
               

November 10, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the September 8, and September 22, 2010, Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Declaring November as Home Care & Hospice Month.  
 

2. In Support of Establishing a Recycling Refund System for Beverage Containers.  
 

3. In opposition to Time Warner's digitizing of currently analog public, educational, and

governmental (PEG) channels.

 

 

F. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:



 

1. Max Morgan, Nueces County Public Works Department, retiring after 36 years as foreman of

the Central Garage.

 

 

2. 2010 Texas Association for Court Administration Member of the Year Award.  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated: November 1, 2010.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: October 15, 2010 (2); October 22,

2010 (2); October 25, 2010;  October 29, 2010 (3); November 5, 2010.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees: October 4, 2010-October

22, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: November 10, 2010.  
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of September 2010.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue report in accordance with LGC 114.044 for September 2010.  
 

G. Approve grant closeout summary report.  
 

H. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lots 76 and 77, Block 1, San Pedro Addition in the amount of $500.00.

2. Lots 58 and 59, Block 4, Airport Park Addition in the amount of $1,600.00.

3. Lot 12, Block 3, Brentwood Village Addition in the amount of $5,000.00.

4. Lots 14, 15 and 16, Block 4, West End Addition to Robstown in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. Lots 27 and 28, Block 2, Blue Bonnet Addition in the amount of $500.00.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive update from Dr. James Mobley, Chairman, Regional Health Awareness Board.  
 

2. Receive presentation from the Nueces River Authority regarding the Nueces River

Watershed Protection Plan for the Lower Nueces River.

 

 



3. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution nominating County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. to

serve on the Texas Conference of Urban Counties Policy Committee for the 2010-2011 term.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approval of the 2011 Nueces County Holiday Calendar.  
 

5. Discuss and consider approval of the proposed Commissioners Court meeting schedule for

calendar year 2011.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of listing agreement with Real Estate Broker

Clark Flato for the purpose of listing the former Human Services Building (604 Lincoln

Ave., Robstown, Texas) on a multiple-listing service for sale.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider execution of a Contract Amendment No. 1 with Texas Department of

Rural Affairs for the purpose of allowing them to place a business sign at the County

Building, 155 S. Ash Street, Bishop, Texas.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory

Boards:

a.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

b.  Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;

c.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the ratification of Amendment #3 to the Texas Community

Development Program Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin

Lakes Colonia Project.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $47,255.00 to a

contract with T. L. Mechanical, Inc. for the Waco Street Jail HVAC Upgrade.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Waco Street

Jail HVAC Upgrade.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider the selection of NRG Engineering to provide engineering services for

the replacement of two chillers at the Juvenile Justice Center; and authorize execution of an

Engineering Services Contract with NRG Engineering.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Juvenile

Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge system.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to contract with SafeNet Services,

LLC. for Improvements Package No. 2 for the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider selection of Rock Engineering & Testing Laboratory, Inc. as the

company to provide construction materials testing for Improvements Package No. 2 –

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and authorize the Department of Public Works

to issue a Purchase Order for the testing services.

 

 



7. Discuss and consider approval of a rate increase for residential solid waste collection in the

rural areas of Nueces County.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 with Gresham Smith and

Partners to provide environmental engineering assistance for remediation at Hazel Bazemore

Park extending the contract to December 31, 2013.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road

Maintenance Construction in the amount of $18,160.00.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the contract with J. Carroll

Weaver, Inc. in the amount of $3,330 for I. B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance

Construction.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB. No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion.  
 

2. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2859-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier.  
 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II.  
 

4. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for Pre-coated Aggregate Type PB, Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider approving an order regarding the lease of 121.63 acres of farmland

adjacent to the Robstown Airport.

 

 

6. Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to

September 30, 2011 with the Education Service Center, Region 2.

 

 

7. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 271-07 purchases for Public Works for an

Etnyre Pressure Sprinkler from Cooper Equipment.

 

 

8. Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08

purchase to lease and provide maintenance service for a copier in the Justice of the Peace Pct.

2, Place 2 office from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

 

 

9. Authorize an agreement with Northpointe Institute for Public Management, Inc. for the

Northpointe Decision Tree Jail Inmate Classification System (JICS) for the Sheriff’s Office.

 

 

10. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance

ending September 30, 2011 from CALENCE for the IT Department.

 

 

11. Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and

support agreement from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 for seventy (70) user licenses

with the Justice Systems.

 

 

12. Authorize/Execute an Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and  



12. Authorize/Execute an Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and

Public Communications Services, Inc. (PCS) for Inmate Telephone and Public Coin

Telephone Services (RFP No. 2799-08).

 

 

13. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2858-10 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) with

Vulcan Construction Materials, LP.

 

 

14. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2849-10 Inmate Medical Services with Naphcare,

Inc.

 

 

15. Authorize the Juvenile Department to expend Juvenile State Aid Contracts funds (Fund 28)

to purchase computer equipment.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order #28 for Fiscal Year 2009/2010

Budget Change Order #3 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011

 

 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application of Temporary & Contract No. 282

b. Unfreeze List No. 601

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  October 15, 2010, October 22, 2010 and October 29,

2010.

 

 

3. Discuss and approve the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the District Attorney,

Constables 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 for submission to the Office of the Attorney General and

authorize the County Judge to sign.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approving the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications

for Constable 3, Constable 5, County Sheriff and District Attorney, and authorize the County

Judge to sign.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss an consider ratification of County Judge's signing and sending letter to tenants of

Fairgrounds farm lease regarding 2010 rent payment.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider claim made by B & R Wright Farms regarding farm lease.  
 



 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Declaring November as Home Care & Hospice Month

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring November as Home Care & Hospice Month.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: HomeCare&HospiceMonth



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
COURT RESOLUTION 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

DECLARING NOVEMBER AS HOME CARE & HOSPICE MONTH 
 

WHEREAS, home care and hospice are the most humane tradition of health service delivery in Texas, enabling the 
aged and disabled to receive high-quality medical assistance , long-term services and support, and end-of-life care with 
dignity and in the comfort of their own homes; and 
 
WHEREAS, home care in Texas is a growing alternative to hospitalization for acute and chronic illnesses, serving 
millions of Americans each year; and 

 
WHEREAS, thousands of hardworking men and women, in association with more than 4,000 home care and hospice 
agencies, unite caring and technology in providing cost-effective home care and hospice services that stimulate quicker 
and better recoveries and improvements than institutional care and provides for end-of-life care; and 

 
WHEREAS, these tirelessly dedicated home care and hospice professionals and volunteers form a network of caring 
support in our nation's vast health care system and deserve special honor and appreciation for their many contributions; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Association for Home Care & Hospice and the more than 4,000 home and community support 
service agencies across Texas have declared the month of November 2010 as Texas Home Care & Hospice Month and 
are calling on all Texans to observe this occasion with appropriate ceremonies and activities; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, does hereby proclaim November 2010 as HOME CARE & HOSPICE MONTH in the County of Nueces and 
encourages the support and participation of all citizens in learning more about the home care concept of care for the 
elderly, disabled, and infirm. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 10th 
DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
    __________________________                   _____________________________ 

OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

In Support of establishing a recycling refund system for beverage containers

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In Support of Establishing a Recycling Refund System for Beverage Containers.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Recycling Refund Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

IN SUPPORT OF ESTABLISHING A RECYCLING REFUND SYSTEM FOR BEVERAGE CONTAINERS 
 

WHEREAS, beverage containers and packaging make up approximately 31 percent of the waste stream (aggregate 
amount of solid waste) nationally, and, 
 
WHEREAS, beverage container waste is a major source of litter along roadways and pollution in Texas waterways, 
with taxpayers bearing the brunt of the cleanup costs, and, 

 
WHEREAS, properly designed beverage container recycling refund systems create industrial and job growth in the 
collection, hauling, processing and remanufacturing of recyclable materials, and, 

 
WHEREAS, states with laws for recycling refund systems for beverage containers have recycling rates of 70 – 80 
percent overall, which decreases the total volume of waste headed to Texas landfills and incinerators, and, 
 
WHEREAS, recycling refund systems for beverage containers can promote funding for charities and schools, and, 
 
WHEREAS, laws for recycling refund systems for beverage containers establish convenient collection for consumers 
throughout the State. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that the Court hereby adopts this resolution as demonstrated by our official signatures below in support of 
State Legislation to establish a recycling refund system for beverage containers and providing an effective date. 
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
10th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
    __________________________                   _____________________________ 

OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.3. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Time Warner Resolution opposing digital PEG broadcasting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In opposition to Time Warner's digitizing of currently analog public, educational, and governmental (PEG) channels.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County was informed by the City of Corpus Christi that Time Warner has begun to change the current analog

format of certain public access channels including cable channel 20, which is the current broadcast channel of the

Nueces County Commissioners Court.  A number of Texas cities, including the City of Corpus Christi, have engaged

in legal action to prevent Time Warner from taking this action.  The reason such action is being taken by the City of

Corpus Christi is because this will cause many consumer to purchase and pay for additional equipment in order to

view such broadcasts.

DISCUSSION

The attached resolution supports the litigation efforts of the City of Corpus Christi vs. Time Warner Cable.

Attachments

Link: resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 

Resolution in Support of the City of Corpus Christi’s Legal Action against Time Warner Cable to  
Prevent the Digitization of PEG Channels 

 
WHEREAS, Time Warner Cable has announced that it will stop providing public, educational, and governmental (“PEG”) channels in 
analog format and will solely provide these channels in digital format. 
 
WHEREAS, the PEG channel CCTV, cable channel 20 for Time Warner subscribers, is owned and operated by the City of Corpus 
Christi; and further, the City of Corpus Christi has joined other Texas cities in a legal action against Time Warner Cable to prevent the 
digitization of PEG channels.  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to its statutory authority, the City of Corpus Christi requires Time Warner Cable to provide a PEG access channel 
which shall be available as part of each subscriber’s basic cable service.     
 
WHEREAS, Time Warner’s intent to digitize the PEG channels will require customers with analog equipment to obtain additional 
equipment to watch PEG channels. 
 
WHEREAS, the digitization of PEG channels will particularly affect the poor, the elderly, and others on limited income, who will not be 
able to afford the additional equipment, or who may have difficulty obtaining the equipment without additional fees. 
 
WHEREAS, those most likely affected by the digitization of PEG channels have a particular interest in having access via the cable 
system to educational and governmental programming. 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County Commissioners Court meetings are broadcast on CCTV, cable channel 20; the digitization of CCTV will 
reduce the public’s access to broadcasts of Nueces County Commissioners Court meetings. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners Court that it wishes to ensure that the public continues to have access 
to Nueces County Commissioners Court meetings broadcast on CCTV, cable channel 20, and, therefore, the Commissioner Court 
supports the City of Corpus Christi in its action against Time Warner Cable to prevent the digitization of PEG channels, including CCTV, 
cable channel 20. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  ON THE 10TH  DAY OF 
NOVEMBER, 2010. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST:                       
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas  



cc-reg Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Max Morgan, Nueces County Public Works Department, retiring after 36 years as foreman of the Central

Garage

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Max Morgan, Nueces County Public Works Department, retiring after 36 years as foreman of the Central Garage.

BACKGROUND

Max E. Morgan retired at the end of October 2010 as foreman of the Public Works Fleet Management Facility after

working with the county for 36 years. He began working in January 16, 1974 with Nueces County as a Precinct

Foreman overseeing the maintenance and repair of county vehicles and equipment.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Certificate





cc-reg Item #: 1.F.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

2010 Court Manager Member of the Year

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

2010 Texas Association for Court Administration Member of the Year Award.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated: November 1, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg 11/1/10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10111/20 10 •• 10/3112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel pate~e Status Check Amount 

02 00002173 00545 HAGGERTY, FAYE N 112713 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 5,910.00 
02 00002174 V31565 Boon Chapman 112663 TR 10121/2010 HW IS 507,964.56 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202128 VOl857 Texas County & Distric WT202128 TR 1011512010 HW IS 627,772.60 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202142 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202142 TR 10115/2010 HW IS 1,344,587.34 
02 00202143 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202143 TR 10/15/2010 HW IS 450,235.15 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202145 V02279 NAT10NWIDE RETIREMENT WT202145 TR 10115/2010 HW IS 2,419.24 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202147 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202147 TR 1011512010 HW IS 6,955.67 
02 00202148 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112660 TR 10115120 I 0 HW IS 45,684.81 
02 00202149 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202149 TR 10118/2010 HW IS 270.00 
02 00202150 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202150 TR 10118/2010 HW IS 3,154.12 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202157 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202157 TR 10/29/2010 HW IS 1,410,958.38 
02 00202158 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202158 TR 10/29/2010 HW IS 460,520.37 
02 00202159 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202159 TR 10115/2010 HW IS 90.00 
02 00202160 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202160 TR 10/29/2010 HW IS 2,419.24 

** SO R T TOTALS*'" --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 4,868,941.48 

================ 
02 Group Total 4,868,941.48 

10 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10/13/2010 HW IS 100.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202151 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202151 TR 10/25/2010 HW IS 51,119.42 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------_ ........... _.. 

Hand Written 51,219.42 
..--------------_--------------_ .. 

10 Group Total 51,219.42 

Page:
User: ANNAV • Anna Current Date: 11101/2010 

Report:B K500ccr_BT Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06: 14 



CO:\SOLTDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/1112010 -- 10/3112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee 10. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e Status Check Amount 

11 00202140 V006R5 Jury Fund 7 WT202140 TR 10112/2010 HW IS 11,730.00 
II 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10113/2010 HW IS 241,923.70 
** BREAK *" 

11 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 1,785,460.91 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202146 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202J46 TR 10115/2010 HW IS 21 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202148 V00530 Fund 03 112660 TR lOll 5/20 I 0 HW IS 47,309.62 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202152 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202152 TR 1012012010 HW IS 1,680.00 
II 00202153 V00530 Fund 03 112662 TR 10/2112010 HW IS 290,226.49 
II 00202154 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202154 TR 10/22/20 I 0 HW IS 10,890.00 
II 00202155 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 117,582.46 
II 00202156 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202156 TR 10/25/20 I 0 HW IS 960.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/20 10 HW IS 250,365.92 
II 00202162 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 1,590,714.73 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** -----------_ ... __ .. 

Hand Written 
============::: 

II Group Total 4,370,193.83 

12 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10113/20 I 0 HW IS 43,602.46 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 142,499.89 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202148 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112660 TR 10115/2010 HW IS 503.56 
** BREAK ** 
2 00202153 V00530 Fund 03 112662 TR 10/21/2010 HW IS 61,018.66 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202155 V00530 Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 4,943.13 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 2,717.26 
12 00202162 V00486 Payroll FUl1d 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 127,701.87 

Page: 2
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11101120 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/11/2010 --10/31/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name 

** SORT 

First Reference 

TOTALS ** 
Subs Cheek Date Cancel Date.lJ::E.e Status Check Amount 

-- ----------
Hand Written 382,986.83 

:::======;:::::;::== ::: 

12 Group Total 382,986.83 

13 00202141 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202144 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202148 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202153 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202155 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202161 
13 00202162 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 
V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Payroll Fund 02 

112659 

WT202144 

112660 

112662 

112664 

112714 
WT202162 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

10/13/2010 

10114/20 I 0 

1011512010 

1012]/2010 

10/22/2010 

10/27/2010 
10/28/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

22,967.08 

43,221 16 

6,463.64 

85,076.54 

1,086,355.59 

23,888.71 
51,074.85 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

13 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

--- ... ----------~ 

1,31 
--------------_ ..-------------_ ..... 

1,319,047.57 

14 00202141 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202148 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202155 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202161 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112659 

112660 

112664 

112714 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10113/20 I 0 

10115/20 I 0 

10/22/2010 

10/2712010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

19,704.30 

11,039.28 

59,545.85 

1,326.95 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---_ .... _--------_ .. 
91,616.38 

===:::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 91,616.38 

Page: 3
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11/01/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 1011112010 -- 10/31/20 10 
All Entries 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

5 00202141 V00530 Fund 03 112659 TR 10113/2010 flW IS 2,246.35 
** BREAK ** 
5 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 3,150.18 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202153 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112662 TR 10/21/2010 HW IS 35.00 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202155 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 1,029.50 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/20 I 0 HW IS 3,339.50 
15 00202162 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 2,856.27 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 12,656.80 

::::;:::;:;:;:;::=======:: 

15 Group Total 12,656.80 

16 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 1,279.68 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202148 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112660 TR 10/15/2010 HW IS 429.85 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202153 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112662 TR 10/2 l/20 10 HW IS 70.50 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202155 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 1,185.44 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 23.00 
16 00202162 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 7,637.65 

** SO R T TOTALS** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 10,626.12 

---------------~---------------
16 Group Total 10,626.12 

17 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10/13/2010 HW IS 41,376.01 
** BREAK ** 

PlIge: 4
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11/0112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 1011 112010 -- 10/3 1/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee 10. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date...!rI!e Status Check Amount 

17 00202144 
"'* BREAK ** 

17 00202148 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202153 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202155 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202161 
17 00202162 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 
V00486 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Payroll Fund 02 

WT202144 

112660 

112662 

112664 

112714 
WT202162 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

10114/2010 

1011 5/20 I 0 

10121/2010 

1012212010 

10/27/2010 
10128/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

22,044.81 

2,475.94 

6,660.58 

5,718.74 

4,241.85 
19,631.60 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
102,149.53 

================ 
17 Group Total 102,149.53 

18 00202141 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202144 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202148 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202153 
"'* BREAK ** 

18 00202155 
"'* BREAK ** 

18 00202161 
18 00202162 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 
V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Payroll Fund 02 

112659 

WT202144 

112660 

112662 

112664 

112714 
WT202162 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

10113/2010 

10114/20 I 0 

10115/20 I 0 

10121120 I 0 

10122/2010 

10/27/2010 
10128/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

5,391.41 

32,806.76 

671.31 

5,479.55 

2,111.76 

8,401.24 
28,794.28 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
83,656.31 

------------------------------
18 Group Total 83,656.31 

19 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10113/2010 HW IS 636,156.56 

Page: 5
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 1110112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06: 14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10111120 10 -- 10/31120 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee lD. .:...:....:~.-:..:..;.;,,;,.:.________________F_ir..:.s.;,..t_R..:.e_fe:....r..:.e_n..:....:.ce Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check AmountPayee N<ltnP 


** BREAK ** 

19 00202153 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112662 TR 10/21/2010 HW IS 116,925.67 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202155 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 30,134.95 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 7,131.18 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------_. 

Hand Written 790,348.36 
================ 

19 Group Total 790,348.36 

20 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10113/20 I 0 HW IS 144,391.76 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 16,812.78 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202153 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112662 TR 10/2112010 HW IS 3,390.00 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 24,605.78 
20 00202162 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/20 I 0 HW IS 14,991.39 

** SO R T TOTALS ** --------------_. 

Hand Written 204,191.71 
-----------------------------_ .. 

20 Group Total 204,191.71 

28 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/20 I 0 HW IS 56,207.50 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202162 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 47,867.02 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 104,074.52 

===============: 
28 Group Total 104,074.52 

Page: 6
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 1110112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based 011 CK500:CK Time: 09:06: 14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 1011112010 -- 10/3112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee lD. First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.l1:l!e Status Check Amount. 
30 00202141 V00530 112659 TR 10/13/2010 HW IS 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202144 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 49,161.03 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202153 V00530 Fund 03 112662 TR 10121/2010 HW IS 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202155 V00530 Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 3,154.73 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202161 V00530 Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 3,750.00 
30 00202162 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 45,043.14 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ------------ -_ .. 
Hand Written 124,060.70 

--------------_--------------_ .... 

30 Group Total 124,060.70 

32 00000335 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 112658 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 4,857.02 
** BREAK ** 

32 00041746 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 1011412010 VH IS 0.00 
32 00041747 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 112629 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 612.24 
32 00041748 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 112630 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 1,462,86 
32 00041749 V31180 Chapa, Angel 112631 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 780.18 
32 00041750 V27404 Garcia, Sara 112632 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 766,41 
32 00041751 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 112633 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 1,084.11 
32 00041752 V29023 Gracia, Mario 112634 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 218.37 
32 00041753 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 112635 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 1,051.99 
32 00041754 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 112636 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 813.76 
32 00041755 V32524 Luna, Esteban 112637 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 603.58 
32 00041756 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 112638 TR 10/14/2010 HW IS 618,48 
32 00041757 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 112639 TR 10/1 4/20 I0 HW IS 594.19 
32 00041758 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 112640 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 196.32 
32 00041759 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 112641 TR 10114/20 I0 HW IS 1,046.86 
32 00041760 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112642 TR 10114/2010 11W IS 1,409.77 
32 00041761 V19783 Rodriquez, David 112643 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 1,047.84 
32 00041762 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 112644 TR 10/1 4/20 I0 HW IS 644.60 
32 00041763 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112645 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 198.37 

Page: 7
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 1110112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 

http:1,047.84
http:1,409.77
http:1,046.86
http:1,051.99
http:1,084.11
http:4,857.02
http:124,060.70
http:124,060.70
http:45,043.14
http:3,750.00
http:3,154.73
http:49,161.03


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 

Nueces County Production 

Date Runge: 1011112010 -- 10/31120 10 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check 

32 00041764 
32 00041765 
32 00041766 
32 00041767 
32 00041768 
32 00041769 
32 00041770 
32 00041771 
32 00041772 
32 00041773 
32 00041774 

Paree ID. 

VOO021 
V30944 
VOl386 
V05007 
V25674 
VI4305 
V07178 
V00212 
V00200 
V32043 
V32673 

Paree Name 

Robstown Hardware 
Puma Auto Windshield R 
Wal Mart 
Sam's Club 
ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 
US Treasury 
City of Robstown Utili 
Nueces County Water Co 
Verizon Select Service 
G & K Services 
Guerra PC, Jerry 

First Reference 

112646 
112647 
112648 
112649 
112650 
112651 
112652 
112653 
112654 
112655 
112656 

Subs 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

Check Date Cancel Date ~e 

10114/20 I 0 HW 
10114/20 I 0 HW 
10114/20 I 0 HW 
10114/20 I 0 HW 
10114/2010 HW 
10114/2010 HW 
10114/20 I 0 HW 
10114/20 I 0 HW 
10/14/2010 HW 
10114/2010 HW 
10/14/20 I 0 HW 

Status Check Amount 

IS 269.99 
IS 20.00 
IS 165.47 
IS 525.22 
IS 246.00 
IS 67.50 
IS 742.21 
IS 71.10 
IS 162.04 
IS 879.62 
IS 500.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
21,656.10 

================ 
32 Group Total 21,656.10 

33 00001253 VI6612 Kingsville Publishing 112661 TR 10114/20 I 0 HW IS 36.00 

** SO R T TOTALS *'" 

Hand Written 

---------------

36.00 
------------------------------

33 Group Total 36.00 

37 00202141 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202144 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202148 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202161 
37 00202162 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 
V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Payroll Fund 02 

112659 

WT202144 

112660 

112714 
WT202162 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

10113/2010 

10114/2010 

10115/2010 

10/27/2010 
10/28/20 I 0 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

942.37 

17,482.54 

21,238.76 

2,927.00 
15,731.86 

** SO R T TOTALS "'" 
Hand Written 

---------------
58,322.53 

Page: 8 
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 1110112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10111/2010 --10/3112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee m. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date..!r2e Status Check Amount 
t 

==:;:;:::;=:::::::==:= 

37 Group Total 58,322.53 

40 00202141 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112659 TR 10/13/2010 HW IS 16,522.39 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202144 V00486 Pa~roll Fund 02 WT202144 TR 10114/2010 HW IS 307,408.14 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202148 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112660 TR 10/15/2010 HW IS 634.20 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202153 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112662 TR 10/21/2010 HW IS 17,675.77 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202155 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112664 TR 10/22/2010 HW IS 7,796.22 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202161 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112714 TR 10/27/2010 HW IS 38,672.95 
40 00202162 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202162 TR 10/28/2010 HW IS 314,232.43 

-_ ... ------ .... -_ ... - ..** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 702,942.10 

------ ... ---- ..... __ .--- ........ ---- ..... _--. 

40 Group Total 702,942.10 

Page:
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 1110 lI20 1 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:06:14 

http:702,942.10
http:702,942.10
http:314,232.43
http:38,672.95
http:7,796.22
http:17,675.77
http:307,408.14
http:16,522.39
http:58,322.53


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: October 15, 2010 (2); October 22, 2010 (2); October 25,

2010;  October 29, 2010 (3); November 5, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkReg 10/15/10

Link: Regular CkReg 10/15/10a

Link: Regular CkReg 10/22/10

Link: Regular CkReg 10/22/10a

Link: Regular CkReg 10/25/10

Link: Regular CkReg 10/29/10

Link: Regular CkReg 10/29/10a

Link: Regular CkReg 10/29/10b

Link: Regular CkReg 11/5/10



Current Time: 10: 16:54User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheclcDj; 

00019469 10115/2010 

00019470 10115/2010 

Payee Name Description 

KLEIN, DAVID 


legal services through April 3 


legal services Campos et a1 v 


ROGEN, GERALD A 


MORENO, JOE A 


RODRIGUEZ, STEPHEN 

MORALES, JUAN 

DELEON, ROMEllA 

PARADA, CRYSTAL 

ESCAMILLA, ERNEST 

TRUAN, BARBARA 

MARCUS, JAMES 

PESREZ, JOSE 0 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

POSADA, JOSHUA 

TREVINO, DANIEL 

RODRIGUEZ, STEVE 

GARNER, MARK 

HERNANDEZ, JOSHUA 

FLORES, TONY 

AMBRIZ, JUVENCIO 

RAMOS, RAFAEL 

CASTILLO, RAUL 

RENDON, ARTURO 

SANCHEZ, STEVEN 

THETFORD, BRYAN 

RAMIREZ, PABLO 

PEREZ, RUBEN 

TOVAR,JOSE 

GARCIA, GABRIEL 

JIMINEZ, ERIC 

FINLEY, ROY 

FlKE, MICHAEL 

Current Date: 10115/2010
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 675.00 


GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,250.00 


Check Total 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161. 70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161. 70 


GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161. 70 


GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 


http:2,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 10:16:54Nueces Count:\: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

DIXON, JEFFERY 

RANGEL, JESSE 

DELBOSQUE, CONNIE 

RIOS, SANDRA 

OELKE, SEAN 

CUELLAR, JUAN 

PAPP, KURT 

WARMACK, WILLIAM 

ROJAS, JESUS 

GARIBA Y, DOMINGO 

RODRIGUEZ, ERASMO 

GARZA, GERARDO 

SANCHEZ, PAUL 

FAVELA, GILBERT 

CAST ANTE, MOSES 

VELASCO, ISAIAS 

MCCLEERY, KRISTIN 

STACY, DAVID 

Report Date: 10115/2010 
Current Date: 10115/2010 

Page 2 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.80 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 161.70 

Check Total 7,20_0.00 

EP Check Stock Total 10,525.00 

Grand Total 10,525.00 



- -

~ 

User ID: Rebe~amir 	 Nueces Count 
• Report Name:' . CCR NUC . 

Check# Check Dt 

00628041 10115/2010 

00628042 10115/2010 

00628043 10/15/2010 

00628044 10115/2010 

00628045 10115/2010 

00628046 10115/2010 

00628047 10115/2010 

00628048 10/15/2010 

00628049 10115/2010 

00628050 10115/2010 

00628051 10115/2010 

Payee Name 

AT&T 

Description 

10103-11102 

AT&T 

10103 -11102 

AT&T 

10101-10/3 1 

AT&T 

1010 I-I 0/3 1 

AT&T 

09/23-10/22 

AT&T 

10101-10/31 

AT&T 

09/25-10/24 

ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT 

A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

09/28 

BA Y AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club 

BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

ted Check Re ister 	 Current T~0:20:22 
Current D, 011512010ate: 10115/2010 

DIV Dept Object 

Page 

Object Description 

1 

Check Amount 

GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

141.82 

141.82 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

106.66 

106.66 

GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

557.96 

557.96 

GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

328.63 

328.63 

GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

445.08 

445.08 

GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

41.24 

41.24 

GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

232.50 

232.50 

GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

16,364.74 

~364.74 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

4,282.28 

__4_,282.28 

GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 

Check Total 

959.00 

959.00 

GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,720.85 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:22 

Report Date: 10/15/20 10Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

00628052 10115/2010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness 

00628053 10115/2010 CENTURYUNK 


1010 I-I 0/31 


10/01-10/31 


10/01-10/31 


1% 1-1 0/31 

10/01-10/31 

10/0 I-I0/31 

00628054 10/15/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT 

00628055 10/15/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

37w 08/26-09/29 

00628056 10115/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14w 09/07-10/06 

00628057 10115/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

1000 10115 

00628058 10/15/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o08/16-09/15 

08/16-09/15 

17270 08/16-09/15 

2954008/16-09/15 

08/16-09/15 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0020 

0180 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

0020 

0180 

1470 

4190 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

Object 

2553 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

2559 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

Current Date: 101l512010 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __7_,720.85 

Credit Union Welness 7,011.00 

Check Total __7,011.00 

Telephone Expense 187.17 

Telephone 37.80 

Telephone Expense 181.55 

Telephone Expense 27.94 

Telephone Expense 65.73 
Telephone Expense 62.70 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 469.39 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.91 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.32 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.82 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 
Electricity 3,706.90 

Electricity 4,659.74 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.08 
08/16-09/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,148.56 
290708/16-09/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity U 
5667908/16-09/15 ...) GEN 1540 5233 Electricity .. ,017.80..j 

'"' 


429.85 

http:1,148.56


..,. 
User ID: Rebe~amiI Nueces Count ted Check Reg:ister 

Current 0/15/2010• Report Namer J-CCR_NUC n~t'~ """ate: 1011512010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~~<:ription DlV Dept Object Obi~ct D~$cription Check Amount 

0811 6-09/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 801.05 

9016708/16-09/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 12,811.14 

08/16-09/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.11 

6000 08116-09/l5 GEN 1550 5233 Electrici ty 1,629.67 

008/16-09/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

08/l6-09/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 525.70 

4465 08/16-09/l5 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 650.24 

08/l6-09115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 122.56 

5588 08/l 6-09/l 5 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 830.77 

2802 08/16-09/l5 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 394.40 

08/16-09/15 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 56.24 

19 08116-09/l5 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 694.42 

297508/16-09/15 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 429.05 

Check Total ~876.08 

00628059 10/1512010 CREDIT UNION/YMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00628060 1011 5/2010 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 

00628061 10/1512010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOD' 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00628062 10/15/20 I 0 GLOBALSTAR 

09116 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.07 

Check Total 26.07 

00628063 10/15/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 

00628064 10115/2010 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

mOOl016 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 21,238.76 

Check Total ~238.76 

00628065 10/15/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

http:21,238.76
http:1,629.67
http:12,811.14


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:22 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/15/2010
Report Date: 10/15/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Service for Typewriter GEN 3610 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 101.95 

Check Total 101.95 

00628066 10/15/20 10 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00628067 10115/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

AUG 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 6,191.50 

Check Total 6,191.50 

00628068 10/15/20 I0 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00628069 10115/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

1010 I-I 0/31 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.56 

Check Total 163.56 

00628070 10115/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00628071 10/15/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL] 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00628072 10115/2010 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00628073 10115/2010 NCSONCLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,385.50 

Check Total 6,385.50 

00628074 10115/20 I 0 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 1 

00628075 10/15/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

\J ..J ..J 
'" 

http:6,385.50
http:6,385.50
http:6,191.50
http:6,191.50


.# 

• User ID: Rebe~amiI Nueces Count 
Report Name:. CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628076 10115/2010 

00628077 10115/2010 

00628078 10115/2010 

00628079 10115/2010 

00628080 10115/2010 

00628081 10115/2010 

00628082 10115/2010 

00628083 10115/2010 

00628084 10115/2010 

00628085 10115/2010 

P.l!Yee Name Description 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

174000 08/25-09/27 

o08/25-09/28 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

24408114-09114 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3208114-09114 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1190 08111-09113 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

10 08114-09114 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08/27-09/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 

ted Check Re ister Current Tl10:20:22 

ate: 10115/2010 Current D . 
'. 

0/15/2010 

Page 5 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.00 

GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,298.80 

GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total __1,313.55 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.40 

Check Total 21.40 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 68.97 

Check Total 68.97 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.47 

Check Total 42.47 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 54.63 

Check Total 54.63 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.40 

Check Total 30.40 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 252.20 

Check Total 252.20 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.41 

Check Total 27.41 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.47 

Check Total 42.47 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 292.29 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:22 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/2010 
Current Date: 10115/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628086 10/15/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 375.23 

Check Total 

00628087 10115/20 10 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 218.80 

Check Total 

00628088 10115/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/27-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricitv 43.16 

Check Total 16 

00628089 1011512010 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 

00628090 10115/2010 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 

Check Total 

00628091 10115/2010 SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 865.00 

Check Total 

00628092 10115/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 

00628093 10/15/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,237.49 

Check Total __1,237.49 

00628094 10115/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 

00628095 10115/2010 UNITEDWAY* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,462.36 

Check Total .1,462.36 

..,J ...J -.J 



User;..lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:22 

• Report Name~CCR_NUC ~ 10115/2010 Current D ~':01I5120 10 .
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628096 10/15/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 

00628097 10/15/2010 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 

00628098 10115/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

1010 I-I 0/31 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 635.73 

09/0 I-I % I GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 383.75 

09/25-10/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 67.42 

Check Total 

00628099 10115/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 634.20 

Check Total 634.20 

00628100 10115/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RI147009369 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00628101 10/15/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

rl11761 TXU Fan WEL 1350 4358 Judgements for Support 14.48 

r111778 For Food/Household Sup WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 257.66 

RII1779 FOR FOOD/SUPPLIES WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 93.81 

rl11763 Food/Household SuppJie WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 911.53 

Check Total __1,277.48 

00628102 10115/20 I 0 NUNCIO, JESUS 

R115019188 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00628103 10115/2010 SEP F AMIL Y LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

R1148496850B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 125,925.97 



.l 

(" 




---------

User 10: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

ReportNamx; AP_CCRNUC Current Date: 101I3/2010Report Date: 10/22/20 I 0 
Page I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Oescriptic}ll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019420 10/22/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

JONES, LINCOLN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FRIGARTY, JUSTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00019421 10/22/2010 BA TEK, JERRY 

GRIFFIN, JERRY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GRIFFIN, JERRY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019422 10/22/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

RODRIGUEZ, MARSHA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MOLINA, MICHAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 200.00 

MOLINA, MICHAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00019423 10/22/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

TUCHEZ, MANUEL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
.__._

Check Total 150.00 

00019424 10/22/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

ORTIZ, JASMINE' GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019425 10/22/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

BRANTLEY. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
-----_...

Check Total 100.00 

00019426 10/22/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

GARZA, AMELIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019427 10/22/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GARCIA, UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6,335.00 

LOZANO, TINA MARIE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 6,485.00 

00019428 10/22/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

PARKER, PATRICIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PEREZ, CHRISTI GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:6,485.00
http:6,335.00


--------

------

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/2010

Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

PEREZ, CHRISTI GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ACUNA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total _~_O.OQ 

00019429 10/22/2010 GARCIA AMADOR C 

GUZMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019430 10/22/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

CASTILLO, MARCOS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RESPONDENT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00019431 10/2212010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

LOPEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00019432 10/22/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

SANCHEZ, LYE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
SANCHEZ, LUPE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00019433 10/22/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

EVERETT, JENNIGER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LONGORIA, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00019434 10122/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

VASQUEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
VASQUEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
VASQUEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CERVANTES, GUADALUPE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,350.00 

Check Total _ 2,100.00 

00019435 10/22/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MILLER, MARIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
OLUKANNI, TIFFANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019436 10/22/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

http:2,100.00
http:1,350.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 
Report N'ame: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

LOPEZ, FATHER 

CHAPA, NOE 

COLUNGA, CHILDREN 

BALTAZAR, RUDY 

MESA, FATHER 

CRAIG, CHILDREN 

00019437 10/2212010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

COSKER, MARK 

00019438 10/22/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

DELOS SANTOS, JUSTIN 

KNUTSON, DEVIN 

RAMIREZ, JOSE 

RAMIREZ, JOSE 

LELOS SANTOS, JUSTIN 

MEDINA, DANIEL 

00019439 10/2212010 KLEIN, DAVID 

PEREZ, ALVARO JR 

MORALES, CHILDREN 

PEREZ, NORMA 

00019440 10/22/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

SMITH, JAMES III 

00019441 10/22/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

MCGRAW. BRANDON 

00019442 10/22/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VELASQUEZ, JAE 

MINCH, JAMES 

PEREZ, MONICA 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3340 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3380 

3150 
3150 
3340 

3150 

3150 


3130 

3130 

3150 


Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 


5342 

5342 

5342 


Obie~t Descripti~11 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 1011312010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

180.00 
75.00 

180.00 
75.00 

125.00 
315.00 

950.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

Check Total 

37.50 
50.00 

140.00 
75.00 
37.50 

500.00 

840.00 
----~ 

Check Total 

75.00 
105.00 
300.00 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

Check Total 

395.00 

175.00 
100.00 
50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/20 I 0 


Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GUTIERREZ, MONICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00019443 10/2212010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

FOSTER, UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
CA V AlOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
TAYLOR, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

£.heck Total 370.00 

00019444 10/22/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

LISCANO, MAXINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
LOPEZ, HEATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
LISCANO, MAXINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
LISCANO, MAXINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 

00019445 10/22/2010 MACK, RANDY 

V ASQUEZ, GEORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SMITH, JOSIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
HERNANDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00019446 10/22/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

PEREZ,BLAS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
Check Total 

00019447 10122/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MA YORGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
Check Total 

00019448 10/2212010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

HALFMANN, ALBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GONZALEZ, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019449 10/22/2010 NELSON, LGAYLE 

DELAPAl, JUAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 

00019450 10122/20 I 0 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Date: 10122/2010Report Na!TIe: AP~CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

VELASTIQUE, GUADALUPE 

SOLIZ. ROBERT L 

OLIVER, HOPE 

GONZALEZ, ADRIAN 

BANDA, RAYMOND 

00019451 10/2212010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

Appointed Attny Fees 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER JR 

SOTO, GEORGE 

PALOMO, CHRISTOPHER 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00019452 10122/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN 

00019453 10122/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

VASQUEZ, MARION 

00019454 10/2212010 ROBINSON, TODD 


PEREZ, MANUEL 


00019455 10/22/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 


MASTRO, ANN 


00019456 10/2212010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MORENO, JUSTIN 

REYES, ALEX 

WILLIAMS, FATHER 

CORDOVA, JENNIFER 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3350 

3380 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

4300 

4300 

4300 

3150 

3130 

3310 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3150 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 10/13/20 I 0 

Page 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Anny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

744.00 

50.00 

75.00 

380.00 

744.00 

1,488.00 

744.00 

Check Total ~~225.00 

205.00 

Check Total 205.00 

850.00 

Check Total 850.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

110.00 

300.00 

http:1,488.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cheek# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019457 10/22/20 I 0 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CLARK, DONNA 

DICKARD, ANDREW RUSSEL 

ARGUELLES, DANIEL 

00019458 10/22/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 

Detention Contract Meals InvSE 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 

Boot Camp Contract Meals InvSE 

00019459 10/22/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

MIJAREZ, JAIME 

HUGUET, JASON 

HUGUET, JASON 

00019460 10/22/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

WILLIAMS, AUSTIN 

LIMON, RAUL, JR 

MAJOR, FREDDIE 

MAJOR, FREDDIE 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GUZMAN, YENTIL 

PICAZO, JOSE JR 

GILLESPIE, GARLAND 

00019461 10/22/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

SEGOVIA, JOSE A 

ARRIAGA, JESSE 

PINDER, STEPHANIE 

RICHARDSON, PARIS 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3492 

GEN 3492 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3360 

Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 6 

Object Object Descril!tion Check Amount 
--

Check Total ___1,110.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 605.00 

5228 Contract Meals 2,967.80 

5228 Contract Meals 991.80 

5228 Contract Meals 1,930.40 

5228 Contract Meals 311.60 

Check Total 1.60 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,050.0Q 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 970.00 
~~~ -- ---~, 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10113/2010Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019462 10/22/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00019463 10/22/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

DELOSANTOS,ERNEST GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

ESMERALDA GEN 3150 5342 ApPointed Attnv Fees 235.00 

Check Total 

00019464 10/22/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

FLANIGAN, CORY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

VASQUEZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00019465 10/22/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

HERNANDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

CAMPUS, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

TREVINO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

CEARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00019466 10/22/2010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

ASHLEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019467 10/22/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

BROWN, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

00019468 10/22/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

ALANIZ, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total __.±b216.60 

00627842 10/22/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Current Date: 1011312010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627843 10/22/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

£heck Total 144.35 

00627844 10122/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

Uniforms for employees FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

CREDIT FROM C813545 9117110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel -20.00 

Unifonns for employees FY091l 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

Uniforms for employees FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 97.42 

Uniforms for employees FY091l0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 25.07 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 

cleaning of officers unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 
~~~~--

Check Total 419.30 

00627845 10/22/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,455.72 

Check Total 

00627846 10/22/20 I 0 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00627847 10/22/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,002.83 

Check Total 25,002.83 

00627848 10122/2010 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPP 

Epson LQ590 B/W Dot Matrix Pri GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 335.38 

Check Total 335.38 --
00627849 10/22/20 I 0 BARCODES INC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De!il:ripticm Check Amount 

BAR CODE SCANNER FOR GRAND JUR GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 156.95 

Check Total 

00627850 10/22/2010 BA Y AREA TIME 

Rapidprint AR-E Time Stamp and GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 651.00 

Shipping & Handling fee from B GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 15.00 

Check Total 

00627851 10/22/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,679.99 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,620.13 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,289.64 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 423.23 

Check Total 12.99 

00627852 10/22/2010 BELL FENCE MANUFACTURING 

Material to install a fence be GEN 1590 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

00627853 10/22/2010 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00627854 10/22/2010 BISHOP POLICE DEPARTMENT 

arrest fees GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00627855 10/22/2010 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 89.67 

Check Total 

00627856 10/2212010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

.iun IO-sep10 agency fees GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00627857 10/22/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

sep I 0 arrest/warrant fee GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 50.00 

Check Total 

00627858 10/2212010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

sep I 0 arrestlserv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 6.92 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 14:04:08 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Current Date: 10/13/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 6.92 

00627859 10/22/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

apr! O-aug 1 0 arrest fees warran GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 76.43 

Check Total 76.43 

00627860 10/22/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY 2009-2010 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 21.00 

Check Total 21.00 

00627861 10/22/2010 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

SeptlO Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 28.42 

Check Total 28.42 

00627862 10/22/20 I 0 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 60.00 ---

00627863 10/22/20 I 0 CCISD 

jun I O-sep 1 0 portion GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 7,636.65 

Check Total __7,636.65 

00627864 10/22/2010 CCISD 

sep 10 112 paren t fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 217.87 

Check Total 217.87 

00627865 10/22/2010 CCISDIADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

apr I O-aug 1 0 GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 2,642.60 

Check Total __2,642.60 

00627866 10/22/2010 CCISDIADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

sep I 0 1/2 fine pay GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 267.50 

Check Total 267.50 

00627867 10/22/2010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP LJ P4015X GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,568.00 

HP LJ P4014 500SHT INPUT TRAYI GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 210.00 

HP 512MB DDR2 144P X32 DIMM GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 672.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV Dept Object Obje<:tl)cs<:riI)tilm 

Current Date: 1011312010 

Page II 

Check Amount 

HP OJ PRO 8500 PREMIER AIO 

HP OJ H470B MOBILE PRINTER 

EVGA GEFORCE 9800GT 1GB PCIE 

LOGITECH WEBCAM PRO 9000 

HP LJ CP4525XH 42PPM 1GB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

434.35 

222.00 

278.30 

72.34 

2,718.00 

Check Total __6,174.99 

00627868 10/22/2010 CENTENNIAL PRODUCTS INC 

S&H, fax to 904-332-0406 

item# BBDE-50-CF-EC-BP, envelo 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

52.34 

491.76 
-------------------

544.10 

00627869 10/22/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Sept 10 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 131.32 

Check Total 13 1.32 

00627870 10/22/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

WILLIAMS, BRADFORD 

JALOMO, JAMIE 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00627871 10/22/2010 CHAPA, LAURA A 

Mileage 03/20101- 0912010 GEN 6310 5541 Mileage Local 

Check Total 

179.90 
-----

179.90 

00627872 10/22/20 I 0 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

services through 8-18-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

1,870.00 
-----

__1,870.00 

00627873 10/22/2010 COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION REPAI 

Broken Hood and Paint GEN 0120 5252 Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

00627874 10/22/2010 CO"N1<LIN, GRACIELA 

Sept 1 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 191.59 

Check Total 191.59 

00627875 10/22/20 I 0 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPTRING SERVICES CENTRAL J 

INTERPRETING SERVICES DISTRICT 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

180.00 

135.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name; 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/13/2010 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

£heck Total 315.00 

00627876 10/22/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Acct #C45202, invoice dated 91 GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 370.29 

Check Total 

00627877 10/22/2010 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

34521 POLYFLEX III GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,087.20 

Check Total 

00627878 10/22/2010 CUELLAR. ALICIA 

RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL 

JUAREZ, FLORENTINO 

BRANTLEY, FATHER 

ROBB,AARON 

ROBB, AARON 

ROSS, JAMES 

ROBB,AARON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

250.00 

250.00 

130.00 

100.00 

300.00 

320.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

00627879 10122/2010 CUNNINGHAM. FRANK 

check restitution GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 2,056.89 

Check Total 

00627880 10/22/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Sept 1 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 48.02 

£heck Total 48.02 

00627881 10/22/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

SeptlO Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 222.95 

Check Total 222.95 

00627882 10/22/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

exchgstdcal 20 I 0 SNGL MVL USRC 

Dell M41 OHD 3000 Hour Replacem 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

42.37 

637.92 

18.39 

18.39 

42.37 

162.79 



Use l' ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 14:04:08 Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 Current Date: 10/1312010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripti()Jl Check Amount 

Dell M41 OHD Projector GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 679.20 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,169.70 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL URSC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL URSCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 36.78 

DELL PRECISION T3500 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,466.41 

Check Total 7,996.98 

00627883 10/22/2010 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION ( GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION(S GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION ( GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital. Lab 600.00 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION ( GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION ( GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 200.00 

Check Total 2,600.00 

00627884 10/22/2010 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 5,000.00 

Check Total __5,000.00 

00627885 10/22/2010 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 

Check Total _~500.00 

00627886 10/22/2010 FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 

50495 LS-40/Tl2/4FT GLOW SLEEV GEN 1400 5268 Parts. Supplies & Misc 1,635.90 

Check Total __1,635.90 

00627887 10/22/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Express Mail Service Inv 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL 

ST ANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3700 

3720 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

32.72 

60.19 

91.97 

Check Total 184.88 

00627888 10/22/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Current Date: 1011312010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627889 10/22/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

SA YLES, STEPHEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00627890 10/22/2010 FUENTES, ANTONIO 

Sept2010 Doctor and Nurse Serv GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Sept2010 Doctor and Nurse Serv GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,470.00 

Check Total ~940.00 

00627891 10/22/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00627892 10/22/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XA VIER 

Sept 10 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 34.30 

Check Total 

00627893 10/22/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

GARZA, JULIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

TREVINO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
-------

Check Total 390.00 

00627894 10/2212010 GARZA BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00------
00627895 10/22/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Septl0 Monly Local Mileage Rei GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 118.09 

Check Total 

00627896 10/22/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DELA ROSA, DAMIEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
HERRERA, LORA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
SANCHEZ/GARCIA CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 590.00 
GUTIERREZ, MORGAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 725.00 
LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 Current Date: 10/13/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total __3,33~·00 

00627897 10/2212010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Sept 1 0 Local Monthly Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 113.19 

Check Total 113.19 

00627898 10/22/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

To pay last half of Invoice # I GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 119.28 

To pay last half of Invoice # I GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 51.45 

Check Total 170.73 

00627899 10/22/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RODRIGUEZ, JORGE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JEORGE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00627900 10/22/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

HENDERSON, KEISHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00627901 10/22/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

FUENTES, AUSTIN M GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

GONZALEZ, LEE ROY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 510.00 
--~~~ 

00627902 10/22/2010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Mileage September 20 I 0 GEN 6310 5541 Mileage - Local 132.71 

Check Total 

00627903 10/22/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CHLIDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

Check Total 

00627904 10/22/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 238.00 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 3,357.20 

Check Total __3,595.20 

00627905 10/22/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00627906 10/22/2010 

00627907 10/22/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Coat purchased for H.Williams 

GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP4Si/maintenance/correction 

HPLJ8000 MAINTENANCE KIT 

GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010 1/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 

Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0 1/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0 1/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Serviccs 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Report Date: 10/2212010 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3480 5440 

GEN 3530 5251 

GEN 3530 5251 

GEN 1010 5216 

GEN 1020 5216 

GEN 1030 5216 

GEN 1040 5216 

GEN 1120 5216 

GEN 1121 5216 

GEN 1122 5216 

GEN 1125 5216 

GEN 1130 5216 

GEN 1160 5216 

GEN 1170 5216 

GEN 1180 5216 

GEN 1200 5216 

GEN 1240 5216 

GEN 1245 5216 

GEN 1250 5216 

GEN 1270 5216 

GEN 1275 5216 

GEN 1326 5216 

GEN 3075 5216 

GEN 3300 5216 

GEN 3480 5216 

GEN 3520 5216 

GEN 3530 5216 

GEN 3600 5216 

GEN 3610 5216 

GEN 3700 5216 

Current Date: 10113/20 I 0 

Object Description 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

49.99 

49.99 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 230.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 405.94 

Check Total 635.94 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 32.36 

Gulf Coast Mailing 121.75 

Gulf Coast Mailing 356.17 

Gulf Coast Mailing 135.24 

Gulf Coast Mailing 607.52 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 8.81 

Gulf Coast Mailing 2.06 

Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

Gulf Coast Mailing 20.42 

Gulf Coast Mailing 44.68 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.02 

Gulf Coast Mailing 24.67 

Gulf Coast Mailing 17.28 

Gulf Coast Mailing 141.75 

Gulf Coast Mailing 5.60 

Gulf Coast Mailing 26.98 

Gulf Coast Mailing 23.84 



--

User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10122/20 I 0 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3810 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 4110 

00627908 10/22/2010 HAAS RESOURCES CO 

GRADE 1 TYPE D CRUSHED CONCRET GEN 0120 

00627909 10/22/20 I 0 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Election Day Kits quote dated GEN 3075 

estiimated shipping charges fo GEN 3075 

#17-6122 Military Mail Kits GEN 3075 

estimated shipping charges for GEN 3075 

#17-3702 Mail Kits for quote d GEN 3075 

estimated shipping charges for GEN 3075 

Part #201-509 White JBC rolls, GEN 3075 

00627910 10/22/2010 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning GEN 0181 

00627911 10/22/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

Hill Country Dairy Inv.#347915 GEN 4190 

00627912 10/22/2010 IACREOT 

Annual membership fees for Sim GEN 1190 

Annual renewal fees for Diana GEN 1190 

00627913 10/22/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

BIANCO, HECTOR GEN 3320 

BIANCO, HECTOR GEN 3320 

00627914 10/2212010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Sept 10 Local Monthly Mileage R GEN 3480 

Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 17 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.23 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.89 

Check Total ....-.L702.80 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials I 

Check Total ~700.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 4,554.90 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 550.28 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 5,500.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 100.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 8,000.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 35.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 356.00 

Check Total ~096.18 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 407.13 
---~~~ 

Check Total 407.13 
~~~~-----

5221 Food & Edible Items 432.00 

Check Total 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 135.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Cern. 185.00 

Check Total 320.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total .__I,OO.Q·OO 

5541 Mileage - Local 180.81 

Check Total 

http:8,000.00
http:5,500.00
http:4,554.90


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627915 10/2212010 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 300.75 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 541.35 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 360.90 

Check Total ~~203.00 

00627916 10/22/20 I 0 JIMENEZ, FRED 

GUZMAN, RANDAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GUZMAN, RANDAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00627917 10/22/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

LABOR FEE GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 75.00 
--

Check Total 75.00 

00627918 10/22/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 677.20 

Check Total 677.20 

00627919 10/22/2010 CHRIS 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 

00627920 10/22/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORM A TION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 

00627921 10/22/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

apr 1 O-aug I 0 atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 202.86 

Check Total 

00627922 10/22/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

seplO atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 474.96 

Check Total 474.96 

00627923 10/22/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

seplO GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 659.70 

Check Total 

00627924 10/22/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 4X-LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 228.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: I 0/13/20 I 0 
Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE X-LARGE PL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE X-LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 3X-LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY' V ASQUE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

GRAHAM R KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

ALEMAN L WINDBREAKER SIZE 3-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARINO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

WHITE K NAVY PANTS SIZE X-SMAL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

GARINO T WINDBREAKER SIZE 2X-L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

REYES D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

CARREON A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

GARINO T NAVY PANTS SIZE X-LAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' OLGUIN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' CANTU' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

CARREON A NAVY PANTS SIZE 33 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

OLGUIN D WINDBREAKER SIZE LARG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , TORRES GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

TORRES H WINDBREAKER SIZE 4-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' SMITH' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ANTHONY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

ANTHONY T WINDBREAKER SIZE X-L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , REYES' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' OLiV ARE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

Check Total 13.95 

00627925 10/22/20 I 0 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

SeptlO Local Monthly Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 124.95 

Check Total 124.95 

00627926 10/22/2010 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 

00627927 10/22/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

KNUTSON, DAVID GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:3,475.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 14:04:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_.CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
-------

Check Total 400.00 ----

00627928 10/22/20 I 0 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL COF 

item# 40425, paper drapes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 33.92 

item# 180156, full face shield GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 250.89 

item#531331, sterling nitrile GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.30 

item# 626567, 18ga x IS' need GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 70.00 

item# 125564, 6 ml syringes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 96.40 

item# 455706, caviwipes canist GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 88.68 

Check Total 656.19 

00627929 10/2212010 MCNATT INC 

REPLACE 2 CONDENSER FAN MOTORS GEN 1540 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,737.82 

Check Total __1,737.82 

00627930 10/22/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CARPENTER, DUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VALENCIA, MIKAELA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GHANT, BETTIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00627931 10/22/2010 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER AT J.P. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER AT J.P. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 880.00 
..-

00627932 10/22/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

Sept I 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 18.13 

Check Total 13 

00627933 10/22/2010 MOODY HIGH SCHOOL GOLF BOOST 

FULL PAGE ADVERTISEMENT TO ENH GEN 1381 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 500.00 

Check Total 

00627934 10/22/20 I 0 MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED IN BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP~CCR_NUC 

CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

Check Total 
-------~~~ 

73.50 

00627935 10/22/2010 NACRC 

annual fee for Simon Saenz III 

Annual renewal fees for Diana 

GEN 

GEN 

1160 

1160 

5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

35.00 

200.00 
~~---~~~ 

235.00 
------

00627936 10122/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

5310 

5314 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Additional Professional Fees 

15,490.00 

9,840.00 

Check Total ~330.00 

00627937 10122/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FR BU 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FR SA 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FR NC 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FR NA 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATES FROM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation ofPersons 

100.00 

485.00 

572.50 

733.00 

466.50 

180.50 

792.00 

992.50 

910.50 

Check Total 5,232.50 

00627938 10/22/2010 OMNIBASE 

fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

00627939 10/22/2010 OMNIBASE 

jun 1 O-sep 10 fees GEN 3610 2364 AlP Omnibase 957.60 

Check Total 957.60 

00627940 10/22/20 10 OMNIBASE 

tlfta fees GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 133.00 

Check Total 133.00 

00627941 10/22/2010 OMNIBASE 

apr I O-aug 1 0 GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

1,120.04 

1,120.04 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/2010
Report Date: 10/22/20 I 0 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627942 10/22/2010 OMNIBASE 

seplO fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 301.20 

Check Total 

00627943 10/22/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00627944 10/22/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 24.00 

Check Total 186.76 

00627945 10/22/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

HERRERA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 
~~---

Check Total __3,500.00 

00627946 10/22/2010 PORT or CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

APRIO-AUGIO ARREST/WARRANT GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 
~--

00627947 10/22/2010 PROPERTY RECORDS INSDUSTRY M 

Annual dues for August I, 20 I 0 GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 250.00 

Annual dues for Simon Saenz, I GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 
-----

Check Total 300.00 
~~-----~ 

00627948 10/22/2010 RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES LLP 

C.Mendoza breast exam out of c GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 134.00 
~~------

Check Total 134.00 
-------~ 

00627950 10/22/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

14508/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.31 

187 08/25-09/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 362.54 

320 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.60 

35 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.83 

28008/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.15 

105 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.65 

7008/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 20.58 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

368 08/25-09/25 

2983 08/25-09/25 

465 08/30-09/29 

235 08/30-09/30 

3100 08/31-09/30 

315 08/30-09/29 

2851 08/30-09/29 

634 08/30-09/30 

149408/30-09/29 

105 08/31-09/30 

146808/31-09/30 

379208/30-09/29 

825 08/30-09/29 

1995 08/30-09/29 

5008/31-09/30 

630 08/30-09/29 

636708/30-09/30 

4231 08/30-09/30 

1094 08/30-09129 

310 08/30-09/30 

50 08/31-09/30 

105 08/31-09/30 

275508/30-09/29 

23 08/31-09/30 

578 08/30-09/30 

8782 08/23-09/25 

930 08/31-09/30 

26 08/26-09/27 

141 08/26-09/27 

1776008/31-09/30 

208/27-09/28 

21008/27-09/28 

59708/27-09/28 

99008/26-09/27 

119561508125-09/26 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 


0170 


0170 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


1450 


1460 


1465 


1465 


1470 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1500 


Object 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 1011312010 


Page 23 


Check Amount 


65.96 

445.15 

74.49 

50.02 

439.36 

62.44 

483.36 

99.05 

308.23 

24.75 

191.87 

482.83 

145.50 

324.67 

18.17 

111.60 

770.73 

722.98 

190.71 

58.91 

18.17 

24.75 

428.83 

23.97 

91.52 

1,043.61 

138.84 

24.33 

38.46 

1,909.02 

21.38 

39.48 

92.44 

150.01 

106,805.84 

http:106,805.84
http:1,909.02
http:1,043.61


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

70 08/26-09/27 

105 08/26-09/27 

1104008/30-09/29 

5769 08/30-09/28 

21008/26-09/27 

1335 08/25-09/25 

4452 08/25-09/25 

39 08/26-09/27 

4178 08/25-09/25 

00627951 10122/2010 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies vaccines for animals 

rabies vaccines for animals 

00627952 10/22/2010 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

STIHL FS90R PROFESSIONAL 

STIHL HTl31 TELESCOPING POLE 

STIHL BR550 BACK PACK 

00627953 10/22/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Sept 10 Local Monthly Mileage R 

00627954 10/22/20 I 0 ROURK, THELMA 

Sept! 0 Monthly Local Mileage R 

00627955 10/22/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services Campos v nueces 

00627956 10/22/20 I 0 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WIll 

Weldy v Nueces County legal se 

00627957 10/22/2010 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP 

Current Date: 10113/2010 

Object Object Description 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

20.58 

25.16 

1,346.15 

765.65 

40.26 

211.73 

605.22 

16.65 

576.64 

_J1Q) 28.13 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

5.00 

5.00 

10.00 

5680 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Check Total 

2,975.88 

1,072.48 

1,352.96 

1.32 

5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

110.25 
--------

110.25 ----

5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

131.81 

1.8] 

5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

6,871.38 
---

1.38 

5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

6,630.21 

.___~630.21 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1510 

1510 

1520 

1770 

1770 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

5330 

5330 

0170 

0170 

0170 

3480 

3480 

1285 

1285 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10113/2010Report Date: 10122/2010 
Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Central Garage wash rack dispo GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 2,335.00 

Check Total 

00627958 10/22/2010 SAllAS, GABRIEL R 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00627959 10/22/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Sept 1 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 105.35 

Check Total 

00627960 10/22/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 34.97 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 23.53 

Septl0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 122.50 

Check Total 1 1 

00627961 10/2212010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORA TIl 

SERVICE CALL - PASSENGER RELEA GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 551.34 

OVERTIME SERVICE CALL - PASSEN GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 

Check Total 

00627962 10/22/2010 SERBANICH, VIRGINIA LEAANN 

MEAL PICK UP GEN 4190 5455 Services - Other 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

00627963 10/22/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for certified rna GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 11.08 

Check Total 

00627964 10/22/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORTABLE RE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 228.51 

Check Total 299.01 

00627965 10/22/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT ON D GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 3,487.50 

Check Total __3,487.50 

00627966 10/22/2010 ST MARY'S LAW JOURNAL 

Subscription to Vol. 42 St. Ma GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 35.00 

http:3,487.50
http:3,487.50
http:2,335.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 14:04:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/2010

Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 35.00 

00627967 10/22/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

TREVINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, MINOR CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

GARCIA, MINOR CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, MINOR CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

VAIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 390.00 
~~~~-----

00627968 10/22/20 I 0 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call death investigator fo GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00627969 10/22/2010 STRlDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HV AC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 657.50 

Check Total 

00627970 10/22/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OFF ROAD AND ON ROAD DIESEL DE GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 17,445.60 

Check Total 17-"445.60 

00627971 10/22/2010 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COl 

Pursuant to CIJS Svcs Addendum GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 85,159.67 

Check Total 

00627972 10/22/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

billing for Remote Cer GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 406.26 

~heck Total 406.26 

00627973 10/22/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

SEPIO 85% STATE PORTION GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 408.00 

Check Total 

00627974 10122/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CROCKER, ALPHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

CROCKER,ALPHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00627975 10/22/2010 THE TEXAS JAZZ FESTIVAL SOCIFT 

http:85,159.67
http:17-"445.60
http:17,445.60
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Current Date: 10113/20 I 0 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Texas Jazz Festiva] Society GEN 4300 547] Other Community Programs 

Check Total ~J~OQ.OO 

00627976 10/22/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

MOTOROLA LS4208 BARCODE SCANNE GEN 19]7 5643 Data Processing Equip ],326.00 

ZEBRA GK420T USB/NETWORK THERM GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,204.00 

ZEBRA 5319 LABEL RIBBON 4.30 X GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 48.00 

ZEBRA TRANSMATTE 2000 LABEL  GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 520.00 

INTELLIST AND FOR LS4208 (OPTIO GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 135.00 
----

Check Total ~233.00 

00627977 10/22/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR VOTER PERMI GEN 1200 5437 Fees & Permits 185.00 

VOTER REG 1ST. RENEWAL OF BRM GEN 1200 5437 Fees & Permits 585.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00627978 10/2212010 UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 

Sept 2010 Operation/Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total 81,073:11 

00627979 10/22/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Sept! 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 554] Mileage - Local 64.68 

Check Total 64.68 

00627980 10/22/2010 VEST AL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

COVINGTON, FLOYD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00627981 10122/2010 WALKER, PATRICIA L 

FEED AND STABLE ESTRAY SORREL GEN 3700 5455 Services - Other 96.00 

Check Total 

00627982 10/2212010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYE 0912 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total 1.25 

006279113 10/22/2010 WESTOSO ISD 

WEST OSO PORTION OF FINES GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 695.00 

Check Total 

00627984 10/22/2010 WESTOSO ISD 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/2212010 
Current Date: 10/13120 I 0 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

APRIO-AUGIO 112 FINE PYMENT GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 259.00 

Check Total 259.00 

00627985 10/22/2010 WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

2009/1 0 I 0-CR-1100-C 685.00 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 685.00 

Check Total 685.00 

00627986 10/22/2010 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 

300 GALLONS OF GL YSOPHATE (CRE GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 3,600.00 

Check Total 

00627987 10/22/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

JURY TRIAL ALL DAY 194TH D.C. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER ON JURY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00627988 10/2212010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

HERNANDEZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00627989 10/2212010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

SALDANA, CHRISTINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00627990 10/22/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JON S. OLIVO SEPTEMBER '10 SAF GEN 0120 5463 Apparel 90.00 

JOSE L. GARCIA SEPTEMBER '10 S GEN 0120 5463 Apparel 89.95 

MARCELO MAT A SEPTEMBER '10 SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

HARRY TAGLE SEPTEMBER '10 SAFE GEN 0120 5463 W caring Apparel 89.95 

SERVANDO SOSA - AUGUST '10 - S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.95 

ISRAEL CANTU SEPTEMBER '10 SAF GEN 0120 5463 W caring Apparel 90.00 

EFREN LUN SEPTEMBER' 1 0 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 611.80 

00627991 10/22/20 I 0 YBARRA, ERASMO 

SeptlO Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 145.04 

Check Total 

00627992 10/22/2010 ZAMORA. JANIE 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

1200 

00627993 10/22/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 601550411 Date: 1011 1 

Invoice# 601554511 Date: 10111 

Invoice# 601568611 Date: 10/41 

Invoice# 601567311 Date: 10/41 

Invoice# 6015049/1 Date: 9/241 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0410 

0412 

00627994 10/22/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Invoice#0847-000315749 Date:91 

Invoice#084 7-000315749 Date:91 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

00627995 10/22/2010 CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRIS' 

Invoice#425852 Date: 1011110 PRO 0440 

00627996 10/22/2010 COLMENERO,MARGOTT 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 

00627997 10/22/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X04952702 Date: 10 

Invoice# 442X04952702 Date: 10 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

00627998 10/22/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 91 Date: 9/3/10 PRO 0402 

00627999 10/22/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38400015 Date: 101111 

Invoice# 38400240 Date: 101111 

Invoice# 38400241 Date: 101111 

Invoice# 511222 Date: 10/511 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/13120 10 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

68.60 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

29.95 

29.95 

29.95 

29.95 

29.95 

7556 

7556 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Check Total 

388.95 

91.24 

480.19 

7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

59.95 

59.95 

7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

112.00 

112.00 
------------

7425 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

27.50 

37.50 

7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

2,333.00 
----------------

~~33·00 

7425 

7425 

7425 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

14.00 

14.00 

10.00 

14.50 

52.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Current Date: 10/13/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628000 10/22/20 I 0 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total __2_,500.00 

00628001 10/22/2010 GENERAL FUND 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water for the month of09/20 10 PRO 0440 7557 Water 683.10 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for the month of 09/2010 PRO 0444 7557 Water 158.70 

Check Total 8-'.611.80 

00628002 10/22/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

Invoice# 78376 Date: 9/30110 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 752.80 

Invoice# 75768 Date: 9/2711 0 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 441.70 

Invoice# 78376 Date: 9/3011 0 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 188.20 
---------~ 

Check Total __1,382.70 

00628003 10/22/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 2591837 Date: 10/5/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 59.94 

Invoice# 3571923 Date: 10/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 50.97 

Invoice# 3571923 Date: 10/4/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 17.61 

Invoice# 2197321 Date: 10/5/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies -50.97 

Invoice# 6087143 Date: 10/1110 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 14.49 

Invoice# 6087143 Date: 1011110 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 9.47 

Invoice# 6087143 Date: 10/1/10 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 9.47 

Check Total 110.98 

00628004 10/22/2010 NEW HORIZONS COMPUTER LEARNI 

Invoice#284897 284899 Date: 91 PRO 2300 5302 Education Registration Fees 3,390.00 

Check Total __3,390.00 

00628005 10/2212010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-1957 Date: 10/1110 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 892.50 

Invoice# R-1957 Date: 101l1I0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont Vorec Leasing 577.50 

Invoice# R-1957 Date: 1 01I1l 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 105.00 

Check Total __~75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: ]4:04:08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: ]0/13/20]0
Report Da te: 10/22/2010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628006 10/22/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 000053 Date: 10/411 0 

Invoice# 008846 Date: 9/3011 0 

Invoice# 000495 Date: 101511 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

742] 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

121.10 

23.72 

42.69 

Check Total 187.51 

00628007 10/22/2010 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 631634 Date: 101111 0 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.95 

Check Total 33.95 

00628008 10/22/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 18227 Date: 9/3011 0 

Invoice# 18235 Date: 9/3011 0 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

30.]4 

30.14 
~~~---

60.28 

00628009 10/22/2010 SYED , JAVED A 

Legislature Hearing PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 42.00 

Check Total 

00628010 10/22/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 007733 Date: 9/27110 

Invoice# 006035 Date: 9/28110 

Invoiee# 005186 Date: 9/2211 0 

Invoiee# 006293 Date: 9/3011 0 

Invoiee# 006294 Date: 9/3011 0 

Invoice# 000604 Date: 9/3011 0 

Invoice# 000606 Date: 9/3011 0 

lnvoice# 006850 Date: 911511 0 

Invoice# 006034 Date: 9/2811 0 

Invoice# 009179 Date: 101111 0 

Invoice# 005187 Date: 9/2211 0 

lnvoice# 009179 Date: 101111 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7552 

7447 

7552 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Housekeeping - Appliances 

Conunissary Supplies 

Housekeeping - Appliances 

4.00 

7.43 

4.00 

]0.94 

9.68 

-] .34 

1.24 

1.34 

19.36 

113.37 

4.00 

26.59 

Check Total 200.61 

00628011 10/22/2010 ALE R T 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

395.00 

395.00 

00628012 10/22/2010 BALDERAS, ROBERT 



------

-----------

------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 
Report)'lflll1e: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/20 I 0 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.31 

Check Total 

00628013 10/22/2010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.04 

Check Total 28.04 

00628014 10/22/20 I 0 CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 78.92 

Check Total 78.92 

00628015 10/22i20JO CISNEROS, ROBERT M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 131.39 
Check Total 131.39 

00628016 10/22/20 I 0 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 593.40 

Check Total 593.40 

00628017 10/22/2010 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.75 

Check Total 258.75 

00628018 10/22/2010 HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 64.04 

Check Total 

00628019 10/22/2010 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 26.40 
Check Total 26.40 

00628020 10/22/2010 KOCH, ANDREA MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 
Check Total 

00628021 10/22/2010 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 26.40 
Check Total 26.40 

00628022 10/22/2010 LITTLE Ill, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 271.44 



------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 1011312010
Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 269.64 

Check Total 541.08 

00628023 10/22/2010 LONGORIA, BETTY JEAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 968.32 

Check Total 968.32 

00628024 10/22/2010 LUGO III, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 115.20 

00628025 10/22/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 29.38 

Check Total 29.38 

00628026 10/22/2010 NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP FOR JUYE 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 195.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00628027 10/22/2010 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628028 10/22/2010 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628029 10/22/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 661.25 

Check Total 661.25 

00628030 10/22/2010 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 460.70 

Check Total 460.70 

00628031 10/22/2010 PARLAMAS, ANTHONY F 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 183.72 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 337.32 

00628032 10/22/20 I 0 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:04:08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 10/22/20 I 0 
Current Date: 10113/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.02 

Check Total 

00628033 10/22/2010 PULCHER, JACK W 

Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.59 

Check Total 258.59 

00628034 10/22/20]0 RAMIREZ, ROMEO ANTHONY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 26.40 

Check Total 

00628035 1012212010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.20 

Check Total 

00628036 10/22/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.20 

Check Total 

00628037 10/22/2010 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 

Check Total 

00628038 10/22120 10 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1316 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 64.04 

Check Total 64.04 

00628039 10/22/20]0 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00628040 10/22/2010 YBANEZ, MIGUAL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 624,439.01 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/22/20 I 0 

Page 

Check Amount 

00628320 10/2212010 AT & T MOBILITY 

09/02-10/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

2,940.94 

__2,940.94 

00628321 10/22/2010 AT&T 

10/07-11/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

143.08 

143.08 

00628322 10/22/2010 AT&T 

10107-11I06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.08 

Check Total 143.08 

00628323 10/22/2010 AT&T 

10107-11106 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.58 

Check Total 150.58 
~~--

00628324 10/22/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

340009/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

77.43 

00628325 10122/20 I 0 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

10/18 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

158.60 
~--

158.60 

00628326 10/22/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

32909115-10/14 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

2,932.91 
-

__2_,932.91 

00628327 10/22/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 09/03-10/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

69.79 

00628328 10/22/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

30w 88g 09/10-10111 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

1,136.66 

1,136.66 

00628329 10/22/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

147609115-10114 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

12,748.95 

_lb748.95 

00628330 10/22/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORM AT 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 	 Current Time: 14:07:55 
Current Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

09/01-09/30 	 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 2,000.67 

Check Total 2,0()0.67 

00628331 10/22/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

Sept 2010 Budgeted Expenses 	 GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 57,204.80 
--.------ 

Check Total 

00628332 10/22/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 388.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 135.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR] 0/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs ]35.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 135.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 388.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

http:57,204.80
http:2,0()0.67
http:2,000.67


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 10/2212010 
Current Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DlV Dept Object Object De!icription Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN Il21 5517 CopiersiPrint Shop Costs 181.10 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 181.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN Il22 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count:\:: Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Current Time: 14:07:55 

Current Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN Il25 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPlER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 153.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 337.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 153.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 341.59 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 337.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR] 0/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.1 0 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.1 0 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.1 0 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/22/2010 
Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 113.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 113.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 09/01120 GEN 1315 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 156.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1315 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 426.13 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1315 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 426.13 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 



Rebecca RamiI 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Current Time: 14:07:55 
Current Date: 10/2212010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3090 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3120 5517 . Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3140 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3310 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 175.42 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.42 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/22/2010Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriltlWn DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.42 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3320 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR lO/2009- GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.lO 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3330 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.lO 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3340 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3350 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3360 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3370 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3380 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3492 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 



Current Time: 14:07:55User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP~CCR__NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 8 

Check# Check Dt PayeeNlll11e Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3600 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3610 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3610 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3613 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3621 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/22/2010
Report Date: 10/22/20 lO 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3622 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3622 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3630 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 157.69 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10i2009- GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 157.69 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10i2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1Oi2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10i2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3710 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 289.46 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 289.46 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009· GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 289.46 



Current Time: 14:07:55User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/2212010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/2212010 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti~Hl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3840 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 154.38 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 154.38 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3890 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 320.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 320.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 320.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 105.72 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10/2212010
Report Date: 10/2212010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.72 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 136.92 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 136.92 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 136.92 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.41 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.41 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.41 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.05 

Check Total _ 65,931.56 

00628333 10/2212010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.10 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 76.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 76.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.10 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 34.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 255.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 34.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 255.65 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 19.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 19.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 31.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 31.25 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 11.42 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 11.42 

http:65,931.56


Current Time: 14:07:55 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/22/2010 B,wort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 78.43 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.28 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.28 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 14.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 78.43 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 39.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 39.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 43.20 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 43.20 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 228.46 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 303.76 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 228.46 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 303.76 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 123.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 123.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 107.00 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.87 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.87 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 306.28 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement Equip 107.00 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 306.28 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.47 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.47 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.58 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.58 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1130 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 397.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 397.25 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 401.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 9.95 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 401.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 9.95 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.15 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/22/2010 
Report Date: 10/2212010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~~cription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.15 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.87 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.87 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 74.19 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 74.19 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.94 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.51 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 17.72 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 8.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 8.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 17.72 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.94 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Cost..;; 117.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1250 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 1,014.04 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 1,014.04 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 172.03 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 172.03 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1275 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 12.76 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.76 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.27 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1285 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 98.27 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.79 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.79 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 47.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 47.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.44 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.44 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 389.73 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 389.73 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 102.98 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 102.98 

http:1,014.04
http:1,014.04


Current Time: 14:07:55 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/22/2010Report-Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1570 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 75.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1570 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 75.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 45.68 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 28.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 129.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 129.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.68 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 28.92 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.50 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.50 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.38 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.38 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 260.34 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 260.34 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 120.74 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 120.74 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.84 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.84 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.32 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.32 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.85 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.85 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 69.20 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 69.20 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 117.85 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.85 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.81 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.81 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.81 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/2212010
Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 88.81 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.01 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 90.01 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.01 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.01 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 145.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.67 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.67 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 537.96 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 537.96 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 315.01 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 315.01 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.24 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 813.54 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 382.99 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 382.99 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 353.17 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 353.17 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.24 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 813.54 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 742.52 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 101.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 189.13 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 147.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 187.29 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 742.52 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 187.29 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 101.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 189.13 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 108.76 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 108.76 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 147.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.53 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.53 



Current Time: 14:07:55User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP_ CCR __NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 
Page 16 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Des~ription Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 30.37 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 30.37 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 84.63 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 84.63 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 61.07 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 61.07 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 44.95 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 44.95 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3630 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 15.35 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.35 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 24.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 24.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.68 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.68 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs l3.38 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs l3.38 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 92.96 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 251.20 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 92.96 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.30 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.30 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 251.20 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.37 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.37 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 120.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 53.38 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 120.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 657.74 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 657.74 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 53.38 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3810 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 35.57 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.57 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 34.40 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/2212010 
Current Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 34.40 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.40 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.40 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.71 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.71 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 29.15 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 29.15 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 42.19 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.99 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 62.67 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 42.19 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 62.67 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.99 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.97 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.97 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.28 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.28 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.75 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.75 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 83.63 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 83.63 
-----

Check Total 32,324.12 

00628334 10/2212010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

AUG 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 1,067,087.75 

Check Total 

00628335 10/22/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

AUG 2010 TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 16,209.16 

AUG 2010 COASTAL BEND TRANSPOR GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 590.00 

Check Total 16 

00628336 10/22/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08/23-09/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.50 

389 08/23-09/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 71.78 



------

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

009/03-10104 

o09/03-10/04 

credit 

31280 08/19-09/24 

00628337 10/22/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


7488 08/23-09/23 


3418 08/23-09/23 


661 08/23-09/23 


5831 08/23-09/23 


009103-10104 


o09103-10104 


009/03-10104 


009/03-10104 


o09/03-10104 

009/03-10104 

8240 08/19-09/24 

009/03-10104 

252 08/23-09/23 

161 08/23-09/23 

408 08/23-09/23 

1560 08/19-09/24 

48 08/23-09/23 captial credit 

009/03-10104 

00628338 10/22/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


122 08/23-09/23 


00628339 10/2212010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


3278 08/23-09/23 


00628340 10/22/2010 MCLEOD USAfP AETEC BUSINESS SV. 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

1760 

1760 


0120 
0160 
0160 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0160 

0170 

0120 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 


5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5231 


Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 10/2212010 


Page 18 


Check Amount 


26.47 
140.35 

-3.90 
3,485.26 

Check Total __3_,745.46 

1,085.25 
427.48 
103.45 
712.32 

13.76 
13.76 
13.76 
31.44 
16.22 
94.32 

1,515.66 
193.35 
55.35 
44.11 
73.50 

414.40 
-396.15 

55.04 
Check Total __4_,467.02 

39.56 
Check Total 39.56 

411.78 

Check Total 411 


49.55 

http:4_,467.02
http:1,515.66
http:1,085.25
http:3_,745.46
http:3,485.26


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Date: 10/22/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0440 

1190 

1315 

1440 

1440 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1510 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1550 

1550 

1565 


Object 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

7521 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 10/22/2010 


Page 19 


Check Amount 


32.07 
93.85 
99.91 

234.29 
147.81 
38.07 
48.99 
89.80 
33.57 

117.13 
106.98 
166.60 
32.24 

116.56 
79.81 

144.39 
143.00 
94.47 
88.47 
32.33 

312.30 
588.09 
32.07 

7,906.47 
33.57 
71.92 
36.52 
74.35 
36.06 
73.35 

256.43 
538.73 
44.32 
33.57 

177.68 

http:7,906.47


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:07:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/22/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3621 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 


00628341 10/22/2010 PALACIOS MARINE & INDUSTRIAL C 


NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL AN GEN 1917 


00628342 10/22/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 


228009/14-10/12 GEN 0120 


58009/10-10/11 GEN 0120 


113909/15-10112 GEN 0170 


110109/14-10/13 GEN 0170 


424209/09-10/08 GEN 1490 


62009/13-10/12 GEN 1740 


15509/13-10112 GEN 1740 


15509/13-10/12 GEN 1740 


465 09/13-10112 GEN 1740 


93009/14-10/12 GEN 1740 


734 09/13-10112 GEN 1740 


00628343 10/22/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 


10101-10/31 GEN 1240 


10/10-1 1109 GEN 1240 


Object 

5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5312 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5236 


5236 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

General Contractor 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

Current Date: 10/22/2010 


Page 20 


Check Amount 


32.33 

157.62 

273.96 

39.07 

111.13 

1,097.80 

81.10 

71.29 

33.57 

33.57 

67.77 

35.28 

124.91 

215.86 

Check Total _~580.58 

30,134.95 

Check Total -----.lQ..,134.95 

298.47 

100.69 

159.68 

143.04 

536.42 

95.90 

31.52 

31.52 

74.46 

135.28 

100.96 

Check Total 1,707.94 

64.32 

68.23 

http:1,707.94
http:30,134.95
http:1,097.80


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628344 10/22/2010 

00628345 10/22/2010 

Payee Name Description 

10/04-11103 

10/04-11/03 

10/07-11106 

HAMPTON INN 

Food & 

DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rl128234614B 

Report Date: 10/22/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 14:07:55 
Current Date: 10/22/2010 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

117.03 

698.20 

516.97 

Check Total 1,464.75 

TRV 0120 5542 Food & 

Check Total 

661.25 

661.25 

WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

1,319,558.37 

1,319,558.37 



-------------------------- -



User 10: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 	 Current Time: 15:43:22 
Current Date: 10/25/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 1012512010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628346 10/25/2010 ATfY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,364.74 

Check Total 16,364.74 

LA Check Stock Total 16,364.74 

Grand Total 16,364.74 

j 	 j j 




User~ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:41 :31 
• Current r 10/20/2010Report Nam("f_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00019471 

00019472 

00019473 

00019474 

Cb~ck Dt 

10/29/2010 

10/29/2010 

10/29/2010 

10/29/2010 

00019475 10/29/2010 

00019476 10/29/2010 

00019477 

00019478 

00019479 

10/29/2010 

10/29/2010 

10/29/2010 

Payee Name Description 

BATEK, JERRY 

NEFF, JENNlFER 

BONILLA, JOHN E 

GHORMLEY, JAMES 

CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

CARTWRIGHT, JEFFREY 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PRESAS, FEDERICO 

FLORES, TIFF ANY 

WOLF, CHILDREN 

CAYADA,ARMANDO 

RIOJAS, ISAAC 

RAMIREZ, YOLANDA 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC 

GARCIAINEAGLE/GOMEZ, FATHERS 

CERY ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

FATHER 

CHICOS, SUSAN K 

COTTEN, CHILD 

DEL TORO, HECTOR 

SWINFORD, ELIZABETH 

THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
250.00 

GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3130 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
250.00 
75.00 

675.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

80.00 
75.00 
75.00 
75.00 

305.00 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 
75.00 

225.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 
50.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
300.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00019480 10/29/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

MCCAIN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
GRANADOS, JESSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

GRANADOS, JESSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GRANADES, JESSE GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RAMOS, JIMMY LEE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
LOZANO, TIM MARIE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 920.00 

00019481 10/29/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

ACUNA, RUBEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SALAZAR, RICARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00019482 10/29/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

ADAMS, MICHAEL JARED GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019483 10/29/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

ASADOVA, SHAF A GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019484 10/29/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

PEREZ, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CONTRERAS, DANNY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Cbeck Total 750.00 

00019485 10/2912010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

FLORES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00019486 10/29/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VANTASSEL, SKYLAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ESTRELLA, ROGELIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019487 10/29/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

WADE, PATRICK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees -.., 700.00 

~ '--' 



Nueces County Con;t1ated Check Register Current : 16:41:31 
CCR_NUC Current 1. 10/20/2010 

~., .4 ate: 10/2912010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WADE, PATRICK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00019488 10/2912010 GONZALEZ,EVELYNHUERTA 

TREVINO, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 

00019489 10/2912010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GARCIA, ORLANDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 
Check Total 

00019490 10/29/2010 GREENBERG,LISA 

CASTILLO, VICENTE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 

00019491 10/2912010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

MUNOZ, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
Check Total 

00019492 10/29/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

FORD,RAY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
VELA, TADEO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00019493 10/29/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GILLEGOS, SERGIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 
RAMIREZ, JOANNA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
RODRIGUEZ, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019494 10/29/2010 PETERH 

GARCIA, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GARCIA, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
RAMIREZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019495 10/29/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

GARCIA, MIGUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780.00 
Check Total 780.00 

00019496 10/29/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

-



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriPtion 

Report Date: 10/29/2010 

DIV Dept Object Qbject Description 

Current Date: 1012012010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

MARTINEZ, JOEL JAVIER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00019497 10/29/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

00019498 10/29/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

CONTRERAS, STEPHEN 

RICTER, CL YDE 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00019499 10/29/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CASTILLO, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00019500 10/29/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

185.00 

185.00 

00019501 10/29/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

CHEEK,GREGORY 

ADAMS, RICKY 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

350.00 

00019502 10/29/2010 NELSON, LGAYLE 

AGUIRE, FRANCES 

BAKER, RUSSELL 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00019503 10/29/2010 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

FREGOZO, DONALD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

980.00 

980.00 

00019504 10/29/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

PEREZ, JOSEPH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00019505 10/29/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

LEE, CHARISS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

'-' '-' '-' 




User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
. Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00019506 10/29/2010 

00019507 10/29/2010 

00019508 10/29/2010 

00019509 10/29/2010 

Payee Name Description 

PENA, REYNALDO 

HINOJOSA, CRYSTAL 

HARRIS,LESLIE DIANA 

SOLIS, TOMAS 

RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MARQUEZ, JONATHAN 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN 

GARCIA, FATHER 

GALVAN, JERRY 

GALVAN, ADAM 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO JR. 

GRIFFIN, ELROY 

DAMON, AL VIE 

OUALLE, GEORGE 

JOHNSTON, MICHELLE 

GARZA, BLASITO 

DELA ROSA, XAVIER 

ALARCOA, FRANCISCO JR 

RAMIREZ, RAMIRO 

VELA, THOMAS 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE 

SOLIZ, ALEX 

RIVERA, MARIA 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

WASHINGTON, KAT ASHA 

Current Time: 16:41 :31ister 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3340 

3340 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3380 

3120 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current ~10/20/201O 
Page 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,025.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 770.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __4,060.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

ALFARO, DAVID GEN 3360 

00019510 10/29/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

SAIZ, PETRA GEN 3310 

RODRIGUEZ, MARCO URBANO GEN 3310 

KAMINSKI, THOMAS JR. GEN 3310 

AREV ALOS, DAVID GEN 3320 

NAVARRO, MICHAEL EDWARD JR. GEN 3320 

RODRIGUEZ, MARCO URBANO GEN 3350 

00019511 10/29/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CARABAJAL, JAVIER GEN 3310 

SOLIS, PETE GEN 3310 

LOREDO, MANUEL JR, GEN 3330 

00019512 10/29/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

MONDRAGON, FERNANDO GEN 3110 

MONDRAGON, FERNANDO GEN 3110 

ANCHONDO, JUANITA GEN 3340 

00019513 10/29/2010 ST ARCHER LAW FIRM 

VELA, DANIEL GEN 3110 

CURIEL, ANTHONY GEN 3120 

00019514 10/29/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

ULBRICH, STEPHEN GEN 3360 

00019515 10/29/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

CHAPA, AMBER GEN 3110 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 

CASTILLO, LEONARDO GEN 3320 

Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Object Object Description 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150,00 

150,00 

150.00 

900,00 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total., 

150,00 

150,00 

150,00 

450,00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

600,00 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

75.00 

50.00 

400.00 

GOMEZ, YSAURO ~ GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ~ 150.00'-' 



User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC ~10/29/2010 Current r 10/20/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HABERZETTLE,HENRY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SANCHEZ, AMADO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
AUMADA, EDUARDO JR. GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,375.00 

00019516 10/29/20 lO STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

RICHARDSON, PARIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, DIANA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00019517 10/29/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS RICHARD GARCIA, CAUSE#l GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS HECTOR PECERO, CAUSE# GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00019518 10/29/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

SAIZ, LAURA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FOREMAN, ADDIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VILLEGAS/RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00019519 10/29/20lO TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

LOWDEN, JERRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ALEJANDRO, RAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00019520 10/29/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RICH, MARTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SMITH, JULIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARQUEZ, BENJAMIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 

MARQUEZ, BENJAMIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,580.00 

00019521 lO/29/20lO WOERNER, MARK H 

RAMIREZ, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019522 10/29/20 lO WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

http:1,580.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,375.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 10/29/2010 Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 8 

Cbeck# Check Dt PID'ee Nam~ I)(!s~tion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VELA, ROXANNE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019523 10/29/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

BAZAN, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BAZAN,JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019524 10/29/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

MONTOYA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

FLORES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019525 10/29/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GARCIA, STEPHAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00019526 10/29/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

DELA ROSA, JAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MOORE, JARREL LEE JR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BRESCIA, GARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERNANDEZ, RODOLFO III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 

00628104 10/29/2010 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

services for welding g GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 84.72 

Check Total 

00628105 10/29/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Sept! 0 Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 14.21 

Check Total 14.21 

00628106 10/29/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total __2_,668.80 

00628107 10/29/2010 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

~ ~
'-' 




Current T~ 16:41:31Nueces County Con:t'iated Check Register 
Current tv: 1012012010

R" . ate: 10129/2010 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COUNTY AIRPORT GEN 0160 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

RONNIE H. POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 35.00 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

JUVENILE SIX MONTH VAV SERVICE GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 136.00 

JUVENILE QUAR TERL Y HVAC FILTER GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,177.50 

CSCD BUILDING GEN 1490 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 160.50 

AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 41.50 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

PORT ARANSAS BUILDING GEN 1530 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 240.00 

MONTHLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

SHOWBARN GEN 1550 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 28.50 

ROBSTOWN HUMAN SERVICES GEN 1580 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 1600 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

PRECINCT 3 YARD GEN 1600 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HV AC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 993.50 

Check Total __3,120.50 

00628109 10/29/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.65 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 41.14 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.50 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.38 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.16 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.08 

http:3,120.50
http:1,177.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 10 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 47.44 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 80.66 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 37.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 37.44 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 47.44 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 64.11 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.77 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 15.62 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.61 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 31.09 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 30.25 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.36 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owe ls,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towe]s,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service (scrubs) inv. GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.42 

laundry service(Scrubs)inv. #C GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 

f., ~ (.., 9.92 



User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Namr"_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

laundry service (scrubs) GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.42 

laundry service (scrubs) inv # GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.22 

laundry service (scrubs) inv # GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.22 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.48 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.64 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total __1,961.09 

00628110 10/29/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,479.08 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 198.56 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 81.76 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 163.52 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 70.08 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 397.12 

Check Total ,. __3,390.12 

00628111 10/29/2010 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 138.20 

original invoice amount is $17 GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 33.40 

answering service for after ho GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 151.20 

Check Total 322.80 

00628112 10/29/2010 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

construction materials testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 492.00 

Check Total 492.00 

00628113 10/29/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RATTUNDE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00628114 10/29/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m001018 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total __2_,333.00 

00628115 10/29/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 53.66 

http:2_,333.00
http:2,333.00
http:3,390.12
http:2,479.08
http:1,961.09


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 
Current Da te: 10/20/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 65.43 
standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 60.99 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 47.48 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 381.08 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,305.29 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,914.97 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 72.07 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 57.02 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 28.25 

Check Total __3_,986.24 

00628116 10/29/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 359.83 

Check Total 359.83 

00628117 10/29/20 I 0 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 142.09 
Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 297.19 

Check Total 439.28 

00628118 10/29/2010 BARRERA, BRENDA MEZA 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1326 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00628119 10/29/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

BARRIENTOS, ADRIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628120 10/29/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00628121 10/29/2010 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

M32 MAG LOCK W/MOUNT BRACKET, GEN 1580 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,329.00 

Check Total __1,329.00 

00628122 10/29/2010 CAP IT AL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

\., \.,'-' 
177.60 



User lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 


00628123 10/29/2010 CERVANTES, ROSA MARlA 


food for witness: sot vs beat GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 11.80 
8-14-10 Weed & Seed mileage to GEN 3520 5541 Mileage - Local 17.46 

Check Total 29.26 

00628124 10/2912010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALAS, JORGE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALAS, JORGE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODARTE, DOMINGO III GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00628125 10/29/2010 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 295.61 

Check Total 295.61 

00628126 10/29/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

citylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 91 GEN 2570 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 8,629.83 

FY09110 Rent August 2010 GEN 3091 5267 Home Road Bldg. Expenses 

Check Total 

00628127 10/2912010 CLANTON & ASSOCIATES INC 

e-transcript regarding chris a GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 432.25 

Check Total 

00628128 10/29/2010 CLASSIC PRINTING CO 

mOO1017 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 594.00 

Check Total 594.00 

00628129 10/29/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORA TOR 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 209.45 

Check Total 

00628130 10/29/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Sept Ads (5949565 & 5950624) GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 269.76 

Sept Ads (5949565 & 5950624) GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 266.42 

Newspaper subsctiption GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 210.60 

Check Total 

00628131 10/29/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

---.!b379.83 

http:8,629.83


Current Time: 16:41 :31User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/20/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10129/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

3RD QTR POST AGE FOR JURY SUMMO 

00628132 10/29/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

ABSHIRE, PAUL 

00628133 10/29/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING AP 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3300 

3320 

0120 

0170 

0180 

1490 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3300 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3490 

3520 

3700 

3720 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

5330 

Page 14 

Object Oblect Description Check Amount 

5217 

5342 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

Postage & Fed Express 9,487.50 

Check Total __9_,487.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,353.76 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 328.80 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 690.48 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 624.72 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 32.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 591.84 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 98.64 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 5,523.84 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,715.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 920.64 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 822.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 526.08 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 723.36 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 854.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 164.40 

\., \., \., 


http:3,715.44
http:5,523.84
http:3,353.76
http:9_,487.50
http:9,487.50


User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nam('-_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~399.20 

00628134 10/29/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 29.44 

Check Total 29.44 

00628135 10129/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

J.Fernandez Rx prescriptions GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 15.98 

B.McGraw Rx prescriptions GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 10.71 

G.Fernandez Rx prescriptions GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 161.80 

boot Camp Rx paper tape and st GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 9.83 
R.Chavera Rx prescriptions det GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 259.46 

B.Green Rx prescription out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 113.48 

H.Gonzalez Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 29.11 

E.Garcia Rx prescriptions out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 111.28 

L.Dunn Rx prescriptions out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 483.19 

O.Berlanga Rx prescriptions ou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 33.03 
J.Salgado Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 61.40 

B.Prien Rx prescription out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 287.12 

C.Mendoza Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 10.60 

S.Guerra Rx prescription out 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 83.55 

B.Green Rx prescription credit GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -683.17 

Check Total 

00628136 10/29/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 36.78 

Dell Latitude E651 0 Notebook GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,797.44 

VLA EXCHANGE STD USER CAL 2010 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

VLA Exchange STD User CAL 20 I 0 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

VLA Windows Server 2008 User C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

Check Total __1,955.74 

00628137 10/29/2010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

REP AIRED LIGHTS GEN 0170 5312 General Contractor 2,100.00 

Check Total __2,100.00 

00628138 10/29/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00
http:1,955.74
http:1,797.44


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 10/29/2010 
Current Date: 1012012010 

Page 16 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 585.00 
Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 315.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00628139 10/29/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

#1787 G.Soto Psych Int/Eval 9/ GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
#1783 T.Price Psych Int/Eval 9 GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
#1781 A.Fuentes Addendum to Ps GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 80.00 
#1782 I.Machuca Psych Int/Eval GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
#1785 D.Sandoval Psych Int/Eva GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

#1784 A.Alvarez Psych Int/Eval GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
# 1786 R.Mancillas Psych Int/Ev GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total __1,940.00 

00628140 10/29/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

jotto 3" 3 7/8 hole PWR unit 1 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.45 

jotto cigarette plugs/single u GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 25.50 
shipping/LCS880&sound off flas GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 16.76 

sound/off rear flasher 100%/Un GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.15 

FSC speaker/IOOW/hi output com GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 137.99 

signal handheld unistar cc/uni GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 375.00 

3"IFPCM300lMotorola radi GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 29.75 

jotto 3"IFPM/A-COM/M720017300 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 29.75 

Check Total 

00628141 10/29/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 221515 201 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

SCOTT MEDCALF VIN#A61212 2010 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __1,084.00 

00628142 10/29/2010 ESPARZA, SHIRLEY ANN 

weed & seed back to school fes GEN 3520 5541 Mileage. Local 17.46 

weed & seed festival GEN 3520 5541 Mileage - Local 17.46 

Check Total 34.92 

00628143 10/29/2010 FAST, DAVID 

PENA, LINDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

l, '-' '-' 



User iD: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current r 10/20/2010~ 10/29/2010 
Page 1. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628144 10/29/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

tube and sent to Will GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 107.92 

Check Total 

00628145 10/29/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Fed-Ex Services for FY08/09 GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 20.20 

Check Total 20.20 

00628146 10/29/2010 FlRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 11' 

Semi Annual inspection of fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 205.00 

SMOKE DETECTOR SENSITIVITY TES GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 350.00 

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSPE GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 500.00 

Check Total __1,055.00 

00628147 10/29/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

DUKE, DEREK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00628148 10/29/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

Sept2010 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 165.13 

Check Total 

00628149 10/29/2010 FRANCO'S GARAGE 

charge system and battery GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 263.90 

Check Total 

00628150 10/29/2010 G 1 TRANSPORT 

out ofcounty body received by GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 150.00 

M E body transport for the mon GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 3,000.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00628151 10/29/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

CAVAZOS, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CAVAZOS, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

KELLS, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
KELLS, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,307.50 

Check Total 

00628152 10/29/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

http:1,307.50
http:3,000.00
http:1,055.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: ]0/2912010 Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee N.tme Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, BENITO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00628153 10129/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

REPAIRS TO ROBSTOWN ARMORY TO GEN 1550 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 995.00 

Check Total 995.00 

00628154 10/29/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CUELLAR, RAMON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
HOCKLESS, PERRY III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
PINEDA, JAIME GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
MARTINEZ, AMANDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00628155 10129/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ESCOBEDO, RUDY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628156 10129/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

FLEMING, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
FLEMING, JOHN GEN 3]20 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00628157 10/29/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

THREADGILL, AMY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628158 10/29/20 I 0 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00628159 10/29/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 16.00 

Check Total 

00628160 10129/2010 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP8000/new feed assy remanufac GEN 3530 525] Office Equip Maint & Repairs 275.00 
HP8000 wi duplex/maintenance k GEN 3540 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 375.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00628161(;29/2010 HAGEMEYER 

\..,'-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Nam'("_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~<:ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Fist Aid Kit GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 415.00 

COO 17-MRC MRC Lapel Pin GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 112,50 

Linen Set GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 382,50 

Cot, Military Style, Oversize GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,102.50 

MRC T-Shirt GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,416.00 

MRC Ball Cap, Pro Model GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 675.00 

EMT Scissors GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 133,00 

S tethoscopelb lood GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,500,00 

MRC Backpack GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 450.00 

MRC Badge Lanyard GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 90,00 

CERT KIT PRO II GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 842.50 

American Redcross, GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 276.25 

Check Total __7,395.25 

00628162 10/29/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOTVS CHRISTOPHERP. ARMITAGE GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 531.00 

Check Total"' 531.00 

00628163 10/29/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 176.20 

Check Total 176.20 

00628164 10/29/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs sean anderson 09cr022 GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 90.85 

Ina Hernandez GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

sot vs sean anderson 09cr0226 GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 90.85 

sot vs sean anderson 09cr0226- GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 639.47 

witness ashley bennett 09cr385 GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

sot vs Sean Anderson 09cr0226- GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 90.85 

sot vs sean anderson 09cr0226H GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 476.99 

Check Total __1,696.06 

00628165 10/29/2010 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

NEW CAT TRANSFER SWITCH, 200AM GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,400.00 

REPLACE VOLT AGE REGULATOR, VOL GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,907.66 

Check Total __6,307.66 

00628166 10/29/2010 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

http:6,307.66
http:1,907.66
http:4,400.00
http:1,696.06
http:7,395.25
http:1,416.00
http:1,102.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:41:31 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/29/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

2010 Chevy Malibu Partition In 

fed. signal impaxx lights for 

sound-off lightslsurface mount 

install used console unit 148 

jotto assembly/uni.base/comp.m 

Metal work/light openings & co 

Equipment installation for uni 

radio equipment installed in u 

Video equipment installed in U 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

130.00 

226.00 

187.00 

50.00 

29.75 

130.00 

715.00 

100.00 

125.45 

__1,693.20 

00628167 10/29/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

Texas Criminal Codes Plus 2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

82.00 

82.00 

00628168 10/29/2010 JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

texas search & seizure, fall 2 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

00628169 10/29/2010 JUSTICE BENEFITS INC 

IV-E Administrative lQ FY 2009 GEN 1317 4471 ConunissioniCollection Costs 138.47 

Check Total 138.47 

00628170 10/29/2010 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

grand jury testimony of Lori W 

grand jury testimony of Belind 

grand jury testimony of Robert 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

3520 

5349 

5349 

5349 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

250.00 

00628171 10/29/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

FIRE ALARM INSPECTION FOR JUVE GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

983.00 

983.00 

00628172 10/29/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

887.52 

887.52 

00628173 10/29/20 I 0 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

~'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
Report Nam('_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628174 10/29/2010 

00628175 10/29/2010 

00628176 10/29/2010 

00628177 10/2912010 

00628178 10/29/2010 

00628179 10/29/2010 

00628180 10/29/2010 

Payee Name Description 

LEARNINGEXPRESS LLC 

Learning Express Subscription 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SIZE 16-112 MENS - LONG SLEEVE 

SIZE 34 X 32 PANTS (CONSTABLE 

WATT D NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X 32 

WATT D KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIRT 

WATT D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIR 

FORTE L NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X 3 

WATT D CHEVRON SET SEWN ON SHI 

SIZE 17 MENS - SHORT SLEEVE SH 

LUCAS, JAMES E 

SOSA, JOE JR. 

MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS FIDEL PULIDO, CAUSE# 10 

MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SILVAS, MOTHER 

MONTOYA, FATHER 

MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, MICHAEL 

REYNA, JESSE 

MELTON, MARY 

COVERING CTRSIJAVIER AT CC5 

TRIAL IN CC31ALL DAY 

COVERING COURTS FOR 2 DAYS 

Current Time: 16:41 :31ister 
Current if'" 10/20/2010 

DIV Dept Object 

Page 21· 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

1,135.00 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

76.00 

105.00 

105.00 

38.00 

114.00 

35.00 

15.00 

38.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Defense Costs Other 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

Check Total 

750.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

80.00 

160.00 

240.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

3320 

3320 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3810 

3350 

3350 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3120 

5424 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5341 

5348 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

GEN 3300 5343 

GEN 3300 5343 

GEN 3300 5343 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 Current Date: 1012012010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 480.00 

00628181 10/29/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

SOT VS GERARDO CASAS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 390.15 

Check Total 390.15 

00628182 10/29/2010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 20 I0/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00628183 10/2912010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,108.55 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 189.90 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 232.93 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 183.90 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 148.92 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 283.92 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 84.97 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 222.85 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 320.91 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 185.94 

Check Total __2,962.79 

00628184 10/2912010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

INSTALL 3 TRANSFORMERS IN 3 SE GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,950.00 

INSTALLATION OF NEW 200AMP, 3 GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,500.00 

Check Total __4_,450.00 

00628185 10/2912010 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

2010-2011 member renewal fee a GEN 1170 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 225.00 

Member renewal for Alberto GEN 1170 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 225.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00628186 10/29/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 14,670.17 

Check Total ~670.17 

00628187 10/29/2010 NEWS BANK, INC 

Annual Subscription GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 302.00 

\." \."
'-' 




Current Time: 16:41:31User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current if"10/20/2010Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 
Page 23· 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 302.00 

00628188 10/29/2010 NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SER' 

Qrtrly false alarm calls GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 210.00 

Qrtrly fire calls GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,210.00 

00628189 1012912010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

credit GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -5.00 

603010/12 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.34 

credit GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -5.00 

319010112 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.20 

Check Total 135.54 

00628190 10/29/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Sept20 I 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.11 

Check Total 

00628191 10/29/2010 PACER SERVICE CENTER 

Federal court thr GEN 1130 5455 Services - Other 129.60 

Check Total 129.60 

00628192 10/29/2010 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

oil change 1998 crown victoria GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 24.49 

Check Total 24.49 

00628193 10/29/2010 PALACIOS MARINE & INDUSTRIAL C 

8_6" RETAINER GLAND ACC SET GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 241.20 

LABOR GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,125.00 

4" MS VALVE GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 480.00 

20-6" DR 18 C900 PVC PIPE GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 93.60 

18-6" X 18" TYTON CL 350 DI PI GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 284.00 

4_6" MJ 45 C153 LlACC GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 226.80 

I-CC2 CAST IRON VALVE BOX GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.58 

Check Total 

00628194 10/29/2010 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS W AREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS W AREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10129/2010 
Current Date: 1012012010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~700.00 

00628195 10/2912010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PRO 9 DVD SET GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 24.00 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PRO 9 FULL LIC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 

Check Total 186.76 

00628196 10129/2010 PENA, JANET OD 

1.Fernandez Intermediate Eye E GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 60.00 

B.Prien Intermediate Eye Exam GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 60.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00628197 10/29/2010 PENA,JOEM 

2010-2011 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00628198 10/29/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total ;' 100.00 

00628199 10129/2010 POCKET COMMUNICATIONS 

call detail records 3614448215 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628200 10/29/2010 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

material-labor-backhoe service GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 890.00 

Check Total 890.00 

00628201 10/29/2010 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 225.98 

MEALS TO PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,185.32 

Check Total ~411.30 

00628202 10/29/2010 PORT ALES, OLIVIA 

REPORTERS RECORD, IN THE INTER GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 255.50 

REPORTERS RECORD, IN THE MATTE GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 906.50 

REPORTERS RECORD IN THE INTERE GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 921.50 

Check Total __2,083.50 

00628203 10/29/2010 PORTALES, OLIVIA R 

reporter's record 1 O-JUV -7 5 ce 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other ~ 455.00 

~ '-' 
GEN 



User 'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Current rReport Nam'r_CCR_NUC Rernate: 10/29/2010 
Page 2 ' 

10/20/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 455.00 

00628204 10/29/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

REPLACE FAULTY FIELD DEVICES I GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,200.00 

PERFORM CHILLER ANNUAL AND QUA GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 520.00 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,475.00 

EMERGENCY SERVICE CALL ON 9/24 GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,387.31 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,550.00 

Check Total 

00628205 10/29/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Sept20 1 0 Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 458.00 

Check Total 458.00 

00628206 10129/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,170.98 

Check Total __7,170.98 

00628207 10/29/2010 PRINT TO MAIL 

Invoice #0012624 dated 7/15110 GEN 1170 5438 General Operating Supplies 3,500.00 

Shipping charges for customer GEN 1170 5438 General Operating Supplies 560.00 

Check Total __4,060.00 

00628208 10/29/2010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Magic Tree House Series GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 71.90 

Check Total 

00628209 10129/2010 QUARTERMASTER UNIFORMS 

Dark Navy Short Sleeve Shirts GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 158.94 

Dark Navy Long Sleeve Shirt #S GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 72.97 

Dark Navy Pants #S22-518 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.98 

Dark Navy Pants for Men #S22-5 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 364.90 

Dark Navy Short Sleeve Shirt # GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 264.85 

Check Total 

00628210 10/29/2010 R & R PETRO SERVICES INC 

TRUCK AND TOOLS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

PROJECT MANAGER COORDINATE PRO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 
V ARIOUS NIPPLES AND OTHER FITT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical Repairs 130.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 
Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

(50109)1" SINGLE ALUMINUM ADAP GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 98.90 

CONSTRUCTION FOREMAN ASSIST ANT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 900.00 

CONSTRUCTION FOREMAN TO INSTAL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,170.00 

HIGH VOLUME COMMERCIAL SPIN-ON GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 55.94 

Check Total __2,604.84 

00628211 10/29/2010 RED HAWK 

REPROGRAMMING CURRENT FIRE ALA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,338.04 

Check Total __2,338.04 

00628212 10/29/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

10509/07-10/06 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.75 

3 08/30-1 % 1 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.50 

35709/08- 10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 59.00 

122309/03-10/05 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 171.21 

209 08/31-1 % 1 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 46.79 

385509/03-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 490.02 

199509/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 324.49 

2000009/03-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 2,223.77 

3303 09/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 409.06 

110109/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 143.04 

920009/03-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,325.89 

294708/31-1 % 1 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 511.89 

315 09/09-10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.34 

009/08-10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 21.15 

o09/08-10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 21.15 

18 09/08-10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.35 

210 09/09-10/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.25 

62160 08/24-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 5,532.02 

1682 09/02-10/02 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 348.18 

Check Total __1_1,792.85 

00628213 10/29/2010 REYES, LUCILA 

Refund for local mileage GEN 3613 5541 Mileage - Local 284.20 

Check Total 284.20 

00628214 10/29/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

l., l., l., 



User iD: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
RepQrt N3m~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628215 10/29/2010 

Payee Name Description 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL 

KHAKI UNIFORMS SIZE MEDIUM 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE MEDIUM 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE EXTRA LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE EXTRA LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 4-XL 

TOWELS 

BEDROLLS (25X75X4) 

BLANKETS (66X90) 80% WOOL 

KHAKI SHIRS SIZE 6-XL PLEASE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 6-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE LARGE 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 5-XL 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 5-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL 

MATTRESSES (25X75X4) 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL 

RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

WHEEL BEARING I OUTTER 

REMOVE AND INSTALL 

WHEEL BEARING 

ACRECHARGE 

FRT BRAKE JOB 

REMOVE AND INSTALL 

INSTALL FRONT P ADSI 

SHOP FEE 

NUT & LOCK RING 

AlC EVAPORATOR 

LEFT FRONT SPINDAL 

REMOVE AND INSTALLAC EVAPORAT 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


1324 


0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5440 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


Object Description Check Amount 

Inmate General Supplies 297.00 

Inmate General Supplies 476.00 

Inmate General Supplies 297.00 

Inmate General Supplies 476.00 

Inmate General Supplies 198.00 

Inmate General Supplies 476.00 

Inmate General Supplies 381.00 

Inmate General Supplies 349.86 

Inmate General Supplies 688.00 

Inmate General Supplies 1,235.00 

Inmate General Supplies 325.50 

Inmate General Supplies 508.00 

Inmate General Supplies 396.00 

Inmate General Supplies 246.40 

Inmate General Supplies 254.00 

Inmate General Supplies 230.00 

Inmate General Supplies 2,552.00 

Inmate General Supplies 267.50 

Inmate General Supplies 535.50 

Inmate General Supplies 571.50 

Check Total 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 9.99 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.99 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.99 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 60.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 90.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 6.20 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 9.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 245.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 384.99 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 195.00 

http:2,552.00
http:1,235.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/20 I 0 
Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GREASE SEALS GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.99 
BRAKE ROTOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 213.99 

LABOR CHARGES PLEASE FAX:361·2 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 815.00 
COLLISSION DAMAGE REPAIR FOR U GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,901.91 

Check Total __4_,152.05 

00628216 10/29/2010 RUDDER, DEBORAH K 

2010· 20 II state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00628217 10/29/2010 RVE INC 

Observing construction for gen GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

00628218 10129/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORA TIl 

OVERTIME SERVICE CALL ON CIH E GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 351.85 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ELEVA GEN 1500 5263 E1evatorIEscaiator Repairs 9,761.40 
OVERTIME SERVICE CALL ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 651.08 

Check Total ~764.33 

00628219 10/29/2010 SKURKA, MARK 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00628220 10129/2010 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIPt 

ICE CURTAIN SWITCH GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 44.24 

3051235-01 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 217.50 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5.00 

F20P GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 10.00 

2031465·05 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 319.97 

F20CS GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 78.00 

Wire Current Switch. GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 17.32 

FREIGHT CHARGE. GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 72.00 

LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 280.00 

EV APORA TOR SPLASH CURTAIN GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 282.92 

Check Total __1,326.95 

00628221 10/29/2010 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS ROSENDO MARTINEZ, CAUSE~ GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other ~t,815.60 

~ 


http:t,815.60


User iD: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report N3m~_CCR_NUC Current ~ 10/20/2010 

Page 29· 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,815.60 

00628222 10/29/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

FUENTES, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FUENTES, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00628223 10/29/2010 STEWART & STEVENSON INC 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 723.11 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,000.00 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,000.00 

Check Total 11 

00628224 10/29/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00628225 10/29/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,005.88 

Check Total __2,005.88 

00628226 10/29/2010 T A A 0 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR RAMIRO CANA GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 115.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR VELMA PEREZ GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 80.00 

Check Total 

00628227 10129/2010 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

MARTINEZ, BRIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00628228 10/29/2010 TERIvIINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMENl GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00628229 10/29/2010 TEXAS SCHOOL ASSESSORS ASSOC 

ANNUAL RENEWAL 2011 MEMBERSHIP GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00628230 10/29/2010 THE BOOK FARM INC 

Standing Order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/29/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Check Total 19.50 

00628231 10/29/2010 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

Barcode labels single 

shipping & handling 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

5211 

5211 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

400.00 

20.00 

420.00 

00628232 10/29/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO, AUDIO FOR CO GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

94.90 

94.90 

00628233 10/29/2010 VAISALA INC 

34-22805 POINT 

45-21391,43-21389 STAINLESS ST 

34-22809 POINT COUPLING 

50-22818 TILT TOWER BASE 

51-22594 TILT TOWER UPRIGHTS 

VAL 760 VAL RADIO REPLACEMENT 

16600 VISIBILITY HOOD HEATERS 

34-22873 POINT EXTENTION ROD 

TECHNICIAN LABOR X 2 

TECHNICIAN LABOR X 2 

MISe. TOOLS AND SUPPLIES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2700 

2701 

2701 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

28.75 

71.70 

28.75 

563.50 

526.68 

1,330.00 

210.00 

95.61 

757.55 

2,100.85 

200.00 

__5,913.39 

00628234 10/29/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

MCKINNEY, PAUL 

MCKINNEY, PAUL 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00628235 10/29/2010 VICTORIA COMMUNICATION SERVI( 

INST ALLA TION OF VIDEO CAMERA GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 218.58 

INST ALLA TION OF VIDEO CAMERA 

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO CAMERA 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

1,279.79 

218.57 

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO CAMERA GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 218.58 

INST ALLATION OF VIDEO CAMERA 

INST ALLA TION OF VIDEO CAMERA 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

1,109.17 

1,166.05 

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO CAMERA GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories ,,-,1,308.23

l" '-' 

http:1,308.23


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 16:41 :31Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current r, 10/20/2010Report Namr-CCR_NVC ~101291201O 
Page 3 . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~scription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO CAMERA GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 218.57 

Check Total __5,737.54 

00628236 10/29/2010 VILLARREAL, JOSE 0 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1326 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 15.00 

Check Total 

00628237 10129/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX VERNONS ANNO STAT 2010 PP 1 GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 866.00 

Check Total 

00628238 10/29/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/Subscriptions for FY2009 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,339.50 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Westlaw service September 2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Federal Civil Judicial Procedu GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 100.00 

Pocket Parts 2nd half2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 25.00 

pocket parts 1 st half GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 866.00 

Tx Pr V35, 36, 36A GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 360.00 

Acct 10003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

1 License GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

billing aug 05 - sept 04 20 I 0 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 2,887.50 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

http:2,887.50
http:3,339.50
http:5,737.54


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/20/2010
Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 WestlawlnternetServices 115.00 

Check Total 10,767.48 

00628239 10/29/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULT ANTS 11"

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00628240 10/29/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

MCCLENDON, LOUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARZA, MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CROSBY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00628241 10/29/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

GONZALEZ, CLARA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALDANA, CHRISTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00628242 10/29/2010 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER, CH GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT AND REPLACE F GEN 1540 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00628243 10/29/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 601639911 Date: 10114 PRO 0402 7123 Engine & Body Repairs 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628244 10/29/2010 AMERICAN PROBATION AND PAROL 

Invoice# 63840 Date: 101711 0 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00628245 10/29/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000297 Date: lOll PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,411.72 

Invoice# 3652000297 Date: 1011 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 800.28 

Check Total 4,212.00 

00628246(;29/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

'-' '-' 

http:4,212.00
http:3,411.72
http:1,000.00
http:10,767.48


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Reot"¥ate: 10/29/2010Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 76380 Date: 10/8/10 

00628247 10/29/2010 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13702 Date: 10111110 

00628248 10/29/2010 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMI 

Invoice# 101010 Date: 10113/10 

Invoice# 101010 Date: 10/13/10 

Invoice# 10 I 0 IODate: 10113/10 

Invoice# 101010 Date: 10113110 

00628249 10/29/2010 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6197 Date: 10/5/10 

Invoice# 6197 Date: 1015/10 

Invoice# 6197 Date: 10/5/1 0 

00628250 10/29/2010 D&W ENGRAVING AND AWARDS LLI 

Invoice# 1112 Date: 10114/10 

00628251 10/29/2010 DELL 

Invoice# XF354D4X8 Date: 9/151 

00628252 10129/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC0930 IODate: 10171 

Invoice# TDC0930 IODate: 10171 

00628253 10/29/20 10 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 528874 Date: 10/13/10 

00628254 1012912010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

0412 

0402 

0403 

0405 

0407 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0402 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7122 

7421 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7421 

7546 

7329 

7329 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Current n,-,10/20/2010 

Object Desf::[iption 

Page 3, 

Check 

.. 

Amount 

Tires & Tubes 

Check Total 

56.00 

56.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 43.90 

Check Total 43.90 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Check Total __8,685.40 

Contract Personnel Services 275.00 

Contract Personnel Services 292.50 

Contract Personnel Services 100.00 

Check Total 

Office Expense & Supplies 66.36 

Check Total 66.36 

Data Processing Equipment 

Check Total 

Urinalysis· Emp. Drug Testing 40.00 

Urinalysis· Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Total 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 131.25 

Check Total .25 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 214.29 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 86.37 

http:8,685.40
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35


Current Time: 16:41:31 User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/20/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 263.76 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9129 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.74 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9129 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 50.32 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 8.79 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 126.32 

Invoice#3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.97 

Invoice# 9755057·01 Date: 9/27 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 352.50 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 158.79 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 127.98 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 52.74 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 9755057·01 Date: 9/27 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 8.99 

Invoice# 3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 12.58 

Invoice# 3124217·01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 65.94 

Invoice# 9755057-01 Date: 9/27 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 117.50 

Invoice# 3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31.58 

Invoice# 3124217-0 I Date: 9129 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.79 

Invoice# 3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 63.99 

Invoice#3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 35.16 

Invoice# 3124217-01 Date: 9/29 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 3.29 

Check Total __1,864.37 

00628255 10/29/2010 LOPEZ, LORI L 

Training PRO 0421 7025 Per Diem 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00628256 10/29/2010 MORRIS, SYDNEY 

MTRHearing PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 28.53 

Check Total 

00628257 10/29/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 535249835001 Date: 91 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 99.99 

Invoice# 535249835001 Date: 91 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 21.99 

Invoice# 536669422001 Date: 71 PRO 0421 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 28.98 

Invoice# 536669422001 Date: 71 PRO 0421 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Invoice# 536669422001 Date: 71 0421 7421 Office Expense & Supplies \., 106.99\., '-' PRO 

77.18 

http:1,864.37


.
User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:41 :31Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam("_CCR_NUC Current 1f' 1012012010 

Page 35· 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 536063963001 Date: 41 PRO 0421 7545 Office Furniture 799.98 

Invoice# 536063686001 Date: 61 PRO 0421 7545 Office Furniture 559.96 

Check Total __1,695.07 

00628258 10/29/2010 RANDOLPH, JUDY 

MI Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 248.50 

Check Total 248.50 

00628259 10/29/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 006559 Date: 10/13110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 20.73 

Invoice# 006386 Date: 10/811 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 108.27 

Invoice# 006307 Date: 10/11110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 39.57 

Invoice# 006549 Date: 10/811 0 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 110.22 

Invoice# 006550 Date: 10/8110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.92 

Invoice# 007684 Date: 1015110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1,130.76 

Invoice# 007684 Date: 1015/10 PRO 0440 7544 Office Equipment 242.87 

Invoice# 003669 Date: 10/811 0 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 46.18 

Invoice# 007684 Date: 10/5110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 265.24 

Invoice# 006550 Date: 10/8110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.48 

Invoice# 007684 Date: 1015110 PRO 0444 7544 Office Equipment 56.97 

Check Total __2,068.21 

00628260 10/29/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 18386 Date: 10/6110 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.14 

Check Total 30.14 

00628261 10/29/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

MI Coference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 248.50 

Check Total 248.50 

00628262 10/29/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

Prg# 178-900 FYIO Q4 Refund PRO 0402 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 2,630.67 

Prg# 178-043 FYI0 Q4 Refund PRO 0409 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 47.93 

Prg# 178-006 FYI0 Q4 Refund PRO 0410 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 99.83 

Prg# 178-010 FY 1 0 Q4 Refund PRO 0440 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 1,300.30 
Prg# 178-019 FYIO Q4 Refund PRO 0444 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 511.90 

Check Total __4_,590.63 

00628263 10/29/2010 WALMART 

http:4_,590.63
http:1,300.30
http:2,630.67
http:2,068.21
http:1,130.76
http:1,695.07


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:41:31 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report N~une: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/29/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

Invoice# 007277 Date: 10/6/10 

Invoice# 006427 Date: 1011/10 

Invoice# 007249 Date: 1015/10 

Invoice# 007277 Date: 10/611 0 

Invoice# 007625 Date: 1017110 

Invoice# 007626 Date: 101711 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

5.61 

5.72 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

22.86 

46.19 

00628264 10/29/20 10 ALLAHW ALI, FIROZ 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

2300 

2300 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

731.31 

180.00 

911.31 

00628265 10/2912010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

49.78 

49.78 

00628266 10/29/20 10 CARRIZALES, JUAN JA VIER 

ATTENDING SEMINAR FOR CLE HOUR 

ATTENDING SEMINAR FOR CLE HOUR 

TRV 

TRV 

3300 

3300 

5302 

5542 

Education Registration Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

160.00 

414.49 

574.49 

00628267 10/29/2010 CHAPA, VANESSA FAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 

00628268 10/29/2010 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 

76.80 

00628269 10/29/2010 GUSBI, YOUSSEF 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 2300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00628270 10/29/2010 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1200 

1200 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

57.60 

150.52 

208.12 

00628271C29/20 1 0 LAMKIN, JACQUETTA 

'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir : 16:41:31Nueces Count ister 
Report Namf(""tcCR_NUC Current .10/20/2010 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 

00628272 10/29/2010 LOPEZ-VELA, CARINA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 

00628273 10/29/2010 MOLINA, ADRIANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1380 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 
Check Total 

00628274 10/29/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 246.10 
Check Total 

00628275 10/29/2010 RANGEL, IDA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 

00628276 10/29/2010 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 
Check Total 

00628277 10/29/2010 SANCHEZ, EV ANGELIA GARCIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 

00628278 10/29/2010 SILVA, EVA LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 76.80 

00628279 10/2912010 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 185.00 
Check Total 

00628280 10/29/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00628281 10/29/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1380 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 Current Date: 10/20/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00628282 10/29/2010 THE INN AT FULTON HARBOR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1380 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 46.33 

Check Total 46.33 

00628283 10/29/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00628284 10/29/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

Rl1546561-4847 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 211.84 

Rl151218472 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 281.84 

00628285 10/29/2010 BARRERA, YOLANDA 

Rl15377 7037B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00628286 10/29/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rl152826297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00628287 10/29/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl152882053B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00628288 10/29/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl152846404B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Rl15378 6763B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00628289 10/29/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl152867006B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R1152876993B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00628290 10/29/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl152837041B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

'-' '-' '-' 




User iD: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:41:31 

Report N8m~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628291 10129/2010 

00628292 10/29/2010 

00628293 10/29/2010 

00628294 10/2912010 

00628295 10/29/2010 

00628296 10/29/2010 

00628297 10/29/2010 

00628298 10/29/2010 

PayeeN!lm~ Description 

CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R1153792827 

CHRISTIWOOD APARTMENTS 

RI15380 6974B 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11539561-4802 

Rl15394 

R115296 

RI15494 

R115123 

CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1153769396 

R1153759369 

COLONY APTS 

R 115279 6968B 

COST A T ARRAGONA 

R1152786967B 

CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 

R115280 6322B 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI153877054B 

R115493 

Rl15124 

RI15297 

Current if'" 10120120 1 0 

Page 39 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 96.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Check Total 870.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

Check Total 480.00 

10/29/2010 

DIV 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:41 :31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 Current Date: 1012012010 

Page 40 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628299 10/29/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R1152907056B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00628300 10/29/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R115294698 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Rl15393 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00628301 10/29/2010 GA TEW A Y MOBILE HOME 

R115485 4708 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00628302 1012912010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rl153867039B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00628303 10/29/2010 GREEN, JOSEPH L 

Rl152814803B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628304 10/29/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

Rl152897056B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00628305 10/29/2010 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R1154905712B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00628306 10/2912010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R1l5467 FOOD FYI 09/10 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 313.13 

R115466 FOOD FY 09110 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,377.55 

R1l5240 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 335.52 

Check Total __2,026.20 

00628307 10/29/2010 JC PENNEY 

33409830/Stephen Hlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.54 

16542338IBenjamin Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 135.94 

35735652/Samara Alschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

32296256IBrenden Alschool 

'-
WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies

\." \." 
75.00 



User tD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:41 :31 

• Report Name('\CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628308 10/29/2010 

00628309 10/29/2010 

00628310 10/29/2010 

00628311 10/29/2010 

00628312 10/29/2010 

00628313 10/29/2010 

00628314 10/29/2010 

Payee Name Description 

33409830/Stephen HI initial 

37358765/Diane G/school 

2770 1423/Hannah W/school 

31729993/Brittney Glschool 

46430896/AIiah W/initial 

413 I 4467/Jose Rlschool 

33409831/Devin H/school 

JUST ENERGY 

R1153914199B 

LA SIESTA MOTEL 

R1151053513B 

MARYLAND APTS 

RI154896763B 

R1154886763B 

NORMANDY APARTMENTS 

R1151087012B 

RIl51067012B 

R1152767012B 

PARK APARTMENTS, THE 

R 115487 7040B 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R115122 

SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R1l5381 7072B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

Current ;rt0/20/2010 

Page 41 

Object Description Check Amount 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.96 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 90.09 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.96 

Check Total 24.49 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40,00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200,00 

Check Total 200,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 46,22 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150,00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 48,22 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150,00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 200,00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140,00 

Check Total 140,00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:41 :31Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: ]0/20/20 1 0 

Report Date: 10/2912010 
Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628315 10/29/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R115492 WEL 4]20 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 104.05 

Rl153904722B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R115392 7078B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 224.05 

00628316 10/29/2010 TXU ENERG Y 

R11510463-1225 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R1l510263-1224 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 166.] 5 

R1l498463-1221 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance ] 00.00 

R11498563·1222 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11510163-1223 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance ]00.00 

R11490763-1219 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11490863-1220 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 15 

00628317 10/29/20 I 0 VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

RI15385238 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628318 10/29/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R1153894722B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00628319 10/29/2010 WOODLAKEAPTS 

R115277 6440 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 375,276.09 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:375,276.09


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:31 :00 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/28/2010
Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628633 10/29/2010 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,313.82 

Check Total __1_6,313.82 

00628634 10129/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,233.28 

Check Total 7,233.28 

00628635 10/29/2010 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00628636 10/29/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628637 10/29/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

!;;,heck Total 117.49 

00628638 10/29/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00628639 10/29/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 

00628640 10/29/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00628641 10/29/2010 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00628642 10/2912010 ST ATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00628643 10/29/2010 TG 

http:7,233.28
http:7,233.28
http:1_6,313.82
http:16,313.82


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:31 :00 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/28/2010

Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

00628644 10/29/2010 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0020 

2570 

2559 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

1,080.44 

244.58 

244.58 

00628645 10/29/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

424.95 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 26,843.61 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:13:27 

RepOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 
Current Date: 10/29/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De$cription DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628646 10129/2010 AT&T 

10/13-11112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.15 

Check Total 129.15 

00628647 10/29/2010 AT&T 

10111-11110 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 174.15 
-----~---

Check Total 15 
--

00628648 10/29/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

800 10/20 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

2500 10120 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 65.44 

Check Total 12 

00628649 10/2912010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

24w 2g 09/15-10/13 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 170.54 

Check Total 

00628650 10/29/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

009/21-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.22 

Check Total 

00628651 10/2912010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2868w 1332g 2024vvw 09/21-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 30,760.44 

Check Total 

00628652 10/2912010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

48w 10/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 301.40 

~heck Total 301.40 

00628653 10/29/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

3020 10/25 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.98 

Check Total 

00628654 10/29/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,641.59 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,056.64 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 6,868.12 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,056.64 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,581.03 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,113.27 



Current Time: 14:13:27User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/2912010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/29/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RVPARKING 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH NC 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PAVIL 

ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) 

COVERED ROOF EQUESTRIAN AREA 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET 

00628655 10/29/2010 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

0120 

0121 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0402 

0412 

0440 

1180 

1190 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1500 

2339 

3092 

3480 

3520 

3700 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

4190 

5220 

Object 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amount 

General Contractor 196,974.92 

General Contractor 6,339.81 

General Contractor 21,174.29 

General Contractor 29,691.29 

General Contractor 24,252.77 

General Contractor 528.31 

Check Total 313,278.68 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,472.90 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 285.85 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 44.81 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,962.59 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 788.64 

Gasoline 1,824.32 

Gasoline 666.25 

Gasoline 2,249.43 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 263.96 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 323.04 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 200.14 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 107.41 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 43.51 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 364.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 281.56 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,735.25 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 699.25 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 82.49 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 14,837.91 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,899.08 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,368.93 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,789.10 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 57.73 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 5,232.72 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,290.42 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 316.23 

http:2,290.42
http:5,232.72
http:1,789.10
http:2,368.93
http:1,899.08
http:14,837.91
http:1,735.25
http:2,249.43
http:1,824.32
http:3,962.59
http:6,472.90
http:313,278.68
http:24,252.77
http:29,691.29
http:21,174.29
http:6,339.81
http:196,974.92


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14: 13:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10129/2010 
Current Date: 10/2912010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,816.95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 248.89 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 163.62 

Check Total 6.98 

00628656 10129/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

10113-11112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.60 

10/13-11112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

10/13-11112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 

10116-11115 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.50 

Check Total ___1,362.17 

00628657 10129/2010 GONZALEZ, ERIC 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 134.40 

Check Total 

00628658 10/29/2010 INTERCONTINENTAL DALLAS HOTE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 483.64 

Check Total 

00628659 10/29/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LA W\ENFOI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 398,477.87 

Grand Total 398,477.87 



----- ----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/2712010 
Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Page 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

00019527 11/0512010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

ORTIZ, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

MESA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 535.00 

00019528 11105/2010 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

COTTRELL, BRANDY/ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

RIVERA, PAUL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 910.00 

Check Total 

00019529 11105/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

GOULET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019530 1110512010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RIVERA, PETER ANGEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

LIMON, SIMON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, JORGE ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JOE ANGEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DAVILA, MATTHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00019531 11105/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

CORDOV A, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 415.00 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00019532 11/05/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MARTINEZ,F ATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

OSMONDSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 595.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00019533 11105/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI,CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptjQIl 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

00019534 11105/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 


BERGEN, LOUIS 


00019535 11105/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 


BULLARD,R. 


WELCH, RICHANN 


00019536 1110512010 DORSEY, JERRY 


HANSEN, FATHER 


FARMER, JOSEPH 


SEGOVIA, MOTHER 


FARMER, JOSEPH 


00019537 1110512010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 


GLENN, CHILD 


SEGOVIA, CHILDREN 


JASMINE, CHILD 


00019538 11105/2010 FLORES, JOE A 


ROBINSON, CRYSTAL 


FLORES, STEPHANIE 


VILLAREAL, CHILD 

ROBINSON,CRYSTAL 

ROBINSON, MOTHER 

A V AREZ, FATHER 

SANCHEZ, UNKNOWN FATHER 

FLORES, MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN 

ROSALES, JENNIFER 

FLORES, MOTHER 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

Report Date: I 1105/2010 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Current Date: 10127/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

50.00 

160.00 

Check Total 

400.00 

Check Total 

120.00 

80.00 

200.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

80.00 

110.00 

110.00 

400.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

165.00 

90.00 

680.00 

780.00 

6,284.00 

680.00 

705.00 

100.00 

1,080.00 

185.00 

80.00 

120.00 

425.00 



-----------

User ID: Rebecca RamiI 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 10127120 I 0 
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~324.00 

00019539 11/05/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

MEDRANO, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERRERA, MARCELINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

!:;.heck Total 455.00 

00019540 11/05/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

CLARK,CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

LEAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00019541 11105/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

ALANIZ, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00019542 11105/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

MORALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JANICE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00019543 1110512010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019544 11105/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

WALKER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

RIVERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

330.00 

00019545 11/05/2010 GREENBERG, LISA 

NELSON, GRANDMOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00019546 11/0512010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

RAMOS, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

COTTRELL, SHANNON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMOS, JOSE JR. 	 GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 245.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 
Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019547 11/05/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

HUEY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
RAMIREZ/JALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
REYES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 

00019548 11105/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 965.00 
COLONGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 620.00 

Check Total 

00019549 11/05/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KA THARIl' 

MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
Check Total 245.00 

00019550 11/05/2010 JONES, GRANT 

MCHAUGHLIN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
Check Total 160.00 

00019551 11/05/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

CASTILLO, JIMMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00019552 11/05/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

ZUNIGA, ADRIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 
ARNOLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019553 11/05/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

LEAL, ERASMO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LEAL, ERASMO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019554 11/05/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

PEREZ, ALVARO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
Check Total 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010
Report Date: 11105/20 I0 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriptiQIl Check Amount 

00019555 11/0512010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 630.00 

LUGO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SALAZAR, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

FLORES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 530.00 

UNKNOWN BABY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 485.00 

DELA ROSA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

KNUTSON, DEVIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JASSO, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GUZMAN, JORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DEVIN LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 315.00 

MANCILLAS, RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

Check Total .....})QlQ.QQ 

00019556 11105/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

FLORES, STEPHANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00019557 11105/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GONZALESIVILLARREAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6,090.00 

Check Total __6_,090.00 

00019558 11105/2010 MACK, RANDY 

GUTIERREZ, A. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

REEVES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 565.00 

HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 595.00 

RIOS, T. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total __1,4~0.00 

00019559 11105/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

POLLARD,CRYSTAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

PENA,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

CA V AZOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
...-

Check Total 705.00 

00019560 11/05/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

http:1,4~0.00
http:6_,090.00
http:6,090.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:34:28 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

V AIZ, FATHER 

00019561 11/05/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

SALINAS, JOE LOUIS JR. 

HUERTA, ADOLFO 

FLANAGAN, CORY 

00019562 11/05/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

DUNCAN 

ROSALES, CHILDREN 

VILLARREAL, RESPONDENT 

LOZANO, MOTHER 

RANGEL, CHILDREN 

GARZA,RESPONDENT 

ROSALES, CHILD 

RACHEL, CHILD 

00019563 11105/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ARREDONDO, MOTHER 

LOPEZ, ROXANNE 

00019564 11105/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, SABRINA 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

FLORES, SABRINA 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

PRICE, TRISTAN 

FLORES, SABRINA 

PRICE, TRISTAN 

FLORES, SABRINA 

SLAGUE, JUANITA 

GUERRERO, ALBERT 

Report Date: 11105/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

75.00 

50.00 

175.00 

Check Total 

270.00 

305.00 

8,780.00 

75.00 

245.00 

6,010.00 

135.00 

105.00 

~925.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

170.00 

245.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

240.00 

780.00 

380.00 

75.00 

50.00 

230.00 

50.00 

180.00 

500.00 

2,560.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 1110512010 
Current Date: 10/2712010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripthm Check Amount 

00019565 1110512010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CLARK, DONNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

MORGAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 

00019566 11105/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3,333.33 

00019567 11/0512010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 6,220.60 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,126.80 

Check Total ~347.40 

00019568 1110512010 STITH, DA VID V 

Park Board Meeting Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 50.00 

Check Total 

00019569 lI/05/201O STOLLEY, MARK W 

TILLMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SOTO, GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

KOCUREK, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

KOCUREK, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

WILLIAMS, D'ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

WILLIAMS, D'ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

COLINDO, ARREDONDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.00 

NESMITH, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

SNEED,FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total __1,755.00 

00019570 11105/2010 STUCKEN'BERG, LAW OFFICE OF SA} 

CHA VEZlGUZMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

HYSAW, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

NESMITH, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

!;:heck Total 595.00 

00019571 11105/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

JUAREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 

BARNETT, CHILD GEN 3150 

HARRIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

SILVAS, DAVID GEN 3150 

00019572 11/05/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

DUNCAN, CHILD GEN 3150 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

00019573 11105/2010 VELA, RENE 

DE LEON, ALBERTO GEN 3330 

00019574 11/05/20 10 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CARDENAS, FATHER GEN 3150 

TAUBER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 

RAMIREZ, MARK GEN 3150 

00019575 11105/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SIFUENTES, SA V ANNAH GEN 3150 

LOZANO, BRIANA GEN 3150 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 

MANCILLAS, JHORYL GEN 3150 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 

00019576 11105/2010 WONG, JOHN 

SANCHEZ, RODOLFO JR. GEN 3150 

00019577 11105/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5185 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Personnel 

Current Date: 1012712010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

70.00 

90.00 

125.00 

75.00 

360.00 

Check Total 

70.00 

1,160.00 

1 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 
--~~. 

Check Total 

165.00 

120.00 

50.00 

75.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

105.00 

185.00 

160.00 

150.00 

75.00 

155.00 
..--~~. 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

3,333.33 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Da te: 11105/2010 Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~128.06 

00628347 11105/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 95.00 

Check Total 

00628348 11/05/2010 A C DISTRIBUTION INC 

REPLACE V ARIABLE FREQUENCY DRI GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,385.00 

Check Total ~385.00 

00628349 11I05/201O ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,061.36 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 9,632.88 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

Check Total _12,2~1.34 

00628350 11/05/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Solid Waste Collection & Dispo GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total __1_1,793.60 

00628351 11105/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 

00628352 11105/2010 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST 

RENT AL OF ACETYLENE, OXYGEN AN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 206.65 

Check Total 

00628353 11105/20 I 0 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Alarm Security Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00628354 11105/2010 KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Toxicology Services UA results GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,965.00 

Check Total 1,965.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP._CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628355 11/05/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services BobH GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 
4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 
PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 207.57 
6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Check Total 

00628356 11105/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

First AidlCPRIAED Instructor C GEN 3480 5317 Training Costs-in House 320.00 

First Aid training GEN 3480 5317 Training Costs-in House 5.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00628360 11105/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APP AREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T oweis,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 22.73 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 3.80 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T oweis,etc 4.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 20.84 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 39.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 39.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.84 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 4.00 

L1NENS/SH OP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.84 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.64 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.64 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.64 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 79.66 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.78 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.56 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.78 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel -152.00 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.66 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 79.66 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.66 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.56 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.66 



Current Time: 16:34:28 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10/27/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.56 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 1l0.90 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 79.66 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.66 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.56 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.70 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.56 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.78 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.38 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.38 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 481.78 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.38 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.38 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.78 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.88 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.88 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.93 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 424.88 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.88 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.73 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.61 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.87 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 61.30 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.64 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 75.37 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.42 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.27 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 40.04 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.27 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10127/2010
Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object J)escription Check Amount 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.27 
N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 
N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 
N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.48 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Me GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/DUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 31.05 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Me GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.18 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Me GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.46 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Me GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.61 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.99 

UNIFORM/MOPITOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.37 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 120.23 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.29 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.66 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MATIDUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.49 

UNIFORMIMOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGU A DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.28 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 14 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCD/T GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.76 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCD/T GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.76 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

FLOOR MATlMOPIMOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCD/T GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.76 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.86 

UNIFORM/MOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOPIMOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

UNIFORM/MOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORl\1 SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 5.28 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.36 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.84 

Check Total ___5,074.53 

00628361 11105/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 
--~-.--

Check Total 2,440.80 

00628362 11105/2010 APPRISS INC 

VINE MAINTENANCE FEE (SEPTEMBE GEN 2327 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 26,333.00 

Check Total _2~,~3.0Q 

00628363 11105/2010 ARAMARK 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11105/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

5228 

5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

25,177.36 

183.54 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

5228 

5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

24,846.32 

25,470.12 

Check Total ~677.34 

00628364 11105/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1MO 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1MO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0160 

1500 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

277.00 

96.00 

177.00 
-

550.00 

00628365 11105/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

SANCHEZ, CHILD 

RA TTUNDE, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, CHILDREN 

OSMONDSON, FATHER 

VELA, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

195.00 

175.00 

145.00 

180.00 

70.00 

765.00 

00628366 11105/2010 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.16 

Check Total 652.16 

00628367 11/05/2010 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,524.99 

Check Total __1,524.99 

00628368 11/05/2010 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.93 

Check Total 593.93 

00628369 11105/2010 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,265.57 

Check Total __4_,265.57 

00628370 11105/2010 AT&T 

10/15-11114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

94.22 

94.22 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010

Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628371 11/05/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 26.94 

Check Total 26.94 

00628372 11/05/2010 BA Y AREA TIME 

ON SITE SERVICE CALL TO REP LAC GEN 3700 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 287.00 

Check Total 287.00 

00628373 11105/2010 BELL, JANE D 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628374 11105/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,502.58 

Check Total 1,502.58 

00628375 11/05/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 78.51 
of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.50 
environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Check Total 114.76 

00628376 11105/2010 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

Landscaping work at NC Keach L GEN 0137 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 4,260.00 

Check Total __4_,260.00 

00628377 11105/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

WILLIAMS, CRAIG GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00628378 11/05/2010 BY-PASS TIRES 

2 tires/mountedlballfor unit I GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.00 
MOUNT & BAL TIRE FOR UNIT 147 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 15.00 

Check Total 

00628379 11/05/20 10 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 64.82 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.99 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 66.62 

http:4_,260.00
http:4,260.00
http:1,502.58


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11/05/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

18.72 

49.75 

74.48 

00628380 Il105/2010 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

Service Call Repair front door GEN 3480 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

110.00 

00628381 11105/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2010 CHEVROLET TAHOE PPV LH SP GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 25,612.00 

Check Total 25,61~·()O 

00628382 11105/2010 CAMP, GERALD M 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

150.00 

00628383 11105/2010 CAPITAINE MDPA, RAUL 

Sept20 1 0 suicide assessment of GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

1,OOO~()() 

00628384 11/05/20 I 0 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

345.00 

345.00 

00628385 11105/2010 CAPLIN MD, JAMES 

victim hot check GEN 3610 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

58.00 

58.00 

00628386 11105/2010 CHAP A, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CRUZ, MOTHER 

MORGAN, CHILD 

CRUZ, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

110.00 

50.00 

00628387 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 09/20-10/19 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

19.72 

19.72 

00628388 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

-8w Ig 091l6-10115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 4.25 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 
~~~--

00628389 11105/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

36w 09/16-10115 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 377.96 

Check Total 

00628390 11105/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

009116-10115 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

82.89 
----- -----

82.89 
---------

00628391 11105/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o09/20-10119 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.02 

Check Total 

00628392 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

21w 3g 09/20-10119 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

344.59 
------~-

344.59 

00628393 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o09/20-10119 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.09 

Check Total 98.09 

00628394 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1441w 09/21-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,550.07 

Check Total 12,550.07 

00628395 11105/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

meals for prisoners standing p 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

3840 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5228 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Contract Meals 

Check Total 

1,015.34 

940.75 

1,048.26 

1,043.86 

250.54 

248.49 

244.40 

256.68 

9.38 
~--

5,057.70 

00628396 11/05/2010 CITY -COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMH 

JAIL STANDARDS MANDATED TB TES GEN 1280 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripti9!1 Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628397 11/05/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED GEN 1570 5309 Architects 780.00 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED GEN 1570 5309 Architects 800.00 

Check Total __1,580.00 

00628398 11105/2010 COASTAL BEND EMERGENCY SERVI 

K.Rodriguez emergency services GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 

00628399 11/0512010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

texas community development bl GEN 1122 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 402.30 

Check Total 

00628400 11/05/2010 PARKER CROSS, TOBY 

Code of Fedederal Regulations GEN 1275 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 66.00 
Check Total 66.00 

00628401 11/05/20 I 0 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

UHDE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 740.00 
ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00628402 11105/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 24.50 
BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 31.50 
BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 7.50 

~heck Total 63.50 

00628403 11105/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 
DISCOUNT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint -4,084.39 
POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 



----

---------

-------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/2712010
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 20 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 

POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 

POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 

POWER EDGE 6850 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,475.39 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 637.92 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,097.56 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 36.78 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Check Total ~001.90 

00628404 11/05/20 I 0 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for Drs Ctr (Aug-S GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 2,910.00 

Check Total 2,910.00 

00628405 11105/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Z.Robin Pscyh/Eval9/29/10 GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

J.Kocurek PsychlEval9/291l0 GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 

00628406 11/05/2010 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total 6,0()0.00 

00628407 11105/2010 EAR NOSE & THROAT ASSOCIATES 

B.Green Eval/Mgmt ear, nose & GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 182.00 

Check Total 182.00 

00628408 11105/2010 ELIAN ROJO-CHA VEZ & LEONARDO 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 22,280.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.97 

Check Total :Zb280.97 

00628409 11/05/2010 EMD SERVICES LLC 

FURNISH LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND M GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,871.20 

Check Total _ ~871.20 

00628410 11105/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

ELMER COX VIN# 1401922009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total 542.00 

http:1,871.20
http:Zb280.97
http:22,280.00
http:6,0()0.00
http:6,000.00
http:2,910.00
http:2,910.00
http:2,097.56
http:2,475.39
http:2,475.39
http:2,475.39
http:2,475.39


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628411 11105/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,958.33 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,958.33 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,411.52 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,953.17 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,663.44 

Check Total ~944.79 

00628412 11105/2010 F AMIL Y COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 5,660.00 

Check Total __5,660.00 

00628413 11105/2010 F ATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 9,830.00 

Check Total __9,830.00 

00628414 11/05/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly billing October 201 O-S GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.19 

Fed Ex Overnight Package GEN 1275 5217 Postage & Fed Express 37.82 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.62 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 23.22 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.68 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.18 

Check Total 220.71 

00628415 11105/2010 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP 

INST ALLATION AND TRAINING-FIEL GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 3,200.00 

INSTALLATION AND TRAINING-FIEL GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 3,200.00 

Check Total __6,400.00 

00628416 11105/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

'ST ANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 300.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00628417 11105/2010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

C. C. FOOD BANK "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 50.08 

Check Total 50.08 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Na.me: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Page 22 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628418 11/05/2010 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

Baker's Penal Code and Crimina GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 192.00 

Check Total 

00628419 11/05/2010 GALVAN SUPER TOWING 

Diamond Towing dba Galvan Towi GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 75.00 

Galvan Super Towing plu Van #7 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

Diamond Towing dba Galvan Towi GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 95.00 

Check Total 

00628420 11/05/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Parking fee Juvenile Transport GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00628421 11105/20 I 0 GARCIA, PAMELA 

CHISM, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 345.00 

Check Total 

00628422 11105/20 I 0 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.18 

Check Total 

00628423 11105/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

CURIEL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 

00628424 11/0512010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1450 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 699.00 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1540 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,299.00 

Check Total __1,998.00 

00628425 11105/20 10 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,442.50 

Check Total 12,442.50 

00628426 11105/2010 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Private In-Storage Com GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 56.40 
Private In-Storage Commodititi GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 102.40 

Check Total 158.80 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628427 11105/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

WILLIAMS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CASSANDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

HIRACLET A, MARIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

NICHOLS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COTTREL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 

00628428 11/05/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 235.00 

MORGAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 

00628429 11105/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

WILLIAMS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 

MOORE, STEVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

Check Total 

00628430 11/05/2010 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

set of tires, slot strut, alig GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 413.80 

set of tires unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 378.80 

!,;,heck Total 792.60 

00628431 11105/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 832.50 

Check Total 

00628432 11/05/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 791.70 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1440 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 59.00 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1520 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 73.75 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1530 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 71.50 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 63.00 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1580 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 31.00 

Check Total __1,089.95 

00628433 11/05/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

ISP office Residential Placeme GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 37.71 



--------

---

----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 10/2712010
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628434 11/05/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER S10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 326.30 

Check Total 326.30 

00628435 I Jl0512010 GUNN, ROBIN K S 

MILEAGE FROM 10-09 - 09-2010 GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 372.40 

Check Total 372.40 

00628436 11105/2010 HANSON PIPE & PRECAST 

15"6:1 SET GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 638.36 

Check Total 638.36 

00628437 11105/20 I 0 HARRISON, ROSE 

reimburse postage for open rec GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 11.62 

Check Total 

00628438 I Jl05/2010 HERRERA, LINDA 

MILEAGE FROM 10/09 - 9/30/2010 GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 199.43 

Check Total 

00628439 11105/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 372.00 

Check Total 1,092.00 

00628440 I 1105/2010 HINOJOSA, TERESA 

MILEAGE FROM 10/09 - 9130/10 GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 412.58 
~~--

Check Total 412.58 

00628441 11/05/2010 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Unit #150 Front End Loader GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 69.15 

Travel Mileage Charge GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 245.00 

Total Labor GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 535.00 

Check Total 849.15 

00628442 11105/2010 INTEGRITY COMMUNICATIONS INC 

SERVICE CALL TO TRAIN ON DIREC GEN 1490 5235 Pagers 210.00 

http:1,092.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105120 I 0 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2 

00628443 1110512010 INTEGRITY COMMUNICATIONS 

STAR application telephone sys GEN 6310 5254 Small Equip Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00628444 1110512010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

GASKINS, WILLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00628445 11105/2010 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Invoice for September 2010 for GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,418.77 

Monthly billing for invoice fo GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 474.07 

Monthly billing for rental sto GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 874.98 

Check Total 

00628446 11/0512010 JIM WELLS COUNTY SO 

sep 1 0 warrant fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00628447 11/0512010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

ROBSTOWN CENTER walk in cooler GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

Robstown Community Center Air GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 401.10 

BISHOP CENTER ice machine Inv GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 151.85 

Check Total 612.95 

00628448 11105/2010 JUAN MD, VICENTE M 

C.Mendoza breast exam consulta GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 285.00 

Check Total 

00628449 11/0512010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP826-400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 G GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,440.00 

PP-826 200CT NEUTRO QUAT 400 G GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 880.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 59.32 

FREIGHT CHARGES (FLOOR CLEANIN GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 31.76 

PP-809 200CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1 

NEUTRO QUAT 800 GALS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 720.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 63.68 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 780.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PP-809 200CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

1324 

00628450 11/05/2010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

R.Robinson Psych/Eval 9/21/10 

J.Garza Pscyh/Eval 9/20/10 

I. Rodriguez Psych/Eval 9/2811 0 

S.Rodriguez Psych/Eval 9116/10 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

00628451 11/05/2010 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

Erisman's Reversible Errors in 

ERISMAN'S REVERSIBLE ERRORS IN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

3320 

00628452 11/05/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Fire Alarm Monitoring FYIOl1l 

ROBSTOWN CENTER Fire Alarm Ser 

KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION Inv. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1545 

1760 

1760 

00628453 11105/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Coutner Help @ Padre B 

Weekend Coutner Help Padre B 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

00628454 11105/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 1917 

00628455 11105/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 

00628456 11/05/20 I 0 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPLACE NEW ELKA Y DRINKING FOU 

REPLACE PIPE AND FITTINGS PER 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

1500 

00628457 11/05/2010 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

Object 

5262 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5424 

5218 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5185 

5185 

5310 

5221 

5268 

5265 

Current Date: 1012712010 

Page 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

Check Total 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 102.16 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 102.16 

Check Total 204.32 

Contract Services-Buildings 288.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 207.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 288.00 

Check Total 783.00 

Contract Personnel 791.74 

Contract Personnel 801.32 

Check Total 1,593.06 

Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 950.00 

Check Total 950.00 

Food & Edible Items 1,942.41 

Check Total 1,942.41 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 877.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 3,258.00 

Check Total 135.00 

http:3,258.00
http:1,942.41
http:1,942.41
http:1,593.06


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 1012712010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MST Family Preservation Progra GEN 2801 5455 Services - Other 84,960.25 

Aftercare Services Family Pres GEN 2851 5455 Services - Other 19,404.00 

Check Total ~364.25 

00628458 11105/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ' RAMOS I (SI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

Check Total 

00628459 lli05/20] 0 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS EULA WARE, CAUSE# 10-CR GEN 3130 5348 Defense Costs Other 393.75 

Fitness to proceed evaluation GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS ERVIN DICKERSON, CAUSE# GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 1,893.75 

00628460 11105/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

Sept'] 0 time spent interviewin GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,610.00 

Sept'! 0 Juvenile Justice Psych GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,853.44 

L.Dunn Individual Assmt Out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 45.00 

B.Green Individual Assmt Out 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 26.25 

B.Prien Individual Assmt Out 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 33.75 

B.Prien Individual Assmt Out 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 33.75 

B.Green Individual Assmt Out 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 33.75 

Check Total 4,635.94 

00628461 11/05/2010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO REPLACE GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,130.00 

Check Total 

00628462 11/05/2010 MOERBE INSULATION CORP 

FURNISH LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND M GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00628463 11/05/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

DEMO 4 GROUND BOXES ALONG AIRP GEN 2701 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,137.50 

Check Total __4_,137.50 

00628464 11/05/20 I 0 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage on Sept. 20, 21, GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 4,300.00 

expenses for dates of M E Cove GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 876.97 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Current Time: 16:34:28 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010

Report Date: 11105/2010 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628465 11105/2010 NA TIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNT 

NACO Natl Assoc of Counties GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 6,634.00 

Check Total 

00628466 11105/2010 NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628467 11/05/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 530.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00628468 11105/2010 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

Notary Package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.75 

Check Total 100.75 

00628469 11105/2010 OFFICE TIME SAVERS INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 146.74 

LICENSE PLATE WINDOW ENVELOPES GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 2,070.00 

Check Total 

00628470 11/05/2010 OMNIBASE 

seplO 3rd qtr fail to appe GEN 3621 2364 NP Omnibase 254.25 

Check Total 254.25 

00628471 11/05/2010 P ATHW A YS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 

Check Total 4,147.50 

00628472 11105/2010 PATON, VANCED 

HYSAW, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WILMOT, JUSTIN LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

COLEMAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DELGADO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00628473 11/0512010 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,034.15 

http:1,034.15
http:4,147.50
http:4,147.50
http:2,070.00
http:6,634.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10127/2010
Report Date: 11/0512010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,034.15 

00628474 11/05/20 I 0 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM 

POST AGE METER: P7L1; METER SER 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 

63.00 

32.00 

55.00 

205.00 

00628475 11105/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO REPLACE GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

3,840.00 
---------

3,840.00 

00628476 11105/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x8-16 #1 Treated SYP 

Ix6-16 D Treated SYP 

Fuel Surcharge 

Ix8xl6 D&B Treated Pine 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

204.66 

207.90 

10.00 

293.40 

715.96 

00628477 11/05/2010 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TCLEDDS ASSI GEN 1340 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

315.00 

315.00 

00628478 II/05/20IO RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM-DWI COURT: A. KAESHA, C. GEN 2089 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 760.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00628479 11/05/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1465 

1465 

1500 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

18.95 

18.95 

32.75 

70.65 

00628480 11/05/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

8,295.00 

8,295.00 

00628481 11/05/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CANALES,K. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GARCIA,B. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHAPA, N. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GUZMAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

OROZCO, E. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, B. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395.00 

MACHUCA,J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395.00 

THOMAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

DUNCAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Check Total __1,775.00 

00628482 11/05/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

00628483 11105/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

Van #76 (Robert) repair door 0 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 287.98 

Check Total 287.98 

00628484 11105/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

Check Total 

00628485 11/05/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 
-----

Check Total 9,677.50 

00628486 11105/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

Portable Toilets (4) needed at GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00628487 11/05/2010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

"ST ANDING PO" FOR MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

'STANDING PO'-MAlNTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 5,929.50 

00628488 11105/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Nlll1le Descripti(m 

Report Date: 11105/2010 

DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 31 

Check Amount 

V AIZ, JORDAN 

GARCIA, BRIANNA 

LEWIS, CHILDREN 

V AIZ, JORDAN 

GARCIA, BRIANNA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

125.00 

100.00 

100.00 

120.00 

545.00 

00628489 11105/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Unleaded Gasoline,3,UN1203,PGI 

Diesel,3,NAI993,PGIII 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

12,631.30 

7,573.48 

~204.78 

00628490 11105/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

RENDON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00628491 11105/2010 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential Srvcs of juveniles GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

4,147.50 

__4,147.50 

00628492 11/05/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOR 

NUECES COUNTY'S SHARE FOR THE GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

1,650.00 
------------------

__1,6~().00 

00628493 11/05/2010 TEXAS OVERHEAD DOOR 

KITCHEN SALL YPORT ROLLING GRIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,188.00 

1 88.00 

00628494 11105/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

sept 10 remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,448.40 

__1,448.40 

00628495 11105/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

junlO remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,632.00 

__1,632.00 

00628496 11105/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,562.30 

__1,562.30 

00628497 11105/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name I)escription 

Report Date: 11105/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/2712010 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

aug 10 remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,241.64 

__1,241.64 

00628498 11/05/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

76.95 

76.95 

00628499 1110512010 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER 

40 MAN-HOURS TECHNICIAN 

REPAIR JOHNSON CONTROLS CIRCUI 

CIRCUIT BOARD FREIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

500.00 

17,300.00 

400.00 

00628500 11/0512010 TREMCO POLICE PRODUCTS 

ANTI THEFT SYSTEM PLUS FREIGHT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 98.80 

ANTI-THEFT SYSTEMS PLUS FREIGH 

ANTI-THEFT SYSTEM PLUS FREIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

98,80 

98.80 

ANTI THEFT SYSTEM PLUS FREIGHT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 98.80 

Check Total 

00628501 11/05/2010 TRICE, JOHN 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00628502 11105/2010 TURINCIO, ROSALV A R 

mileage from August 4, 20 10th GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

37.24 

00628503 11/05/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

ZEBRA GK420T USBINETWORK THERM 

ZEBRA TRANSMATTE 2000 LABEL 

ZEBRA 5319 LABEL RIBBON 4.30" 

INTELLISTAND FOR LS4208 COPTIO 

ZEBRA GK420T USBINETWORK THERM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

435.00 

130.00 

46.00 

405.00 

534.00 
--
1,5~()J)9 

00628504 11105/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 7.12 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 

Current Date: 10/2712010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628505 11105/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS ARMANDO HERNANDEZ, GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 

00628506 11/05/2010 VOTEC CORPORATION 

VOTEC Election Management and GEN 1190 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

00628507 11105/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

invoice # 0821165609 TX Probat GEN 3530 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 98.50 

Check Total 

00628508 11105/2010 WHITE,JOHN 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628509 11105/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

ROSALES. ROSE MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ROSALES, ROSE MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00628510 11105/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

RUDY RODRIGUEZ SAFETY STEEL TO GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
Work Boots - Thomas Chapa GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 80.96 

Check Total 260.96 

00628511 11105/2010 X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

Xray of juveniles detained in GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 445.00 
Check Total 445.00 

00628512 11/05/2010 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN Ol80 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00628513 11105/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10776 Date: 10/2011 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 
Invoice# 10776 Date: 10/20/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 



-------

User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti<m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 600.00 

00628514 11/05/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000301 Date: 1011 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,361.80 

Ivoice# 3652000299 Date: 10/8/ PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,430.44 

Invoice# 3652000303 Date: 10/2 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Wei & Pri 3,352.44 

Invoice# 3652000303 Date: 10/2 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 786.24 

Ivoice# 3652000299 Date: 10/81 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 804.96 

Invoice# 3652000301 Date: 1011 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 787.80 

Check Total ~523.68 

00628515 11105/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332481008 Date: 10/2 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 83.99 

Invoice# 1332481192 Date: 10/2 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoice# 1332471448 Date: lOll PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 76.95 

Invoice# 1332471451 Date: 1011 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoice# 1332480926 Date: 10/2 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 31.96 

Check Total 168.90 

00628516 11105/2010 BINSWANGER GLASS 

Invoice# 10026190 Date: 10/13/ PRO 0402 7123 Engine & Body Repairs 114.90 

hheck Total 114.90 

00628517 1110512010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13723 Date: 10/2211 0 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 30.95 
..-

Check Total 30.95 

00628518 11/05/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice#UTl000175464 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.90 

Invoice#UTl 000 I 75464 Date: 101 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 58.44 

Invoice#UTl000175464 Date: 101 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 41.65 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 36.33 

Invoice#UTl000175464 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.90 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 128.00 

Invoice#UT 1000175464 Date: 101 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.90 

Invoice#UTlOOOI75464 Date: 101 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.49 
Invoice#UTl 000 175486 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 36.05 
Invoice#UTI 000 175464 Date: 10/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 48.50 

http:3,352.44
http:3,430.44
http:3,361.80


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628519 11105/2010 

00628520 1110512010 

00628521 11/05/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice#UT 1 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTI 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 175486 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 175486 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT1000175486 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT I 000 175464 Dale: 101 

Invoice#UT I 000 175464 Dale: 101 

Invoice#UT I 000 175464 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UTlOOOI75464 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UTl 000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT1000 175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000175464 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000175464 Date: 101 

CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORATOR 

Invoice# 201009-0 Date: 9/30/1 

CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Invoice# 10-0923 Date: 9/30/10 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 10114110 

Statement as of 10114/10 

Current Date: 10/27/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 35 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 31.50 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.67 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 61.00 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.73 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.12 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.67 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 203.76 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 201.44 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.83 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 36.05 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 50.36 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.20 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 50.94 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.67 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.67 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 41.65 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.48 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.60 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.25 

Check Total _____1,297.95 

PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total __1,844.20 

PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 5,264.42 

PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,234.87 

http:1,234.87
http:5,264.42
http:1,844.20
http:1,297.95


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __~~~99.29 

00628522 11/05/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X04984606 Date: 91 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Invoice# 442X04984606 Date: 9/ PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 67.23 

Invoice# 442X04984606 Date: 91 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.77 

Check Total 

00628523 11105/2010 DELL 

Invoice# XF42WM7W5 Date: 10118 PRO 0421 7546 Data Processing Equipment 70.39 

Check Total 

00628524 11/05/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Invoice# XF3K7JW59 Date: 9/301 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 283.02 
--------

Check Total 283.02 

00628525 11105/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 531469 Date: 1011411 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 
~--

Check Total 

00628526 11/05/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 034021 Date: 9/3011 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 2,086.56 

Check Total 2,086.56 

00628527 11105/2010 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

Invoice# 149210 Date: 10/2111 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 15.80 

Check Total 15.80 

00628528 11105/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 7592803 Date: 10/2011 PRO 0412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 22.98 

Invoice# 7592803 Date: 10/2011 PRO 0412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 31.60 

Check Total 

00628529 11105/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# 1024770568 Date: 9/29 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 5,524.00 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 640.00 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 180.00 
Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 4,995.00 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 640.00 
Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 71.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 640.00 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 83.00 

Invoice# 1024676204 Date: 9/23 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 640.00 

Check Total ~413.00 

00628530 11105/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Invoice# 252292 Date: 10113110 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Invoice# 252292 Date: 10/1311 0 PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 

00628531 11/05/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice#53 7140739001 Date: 101 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 262.98 

Invoice#537140739001 Date: 101 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 262.98 

Check Total 

00628532 11105/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Invoice# 415581 Date: 10/5/10 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 72.09 

Invoice# 415581 Date: 10/5/10 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 16.91 

Check Total 

00628533 11/05/2010 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

RECEIPT 9/281l 0 PRO 0402 7123 Engine & Body Repairs 325.00 

Check Total 

00628534 11/05/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 17470 Date: 8/5/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.14 

Invoice# 17465 Date: 8/5/1 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Invoice# 17469 Date: 8/5/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.14 

Check Total 90.28 

00628535 11105/2010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GB00019487 Date: 9/91 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 1,383.00 

Check Total 

00628536 11105/2010 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

JACIPAC/TDCJ Board Meeting PRO 0410 7025 Per Diem 97.00 

Check Total 97.00 

00628537 11105/2010 SVEHLA, STANLEY 

JAC/P ACITDCJ Board Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 97.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628538 11/05/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

JAC/PAC/TDCJ Board Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 18.28 

JAC/PAC/TDCJ Board Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 97.00 

Check Total II 

00628539 11105/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 009255 Date: 1011811 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Invoice# 009254 Date: 10/1811 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.36 

Invoice# 009820 Date: 10/20/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.00 

Invoice# 008487 Date: 10113/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Invoice# 008547 Date: 10/14/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.00 

Check Total 

00628540 11105/2010 A VILA, ELISA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.00 

Check Total 

00628541 11105/2010 BOLTZ, PATRICIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 

Check Total 2 

00628542 11105/2010 DALESSIO JR, GERARD V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 281.53 

Check Total 

00628543 11105/2010 DAY II, EDWARD FRANCIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 

00628544 11/05/2010 FANNING, LILLIAN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3150 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 54.62 

Check Total 

00628545 11/05/2010 GUAJARDO, ANGELA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3380 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 259.11 

Check Total 11 

00628546 11105/2010 HARRISON, LINDA MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 10/2712010
Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 108.00 

00628547 11105/2010 HOMEWOOD SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 402.28 

Check Total 402.28 

00628548 11/05/2010 HOMEWOOD SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 402.28 

Check Total 402.28 

00628549 11105/2010 INTERGRAPH CORPORA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1329 5302 Education Registration Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total __2_,000.00 

00628550 11105/2010 INTERGRAPH CORPORA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1329 5302 Education Registration Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total __2_,000.00 

00628551 11105/2010 MENDOZA JR, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00628552 11/05/2010 PEREZ, DANIEL T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.80 

Check Total 124.80 

00628553 11105/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00628554 11105/2010 RACH, REBECCA S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 207.91 

Check Total 207.91 

00628555 11/05/2010 REICH, PHILIP D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.80 

Check Total 124.80 

00628556 11105/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 276.12 

http:2_,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2_,000.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 12 

00628557 11/05/2010 SAENZ, ELSA N 

Food & Lodging TRV 1270 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 264.58 

Check Total 264.58 

00628558 11/05/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 165.92 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 252.32 

00628559 11105/2010 SIMMONS, SHANA ELAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 

Check Total 21.60 

00628560 11/05/2010 STAYBRIDGE SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 83.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00628561 11/05/2010 TEXAS PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00628562 11105/2010 TEXAS PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00628563 11/05/20 I 0 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R11570161-4864 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00---
00628564 11/05/20 I 0 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R115726986389 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 235.00 

Check Total 

00628565 11/05/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

Rl1592861-4848 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00628566 11105/2010 AZTEC MANOR 

RI159128027B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 



-------

------

---------------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Current Date: 10/27/2010Report Date: 11I05/2010 
Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00628567 11I05/20 10 BISHOP PLAZA 

RI15612989457 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 57.00 

R11519998-9457 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 57.00 

Check Total 114.00 

00628568 11105/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

RI15846 8020B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R1159158004B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00628569 11/05/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI159258002B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00628570 11105/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI156954474B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 183.00 

Check Total 183.00 

00628571 11/05/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1156965800B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00628572 11/05/2010 CARTE, ELEANOR 

R1159146675B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total' 120.00 

00628573 11105/2010 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R1l56982172B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00628574 11105/2010 CASA DE ORO 

R1155457077B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00628575 11105/2010 CHANDLER'S MILL APT 

R 115549 7082B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

£;.heck Total 

00628576 11105/2010 CITIFINANCIAL 



User ID: Rebecca Ramiz Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1156416141B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

00628577 11/05/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11555561-4861 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

RI15806 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 400.00 

RI159549248 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl15649 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rl15554 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.66 

R115934987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 16.61 

Check Total 957.27 

00628578 11105/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI15201 989000 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Rl14796989445 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R115358989459 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI15896989458 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Rll5030 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00628579 11105/2010 COMMODORE ARMS APARTMENTS 

R115639 6987B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00628580 11/05/2010 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

R115208989461 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 
-------------

Check Total 160.00 

00628581 11105/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R11580561-4868 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R115610 989466 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl15923 8025B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1159938037B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl15200989457 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 28.57 

Rl15688988640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R115616987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00628582 11/05/2010 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rl157795546 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00628583 11105/2010 DEVLIN ENTERPRISES, LLC 

RI159794544 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00628584 1110512010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

RI15922 804B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00628585 11/05/2010 ESCARENO, SAMUEL 

R115969989014 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628586 11/05/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R115872 3331B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R115995 8028B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI15802 1921 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00628587 11105/20 10 GARCIA, CLEOTILDE 

Rll5512980632 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

00628588 11105/2010 GLEN OAK APTS 

R1158458018B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 128.00 

Check Total 

00628589 11105/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

R1155525140B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI156997048B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00628590 11105/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R1l5723 FOOD WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 19.88 

R115941 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 470.88 

RI15675 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 

R115678 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 148.12 

Rl15674 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 205.95 



Current Time: 16:34:28 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_ CCR _ NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descripti()11 

RI15676 FOOD 

00628591 11/05/2010 HATCH R V PARK 

RI155467090B 

00628592 11/05/2010 HERRING, WESLEY M 

00628596 11/05/2010 JCPENNEY 

R115777 2283 

60530762/Jakey T/school 

33647627/Erica C/school 

25497179/John C/school 

35894400/Daniei S/school 

24155808/Luzero Q/school 

25944223/Alexis G/school 

33847773/Jasmin S/school 

36939946INavaeh S/school 

36939939/Jalyssa S/school 

41035850/Jeanette S/school 

33 18 I 7851Jasmine D/initial 

41035844/Mark S/school 

28240991/Alfonso S/school 

2573 I 852/0scar U/school 

301 83748/Idania G/initial 

27543427/William W/school 

37084042/Jose P/school 

35196223/Makaylee T/school 

42984 I 77/Chazlin B/school 

40928782/Marcus S/school 

40896704/Dominic F/school 

31468977 IFrancis Alschool 

46430896/Aliah W/needs biger c 

241342761Amanda Rlinitial 

266253511Andrew Rlinitial 

Report Date: 11/05/2010 

DIV Dept Object 

WEL 4120 5221 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 44 

Object Description Check Amount 

Food & Edible Items 159.61 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 109.00 

Check Total 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.84 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 147,35 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 99,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 59.48 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75,00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 142,89 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149,92 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Date: 11/05/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

24414491Andreaz D/school 

58762583IYves Rlschool 

24598971/Nathan D/school 

46430896/Aliah WI spring 

289693891Christopher J/school 

28969186/Andrew Rlschool 

27095562/Joyce T/school 

38366500IDevaughn M/school 

383664811Ladaie T/school 

38366508/Jahree T/school 

383664511Cierra T/school 

26371583/John F/school 

37246343/Jose Rlschool 

3543 I 9791Jerimiah Llschool 

411901231 Ambur D/school 

4119112/Emma D/school 

334098311Devin H/initial 

20477543/Brittany Rlschool 

38978 I 37IDavid Michael C/initi 

29344658/Jose M/initial 

371145141Aiden H/initial 

5610 1605/Noah H/initial 

41855008/Misty T/school 

32605933/Esmeralda G/school 

27371 00 lIAshley Alschool 

32529633/Carolyn H/school 

37825966/Isabella H/school 

34845447/Brenda l/school 

17186053/Cynthia S/school 

403977061Amelia Rlschool 

42790585/Marcus T/school 

32725857/Hailey O/school 

273773631Damion LI school 

24155809IDanieia Q/school 

39424977 IGabriel M/school 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


4130 


Object 

5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


5425 


Object Description 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Current Date: 10127/2010 


Page 45 


Check Amount 


150.00 

75.00 

150.00 

50.00 

88.96 

132.93 

150.00 

100.00 

96.57 

72.46 

148.95 

147.65 

150.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

149.92 

150.00 

47.99 

100.00 

75.00 

50.00 

150.00 

150.00 

95.94 

73.95 

70.94 

150.00 

149.36 

100.00 

147.89 

97.28 

97.96 

150.00 

75.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: APCCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11105/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

37084045fEziequel P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

37084042/Jose P/initia1 WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

P/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

172 70416iDustin SI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

32342598/Mary Kate Rlschoo1 WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

40928784/Ellie Ulschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

36826157/Dyllan MI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

36855762/Gibran Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

462372011Yuriel Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

30183752/Maribel G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

39749545iDabid W/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

330381 19/James A W Ischoo1 WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

37440670/Skyier V/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

36706739/Jade H/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

44072236/Ismal SI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

44072197/Elvira Sf school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

S/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

39057711lMicah W/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

24379049IVictoria M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

44014089/Kourtnie P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

41511930/Taylor Rlschoo1 WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

41511930/Taylor Rllnitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

160222611Samuel G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

2770 1423/Hannah W/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

28270315/Maricela M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

28270315/Maricela M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

24507548INichoias M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

25442 I 73/John Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

205 I 2807/Christina T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

39359178/Ira W/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

41551458/Joel P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

C/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

34505664/Kodi H/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Current Time: 16:34:28 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 46 

Check Amount 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

150.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

149.34 

98.10 

149.98 

50.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

149.91 

75.00 

150.00 

50.00 

150.00 

150.00 

144.74 

99.90 

126.92 

144.13 

150.00 

150.00 

148.33 

75.00 

149.81 

100.00 

150.00 

150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/2712010 
Report Date: 11105/20 10 

Page 47 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

46237202/Liliana Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 99.91 

462372031Ashlee Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 72.93 

323428211Ramon Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Check Total ~626.23 

00628597 11/05/2010 JACKSONWOOD MOBILE HOME CON 

R115728988637 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00628598 11105/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R11555661-4862 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl1580461-4865 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R1155506617 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl157005131B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00628599 11105/2010 KINGSTON PORT APTS 

R1l55477083B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 103.06 

Check Total 

00628600 11/05/2010 YUNKER INDUSTRIES INC 

R1l57837220 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00628601 11/05/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

Rl 15780 9544 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00628602 11/05/2010 LOPEZ, MARCARIO P 

RI158437081B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00628603 11/05/2010 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

Rl15657989030 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00628604 11105/2010 MCDONALD, DANIEL L 

R1157767099B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00628605 11/05/2010 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Report Date: 11105/201 0 
Current Date: 10/2712010 

Page 48 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri p ti!,)Il DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI15658989466 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00628606 11/05/2010 MORALES, MARIA R 

RI158448015B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 234.00 

Check Total 234.00 

00628607 11105/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI15498988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 115356 989344 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R115203982765 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI14917 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00628608 11105/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R115655988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 33.93 

Check Total 

00628609 11105/2010 OBREGON, RICARDO 

RI15362988993 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00628610 11/05/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

R1159923107B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00628611 11/05/2010 PEREZ, REBECCA J 

R 115640 6820B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

R 115978 6820B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00628612 11105/2010 PRIME PROPERTIES 

R11599] 318B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628613 11105/2010 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

Rl15368 WEEKLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,500.00 

Rl ]5368 EDS MONTHLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 550.00 

Check Total 

00628614 11/05/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVrCE~ 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 11105/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 49 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObJectDescription Check Amount 

R1158756902B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI158018010B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R115553 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
---------------

Check Total 180.00 
------------

00628615 11/05/2010 REYES, EMETERIO 

RI159529984 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00628616 11105/2010 RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

RI15830984684 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R115613 989443 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628617 11/05/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI15946988707 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

RI15614989465 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R115897989458 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 102.00 

RI15615989245 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Rl15719989463 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

RI14965986367 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 165.00 

RI15718987421 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R115725989041 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

RI15831987402 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total __1,217.00 

00628618 11/05/2010 RUBIO, ERIKA L 

RI159817088B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00628619 11/05/2010 SANCHEZ, EDUARDO T 

RI156943287B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628620 11/05/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R1156426035B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00628621 11/05/2010 SEARS 



---------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/27/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Page 50 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RI15662 AC UNIT WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 299.99 

Check Total 299.99 

00628622 11/05/2010 SIERRA ROY ALE 

R1l5204987768 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R115207988188 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 59.10 

R1l5205988188 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 219.10 

00628623 11/05/2010 STONEWALL MOBILE HOME PARK 

RI15617989469 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00628624 11/05/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R11599861-4871 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R1l58735925 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R115829989472 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1l55512283 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00628625 11105/2010 TREVINO, JOSEFINA 

R1l5965988355 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00628626 11/05/2010 TXUENERGY 

R11570263-1230 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11549563-1226 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11564763-1228 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11564863-1229 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11549663-1227 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11580763-1231 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

£heck Total 600.00 

00628627 11/05/2010 VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

RI15848238 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 16.76 

RI156455187B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

216.76 

00628628 11/05/2010 VALUE PLACE 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 10/27/2010 

Page 51 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1155486599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

R1158716599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

!:;.heck Total 593.98 

00628629 11105/2010 VERGARA, SARAH C 

R115913 2981B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00628630 11/05/2010 WATERFORD APARTMENTS 

R115693 8002B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00628631 11/05/2010 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R1158478017B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00628632 11/05/2010 YUNKER, JOHN 

R11564661-4863 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R1l5692 7084B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1156906350B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

R1156917084B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 620.00 

LA Check Stock Total 763,837.85 

Grand Total 841,965.91 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Group Health Insurance claims & fees

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees: October 4, 2010-October 22, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Therapy 
'~ ....m'............._.. ' .. m ..... -.. 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

/10 

/10 

14770 ..?imon~_~.~..~~~.~~f'l9~11 4/10 
14771 .Bruce L Russell 10/04/10 

"''''''''''-''''-'~-','''''''''' 

14772 5?~!~YN Associates of Corpus Christi 10/04/10 

14773 HUrrl~~!.~~ysical:r:~~E~PY .. 10/04/10 

14774 ."'!.~.Y!1!LA M D 10/05/10
•• •""~""~~~'~A~~ , 

14775 Flores M 10/05/10 
~_~~~.~nA~_~~_ 

14776 Stephen Ware M D 43.90; 10/05/10. ,., ................ "... " 


67.601 .14771. ..... ,Thomas ~J~~nn Clinic P A 10/05/10 
m ••• + 

14778 ._ .. :P~!_~9J?~y~~~~~i~t.~s~!£?n).ll.~.Chri~.ti. 
14779,P3lthology ~s.~ociates of. Core.u!Christi 

14780:<:>~..I1~~~ic SuriS. &.:.~P.?~.s Med Assoc L L P 
14781 . Pediatric Center 

:Coastal Childrens Clinic 

6 ' 10/05/10 
""'''_'_A~A 

10/05/10 
~'''N~~'~_~'''' 

10/05/10 
10/05/10 
~~,-~.~," 

10/05/10 

10/05/10 

......!~/05/1Q~=~= 
10/05/10 

.~----~.. 

Nose & Throat Associates 

IOB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 

IRoberto Ortiz - Garcia, MD 

IQuest Diagnostics Inc _..._."__~ .... ~.~"".""'".___ ~___ 
14793 ITerry R Groff M 0 

1 Pediatrics 
1-----

s 
14808 iEye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P ,. ..--.-"~-~'""'""-""" 

14809 "Theriot M ~~ Eugene 
14810 !Pathology As 

14811 I Coastal Cardiology Association 

14812 ,Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates PA i 1,004.4 

rl!I~~!~~~E6~~I~-~~~=·~~=·~=~:··~:--:-=-=:=:'--'···'-' 
14815 Michael J Pendleton MD PA 

10/05/10 .--1 
10/05/10 ' 

10/05/10 ~ i 
10/05/10 

10/05/10 

10/05/10 
10/05/10 
10/05/10 

10/05/10 

10/05/10 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. 
14822 
14823 

Su~~~ry~Sp~r:ts Medicine As 

14827 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
••• • • "rmN'~'_M.•.•....•n.~" '" '" ••••,~ •• , •• ~ ••'o_ ""'"''''''''0'''' ...... . 

ofT M D Anderson Cancer Center 

... ~ry~nd Diag.!l~~!i~Medical Center TX 

14833 .;CllJ.e~t Dia~n?~!i~~ Inc 

14834 Fuentes M~~R~lld'(f\ 
B H Physician Services 

yside Medical Center 

y Associates of Corpus Christi 

s J Rodman M D P A 

CheckAmt 
2 

43.28i 
10.2sr 
41.20 

180.95 
34.56, 

827.22 
52.00 
98.70 

108.70 
492.35' 
248.71i 

36.051 

Eye Consultants 10/07/10 
---~ 

814. 10/07/10 

!----.:.:.....:..___-f_K_IN_Z_El_P_H_D..::.,_M_A_C_y________r-.___1_1_0-'-.3~.._10...;./_07...;./_10_----; 
iAndra J Winkler R N l P C l M F T 230.49 10/07/10 

14855 
14856 

.... 

14857 

Christian M Dickson D P M 

CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN MEDICINE 

Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

s Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

Coastal Cardiology Association 

170.08 10/07 
183.36 10/07/10 
224.77 10/07 

38.501 10/07/10 

89.061 10/07/10 
!Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 242.04, 10/07/10; .-----.--------+------+--~~--~ 
i labcorp of Americ_a_H_o;.....ld_i-'ng~s____--l_____1..,.0.__5451--1_0.:../0..,.7...:./--1..,.0_--1 

dicsllP 612.78 10/07/10
-··---········-t········-··------+-······---'------.......j

3,016.991 10/07/10 
..--~..--..--.. _···-··_-_·_··t· 

i 231.901 10/07/10_ 
138.691 10/07/10 

J ...-.- ..,,-~ ·····I .. ·~-~·····~~~:~~: .. ~~~~~~~~ 
logy Associates L l f-·--···-·-:::..-r.-=----wg.17T-1QTo7/io 

, 14865 Southside Wo~en's Center P A ----...+- 74.751 ....10/07/10 ----1 
i 14866 Dugan Eye Institute ,47.501 10/07/10 i 

r--i4867-1Radiologi&lmagi·~g:~ISTe.><.as CL·p~~.~~·.~=.t~·:.=___ 78.24t==-· 10/07/10 _j' 
: 14868 . I 463.06: 10/07/10 
.~.__~m'm ~~-""""~""t-" - ! .--.......-.. 


L.]4869 Alonso M D, Javie~____......._______ I.___. 229.611 10/07/10 i 
14870 Doctors Mcintyre, Garza & Avila ! 133.98! 10/07/10 i 

~- .. 1487i·· StE;ph~~w.~re~~D~·:=:.... __ ~........___~···I:....:::=....~=:~7~~-=~J67ovl0 

! 14872 Ellis G Main D 0 P A ! 87.58i 10/07/10 I 
'~~--14873 Covarrubias M D, Bald~-;:;;~~"·'" ·~-~""--47.501 10/07/10-J 

14874 luis A Mackrizz M D 121.121 10/07/10 I 
. . .......~............... ..... .. "--'~"""""""""""'--l 


L ............ _1.. ....h... ~rapy . 20~:.45i ........ . }....Q!~?l10__ ,I
4._8._75_....,t........~~."'~_..,•.!....._"~.,,T~ ... e 


2 

http:Radiologi&lmagi�~g:~ISTe.><.as


Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
t~~'" ~_«~'~~'_'~"""""'~_~··NNNNNN_¥~___ ,." 

10/07/10: 14876LR?!e.f M Sifuentes M P A 
• "v·_·,,_"'_"_",~ ..m 

14877 William Dennis M D 10/07/10 
~_,.,, __ ,~_,~""._.0 •••• ___• __ •• , • ..... + .. _......-- ............--...................... . 


14878 [ Radiolo~~~~~ociat~~LL,_L P 69.86 .~10/07/19............ _._.. 
14879 iCalAlien Orthopedics 

___ 
125.36: 

V~~"

10/07/10
___• ___~_~~.'" ~_ 

~ ...~~~_~~~~'''''''+''''''''''''''''''..~.'_,___"",,¥_mm_''~'••'.'.~~'A~~". 

14880 'Quest Diagnostics Inc 60.951 10/07/10
!".,.,.. ' .. v. ",,_ 

14881 !Robert S Williams M D P A 87.58' 10/07/10 
14882 Todd Weiss MD ......_~4.2~... .' ._1P.1.9.71!P.......~ 
14883 iGarcia M Octavia J 228.87' 10/07/10 _..-: ~-~--

14884 'fCi,rlstus Medical Group 50.20: 10/07/10
; ""v"""",",,,,,,,,,,,, 

14885 : Physicians Referral Service 346.29 10/08/10 
14886 . !S~~d~~al;jaime D . 189.43' 10/08/10 

v vv, NUUUUU,U«__ 

14887 J~~-;:ist~~~E?:Er1~ealthSystems Corp. 123.00; 10/08/10 
v··"~~_v ~ ,~___ w __ __ 

14888 :Nathan Lindell, D C 45.24: 10/08/10 
, .,,~ vv V AV r v ~ , •••••,""., _. ___ ~,~"'" 

14889 'Ancillary Care Services Inc. 62:i2! .1P.1.Q~10 
14890 IG·.~...·'T._..s....i...(...i~~·~M._~_~d~i~~·a_I..c.·.··_'...i.~...i.~.·.··. 1~.~~!.: ...~._.~O'L~8/~~._ 
14891 Uuan F Caceres M D 22.12: 10/08/10 

'..·--···-1-48~9-2-·· hexca-re-M-edical An-d-O-xy~~n ?~pply .. !~:~§L·.·.:~1.g/0~!~9.. 

•.._______--l_______...__. __ .. __ ....... ..... _ .....j.J'01.31L 10/08/10 
John Hammerick .._~___.. _ ...__..~.~.___. 970.051 10/08/10 

Gonzalez M D P A .. 206.691 10/08/10 
gy Associates L L P 10/08/10.._.u._~,~______ 

10/08/10 
10/08/10 

, 

__~,,_,,~_,,~~v 

gy Associates of Corpus Chri 

:Bay Area Anesthesia AS~?~____.____-+-_ 
/08/ 

Christi Urology Group 

10/08/10 
10/08/10 

10/08/10 
10/08/10 

10/08/10 

8/10 
8/10 

3 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


14944 di of S Texas 

14945 ~~hristi~rology Gr()~p,.~~...~, 
14946 
14947 

14950 
14951 
14952 
14953 
14954 
14955 
14956 
14957 
14958 

14963 
14964 
14965 

14983 

10/11/10 
=,~-~--~. 

10/11/10 i 

..........: ...,.,,:.l. :_10/11/!~:'=1 
10/11/10 
10/11/10 
10/12/10 

0/12/10 
..··~--···-·1 

10/12/10 
10/12/10 
10/12/10

--  -'---......J 
10/12/10 

10/12/10 

1O/12:!...:/1::.;:.0_--I 
/10 

12/10 
10/12/10 
10/12/10 
10/12/10 

Check No. 	 Payee 
14930 IRadi-oi~gy &-I";:;'~gi'~g~f S~T~-;~~L L P 

~., ..'.' ...nn~.'.__ ._"'.~. ·····'···n·......... . , ....................... , ................ . 


14931 ;Humpal Physical Therapy 
,.~,.d__·_"'·,~,~",,~0,~,~__•__~~"'~···__ ··· '" ""'''''''' "" 

" 	14933~,J~0Ie-perez M Cathleen 

14933_..:.~~astain M~fy1igue~_~ 

14934 ,L<:.ll:'est Di<!~r1<:)~tics In.c.... 

14935 •~~~"i,<:>!()~y.. ~~~ociates L L P 

~!~~,~E>. ........ ,Radiolo~y!s~()£~.~!.~s.. L L P 

14937 !~<:)rpus, ~~Ei~g~!p~t!ent Surgery 

14938 ; Coastal Bend Cancer Center 


14939 :~a.D~~~~~~~ia.li~.ts of South Texas 
14940 Affiliated 

14941 

14942 :ciuest Diagnostics Inc 


14943 ;So~t6T~;a~ Consultants 

Check Amt Check Date 

10/08/10 

.... 	 1.gL~~/~~. ..........i 

10/08/10 

""'''''''~''----."."~,~, 

10/08/1022.12 
---~ 33.08-"'--·~~~~io/08/10· --'1 

1 
112.43 10/11/10 

11.4~~~"~~. l0L!!!~~ 
~~~3.99~ 10/11/10 
2,361.93! 10/11/10 

... 	 74.21" 10/11/10 

1.~~:Q~, 10L~1.L1~ .f 
975.00: 10/11/10 i 

,~, ,,-,,~-~,-- ,. ""'''1 
66.9 lO/l1/10 i 

J, 

62.7 10/11/10 ! .. , "'"'",,,.. "i 

4 

http:10L~1.L1
http:2,361.93
http:a.D~~~~~~~ia.li~.ts


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. 
14984 
14985 
14986 
14987 
14988 1~~linda Gonzalez M D P A 

14989 Luisa Lira M P A 

14990 . Simon Colette M D 

14991 !P~t;1 M Ashvinkumar 

14992 :Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 

14993 'Frank E Martinez M D 

14994 Charles D Eubank M D 
mm"m._.m m __.,,--"<_ ""~, 

14995 
14996 
14997 
14998 
14999 
15000 

Driscoll Physicians Group 

15005 Christus S~hn Health Systems Corp 

15006 Corpus Christi Nuerology 

15007 iLongevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 

15008 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 

173.13 
...' ..'~'.'m"'''_'_'__•· "'''0'' ~. 

358.42' 
w'60~OO" 

102.65: 
183.02: 
124.58 
105.26 
116.3t 

191.79 
707.21 
51.43, 

476.73 

Check Date 
10/12/10 
10/12/10 

, ........~--.------. 


10/12/10 
",~,,_NN'" 

10/12/10 
.~~~... 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

,~-

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 

10/12/10 


........ 
_"..··.m~'." 

10/12/10 
10/12/10 

"",~,~-~, 

10/12/10 
10/12/10 
-----.~.¥¥~-.~.~..-.-....-. 

,._._10_/1_2/_10____~ 
10/12/10 ! 

/12/10
':----1 

324.001 10/14/10 
."L.",.".',~,·-,.~2~~~Iq[::::I§Zi47~Q=~·_~ 

5 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 

Check No. 
15038 

····ii-··_··· 
15039 

15040 

15041 

15042 

15043 

15044 FCaceres M D 

15045 Hene Ro~.r~~~~~I?!:~.. 
15046 iCharies C Gregory D 0 P A 

\, ... ,""""""""', ••••••••••••••••• v •••••••••••••••••••••••_._•• 

15047 !South Texas Adult Medicine 

15048 .Ronald Woodson M D 

15049 j Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
15050 1Qu~~t'Di~gno~t'f~SI~~-.-

. +' 'M .MM••••••~ ••_ ••,._._._._••_ ••___• ____ • __ ~.~ 

........... ..___.__..... J~i~~.~~~ Kara.~~s_.~ D 

~'" 

CheckAmt 

326.09 

80.31; 

102.201 

87.58 

3.80 

67.81 

10.50 

1,617.54 

10.71 

179.86!. .-~-~.....--~~~. ~. 
60.00! 

6 




Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. 
15092 
15093 

ily Wellness Center 

33.78' 10/19/10
"m~•• ,,",,+, 

352.831 10/19/10 

CheckAmt Check Date 

127.431 10/19/10. ... 
52.00! 

~~ 

10/19/10 
. ".".~~_~~__· __~•.-.._""m ".~.1 

118.67; 10/19/10 • 
,,~~ __~ __ ,_A~'_"" "~--"'1 

~ ..47.5Q;~ 1~/19/1~~ . 
15096 •Quest Diagnostic 

150971Elli~G Mai~ D 0 P A 
""_.~.-" __._.~.".,,••• A • ""._A.....",.".~m 

15098 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 10/19/10
" ""'.-''''~'''''-~'---'-~'''''' 

15099 
15100 Institute of Corpus Christi 

Childrens Hospital 

nnc"'",,"hl and Wellness Cntr of 5 Texas 

193.63 
43.00: .. 

588.29: 

10/19/10 
10/19/10 
10/19/10 

87.58. 10/19/10..........~... ..........-.~.•.............: 
120.00: 10/19/10 

""~~"""""_~W" 

61.801 10/20/10 
0.43' .10BgI10 ... 

74.341 10/20/10......-.-~ ................~.~~.. . 

...............+.~_ .... ~~}2_1._14~ 10/20/10 
202.531 10/20/10 : 

_..................._.._..~.................................... -+ ................._ ...~iiOs)=~~10~/2~.P-11-0~~._J 
87.581 10/20/10 ; 

- ..·~-"-6~0.OOI 10/20/10 ·"1 
/10 

10/20/10 
~----~ 

10/20/10 
10/2 
10/20/10 
10/20/10 

0/ 

7 



""~~~-r'w 

15150 Randall 10.001 
c............................................·.. ·c.. . .,....+.... 

15151 435.10: 

15152 que.~t_Diagrl()~tic_sl!'.c 94.02: 

387.641 
49.611 

324.00 
484.18: 

71.68: 

l~!?~_.j!~p.a.ti~rl!.£()_rl~IJ.~I1!s()f Texas P L L C 
15154 iCentral Texas Neurology 
15155 ····TBa·yA~~a Anesthe~iaAssociates 

15156 ~~.~E!~paIEI"lIsi.c~~T~e!Clpy PC 
lSouthside Womens Center 

yside Medical Center 

DulakMD 

M 

rgan Pediatric Center 

PLLC 

istus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

tal Bend Womens Center 
--~--------~----------

Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 
! .-------~r--------
Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

emorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

uest Diagnostics Inc .. ______+-___.___-tl___1_0-'-/_22-.:/_1_0___-i 

Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31i 10/22/10 
Specialists of South Texas 123.28: 10/22/10 

......::..~'.......:.~_____________-+___..__4_5925_.·03_06+1__l-'0/_2-'2/;..-1_0_ 
10/22/10 

--..:..~'.......:.___________+___--21_6~~_10;..;../2-2;..;../1-0_ 
47.50' 10/22/10 

860.69 10/22/10
···-·-"--·-·--47.501~-10/22/10 

------+--- I"
43.28, 10 

10/22/10 

, athology Associates of Corpus Christ 

-·--1~I95~·::::tl~c;~th~Ch~~!_~~]pohn !i~pI!~I:=:::::..__..._.. .___.. _~!~~._:__+~--_-_-__.-_ 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 04, 2010 through October 22, 2010 


Check No. 
15146 
15147 
15148 
15149 

1 15196 Marcy Wiemers.~_~...._ ••"' .. _..._-;"'~_____190.4?L-10/22/~
l 15197 jAdriana Pop-Moody M D C~~rlic .~.!<----J....--. 60.001 10/22/10 
. 15198 South Texas Eye Consultants 127.431 10/22/10 

277,369.16 

8 

http:277,369.16


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: November 10, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions List

Link: Special Motions backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for November 10, 2010 


1. 	 $30,134.95 to Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements Project 
1917-5312119174009-5312 $30,134.95** 

2. 	 $2,424.94 to Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
NCSOA Grievance: Elmer Cox 
1285-5301 $2,424.94 

3. 	 $1,837.50 to David Klein for professional legal services related to Campos, et al v. 
Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $1,837.50 

4. 	 $5,280.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment Project 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $5,280.00 

5. 	 $56,989.72 to Milkins Roofing, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof Replacement Project 
1917-5312119175005-5312 $56,989.72 

6. 	 $42,287.50 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the Banquete Park Phase 2 Project 
2709-5310 $42,287.50 

7. 	 $220,974.00 
Quarter 
1285-5491 
0120-5491 

to Nueces County Appraisal District for 2011 Budget Allocation First 

$218,299.00 

2,675.00 


$220,974.00 


8. 	 $30,500.00 to Pro-Tech Mechanical, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Juvenile Justice Center Upgrade ofHVAC Controls Project 
1915-5261119150904-5261 $30,500.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

9. 	 $339,378.00 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $339,378.00 

http:339,378.00
http:339,378.00
http:30,500.00
http:30,500.00
http:220,974.00
http:2,675.00
http:218,299.00
http:220,974.00
http:42,287.50
http:42,287.50
http:56,989.72
http:56,989.72
http:5,280.00
http:5,280.00
http:1,837.50
http:1,837.50
http:2,424.94
http:2,424.94
http:30,134.95
http:30,134.95


... ., 

Commissioners Court Special Motions 
November 10,2010 
Page 2 

10. 	 $313,278.68 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the 
Improvements Package No.2 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Project 
1917-5312119172001-5312 $21,174.29 
1917-5312119172002-5312 6,339.81 
1917-5312119172003-5312 196,974.92 
1917-5312119172005-5312 2,113.27 
1917-5312119172007-5312 29,691.29 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 24,252.77 
1917-5312119172009-5312 528.31 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 2,641.59 
1917-5312119172011-5312 1,056.64 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 6,868.12 
1917-5312119172018-5312 1,056.64 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 20,581.03 

$313,278.68*** 

11. 	 $1,884.05 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
the following cases 
1285-5301 $1,031.55 San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
1285-5301 852.50 Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn 

$1,884.05 Health System, et al 

12. 	 $15,876.01 to T.L. Mechanical, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade Project 
1917-5312/19175004-5312 $15,876.01 

13. 	 $422,342.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5310/191800-5310 $422,342.00 

14. 	 $32,000.00 to Texas Department of Transportation for the Advanced Funding Agreement 
for the South Loop Feasibility Study - STP 
1285-5443 $32,000.00 

**Early release of check to Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. was authorized by the 
County Judge for October 22, 1010 

***Early release of check to SafeNet Services, LLC was authorized by the County Judge for 
October 29,2010 

http:32,000.00
http:32,000.00
http:422,342.00
http:422,342.00
http:15,876.01
http:15,876.01
http:1,884.05
http:1,031.55
http:1,884.05
http:313,278.68
http:20,581.03
http:1,056.64
http:6,868.12
http:1,056.64
http:2,641.59
http:24,252.77
http:29,691.29
http:2,113.27
http:196,974.92
http:6,339.81
http:21,174.29
http:313,278.68


county ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: October 13, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor . 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P." ~ 
Director of Public y~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements 
Project for the pay period through 09/30/2010. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888·0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I J {)
h~-lLd. }O Ig I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 1 For the Pa~Period: 09/30/10 
Date of Contract Award: 11/18/09 Notice to Proceed: 03/04110 03/04/10 
Original Contract Amount: ./ $32,302.00 Original Contract Days: 45 
Add Total Change Order Amount: v $8,049.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: I $40,351.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 45 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 
Work to date on existing contract 
(includes all materials and labort $20,799.00 100% $20,799.00 $20,799.00 

2 

Estimate to dewater, repair/rebed and 
complete backfill of existing work. 
Assume this item includes and 
mob/remob/bonds/insurance or any 
other administrative cost for the entire 
[project not included elsewhere. $1,000.00 100% $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

3 

Complete installation of 8x6 TS&V at 
south (new) service, tie into 4-inch line 
recently installed $400.00 100% $400.00 $400.00 

4 

Proposed (south) Meter Vault & 
Internals (Complete minus meter) per 
revised pland & details $7,800.00 100% $7,800.00 $7,800.00 

5 

Install 404 LF of 4-inch PVC (C-900 DR
18), including 3 uti I crossings, 4 buried 
gate valves, and all buried fittings as 
shown. $8,922.00 100% $8,922.00 $8,922.00 

6 

Work at North ROW/(existing) meter 
vault. Assumed 8x8 TS&V with Post 
indicator, tying to 8-inch DI, install bling 
flanges, plugs, and all materialsllabor as 
shown. $8,630.00 0% $8,630.00 $0.00 

7 
Credit for materials/labor in old plan 
(backflow preventer, valves) not used -$7,200.00 - -$7,200.00 -$7,200.00 

8 

9 

10 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $40,351.00 $31,721.00 

10f3 



I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

#1 Will not be needed to complete project $0.00 

#2 Redesign to comply with City Code $8,049.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $8,049.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $0.00 / 


IContract Balance Remaining: $10,216.05IContract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $31,721.00 

B Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $1,586.05 IT 
C Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $30,134.95rr 
E Total Payments Previously Authorized $0.00 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] '( $30,134.95 )' 
'-.. ./ 

2of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

Date: / b - / 3- 10 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: _/d2~_42~.~.r2Z2....-:::;;.._______"._ Date: /0-/3-/0 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: _________________________________ Date: 
Nueces County, Texas ------------------
County Judge 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


30f3 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge d 
FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director r~s 

DATE: 10/15/10 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

___-,-P..;;.;al;..;;;SCIOS,;;.;."=..;M""a;.;;;.n;.;.;;·n.;;..e..;..&...;.lndo.=us:..:;tri..;.;:"a;.;..1C,;;;...0:...;:a""-tin;.;.,9<--__---"-C.;..;;K#"--______ for the amount of $30,134.95 dated 10f22I1 0 

Reason: Palacios Marine & Industrial began work on the McKinzie Jail Annex waterline on March 4, 2010" Within days 

. ofbeginning work we were notifiedby the City ofCopus Christi Water Department field inspectors that the proposed 

/ Permitted work was not in compliance with City Water Code. The plans were redesigned and new city permits were 

obtained by the contractor. Work resumed on August 30, 2010. The project is 95% complete. The project was delayed 
apPf'oximately 4 months at no fault of the contractor. We recommend an early check release 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved ~~ 
Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (19174009-5312) 

cc: Treasury Department 

http:30,134.95


;! / 
DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORAnON ~ 

::~::::!~:L~~~~F~~;: F I} DO C1. ,
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 r-. t;\ 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 /) 0J U 
(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 N{JE'CE'Sc II 

www.rampagelaw.com 
Tax ID Number: 74·2593927 

'OUNry
OCr ArrtJIiN& 

September 29, 2010 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

04 ')"17I ..... 
'-.-. 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE:Nueces County Special Counsel 

Amount--..-.-

Previous balance $692.00 

9/16/2010 Payment thank you! Nueces County Check No. 626275 ($692.00) 

Total payments and adjustments ($692.00) 

Balance due $0.00 



Nueces County Special Counsel ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 

RE:NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 
Invoice # 16315 

Professional services 

Hours Amount 

7/29/2010 RJN 	 Receive and review copy of CLEAT 0.50 NO CHARGE 
letter to AAA requesting arbitration 
on Cox matter; work-up legal opinion 
and response to County Attorney 
Jimenez and Administrator Waterman; 
follow up telephone conference with 
County Attorney Jimenez; matter handled 

7/30/2010 RJN 	 Various Email communication to and 0.30 67.50 
from County Attorney Jimenez regarding 
responses to efforts to arbitrate 
disciplinary issue by employee; 
provide advice and counsel regarding 
same 

8/5/2010 RJN 	 Receive and review copy of AAA letter 1. 50 337.50 
ruling and list of neutrals; follow up 
telephone conference with County 
Attorney Jimenez regarding issue of 
arbitrability and related matters; 
evaluation regarding appropriate 
course of action; written 
recommendation requested 

ATO Telephone conference with County 	 4.00 740.00 
Attorney Jimenez 	and Ric Navarro 
regarding handling of claim for 
backpay; consideration of options and 
defenses 

8/6/2010 RJN 	 Draft legal recommendation to County 0.90 202.50 
Attorney Jimenez regarding handling of 
Cox grievance; forward for review and 
comment 

8/10/2010 RJN 	 Email communication to Attorney 0.20 45.00 
Jimenez regarding closed session 
briefing tomorrow; review letter from 
Attorney Curtis regarding strike 
conference 

8/11/2010 RJN 	 Receive and review Email communication 0.80 180.00 
to and from County Attorney Jimenez 
regarding authorization to appear on 
behalf of the County in the grievance 
and arbitration efforts; instructions 
to Norma Delgado to advise AAA and 
Attorney Curtis of our involvement; 



3 

Nueces County Special Counsel 	 ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


, 	 Page 

Hours Amount 

preliminary correspondence with 
Attorney Curtis 

8/12/2010 NGD 	 Set up file according to office 0.80 68.00 
protocol; Telephone conference with 
Attorney Curtis to schedule strike 
list conference: conference scheduled 
for 8/1212010 

NGD 	 Notify AAA of parties selection of 0.30 25.50 
hearing examiner (Thomas A. Cipollo): 
request AAA confirm receipt and 
acceptance of assignment by hearing 
examiner 

RJN 	 Various email communications today 1. 40 315.00 
related to deadline to submit 
arbitrator selection; take steps to 
set this up; review list and approve 
strike order with Alan Ozuna: after 
selection of arbitrator, follow up 
Email communication to AAA; also, file 
appearance with AAA and advise of 
objections to jurisdiction and 
aribtratiblity; document file 
accordingly 

ATO 	 Consider arbitrator ranking with Ric 0.70 129.50 
Navarro and rank list: Conduct strike 
conference 

AJP 	 Telephone conference with Alan Ozuna 0.30 55.50 
regarding arbitrators on contract 
arbitration: locate and send opinion 
of Arbitrator Cipolla for review and 
comment 

8/26/2010 NGD 	 Receive confirmation of Hearing 0.40 34.00 
Examiner Cipolla acceptance and 
available hearing dates; update Ie 
accordingly; review proposed dates and 
work on scheduling arbitration 

RJN 	 Receive and review Email communication 0.60 135.00 
from Attorney Curtis regarding Cox pay 
grievance; provide response outlining 
our position 

8/30/2010 ATO 	 Instructions to Norma Delgado 0.30 55.50 
regarding making arrangements for 
hearing room 

8/31/2010 NGD 	 Work on scheduling matter for hearing; 0.40 34.00 
Telephone conference with Attorney 
Jimenez to discuss hearing dates 
provided by AAA: discuss hearing 



4 

Nueces County Special Counsel ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

logistics; Telephone conference with 
Attorney Curtis to discuss and propose 
hearing dates 

For professional services rendered 

Additional charges: 

7/31/2010 	 Postage Charges: July 1 31, 2010 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Balance due 

Timekeeper 	Summary 

Alan Ozuna 
Alberto J. Pena 
Norma G. Delgado 

/ 
Thank you! I~, 

Hours 

5.00 185.00 
0.30 185.00 
1. 90 85.00 

Page 

Hours Amount 

13.40 $2,424.50 


0.44 


$0.44 


$2,424.94 


$2,424.94 


Amount/ 
$1,282.5~ /' 

$925.0V/ 
$55. 5(!'" / 

$161. 5~ 

Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bern~1 


A Professional Corporation 


NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC 
NAVARRO (PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE 
DIRECTED TO DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 

http:2,424.94
http:2,424.94
http:2,424.50


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

September 29, 2010 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 

Date Descrjption Amount Balance 

9/29/2010 Invoice #16315 2,424.94 2,424.94 

Ending Balance 

Amount Due 

Current 

2,424.94 

30 Days 

0.00 

60 Days 

0.00 

90 Days 120+ Days 

0.00 0.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 



( . 
t' < 

OA VIJJ KLEJS 
ATTOf{NEY AT LA \\ 

PAGES (INCLUDING COVER): ____ 

DATE: q!~&ifo 
NOTE: 

THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
COMMUNICATION AND IS TRANSMITTED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE INFORMATION 
AND USE OF THE ADDRESSEE. PERSONS RESPONsmLE FOR DELIVERING THIS 
COMMUNICATION TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT AREADMONISHEDTHATTIUS 
COMMUNICATION MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISSEMINATED EXCEPT AS 
DIRECTED BY THE ADDRESSEE. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS COMMUNICATION IN 
ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE INDIVIDUAL LISTED ABOVE TOARBANGE FORTftE 
RETURN AND/OR DESTRUCTION OF THE DOCUMENT. 



" 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


(361) ....9888 

FAU{(361)881~3 

S~ber28,2010 

Via N3M41l;~ 
Laura fmenez 
Nueces County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Chris~ Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Campos, et al. 11. Nueces County, Texas, et aI., In the United States District Court 
for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; Cause No. 2:08-CV-288 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Enclosed please find billing statement no. 18 for my services on this case. Please let 
me Iaiow ifyou have any concerns about the billing statement. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

o~ 



', 
i' 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-1803 

RE: Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

Billin, StatemeDt U) 

July 2, 2010 Elnails regarding appellate briefing 0.25 

July 6,2010 Emails regarding briefing 0.25 

July 8, 2010 Emails regarding appellate issues 0.25 

Analyze Plaintiffs' Motion to Dismiss Appeal 0.75 

July 13,20] 0 Emails regarding briefing issues 0.50 

July 15, 2010 Analyze draft response l.00 

ErnaHs regarding response to Motion to Dismiss 0.50 

July 16,2010 Emails regarding response to Motion to Dismiss 0.25 

July 19,2010 Emails regarding discovery issues 0.25 

July 20, 2010 Emails regarding briefing 0.25 

July 21, 201 0 Emails regarding discovery issues 0.25 

July2~2010 Analyze transmittal letter to Court ofAppeals from District 0.25 
Court 

Emails regarding appellate briefing 0.25 

July 23. 2010 Emails regarding appellate briefing 0.50 

Analyze Advisory on Motion to Supplement record on 
Appeal 

0.75 



-.
.• : ..l 

, ;.: " 

. . 


July 2C), 2()10 

July 27, 2010 

July 28, 2010 

July 29,2010 

July 30, 2010 

August 2, 2010 

August 10, 2010 

August Ii, 2010 

August 12, 20J0 

August 13,2010 

August 16, 2010 

SO.OO 

(TUE>$EP :2. 20'10 1:2:0./sT. 'I:2:0./No._.40__ P.' 

Emails regarding briefing 0.25 

Analyze Supplemental Record on Appeal 0.50 

Emails regarding briefing 0.25 

Analyze Motion for Extension ofTime to File Reply Brief 0.50 

Emails regarding briefing 0.25 

Correspondence from Court ofAppeals regarding 0.25 
extension 

Analyze Clarification letter from Court ofAppeals 0.25 

Analyze Notice ofRcceipt ofAppellate documents 0.25 

Analyze Supplemental Record on Appeal to Court of 0.25 
Appeals 

Ernails regarding presentation to Commissioners Court 0.50 

Analyze Plaintiffs' 32nd Amended Initial Disclosures 0.75 

Emails regarding presentation to Commissioners Court 0.25 

Entails regarding briefing 0.25 

Emails regarding presentation to Commissioners Court 0.25 

Analyze Reply Brief 1.00 

Emails regarding Reply Brief 0.25 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Total Hours 
Hourly Rate 
Expenses 
Amount Due (this bill) 

cfJ,b
-2

t;)~ 

rtf) {<\JQ~ 

.4 
' 

http:I:2:0./No._.40


fw 


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

October 06, 2010 
Project No: 100076.00 
Invoice No: 8263 

Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard S1. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 100076.00 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 

Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 (Mr. Glenn Sullivan) 

Professional Services for the period ending September 30. 2010 

Fee 

Billing Phase Fee 
Percent 

Complete Earned 
Previous Fee 

Billing 
Current Fee 

Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 
Report 
Total Fee 

52,800.00 

52,800.00 

~ 55.00 

Total Fee 

29,040.00 

29,040.00 

V 23,760.00 

23,760.00 

Total this Invoice 

5,280.00 

5,280.00 

~
5,280.00 

280.00""') 
Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
8129 
Total 

917
Date 

12010 
Balance 

10,560.00 
10,560.00 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPROVAL 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account number and check serial number to your financial institution, 

PR#:--,.'t"'I'II".,...~~--__ ____ 
PO#:~~~~~~~~~__________ 

V#--------_~~~~~r_-----
DEPT CODING· --+~*---rL=-..!:---
APPROVAL 'DATE 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408· P361.883,1984· F361.883, 1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 

http:100076.00
http:100076.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: October 21,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public Works 

./ 
SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Milkins Roofing, Inc on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof 
Replacement Project approved in commissioner's court on January 6, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (36.1) 888-0485 / J 
Iis(~~ /0 ~>(/J 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof Repla~_e_m_e_n_t__-i 

Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: IFB No. 2827-09 

IContractor: Milkins Roofing, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 10/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 ,Notice to Proceed: 03/01/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $168,394.00 lOriginal Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $168,394.00 LV 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. Roof Material LS 100% $108,352.00 $108,352.00 
2. Roofing Labor LS 100% $ 20,659.00 $ 20,659.00 

13. Sheet Metal Materials LS 50% $ 10,972.00 $ 5,486.00 
4. Sheet Metal Labor LS 50% $ 5,110.00 $ 2,555.00 
5. Blocking Labor and Materials LS 0% $ 4,648.00 
6. Lighting Certification LS 0% $ 1,295.00 
7. Miscellaneous Equipment LS 100% $ 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00 
8. Mobilization LS 100% $ 9,558.00 $ 9,558.00 

~ Bond LS 100% $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $154,410.00 

1 of 3 

Revised 1012112010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


DescriptionChange Order Number Amount 

... 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Da~s Chailled Amount A'lthorized 
1. 1 $ 0 $ 4,275.00 L/ 

! 2. 2 $ 4 $65,375.73 V' 
3. 3 $ 29 $20,049.05 ./ 

: 4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $89,699.78 T 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $21,704.50 \/ I Contract Days Remaining: 14 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVIN 

20f3 

Iqt1- 53/~llq/1!50c:15- 5"/~ Revised 10/2012010 

http:21,704.50


ES1"IMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: __,o_-_J_'i_-_'o___~=TO~R---------
ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By: d:C2Q,cr22 Date: /C-"z/-/P 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 10/1812010 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

Banquete Park Phase 2 
8387 
Through September 20,2010 

September 30,2010 
Invoice No: 8387-2 

Nueces County 
Attention: Roxanne Hunt 
901 Leopard, Room 305 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

For AlE Services including meeting with client, topographic surveying, and preliminary design. 

$72,882.50 / Total Contract Amount 

$51,707.50Total Billed To Date 

$9,420.00Total Prior Billed 

$42,287.50Total Due This Period 

*Summary Table Attached 

/." ".\,.Iil Acccunts PayabJ ' / a,jO. ! el'" • e /0,-/0 
Ui.;J 1AIBUTiON 

We appreciate the opportunit to se~ou! DATE: 
-7'-30"/0 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax ID No. 74-2543311 

http:42,287.50
http:9,420.00
http:51,707.50
http:72,882.50


ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

BANQUETE PARK PHASE II 


INVOICE 8387002 


1. PROJECT LABOR 

TASK-HOURS 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Due 

This Period 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 

To Date 

A B C D TOTALA-D 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Biled 

Project Manager/Principal 0 8 6 2 3 0 1 0 12 6 2 $ 175.00 $ 2,100.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 350.00 $ 1,400.00 

Project ArcMect 1 1 30 24 6 40 0 19 4 90 24 11 $ 130.00 $ 11,700.00 $ 3,120.00 $ 1,430.00 $ 4,550.00 

Project EngineerlRPLS 1 1 30 28 2 0 9 0 40 28 3 $ 130.00 $ 5,200.00 $ 3,640.00 $ 390.00 $ 4,030.00 

Architect Intern/Surveyor 4 4 140 122 18 38 0 41 20 223 122 42 $ 90.00 $ 20,070.00 $ 10,980.00 $ 3,780.00 $ 14,760.00 

Engineering Assistant 4 4 60 60 0 10 0 4 0 78 60 4 $ 80.00 $ 6,240.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 320.00 $ 5,120.00 

Drafting Technician 0 140 118 22 20 0 30 20 190 118 42 $ 75.00 $ 14,250.00 $ 8,850.00 $ 3,150.00 $ 12,000.00 

MEP Engineer 0 57 57 0 28 0 0 85 57 0 $ 100.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 5,700.00 $ $ 5,700.00 

Admin Assistant 0 10 10 0 15 0 0 25 10 0 $ 45.00 $ 1,125.00 $ 450.00 $ - $ 450.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 10 0 10 476 426 60 164 0 0 104 0 44 743 426 104 $ 69,186.00 $ 38,590.00 $ 9,420.00 $ 48,010.00 

II. DIRECT BIiiIMIi!!.IR§ABlE EXPEN§E§ 

Soil Analysis 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ - $ 2,500.00 

ADA Review/Submittal 1 1 1 1 $ 1,197.50 $ 1.197.50 $ 1.197.50 $ - $ 1,197.50 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 $ 3,697.50 $ 3.697.50 $ 3,697.60 $ - $ 3,697.50 

TOTAl INVOICE DUE $ 72,882.50 $ 42,287.60 $ 9,420.00 $ 51,707.50 

Task A - Preliminary Phase $ 940.00 

Task B - Design Phase $ 43,250.00 

Task C - Construction Phase $ 14,920.00 

Task D - Special Services $ 13,772.50 

Total Engineering Fees $ 72,882.50 

," 

, 




Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DA TE: October 26, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Audit 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

p 
SUBJECT: 	 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 2011 TAX ALLOCATION" 
1ST Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus ChristL Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX } 

1,'c;:t~q 10 	 ~IIIO 



RECEIVED RECEIVED 
OCT 2 5 2010 ~C 

OCT 25 2010 Nueees \.:ulW'Y 
LOYD NEAL CommislioDen Court 

County Ju::lge. t\lu(.'ces County, Texas Adminfsfnttinn 
By {YLv 

October 22,2010 

*******REVISED*****

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

FY 10-11 
I N V 0 ICE # 111210 

TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2010 

t1FIRST
~~~RTER ~ 

AMOUNT DUE: ~ 

PR# 

PO# 

VII 

DEPT· 
CODING 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



RECEIVED 


OCT 2I) 2.010 
LOYD NEAL 


County Judge, NU'3ceS county,~ 

By ~ 


October 22,2010 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 111210Fy 10-11 

TAXING UNIT: FARM TO MARKET 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31,2010 

4FIRST 

PR# 

PO# 

WI 

DEPT
CODING 

VoUClRTER 
AMOUNT DUE: 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



RE.CE\Vt:v 


OC\ 2 G 'Z.G\t\ 


201 N. Chaparral, Suite 206 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Telephone No. (361) 881-9978 
Fax No. (361) 887-6138 

October 22, 2010 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Listed below is a Nueces County's 2011 Budgetrevise~edule showing the 
Allocation to the Nueces County Appraisal District. As provided by the Texas Property 
Tax Code, Section 6.06, Appraisal District Budget and Financing, your district has been 
allocated a portion of the total budget based upon taxes levied by your jurisdiction as a 
percent of the taxes levied by all governmental units in the county. The total amount 
due is $873,199 and should be paid in quarterly payments as shown below. -
The Tax Code also provides that taxing units that are delinquent in their quarterly 
payments will be assessed a five (5) percent penalty on the quarterly amount due plus 
ten (10) percent annual interest. A taxing unit is delinquent if payment is not received 
by the due date. 

First quarterly due by December 31,2010 $218,299 

Second quarterly due by March 31, 2011 $218,300 

Third quarterly due by June 30, 2011 $218,300 

Fourth quarterly due by September 30, 2011 $218,300 

If you have any questions, please call Victor Salas, Director of Financial & 
Administrative Services. 

Sincerely, 
I 

O~~M\f 
Ollie Grant, RPA, CTA 
Chief Appraiser 



RECEIVED 


OCT 252010 201 N. Chaparral, Suite 206 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 LOYD !'JEAL 

Telephone No. (361) 881-9978 County JL!dge, NweceS County. Tezirv 
Fax No. (361) 887-6138 By I 

October 22,2010 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: /'

Listed below is a revised schedule showing the Farm to Market's 2011 Budget 
Allocation to the Nueces County Appraisal District. As provided by the Texas Property 
Tax Code, Section 6.06, Appraisal District Budget and Financing, your district has been 
allocated a portion of the total budget based upon taxes levied by your jurisdiction as a 
percent of the taxes levied by all governmental units in the county. The total amount 
due is $10,703 and should be paid in quarterly payments as shown below. 

The Tax Code also provides ,hat taxing units that are delinquent in their quarterly 
payments will be assessed a five (5) percent penalty on the quarterly amount due plus 
ten (10) percent annual interest. A taxing unit is delinquent if payment is not received 
by the due date. 

First quarterly due by December 31,2010 $2,675 

Second quarterly due by March 31, 2011 $2,676 

Third quarterly due by June 30, 2011 $2,676 

Fourth quarterly due by September 30,2011 $2,676 

If you have any questions, 
Administrative Services. 

please call Victor Salas, Director of Financial & 

Sincerely, 

02ttt~~ 

Ollie Grant, RPA, CTA 
Chief Appraiser 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: October 20, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director L -< 
Nueces County Department ~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment _ 1- I f\) A..L PA'.J me=.!\JT 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Pro Tech Mechanical, Inc. 
on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the upgrade HVAC controls at the Nueces County Juvenile 
Justice Center. This project was approved in commissioners' court November 18. 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

l\~t Q.. ~ 'Or ;;Ly} ) J 



... 

... Page 2 of2 

PR 
Mt C~ 

Pro Tech Mechanical 

5233 I.H. 37 Suite C-9 
Corpus Christi, TX 78408 
Phone: (361)882-2101 Fax: (361)882-2154 

Invoice Number: S-10274(Continued from previous page) 

Jason W - 7-23-10 Wired in AHU 4. Need to finish commissioning. 


Jason W - 7-26-10 - Finished commissioning AHU 4. Started wiring FCU 1. 


Jason W - 7-27-10 - Looked at wiring specifics for AHU 6 with Mike. Looked at VFDs with JF. Wrote sequence 

for AHU 6. 


Jason W - 7-28-10 - Wired AHU 6 and started commissioning. 


Jason W - 7-29-10 - Finished commissioning AHU 6. Wired and commissioned FCU 1. 


Jason W - 8-2-10 - Verifying wiring for FCU 5. Mounted control box to ceiling above office. 


Jason W - 8-4-10 - Wired in FCU 5. Calibrated sensors and commissioned. Verified wiring for FCU 4. 

Ordered needed sensors for other AHUs. 


Jason W - 8-5-10 - Got a call that AHU 5 in court room was warm. Adjusted down set point to 70dF and 

shortened the prop band so unit would respond faster. 


Jason W, Ryan W - 8-10-10 - Installed FXVMAs 


Jason W - 8-9-10 - Started programming FX60 graphics for VMAs. 


Jason W, Ryan W - 8-11-10 - Hanging FXVMAs 


Jason W - 8-12-10 - hanging FXVMAs 


Jason W, Ryan W  8-13-10 - hanging fxvmas 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

BLDG MAIN1 

I<lo~~4'9 
3t)/ ~~t:, __ 

V309.;Jt/' 
/Q/.5'- S .;WI/ 
1'/'stJ90t/ -SJ-'J 

ltJ;/~/~:tn:-
f 

As Agreed 30,500.00 

Subtotal 30,500.00 
Tax 

Grand Total 30,500.00 

All work is complete! 
A fmance charge of 1.5% per month will be accessed after 30 days. 

http:30,500.00
http:30,500.00
http:30,500.00


• • Page 1 of2 

PR 
Mt L~ 

Per QT #QC0509005 
New Addition HVAC Repairs 

schedule for VAVs. Put together programming matrix. 

Pro Tech Mechanical 

5233 I.H. 37 Suite C-9 
Corpus Christi, TX 78408 
Phone: (361 )882-21 01 Fax: (361 )882-2154 

Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center 
Mr. Desai DipakDesai 
c/o: Account Payable Dept 2310 GoIlihar 
901 Leopard St. Rm 304 Corpus Christi, TX 78415 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

10263 301266 8/3112010 S-10274 Due Upon Receipt Amount Paid 

Invoice Date Invoice Number Terms Contractor's License # 

10263 

CaUSlip Number 

8/3112010 S-10274 Due Upon Receipt T ACLA020619E 

As 

Equipment: 

Unit : CNTRL Model FX60 

Brand: JCI Serial# : 


Resolution: 

Jason W - 1-29-10 - Parts order. 


Jason W - 2-5-10 - Met with Billy Weaver on site. 

size NRM. 


Jason W - 2-15-10 Picked up parts. Looked at 


Jason W - 3-11-/0 - Went to site and met with Billy Weaver to get a points count for each AHU. Made 

master points list to start programming. 


Jason W - 4-1-10 - Met with Billy at site to review VAV boxes. Made a program and started looking into 

specific points and override functions. Loaded program in test bench to test function. 


Jason W - 4-2-10 - Started programming VAV boxes. 


Jason W - 4-5-10 - Finished programming VAV boxes. 


Jason W - 4-6-10 - Started writing AHU program. 


Jason W - 4-7-10 - Writing AHU programs. 


Jason W - 4-9-10 - Started programming on FX60. 


Jason W - 4-16-10 - Graphics programming on FX60. 


Jason W - 7-9-10 - Met with Mike and Ron to talk about scope of work. Set to begin on 7-14-10. 


Jason W - 7-16-10 - Tuned CHWV loop on ahu 1. Wired in AHU 2. 


Jason W - 7-19-10 - Commissioned AHU 2. Verified programming for AHU 5. 


Jason W - 7-21-10 - Wired and commissioned AHU 5. 


Jason W - 7-22-10 - Wired and commissioned AHU 3 




County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Brldg.. Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 October 18,2010 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dir~ 

Nueces County Departm7~c Works 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the follOWing Application for Payment No. 3 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to September 30, 2010. This project was 
approved in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\is.h:£,c:l /Q/.;lJ-) , 0 



Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009-2010 Improvements Payment Tracking -

Bid 
No. Description 

Approved 
Bid Amount Contractor 

Previous Work Current Work Total Work 
Retainage 

VAmount Due 

~ 
Total Paid to 

Package Budget Completed Completed Completed ~s Request Date 

IP1 1 AlC for Exhib. Bldg. No. 1 $1,000,000.00 $784,137.00 SafeNe! Services $784,137.40 $0.00 $784,137.40 $0.00 $0.00 l'f"" $784,137.40 
IP1 1A Change Order No. 1 $1,541.00 SafeNet Services $1,541.00 $0.00 $1,541.00 $0.00 $0.00 la,: $1541.00 
IP1 2 Exhib. BldQ. No. 1 Pavement $87,480.00 $77,683.00 SafeNet Services $77,682.84 $0.00 $77,682.84 $0.00 $0.00 1'1:., $77,682.84 
IP1 3 SidewalkC $90,000.00 $63,989.00 Safe Net Services $63,989.35 $0.00 $63,989.35 $0.00 $0.00 i'\ft! $63989.35 
IP1 4 Galv. Steel Trench Covers $100,000.00 $49,091.00 SafeNe! Services $49,090.41 $0.00 $49,090.41 $0.00 $0.00 ~ $49,090.41 
PO 5 AlC Service Calls $11,853.19 Malek, Inc. $11,853.19 $0.00 $11,853.19 $0.00 $0.00 [l':l $11,853.19 
PO 6 Gas Pressure Test $675.00 R.A. Schmidt Co. $675.00 $0.00 $675.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,£1: $675.00 
PO 7 Landscape Pump Service $19,295.00 R.A. Schmidt Co. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 "!:1 $0.00 

8 I:~~i 

9 Suto!allP1 $1,277,480.00 $1,008,264.19 $988.969.19 $0.00 $988,969.19 $0.00 $0.00 l;'~" $988.969.19 
',' 0< ;10' 1'::::··::··"«,, c·''' ·~.,':·:T<··:;;·X:F·'··'·iFF I,;"."':.i.l:: :. '·r;;:!",::,. ~i:::,.78;93%~ii'li:0 .'~J '::,',::~~ 1£'1,77;42% • "'cif'i E..,:::': O.OOo/o:!i· .:~: :K,: .7'71.Jl2%::tS:!l • : O;OO%~fi;-i\ ",,"i~::· O.OOo/ci·!f:.;fi'tlto EWiii B'l>:·'77>:'42%';.:5:" 
IP2 11 Locker Rooms & Showers \ $375,000.00 $541,343.00 SafeNe! Services $43,174.15 $7.229.60 $50,403.75 $2,520.19 $6,868.12 1~0 $47,883.56 

IP2 12 Conditioned Storage Bldg. 1 $1.000.000.00 $573,232.00 SafeNet Services $39,735.60 $6.673.48 $46,409.08 $2,320.45 $6,339.81 1'Ii~ $44,088.63 

IP2 13 Storage Pavement '7 $140,000.00 $73,611.00 SafeNet Services $3,152.95 $1,112.25 $4.265.20 $213.26 $1,056.64 I'j~ $4.051.94 

IP2 14 Storage Walkway '1 $125.000.00 $5,980.00 Safe Net Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 > $0.00 

IP2 15 Event Parking Lot A ~ $142,200.00 $159.925.00 SafeNet Services $9,764.80 $22,288.73 $32,053.53 $1,602.68 $21,174.29 I'~~·, $30,450.85 

IP2 16 RV Parking Lot B (65 Slots) If $700,000.00 $1,544,443.00 SafeNet Services $237,745.11 $197.099.03 $434,844.14 $21,742.21 $187,244.08 I,i: $413,101.93 

IP2 17 Dumpster Pad '/ $65,000.00 $6.720.00 SafeNet Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 I:~ $0.00 
IP2 18 Public Parking Lot F :,r $315,000.00 $224,203.00 SafeNe! Services $33.238.99 $31,253.99 $64,492.98 $3,224.65 $29,691.29 ;:~ $61,268.33 

IP2 19 Arena Shed Expansion ~ $556,250.00 $485,549.00 SafeNet Services $84,737.53 $25,529.23 $110,266.76 $5,513.34 $24,252.77 1&·\ $104,753.42 

IP2 20 RV Parking Lot 0 (25 Slots) i.P $450,000.00 $356,047.00 SafeNet Services $25,307.79 $10,242.99 $35,550.78 $1,777.54 $9,730.84 I':;; $33,773.24 

IP2 21 Perimeter Fence \" $150,000.00 $66,348.00 SafeNet Services $6,506.47 $556.12 $7,062.59 $353.13 $528.31 I:'j: $6,709.46 I 

IP2 22 Landscape & Irrigation Ii $150,000.00 $188,976.00 SafeNet Services $6,305.89 $2,224.49 $8,530.38 $426.52 $2,113.27 $8,103.86 

IP2 23 Site Lighting j1 $300,000.00 $219,565.00 SafeNet Services $7,882.37 $2,780.62 $10,662.99 $533.15 $2,641.59 ,. $10,129.84 

IP2 24 Arena Kitchen Improvements !; $20,000.00 $102,608.00 SafeNet Services $42,335.70 $1,112.25 $43,447.95 $2,172.40 $1,056.64 $41,275.55 

PO 25 Site Signage $20,000.00 Not in IP2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 .,.... $0.00 

IP2 26 Library Parking Expansion Il.I $120,000.00 $104,866.00 SafeNet Services $3,978.46 $21,664.25 $25,642.71 $1,282.14 $20,581.04 1ft $24,360.57 

IP3 27 Marquee $250,000.00 Not in IP2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1i0f~ $0.00 

28 ,.. If<* 

29 SutotallP2 $4,878,450.00 $4,653,416.00 $543,865.81 $329,767.03 $873,632.84 $43,681.64 $313.27R fiR la,,, $829,951.20 
IY',,··. 30 IJ', y '" '?,' '/:' !"'.) ,..,(' :'''~:'',", l~,~:!'~5;:39% ",. ' ..! , ' .. 11,15% 4' ··6.76y.,·:.:·",·, 1,'·:17;91%':::* ,"·","'0:90% "':'. :Jr":'~'i':ti;42~::'::':' [';)2.\ *~r"::'17;01'}bF(:,' 

I:' ':, i~: Project Summary $6,155,930.00 $5,661,680.19 $1,532,835.00 $329.767.03 $1,862,602.03 $43,681.64 $313,278.68 I:~i $1,818.920.39 

i .:. ::.,.," ': 32 > : " .' '.;' 1M: :): '::":" :."491 ;97 y., • I:, '. .~.,..w:24;90%C' " I' "':.,5.36%::8>":.':' 1)\'" '·30~26%';~:~ 6"'/: 0;71,*,',""i'!: .. ,'",'5:090/0: ::~'! 1'·7:: ,,:,,··,,29:55%,:::,.' 

~tes: 
\tJ...ine items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4 are included in Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825.(19) 
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are Included In Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

0) ...... N ..... 0) ......... 0) 'It'j8 ° N 'It' C') co
NCOO)NN ..... C')It)<O 0 .... <00<0 
~o)~M...:Na)...:<CiOOa)<Ci...:a) 
..... C') ......... O)It)N'It'It)~~<Olt)co ..... 

...... C')O) ...... <ONIt)<OO COOlON .. " . " ·w .. - - .. ...... <O<ONO)'It' N...... <O ...... OC')
N~o)WNN WW ~WN""
W 	 ...... WW WC') 

W .tIt 

NNNNNNNNNNNNNN 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1010101010101010101010101010 
..!-NM&br!.cbdlo..!-N...tr!.cb..! 
8 °8°88° .............................. N
° ° 00000000
~~~SU~~~~~~~~~~
"""""""""""""""..-..-..-..-..-,.-,.....,......-..-,.
0)0)0) ..... 0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0)0) ..... ..-	 ..-..-""""",...,...,....,..... ..- """""..

Updated: 10/7/2010 

http:NM&br!.cbdlo..!-N...tr!.cb


~ NaismithEngineering,lnc
w.:&.I ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

E.STABLlSHE.D f 949 

60 years ofEngineering Excel/ence 

September 15, 2010 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.3 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No.3 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $313,278.68. The total value of SafeNefs contract is 
$4,653,416.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $43,681.64. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

X;\7785 	 Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 3.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-6n-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-engineering.com 

http:nalsmith-engineering.com
http:43,681.64
http:4,653,416.00
http:313,278.68


"APPC.lCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB·2848·10 APPLICAnON NO: #3 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St I xxx IOWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I I xxx IENGINEER 

PERlODTO: September 30,2010 " I xxx [CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: o 
SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc r=::J 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI 11 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractors knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herem is now due. 

L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 4,653,416.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 	 $ 4,653,416.00 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 873,632.84 

,.,~~~.:DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: SHEUA R. VANECEK 

a. 	 5 0;' of Completed Work $ $43,681.64 ~ ,-Lounty 9t~ NOlillY Public:, St,,!e of Texas 
(Column D + E on G703) My Commi')sio() Expires ~O~l.:;a.dayof Ll;J6.

b. 0 % of Stored Material $ May 02, 2Gl2 
(Column F on G703) ------- 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
 6/c:2/}:L 
Total in Column I ofG703) 	 ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE 	 I- In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $516,672.52 1/ the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 $ 313,278.68 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 3,823,464.80 

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED ........... $ J"3/3,,27~ ~ 
(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 
Application and ont~ontinuation Sheet that are changed 10 conform with the amount certified.) 
ENG 

c..--"r (~. -r --. • ""'""7 Date: /oU~ZOI0 
his C ificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTI lED is payable only to the / 

Contractor namea herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are Without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. =====_i.i_~'';;'v~\,,;'''J,;(;;;,·}R~.:::r'( S-	 ..--,-.-~.......-.. 


1'-"--- Jt[/I.32.7P:.__. i 
i 1..', .!~ ~O~ ") -, :._., 	 ~~ 

'\f;, ----'''--'''P737 -~-j 

UMMARY 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

; ~~c;'--t.. .. "--'-1 

': ~6".3'j.;:2-!

..._......... " .._ ...-.-~~
..... ..{ 	 ......._; 

, . rr i ~/} I /G/ //) , 
I .. ___::<_~ __/ l/~ / D~L__~J 

1 

http:3,823,464.80
http:313,278.68
http:516,672.52
http:43,681.64
http:873,632.84
http:4,653,416.00
http:4,653,416.00


· ' 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #3 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 10/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 9/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THlSPERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN IODATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

1 General Conditions 
a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $1,132.00 $283.00 $0.00 $1,415.00 50% $1,415.00 $70.75 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $7,619.60 $5,714.70 $0.00 $13,334.30 35% $24,763.70 $666.72 
e Administration $65,671.00 $13,134.20 $9,850.65 $0.00 $22,984.85 35% $42,686.15 $1,149.24 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $849.00 $636.75 $0.00 $1,485.75 35% $2,759.25 $74.29 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

! General Site Work 
Silt Fence! RFDs 

-----_.....""..._..__...... 

$9,983.00 

.._-_.....__.._---_..__.._.._ ---------------_ .._
$8,485.55 $0.00 

-----------_..................._
$0.00 

----------_............._- ------
$8,485.55 85% 

.............._----------
$1,497.45 

.._----------
$424.28 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $40,366.36 $13,837.72 $0.00 $54,204.08 43% $71,851.92 $2,710.20 
b General Storm water $31,975.00 $6,403.00 $9,584.50 $0.00 $15,987.50 50% $15,987.50 $799.38 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,941.00 $0.00 
d NECFees $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,695.00 $0.00 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,700.00 $0.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 $0.00 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $708.48 $0.00 $0.00 $708.48 8% $8,147.52 $35.42 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $1,887.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,887.50 50010 $1,887.50 $94.38 
j Site Grading $9,288.00 $1,857.60 $1,857.60 $0.00 $3,715.20 40% $5,572.80 $185.76 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $48,644.00 $0.00 
m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,570.00 $0.00 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $0.00 $2,857.40 $0.00 $2,857.40 35% $5,306.60 $142.87 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $3,742.80 $9,357.00 $0.00 $13,099.80 28% $33,685.20 $654.99 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $13,606.25 $0.00 $0.00 $13,606.25 25% $40,818.75 $680.31 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

J. Fencing ---_.....................__ .._ ......"" .............. _--------_........ _.._------_.........-......... ----------................_... _ ------................_-_..... _ ......._-- ....... .......__ .._------_.. ------------
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $54,305.00 $0.00 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 



· , 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR P A ¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #3 

Contractors signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 10/1/2010 

In tabulations below. amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 9/30/2010 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRJPTlON OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF V ARlABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

~ Parkinl!; Lots A & B .....--------------- -_..........._..__.._-------- ..........._......_-------- ------------_..._------- ..... _......__ ... _--------- _........... __... --------------_...._ ........._.......-..-. 

a FilVSubgrade $59,945.00 $11,989.00 $32,969.75 $0.00 $44,958.75 75% $14,986.25 $2,247.94 
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $114,256.00 $0.00 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $79,439.00 $0.00 
d StripinglWheelstopS/Signage $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,701.00 $0.00 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $41,040.00 $0.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,320.00 $0.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

~ Parkinl!; Lot G .....---------_............ ...__.....---------......._-- ...........__ .._--------- .............__ ................_------ ------_....-..-...................... _..... ---- ------........................ _.. ..__...---
a Demolition $1,651.00 $825.50 $0.00 $0.00 $825.50 50% $825.50 $41.28 
b FiII/Subgrade $20,552.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,187.00 $0.00 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $47,500.00 $0.00 
e Striping $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $150.00 $0.00 

2 Parkinl!; Lots C & D --------------_.._ _.........------------_.._-- ...._--.........-------- ----_.._------....._-........- ._---------------_.. .....----- --------_... _-................... ------------
a FilVSubgrade $238,275.00 $166,792.50 $47,655.00 $0.00 $214,447.50 90% $23,827.50 $10,722.38 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $310,830.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $0.00 $92,909.96 $0.00 $92,909.96 26% $264,436.04 $4,645.50 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $0.00 $32,234.00 $0.00 $32,234.00 50% $32,234.00 $1,611.70 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $98,743.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $276,831.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,167.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $37,332.00 $5,948.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

1 Parkinl!; Lot E --..............~..--....- --_.........._----_ .._----- ---_.......__........__......._- ............._-------_..._- ........._..__ .._-------- .._--_... _ -----......-.......__ ........ ----..................... 

a FilV Subgrade $63,480.00 $12,696.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,696.00 20% $50,784.00 $634.80 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $63,148.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $65,754.00 $0.00 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,786.00 $0.00 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $45,938.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $53,649.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,302.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $399.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $0.00 $5,794.00 $0.00 $5,794.00 50% $5,794.00 $289.70 



· . 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #3 

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPI.ICAnON DATE: 10/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 9/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCmTECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
% 

(G+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THlSPERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

§ Arena Ex(!ansion #1 ..._-------_......"' ........... 

$1,080.00 

...-------_................_-_....--
$1,080.00 

............_--_..------_... 

$0.00 

................_.._--.................. 

$0.00 

......-_.....__..-.................._
$1,080.00 

----_.._
100% 

-....._------_..... _-... .._--.._---_........ 

$54.00a Demo concrete 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $5,702.40 $0.00 $0.00 $5,702.40 60% $3,801.60 $285.12 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 $17,920.00 $5,120.00 $0.00 $23,040.00 90% $2,560.00 $1,152.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 $0.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 $390.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,475.00 $0.00 

2 Arena Expansion #2 ..._.._-----.. -................. -----------..................--- ..- ......................------_.. ....................------_.._..-......... ......._-----_..__....- ........ ------_.. _...................._--_... _-....... --------.......... 
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $5,702.40 $0.00 $0.00 $5,702.40 60% $3,801.60 $285.12 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $6,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,808.00 92% $592.00 $340.40 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 $7,680.00 $14,848.00 $0.00 $22,528.00 88% $3,072.00 $1,126.40 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 $0.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 $390.00 

10 Announcer's Booth ................._------- ... .........._---------................. --- ...... __......._------ ---..................._---------- .................._---------- ... ... ........._- ---.._.................._---_..... ... ..... _-_... _--.....

a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,012.00 $0.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $985.00 $0.00 

11 Arena Concession Imnrovements -----------_............ -----_...._-_.._-_..... _--- -------_... _------_.. ----------_.. __......_-_ .._ ---------_....__...._...... ------_.. ............._.._--_.._-_.... --_........ _.._......

a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 $0.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,530.00 $0.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,605.00 $0.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $39,182.75 $0.00 $0.00 $39,182.75 95% $2,062.25 $1,959.14 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,040.00 $0.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,792.00 $0.00 
g CMUWork $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 $0.00 
h DoorslFrameslhardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 $0.00 

3 



·. 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #3 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 10/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 9/30/2010 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLEFROM PREVIOUS TIllS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(O+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 Dumpster Pad .._-........,......._------- ......................._---------_.._.. ...........-----------_.. .._-..._..---------_.._--- --"'......_-----_.._-_....... .. .. _--- _..__...._--_..............-- --_.._-_................ 

a Grub $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,550.00 $0.00 

13 Storage Building ------_.._.................... -------------............---- -----------...------ ----_.._-_..__......_..._--_ .. -----------_.._----- ------..... .. ...._-----_ ...._----- -----------_... 
a Demolition $18,176.00 $12,177.92 $0.00 $0.00 $12,177.92 67% $5,998.08 $608.90 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,210.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $8,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,640.00 74% $3,100.00 $432.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $12,400.00 $0.00 
e Foundation 

BolIards 
$73,600.00 

$7,750.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$73,600.00 
$7,750.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $96,748.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,864.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $74,965.00 $0.00 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $42,650.00 $0.00 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,852.00 $0.00 
0 TIFfT Paint $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,360.00 $0.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $39,918.00 $0.00 
q DoorslFrameslHardware 

Suspended Ceiling 
$11,430.00 

$2,825.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$11,430.00 
$2,825.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r Final electric 
Fire Alarm 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,910.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,250.00 $0.00 

.v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 



... . 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #3 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 10/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 9/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
, 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(WVAIUABLEFROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLlCAnON STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

14 Locker Room ----......._.............---- ,.........----_.......__..........._-- .........._... _-_..-.........._- _....................--...---_..__ ...... ... _-... --.................._---... ... .....--- ... -_......._---..--_......._... ---------""-_.. 
a Demolition $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,850.00 $0.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,470.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $22,680.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $22,680.00 66% $11,519.00 $1,134.00 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,200.00 $0.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,300.00 $0.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $40,324.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,254.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $37,985.00 $0.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,450.00 $0.00 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,199.00 $0.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n T/FIT Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,122.00 $0.00 
p DoorslFrameslHardware 

Ceramic Tile 
Cove Base 
Suspended Ceilings 

$17,143.00 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

$17,143.00 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

q Final electric 
Fire Alarm 

$14,200.00 
$3,170.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

0% 
0% 

$14,200.00 
$3,170.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
s Lockers/Benches $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,310.00 $0.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,867.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,653,416.00 $543,865.81 $329,767.03 $0.00 $873,632.84 19% $3,779,783.16 $43,681.64 I 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: October 13, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, p.EA< 
Director of PUbli~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' colJrtforpayment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for the pay period through 09/30/2010. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 r~ \361) 888-0485, 

\<;1'.>(,sl fD 'J..:?-' J0 
I 



ES"rlMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Nueces Coun McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Nueces Coun 
2837-09 

Weathertrol, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 9/30/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/2010 t,iotice to Proceed: 4/1212010 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00\Vpriginal Contract Days: 185 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $14,854.00" Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $1,113,854.00 r 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. Mobilization, Bonds, etc. LS 100% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 
2. Contingency Allowance LS 0% $30,000.00 $0.00 
3. Structural Allowance LS 0% $18,000.00 $0.00 
4. Demolition LS 20% $10,000.00 $2,000.00 
5. Air Handling Units LS 91% $160,000.00 $145,600.00 
6. Fans LS 91% $100,000.00 $91,000.00 
7. Chemical Treatment LS 0% $2,500.00 $0.00 i 
8. Insulation LS 0% $47,000.00 $0.00 

Start-Up Test &Balance LS 0% $20,000.00 $0.00 
Controls LS 4% $130,000.00 $5,200.00 

11. Ductwork LS 24% $130,000.00 $31,200.00 
12. Piping LS 63% $68,500.00 $43,155.00 
13. Electrical LS 47% $160,000.00 $75,200.00 
14. Alternate No.1 LS 62% $126,000.00 $78,120.00 
15. Alternate No.2 LS 64% $53,000.00 $33,920.00 
16. Change Order No. 1 LS 0% $14,854.00 $0.00 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,113,854.00 $549,395.00 

1 of 3 
Revised IOfJ2I2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Lower ceiling, lights and sprinklers $14,854.00 

in office, hallway and weight room. 
Demolish two skylights and close 
opening. 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $14,854.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 54 $20,900.00 
2. 2 $ 10 $105,787.25 
3. 3 $ 5 $55,860.00 / 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ -
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $182,547.25 r 


I Contract Balance Remaining: $591.928.75 I Contract Days Remaining: 116 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


/A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $549,395.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $27,469.75 7r 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $521.925.25 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $182.547.25 

./F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ( $339,378.00~ 
...... 

20t3 ) 

lq II - 5 ~/..L- I G[ (1 4-00 I -5.3J~ViSed 10/1212010 

http:339,378.00
http:182.547.25
http:521.925.25
http:27,469.75
http:549,395.00
http:591.928.75


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, , certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 10-1-10 

Weathertrol, Inc., D. E. Culpepper 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:dQQ~ Date: /~ -/.2.-&p 
ENGINE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By:~~~~~~__________________ Date: ------NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 4/112010 



• 
IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORPUS CHRJSTI, TX 78403 

(361 ) 884-5400 
(361) 884-540 I FACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
10/13/2010 

14005-0004M 
26 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

FEES 

08/26/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding draft of reply brief for 

review. 

HOURS 

0.20 

09/01/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

E-mail review from Christopher Gale regarding filing of Amended 
Motion to Dismiss for Lack of Jurisdiction. 
E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding recent ruling from Court on 
qualified immunity. 

0.20 

0.30 

09/02/2010 
DEC Document review of Amended Motion to Dismiss Appeal for Lack of 

Jurisdiction. 0.70 

09/09/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller of drafted response to Plaintiffs 

Amended Motion to Dismiss. 0.30 

09/10/2010 
DEC Document review of Appellants' Response to Amended Motion to 

Dismiss Appeal. 0.80 

09/16/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

Document review of Court Order carrying with the case motion to 
dismiss appeal for lack of jurisdiction. 
E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding assignment of case to 
merits panel. 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 

0.30 

0.30 

3.10 852.50 

Timekeeper 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 

RECAPITULATION 
HOl![s; 

3.10 
Rate 

$275.00 
Total 

$852.50 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. PLEASE RETURN COpy OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

lis.t(Ld lO/:L::}/,O 



Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 10/13/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 26 

Christina Campos, et al VS. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

Total Current Work 852.50 

BALANCE DUE 



.. IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. ~I
/ x 

ATTORNEYS AT lAW 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORPUS CHRJSTI. TX 78403 

(361) 884-5400 
(361)884-5401 FACSIMILlE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
10/13/2010 

14005-0003M 
20 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
File No. 14005.3 CHAVES·01 

FEES 

08/19/2010 
JWW Correspondence preparation to Mrs. Jimenez regarding report on 

status of San Patricio's Petition for Mandamus to the Supreme 
Court. 

HOURS 

0.10 

09/01/2010 
DEC 
DEC 

Telephone conference with Tom Wheat regarding expert report. 
Telephone conference with Tom Wheat regarding Trial date. 

0.30 
0.30 

09/02/2010 
JWW 

JWW 

Correspondence preparation e-mail to Mrs. Jimenez with deadlines 
for brief on the Merits. 
Telephone conference with Texas Supreme Court regarding filing of 
briefs electronically. 

0.10 

0.20 

09/0612010 
JWW 

JWW 

JWW 

Telephone conference with Mr. Hightower's paralegal regarding 
motion for continuance. 
Correspondence preparation to Mr. Hightower, agreeing to 
continuance. 
Document preparation for outline of brief on the Merits. 

0.10 

0.10 
1.20 

09/08/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Jim Wray to Laura Jimenez regarding agreement 

to Motion for Continuance. 0.20 

09/09/2010 
DEC Attention to executing Agreed Motion for Continuance. 0.30 

09/10/2010 
DEC Attention to filing of Agreed Motion for Continuance filed by Plaintiff. 0.10 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COpy OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

\t' sh.d I 0 /:J. .,; I U 



COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
File No. 14005.3 CHAVES·01 

ACCOUNT NO: 
STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 2 
10/1312010 

14005-0003M 
20 

09/13/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Jim Wray regarding agreement to Motion for 

Continuance due to Briefs requested to be filed by the Supreme 
Court. 

HOURS 

0.30 

09/17/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Jim Wray regarding conversation with John 

Hightower regarding filing of their Brief on the Merits. 0.20 

09/20/2010 
DEC Document review of Relator's Brief on Merits. 0.80 

09/21/2010 
PSN 

JWW 
DEC 

Attention to aSSisting attorney in gathering materials (applicable 
statutes and cases) to begin drafting of response brief. 
Telephone conference with Supreme Court clerk. 
E-mail review from Jim Wray regarding conversation with Supreme 
Court regarding filing of San Patricio's Brief on the Merits and 
deadline for our response. 

2.20 
0.10 

0.20 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 6.80 1,026.00 

Iimek~~[ 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 
JAMES W. WRAY, JR. 
PATTIE S. NASE 

RECAPITULATION 
Hou~ 

2.70 
1.90 
2.20 

Bate 
$180.00 

180.00 
90.00 

Total 
$486.0Q..-
342.0~ 
198.0~ 

EXPENSES 

09/0212010 
09/2112010 
09/21/2010 

L.D. telephone expense to Supreme Court 
L.D. telephone expense to Supreme Court 
L.D. telephone expense to Supreme Court regarding filing deadlines. 

1.85 
1.85 
1.85 

Total Expenses 5.55 

Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT 
C(IDING 

RECEIViNG I 

2



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: October 26,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director ~ 
Nueces County Departme~~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.4 from T.L. 
Mechanical, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court March 31,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

r /' '3+.z.<t I oj~11,U 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2842-10 

I Contractor: T. L. Mechanical, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 10/25/2010 . 
Date of Contract Award: 03/31/2010 Notice to Proceed: 07/15/2010 • 
Original Contract Amount: $286,035.00 1 Original Contract Days: 55 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 55 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $286,035.00 /' 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Provide and install HVAC equipment 
in new and old Jail LS 100% $199,605.00 $199,605.00 

2. Alternate No. 1 - Replace air 
dampers and accessories in 4 
mechanical rooms on the 3rd 

, 5th and 
7th floor pods. LS 100% $71,212.00 $71,212.00 

3. Alternate No. 2 - Old jail construct 
exterior door in 3rd floor Mechanical 
Room LS 100% $15,218.00 $15,218.00 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. $286,035.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $286,035.00 

1 of 3 

Revised 10/2512010 



I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
i 

i 

i 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

! 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $14,301.75 IContract Days Remaining: 8 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 7 $110,218.82 v 
2. 2 $ 14 $109,549.27 r 
3. 3 $ 22 $ 36,089.15",' 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 

! Total Payments Previously Authorized: $255,857.24/ 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $286,035.00 Ii"" 

B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 14,301.75 71 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $271,733.25T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $255 857.24 Y 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ( $ 15,876.01) vlT 

...-'' 

PRN 

2 of 3 

Revised) 0125/201 0 

http:14,301.75


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

~---H-!l~dd/?L~By: ~/~~'.-J Date: /0,.. )5- /D
~ONtAACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ Date: /0'"/J:$* ... (~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ___________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 10/2512010 



4 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES SUMMARY PAGE 2 OF 2 

TL Mec:l'Nlnlcal, INCCONTRACTOR: PAYAPP.NO: 

Nuaces County Wac;o It Jan Complex HYAC Upgrades PERIOD: 10l2III2010PROJECT: 


PROJECT: 1F8 No 2842-10 


#1 

#z 

#3 

5 C; D I E F G H I 
DIV. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL '*' BALANCE TOTAL 

VALUE FROM PREVIOUS llilS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED CMP TO RETAINAGE 
NO. APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (GIC) FINISH TOCATE 

(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE (e.G) 
o ORE) (D+E+F) 5% 

1 Equipment 47.360.00 47.360.00 0.00 0.00 47,360.00 100% 0.00 2,368.00 
2 Fans 17,800.00 17.800.00 0.00 0.00 17,800.00 100% 0.00 890.00 
3 CWPiping 2.860.00 2,860.00 0.00 0.00 2,860.00 100% 0.00 143.00 
4 Ductwork 4,890.00 4,890.00 0.00 0.00 4,890.00 100% 0.00 244.50 
5 Controls 18,720.00 14,976.00 3.744.00 0.00 18,720.00 100% 0.00 936.00 
6 ~rBalance 2,640.00 0.00 2,640.00 0.00 2.640.00 100% 0.00 132.00 
7 EIelric:aJ 7,800.00 7,020.00 780.00 0.00 7,800.00 100% 0.00 390.00 
8 AsbesoIo5 15,120.00 15,120.00 0.00 0.00 15,120.00 100% 0.00 756.00 
9 Temp Cooling 8,500.00 8.500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 100% 0.00 425.00 
10 labor. Permit. & Supervision 68,625.00 61.762.50 6,862.50 0.00 68,625.00 100% 0.00 3,431.25 
11 Bonding 5,290.00 5.290.00 0.00 0.00 !I; ?an nn 1000,{, 0.00 ?R.4M 

." ~._, ..."".l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
13 Dampers & Material 6,915.00 6,915.00 0.00 0.00 6,915.00 100% 0.00 345.75 
14 Asbestos 9.775.00 9.775.00 0.00 0.00 9,775.00 100% 0.00 488.75 
15 Labor. Permit, & Supervision 54,522.00 54,522.00 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 100% 0.00 2,726.10 
16 000 non noo non non nno 
17 Alterinate 12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 
18 Door&labof 9,600.00 7.200.00 2.400.00 0.00 9,800.00 100% 0.00 480.00 
19 Plumbing & Labor 1,182.00 1,182.00 0.00 0.00 1.182.00 100% 0.00 59.10 
20 Sawcutting 1,920.00 1,920.00 0.00 0.00 1,920.00 100% 0.00 96.00 
21 Labor. Permit. & Supervision 2,516.00 2.138.60 377.40 0.00 2,516.00 100% 0.00 125.80 
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
23 . 
24 -
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
TOTALS 28603~~QPL_ 2IJt~31.10 16,80~!!JO 288.035.00 0.00 14.301.75 / 

http:PAYAPP.NO


II , 'rtf." TL MECHANICAb INC APPUCATlqN FOR PArENT , 	 PAGE 1 OF 2 re' 

TO: Nuecea Co Pure",lng Department 
Marto.Gar.z:aeco.nueces.tx.us 

PROJECT; Nueces County Waco Street Jail 
Complex HVAC Upgrades 

PAY APP.NO. 

PERIOD: 
" 

10125110 

FROM: TL Mechanical, Inc 
4717 WeatwlIy Drive 

CDqlUS Christi. TX 18401 
CONTRACT NO.: IFB No. 284,2·10 

PROJECT NO: IFB No. 284Z·10 

CONTRACT OATE: March 31. 2010 

1. Original Contract Sum: 	 218.035.00 

2. Net Change by Change Orders: 0.00 The undersigned Subcontractor CII1IfteI thet 10 the belt of the Subcontractor'll knoWledge, infol'mlltion. and belief 
that the work CCI'IIind by thil! application for payment has been rompleted in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. that all amounta haYtI be 


(Une 1 Plus Une 2) 

3. 	 Contract Sum To Dale: 286,035.00 

4. Total Complete & Stored To Date: 286,036.00 
(Column G on Schedule of Values) 

5. 	Total Retalnage Withheld: 14,301.75 
(10 % of Une 4) 

6. 	Total Earned Less Retainage: 271,733.25 
(Une 4 less Une 5 ) 

7. 	 Less Previous Certificates For Payment : 255,769.55 
(Une 6 from Previous Certificate) 

8. 	 Current Payment Due: 15.963.10 

~ ~.. ~9. Balance To Finish. Plus Retalnege: 	 14,301.75 
~&l. .."" S(Una 3 less Une 6) "/. ~#.I ......... .$I

1',-,/,///1014 \'\,~
11""1111\1\\\\\ 

By: 

Notary Public Signature: 

/tJ' ;;;.;;; -(d 

;. '~"~ -,to: ;:j$JF/" 

Chanae Order Summary 

Total changes 8PIXOved in pIVIIious 
months by Owner 

Total a~ this Month 

Totals 
,Net~~~ Order 

Additions DeductIons Arc.llitact'. Certiftcate for Payment 
In accortIance with the Contract Documents, based on on-eite obeeMItions and 

the data c:ompriling thiS appHcation, the An::hilecl certlfle8 to the 0Nner that to 
the beIIt of tha An::hilecIs knowledge, the W«k. has progressed as indicated. the 
quality of the Wo!k is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the 


Contractor is entitled to payment of the amount certified. 

Amount Certified: .............................................$'--_______ 


Date:_____By: 

http:14,301.75
http:15.963.10
http:255,769.55
http:271,733.25
http:14,301.75
http:286,036.00
http:286,035.00
http:218.035.00


,· .. 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: October 28,2010 


TO: 


FROM: 


Peggy Hayes 
County Audit 

SUBJECT: JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

Engineering Expenses 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888·0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

h'<2t<L4- I l tJ II {) 



1 · 
ORIGINAL 

Johnson ~j
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET 

ROOM 303 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

INVOICE 
Direct Inquires To: 	JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 

South Region PC Branch 

3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 

Fax: 

Mail Check To: 	Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Project Name I Project Site I Tax Lac Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By JCI Project 1CO JCI Project Manager 

Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON. JAMES A 

eriod Covered 	 Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms 

0910112010 - 1013112010 	 00028895183 10/26/10 Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount $7,930,497 

Approved Change Orders: $0 

New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: $560,199 
Less Retention: $0 

Total Less Retention: $560,199 

Less Invoiced To Date: $137,857 ~C IO/af./lo
Total Amount Due This Invoice: ~'342J 

Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 
Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Percent To Finish Retention 

A B C 0 E F G!D+E+Fl H!GlCI '!C-Gl J 
Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $104,049 $0 
Engineering '10,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% S10,610 SO 

Materials $51,140 $0 SO $0 SO 0% $51,140 $0 

In.tanatlon $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

Closeout S5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0 

2 Lighting Improvements $948,199 $0 $126,853 $0 $126,853 13% $821,346 $0 
Engineering $126,853 $0 $126,853 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Materials $451,740 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $451,740 $0 

Instailatlon 

Courthouse '195,806 $0 $0 $0 $0 0";" $195,806 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $91,842 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $0 SO $0 0% $56,612 SO 

Closeout S15,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 $0 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $0 $23,354 $0 $23,354 4% $610,357 $0 
Engineering $58,386 $0 $23,384 $0 $23,384 40·" 535,032 $0 

Materials $406,853 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $406,883 $0 

Installation $144,162 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $144,162 $0 

Closeout S24,280 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% S24,280 $0 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $0 $29,935 $0 $29,935 7% $401,731 $0 
Engineering $29,935 $0 S29,935 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials $346,960 $0 SO SO $0 0% $346,960 $0 

Installation $40,725 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% $40,725 $0 

Clo_ut $14,046 $0 SO $0 $0 0% $14,046 SO 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $309,695 $0 
Engineering $22,654 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $22,654 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $162,144 $0 

Installation $58,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $88,826 $0 

Closeout S16,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $16,071 $0 

6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $0 $143,432 $0 $143,432 8% $1,572,825 $0 
Engineering $143,432 $0 $143,432 $0 $143,432 100% $0 SO 

Malerials $805,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $905,199 $0 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. 	 Page 1 of 2 



•
. •• 


7 

8 

9 
10 

Courthouse 

New Jail 

Old Jan 

Closeout 

Solar Measures: Solar & PV 
Engineering 

Materlala 

InstallaUon 

Photovaltalc System 

Solar Thennal System 

Closeout 

HVAC Improvements 
Mechanical 

engineering 

Materials 

Installation 

Closeout 

Controls 

Engineering - Hardware 

Engineering Software 

Materiars 

Electrlcellnstallation 

Commisioning 

Closeout 

Engineering Audit Expenses 
Melerin & Monitori - Work Phase 
Totals 

$130,804 

$262,722 

$317,712 

$56,288 

$968,453 
m,M5 

$452,481 

$206,711 

$167,651 

$44,765 

$2,666,096 

$66,317 

$662,036 

$650,381 

$88,371 

$118,695 

S108,641 

$550,924 

$334,641 

$61,821 

$46,269 

$137,857 
$14,514 

$7,930,497 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$137,857 
$0 

$137,857 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$98,768 $0 $98,768 

$66,317 $0 $66,317 

SO $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$32,451 $0 $32,451 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 SO $0 

$0 $0 $137,857 
$0 $0 
$0 $560,199 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

0"" 

0% 

0% 

0% 

4% 

1000'/(1 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

30% 

0% 

0"" 

0% 

O"k 

100% 
0% 
70/0 

$130,804 

$262,722 

$317,712 

$56,288 

$968,453 
m,845 

$452,481 

$206,711 

$167,651 

$44,765 

$2,567,328 

$0 

$662,036 

$650.381 

$66,371 

$118,695 

$76,190 

$550,924 

5334,641 

$61,821 

$46,269 

$0 
$14,514 

$7,370,298 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

SO 

$0 

SO 

$0 
$0 
$0 

-r 

v:;)c ,0!:;'f6j, () 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

OEPT
CODING 

RECEIVED 

0~OCT 26 2010 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Administration 


1'1 I'i? - 53/0/1'=/1 'if- 00 - 53 j C 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



, 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 29,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal¥ 
County Ju 

(0I( 

" ~ 
TEXAS DEtRTMENT OF TRANSPORT A TION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"South Loop Feasibility Study" 
Local Transportation Non-Construction 


Advance Funding Agreement 

CCT 5126110 & 7/28110 


901 leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

ric,ts>--~ ,,\ Il/0 



Iaa* 
Texas Department ofTransportation 
1701 SOUTH PADRE ISLAND DRIVE. CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78416· (361) 808-2300 

INVOICE 
October 28, 20 I 0 

The Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

CSJ: 0916-00-054 
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study - STP 
Contrad #: 16-1XXFOOI 
Amount Requested: 532,000 

Dear Judge Neal, Jr., 

Attached is a fully executed copy of the Advanced Funding Agreement for Nueces 
County. As a reminder, your local participation is due prior to work being charged to the 
p¥Ct. Please remit a check made payable to the Texas Department of Transportation in 

~e_~~ount of $32,000. This is due September 2010 and the remaining balance is due 
September 2011. To ensure that the funds are applied to the CSJ correctly, please insure 
that you reference the CSJ, Contract number and Project name. 

Thank you for your assistance to this matter. 

PA# 

PO# 

Vii 

OEPT
COOING 
i------~~~~~~~~ 
r.eCEIVING 

Attachment 

THE TEXAS PLAN 


REDUCE CONGESnON • ENHANCE SAFETY • EXPAND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY· IMPROVE AIR QUALITY 

PRESERVE THE VALUE OF TRANSPORTATION ASSETS 


An Equal Opportunity Employer 



". 

'. 
CSJ # 0916~OO-054 
District # 0' 6 
Code Chart 64 #09800. 50178, S020S 
Projeet: South Loop Feasibility Study .. 
CFDA #20.205 

ATIACHMENTC 
PROJECT BUDGET 

The following are estimated Project costs and their allocation between the parties. 

Local Governments' Participation is as follows: 
CiW of Carpys Chrjsti's insmmeotal payments = 

S32JlOO_due UDon axecutJoaoum:eement. additional $8D~OOO_duaSeotember 2011 
Nuec,s County's incrementa' oaymens,s = 

&32J)00 due UDon execution oUirueementLJidditional S80~OO due SeDtember 2011 
Sao PaUlelg SCszunty'§ ipcremental payments = 

S16.00D due UDon exec:utionGtaareement.additionatS40. 000 due S.otember 2(l'l1 

Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

PCard purchases

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of September 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard September 2010



,, 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15-Sep-10 100.75 102 5942 notary public renewal of D Perez 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 14-Sep-10 32.41 120 5249 air filterfor U347 CN56319 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 16-Sep-10 51.93 120 5249 cop boot, idler pulley CREDIT for U310 CN53799 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 16-Sep-10 351.91 120 5249 throttle plate cleaner, cop boot, fuel filter 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 16-Sep-10 5.68 120 5249 o ring kit for U310 CN53799 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 20-Sep-10 98.56 120 5249 return of oxygen sensor for Unit 310 CO#53799 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 21-Sep-10 163.21 120 5249 automotive batteries for Unit 388 CO#58310 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 1-Sep-10 6.10 120 5250 thread locker for shop 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 1-Sep-10 61.35 120 5250 radial seals outer air elements and fuel spin on 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 2-Sep-10 33.80 120 5250 switch and boot for Garage shop stock 
ACR SUPPL Y 404 ADAN SAENZ 8-Sep-10 52.80 120 5250 office ac filters for shop 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 ADAN SAENZ 14-Sep-10 29.07 120 5250 lights, trailer wiring for Garage shop stock 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 24-Sep-10 362.40 120 5250 bulk supplies for shop stock-beacon 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 1-Sep-10 52.21 120 5252 raidal seal outer element for U283 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 9-Sep-10 36.75 120 5252 block type expansioin, valve - U281 CN4 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 15-Sep-10 76.19 120 5252 tank for U281 CN45952 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 15-Sep-10 207.50 120 5252 front wheel alignment for U282 CN49026 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ADAN SAENZ 17-Sep-10 304.48 120 5252 hydraulic rebilt kit for Unit 149 CN40927 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING ADAN SAENZ 17-Sep-10 105.93 120 5252 bridle cable for Unit 213 CN45187 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ADAN SAENZ 21-Sep-10 255.94 120 5252 brake parts for Unit 149 CN40927 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 23-Sep-10 3.03 120 5252 CTC 409902 conversion fittings for Unit 149 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 23-Sep-10 3.00 120 5252 CTC 409903 conversion fittings for Unit 149 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO ADAN SAENZ 27-Sep-10 59.63 120 5252 freight for purch of equip - Unit 202 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 27-Sep-10 32.33 120 5254 bushings, springs - Robstown Yard SCAG mower 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 10-Sep-10 107.70 120 5255 gauge for shop use 
MCCOYS #17 ADAN SAENZ 2-Sep-10 3.59 120 5268 all purpose sand for Garage shop 
PITTSBURGH PAINTS 9654 ADAN SAENZ 16-Sep-10 129.71 120 5268 mid tone paint, blue masking tape 
GREAT STATE TRANSMISSIONS ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Sep-10 169.43 120 5249 transmission service and seal for U315 CN45193 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Sep-10 3.03 120 5249 mirror adhesive for U375 CN52386 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Sep-10 142.70 120 5250 shop stock 
WOOD~STRUCKCENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Sep-10 194.25 120 5250 shop stock - back up alarms 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Sep-10 171.24 120 5250 shop supplies-solvent to wash equipment 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Sep-10 11.00 120 5250 in-line fuel filters for shop supplies 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Sep-10 61.72 120 5250 spin fuel filters for shop stock 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 1 0-Sep-1 0 12.96 120 5252 7 way sockets for U214 CO#60642 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Sep-10 3.47 120 5252 horn button for U 116 CN37950 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Sep-10 33.71 120 5252 heavy equip repair - Unit 116 CN37950 
BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Sep-10 21.24 120 5252 seal kit for Unit 101 CN60761 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Sep-10 252.12 120 5252 alternator, battery for Unit 448 CN58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Sep-10 203.04 120 5252 blades for mowing deck Unit 448 CN 58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Sep-10 67.68 120 5252 blades for Unit448 CN58311 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Sep-10 426.00 120 5250 R26 28, flat rear repairs, balance on tires 

Prepared by County Auditor 
10/27/10 



, 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Sep-10 451.80 120 5250 tires for shop stock 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Aug-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U203 CN52486 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Sep-10 122.47 120 5252 ac valve for U445 CN53621 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 9-Sep-10 112.00 120 5252 heavy equip repair on Unit 133 CO#55814 
HALFMOON SEMINARS DIPAK DESAI 24-Sep-10 259.00 120 5302 seminar registration 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 3-Sep-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change and lube for Unit 375 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 10-Sep-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change and lube for Unit 311 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DOROTHY LOWE 1-Sep-10 53.96 120 5255 water jugs for road crew 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 DOROTHY LOWE 16-Sep-10 14.96 120 5255 12 inch level 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 6-Sep-10 48.00 120 5268 12X18 EG whtlgrn Reserved signs 
VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 16-Sep-10 85.00 120 5276 1012X6 R1-3HIPRSA4-Waysigns 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 21-Sep-10 455.00 120 5276 lap splices, hardware for road signs 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 28-Sep-10 500.00 120 5276 white vinyl road sign decals 
MINIT MAN EDWARD YBARRA 23-Sep-10 183.51 120 5249 oil change service U383 
HELENA CHEM CO 25041 EDWARD YBARRA 9-Sep-10 210.00 120 5274 surfactant for aquatic herbicide 
WILBUR ELLIS TAFT EDWARD YBARRA 20-Sep-10 205.50 120 5274 Bronc Max herbicide surfactant 
US ECOLOGY JERRY GARCIA 2-Sep-10 970.18 120 5239 disposal of drums of oil at landfill 
US ECOLOGY JERRY GARCIA 22-Sep-10 77.43 120 5239 disposal of drums at landfill 
MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 27-Sep-10 39.51 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 
ROYAL CUSTOM PRODUCTS JERRY GARCIA 27-Sep-10 1,008.26 120 5250 degreaser 55 gallon drum 
APOLLO SUPPLY JERRY GARCIA 6-Sep-10 499.70 120 5255 hoses for asphalt tanks at shop 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 3-Sep-10 8.50 120 5268 lens cleaning towelettes for shop 
ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 JERRY GARCIA 31-Aug-10 356.25 120 5272 absorbent dry oil for bleeding roads 
WENZEL WENZEL ASSOC JERRY GARCIA 2-Sep-10 892.64 120 5272 palles of cold patch 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 3-Sep-10 29.50 120 5438 water cooler 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 3-Sep-10 15.00 120 5463 neck shields for stock 
GULF TRACTOR CO. JERRY GARCIA 27-Sep-10 931.00 120 5680 Echo polesaw and weedeater 
RADIOSHACK COR00180752 JOE SANCHEZ 16-Sep-10 19.99 120 5211 camera card reader 
VIP CAR WASH &LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 62.83 120 5249 oil and filter change for U339 CN55643 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5249 fire extingusher for U345 CN55645 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5249 fire extinguisher for U363 CN47196 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5249 fire extinguisher for U391 CN60441 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5249 fire extinguisher for U391 CN60441 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 20-Sep-10 79.85 120 5249 oil and filter change for U300 CN45158 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 31-Aug-10 226.62 120 5252 batteries for U154 CN43749 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 1 0-Sep-1 0 52.40 120 5252 fire extinguisher - U168 CN52819 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5252 fire extinguisher - U175 CN58156 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5252 fire extinguisher - U202 CN52484 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JOE SANCHEZ 10-Sep-10 52.40 120 5252 fire extinguisher for U273 CN33551 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 13-Sep-10 92.08 120 5255 chain oil, oil mix, chains for chainsaws, poles 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 17-Sep-10 43.58 120 5255 bow rake and 30 ft.measuring tape 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 21-Sep-10 68.50 120 5255 sandbags, wipes 

Prepared by County Auditor 
2 10/27/10 



· Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 22-Sep-10 227.00 120 5255 lathes bundle and step ladder 
WESTERN AUTO JOE SANCHEZ 23-Sep-10 22.44 120 5268 padlock and keys 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 31-Aug-10 78.00 120 5274 orange flo paint for marking roads 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 22-Sep-10 90.00 120 5274 48 in lathes in bundles for marking roads 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 22-Sep-10 24.50 120 5438 water cooler for stock 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 8-Sep-10 13.76 120 5463 white overalls for stock at yard 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 14-Sep-10 35.76 120 5463 rainboots, guard suspension for hard hats 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 21-Sep-10 11.00 120 5463 rain boots 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 23-Sep-10 22.00 120 5463 pvc rain boots for stock 
GULF TRACTOR CO. JOE SANCHEZ 27-Sep-10 472.00 120 5680 Echo polesaw 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS JORGE SALINAS 24-Sep-10 355.00 120 5249 strobe kit. installation of equipment for U303 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE M COY SCHULTZ 24-Sep-10 119.99 120 5249 remove, install spark plugs. alignment 
ARNOLD OIL CO M COY SCHULTZ 23-Sep-10 282.88 120 5250 55 gal 5W20 oil for gas trucks 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 22-Sep-10 129.00 120 5274 4 bundles of 48" laths 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY M COY SCHULTZ 23-Sep-10 107.25 120 5276 11 4 X 4 treated lumber for road signs 
CC BOLT & SCREW M COY SCHULTZ 24-Sep-10 15.75 120 5276 70 hex lag screws for road signs 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Sep-10 10.80 120 5249 head lamps. bulk and spring assy - U310 CN537 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 21-Sep-10 44.56 120 5249 battery flag crimp - Unit 388 CO# 58310 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Sep-10 59.22 120 5249 battery battery brush for Unit 346 CO#55646 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 MAURICE ARAGE JR 31-Aug-10 48.00 120 5250 light fuses for shop 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 1-Sep-10 27.29 120 5252 starter relay for U154 CN43749 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Sep-10 264.28 120 5252 freon, compressor. link, link ends for U281 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Sep-10 41.38 120 5254 trailer lights 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO .• INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 6-Sep-10 28.74 120 5255 hammer handles and sledge handles 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO .. INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Sep-10 59.50 120 5255 holesaw cutting kit for shop use 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Sep-10 297.93 120 5255 tie downs for Garage shop use 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Sep-10 406.77 120 5265 change out lights/light bulbs in shop 
RADIOSHACK COROO180521 MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Sep-10 64.98 120 5268 indoor antennae. mount for TV in office 
MCCOYS #17 MAURICE ARAGE JR 3-Sep-10 3.49 120 5268 3 inch numbers stencil set for shop 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY MAURICE ARAGE JR 6-Sep-10 8.12 120 5268 stencil set for Garage shop 
A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVI MAURICE ARAGE JR 22-Sep-10 100.00 120 5455 septic services for wash rack 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOUNA 22-Sep-10 65.50 120 5463 rainsuits with Nueces County logos 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Sep-10 129.37 120 5249 oil change service U395 
WESTERN AUTO NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Sep-10 2.39 120 5252 spare keys U284 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Sep-10 5.97 120 5252 spare keys - mower tractor U442 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Sep-10 5.96 120 5252 spare keys for U450 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 30-Aug-10 65.65 120 5255 inner air filters for mowers 
GULF TRACTOR CO. NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Sep-10 23.64 120 5255 Red Armor Oil. mix for weedeaters 
WESTERN AUTO NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Sep-10 32.95 120 5255 trimmer line for weedeater 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 27-Sep-10 45.94 120 5255 prunners for mowing crew 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Sep-10 10.93 120 5268 coax cables 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 NOEJAQUEZ 1-Sep-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U372 CN52389 

Prepared by County Auditor 
3 10/27/10 



·Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCCOYS#17 RANDY BATES 6-Sep-10 4.49 120 5249 silver spray paint for Unit 383 
CHEMSEARCH RANDY BATES 8-Sep-10 148.88 120 5250 penetrating oil for shop 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 10-Sep-10 39.96 120 5250 windshield wipers shop stock 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 10-Sep-10 98.60 120 5250 special order wiper blade refills 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 30-Aug-10 114.17 120 5252 air and oil filters for Unit 282 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 30-Aug-10 101.70 120 5252 air and oil filters for Unit 447 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS RANDY BATES 30-Aug-10 186.59 120 5252 bucket piston seals for Unit 116 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RANDY BATES 3-Sep-10 125.78 120 5252 rubber washers for Unit 278 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RANDY BATES 3-Sep-10 18.66 120 5252 pump wrench for Unit 116 
APOLLO SUPPL Y RANDY BATES 8-Sep-10 4.95 120 5252 straight thread connector for Unit 277 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 10-Sep-10 20.03 120 5252 belts for Unit 149 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 13-Sep-10 6.29 120 5252 light fixture for U116 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RANDY BATES 20-Sep-10 66.94 120 5252 roller bearing U101 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO RANDY BATES 20-Sep-10 432.00 120 5252 sweeping bristols Unit 101 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO RANDY BATES 20-Sep-10 155.52 120 5252 sweeping bristols Unit 101 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 6-Sep-10 191.82 120 5249 30 amp fuse for U370 CN47199 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 ROGER CUEVA 6-Sep-10 162.00 120 5249 L T235 85R16 tire for U350 CN56497 
DAILY AND WELLS ROGER CUEVA 1 0-Sep-1 0 193.77 120 5249 antennae, stackmount, wire connectors for radio 
MINIT MAN SPID ROGER CUEVA 24-Sep-10 35.01 120 5249 oil andf ilter change for U379 CN56176 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 ROGER CUEVA 17-Sep-10 56.53 120 5250 bolts, tap z for Garage stock 
AMSOIL ROGER CUEVA 20-Sep-10 226.06 120 5250 oil and fuel additives for Garage 
R&B SUPPLY COMPANY INC ROGER CUEVA 1-Sep-10 177.95 120 5255 LED cordless light with charge and adapter 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ROGER CUEVA 6-Sep-10 92.35 120 5255 screw extractor set 5 pc and cobalt set 
ACE INDUSTRIAL SU01 OF 01 ROGER CUEVA 6-Sep-10 363.90 120 5255 impact wrench with battery for Garage stock 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ROGER CUEVA 27-Sep-10 888.50 120 5255 air ratchet, wrenches for Garage 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ROGER CUEVA 24-Sep-10 368.00 120 5680 Echo chainsaw 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 24-Sep-10 39.98 120 5250 bulk purchase 2 cases of oil 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Aug-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U203 CN 52486 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-Sep-10 286.73 120 5252 compressor, reciever drier for U281 CN45952 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-Sep-10 59.96 120 5254 shop use - band saw blade 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 10-Sep-10 70.94 120 5438 air bottles for acetylene, oxygen 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 10-Sep-10 426.22 120 5438 air bottles for acetylene, oxygen 
MINIT MAN SPID SIMON CISNEROS 10-Sep-10 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U391 CN60441 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 14-Sep-10 6.99 120 5249 door handle for U363 CN47196 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 22-Sep-10 22.12 120 5249 headlamp, door handle for U348 CN54316 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Sep-10 61.37 120 5249 battery for U300 CN45158 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 24-Sep-10 99.20 120 5249 starter for U300 CN45158 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 30-Aug-10 20.45 120 5252 air filter for U434 CN60692 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 30-Aug-10 150.72 120 5252 clutch linings for U449 CN59837 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 1-Sep-10 181.54 120 5252 exhaust pipe, clutch lining for U448 CN58311 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 355.80 120 5252 tire and wheel for U447 CN58375 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 74.84 120 5252 pin fasteners, cotter pins, skid shoes for U448 

Prepared by County Auditor 
4 10/27/10 



Nu'eces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 40.36 120 5252 pin fasteners, cotter pins for U434 CN60692 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 68.13 120 5252 revolving lite and cotter pin for U449 CN59837 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 68.13 120 5252 revolving lite and cotter pin for U447 CN58375 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Sep-10 131.30 120 5252 windowpane for U450 CN60436 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Sep-10 36.24 120 5252 seal kit, bearings, tool, dust shield - U448 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 14-Sep-10 79.05 120 5252 battery for U447 CN58375 
DOGGETT HM #2 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Sep-10 197.08 120 5252 adapter,o ring. oil line, adapter for U110 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Sep-10 8.22 120 5252 o ring for U107 CN56321 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Sep-10 24.34 120 5252 seal kit for U448 CN58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Sep-10 50.25 120 5252 side light for U448 CN58311 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 24-Sep-10 195.00 120 5252 starterfor U158 CN45629 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Sep-10 22.71 120 5255 chain for chainsaw for shop 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 17-Sep-10 6.24 120 5255 shackle bolt with nut for utility trailer 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS LUCIO JR 17-Sep-10 23.64 120 5255 Rd Armor Oil 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 THOMAS LUCIO JR 20-Sep-10 23.94 120 5255 camo rope 
CC BOLT & SCREW THOMAS LUCIO JR 22-Sep-10 47.18 120 5255 hex cap screws, fender washer 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY THOMAS LUCIO JR 23-Sep-10 55.50 120 5276 10 2 X 6 X 10 boards for road signs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 THOMAS LUCIO JR 23-Sep-10 50.20 120 5276 10 2 X 6 X 8, 10 5/8 studs for road signs 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-Sep-10 285.00 120 5235 telephones 
GEOSOLUTIONS, INC YOLANDA MORENO 28-Sep-10 1,379.70 120 5273 galvanized 18 pipe for CR 107 road project 
GULF TRACTOR CO. YOLANDA MORENO 24-Sep-10 2,851.00 120 5680 6 Echo weedeaters, pole saw, push trimmer 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRES YOLANDA MORENO 13-Sep-10 120.75 121 5542 laging - D Desai - TCEQ meeting 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 6-Sep-10 299.84 137 5264 wood - various lengths 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 . RAUL RODRIGUEZ 6-Sep-10 195.88 137 5264 oak boards - trashbins - Banquete Cemetery 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS-SW AU SCOTT CROSS 24-Sep-10 96.05 138 5542 motel- Texas Parks & Wildlife grant workshop 
WWGRAINGER MANUEL FLORES 14-Sep-10 12.28 160 5268 vacuum cleaner bags for Airport 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 2-Sep-10 14.58 160 5211 reprints for Airport stripping plans 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 10.00 170 5249 tire repair unit 535 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 149.31 170 5249 tires for unit 969 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 167.17 170 5249 tires for unit 360 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 608.52 170 5249 tires for unit 697 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 39.91 170 5249 oil change for unit 369 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-10 84.18 170 5249 oil change, state inspection 
HEB GROCERY #069 ALANA SCOTT 16-Sep-10 25.50 180 4824 kites for sale in office 
USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 6-Sep-10 17.40 180 5217 postage 
ISLE MAIL AND MORE ALANA SCOTT 13-Sep-10 11.32 180 5217 postage 
MIKE WANZER AIR CONDITION ALANA SCOTT 10-Sep-10 231.00 180 5265 alc repair at Magee office 
MIKE WANZER AIR CONDITION ALANA SCOTT 17-Sep-10 800.00 180 5265 installed new alc drier at Magee 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS PABLO GONZALES JR 17-Sep-10 9.00 180 5254 flat repair on trailer tire 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Sep-10 22.98 180 5268 photo cell 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Sep-10 65.91 180 5268 light fixtures 
MCCOYS #29 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Sep-10 68.10 180 5268 pier lights 

Prepared by County Auditor 
5 10/27/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

· 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Sep-10 35.89 180 5268 shower handles and concrete mix 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Sep-10 171.81 180 5268 hardware and supplies 
C & K BUILDERS HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Sep-10 73.50 180 5268 self closing hinges 
WW GRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Sep-10 8.32 180 5268 crevice tool 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Sep-10 26.55 180 5268 light bulbs 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Sep-10 13.98 180 5268 rope for life rings on piers 
GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Sep-10 34.09 180 5268 bolts, nuts and washer 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Sep-10 50.92 180 5268 crimp wheel 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RAUL RODRIGUEZ 22-Sep-10 45.00 180 5248 lettering graphics - Tahoe CN62491 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RAUL RODRIGUEZ 22-Sep-10 45.00 180 5248 lettering, graphics - Tahoe CN62465 
AUTO CRAFTERS PAINT ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Sep-10 316.00 180 5248 labor to replace pick up truck bed 
TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Sep-10 57.50 180 5254 labor for washer 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Aug-10 8.48 180 5268 bit insert and enamel Itx 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO ROBERT AGUILAR 31-Aug-10 437.50 180 5268 hydrojetter for sewer line 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Sep-10 13.98 180 5268 ant killer 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Sep-10 21.98 180 5268 caution tape 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Sep-10 15.99 180 5211 thermal receipt paper 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Sep-10 14.94 180 5268 concrete mix 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Sep-10 173.54 180 5268 grinder and concrete mix 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Sep-10 7.47 180 5268 caulk 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Sep-10 94.24 180 5268 pvc pipe, glue and connections 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Sep-10 22.29 180 5268 plywood 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Sep-10 27.39 180 5268 pvc parts, electrical tape, primer, hose bibb 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Sep-10 13.00 180 5268 concrete mix 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Sep-10 78.22 180 5254 two trailer rims 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Sep-10 356.76 180 5254 four trailer tires 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Sep-10 9.99 180 5268 grinding wheel 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Sep-10 28.36 180 5268 wire, plug and box 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS THOMAS CHAPA JR 27-Sep-10 45.29 180 5455 hydaulic hose for front end loader 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 30-Aug-10 140.16 181 5268 hammers 
MCCOYS #29 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Sep-10 92.15 181 5268 screws 
USPS 48202404134810341 BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 17-Sep-10 44.00 370 5217 stamps 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 31-Aug-10 67.26 370 5542 refund of rental car charge 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 16-Sep-10 63.97 370 5211 HP laser brochure paper and printing 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 16-Sep-10 45.98 370 5211 refund professional brochure 
WWW.NEWEGG.COM DANIEL CARRIZALES 31-Aug-10 79.27 370 5643 refund - returned item Seagate Barracuda 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR TOM NISKALA 20-Sep-10 114.10 370 5542 refund of extra charge - car rental 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR TOM NISKALA 20-Sep-10 320.02 370 5542 rental car fee - Texas Transportation Institute 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS COLLE TOM NISKALA 20-Sep-10 148.34 370 5542 lodging - Texas Transportation Institute 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 VILMA JASSO 2-Sep-10 8.99 370 5211 folder. clip. pads 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 VILMA JASSO 3-Sep-10 48.56 370 5211 pens 
OFFICE DEPOT VILMA JASSO 24-Sep-10 10.36 370 5211 tapes 

Prepared by County Auditor 
6 10/27110 



, 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 48202004134809947 VILMA JASSO 30-Aug-10 1.56 370 5217 mail CCRTA Downtown Transportation Study 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 16-Sep-10 132.99 370 5231 office phone monthly fee 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 3-Sep-10 335.78 370 5232 cellular phones monthly fee 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 17-Sep-10 73.45 370 5236 internet cable monthly fee 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 13-Sep-10 157.55 402 7023 lodging for Mr. Syed 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 190.00 402 7421 1 cs of sea blue and 1 cs of ultra lime 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 42.33 402 7421 3 ink cartridges 
WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Sep-10 29.00 402 7421 printer ink 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Sep-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly service 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 STANLEY SVEHLA 30-Aug-10 51.98 402 7433 2 switches 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 STANLEY SVEHLA 30-Aug-10 25.99 402 7433 return 1 switch 
DRURY INN AMARILLO SYLVIA WRIGHT 17-Sep-10 293.25 402 7023 lodging for S Garrett 
DRURY INN AMARILLO SYLVIA WRIGHT 17-Sep-10 293.25 402 7023 lodging for L Arias 
DRURY INN AMARILLO SYL VIA WRIGHT 17-Sep-10 293.25 402 7023 lodging for F Allahwali 
DRURY INN AMARILLO SYLVIA WRIGHT 17-Sep-10 293.25 402 7023 lodging for Y Gusbi 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS SYLVIA WRIGHT 6-Sep-10 261.87 402 7421 badge holders and wallets 
WESTIN HOTEL AUSTIN SYLVIA WRIGHT 3-Sep-10 264.50 421 7023 lodging for L Lopez 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 89.94 440 5211 6 ink cartridges 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 JLDRAGOO 31-Aug-10 87.98 1010 5211 external drive for PC, calendar planner 
RENAISSANCE HOTELS 9671V BETTY LONGORIA 6-Sep-10 289.80 1020 5542 lodging T AC Annual Conference 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 13.80 1120 5211 1 pk of scissors 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Sep-10 318.96 1121 5213 VLA Office Pro Plus 2010 software license 
SCHLOTZSKY'S 1122 TYNER LITTLE 27-Sep-10 101.97 1121 5221 working lunch for staff - JP office tour 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN DWNTWN TYNER LITTLE 13-Sep-10 139.15 1121 5542 lodging - Colonia Task Force Meeting 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN DWNTWN TYNER LITTLE 13-Sep-10 19.49 1121 5542 hotel parking - for Colonia Task Force Meeting 
USPS 48202004134809947 ALISSA ADKINS 13-Sep-10 7.34 1130 5217 send discovery for Condit V. Kaelin 
USPS 48202304034809863 BELINDA PERSOHN 17-Sep-10 7.51 1130 5217 Itr to Atty Gen - PIA request 
STATE BAR OF TEXAS PAM ISAACSON 30-Aug-10 180.00 1130 5307 Stacy January CLE for 2010 year 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 31-Aug-10 16.16 1130 5217 Itr to Atty Gen - PIA request - Rebecca Gonz 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 9-Sep-10 5.88 1130 5217 Itr to Jessica Savage re her PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 13-Sep-10 12.37 1130 5217 Itrs re PIA requests 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 17-Sep-10 11.08 1130 5217 Itrs re PIA requests 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 20-Sep-10 24.47 1130 5217 Ltr to Texas Commission on Jail Standards 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 22-Sep-10 17.13 1130 5217 Ltr to Atty Gen re PIA request 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 257.34 1160 5211 2 cases of thermal cash register rolls 
TIMECLOCKSUPPL Y.COM ROCHELLE LIMON 20-Sep-10 109.25 1180 5211 time card badges for County Clerks Office 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 16.31 1190 5211 250 sheets of warm white linen covers 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 45.50 1200 5211 1 stamp 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 3-Sep-10 6.49 1200 5211 1 pk of 12 gold foil certificates 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 23-Sep-10 54.99 1200 5211 printer ink cartridges for HP CP 1150 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 30-Aug-10 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for Comm Service 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 1 0-Sep-1 0 106.13 1240 5236 internet service Bishop Library 

Prepared by County Auditor 
7 10/27110 



, 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 13-Sep-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-Sep-10 691.86 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 
A TTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Sep-10 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for Information Technology 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Sep-10 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for Comm Service 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 17-Sep-10 76.65 1240 5211 batteries 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 28-Sep-10 72.85 1240 5211 batteries 
SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS MIKE BIDDLE 9-Sep-10 20.00 1240 5213 software 
SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS MIKE BIDDLE 13-Sep-10 1,532.00 1240 5213 software 
HR SOUTHWEST JULIE GUERRA 30-Aug-10 795.00 1245 5302 conference registration-Julie Guerra 
SHRM ORG JULIE GUERRA 3-Sep-10 160.00 1245 5447 membership-Julie Guerra 
ASPA JULIE GUERRA 20-Sep-10 35.00 1245 5447 membership-Julie Guerra 
ASPA JULIE GUERRA 20-Sep-10 45.00 1245 5447 membership-Sandy Velazquez 
HRSW HOUSING JULIE GUERRA 1-Sep-10 171.35 1245 5542 conference registration-Julie Guerra 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 27.00 1250 5211 1 rubber stamp 
AMERICAN AI 0017922763380 SHERI BROOKS 24-Sep-10 275.80 1250 1418 TACA conference 10/12-10/15 Lubbock. Texas 
AMERICAN AI 0017922763379 SHERI BROOKS 24-Sep-10 275.80 1250 5542 T ACA conference 10/12-10/15 Lubbock. Texas 
AMERICAN AI 0017922763381 SHERI BROOKS 24-Sep-10 275.80 1250 5542 T ACA conference 10/12-10/15 Lubbock. Texas 
AMERICAN AI 0017922763382 SHERI BROOKS 24-Sep-10 275.80 1250 5542 T ACA conference 10/12-10/15 Lubbock. Texas 
AMERICAN AI 0017922763383 SHERI BROOKS 24-Sep-10 275.80 1250 5542 T ACA conference 10/12-10/15 Lubbock, Texas 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 1-Sep-10 396.00 1270 5414 IFB 2860-10 Rose Acres Street & Drainage Impvmts 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 1-Sep-10 330.46 1270 5414 IFB 2860-10 Rose Acres Street & Drainage Impvmts 
GALVESTON DAILY NEWS ANNETTE MENDOZA 17-Sep-10 98.68 1270 5414 RFP 2859-10 Concession Stand - Caldwell Pier 
THE ROCKPORT PILOT ANNETTE MENDOZA 20-Sep-10 41.40 1270 5414 RFP 2859-10 Concession Stand - Caldwell Pier 
VICTORIA ADVOCATE ANNETTE MENDOZA 20-Sep-10 142.10 1270 5414 RFP 2859-10 Concession Stand - Caldwell Pier 
SOUTH JETTY ANNETTE MENDOZA 20-Sep-10 25.04 1270 5414 RFP 2859-10 Concession Stand - Caldwell Pier 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 22-Sep-10 270.00 1270 5414 IFB 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 27-Sep-10 371.20 1270 5414 IFB 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion 
NAHABIT & ASSOCIATES ELSA SAENZ 1-Sep-10 719.00 1270 5455 seminar registrations 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Sep-10 8,965.34 1270 1461 county cell phone service 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Aug-10 545.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Aug-10 377.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Aug-10 4.050.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 887.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 59.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 167.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
AMAZON.COM JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Sep-10 179.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Sep-10 507.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 2.358.66 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 30.33 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 865.54 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 1.019.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 1.720.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor 
8 10/27/10 

http:1.720.38
http:1.019.26
http:2.358.66
http:AMAZON.COM
http:4.050.00
http:8,965.34
http:1,532.00


· Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 221.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 979.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Sep-10 415.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 671.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 1,023.13 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 241.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Sep-10 359.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 2,085.06 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 2,646.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 2,948.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Sep-10 4,050.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 481.33 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 427.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 671.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 98.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 329.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Sep-10 2,015.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Sep-10 67.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 411.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 98.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 37.86 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Sep-10 2,822.78 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 112.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 169.39 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 161.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 96.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 13.80 1270 5211 1 pk of scissors 
DENTONIS PIZZA JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 97.70 1270 5211 working lunch - purchasing annual inventory 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Sep-10 647.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 
MINISOFT, INC. MICHAEL ROBINSON 1 0-Sep-1 0 129.00 1270 1500 software license for supply room inventory 
COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Sep-10 935.80 1270 1500 radio batteries for supply room inventory 
DAILY AND WELLS MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Sep-10 255.00 1270 1500 radio antennas for supply room inventory 
LAWSON PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 6-Sep-10 182.55 1270 5211 paint stripper 
CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Sep-10 127.00 1270 5211 external hard drive 
WAL-MART #0470 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 1-Sep-10 23.82 1270 5211 putty knife 
WM SUPERCENTER RAUL RODRIGUEZ 13-Sep-10 22.66 1270 5211 3 bx freezer bags, silicone, caulk gun 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 20-Sep-10 10.00 1270 5249 tire repair CN61 03 
FIRESTONE 06787915 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 20-Sep-10 165.98 1270 5249 tire 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 14.75 1275 5211 1 stacking sorter 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 90.00 1275 5211 1 vinyl banner 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 15.89 1275 5211 1 business card roJodex 
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Sep-10 1,600.00 1285 5481 historical marker application fee 

Prepared by County Auditor 
9 10127110 

http:1,600.00
http:2,822.78
http:2,015.26
http:4,050.00
http:2,948.75
http:2,646.25
http:2,085.06
http:1,023.13


Nl!leces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COMTREX COMMUN ICATIONS ASHLEY ISAAC 20-Sep-10 238.00 1305 5258 audio earpiece coil cord. speaker mic for radio 
CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE ASHLEY ISAAC 20-Sep-10 2.38 1305 5437 bank conversion fees for out of country currency 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 34.82 1324 5211 1 ink cartridge 
MAKIT SUPPLY INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Sep-10 361.83 1324 5211 2 laminating machines 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Sep-10 192.00 1324 5218 membership subscription fees 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 9-Sep-10 315.89 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmates supplies 
BOB BARKER COMPANY MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1 0-Sep-1 0 306.00 1324 5440 shower shoes for inmates supplies 
BOB BARKER COMPANY MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 16-Sep-10 383.70 1324 5440 shampoo. lice control for inmates supplies 
BEST BUY 00002352 W WILLOUGHBY 21-Sep-10 2.397.98 1324 5641 two 46 inches Icd tv and tv mounts 
METRO FIRE APPARATUS W WILLOUGHBY 6-Sep-10 221.00 1324 5680 shipping charges for 16" blower 
PETCO 1425 63514251 ERIC WOOD 27-Sep-10 53.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Urgi 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 ERIC WOOD 13-Sep-10 6.42 1330 5444 wire tie for dog kennel k9 Urgi 
PETCO 1425 63514251 ERIC WOOD 27-Sep-10 18.98 1330 5444 dog bowl and dog latch for k9 Urgi 
WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 9-Sep-10 49.30 1330 5222 dog food and dog treats for k9 Zoro 
WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 9-Sep-10 25.04 1330 5444 dog vitamins and supplements for k9 Zoro 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Aug-10 154.75 1330 5444 check up, shots, city license 
WAL-MART #1494 SCOTT MEDCALF 27-Sep-10 78.62 1330 5444 dog house for k9 Jasmine 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75.00 1330 5248 install window bars to unit 501 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75.00 1330 5248 install window bars to unit 503 
EWING IRR PRO.#146 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 405.62 1356 5264 bend board - edging sidewalks, flower beds 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 10-Sep-10 42.56 1356 5268 ball valve curb stop 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 54.82 1356 5268 plumbing supplies sprinkler system 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Sep-10 8.64 1356 5268 return pvc parts for the sprinkler system 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Sep-10 7.02 1356 5268 Tees and risers for sprinkler system 
WWGRAINGER ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Sep-10 57.43 1400 5255 nut driver set, spade bit set 
BA Y AREA CONTRACTING AND ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 575.00 1400 5265 remove existing door and frame 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 45.00 1400 5265 repair lock on outside door at jail 
DEWEY SUPPLY CORPUS ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Aug-10 20.46 1400 5268 epi-bond 2 part epoxy - sales tax - credit 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Aug-10 75.00 1400 5268 4in stencil set 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Aug-10 31.89 1400 5268 anchors. epoxy 
WWGRAINGER ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Sep-10 68.79 1400 5268 door bumper threshold 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 49.70 1400 5268 mortice cylinder. duplicate keys. key blanks 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO ALFRED BRADLEY 27-Sep-10 9.02 1400 5268 caulk gun, 5 gal steel paint mixer 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ALONZO RIVERA 30-Aug-10 4.50 1400 5268 7.50v min bayonet 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 30-Aug-10 116.64 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 30-Aug-10 63.05 1400 5268 lamp 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 30-Aug-10 109.67 1400 5268 togglebolts, connectors. ballasts 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 30-Aug-10 16.85 1400 5268 connectors. liq-tite 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 1-Sep-10 134.41 1400 5268 blanks, lamps. ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 2-Sep-10 74.08 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 6-Sep-10 114.97 1400 5268 metal clad cable 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Sep-10 102.06 1400 5268 lamps 

Prepared by County Auditor 
10 10/27/10 



Nlfeces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 13-Sep-10 116.26 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 15-Sep-10 90.16 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 20-Sep-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 20-Sep-10 96.88 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 22-Sep-10 185.15 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 24-Sep-10 87.78 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 27-Sep-10 73.36 1400 5268 connectors, lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 27-Sep-10 97.30 1400 5268 ballasts 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 BOBBY RIOS 17-Sep-10 58.37 1400 5255 paint brushes, drill, blade, drill bits, rainsuits 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC BOBBY RIOS 1 0-Sep-1 0 174.00 1400 5265 emergency call for chiller 2 capacitors 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST BOBBY RIOS 16-Sep-10 224.26 1400 5265 troubleshoot generator at Courthouse 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO BOBBY RIOS 30-Aug-10 25.60 1400 5268 carbon dioxide 50lb dip tube cylinder 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 30-Aug-10 175.44 1400 5268 cartridge repair kit 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BOBBYRIOS 8-Sep-10 41.13 1400 5268 relief valve 
CORPUS CHRISTI GASKET & F BOBBYRIOS 9-Sep-10 38.50 1400 5268 1 /2in fiberglass rope 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS BOBBYRIOS 16-Sep-10 156.46 1400 5268 thermostat 
KULL Y COMPANIES BOBBYRIOS 16-Sep-10 763.00 1400 5268 compact wall mount water cooler 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 20-Sep-10 108.24 1400 5268 silvaloy, gaskets 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 27-Sep-10 390.66 1400 5268 packing, screws, faucet handles, flow control assy 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS JAMES GAMEZ 8-Sep-10 21.73 1400 5255 9pc hex set, adjustable wrench 
BESTLINK NETWARE INC JOHN SPENCER 23-Sep-10 101.73 1400 5268 cable, jacks 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 24-Sep-10 60.90 1400 5268 cable 
THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Sep-10 170.00 1400 5268 service on access controls - DA office 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 NICK PALACIOS JR 16-Sep-10 11.98 1400 5255 fix flat for tractors 
FOX TREE & LANDSCAPE #1 NICK PALACIOS JR 20-Sep-10 54.96 1400 5264 8ea natal plum 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 30-Aug-10 27.00 1400 5268 6x12 engraved sign 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 30-Aug-10 46.89 1400 5268 3in threshold 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 10-Sep-10 14.50 1400 5268 vinyl sign for CCL4 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 1 0-Sep-1 0 85.14 1400 5268 paint, brushes, window scraper, sandpaper 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 15-Sep-10 157.74 1400 5268 caulking ,spray adhesive 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 17-Sep-10 75.50 1400 5268 repair sign, exit sign 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 27-Sep-10 100.06 1400 5268 paint, joint compound, joint tape, brushes 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 27-Sep-10 13.62 1400 5268 high density plastic 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-Sep-10 227.50 1400 5265 cable run 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 30-Aug-10 7.25 1400 5268 screwdriver, fuse 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-Sep-10 10.40 1400 5268 fuses 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST WILLIAM WEAVER 27-Sep-10 390.85 1400 5265 troubleshoot generator problems 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 27-Sep-10 162.75 1400 5268 fire extinguisher inspection/maintenance at jail 
FSG ELECTRIC YOLANDA MORENO 31-Aug-10 695.00 1400 5265 replace fixtures and ballast 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 110.00 1460 5265 repair front door at Juvenile 
SAFETY GLASS COMPANY ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 75.00 1460 5265 adjusted entrance door at Juvenile 
411 BUILD- CORPUS CHRISTI ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Sep-10 301.97 1460 5268 ceiling tiles 

Prepared by County Auditor 
11 10/27/10 



Nlleces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 10-Sep-10 350.00 1460 5265 clear 4in sewer line 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 14-Sep-10 320.63 1460 5265 replace exhaust fan 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 23-Sep-10 320.00 1460 5265 plumbing work orders at Juvenile 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BILLIE COOPER 30-Aug-10 3.39 1460 5268 ice machine hose 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPL Y BILLIE COOPER 20-Sep-10 158.00 1460 5268 dual element time delay fuses 
OREILL Y AUTO 00004457 BILLIE COOPER 23-Sep-10 52.26 1460 5268 anti-freeze, radiator cap for generator 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC DIPAK DESAI 24-Sep-10 1,950.00 1460 5265 Install humidity Control on AHU 6 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 31-Aug-10 142.50 1460 5265 troubleshoot dehumidifier at Juvenile 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 13-Sep-10 76.95 1460 5266 service for September 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 1 0-Sep-1 0 252.04 1460 5265 dryer repair 
MCNA TT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 17-Sep-10 375.00 1460 5265 alc repair at Juvenile Boot Camp 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 24-Sep-10 175.00 1460 5265 repair burnt disconnect for alc 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 10-Sep-10 238.90 1460 5268 lamps, wallpack 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 RONNIE BETO 16-Sep-10 64.75 1460 5268 switches 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 17-Sep-10 285.00 1460 5268 safety switch 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Sep-10 30.90 1465 5239 tipping and dump fees 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC BRENDA CANALES 16-Sep-10 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup for Records Warehouse 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Sep-10 85.66 1470 5455 water service for Records Warehouse 
LARSON PLUMBING RONNIE BETO 30-Aug-10 261.75 1490 5265 plumbing repairs 
WWGRAINGER RONNIE BETO 13-Sep-10 94.75 1490 5268 ceiling ventilator 
WORTH HYDROCHEM OF CORP BOBBYRIOS 27-Sep-10 900.00 1500 5265 chemical clean 2 steam to hot water heat exchanger 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Sep-10 213.70 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees 
WAL-MART #0470 JOHN SPENCER 2-Sep-10 37.94 1500 5235 wall phones for jail 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 2-Sep-10 271.60 1500 5235 phone 
PBX PARTS INC JOHN SPENCER 15-Sep-10 152.08 1500 5235 telephones 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 20-Sep-10 198.00 1500 5235 telephones 
TERMINIX INT. 2033 MARYANN HARTUNG 22-Sep-10 75.00 1500 5265 service for August at Courthouse 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 27-Sep-10 47.72 1500 5435 rental of acetylene cylinders 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-Sep-10 473.46 1500 5235 telephones 
DOOR DIRECT WILLIAM WEAVER 6-Sep-10 690.28 1500 5265 repair sliding glass door at Lipan entrance 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 17-Sep-10 195.00 1510 5265 alc repair at Agua Dulce Bldg 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 13-Sep-10 46.75 1510 5268 screws, door sweeps, door jamb 
BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 490.00 1520 5265 removelprep and painVre-install door 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF RONNIE BETO 9-Sep-10 45.50 1540 5265 fire extinguisher hydro test and recharge 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 14-Sep-10 325.00 1540 5265 replace ballasts and lamps 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 23-Sep-10 160.00 1545 5265 plumbing work orders 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 17.55 1545 5211 1 case of sanitizer 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS WILLIAM WEAVER 17-Sep-10 104.68 1545 5255 belt power wedge, grease cartridge 
WESTERN AUTO FRANK BAZAN 2-Sep-10 11.13 1550 5268 chain, key 
LARSON PLUMBING RONNIE BETO 30-Aug-10 278.00 1550 5265 plumbing repairs at Showbarn 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 FRANK BAZAN 9-Sep-10 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection - unit 321, CN46673 
PURPLUS INC YOLANDA MORENO 24-Sep-10 48.95 1570 5213 True Image Homee 2011 software 

Prepared by County Auditor 
12 10/27/10 

http:1,950.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Sep-10 10.00 1590 5249 repair flat tire 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Sep-10 15.00 1590 5249 replaced spare tire 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Sep-10 30.00 1590 5254 repair tire on mower 
GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 60.41 1590 5255 chain saw bulk chain and semi-chisel chain 
RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 3-Sep-10 300.00 1590 5264 2 loads of dirt for nature trail area 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 11.76 1590 5264 cement to install fence post 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Sep-10 20.68 1590 5264 grass seeds for erosiion at nature trail 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 77.04 1590 5265 faucet-sink-plumbing material 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 10-Sep-10 435.38 1590 5268 primer-paint - e-wing exterior, wood for window 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 91.97 1590 5268 paint for hallway walls 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 91.97 1590 5268 returned paint wrong base number 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 49.53 1590 5268 faucet-wrench-caps -bolts for repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 59.88 1590 5268 4 dead bolt locks for the e-wing 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Sep-10 91.97 1590 5268 paint 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Sep-10 66.12 1590 5268 materials to build a display box 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 43.84 1590 5268 returned dead bolt 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 17.83 1590 5268 dead bolt to use in the hallway 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 20.00 1590 5268 rekeyed to cylinder bolt locks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Sep-10 1.36 1590 5268 credit tax charged on previous purchase 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Sep-10 4.37 1590 5268 strike plate for door in e-wing 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Sep-10 81.72 1590 5268 level-drill bit-bolts-pipe-cement-adaptorglue 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 17-Sep-10 85.00 1600 5265 alc repair at Comm Pct 3 Bldg 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Sep-10 125.00 1740 5265 repair handle on gym door at annex 
WWGRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 22-Sep-10 75.89 1740 5255 screwdriver, nut driver set 
WWGRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 23-Sep-10 19.78 1740 5255 multi-bit screwdriver to replace stolen item 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 6-Sep-10 600.00 1740 5265 various plumbing work orders 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 23-Sep-10 480.00 1740 5265 plumbing work orders at annex 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 20-Sep-10 388.78 1740 5268 plumbing supplies 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 20-Sep-10 501.46 1740 5268 plumbing supplies 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC BILLIE COOPER 22-Sep-10 139.35 1740 5268 keys, key ids to replace stolen items 
WWGRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 24-Sep-10 473.72 1740 5268 tools 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P RONNIE BETO 8-Sep-10 654.00 1740 5265 alarm and detection service call 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 10-Sep-10 174.00 1740 5265 adjust chillwater loop pressure 
SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, RONNIE BETO 22-Sep-10 975.92 1740 5265 service call - repair lock, replace switch 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 23-Sep-10 560.00 1740 5265 plumbing repairs 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION RONNIE BETO 27-Sep-10 343.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service to repair smoke detector 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 10-Sep-10 310.86 1740 5268 lamps 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 27-Sep-10 63.31 1740 5268 adapters, fittings, pipe, plugs 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 9-Sep-10 17.67 1740 5268 roller tray, knit wipers, 9in tray liner 
CC BOLT & SCREW WILBUR STRANDBERG 9-Sep-10 64.90 1740 5268 screws, anchors, bits 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 27-Sep-10 189.75 1740 5268 fire extinguisher maintenance, recharge at annex 
C W CAMPBELL ELECTRIC INC YOLANDA MORENO 13-Sep-10 560.00 1740 5265 sewer grinder repair 

Prepared by County Auditor 
13 10/27/10 



Nueces co'unty, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Aug-10 258.23 1900 5643 Dell Professional 2009W monitor - Emergency Mgt 
TCEQ EPA YMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Sep-10 909,50 1901 5455 Project Cleanup for May, July and August 
CITY OF CC BUILDING INSP ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Sep-10 748,25 1915 5437 building permit for Bob Hall Pier 
CITY OF CC BUILDING INSP YOLANDA MORENO 1-Sep-10 3,021.00 1917 5268 water meter for McKinzie Jail Annex 
GEOSPATIAL TRAINING & C STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-10 1,649.70 2300 5455 Server Bootcamp and Desktop 101 
AMERICAN AI 0012326021655 STANLEY SVEHLA 24-Sep-10 329.40 2300 5542 airline for F Allahwali 
COMFORT SUITES WESTCHA SYLVIA WRIGHT 30-Aug-10 561,35 2300 5542 lodging for R Pharr 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SAMMY GARZA 14-Sep-10 79,95 2339 5247 detail and car wash on unit 504 
WAL-MART #1494 SAMMY GARZA 10-Sep-10 66,72 2339 5248 car mats, vehicle flashlight and decals 
FAR BEYOND TINT & ALARM # SAMMY GARZA 13-Sep-10 90,00 2339 5248 install tint on front windows for unit 504 
FAR BEYOND TINT & ALARM # SAMMY GARZA 13-Sep-10 30,00 2339 5248 install darker tint on front windows - unit 504 
DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-01 SAMMY GARZA 3-Sep-10 468,00 2339 5249 replace new tires on unit 504 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75,00 2410 5248 install new push bumper on new Tahoe 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75,00 2410 5248 install rear lock boxes on new Tahoe 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75,00 2410 5248 install rear lock boxes on new Tahoe 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75,00 2410 5248 install rear lock boxes on new Tahoe 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75,00 2410 5248 install rear lock boxes on new Tahoe 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75.00 2410 5248 install new push bumpers - unit 501 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 17-Sep-10 75.00 2410 5248 install new push bumpers - unit 503 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 49.35 3075 5211 1 case of election paper 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 98.70 3075 5211 2 cases of paper 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Sep-10 67.20 3075 5211 35 file box lids 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 315.11 3075 5211 1 toner cartridge, 1 pk of laser labels 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 197.40 3075 5211 3 cases of paper 
A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 6-Sep-10 316.70 3075 5438 TripLok currency deposit bags 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 2-Sep-10 27.25 3092 5217 mosquito samples to Tex Dept of State Health 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MICHAEL FLORES 28-Sep-10 62.88 3092 5249 battery U385 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MICHAEL FLORES 15-Sep-10 40.44 3092 5255 oil - mosquito sprayers maintenance 
WESTERN AUTO MICHAEL FLORES 15-Sep-10 27.75 3092 5255 oil filters for mosquito sprayers 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 24-Sep-10 220.00 3092 5255 Masterline Sprayer 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 20-Sep-10 37.22 3092 5438 Flyweb.Bifen,Puffer pesticides 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOZA 13-Sep-10 25.60 3092 5217 mosquito samples to Tex Dept of State Health 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 6-Sep-10 122.63 3092 5438 Contrac,Niban.Maxforce,Masterline Rat Trays 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 15-Sep-10 87.13 3092 5438 Bettix and Contrac 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 16-Sep-10 52.16 3092 5438 Flyweb Plug-ln.Clean Air Purge III 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAY SOZA 8-Sep-10 9.00 3092 5463 Nitrile Power Gloves 
WWGRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Sep-10 71.10 3092 5211 battery charger for 120 Volt 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Sep-10 27.35 3092 5217 mosquito samples to T ex Dept of State Health 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Sep-10 7.10 3092 5249 credit for wiper refills 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Sep-10 7.10 3092 5249 wiper refills 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 24-Sep-10 67.78 3092 5249 thermostat fan U386 
WWGRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Sep-10 170.56 3092 5255 rechargeable 2pk batteries 

Prepared by County Auditor 
14 10/27/10 

http:1,649.70
http:3,021.00


· Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Sep-10 52.32 3092 5438 Masterline Rat Trays 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Sep-10 5.01 3092 5438 mixing tube for measuring, pest control use 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Sep-10 71.28 3092 5438 Light Bulb replacement - New Jersey Light Traps 
DKC DIGI KEY CORP VICTOR HINOJOSA 24-Sep-10 146.60 3092 5438 battery holders 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Sep-10 297.00 3092 5680 2 gal vacuum cleaner 
TX DISTR & COUNTY A TTY MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Sep-10 108.00 3120 5218 Code of Criminal Procedure 2009-11 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 87.42 3140 5211 1 shredder 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 85.65 3140 5211 pens and desk organizers 
JEANS RESTAURANT S JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Sep-10 12.90 3150 5211 1 pitcher for 94th district court 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Aug-10 23.29 3250 5211 1 self inking stamp 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 74.49 3250 5211 3 ink cartridges 
JEANS RESTAURANT S JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 12.90 3320 5211 1 pitcher 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 103.90 3330 5211 1 toner cartridge 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Sep-10 302.18 3380 5211 1 binder and 2 toner cartridges 
MICROSOFT STORE DEANNA SALDANA 24-Sep-10 1,173.85 3480 5211 Windows 7 Home Premium to Professional 
PCC 2103 DEANNA SALDANA 23-Sep-10 50.00 3480 5241 fuel for county vehicle 
TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE DEANNA SALDANA 30-Aug-10 65.00 3480 5249 Ford Van was hauled to Rubios 
DIAMOND 1445 SHAMROCK HOMER FLORES 27-Sep-10 33.70 3480 5241 fuel for travel to conference - Austin 
PCC 9502 HOMER FLORES 27-Sep-10 31.79 3480 5241 fuel for travel to conference - Austin 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 27-Sep-10 73.00 3480 5542 car rental for travel to conference - Austin 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 27-Sep-10 139.15 3480 5542 hotel stay for conference in Austin, Tx 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 24-Sep-10 624.98 3480 5249 1996 Ford Van remove/install AC compressor 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC MILES TOREN 20-Sep-10 25.90 3480 5268 10 duplicate departmental keys 
CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 10-Sep-10 10.00 3480 5459 ISP officer transporting juvenile airport parking 
CONTINENTAL 0052604246081 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 13-Sep-10 25.00 3480 5459 ISP officer transport juvenile baggage fees 
CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 17-Sep-10 14.00 3480 5459 ISP officer transport juvenile airport parking 
MINIT MAN RICHARD GEORGE 17-Sep-10 199.62 3480 5249 2007 Impala maintenance 
MINIT MAN RICHARD GEORGE 20-Sep-10 14.50 3480 5249 2007 Impala inspection fees 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 RICHARD GEORGE 20-Sep-10 21.96 3480 5262 safety glasses. 20 pc air 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 20-Sep-10 44.88 3480 5262 hose lawn and gardening 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 DAVID GONZALEZ 13-Sep-10 233.97 3490 5211 copy toner 
WAL-MART #0470 DAVID GONZALEZ 3-Sep-10 108.44 3490 5262 hi efficiency liquid laundry detergent 
WM SUPERCENTER JAY RAVELING 30-Aug-10 16.00 3490 5268 paint brushes 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 34.50 3492 5211 1 box of binder indexes 
WAL-MART #0470 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 8-Sep-10 117.00 3492 1472 eye exam and glasses for out of county cadet 
SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7406 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 30-Aug-10 139.52 3492 5262 paint 
CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 17-Sep-10 30.00 3492 5303 immunizations for 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Sep-10 10.43 3492 5306 finger print background services 
UPS 0000TT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-Aug-10 29.23 3520 5217 return 2 scanners from DAs Office to Tech Data 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262121650572 EVA SILVA 30-Aug-10 333.80 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
AGENT FEE 8900526872152 EVA SILVA 30-Aug-10 40.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
CONTINENTAL 0057908961476 EVA SILVA 3-Sep-10 1,117.79 3520 1439 airfare witness 

Prepared by County Auditor 
15 10127/10 

http:1,117.79
http:1,173.85


• 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0017919694508 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 633.30 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
AGENT FEE 8900527197197 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 40.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
AGENT FEE 8900527197195 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 80.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
AGENT FEE 8900527197196 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 40.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
AGENT FEE 8900527279928 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 40.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
SOUTHWESTAI R5262124157255 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 509.10 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262124149162 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 690.30 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262124149161 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 690.30 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
CONTINENTAL 0057919694502 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 515.30 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
AGENT FEE 8900527279929 EVA SILVA 15-Sep-10 40.00 3520 1439 serv fee witness travel 
CONTINENTAL 0057919694511 EVA SILVA 15-Sep-10 757.80 3520 1439 airfare - witness 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 EVA SILVA 13-Sep-10 8.65 3520 5211 trail flash drive for scanning 
STATE BAR OF TEXAS EVA SILVA 30-Aug-10 225.00 3520 5302 registration 2010 ethics seminar 
TX DISTR & COUNTY ATTY EVA SILVA 28-Sep-10 3,300.00 3520 5302 2010 Annual Criminal Civil Law Update Seminars 
HC DISTRICT CLERK-I NT EVA SILVA 1 0-Sep-1 0 2.00 3520 5437 certified copies 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL EVA SILVA 6-Sep-10 203.82 3520 5542 2010 Annual Criminal Civil Law Update Seminar 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL EVA SILVA 28-Sep-10 101.91 3520 5542 2010 Annual Criminal Civil Law Update Seminar 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Sep-10 21.99 3520 5211 1 notary stamp 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 19.79 3520 5211 1 green stamp 
ONLINE LABELS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 40.90 3520 5211 1 sheet of pink labels 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Sep-10 540.00 3520 5211 36 flash drives 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 240.00 3520 5211 engraving 36 flash drives 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 11.25 3520 5211 1 pk of recioseable bags 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 30.30 3520 5211 2 file guides 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Sep-10 13.98 3520 5211 printer cable 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY GERALD GARZA 13-Sep-10 212.44 3530 5261 2 power poles for front counter 
KIKO'S MEXICAN FOOD GERALD GARZA 30-Aug-10 132.99 3530 5459 working lunch with ofc staff & Tyler Technologies 
TEXAS BARCODE SYSTEMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 917.81 3530 5211 6 cases of ribbons and 3 cases of labels 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Sep-10 437.40 3530 5211 6 stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 65.61 3530 5211 1 blue stamp 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Aug-10 13.41 3622 5211 1 signature stamp 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 73.07 3622 5211 3 self inking signature stamps 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Sep-10 32.87 3630 5211 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Sep-10 117.18 3630 5211 step stool, pencil cups, desk organizer 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 13.54 3630 5211 1 pencil holder with display 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 30-Aug-10 174.99 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes for unit 248 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 9-Sep-10 84.99 3700 5249 replace fan belts on unit 209 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 1-Sep-10 35.00 3700 5249 door molding on unit 248 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 1-Sep-10 19.99 3700 5249 replace antifreeze on unit 210 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 2-Sep-10 287.98 3700 5249 install water pump on unit 210 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 3-Sep-10 134.44 3700 5249 replace one tire on unit 521 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 16-Sep-10 247.40 3700 5249 replace spark plug on unit 521 

Prepared by County Auditor 
16 10/27/10 

http:3,300.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

· 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHEVRON 00076177 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Sep-10 44.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
CHEDDAR'S CASUAL CAFE CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 30-Aug-10 7.72 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-Sep-10 17.77 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 3-Sep-10 17.38 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WENDY'S #104 Q25 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 6-Sep-10 5.56 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 7-Sep-10 89.27 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 7-Sep-10 89.27 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
MCKENZIE'S BARBQUE-HUNTSV CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 9-Sep-10 20.73 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1 0-Sep-1 0 15.67 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 10-Sep-10 17.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 13-Sep-10 21.73 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RESTAURANT COLIMA CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 13-Sep-10 20.44 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
TEXAS RDHSE/TYLER LTD CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 17-Sep-10 26.55 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXP CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 17-Sep-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS EL PASO F&B CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Sep-10 20.90 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHAT ABURGER 919 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 23-Sep-10 20.98 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
PICO DE GALLO CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 24-Sep-10 13.51 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHAT ABURGER 467 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 27-Sep-10 28.80 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 27-Sep-10 90.68 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 27-Sep-10 90.68 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WW GRAINGER DANA RICHARDSON 30-Aug-10 53.52 3700 5444 headgear and face shield for tactical training 
LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS DANA RICHARDSON 15-Sep-10 243.84 3700 5444 cardboard backers for tactical training 
TAYLOR PETROLEUM # DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 65.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
SHELL OIL 57441684602 DANIEL GARZA 9-Sep-10 53.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
SHELL OIL 54232150232 DANIEL GARZA 13-Sep-10 66.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
WHAT ABURGER 308 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 13.20 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
LUCKY CHEN DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 25.23 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 17.54 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS CIVIC CENTER DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS CIVIC CENTER DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 797 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 31-Aug-10 12.63 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
DAIRY QUEEN #14159 DANIEL GARZA 1-Sep-10 10.89 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
MI TIERRA DANIEL GARZA 3-Sep-10 25.14 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #14618 DANIEL GARZA 6-Sep-10 8.86 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #16828 DANIEL GARZA 6-Sep-10 17.75 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA JALISCO # DANIEL GARZA 6-Sep-10 20.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
GOLDEN CHICK-CHILDRESS DANIEL GARZA 8-Sep-10 7.90 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
DAIRY QUEEN #10220 DANIEL GARZA 9-Sep-10 16.65 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
THE QUIET INN DANIEL GARZA 9-Sep-10 89.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 9-Sep-10 20.91 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
WHAT ABURGER 919 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 10-Sep-10 10.44 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 10-Sep-10 19.53 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 

Prepared by County Auditor 
17 10127110 



....• 
Nueces County. Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DRAGON BUFFET DANIEL GARZA 10-Sep-10 22.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01807 DANIEL GARZA 13-Sep-10 31.57 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 13-Sep-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 13-Sep-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
T AQUERIA EL RODEO DANIEL GARZA 14-Sep-10 7.60 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HARTZ CHICKEN BUFFET#144 DANIEL GARZA 15-Sep-10 16.06 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RED ROBIN PARMER DANIEL GARZA 17-Sep-10 15.42 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 17-Sep-10 27.90 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 20-Sep-10 7.65 3700 5459 credit - sales tax on hotel stay while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #00737 DANIEL GARZA 20-Sep-10 29.22 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
LA FAMILIA RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 20-Sep-10 44.85 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 20-Sep-10 92.65 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
LOS ASADOS DAVID GARCIA 10-Sep-10 21.98 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
LA PARRILLA REST & SOMBRO DAVID GARCIA 20-Sep-10 23.96 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 21-Sep-10 15.00 3700 5463 rain coat for employee 
ALLSUP #328 DON MANUEL 9-Sep-10 65.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
CAMPEROS BAR AND GRILL DON MANUEL 30-Aug-10 18.45 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01719 DON MANUEL 16-Sep-10 18.30 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHAT ABURGER 705 Q26 DON MANUEL 16-Sep-10 21.48 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 DONALD WATT 28-Sep-10 107.37 3700 5211 extension cord and spray 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 3-Sep-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 
UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM ERNEST MORENO 24-Sep-10 28.75 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
T AQUERIA EL PUERTO MAL ERNEST MORENO 27-Sep-10 8.26 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ERNEST MORENO 27-Sep-10 6.00 3700 5463 uniform alteration 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO JAY WORTHINGTON 1-Sep-10 229.89 3700 5249 remove. replace ac actuator 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 25.00 3700 5211 1 battery charger 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 104.97 3700 5211 8 ink cartridges 
MAKIT SUPPL Y INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 391.68 3700 5211 2 laminating machines 
MAKIT SUPPLY INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Sep-10 391.68 3700 5211 credit - 2 laminating machines 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JOE ESCOBAR 27-Sep-10 290.46 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 522 
CHILI'S GRI18400011841 JOE ESCOBAR 27-Sep-10 22.19 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JUAN ARANDA 6-Sep-10 95.88 3700 5211 tube cord organizer 
USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 3-Sep-10 10.70 3700 5217 postage - return items to Lonestar Uniform 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 16-Sep-10 49.83 3700 5262 car freshener and cleaning supplies 
RIDGWAYS LLC JUAN ARANDA 1-Sep-10 60.00 3700 5414 top ten most wanted posters 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 2-Sep-10 174.99 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 248 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF JUDY JACOBSON 24-Sep-10 103.93 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 187 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUDY JACOBSON 6-Sep-10 32.00 3700 5463 uniform alteration 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU LOUIS FORTE 6-Sep-10 30.49 3700 5249 replace lamp conversion kit on unit 501 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 9-Sep-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 503 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 14-Sep-10 31.64 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MALCOLM SPEARS 27-Sep-10 133.17 3700 5249 replace headlights socket on unit 243 

Prepared by County Auditor 
18 10/27/10 



.. ' ... 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MELISSA BURNS 20-Sep-10 290.46 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 522 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI MELISSA BURNS 17-Sep-10 10.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BANDERA GRILL MELISSA BURNS 23-Sep-10 24.75 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
POPEYE'S #3802 MELISSA BURNS 23-Sep-10 16.58 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MIGUEL YBANEZ 2-Sep-10 249.99 3700 5249 remove, install new radiator on unit 210 
LULU'S CAFE MIGUEL YBANEZ 6-Sep-10 22.96 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TEXAN GLASS EXPRESS INC MIKE LOWRANCE 21-Sep-10 160.00 3700 5455 replace windshield on DEA unit task force 
TEXAN GLASS EXPRESS INC MIKE LOWRANCE 21-Sep-10 4.13 3700 5455 refund sales tax charge to replace windshied 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD PHILIP REICH 2-Sep-10 64.73 3700 5211 monitor extension cables, tool kits 
WWW.LOGMEIN.COM PHILIP REICH 1-Sep-10 69.95 3700 5218 renew yearly subscription for remote log in 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.12 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 230 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.12 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 232 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.12 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 233 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.12 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 234 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.13 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 235 
HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.13 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 253 
HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.13 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 255 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS PHILIP REICH 3-Sep-10 28.13 3700 5248 install cigarrette outlet on unit 256 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 ROBERT BALDERAS JR 13-Sep-10 26.48 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERT COLLINS 31-Aug-10 250.00 3700 5249 replace tires on unit 222 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERT COLLINS 27-Sep-10 249.98 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 2 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERTO MEZA 16-Sep-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 210 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERTO MEZA 20-Sep-10 224.99 3700 5249 replace radiator fan assembly on unit 210 
EXXONMOBIL 47684873 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Sep-10 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
TACO BELL/PH EXP #15731 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 30-Aug-10 28.35 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BOBBY'S HOMESTYLE SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 1-Sep-10 23.33 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
FERA S ITALIAN RESTAURANT SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-Sep-10 40.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while 
COTTON PATCH CAFE #53 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-Sep-10 22.26 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RYANS #2364 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-Sep-10 23.76 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS ELPAP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-Sep-10 91.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS ELPAP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-Sep-10 91.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 797 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-Sep-10 10.76 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 13-Sep-10 247.90 3700 5249 replace tires on unit 242 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 16-Sep-10 109.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 253 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 16-Sep-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 
NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY SHANA SIMMONS 9-Sep-10 299.97 3700 5463 uniform hats for new patrol officers 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD TARA MARTIN 3-Sep-10 23.96 3700 5211 ethernet cable 
UPS (800) 811-1648 TARA MARTIN 6-Sep-10 8.21 3700 5217 shipping - return defective item 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 31-Aug-10 249.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 256 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 31-Aug-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 235 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 1-Sep-10 249.99 3700 5249 install fuel pump on unit 159 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 9-Sep-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 253 

Prepared by County Auditor 
19 10/27/10 

http:WWW.LOGMEIN.COM


4 
. ..\ 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 9-Sep-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 9-Sep-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 13-Sep-10 414.99 3700 5249 replace, install body control module on unit 23 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 20-Sep-10 430.98 3700 5249 replace main window motor driver regulator 
COTTON PICKER TOWING TARA MARTIN 27-Sep-10 85.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 255 for repairs 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 27-Sep-10 245.00 3700 5249 replace the harmonic balancer and belts on unit 25 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 27-Sep-10 249.99 3700 5249 replace radiator fan assembly and relays on unit 2 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICKY PUENTE 16-Sep-10 249.00 3700 5249 install and replace fan motor on unit 248 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICKY PUENTE 17-Sep-10 199.90 3700 5249 replace spark plug fuel filter and throttle body 
MARSHALL'S TX BATTERY SER WILLIAM EDGE 3-Sep-10 78.15 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 173 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO WILLIAM EDGE 15-Sep-10 65.08 3700 5249 replace tail pipe hanger on unit 240 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILLIAM EDGE 6-Sep-10 5.44 3700 5262 hole plugs 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 140.42 3710 5211 1 toner cartridge 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 92.12 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 151.30 3720 5250 car wash supplies 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARLIS YOUNG 16-Sep-10 55.19 3720 5254 weedeater head and weedeater line 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 39.99 3720 5255 grinder used for small repairs 
MCCOYS#17 ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 25.87 3720 5268 galvanized bolts flat washers, galvanized nuts 
MCCOYS#17 ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 1.00 3720 5268 galvanized split locks for small repairs 
MCCOYS #17 ARLIS YOUNG 15-Sep-10 4.99 3720 5268 galvanized split locks for small repairs 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC ARLIS YOUNG 27-Sep-10 65.20 3720 5463 rubber boots for inmate trustees 
MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 30-Aug-10 15.78 3720 5268 polyurethane fastdry spray for small project 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 206.28 3720 5211 3 chair mats 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JOE ESCOBAR 24-Sep-10 33.94 3720 5211 cord cover 
NFl WWW.NETFLIX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Sep-10 16.99 3720 5447 renew monthly membership dues for movie rental 
DAILY AND WELLS MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 24-Sep-10 190.00 3720 5258 replace front on radio cover sr number 56423 
PAY PAL SKCOMMUNICA PHILIP REICH 22-Sep-10 80.00 3720 5250 anti theft package device for shop supplies 
VICTORIA COMMUNICATIONS S PHILIP REICH 24-Sep-10 158.00 3720 5250 batteries for data talkers 
AD PROS OF PALM BEACH SHANA SIMMONS 3-Sep-10 545.53 3720 5438 backpacks for jail employees 
CMIT SHSU CJ CENTER SHANA SIMMONS 28-Sep-10 120.00 3720 5447 renew annual memberships 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 W WILLOUGHBY 21-Sep-10 26.96 3720 5268 tarps to cover leaks and small repairs 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 24-Sep-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 06 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 24-Sep-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 20 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 21-Sep-10 293.63 3810 5249 belt tensioner and fan belt unit 06 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 1 0-Sep-1 0 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 15-Sep-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 07 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE BLAIR GRIFFIN 30-Aug-10 24.49 3820 5249 unit 02 oil change 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 79.96 3820 5211 1 po stamp 
WAL-MART #0490 MARCIAL MARTINEZ 15-Sep-10 3.92 3820 5249 unit 25 motor oil bulk 
WAL-MART MARCIAL MARTINEZ 15-Sep-10 15.12 3820 5249 unit 25 brake fluid gas treatement anti freeze 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 16-Sep-10 24.49 3820 5249 unit 25 oil change 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 16-Sep-10 24.49 3820 5249 unit 27 oil change 

Prepared by County Auditor 
20 10/27/10 

WWW.NETFLIX.COM/CC


.. 
 1 ' .. 


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 21-Sep-10 79.99 3820 5249 unit 27 battery 
UPS OOOOTT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-Aug-10 6.33 3830 5217 return vest to vendor 
UPS OOOOTT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 6-Sep-10 12.19 3830 5217 return vest to vendor 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 GUILLERMO VERA 9-Sep-10 499.80 3830 5249 replace front, rear brakes, pad, rotors 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS GUILLERMO VERA 14-Sep-10 89.75 3830 5249 equipment installation 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019075 GUILLERMO VERA 14-Sep-10 153.94 3830 5249 floor mats for all Pct 3 units 
OREILLY AUTO 00019075 GUILLERMO VERA 17 -Sep-1 0 71.39 3830 5249 vehicle maintenance supplies 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 GUILLERMO VERA 20-Sep-10 640.00 3830 5249 4 tires installed and balanced 
UPS 0000TT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-Aug-10 6.33 3850 5217 return uniform to vendor 
UPS 0000TT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 6-Sep-10 14.24 3850 5217 return uniform to vendor 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY DIANA AMESQUITA 30-Aug-10 271.70 3850 5249 emergency lights/sound for Unit 5511 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Sep-10 130.00 3850 5248 install SUPERVISOR to Unit 5601 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Sep-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change Unit 551 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Sep-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 1 0-Sep-1 0 273.59 3850 5249 lube and oil change 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 1 0-Sep-1 0 277.05 3850 5249 Power steering cooler, labor, pwr steering fld 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 1 0-Sep-1 0 554.00 3850 5249 remanufactured alternator, charge battery 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 13-Sep-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change Unit 1526 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 13-Sep-10 237.71 3850 5249 power steering hose, labor for Unit 5509 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS OSCAR MENDOZA 16-Sep-10 97.50 3850 5249 equipment installation for Unit 5506 
THE LAPTOP SHOP OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Sep-10 125.00 3850 5251 hinge repair for laptop 
BEAR GRAPHICS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 2,508.01 3890 5211 3200 case folders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Sep-10 99.04 4110 5211 2 chair arm replacements 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Sep-10 9.90 4110 5211 2 pen refills 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 17-Sep-10 19.44 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 77 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 0-Sep-1 0 431.58 4195 5211 2 display and business card racks 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Sep-10 26.68 4195 5211 4 tape cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Sep-10 12.73 4195 5211 1 business card rack 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Sep-10 203.06 4195 5211 1 pamphlet display rack 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION DANIELLE HALE 17-Sep-10 170.00 5105 5410 annual professional membership 
EMERGENCY MANAGE MOO OF 00 DANIELLE HALE 20-Sep-10 65.00 5105 5410 annual professional membership 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Sep-10 42.58 5105 5211 1 voice recorder 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROXANA HUNT 20-Sep-10 144.04 5105 5217 postage 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS JULIE GUERRA 6-Sep-10 1,768.27 5110 5211 WeI/ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
NASCO INTERNATIONAL JULIE GUERRA 9-Sep-10 628.26 5110 5211 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
NASCO INTERNATIONAL JULIE GUERRA 9-Sep-10 588.49 5110 5211 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
NASCO INTERNATIONAL JULIE GUERRA 17-Sep-10 8.96 5110 5211 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
NASCO INTERNATIONAL JULIE GUERRA 20-Sep-10 512.87 5110 5211 WeI/ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
NASCO INTERNATIONAL JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 311.96 5110 5211 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
LA PALETERA JULIE GUERRA 30-Aug-10 80.00 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
LA PALETERA JULIE GUERRA 30-Aug-10 15.00 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
QUIZNO'S SUB #13243 JULIE GUERRA 30-Aug-10 205.00 5110 5221 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 

Prepared by County Auditor 
21 10/27/10 

http:1,768.27
http:2,508.01


....• 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

QUIZNO'S SUB #13243 JULIE GUERRA 30-Aug-10 100.00 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
QUIZNO'S SUB #13243 JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 22.69 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
HEB GROCERY #184 JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 87.11 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
HEB GROCERY #253 JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 181.17 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
QUIZNO'S SUB #13243 JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 297.69 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
LA PALETERA JULIE GUERRA 27-Sep-10 80.00 5110 5221 Well ness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS MARK CANTU 27-Sep-10 22.99 5220 5444 mace 
ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 27-Sep-10 173.25 5220 5239 disposal of illegal dumping tires 
USPS 4879830343 ROBERT LUGO 1-Sep-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 2-Sep-10 16.62 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 3-Sep-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 8-Sep-10 5.98 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202304034809863 ROBERT LUGO 8-Sep-10 5.98 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 9-Sep-10 16.62 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 1 0-Sep-1 0 5.98 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 15-Sep-10 6.42 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 17-Sep-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48202804134810671 ROBERT LUGO 21-Sep-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 24-Sep-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 24-Sep-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail outs 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ROBERT LUGO 20-Sep-10 35.90 5220 5249 vehicle oil change 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 22-Sep-10 40.48 5220 5444 Mace and kit 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY YOLANDA MORENO 13-Sep-10 60.75 5220 5248 Ledco Charge Guard U320 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY YOLANDA MORENO 17-Sep-10 527.68 5220 5248 surveillance equipment 
TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALT YOLANDA MORENO 10-Sep-10 205.00 5220 5302 2010 TEHA conference registration 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 0-Sep-1 0 523.97 5330 5211 1 time clock and 2 pks of time cards 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Sep-10 87.42 5330 5211 1 shredder 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Sep-10 47.82 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Sep-10 54.31 5330 5222 food for animals 
AUTOZONE #4211 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Sep-10 54.99 5330 5249 side steps for unit 3101 
AUTOZONE #4211 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Sep-10 54.99 5330 5249 side steps for unit 3102 
AUTOZONE #4211 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Sep-10 54.99 5330 5249 side steps for unit 3104 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 17-Sep-10 39.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance unit 3104 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 17-Sep-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance unit 3102 
4MOST INNOVATIONS LLC JUAN RAMIREZ 30-Aug-10 112.97 5330 5438 supplies for kennel operations 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Sep-10 18.03 5330 5438 supplies for kennel operations 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 24-Sep-10 36.94 5330 5438 supplies for kennel operations 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 24-Sep-10 23.44 5330 5438 supplies for kennel operations 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 24-Sep-10 23.44 5330 5438 refund - supplies for kennels 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 15-Sep-10 28.25 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 22-Sep-10 22.70 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 10-Sep-10 46.41 5330 5222 food for animals 

Prepared by County Auditor 
22 10/27/10 



• • II
" Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
September 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 13-Sep-10 10.50 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 16-Sep-10 61.41 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 28-Sep-10 47.41 5330 5222 food for animals 
ACCESS FORD LTD RAMON HERRERA III 1-Sep-10 23.75 5330 5249 state inspection stickerfor unit 3101 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 RAMON HERRERA III 8-Sep-10 494.40 5330 5249 repair and replace 4 tires on unit 3102 
WAL-MART #0470 RAMON HERRERA III 14-Sep-10 89.00 5330 5249 battery for unit 3103 
UNIVAR USA INC RAMON HERRERA III 30-Aug-10 258.80 5330 5463 bee suits 
SHELL OIL 57542788104 JEFFREY STAPPER 30-Aug-10 5.53 6110 5300 fuel for cotton weigh wagon 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 100.65 6110 5211 5000 sheets of gray paper 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 1,422.62 6110 5211 8 ink cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Sep-10 289.98 6210 5211 2 toner cartridges 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 TALMA BENAVIDES 30-Aug-10 6.48 6210 5211 screws for office furniture 
FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 14-Sep-10 228.00 6210 5249 repairs to 2002 Ford Windstar 
HEB GROCERY #184 TALMA BENAVIDES 6-Sep-10 43.84 6210 5433 demo supplies - Grandparents Raising Grandchildren 
WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Sep-10 1.98 6210 5433 4-H demo supplies 
QUALITY INN - VICTORIA TALMA BENAVIDES 16-Sep-10 74.90 6210 5542 lodging for D11 Fall Program Planing Workshop 
CONTINENTAL 0052604616273 TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Sep-10 23.00 6210 5542 baggage fee for TEAFCS annual meeting 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 IDA GARZA 15-Sep-10 622.75 6310 5261 supplies for the library maintenance 
THE BETTY MILLS COMPANY I IDA GARZA 17-Sep-10 59.93 6310 5261 napkin receptacle liners for womens restrooms 
WW GRAINGER IDA GARZA 22-Sep-10 81.32 6310 5261 engraver for bldg and maintenance supplies 
GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 3-Sep-10 290.00 6310 1401 supplies 
GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 27-Sep-10 65.82 6310 1401 office supplies 
GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING LAURA CHAPA 17-Sep-10 159.50 6310 5218 reference book for collection 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 17-Sep-10 151.23 6310 5218 patron book requests 

Total Charges 187,470.49 2,913.18 
Less: August Charges on Download (14,591.96) (172.52) 
Add: September Charges not on Downloa 37,551.85 467.89 

210,430.38 3,208.55 

/~
Prepared by County Auditor 

23 10/27/10 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Monthly Revenue report

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue report in accordance with LGC 114.044 for September 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Monthly Revenue report



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for September 2010 

as of November 1, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date November 10, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

Nueces County Auditor 

DEPT. 
CODE DEPARTMENT 

REPORT 
MONTH 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Sep-10 ../ 

0160 Airport Fund Sep-10 ../ 

0180 Coastal Management Sep-10 ../ 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Sep-10 ../ 

1180 County Clerk Collections Sep-10 ../ 

1324 County Sheriff Inmate Benefit Sep-10 ../ 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Sep-10 ../ 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Sep-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Sep-10 ../ 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Sep-10 ../ 

1359 Robstown &SanJuan Parks Sep-10 ../ 

1710 Animal Control Sep-10 ../ 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Sep-10 ../ 

3480 Juvenile Probation Sep-10 ../ 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Sep-10 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Sep-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Sep-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Sep-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Sep-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Sep-10 Late 10/28/2010 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Sep-10 ../ 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Sep-10 ../ 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Sep-10 ../ 

3890 Medical Examiner Sep-10 ../ 

4190 Senior Community Services Sep-10 ../ 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for September 2010 

as of November 1, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date November 10, 2010 

REPORT 
REPORT STATUS 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Sep-10 ~ 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Sep-10 ~ 

1200 Gen. Services Account Sep-10 ~ 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Sep-10 ~ 

1200 Property Tax Acct Sep-10 ~ 

1200 V I T Escrow Sep-10 ~ 

1200 IRP Funds Sep-10 ~ 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Sep-10 ~ 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Sep-10 ~ 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Sep-10 ~ 

3621 Precinct 2. Place 1 Sep-10 ~ 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Sep-10 ~ 

3630 Precinct 3 Sep-10 ~ 

3640 Precinct 4 Sep-10 ~ 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Sep-10 ~ 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Sep-10 ~ 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Sep-10 ~ 

3820 Precinct 2 Sep-10 ~ 

3830 Precinct 3 Sep-10 ~ 

3840 Precinct 4 Sep-10 ~ 

3850 Precinct 5 Sep-10 ~ 

LAST 

REPORT 


SUBMTTED 


Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Grant Closeout

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Grant Closeout



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief AccountantCounty Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on November 10,2010 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout reports are herein submitted for the following grants: 

Probation Rules Enforcement Grant Dept. 2099 Fiscal Period 09/01109 - 8/3111 0 
Fugitive Apprehension Task Force Dept. 2338 Fiscal Period 10/01108 - 5/31/10 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
report above is respectfully presented for approval. 

Submitted by: _~~_hf--r--...;;;fl~!.L:a~'~/\/'b;u 
Margaret (Peg ) Hayes 
County Auditor 
November 10,2010 

901 leopard street 1m 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (3&1) 888-055& • Fax: (3& 1) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


«, 
Grant Closeout Summary Report 

(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 
October 13. 2010 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Probation Rules Enforcement Program 
Depl2099 13363-11 911109 to 8131110 

Grantor Agency ...:Offi.-;......lc..;..e.;;...:...of;...t;...h.;,.;;e_G..;..o..;..v_-_C...:ri..;..m..;..i;;.;.na...:I...:J...:u.;,.;;s....;;;ti...:c..;..e....;;;D...:iv~____State E:e~Funds 
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Chris Vaughn Tel No: 512-475-2440 

Application prepared by: Homer Flores Juvenile Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Homer FloreslDeanna Saldana 361-561-6049 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 03104109 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ...... '" ....... , .... '" ..... , 09116109 

Date of Notice of Contract Award............ '" '" ................................ . 09102109 

Sources of Local Funds: General Fund $ 1,975.00 

Sources of Other Match: T JPC - Title IV-E $ 25,390.50 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 48,673 48.673 = 0 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [K] 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds a portion of the salary of a Probation Rules 
Enforcement Officer. 

Was the grant successful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO __Y_E_S_____ 

Explain: By providing a portion of the officer's salary Nueces County was able to maintain 
this position. 

http:25,390.50


-, 
Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

42% Local Funds 4% 
Other Match 

54% 

5123 Salaries 37,814 16,638 1,667 19,631 
5126 Temporary 
5131 LongevtlY 
5150 Employee Benefits 10,859 4,669 308 5,760 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 T ele & Utilities 
5240 M & R EQuip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 48,673 21,307 1,975 25,391 

Have all grant funds been received~o (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, '~i~ still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Ortr Ortr Ortr Ortr 

1.) Request for Funds Sylvia Segovia rKJ rKJ rKJ rKJ 
2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Sylvia Segovia rKJ rKJ rKJ rKJ 
3.) 0 0 0 0 
4.) 0 0 0 0 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

Prepar 
lolt.o\$O~O 

Approve 
Date 

. /u-.;l -/0 
Date 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Mr. Homer Flores, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

on October 6,2010 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
2338 

Dept 
DJMS-09-79-M-0181 10/01/08·09/30/10 

Grantor Agency US Marshals Service State or Federal Funds 
-------------------circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Oralia Olalde Tel No: 

Application prepared by: Juanita Cabrera Sheriffs Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 361-886-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court... .. .................... . 04129/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 04/29/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 01/14/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 8,292 8,500 = 208 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 


Officer not able to incur all overtime on the Grant due to funds and duties preformed for 

other grants. 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none m 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds overtime pay for law enforcement officers 
when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant successful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ___Y_E_S_____ 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 5,000 5,000 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 T ele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip ! 

5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 3,500 3,500 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 8,500 8,500 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? YES NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pendillg? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 

2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 
3.) 0 0 0 0 
4.) 0 0 0 0 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

I 

I 
I 

Prepared b'J-;:~~~~L..-!",:,,::,=:J:,.~~::::::.:~~9/!;;221::!.:2~O~1~O 
Date 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



cc-reg Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Approve Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid 

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lots 76 and 77, Block 1, San Pedro Addition in the amount of $500.00.

2. Lots 58 and 59, Block 4, Airport Park Addition in the amount of $1,600.00.

3. Lot 12, Block 3, Brentwood Village Addition in the amount of $5,000.00.

4. Lots 14, 15 and 16, Block 4, West End Addition to Robstown in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. Lots 27 and 28, Block 2, Blue Bonnet Addition in the amount of $500.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Tax Resale properties

























cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Regional Health Awareness Board Update

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update from Dr. James Mobley, Chairman, Regional Health Awareness Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Receive presentation from the Nueces River Authority regarding the Nueces River Watershed Protection Plan

for the Lower Nueces River.

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from the Nueces River Authority regarding the Nueces River Watershed Protection Plan for the

Lower Nueces River.

BACKGROUND

Receive presentation from Rocky Fruend, Nueces River Authority, regarding the Nueces River Watershed Protection

Plan for the Lower Nueces River for areas between Lake Corpus Christi and the saltwater barrier dam. 

The planning effort is funded by the City of Corpus Christi through the Nueces River Authority as the project

manager. The focus of the planning process will be to provide for better water quality and source water protection for

the Corpus Christi regional water supply providing the drinking water source for nearly half a million people

throughout the region. 

The project manager is in the process of contacting and informing all relevant stakeholders about the process and

soliciting for participation as appropriate. Area stakeholders include local, state and federal government, private

industry, landowners and local conservation organizations. To date, Nueces County has provided representation at

several meetings and are serving on numerous committees. Department representation includes Commissioner Mike

Pusley, Office of Commissioners Court Administration, Grants Department and the Office of Emergency

Management. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Watershed Protection Plan



Watershed Protection Plan
 for the 

 Lower Nueces River 
 

Presentation to Nueces County
 Commissioners’

 
Court

 

November 10, 2010
November 10, 2010



Coastal Bend 
 Regional Water 
 Planning Area

 (Region N)

November 10, 2010



Geographic Scope

November 10, 2010



Watershed Protection Plan

November 10, 2010

• 9 Elements
• 1.  Identification of causes and sources
• 2.  Estimate of load reductions needed
• 3.  Description of management measures needed
• 4.  Technical and financial assistance needed
• 5.  Information and education strategy
• 6.  Implementation schedule
• 7.  Interim milestones
• 8.  Criteria to determine load reductions
• 9.  Effectiveness monitoring



Watershed Protection Plan

November 10, 2010

• 6 Steps
• 1.  Build partnerships
• 2.  Characterize the watershed
• 3.  Set goals / Identify solutions
• 4.  Design Implementation Program
• 5.  Implement Watershed Plan
• 6.  Measure progress and make adjustments



Stakeholders

November 10, 2010

Water Right Permit Holders / 
Water Intakes
• City of Corpus Christi
• Nueces County WCID #3
• Flint Hills Resources
• SPMWD
• Hoechst Celanese (Bishop)
• Knolle Farms

Cities / Communities
• City of Corpus Christi
• City of Mathis
• Sandia
• San Patricio
• Sandy Hollow



Stakeholders

November 10, 2010

Counties
• Nueces
• San Patricio
• Jim Wells

Permitted Discharges
• Wright Materials

Drainage Districts
• San Patricio County

Golf Courses / Homeowners Associations
• River Hills

Land and Property Owners (through local SWCDs)



Stakeholders

November 10, 2010

State Representatives
• Abel Herrero (Nueces Co.)
• Todd Hunter (San Patricio Co.)
• Yvonne Toureilles (Jim Wells Co.)

State Senators
• Chuy Hinojosa (Nueces Co. and Jim Wells Co.)
• Judith Zaffirini (San Patricio Co.)

US Representatives
• Solomon Ortiz (Nueces)
• Ruben Hinojosa (San Patricio Co. and Jim Wells Co.)



Stakeholders

November 10, 2010

Resources Agencies
• NRCS / SWCDs
• TCEQ
• TWDB
• TSSWCB
• USGS
• TDA
• TPWD
• EPA
• USFWS
• TxDOT
• TGLO
• CBBEP



Watershed Protection Plan

November 10, 2010

• Plan Drivers
• Enhance Coastal Zone
• Enhance Parks/Recreation Areas
• Enhance Water Security
• Improve Water Quality
• Manage Future Planning/Development
• Satisfy Regulatory Requirements
• Prevent Degradation
• Protect Drinking/Source Water
• Protect Endangered Species
• Restore/Protect Habitat



Watershed Protection Plan

November 10, 2010

• Additional Activities
• CR 73 Cleanup
• CIAP Application 
• Water Quality Monitoring and WTP Modifications
• Nueces County – FEMA Grant
• San Patricio County Parks



Next Steps

November 10, 2010

• Contact additional Stakeholders
• Phone calls / meetings / presentations

• Full Stakeholder meeting 
• January or February 2011

• Writing /compiling the Plan
• Subcommittee / stakeholder input



Questions?

November 10, 2010



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Urban Counties Policy Committee Nomination

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution nominating County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. to serve on the Texas

Conference of Urban Counties Policy Committee for the 2010-2011 term.

BACKGROUND

The Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) Policy Committee is made up of commissioners and judges from the CUC

membership.  Nueces County falls within the "Group A" counties which have a population of more than 200,000 but

less than 400,000 (Bell, Brazoria, Cameron, Galveston, Jefferson, Lubbock, McLennan, Nueces, and Williamson). 

Group A has six (6) seats on the policy committee.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Cazalas was nominated by the Commissioners Court, and Appointed by the voting members of the

Group A counties, to serve for the 2010-2011 term.  At the January 12, 2011 CUC membership meeting an election

to select a replacement for Commissioner Cazalas will be held.  In order for a member of the Commissioners Court

to be eligible for election he/she must obtain a resolution approving the nomination.

Judge Neal is requesting the Court to consider nominating him for placement on the CUC ballet for election to the

Policy Committee member.

 

Attachments

Link: Urban Counties resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
URBAN COUNTIES POLICY COMMITTEE NOMINATION 

 
WHEREAS, The Texas Conference of Urban Counties was established in 1975 to represent the interests of the urban 
counties in Texas and is reliant on member participation to continue to be effective in impacting state policy decisions; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has found participation in the Urban Counties to be of great benefit to Nueces County and 
to urban counties in general; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Conference of Urban Counties membership has recognized the value of including county 
commissioners courts in the nominating process for the Policy Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County wishes to ensure that the Urban Counties Policy Committee has members who have the 
full support of their respective commissioners courts; and 
 
WHEREAS, County Judge Samuel L. Neal Jr. has expressed an interest in serving on the Policy Committee to 
represent the interest of Nueces County in the policy development process of the Texas Conference of Urban Counties;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, hereby nominates County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. to serve on the Policy Committee for the 2010-2011 term. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE  
10TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

2011 Holiday Calendar

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director  Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2011 Nueces County Holiday Calendar.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: 2011 HolidayCalendar



County ofNueces 

MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

Friday 
Monday 
Monday 
Monday 
Monday 
Friday 
Thursday-Friday 
Friday 
Monday 

8 
OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS~op~ Commissioner 
Precinct 4 LOYD NEAL 


County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 


901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


Proposed 

2011 


HOLIDAY CALENDAR 


December 31,2010 New Year's Day Holiday 
January 17,2011 County Civil Rights Holiday 
May 30, 2011 Memorial Day 
July 4,2011 Independence Day 
September 5, 2011 Labor Day 
November 11,2011 Veterans Day 
November 24-25, 2011 Thanksgiving Holidays 
December 23, 2011 Christmas Eve Holiday 
December 26,2011 Christmas Day Holiday 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

2011 Court Schedule

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the proposed Commissioners Court meeting schedule for calendar year 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: 2011 CCT Schedule

Link: 2011 MonthlyCalendar



PROPOSED COMMISSIONERS COURT 2011 SCHEDULE 


DAYIDATE TIME 

Wednesday, January 5,2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, February9, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, February23, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, March9, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, March23, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, Apri16, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, Apri120, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, May 4, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, June 1,2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, Ju1y27, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, August 10,2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, August 24, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, September 14,2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, September28, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, October 12,2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, October26, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, November9, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, November 3 0, 2011 9:00 am 

Wednesday, December 14,2011 9:00 am 

The above schedule is provided for planring purposes. Meeting dates may be added or deleted to meet the 
needs of the Commissioners Court. 

Z:\COURT ADMINISTRATION\AGENDA ITEMS\COURT SCHEDULE 2011.DOC 



January 2011 February 2011 

5u Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 5u Mo Tu We Th Fr SaJanuary 2011 1 1 2 3 4 5 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 
30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Dec 26 27 28 29 30 31 Jan 1, 11 

...... 
C'I'I , 
<D 
N;:;. 
...... 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9:00am Commissioners 


Court Meeting 
r-... , 
N ....... 
...... 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
11:30am CUC Luncheo 

n ...... "'" , 
~ ...... 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
I County Civil Riahts Holl 

...... 
N , 
<D ...... ....... 
...... 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
9:00am Commissioners 

co Court Meeting N , 
C'I'I 
N ....... 
...... 

30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 5 

~ , 
0 
C'I'I ....... 
...... 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 8:50 AM 



February 2011 March 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaFebruary 2011 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jan 30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 5 

lJ"I 
.0 
Q) 

LL. , 
0 
M 
c:: 

..!!! 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9:00am Commissioners 

"I 
Court Meeting 

.--I , 1l:30am CUC Luncheo 

'" .0 
n 

Q) 
LL. 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
l County Judges & Commissioners Continuing Education (Austin) J 

m 
.--I , 
M 
.--I 

.0 
Q) 

LL. 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
9:00am Commissioners 

Court Meeting 
"I'" , 
0 
"I 
.0 
Q) 

LL. 

27 28 Marl 2 3 4 5 

lJ"I 

~ 

'-

'" 
, 

I' 
"I 

Q) 

LL. 


Steve Waterman 1 10/22/20108:51 AM 

.0 



2 

March 2011 April 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaMarch 2011 1 2 3 4 5 1 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Feb 27 28 Marl 2 3 4 5 

l NACO Legislative Confen 
LI'\ 
~ 

to 
~ , 
l"
N 
.0 
(\) 

LL. 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
NACO Legislative Conference (Washingtion D.C) J 

N 9:00am Commissioners 
.-I , Court Meeting 
\D 11:30am cue Luncheo~ 

to 
~ n 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

en 
.-I , 
M 
.-I 
~ 

to 

~ 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
9:00am Commissioners 

\D Court Meeting 
N , 
a 
N 
~ 

to 

~ 

27 28 29 30 31 Apr 1 2 

N 

a. « , 
l"
N 
~ 

to 

~ 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:04 AM 



April 2011 May 2011 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaApril 2011/ 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Mar 27 28 29 30 31 Apr 1 2 

N 

0.. 
<I: , 
r-. 
N 
~ 

to 

~ 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9:00am Commissioners 

Court Meeting 
m , 11:30am CUC Luncheo 
M 

0.. n 
<I: 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

'" ..... , 
a ..... 
0.. 
<I: 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
9:00am Commissioners 

M Court Meeting 
N , 
r-. ..... 
0.. 
<I: 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
1l:30am CUC Luncheo 

a n 
M , 
'<t 
N 

0.. 
<I: 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:04 AM 



May 2011 June 2011 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaMay 2011 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

May 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 


l County Government Week 
 J 

9:00am Commissioners ..... , Court Meeting 
...... 
>

::;?:'" 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

<:t ...... , 
<Xl 
>

::;?:'" 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
9:00am Commissioners 

...... Court Meeting 
N , 11:30am CUC Luncheo 
LI'> ...... n 
>

::;?:'" 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

<Xl 
N , 
N 
N 
>

::;?:'" 

29 30 31 Jun 1 2 3 4 

l Memorial DAy J 
<:t 
c: 
~ , 
0'0 
N 

~ 
::;?: 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:04 AM 



June 2011 July 2011 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaJune 2011 1 2 3 4 1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

May 29 30 31 Jun 1 2 3 4 
9:00am Commissioners 

<:t Court Meeting c 
:::J 
~ , 
0'\ 
"I 
>
~ '" 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
I So Tx Coun v Judaes & Commissioners Conf (McAllen) 1 

,...., 11:30am CUC Luncheo 
,...., 
, n 

LI'I 
C 
:::J 
~ 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
9:00am Commissioners 

00 Court Meeting ,...., 
, 

"I,...., 
C 
:::J 
~ 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

LI'I 
"I , 
0'\,...., 
C 
:::J 
~ 

26 27 28 29 30 Jull 2 
9:00am Commissioners 

"I Court Meeting 
"S 
~ , 
"I'" 
C 
:::J 
~ 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:05 AM 



July 2011 August 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaJuly 2011 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 
31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jun 26 27 28 29 30 Jull 2 

N 

:; 
~ , 
1.0 
N 
c: 
:J 
~ 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
[ Independence Day [ 

'" , 
(Y) 

:; 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
9:00am Commissioners [ NACO Conference (Portland) [ 

1.0 
r-I , Court Meeting 

0 
r-I 

:; 
~ 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
NACO Conference (Portland) J 

(Y) 

N , 
r-
r-I 

:::J 
~ 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
9:00am Commissioners 

0 
(Y) , Court Meeting 

'1" 
N 

:; 
~ 

31 Aug 1 2 3 4 5 6 
1.0 

O'l 
:::J « , 

r-I 
(Y) 

:; 
~ 

I 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:05 AM 



August 2011 September 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaAugust 2011 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jul31 Aug 1 2 3 4 5 6 

CD 

en 
::J 

<t: , 
...... 
M 

"S 
~ 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9:00am Commissioners 

Court Meeting 
M ...... 

, 

r--
en 
::J 
<t: 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
11:30am CUC Luncheo 

n0 
N , 
<:t ...... 
en 
::J 

<t: 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
[ TAC Annual Conference & Expo (Austin) -~ 

r--- 9:00am Commissioners 
N , Court Meeting 
...... 
N 

en 
::J 

<t: 

28 29 30 31 Sep 1 2 3 

M 
Q. 
Q) 

V1 , 
00 
N 

en 
::J 

<t: 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:05 AM 



September 2011 October 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaSeptember 2011 1 2 3 1 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 	 Saturday 

Aug 28 	 29 30 31 Sep 1 2 3 

N'I 
0.. 
CIJ 
In , 
00 
N 
CI 
:::l 

<C 

4 	 5 6 7 8 9 10 

I Labor Day 1 


0 
.-I , 
<:t 
0.. 
CIJ 
In 

11 	 12 13 14 15 16 17 
9:00am Commissioners 

Court Meeting r-.. 
.-I , 
.-I 
.-I 
0.. 
CIJ 
In 

18 	 19 20 21 22 23 24 

<:t 
N , 
00 
.-I 
0.. 
CIJ 
In 

25 	 26 27 28 29 30 Oct 1 
9:00am Commissioners 

.-I .... 	 Court Meeting 
u 
0 , 
LI'l 
N 
0.. 
CIJ 
In 

Steve Waterman 	 1 10/22/2010 9:06 AM 



5 

October 2011 November 2011 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaOctober 2011 1 1 2 3 4 

2 
9 

16 
23 
30 

3 
10 
17 
24 
31 

4 
11 
18 
25 

S 
12 
19 
26 

6 
13 
20 
27 

7 
14 
21 
28 

8 
15 
22 
29 

6 
13 
20 
27 

7 
14 
21 
28 

8 
15 
22 
29 

9 
16 
23 
30 

10 
17 
24 

11 
18 
2S 

12 
19 
26 

Sep 25 
Sunday 

26 
Monday 

27 
Tuesday 

28 
Wednesday 

29 
Thursday 

30 
Friday 

Oct 1 
Saturday 

0 
m , 
LJ"I 

~ 

r--. , 
N 

2J ...... 

2 3 

I 
4 5 

County Judqe and Commissioners Conf (Odessa) 

11:30am CUC Luncheo 
n 

6 

I 
7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
9:00am Commissioners 

"'" ...... , 
Court Meeting 

~ ...... 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

...... 
N , 
I.D 
...... 
2J 
...... 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

00 
N , 
m 

9:00am Commissioners 
Court Meeting 

~ ...... 

30 31 Nov 1 2 3 4 5 

::t ...... ...... , 
0 
m 
2J ...... 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/2010 9:06 AM 



November 2011 December 2011 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr SaNovember 2011 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Oct 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 4 5 

LI'\ 

>
0 
Z , 
0 
co 
+"'
U 
0 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

9:00am Commissioners I Veterans Day I 


Court Meeting 

N 
M 

<.D 

>
0 
z 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

0"0 
M , 
co 
M 

>
0 z 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
[ Thanksqivinq Holidays [ 

<.D 
N , 
0 
N 

>
0 
z 

27 28 29 30 Dec 1 2 3 
9:00am Commissioners 

co 
u Court Meeting 
ClI 

0 , 
l" 
N 

>
0 
z 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/20109:06 AM 



--

December 2011 January 2012 

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Me Tu We Th Fr SaDecember 2011 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 

Nov 27 

Sunday 

28 
Monday 

29 
Tuesday 

30 
Wednesday 

Dec 1 
Thursday 

2 

Friday 

3 

Saturday 

N) 

u 
Q) 

0 

t-
N 

>
0 
z 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

0 
.--i , 
<;)

u 
<J) 

0 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
9:00am Commissioners 

Court Meeting t-
.--i , 
.--i 
.--i 
U 
Q) 

0 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
L____.__ .__________J l Christmas Eve Holiday] 

<;)
N , 
00 
.--i 
U 
<J) 

0 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
[ Christmas Day Holiday[ 

.--i 
N) , 
LJ"l 
N 
u 
Q) 

0 

Steve Waterman 1 10/22/20109:06 AM 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Enter Into Listing Agreement with Clark Flato - 604 Lincoln Ave, Robstown, Texas

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of listing agreement with Real Estate Broker Clark Flato for the purpose

of listing the former Human Services Building (604 Lincoln Ave., Robstown, Texas) on a multiple-listing service for

sale.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010, the Nueces County Commissioners Court approved the sale of this property.  The method of

sale preferred by the Commissioners Court is by listing agreement.  The Commissioners Court may sell the property

to the highest bidder once the property has been listed on a mulitiple listing service for a minimum period of 30

days.  The asking price to be listed is $65,000.  If an offer is made on the property, that offer will be brought back to

Commissioners Court for consideration.  The listing agreement provides that the County WILL reserve the mineral

interest on the property.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Exclusive Listing Agreement













cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Contract Amendment No. 1, Tx Department of Rural Affairs

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Contract Amendment No. 1 with Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the

purpose of allowing them to place a business sign at the County Building, 155 S. Ash Street, Bishop, Texas.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Nueces County and the Office of Rural Community Affairs entered into an office space

agreement for use of office space at the County Building located at 155 S. Ash Street, Bishop, Texas.  Texas

Department of Rural Affairs, formerly known as ORCA, would like to amend their contract in order to have

authorization to place a  2’ x 6’ aluminum business sign to the right of the main entry to the county building.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Amendment No. 1







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for Nueces County Advisory Boards.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

b.  Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;

c.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board.

BACKGROUND

The listed boards have positions expiring December 31, 2010, the number of positions varying on each board. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening the following boards for applications today, November 10, 2010, closing November 24, 2010

at 5 p.m. Appoint replacements at the December 1, 2010 Commissioners Court:

a. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

b. Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;

c. Nueces County Child Welfare Board. 

Attachments

Link: Spohn Board of Trustees

Link: Port Authority Board

Link: Child Welfare Board









cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Contract Amendment #3 for Twin Lakes Contract

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the ratification of Amendment #3 to the Texas Community Development Program Contract

#728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was designed

to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed, will

resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

Amendment #1 for the contract was approved by Commissioners Court on July 14, 2010 to extend the contract

period to September 21, 2010. The contractor then experienced 15 days of rain delays between the end of June and

September, some of which were caused by Tropical Storm Hermine. With the ground saturated and the rain creating

water ponds in some areas of Twin Lakes, the contractor requested 45 additional days to complete the project.

Therefore, Amendment #2 extended the final contract period to November 5, 2010.

Despite receiving the two amendments, additional time is needed for construction completion and project closeout.

The rain created issues with all the land borings and due to naturally occurring small bodies of water in the area, the

borings for the water lines have been difficult. Amendment #3 extends the final contract period to May 6, 2011. 

There is no fiscal impact related to this amendment.

Attachments

Link: Twin Lakes Contract Amendment #3



AMENDMENT NO.3 TO 

TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 


CONTRACT NO. 728125 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF RURAL AFFAIRS 


AND THE 

COUNTY OF NUECES 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

Section 1. 

The Texas Department of Rural Affairs, an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"Department", and the County of Nueces, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", do hereby contract 
and agree to amend their original contract, as initially executed by the Executive Director of the 
Department effective June 22, 2008, for the performance of colonia fund construction fund activities. 

Section 2. 

The parties hereto agree to amend the contract identified in Section 1 above by deleting in its entirety 
Section 2, Contract Period, and replacing it with the following: 

Section 2. CONTRACT PERIOD 

This contract and agreement shall commence on June 22, 2008, and shall 
terminate on May 6, 2011, unless otherwise specifically provided by the terms of 
this contract. 

Section 3. 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall become effective on November 6,2010. 

Section 4. 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall require no change to previously approved funding. 

Section 5. 

The parties hereto agree that all of the terms of the contract identified in Section 1 above shall remain 
in effect and shall continue to govern except to the extent that they conflict with the terms of this 
amendment. 

Section 6. 

The parties hereto agree that nothing in this amendment shall be construed as authorizing any 
violation of federal, state or local laws or regulations as they pertain to the contract identified in 
Section 1 above. 

Page 1 of 2 



Section 7. 

By the signing of this amendment, the parties hereto expressly understand and agree that this 
amendment shall become a part of the contract identified above in Section 1 above as though it were 
set forth word for word therein. 

WITNESS OUR HANDS EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 6, 2010. 

Approved and accepted on behalf of the Texas Department of Rural Affairs. 

Charles S. (Charlie) Stone, Executive Director 
Texas Department of Rural Affairs 

This contract amendment is not effective unless signed by the Executive Director of the Texas 
Department of Rural Affairs, or his/her authorized designee. 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Waco Street Jail HVAC Upgrade – Change Order No. 1 

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $47,255.00 to a contract with T. L.

Mechanical, Inc. for the Waco Street Jail HVAC Upgrade.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with T.L. Mechanical, Inc. for the Waco Street Jail

HVAC Upgrade.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order removes and replaces 10 existing dual duct Variable-Air-Volume HVAC boxes with new

controls and duct work in the Waco Street Jail HVAC system.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$47,255.00

Transfer funds from project #19175006 (Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants) to project

#19175004.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1













cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Waco Street HVAC Upgrade

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Waco Street Jail HVAC Upgrade.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with T. L. Mechanical, Inc. for the replacement of

existing HVAC equipment and associated ducts, piping, exhaust fan, controls, and electrical in the old and new

Waco Street Jail facility. 

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on October 6, 2010 by representatives of Nueces County Public Works,

GPM Engineering, T. L. Mechanical, and Waco Street Jail staff. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

NONE

Attachments

Link: Jail HVAC Upgrade







cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Engineering Services Contract - Juvenile HVAC

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the selection of NRG Engineering to provide engineering services for the

replacement of two chillers at the Juvenile Justice Center; and authorize execution of an Engineering

Services Contract with NRG Engineering.

BACKGROUND

The current air conditioning system in the Juvenile Detention Center is not adequate to meet current and

future needs.  The HVAC system operates with two, 20 year old chillers.

DISCUSSION

Currently one chiller needs a new compressor, but parts are not available because of its age.  The proposed

Engineering Services Contract provides for the preparation of plans and specifications for the replacement

of the chillers and any required modification of the air conditioning system.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $795,000

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$64,625.00 from the 2007 Certificate of Obligation

Project #1917-5310/19177004-5310

Attachments

Link: Engineering Services Contract (2)







































cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Juvenile Justice Center HVAC

Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge system.

BACKGROUND

On September 16, 2009 Nueces County entered into a contract with Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting

Company, Inc. for the removal and replacement of nine air handling units, six exhaust fans, twenty four dampers and

various valves and fittings for the Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on September 13, 2010 by representatives of Nueces County Public

Works, Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc., Miller & Miller Mechanical, and Juvenile Justice Center staff. The

project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Substantial Completion









cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

IFB 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2 RMB Regional Fairgrounds Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to contract with SafeNet Services, LLC. for Improvements

Package No. 2 for the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

On July 14, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC. , for Improvements Package

No. 2 for the RMB Regional Fairgrounds.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order incorporates additional items of work that are deemed necessary to allow the completion of

Improvements Package No. 2 RMB Regional Fairgrounds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

FISCAL IMPACT: $33,486.51 

Contingency amount available $190,785.81 before Change Order No.1.

Contingency amount available $157,299.30 after Change Order No.1.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1





















































cc-reg Item #: 4.C.6. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Construction Materials Testing for Improvements Package No. 2 - Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Rock Engineering & Testing Laboratory, Inc. as the company to provide

construction materials testing for Improvements Package No. 2 – Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and

authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the testing services.

BACKGROUND

On July 14, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC for the Improvements Package

No. 2 – Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground. As part of the inspection of the work it is necessary to provide for

testing of various construction materials.

DISCUSSION

The testing proposal includes routine testing of construction material necessary to insure materials incorporated into

the project meet or exceed project specifications. The proposal has been reviewed and is considered adequate and

reasonable.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$33,464.00

Available contingency fund $224,249.81

Attachments

Link: Improvement Package No 2























cc-reg Item #: 4.C.7. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Solid Waste Collection Rate Change

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a rate increase for residential solid waste collection in the rural areas of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

The solid waste collection contractor for the rural areas of Nueces County is Absolute Waste Services, Inc.

DISCUSSION

The contract provides for yearly rate changes based upon fluctuations in the Consumer Price Index, as stipulated in

Section 15.2 of the contract.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

An increase in the residential solid waste collection fee from the current rate of $23.87 per month to $24.33.

Attachments

Link: Absolute Waste













cc-reg Item #: 4.C.8. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Amendment to Engineering Services Contract

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 with Gresham Smith and Partners to provide

environmental engineering assistance for remediation at Hazel Bazemore Park extending the contract to December

31, 2013.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County and Gresham Smith and Partners entered into an Engineering Services contract on May 27, 2009, to

provide environmental engineering assistance for the proposed environmental remediation at Hazel Bazemore Park.

The existing contract expires on December 31, 2010.

DISCUSSION

Contract Amendment No. 1 extends the contract expiration date to December 31, 2013.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Contract Amendment No. 1

Link: Contract (2)



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

CHUCK CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 

NUECES COUNTY AND GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS. 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Gresham Smith & Partners entered into an Engineering Services Contract for the oversight 
of waste removal at Hazel Bazemore Park on May 27, 2009; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract provides for modifying the duration of the work; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional requirements by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality require that the contract termination date 
be extended in order for the Engineer to comply with his duties as set in the Contract. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Engineer in consideration of the mutual agreements contained the original contract, 
herein, and additional time for completion of the Contract do hereby mutually agree: 
 

1. The second sentence of Article 3 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: “This contract shall 
terminate at the close of business on December 31, 2013. “ 

2. The first sentence of Article 18 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: “This contract shall 
terminate at the close of business on December 31, 2013, unless extended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements.” 

3. All other provisions of the contract shall remain the same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Gresham Smith and Partners have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

WITNESS our hands on this ____________ day of November 2010. 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY                                                                                               GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS 

 
 
 

By: _____________________________                                                                 By: ______________________________ 
       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President 
       NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________         
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk                                         
                                                               
 
 







































cc-reg Item #: 4.C.9. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction

in the amount of $18,160.00.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Co. for the Packery Channel

Park Road Maintenance Construction.

DISCUSSION

This change order adds additional roadway length and parking lot surface. Proposed work includes hot mix level up

and one course surface treatment seal coat.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$18,160.00*

* Funding source is Department 190104

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1.











cc-reg Item #: 4.C.10. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction-Change Order No. 1 

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the contract with J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. in the amount

of $3,330 for I. B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction.

BACKGROUND

On September 22, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. for the I.B. Magee Jr.

Park Road Maintenance Construction.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds the existing RV dump station area for surface hot mix level-up and one course surface

treatment seal coat.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$3,330.00*

* Funding source is Department 0128

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1.











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB. No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Pier Expansion Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2862-10 
BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSION 

 
OCTOBER 12, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

3TI, Inc. Y Y Y 843,000.00 

KJM Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y 851,540.00 

Journeyman Construction Y Y Y 863,000.00 

SafeNet Services LLC. Y Y Y 880,727.00 

Alpha Building Corporation Y Y Y 925,000.00 

Sal-Con, Inc. N Y Y 1,161,000.00 

     

     
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2859-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2859-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the proposal is to provide, operate and maintain the facilities and furnish services for the

accommodation and convenience of the public at Horace Caldwell Pier for a term of three (3) years with a three (3)

year renewal option.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: RFP 2859-10 Proposal Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2859-10 
CONCESSION SERVICE FOR HORACE CALDWELL PIER 

OCTOBER 20, 2010 - 2:00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 
Add 

No. 2 
Add 

No. 3 

Yehoram Maymon Y Y N¹ N¹ 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
1: Offeror submitted Addendum’s #2 & #3 after time for proposal submittal. 
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project consists of constructing a new restroom building and a new outdoor covered pavilion. The

project includes a Boys Little League Baseball Field, Girls Softball Field, multi-purpose field, multi-purpose trail,

picnic areas, covered park benches, exercise stations, nature conservation area, nature trail, playground, and

xeriscape landscaping. This project also requires establishing basic utility infrastructure for the proposed site.

The work to be completed under the contract shall include the following:

a. New Outdoor Covered Pavilion: Construct a concrete grade beam and slab-structure as a base for a new 1,500 SF

covered, outdoor pavilion consisting of a pre-engineered metal building system.

b. New Restroom Building: Concrete grade beam and slab structure as a base for a new 476 SF CMU restroom

building with a galvalum “R” panel metal roof system over traditional wood roof framing.

c. Site Elements: The site contains various site elements such as picnic areas, covered park benches, and exercise

stations. Follow the plans and specifications to determine which elements require providing materials for said

elements and/or construction of said elements. The Owner will be providing and/or installing some of these elements.

d. Outdoor Amenities: The site contains various outdoor sporting amenities such as a Boys Little League Baseball

Field, a Girls Softball Field, an 8-foot wide multi-purpose field, multi-purpose trail, playground, natural conservation

area, tree plantings, 8-foot wide nature trail, and xeriscape landscaping with drip irrigation. The Bidder is responsible

for providing the material and labor to construct these outdoor amenities. The Owner will be providing and installing

the playground equipment.

This Bid also contains 2 Additive Alternate Bids consisting of:

Additive Alternate 1: A septic system complete and in place based on 100 people using the complex in one day.

Bidder shall also provide the design of the system from a certified installer. 

Additive Alternate 2: A septic system complete and in place based on 400 people using the complex in one day.

Bidder shall also provide the design of the system from a certified installer.

DISCUSSION

The project is to be paid from a grant from TPWD for a Texas Recreation and Parks Account Program (TRPA).  This

grant is a 50-50 matching grant of which the match amount will come form Commissioners Longoria Pct 2 County

funds,  Acct. No 19153400.  Grant #2709 Banquete Community Park.  

Attachments

Link: IFB 2863-10 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2863-10 
BANQUETE PARK PHASE II 

 
OCTOBER 28, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Additive Alternate 
#1 Amount 

Additive Alternate 
#2 Amount 

SafeNet Services Y Y Y $ 748,071.00 $ 21,965.00 $ 57,845.00 

A.M.S.R. Inc./AM Services N Y Y $ 755,158.00 $ 23,975.00 $ 62,875.00 

KJM Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y $ 826,470.00 $ 21,823.00 $ 56,908.00 

Alpha Building, Corp. Y Y Y $ 915,330.43 $ 21,392.00 $ 56,336.00 

       

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Pre-coated Aggregate Type PB, Grade 4; and

authorize to publish a notice.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Pre-coated

Aggregate Type PB, Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works approximately twelve-thousand (12,000)

tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4.

DISCUSSION

Funded in 2010/2011 Road and Bridge budget.



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Consider approving an order regarding the lease of 121.63 acres of farmland adjacent to the Robstown

Airport

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving an order regarding the lease of 121.63 acres of farmland adjacent to the Robstown

Airport.

BACKGROUND

The order includes: 

i. make a finding of the method of procurement (Texas Local Government Code-Section 263.007 (a),(b)(1)-(4)) for

the lease of real property through a sealed-bid procedure; 

ii. adopt a sealed bid procedure for this lease of real property as set out in this Order and authorize and direct the

purchasing agent to carry out the Bid Procedure and take such other action needed in her opinion be necessary for

carrying out this procedure; 

iii. authorize the purchasing agent to publish notice for sealed bid under Section 263.007 of the Texas Local

Government Code; 

iv. appoint the purchasing agent as the designated representative to evaluate the bids submitted under Section

263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Farmland lease order



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County (“County”) owns 121.63 acres of real property (“county property”) adjacent to the 
Robstown Airport.  This land is contained in the Nueces County Airport Lands (totaling 220 acres), the said 
acreage is not included any of the lands being used as Nueces County Airport.  The 121.63 acres is used for 
farming and related use, and for no other purpose;   
 
WHEREAS, the County, acting through its Commissioners Court (“Court”) wishes to lease the property for a 
period of three(3) years, payable in advance by cash in one year increments for each year of the lease. 
 
WHEREAS, the Court has determined that the best method of leasing the county property is through the 
sealed-bid procedure authorized by Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court wishes to adopt a sealed bid procedure for the of the real property as set forth herein 
(“Bid Procedure”), authorize and direct the County Purchasing Agent to carry out the Bid Procedure and to take 
such other action as may, in her opinion, be necessary or useful for effectuating and carrying out the terms and 
provisions of the Bid Procedure for the lease of the real property,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
1. The Court finds and ORDERS that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and that the method 

of leasing the real property will be by an invitation for sealed bids in accordance with the Bid Procedure 
hereby adopted by the Court pursuant to Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
2. The Court finds and ORDERS that the County’s Purchasing Agent publish the notice of lease of the real 

property through the Bid Procedure, and undertake and administer the Bid Procedure, and that she take 
such other action or actions as may, in her opinion, be necessary or useful the Bid Procedure for the 
lease of the real property. In carrying out her duties, the Purchasing Agent may delegate such tasks and 
activities as she deems appropriate. 

 
3. The Bid Procedure for the lease of the real property, in whole, shall be as follows: 
 

(1) The County’s Purchasing Agent, or her designee, shall publish a notice of the lease of the real 
property through an Invitation for sealed bids in a newspaper of general circulation in Nueces 
County, Texas, as follows: 
   



i. The notice must be published on two dates, with the date of the second publication 
occurring before the 14th day before the date the award of the lease is made; 

ii. The notice must include a description of the real property, including its location; 
iii. The notice must include a description of the procedure by which sealed bids for the lease 

may be submitted. 
 

(2) The Purchasing Agent, at her discretion, may publish, in addition to the required notice of lease set 
forth above, notice of lease in any additional newspaper or publication, or on the internet, including 
the County’s website, and such additional notices may be published on only one date or on more 
than one date, as the Purchasing Agent shall deem advisable, in her discretion. In addition, 
beginning on the date that the first required notice is published, the Purchasing Agent may provide a 
notice of the lease and a copy of the Invitation for Bids to any person who may be interested in 
receiving the information, or who makes a request to receive it. 

 
(3) The Purchasing Agent shall prepare a written “Invitation for Bids” which shall be made available to 

prospective bidders, and which (i) describes the real property and its location, (ii) sets out the 
instructions for preparing and submitting bids, (iii) identifies the place and deadline for submitting 
bids, and (iv) describes the County’s evaluation criteria, and the procedure for evaluating bids and 
awarding a lease, (v) states that the County has the right to reject any and all bids submitted, and (vi) 
provides the lease agreement which will be used in the lease, which may be modified to set out the 
complete agreement of the County and the bidder.  The Invitation for Bids may contain any 
additional information that the Purchasing Agent wishes to include.  The Invitation for Bids shall be 
made available to prospective bidders beginning on the first date on which the notice of lease is 
published in the newspaper.  

 
(4) Award of any lease will be authorized by the Court at a Commissioners Court meeting. If the Court 

does not reject all bids, the Court may authorize acceptance of a bid and execution of a mutually-
acceptable agreement for the lease of the real property. An award by the Commissioners Court will 
not be deemed complete until (i) the Commissioners Court has approved the lease, and (ii) the 
bidder and the County have duly signed the lease agreement. 

 

(5) The County will not be obligated to lease the real property until all of the following have occurred: 
 

(i) The commissioners court has awarded the agreement for lease of the real property to a bidder; 
and 

(ii) The bidder and the County have duly executed a mutually-acceptable agreement; and 
 
(iii) The County has received the lease amount provided in the lease agreement, with the cash 
component being in good funds, and the delivery of all required documents has been completed. 

 

(6) The Court reserves the right to modify the terms of this Bid Procedure. The County reserves the 
right to discontinue the Bid Procedure or to withdraw the real property from the market at any time 
prior to execution by County and the successful bidder of an agreement for lease of the real 
property.  In such event, County will notify the bidders of such discontinuation.  The County 



reserves the right, after discontinuance or termination of the bid process, to lease or otherwise 
dispose of the real property, or an interest in the real property, as provided by Texas law, on terms 
acceptable to County.  County reserves the right to waive any irregularity or informality in the bid or 
the Bid Procedure or in the submission of a bid. 

 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 10th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
                                                  ____________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

 
 
__________________________                                        __________________________ 
Mike Pusley         Oscar O. Ortiz 
County Commissioner Pct. #1      County Commissioner Pct. #3 
 
_________________________                                          __________________________ 
Betty Jean Longoria        H.C. Cazalas 
County Commissioner Pct. #2      County Commissioner Pct. #4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.6. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to September 30,

2011 with Education Service Center, Region 2

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011

with the Education Service Center, Region 2.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $46,559.56 is to be funded from IT Department budget.

Attachments

Link: ESC quote

Link: ESC interlocal

Link: Sole Source ESC



 

 

 
 
 

 
Internet Access Contract 

for 
 
 

Nueces County 
 
 
 

 
 
Date:         9/14/2010  Contract Term:  October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 
Contract#:   FY2010-Nueces-45 
 
 
 
 
Description            Total 
 
Internet Access for period October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011  $46,559.56 
(45 Mbps) Includes cost of AT&T GigaMan circuit. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Nueces County Signature  Education Service Center, Region 2 Signature 
   

Date  Date 
 



INTERLOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF 
CONNECTIVITY TO THE EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, Region 2 

PRIVATE WIDE AREA NETWORK 
BETWEEN 

EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, REGION 2, 
AND NUECES COUNTY 

 
 
Education Service Center, Region 2 (“Region 2") and Nueces County ("Local Agency”) enter into the 
following agreement regarding the provision of connectivity to the Education Service Center, Region 2 
Private Wide Area Network ("CoBeNet”): 
 

Witnesseth 
 
WHEREAS, Local Agency is a political sub-division of the state located in Nueces County, Texas;  
 
      WHEREAS, Region 2 is an educational service center, located in Nueces County, Texas and 
established pursuant to Texas. Education.Code. § 8.001;  
 
      WHEREAS CoBeNet is a private telecommunications wide area network designed to assist Local 
Agencies in improving Wide Area Network performance and increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of  
operations;  
 
      WHEREAS, Region 2 is given authority to sell its CoBeNet services to Local Agency pursuant to 
Texas Education Code § 8.051 and 8.053;  
 
      WHEREAS, Local Agency is authorized to purchase core and additional services from Region 2 
pursuant to Texas Education Code § 8.051 and 8.053;  
 
      WHEREAS, Region 2 and Local Agency are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Gov't. Code § 791.001 et. seq. which authorizes local governments to 
contract with each other to perform governmental functions and services under the terms of the Act. 
  
      NOW, THEREFORE, Region 2 and Local Agency agree as follows: 
 
 1. Region 2 will provide Local Agency with access to CoBeNet.  CoBeNet is a telecommunications 

Wide Area Network (WAN). 
 
 2. Local Agency will accept the CoBeNet services provided by Region 2 pursuant to all the terms of 

this agreement and the CoBeNet Policies set forth by Region 2. 
 
 3. Local Agency will pay an annual fee to Region 2 for the provision of CoBeNet services, as set 

forth in Nueces County Internet Access contract. 
 
 4. Said payment is to be made within thirty days of receipt of billing, at Region 2 Service Center, 

whose address is:  
            209 North Water Street 
   Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
 5. If payment is not tendered at the time and under the conditions noted above, the amount due shall 

bear interest after the due date at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum. 
  



   6. If payment is not tendered at the time and under the conditions noted above, Local Agency will 
pay on demand all costs of collection, legal expenses, and attorney's fees incurred or paid by 
Region 2 in collecting or enforcing this contract. 

  
 7. Local Agency agrees not to resell, transfer, assign, provide, or otherwise distribute CoBeNet 

connectivity, or services without written authorization from Region 2. 
  
 8. Either party may terminate this agreement by providing the other party with at least thirty (30) 

days written notice. Local Agency is responsible for any fees associated with termination of 
transport circuit. 

 
   9.  In the event this agreement is discontinued, any prepayment of any annual and special fees shall be 

refunded to the Local agency on a prorated monthly basis. 
  
  10. This undertaking may expose the parties to some risk of financial or other loss resulting from 

harms that could happen to (i) third parties who access the Internet through the equipment 
provided by Region 2; (ii) either party to this agreement due to security breeches; or (iii) either 
party to this agreement arising from disruption of services due to network outages caused by 
events such as scheduled or unscheduled maintenance, accidents which sever network 
connectivity, or deliberate sabotage of the network connection by entities outside Region 2.  

 
  Local Agency agrees, therefore, to be responsible for, and to the extent authorized by the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, and the Constitution and laws of the U.S. 
Government, to indemnify Region 2 against, any harms that may happen to third parties or to 
Local Agency resulting from Region 2's faithful (non-tortious) performance of its agreements 
hereunder. If harms result to third parties or to Local Agency from some negligent act or 
omission, or otherwise tortious conduct, whether negligent, or grossly negligent or from 
copyright infringement on the part of Region 2, Region 2 will be responsible, and will Indemnify 
Local Agency, to the extent it is authorized to do so under the Constitution and laws of the State 
of Texas.  

 
 11. The Parties agree that Region 2 shall not be held responsible or liable for situations where the 

security, stability, or availability of CoBeNet Services is compromised by the Local Agency 
directly, by software or programs provided to Region 2 by the Local Agency, or by actions 
Region 2 undertakes at the request of the Local Agency.  

  
 12. The parties agree that Region 2 shall not be held responsible or liable for situations where data or 

transmissions are accessed by third parties through illegal or illicit means, including situations 
where the data or transmissions are accessed through the exploitation of security gaps, 
weaknesses or flaws (whether known or unknown to Region 2 at the time) which may exist in any 
software, including software or programs provided to Region 2 by the Local Agency and any 
other software utilized by the Local Agency in connection with CoBeNet, beyond the exclusive 
control of Region 2.  

  
 13.  Region 2 may provide the Local Agency with Equipment or Software to be used by the Local 

Agency in accessing CoBeNet. The Local Agency shall properly use the Equipment or Software 
provided by Region 2, and the Local Agency will provide facilities and security for proper 
operation and maintenance of equipment and software. The Local Agency will not alter, move, 
connect, or disconnect this Equipment or Software without first obtaining oral approval from 
Region 2. The Local Agency shall be solely liable for any loss or damage to the Equipment or 
Software caused by the negligence or willful acts of the Local Agency or its officers, employees, 
agents, or contractors, or for loss or damage of the Equipment or Software through theft or 



vandalism on the Local Agency's premises. In the event of any alteration, movement, connection 
or disconnection of or any other tampering or adjustments to the Equipment or Software by the 
Local Agency without the prior approval of Region 2, Region 2 shall be completely released from 
any liability or obligation (including any warranty or indemnity obligation) to the Local Agency 
arising from or relating to the Equipment or Software that was affected, and the Local Agency 
shall be liable to Region 2 for costs or damages incurred by Region 2.  

 
 14.  Region 2 shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of equipment or 

software not provided by Region 2; nor shall Region 2 be responsible for the transmission or 
reception of information by equipment or software not provided by Region 2.  

  
 15. The Local Agency shall be responsible for the use and compatibility of equipment or software not 

provided by Region 2. In the event that the Local Agency uses equipment, software, or supplies 
not provided by Region 2 which impair its use of CoBeNet, the Local Agency shall nonetheless be 
liable for payment for CoBeNet service or maintenance needed as a result of equipment failure or 
performance problems caused by the Local Agency's use of equipment, software, or supplies not 
provided by Region 2. Upon notice from Region 2 that the equipment or software not provided 
by Region 2 is causing or is likely to cause hazard or interference, the Local Agency shall 
eliminate the likelihood of hazard or interference. The Local Agency shall be liable for all costs 
incurred by Region 2 to troubleshoot difficulties caused by equipment or software not provided by 
Region 2.  

 
 16.  The Local Agency agrees its use of CoBeNet will be in a manner consistent with this Agreement, 

the Operating Rules, the Policies, and with all applicable laws and regulations, including without 
limitation, copyright, trademark, and export control laws. The Local Agency acknowledges that 
Region 2 is not responsible for any use or misuse of CoBeNet by the Local Agency or its 
Authorized Users. In particular, the Local Agency shall not permit or assist others to abuse or 
fraudulently use CoBeNet, including but not limited to the following:  

 
  (a)  to attempt to or to obtain Network Services by any fraudulent means or 
       device with intent to avoid payments;  
   
  (b)  to attempt to or to access, alter, or destroy any information of another  

 CoBeNet Member by any fraudulent means or device;  
   
  (c)  to use CoBeNet in a manner calculated to interfere with the use of CoBeNet by another  

 Local Agency or other authorized users.  
 
 17.  Region 2 warrants it will use reasonable care in providing Network Services under this 

Agreement. Except for maintenance and periods of shut-down caused by equipment, system or 
power failure, or other causes beyond the reasonable control of Region 2 (including shut-downs 
caused by software or programs provided to Region 2 by the Local Agency) the system will be 
operational twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.  

 
 18.  Region 2 makes no express or implied warranty or condition with respect to the programs or 

goods or services to be supplied to the Local Agency, including without limitation any implied 
warranty or merchant ability or fitness for a particular purpose. CoBeNet services are performed 
and distributed on an “As Is” basis without warranties or any kind, either express of implied. 
Neither Region 2 nor any of its subsidiaries make any warranty or condition respecting the results 
of any program or services or that all errors in the program or services will be corrected, or that 
the functionality contained in the program will meet the Local Agency’s requirements.  

 



19.  In the event that data furnished by the Local Agency or any client, whether transmitted via 
CoBeNet or otherwise, is lost or destroyed or damaged due to the negligence of Region 2, 
Region 2’s agents or employees, the Local Agency’s sole remedy shall be the repair or 
replacement by Region 2 of such lost, destroyed or damaged data, provided such repair or 
restoration can reasonably be performed by Region 2 and that the Local Agency furnishes Region 
2 with all source data, in machine readable form, necessary for such repair or restoration. The 
parties acknowledge that the Local Agency may provide to Region 2 software or programs to be 
used by Region 2 in its performance under this agreement. Region 2 makes no warranty regarding 
such software. Region 2 will not be liable for, nor will any indemnification rights against Region 2 
arise out of, or in connection with, the provision of such software by the Local Agency. 

 
20.  Renewal of the contract will be in accordance with Local Government Code 271.903 concerning 

non-appropriation of funds for multi-year contracts. The Board of Trustees of the Region 2 
Education Service Center reserves the right to rescind the contract at the end of each fiscal year if 
it is determined that there are insufficient funds to extend the contract. 

 
21.  This contract may be renewed for two (2) additional years if CoBeNet along with Region 2 

Education Service Center network cooperative mutually agree. 
 
22.  Expenditures must be paid from current year revenues. 
 
23.  This agreement shall be governed by laws of the State of Texas. The obligations and undertakings 

of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performed at Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas. 

 
 
 EXECUTED at Corpus Christi, Texas on the ______________day of _____________ ,2010.   
 
 
 Contract start date  October 1, 2010   end date  September 30, 2011            _________   
 
 
Education Service Center, Region 2 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature and Title     Date 
 
 
 
 
Nueces County  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ ______________________________ 
Signature and Title     Date 





cc-reg Item #: 4.D.7. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 271-07 purchases for Public Works for an Etnyre Pressure

Sprinkler from Cooper Equipment 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 271-07 purchases for Public Works for an Etnyre Pressure Sprinkler

from Cooper Equipment.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $39,003.00 is to be paid from Department Capital Outlay 2010-2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Cooper Quote



EOUIPMENT COMPANY
lT4TtJudson Rd. San Antonio.Tx. 78247
Phone: (210) 657-5151 F'ax: (210) 657-5871

BUY BOARD OUOTATION

NUECES COUNTY
ATTN: ROGER
CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS

October 26,2410
Phone: 361-289-5547
Fax: 361-289-f594

Description

New Etnyre Pressure Sprinkler, pto driven, 3500 gallon water
distributor with standard equipment.

Price

Base3500 Gallon Unit.......... $ 27,500.00
400 Gpm Pump In Lieu Of 185 Gpm Pump....... $ 450.00
4ea. CabOn/OffAdjustableSprayNozzles...... $ 4,600.00
CabOn/Off8'Spraybar........... $ 1,280.00
16'X2Yz"HydrantFillHose. $ 440.00
Epoxy InteriorCoating......-.. $ Std.
RearMounted Strobe Light......... $ 500.00
BackUpAlarm." $ 125.00
ListPrice.. $ 34.895.00
8% BuyBoard Discount... $- 2.792.00
Ne1........... $ 32,103.00
Freight, PDl, Training, HaultoCorpus..... $ 4,100.00
HaulUsedChassisToEtnyreFactory..... $ 2.800.00
TotalBuyBoard Price........ $ 39,003.00

Contract No.27LA7

Black, Sales Rep.

Anywarranti*ontheprcductsoldherebyarethoaemadebythemanufacturer, TheSeller,CooperEquipmentCompany,
hereby expresely disclaims all warranties, er'ffier express or implied, includlng any implied warranty of merchantability
or nfness for a particular purpose, and Cooper Egulpment Company neither aseumes nor auttorlzes any other percon

ln connection with the sp,le of sid

Unless otherwise taxes not included and to without notice"



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.8. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease and

provide maintenance service for a copier in JP 2

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease and provide

maintenance service for a copier in the Justice of the Peace Pct. 2, Place 2 office from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The copier monthly lease amount is $129.00 for 60 months.  The maintenance monthly fee of $13.60 and a .0068

cost per black and white image over the monthly base amount of 1,068,902 images.

DISCUSSION

Lease and maintenance will be paid from Dept. 2010-2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Ikon amendment 53 - JP2-2











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.9. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize an agreement with Northpointe Institute for Public Mgmt., Inc. for the Northpointe Decision Tree

Jail Inmate Classification System (JICS)

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize an agreement with Northpointe Institute for Public Management, Inc. for the Northpointe Decision Tree

Jail Inmate Classification System (JICS) for the Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $9,850.00 will be funded from the Inmate Benefit Fund (IBF).

Attachments

Link: Contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.10. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for SMARTnet maintenance from CALENCE for the

IT Department 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance ending September 30,

2011 from CALENCE for the IT Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the annual cost of $64,538.83 is to be funded from 2010-2011 IT Budget.

Attachments

Link: Calence quote





cc-reg Item #: 4.D.11. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and support agreement

from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and support agreement from

October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 for seventy (70) user licenses with the Justice Systems.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $46,375.00 is to be funded from 2010-2011 IT Budget.

Attachments

Link: Sole Source Full Court 2011

Link: Justice system quote







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.12. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize/Execute Amend. No. 1 to the Agreement between County and Public Comm. Services, Inc. (PCS)

for Inmate Telephone and PCS

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute an Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and Public Communications

Services, Inc. (PCS) for Inmate Telephone and Public Coin Telephone Services (RFP No. 2799-08).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No funding required.

Attachments

Link: Amendment

Link: Contract

Link: Letter to start contract



County of Nueces 
     
 
 

 
 

 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Public Communications Services, Inc. (PCS) entered into an 
Agreement on December 15, 2009, for Inmate Telephone and Public Coin Telephone Services (RFP No. 2799-
08);   
 
WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in Section 3 of the Agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and PCS in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the 
original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually agree: 
 

1. To exercise the renewal option of 12 months as set out in Section 3 of the Agreement extending the 
termination date of the Agreement to December 14, 2011. 

 
2. All other provisions of Agreement shall remain the same. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and PCS have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 
 WITNESS our hands on this 10th day of November, 2010. 
 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY      PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. 
 
______________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge     Title:____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.13. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2858-10 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) with Vulcan Construction Materials,

LP

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2858-10 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) with Vulcan Construction

Materials, LP.

BACKGROUND

The bid award is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately ten thousand

(10,000) tons of Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew for two

(2) twelve (12) month increments. 

The bid amount will remain the same unless the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials,

insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%) percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of

materials, etc., shall be submitted to the County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days

prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Contract not to exceed $175,000, is to be funded from the Road and Bridge budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2858-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.14. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Execute a contract for RFP No. 2849-10 Inmate Medical Services with Naphcare, Inc.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2849-10 Inmate Medical Services with Naphcare, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Inmate medical services are to be provided at the Nueces County Jail Facilities (“Facilities”). The Facilities are

comprised of two jail locations.

This RFP addresses the provision of ambulatory and infirmary inmate medical services at the Jail and ambulatory

inmate medical services at the Annex using the Existing Medical Units. This RFP does not include the provision of

inpatient or outpatient inmate healthcare services that cannot be reasonably provided within the Facilities. Such

services are covered under a separate indigent healthcare agreement maintained by the Nueces County Hospital

District (a separate governmental entity from Nueces County). The Offeror will be responsible for maintaining a

liaison with and coordinating external inmate healthcare services with the Hospital District’s indigent health care

contractor, Christus Spohn Health System Hospitals.

The contract resulting from this RFP will be effective December 1, 2010 and have an initial period ending November

30, 2013 (3 years).  Each renewal, if any, will be in one (1) year increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years

past the initial term.

DISCUSSION

The contract is in the amount of $8,329,047.80 and is to be paid from 2010-2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2849-10 Contract



HEALTH SERVICES AGREEMENT 

NUECES COUNTY CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between NUECES COUNTY, State of Texas (hereinafter 
referred to as the “County”), the Nueces County Hospital District, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas (hereinafter referred to as “Hospital District”) and NAPHCARE, INC., an 
Alabama corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “NaphCare”), is entered into and effective as of 
the 1st day of December, 2010 and shall continue for a period of three (3) years until December 
1, 2013 with two (2) potential one-year extensions, in accordance with Article 7.1. 

WHEREAS, the County owns and operates Nueces County Jail Facilities (hereinafter 
referred to as “Facilities”)  comprised of the County Jail (hereinafter referred to as “Jail”) located 
at 901 Leopard Street and the McKenzie Annex Jail (hereinafter referred to as “Annex”) located 
at 745 North Padre Island Drive both units situated in Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Nueces County Sheriff (hereinafter referred to as 
“County Sheriff”) have the obligation to provide for the health, safety, and welfare of all inmates 
incarcerated at the  Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Hospital District has certain obligations to provide medical and hospital 
care to eligible indigent Nueces County residents and those eligible Nueces County indigents 
who are incarcerated at the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the objective of the County is to provide for the delivery of quality health 
care to all inmates at the Facilities in accordance with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the County issued a Request for Proposals styled “RFP No. 2849-10: Inmate 
Health Services” which solicited proposals for the provision of inmate medical services at the 
Facilities (hereinafter referred to as “RFP”); NaphCare submitted a responsible proposal in 
response to the RFP; and the County selected NaphCare’s proposal for award of this Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, NaphCare is in the business of providing correctional health care services 
and desires to provide such services for the County under the terms and conditions hereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and promises hereinafter made, 
the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1: HEALTH CARE SERVICES  

1.1 General Engagement. The County hereby contracts with NaphCare to provide for the 
delivery of reasonable and necessary medical, mental health, nursing, dental care, and related 
supporting services to all inmates at the Facilities, including Work Release Inmates, in the 
custody of the County Sheriff, and to provide for the medical and mental screening of all persons 
brought to the Facilities for booking.   

 
 

1



1.2 Scope of General Services. The responsibility of NaphCare to deliver reasonably 
necessary health care services to an inmate commences with the physical placement of an inmate 
into the Facilities, which is considered the official booking. NaphCare shall provide health care 
services for all inmates, including Work Release Inmates.  NaphCare shall provide, twenty four 
(24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week, at full staffing, all professional medical, dental, mental 
health, and nursing, allied health administrative, and support services as described in Appendix 
B. NaphCare’s services shall include  but not limited to (i) intake health assessments, health care 
services for chronic, infirmary, and sick call care, routine and preventive care, including health 
assessments, and acute and emergency care; (ii) laboratory, radiology, pharmacy, physical 
therapy, and other supporting ancillary services and supplies; and (iii) other related non-ancillary 
support services, (iv) related technical and administrative services for all inmates under the 
custody and control of the County Sheriff at the Facilities. 

 NaphCare shall provide the services specified herein, which shall constitute reasonable 
health care services in accordance with the standards and/or requirements  promulgated by (i) the 
National Commission of Correctional Health Care related to  health services in jails (hereinafter 
referred to as the “NCCHC”); (ii) the American Correctional Association relating to health 
services (hereinafter  to as the “ACA”), and (iii) Texas Administrative Code Title 37, Part 9, 
Chapter 273, (i.e. the Texas Commission on Jail Standards related to health services) and any 
other applicable state and federal statutes, including any other applicable Order of a Court.  

1.3 Incorporation of Proposal.  Except as otherwise agreed herein, the health services to be 
provided by NaphCare under the terms of this agreement shall be those submitted in their RFP  
which, consists of Instructions to Offerors, Nueces County General Requirements, Addendum 
No. 1, Addendum No. 2, Addendum No. 3, and Proposal Response, excluding any proprietary 
information,   submitted to the County under the transmittal letter dated July 6, 2010; and said 
RFP proposal shall become a part of this Agreement and a copy of  which is attached hereto as 
Appendix A. The health care services to be provided by NaphCare under this Agreement shall be 
delivered in accordance with NaphCare’s RFP proposal. 

1.4 Staffing. NaphCare shall provide weekly staffing at the Facilities in accordance with the 
staffing matrix attached hereto as Appendix B.    

1.5 Responsibility for Off-Site Medical Care.  Off-site specialty clinics, ambulance 
transportation (including emergency ambulance transportation), off-site radiology services, 
emergency room visits, hospitalization (including physician charges) and any other services 
provided by licensed medical professionals (as further specified in Appendix B) (hereinafter 
referred to as “Off-Site Medical Care”) which are not provided on-site at the Facilities shall be 
arranged for by NaphCare. Except for emergency ambulance transportation, NaphCare shall 
arrange all other Off-site Medical Care with the Hospital District’s indigent health care 
contractor, Christus Spohn Health System Corporation. Emergency ambulance transportation 
shall be the financial responsibility of NaphCare and the financial responsibility for all other 
Offsite Medical Care shall be governed by the terms of the Hospital District’s indigent care 
agreement with Christus Spohn Health System Corporation. Any Off-Site Medical care not 
arranged with Christus Spohn Health System Corporation shall be the financial responsibility of 
NaphCare.     

 
 

2



1.6 Responsibility for On-Site Medical Care.  The particular on-site services to be provided 
by NaphCare under terms of this Agreement shall be those services described in their RFP 
proposal which is described in Article 1.3. NaphCare shall provide the on-site medical, mental 
health, and dental care and treatment services in the quantity, type, manner, and using the 
methods described in its RFP proposal and using related staffing matrix in Appendix B. On-site 
medical care to be provided by NaphCare under terms of this Agreement shall also include 
medically necessary overnight infirmary care provided within the Facilities’ health care units. 
On-site medical, mental health, and dental services and related technical and support personnel 
shall be the financial responsibility of NaphCare.  NaphCare shall maintain a liaison, coordinate, 
and arrange any related off-site inmate health care services with the Hospital District’s indigent 
health care provider, Christus Spohn Health System Corporation. Any related off-site inmate 
health care services not arranged with Christus Spohn Health system Corporation shall be the 
financial responsibility of NaphCare. 

 For any on-site health care services not described above or in NaphCare’s RFP proposal, 
NaphCare, in conjunction with the County and Hospital District, shall determine and then 
specify which additional on-site health care services is/are appropriate.  

NaphCare agrees to provide TB and HIV testing to County Sheriff’s staff and the County will 
provide the serum, needles, syringes and necessary supplies. 

1.6    P Pharmaceutical Services.  NaphCare shall provide on-site pharmaceutical and related 
services within the Facilities in accordance with its RFP proposal. In addition to the RFP 
proposal, it is agreed NaphCare may (i) implement and enforce its own drug formulary within 
the Jail and Annex; (ii) acquire Human immunodeficiency virus (hereinafter referred to as 
“HIV”) medications for inmates in the Facilities through available  Texas Department of State 
Health Services  programs, including the Texas HIV Medication Program and the Texas HIV 
State Pharmacy Assistance Program (collectively hereinafter referred to as “THMP”); and (iii) 
coordinate and pursue applications for THMP assistance from inmates of the Facilities. In the 
event HIV medications are not available through the THMP, an inmate’s THMP assistance 
application is denied or rejected, or an inmate refuses to complete an application for THMP 
assistance, HIV medications shall be the financial responsibility of NaphCare.   

1.7 Exceptions to Treatment.  In addition to other provisions excluded pursuant to this 
Agreement, NaphCare will not be responsible for any medical testing or obtaining samples 
which are forensic in nature, except as required by local, state, or federal statute or regulation or 
by Court Order.  Revisions of applicable statute or regulation pertaining to medical testing or 
obtaining samples, which are forensic in nature, which occur during the term of this Agreement, 
will be considered a further obligation of NaphCare; however, if such revisions result in 
increased cost to NaphCare, the County shall reimburse NaphCare for those increased costs. 
NaphCare agrees to provide the County information sufficient to evaluate the scope and 
necessity of any medical testing and obtaining samples, and any associated cost.  

NaphCare will not be responsible for costs associated with the transportation of inmates 
for off-site non-emergency health care treatment.  NaphCare will provide qualified emergency 
ambulance transportation services when medically necessary in connection with off-site 
emergency medical treatment.  NaphCare will not be financially responsible for costs associated 

 
 

3



with transplants, factor 8 blood products, and experimental procedures.  NaphCare will not be 
financially responsible for any costs incurred after an inmate is released from the County’s 
custody.  NaphCare will not be responsible for the provision of elective medical care to inmates.  
For purposes of this Agreement, “elective medical care” means medical care which, if not 
provided, would not in the opinion of NaphCare’s Medical Director cause the inmate’s health to 
deteriorate or cause definite harm to the inmate’s well-being. 

1.8 Change in Standard of Care or Scope of Services.  The price in Article 8, below, reflects 
the scope of services as finally agreed upon by the parties to this Agreement. Should any new 
treatments, community standards of care, drug classes or diagnostic tests be mandated by 
community health care standards, or should County request a change in the scope of services, 
and NaphCare’s complying with these changes results in an increase in cost to NaphCare, 
coverage of costs related to such changes are not covered in this Agreement and the parties agree 
to negotiate the price of any increased cost. Prior to such negotiation, NaphCare agrees to 
provide the County and Hospital District information sufficient to evaluate the scope and 
necessity of and any increase in cost. 

 ARTICLE 2: PERSONNEL 

2.1 Incorporation of NaphCare Proposal. Except as otherwise agreed herein, the personnel to 
be provided by NaphCare under the terms of this Agreement shall be those described in their 
RFP proposal which is described in Article 1.3. All personnel and related personnel licensure, 
certification and registration required to be provided under the terms of this Agreement by 
NaphCare shall be delivered in accordance with this RFP proposal submitted by NaphCare 
which is described in Article 1.3. 

2.2 Provision of Personnel. NaphCare shall provide medical, dental, mental health, nursing, 
technical and support personnel as necessary for the rendering of health care services to inmates 
at the Facilities as described in NaphCare’s RFP proposal attached hereto as Appendix A, 
staffing summary attached hereto as Appendix B and as required by this Agreement.  

A. This staffing pattern as described in Appendix B shall be required under this 
Agreement.. Should the County add new locations or services to those covered under 
this Agreement which result in staffing cost increases to NaphCare, NaphCare may seek 
compensation adjustment from the County, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  

B. NaphCare shall retain as many current health care personnel working at the Facilities as 
practicable to remain on the job and to help maintain continuity and consistency of the 
services required by this Agreement. The County shall allow NaphCare to conduct on-
site interviews with current personnel who are Christus Spohn Health System 
Corporation employees. 

2.3 Licensure, Certification and Registration of Personnel. NaphCare ensures that all 
personnel provided or made available by NaphCare to render services hereunder shall be 
licensed, certified or registered, as appropriate, in their respective areas of expertise as required 
by applicable law. If requested by the County, NaphCare shall provide to the appropriate, 

 
 

4



2.4 County's Satisfaction with HealthCare Personnel. If County should become dissatisfied 
with any health care personnel provided by NaphCare, County will give written notice to 
NaphCare of its reasons for dissatisfaction, except as noted in subsection A, below. NaphCare 
agrees to cooperate with the County Sheriff and respond to inquiries or complaints about its 
personnel, including lack thereof, or contractors in a timely manner, should the County Sheriff 
have security or other concerns about NaphCare’s employee’s and/or contractors’ fitness or 
ability to perform at the Facilities. NaphCare will exercise its best efforts to resolve the problem 
or other concerns, including lack of personnel. And, if the problem involving fitness or ability is 
not resolved, NaphCare will remove the individual according to NaphCare's personnel policy or 
independent contractor agreement. 

A. All NaphCare personnel, subcontractors and agents shall meet minimum standards as 
determined by the County prior to receiving a security clearance to enter the Facilities. 
If, at any time during the course of their employment or contract engagement, any 
NaphCare employee or subcontractor engages in conduct (either on or off duty) which 
threatens the security of the Facilities or would otherwise render that person ineligible 
for a security clearance, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, County 
reserves the right to withdraw that person's security clearance and shall immediately 
notify NaphCare. 

B. Initial and continued assignment of staff and subcontractors by NaphCare shall be 
subject to approval of the County. All persons employed by NaphCare or its 
subcontractors shall not be deemed to be the employees of County by reason of any 
provision of this Agreement.  

C. NaphCare shall continuously maintain personnel files (or copies thereof) of all 
employees assigned to the Facilities.  

2.5 Use of Inmates in the Provision of Health Care Services. Inmates will not be employed or 
otherwise engaged in the direct rendering of any health care services. 

2.6 Subcontracting and Delegation. In order to satisfy its obligations hereunder, NaphCare 
will engage certain health care professionals as independent contractors rather than as 
employees, and County expressly consents to such subcontracting or delegation within the limits 
specified in 2.3(a) above. As the relationship between NaphCare and these health care 
professionals will be that of independent contractor, NaphCare will not be considered or deemed 
to be engaged in the practice of medicine or other profession’s practices by these professionals, 
and NaphCare will not exercise control over the manner or means by which these independent 
contractors perform their professional duties. However, these professional independent 
contractors shall provide professional insurance as required and specified in Article 9 of this 
Agreement. Naphcare shall provide a copy to the County upon request.  Further, any 
actions/omissions of these independent contractors are still subject to indemnification by 
NaphCare as described in paragraph 9.3 herein. 

 
 

5



2.7 Discrimination. During the performance of this Agreement, NaphCare, their employees, 
agents, subcontractors, and assignees agree as follows: 

A. No one will discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, religion, color, sex or national origin, except where religion, sex or national origin is 
a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the 
contractor. Each will agree to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination 
clause. 

B. All solicitations or advertisements for employees will state that NaphCare  is an equal 
opportunity employer. 

C. Notices, advertisements and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule or 
regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the requirements of this 
section. 

ARTICLE 3: ACCREDITATION 

3.1 Adherence with Accreditation Standards. As represented in its RFP proposal, NaphCare 
agrees to operate and maintain health care systems at the Facilities that meet the accreditation 
standards of the NCCHC and relevant accreditation standards of the ACA. 

3.2 NCCHC Accreditation. NaphCare agrees to obtain within the twelve (12) months of the 
term and maintain thereafter for the remainder of the term and any extensions thereof, at its sole 
cost and expense NCCHC accreditation of jail health services at the Facilities.  

3.3 ACA Accreditation. In the event the County pursues ACA accreditation, NaphCare 
agrees at its sole cost and expense, to affirmatively support and actively participate in the 
County’s pursuit of such accreditation with respect to the ACA’s medical services standards. 

ARTICLE 4: REPORTS AND RECORDS 

4.1 Medical Records. NaphCare shall maintain complete and accurate medical records for 
each inmate who receives health care services from NaphCare. Each medical record will be 
maintained in accordance with applicable laws, and NCCHC standards. The medical records 
belong to NaphCare and NaphCare shall be custodian of these records during the term of this 
Agreement. The medical records shall be kept separate from the inmate's confinement records. A 
complete legible electronic copy or paper copy of the applicable medical record shall be 
available at all times. Medical records shall be kept confidential. At the termination or expiration 
of this Agreement, such electronic medical records and any paper copies in existence at the 
termination or expiration of this Agreement shall be delivered to the County’s designee, new 
medical provider, at the Facilities, in electronic format and paper copies and remain with the 
County’s designee.  However, the County or the County’s designee shall, within the limits of 
applicable law, provide NaphCare with reasonable ongoing access to all medical records even 
after the termination of this Agreement for the purposes of defending claims and litigation.  

 
 

6



4.2 HIPAA Compliance.  The parties shall comply with all requirements of the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Health Information and 
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act) as applicable, which relate to 
the parties’ responsibilities under this Agreement. 

4.3 Regular Reports by NaphCare to the County. NaphCare shall provide to the County, on a 
date and in a form mutually acceptable to NaphCare and the County, monthly and annual reports 
relating to care and services rendered under this Agreement.  Such reports shall be submitted on 
a regular, periodic, or on an as-requested basis, to be determined by the mutual agreement of 
NaphCare and the County.  

4.4 Inmate Information. Subject to the applicable federal and state laws, in order to assist 
NaphCare in providing the best possible health care services to inmates, the County will provide 
NaphCare with information pertaining to inmates that NaphCare and the County mutually 
identify as reasonable and necessary for NaphCare to adequately perform its obligations 
hereunder, which shall include allowing NaphCare access to the Facilities’ inmate information 
management system as it relates to pertinent information that may assist NaphCare in rendering 
necessary medical, mental health and/or dental care to inmates housed within the Facilities. 

4.5 NaphCare Records Available to the County with Limitations on Disclosure. Subject to 
Article 4.1 and 4.2, NaphCare shall make available to the County, at the County's request, all 
records, documents and other papers relating to the direct delivery of health care services to 
inmates hereunder if the delivery of health care services to an inmate is an issue in any claim or 
litigation by or against the County, NaphCare, Christus Spohn Health System, or their agents, 
contractors or employees. The County understands that many of the systems, methods, 
procedures, written materials, computer programs and other controls employed by NaphCare in 
the performance of its obligations hereunder are proprietary in nature and will remain the 
property of NaphCare. During the term of this Agreement and after its termination, information 
and/or documentation concerning this proprietary material may not be used, distributed, copied, 
or otherwise utilized by the County except as required by law, including but not limited to the 
Texas Public Information Act.  

4.6 County's Records Available to NaphCare with Limitations on Disclosure. During the 
term of this Agreement, and for a reasonable time thereafter, the County will provide NaphCare, 
at NaphCare's request, the County's records relating to the provision of health care services to 
inmates as may be reasonably requested by NaphCare or as are pertinent to the investigation or 
defense of any claim related to NaphCare's conduct and performance. Consistent with applicable 
law, the County will make available to NaphCare such records as are maintained by the County, 
hospitals and other outside health care providers involved in the care or treatment of inmates, to 
the extent the County has any control over those records, as NaphCare may reasonably request. 
Any such information provided by the County to NaphCare that the County considers 
confidential shall be kept confidential by NaphCare and shall not, except as may be required by 
law, be distributed to any third party without the prior written approval of the County. 

 

 

 
 

7



ARTICLE 5: SECURITY 

5.1 General. NaphCare and the County understand the importance of security services to the 
safety of the agents, employees and subcontractors of NaphCare as well as for the security of 
inmates and the County's staff, consistent with the correctional setting. Accordingly, both the 
County and NaphCare will cooperate with each other in addressing security issues. The County 
will use reasonable efforts to provide sufficient security to enable NaphCare and its personnel to 
safely and adequately provide the health care services described in this Agreement, however, 
nothing herein shall be construed to make the County, its deputies or employees a guarantor of 
the safety of NaphCare’s employees, agents or subcontractors, including their employees. 

5.2 Security Override. In the event that NaphCare recommends health care services for any 
inmate or NaphCare recommends that an inmate be sent off-site for medical services, the County 
and/or the County Sheriff will not interfere or override NaphCare’s health care 
recommendations. 

5.3 Security During Transportation Off-Site. The County will provide security in connection 
with the transportation of any inmate between the Facilities  and any other location for off-site 
services. 

ARTICLE 6: OFFICE SPACE, EQUIPMENT, INVENTORY AND SUPPLIES  

6.1 General. The County agrees to provide NaphCare with office space, facilities, equipment 
(to the extent specified in Appendix A), and utilities sufficient to enable NaphCare to perform its 
obligations pursuant to this Agreement. County shall be responsible for providing substitute 
space, if reasonably available and necessary, should NaphCare recommend that the designated 
facilities are inadequate for the purposes hereof or that the designated medical Facilities become 
unsafe for any reason.  

6.2 Delivery of Possession. The County will provide to NaphCare, beginning on the date of 
commencement of this Agreement, possession and control of all supplies, medical equipment, 
and office equipment in place at the Facilities health care unit which are the County’s or Hospital 
District’s property or in the possession of the County or Hospital District. At the termination of 
this Agreement, NaphCare will return to the County or Hospital District possession and control 
of all medical equipment and office equipment, in working order, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted, which were in place at the Facilities's health care unit prior to the commencement of 
services under this Agreement. Any equipment purchased under the Agreement shall be the 
property of the County and shall remain on-site at the termination of the Agreement. All supplies 
purchased for the performance of the Agreement shall be the property of the County and shall 
remain on-site at the termination of the Agreement. 

6.3 Equipment. NaphCare will be responsible for the cost of new and/or replacement 
equipment. NaphCare will be responsible for ongoing repair and maintenance of all medical and 
office equipment provided and owned by the County or the Hospital District for use by 
NaphCare under this Agreement.  

6.4 General Maintenance Services. The County will provide for each inmate receiving health 
care services the same services and facilities provided by the County for all inmates at the 

 
 

8



ARTICLE 7: TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT  

7.1 Term. This Agreement shall commence at 12:00 A.M. on December 1, 2010. The initial 
term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years, ending at 11:59 P.M. on November 30, 2013, 
with an option for two  (2) additional one (1) year terms. 

7.2 Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 7.1, this Agreement may be 
sooner terminated on the first to occur of the following: 

A. Termination for Default. The County shall give notice to NaphCare that NaphCare has 
materially defaulted in the performance of any of its obligations hereunder and such 
default shall not have been cured within thirty (30) days following the giving of such 
notice in writing, the party giving notice shall have the right to immediately terminate 
this Agreement. 

B. Termination without cause. NaphCare may terminate this Agreement without cause by 
providing not less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice to the County 
and the Hospital District The County and the Hospital District may terminate this 
Agreement without cause by providing not less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior 
written notice to NaphCare. Notice hereunder shall be provided as set forth in Article 
10.3 of this Agreement. 

7.3 Responsibility for Inmate Health Care. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, 
all responsibility for providing on-site health care services to all inmates will be immediately 
transferred from NaphCare to the County. 

7.4 Payment for Services Performed.  In the event that this Agreement is terminated for any 
reason, the Hospital District agrees to pay NaphCare for services actually performed through the 
date of termination. 

ARTICLE 8: COMPENSATION 

8.1 Compensation. The Hospital District will pay NaphCare the following annual base price 
for all years in equal monthly installments upon services rendered as indicated below following 
approval below: 

 Initial Three-Year Agreement Term (Three (3) years beginning December 1, 2010 
through November 30, 2013) – $8,329,047.80 to be paid in equal monthly installment 
of $231,362.43. 

 Optional Year Four Term (One (1) year beginning December 1, 2013 and ending 
November 30, 2014): $2,996,497.47 to be paid in equal monthly installments of 
$249,708.12.  

 Optional Year Five Term (one (1) year beginning December 1, 2014 and ending 
November 30, 2015): $3,113,957.37 to be paid in equal monthly installments of 
$259,496.44.  

 
 

9



 
 At the end of each month during the term of this Agreement, NaphCare shall submit a 
written paper invoice to the County Sheriff or his designee after the services required by this 
Agreement are provided for approval of payment. The County Sheriff or his designee shall 
review the invoice against the services required under this Agreement and forward the approved 
invoice to the Hospital District for payment within five (5) calendar days. The Hospital District 
shall pay NaphCare within twenty-five (25) calendar days with payment sent via the Untied 
States Postal service to the address provided by NaphCare on the invoice... If the County Sheriff 
or Hospital District determines that payment for specific services are disputed, the undisputed 
portion of the invoice shall be approved and forwarded for payment. The parties shall attempt to 
resolve the disputed portions of the invoice within ten (10) calendar days.  

A. In the event that the Hospital District fails to make any undisputed payment to NaphCare 
hereunder within ten (10) days following NaphCare's written notice to the Hospital 
District of non-payment pursuant to Article 10.3 of this Agreement, NaphCare may seek 
recovery of said funds pursuant to any available remedy at law or in equity.  

B. In the event that NaphCare terminates this Agreement due to the Hospital District’s non-
payment as described in Article 8.1, the Hospital District will be responsible for the pro-
rated monthly payment of any services actually provided up to and including the  date of 
termination..  

8.2 Changes in the Law. If any statute, rule or regulation is passed, or any order issued, other 
than  HIV testing Court Order and Trivette Order, or any statute or guideline adopted or 
interpretation made, or additional facilities opened, that materially changes the scope of services 
or increases the cost to NaphCare of providing health care services hereunder, NaphCare and the 
County agree to negotiate additional compensation to be paid by the Hospital District to 
NaphCare as a result of such changes. Prior to negotiation, NaphCare agrees to provide the 
Hospital District information sufficient to evaluate the scope and necessity of and any increase in 
cost.   If the parties are unable to agree on appropriate compensation, either party may terminate 
this Agreement as set forth in Article 7.2. 

ARTICLE 9: LIABILITY AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

9.1 Insurance.  NaphCare shall purchase and maintain in force at all times during the term of 
this Agreement, insurance with limits not less than indicated below.  The County and Hospital 
District are  to be named as an additional insureds in the policies, except for workers’ 
compensation coverage, and a waiver of subrogation shall be provided to the County and 
Hospital District for all policies.  Certificates of the coverage outlined below shall be available to 
County or Hospital District upon request. 

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance:  The minimum acceptable limits of liability 
insurance to be provided by such general liability insurance shall be as follows:  

 Bodily Injury/Property Damage Insurance with limits of $1,000,000 for each 
occurrence and a $3,000,000 general aggregate. 

 

 
 

10



B. Professional Liability Insurance:  The minimum acceptable limits of liability to be 
provided by such professional liability insurance shall be as follows: 

 $1,000,000 per medical incident 
 $3,000,000 per annual aggregate per physician/dentist or other contractor insured 
 $5,000,000 per annual aggregate for corporate ancillary personnel 
 

C. Automobile Liability Insurance:  
 Bodily Injury/Property Damage 
 Per Occurrence: $1,000,000 
 

D. Umbrella (excess liability policy) or additional limits on foregoing risks:  
 $1,000,000. 

 
E. Workers Compensation Insurance: 

 Employer's Liability Coverage Limit: $1,000,000 
 

9.2 Performance Bond.   NaphCare shall provide the County with a performance bond equal 
to one-hundred percent (100%) of the annual base price as forth herein. 

9.3 HOLD HARMLESS. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, 
NAPHCARE AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE 
COUNTY AND THE HOSPITAL DISTRICT, ITS AGENTS, OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSS OR EXPENSE, INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR BODILY INJURY, 
INCLUDING DEATH, AND PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING OUT OF ANY 
WRONGFUL ACT, NEGLIGENCE, OR OMISSION OF NAPHCARE, ITS AGENTS, 
EMPLOYEES OR SUBCONTRACTORS.  NAPHCARE WILL HAVE NO 
OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY 
AND HOSPITAL DISTRICT, ITS AGENTS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FOR ANY 
INJURY OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE WRONGFUL ACT 
WHOLLY CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, OR OMISSION OF THE COUNTY AND 
THE HOSPITAL DISTRICT, ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES OR SUBCONTRACTORS.  
NAPHCARE’S OBLIGATIONS PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION WILL NOT APPLY 
TO ANY CLAIM, LIABILITY, COST OR EXPENSE INCURRED IN CONNECTION 
WITH TREATMENT OF ANY INMATE’S INJURY IF SUCH TREATMENT 
OCCURRED PRIOR TO THE INMATE’S CUSTODY BY THE COUNTY OR AT ANY 
TIME THE INMATE WAS OUTSIDE THE COUNTY’S CUSTODY.  NAPHCARE’S 
OBLIGATIONS PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION WILL NOT APPLY TO ANY 
CLAIM, LIABILITY, COST OR EXPENSE WHOLLY ARISING OUT OF THE ACTS 
OR OMISSIONS OF ANY OF THE COUNTY OR HOSPITAL DISTRICT’S OFFICERS, 
AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES WHICH PREVENT AN INMATE FROM RECEIVING 
MEDICAL CARE AS DIRECTED BY NAPHCARE.  THE COUNTY OR HOSPIATL 
DISTRICT SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY NAPHCARE OF ANY INCIDENT, 
ACCIDENT, CLAIM OR LAWSUIT OF WHICH THE COUNTY OR HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BECOMES AWARE THAT DOES OR MAY POTENTIALLY INVOLVE 
NAPHCARE, AND SHALL FULLY COOPERATE IN THE DEFENSE OF SUCH 

 
 

11



INDEMNITY. COUNTY AND HOSPITAL DISTRICT AGREES, TO THE EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW WITHOUT ESTABLISHING A SINKING FUND, TO 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS NAPHCARE OR ANY OF ITS 
AGENTS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSS OR 
EXPENSE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEE, 
FOR BODILY INJURY, INCLUDING DEATH, AND PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE 
WHOLLY ARISING OUT ANY WRONGFUL ACT, NEGLIGENCE, OR OMISSION BY 
COUNTY OR ITS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS.  THIS PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE 
THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.   

 10. MISCELLANEOUS 

10.1 Independent Contractor Status. The parties acknowledge that NaphCare is an independent 
contractor. Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor shall be construed to create, an agency 
relationship, an employer/employee relationship, or a joint venture relationship among the 
parties. 

10.2 Assignment and Subcontracting. Except as provided in Article 2.5, NaphCare shall not 
assign this Agreement, or any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement, without the 
express written consent of the County, which consent shall not be withheld provided the assignee 
is a qualified provider of services such as those to be provided hereunder and shall have equal or 
more financial resources than NaphCare. Any such assignment or subcontract shall include all of 
the obligations contained in this Agreement.  The parties hereby agree that various independent 
contractors serving as medical providers will be utilized in carrying out the obligations contained 
in this Agreement. 

10.3 Notice. Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices or other communications required 
or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been duly given if delivered personally in hand or sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
postage prepaid, and addressed to the appropriate party at the following address or to any other 
person at any other address as may be designated in writing by the parties:  

NaphCare:  James S. McLane 
   Chief Executive Officer 
   NaphCare, Inc. 
   950 22nd Street North, Suite 825 
   Birmingham, Alabama   35203 
 

 
 

12



With a copy to: Bradley J. Cain, Esq. 
   Vice President, General Counsel 
   NaphCare, Inc. 
   950 22nd Street North, Suite 825 
   Birmingham, Alabama   35203 
 
County:  Samuel L. Neal, Jr.  
   County Judge 
   901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
   Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 
With a copy to: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 
   Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 
   901 Leopard Street 
   Corpus Christi, Texas  78401 
 
District:                       Jonny Hipp, C.E.O. 
                                    555 N. Carancahua Suite 950 
                                    Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0835 
 
  
Notices shall be effective upon receipt. 
 

10.4 Governing Law and venue. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties 
hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Texas. Any 
litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in a State Court in Nueces County and/or 
in the United States District Courts in the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division.   

10.5 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or revised if approved by authorized 
parties, only in writing, and signed by all parties to this Agreement. 

10.6 Waiver of Breach. The waiver by any party of a breach or violation of any provision of 
this Agreement shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of 
the same or other provision hereof. 

10.7 Other Contracts and Third-Party Beneficiaries. The parties agree that they have not 
entered into this Agreement for the benefit of any third person or persons, and it is their express 
intention that the Agreement is intended to be for their respective benefit only and not for the 
benefit of any non-party who might otherwise claim to be deemed to constitute a third-party 
beneficiary hereof. 

10.8 Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable for 
any reason, the unenforceability thereof shall not affect the remainder of the Agreement, which 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

10.9 Force Majeure. Neither party shall be held responsible for any delay or failure in 
performance, other than payment obligations and provision of medical, mental health, dental, and 

 
 

13



10.10 Effect of This Agreement. This Agreement, including the attachments, and documents 
previously incorporated herein as the Proposal and Appendixes, constitutes the complete 
understanding between the parties with respect to the terms and conditions set forth herein and 
supersede all previous written or oral agreements and representations. This Agreement may be 
modified only in a writing that expressly references this Agreement and is executed by all of the 
parties hereto. 

10.11 Survival. The provisions of this Agreement pertaining to the obligation to pay for 
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

10.12 TechCare. NaphCare will provide its proprietary electronic medical records software 
system (“software”) commonly referred to as “TechCare” for use in the Facilities.  NaphCare 
shall maintain ownership of this software and the County shall be entitled to quantitative and 
select information as required by the County.  At the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, NaphCare shall remove the software. All inmate medical information contained by 
the software should be provided to the County in some media format acceptable to the County’s 
new provider. 

During the term of the Agreement, County shall keep this software and all information pertaining 
to it confidential at all times.  Furthermore, the County agrees that it will not: 

(i) Lease, loan, resell, sublicense or otherwise distribute the software to parties who 
are not Nueces County governmental entities;  

 
(ii) Permit third-party access to, or use of, the software, except as permitted in within 

this Agreement;  
 
(iii) Create derivative works based on the software; 
 
(iv) Reverse engineer, disassemble, or decompile the software; or 
 
(v) Remove any identification or notices contained on the software. 
 
The County and/or Facilities will notify NaphCare in the event either party becomes 
aware of any unauthorized third-party access to, or use of, the software. 
 
Naphcare shall be responsible for providing a firewall, maintenance, backup data, virus 
corruption, and licenses for this software. 
 

10.13 Enforcement. In the event any party incurs legal expenses or costs to enforce the terms 
of this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own costs.   

10.14 Compliance with Laws.  The parties hereto expressly acknowledge that it has been, and 
continues to be, their intent to comply fully with all federal, state and local laws, Court Orders, 

 
 

14



10.15 Confidentiality.  It is understood that in the course of the engagement established under 
this Agreement, each party may learn of or obtain copies of confidential or proprietary software, 
systems, manuals, documents, protocols, procedures, or other materials developed by or 
belonging to the other party, and not generally available to the public (hereinafter referred to as 
“Confidential Information”).  All Confidential Information shall be and remain the property of 
the party originally having ownership thereof.  Neither party will, without the express written 
consent of the other party, use the Confidential Information of the other party, except as 
expressly contemplated by this Agreement, and the receiving party shall cease all use of the other 
party’s Confidential Information upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  Except 
as required by law or legal process, each party shall maintain the confidentiality of the 
Confidential Information provided hereunder, and shall not disclose such information to third 
parties.  This provision shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in their official 
capacities with legal authority to do so. 

 
NAPHCARE, INC  NUECES COUNTY  
       STATE OF TEXAS     
 
By: James S. McLane     By: Samuel L. Neal, Jr.    
   
 
Its:  CEO      Its:  Nueces County Judge    
    
 

 

 
              
Signature      Signature 
 
NUECES COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
By: Jonny Hipp 
Its: CEO 
 
____________________________________ 
 Signature 
 
 
 

 
 

15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 

 
 

16



 
NAPHCARE’S PROPOSAL IN RESPONSE TO RFP 

 

 
 

17



 
 

18

APPENDIX B 
 

NaphCare Staffing Matrix 
Nueces County 

Nursing Staff Hours FTE 
RN – Charge/Booking 5752 4.200 
LVN – Medication Pass/Intake/Annex 560 14.000 
Subtotal 6312 18.200 

Administrative/Professional Staff Hours FTE 
HSA (RN) 40 1.000 
Administrative Assistant 40 1.000 
Medical Director 8 0.200 
ARNP (Family Practice/OBGYN) 40 1.000 
RN – DON/CQI 40 1.000 
Psychiatrist 10 0.250 
Mental Health Professional 40 1.000 
Dentist 16 0.400 
Dental Assistant 16 0.400 
Medical Records Clerk 56 1.400 
Subtotal 306 7.6500 

Total  25.850 

 
                        

(Comment: Appendix B needs to be replaced with the negotiated matrix provided by 
Elsa.) 
 
  



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.15. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Authorize the Juvenile Department to expend Juvenile State Aid Contracts funds (Fund 28) to purchase

computer equipment

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Juvenile Department to expend Juvenile State Aid Contracts funds (Fund 28) to purchase computer

equipment.

BACKGROUND

Limited funds were sought through a grant from the Office of the Governor to allow for the procurement of

equipment (typically desktop and or laptop computers and some related peripherals).  Funding being made available

to the Juvenile department based upon a response to a survey and is really based on the number of computers and age

of computers allocated to JPO’s and facilities.   The funds must be encumbered by November 15.  Goods do not have

to be received by the department  but proof of the commitment of funds (goods on order) must be provided to TJPC

by the deadline.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $29,790.00.



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order #28 for Fiscal Year 2009/2010

Budget Change Order #3 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #3 list

Link: Budget Change Order #3 backup

Link: Budget Change Order #28 list

Link: Budget Change Order #28 backup



t 

TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honor: Ie County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: November 10, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #3 FY 2010 - 2011 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1180 Count~ Clerk Collections 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 400 

400 

400 

400 0 

1270 Count~ Purchasing 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 1,355 

1,355 

1,355 

1,355 0 

1285 General Administration 
1285-5350 Reserve Appropriation 
5316 - West law Internet Service Various Depts: 
1121-5316 CCT Administration 
1130-5316 County Attorney 
3110-5316 CCAL 1 
3130-5316 CCAL 3 
3140-5316 CCAL 4 
3150-5316 CCAL 5 
3305-5316 Court Master 
3310-5316 28th District Court 
3320-5316 94th District Court 
3330-5316 105th District Court 
3340-5316 117th District Court 
3350-5316 148th District Court 
3360-5316 214th District Court 
3370-5316 319th District Court 
3380-5316 347th District Court 
3520-5316 District Attorney 

96 
24 
24 
24 
24 
60 
24 
24 
24 
24 
24 
24 
24 
24 

240 
684 

48 

636 

684 0 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingency Appropriation 
1275-5300 Professional Services 

700 

700 700 0 



.. 


Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 
3540-5680 Child Support 1,899 

1,899 

1,899 

1,899 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 
3621-5680 Justice of the Peace 2-1 295 

295 

295 

295 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 
3640-5680 Justice of the Peace 4 140 

140 

140 

140 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1,000 
3655-5680 Justice of the Peace 5-2 1,198 

1,198 

1,198 

1,198 0 

1440 Ronnie H Polston Bldg 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 1,035 0 1,035 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5261 - Buildings-M&R 

(to Dept 1440 & 1520) 

3,412 

3,412 

3,412 

2,070 
5,482 (2,070) 

1520 BishoQ Building 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 
1,035 
1,035 0 1,035 

1590 HilltoQ Facilit)l 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 2,500 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 0 

3530 District Clerk 
5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,899 

1,899 

1,899 

1,899 0 

3700 County Sheriff 
5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 
5643- Information Tech Equipment 1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 0 

371010 Jail Division 
5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,500 

1,500 

1,500 

1,500 0 

2 



3 




Oct. 29 2010 03:11PM PiFROM : JUSTICE O(.i;IRT ReT.5 PL. 2 PENA FAX NO. +361 387 0645 .,
• 

N ueces County, Texas ~ 

Budget Transfer Form l=y 10-11 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3655 Department Name: ______J;:.;us=tic,;:;;e;::;.-=:;of:.....;t:.:..,:h.=.e..:..p..,::e.,::;acs;:;.;;;..5,;;;.-.,;;;2_____ 
(Please prepare a $eparate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
KeyCod, d~ ~~_e Acco»ntNam.~ 0

~O' .:;J~ C ..,T", It ppr L.."-' 100 I eI Cf~ 
igeQ.... :?!pitol OwtlQY . __ . ._ $ 1;f9?,.96.. 

5bes .SI;O'I' 0 -+IF· j"
"'5844 FUff'litYre J: j;l...s:l Ass<u::s <- 000IJ 

Exe Hi Back $409. & 2 side Chair 6500 

TOTALS $ ...,497.06 $ 1,19!f.98 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover Judge Pena's Chair and Guest Chair for his Office; 6500 Executive High Back Vinyl- Slate 

Telephone No: __3;;...;:8c...;..7.....:-0.....:64.....:5~_ 


October 29. 2010 

Signature of OfficiaV p . Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~~;-J.~ 
Budget Change Order 

County Auditors Office Date••• ....•4·· •••• ·• •• ···.·······9 •••••••••••••••.....••••••••••••......• •••••••••••......••••••••........• 9 ••••••••......•••. , 
~ ~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumenb;IFOITTISIBudget'rranst'er Form 

http:1,19!f.98
http:1;f9?,.96


laf2~/2elB' B9:27 3512253fl55 JOl'ESCOOt< CG PAGE Ell/61 

Oct. 28. 2010 5:05PM No. 3434 P. i /1 

NUECES (DUNlY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

REQlIEST FOR Q.UOTATION 

~RtdiMi 
Friday, October 29, 201D 

f:OOPMOST 

\nsI:i'UI:tIarm PI.. _ ..eft 61'1 ttIII! faIIt:NItnt lI:ems 
flut IpIOtes bV ~Deadline 

Fait quotes to: 
361-881-0458 

HON81541NEJ92 	 Han 6500 Salles Execut'\le HIgh-Back Chait s ¥D~!!J-
26"' W x29-'112" D X 46"H 
EJ Jamu:l:own Vinyl Slate 

HON6505NEJIl2 	 Hon 5500 S&ne.s Wing-Back Guest Chair 1 s 3GJ4'1~ 
32·112" W XSO" 0 X40" H 
EJ Jomes1own Vinyl Slata 

I }9. 7 ~f-TOTAL QUOTE $ 

VENDOR INFORMATtON ("R IJll-ed} 

-Vendor Name: Jo~ ~ ~ k.. 5r6ahoJo}~ 
·Vendor phone:.{ p (" () 'J-).-!;: 0 77 2> 

~~'"Vef'ldDrComx:t:: OSCHtz 
1'r1J!!!d,~ 



1 Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
MaN, NOV 01, 2010, 9:56 AM -----req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLbl:iJ::SA.u1 

GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 
=======~~= ========== 
1285 General Administration 

Key Description Budget 
========== ================ ============ 
5211 Office 
5212 Central 
5217 Postage 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 
5221 Food & Edibles 
5301 Attorney Fees 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 
5310 Engineers, Survey 
5311 Software Srvcs 
5315 Audit Services 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

90,000.00 
5351 Cont Appro 1,200,000.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail 227,000.00 

$1000 70,000.00
::;.:::.c:;..:::------=-=-'-"='-""';;'.t'-"':"-~pct3----~;300-:.-06 

5410 Other 
5414 Advert & Notices 
5443 Inter-Local 
5447 
5455 Services Other 
5461 Truck 
5462 Video & 
5471 Other Comm 
5473 COG Annual 
5476 Econ Devl CC 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 
5481 Hist Cmm!Lib Brd 
5490 Reg Hlth Adv Brd 
5491 Tax Exp 
5510 Other 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5680 0 

1,000.00 
1,600.00 

80,000.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
26,200.00 

0.00 
100,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
875,000.00 

4,871.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** Total 
3,205,346.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 
========================== 

Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

9,500.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

6,634.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 
270.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

218,299.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

541. 08 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Expense Accounts 
235,244.08 

** 
0.00 

========= 
3,500 
1,000 

375 
o 

1,000 
o 

280,000 
1,500 

109,000 
o 
o 

80,500 
1,200,000 

227,000 
70,000 
45,300 

1,000 
1,600 

80,000 
23,366 

4,500 
2,500 
4,730 

o 
26,200 

o 
100,000 

o 
5,000 

31,000 
656,701 

4,871 
o 

10,000 
-541 OVR 

o 

2,970,102 ** 

http:3,205,346.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:875,000.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:GLbl:iJ::SA.u1


Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 
MaN, NOV 01, 010, 9:56 AM - req: JULANE---- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3655 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
================== ===~===============:========== 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5 2 Hermilo Pena, Jr. 	 10 04 9 

Key Description 
================ 

5101 salary-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 salary-Long Pay 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Ins 

156 Workers Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 
5181 Car Allowance 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5218 Books, Magzs, Sub 
5230 Telephone & Util 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 
5330 Special Personne 
5410 Other srvcs&Chgs 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 
5540 Travel 
5541 Mileage 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===========;:;: 	 ========= 

55,111.00 4,592.52 0.00 50,518 

85,198.00 3,276.80 0.00 81,921 

2,213.00 85.10 0.00 2,128 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
14,217.00 	 808.96 0.00 13,408 


9,078.00 484.97 0.00 8,593 

2,123.00 113.41 0.00 2,010 


245.00 9.41 0.00 236 

22,759.00 2,971.46 0.00 19,788 


189.00 0.00 0.00 189 
132.00 2.55 0.00 129 

51.00 1. 06 0.00 50 
3,900.00 325.00 0.00 3,575 
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 

0.00 0.00 8.92 9 OVR 
878.00 0.00 0.00 878 
250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
500.00 0.00 0.00 500 

0.00 100.00 0.00 -100 OVR 
200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
200.00 0.00 0.00 200 

0.00 0.00 75.00 -75 OVR 
850.00 0.00 0.00 850 

0.00 0.00 12.93 -13 OVR 
1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
202,594.00 12,771.24 96.85 189,726 ** 

http:12,771.24
http:202,594.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,900.00
http:2,971.46
http:22,759.00
http:2,123.00
http:9,078.00
http:14,217.00
http:2,213.00
http:3,276.80
http:85,198.00
http:4,592.52
http:55,111.00


" . 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1180 Department Name: County Clerk Collections 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Dept Key Account Name Increase To Decrease From 

1180 5410 Other Serv & Chrg 400.00 

118CW 5300 Professional Services 400.00 

TOTALS $400.00 $400.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

o Cover outstanding purchase orders 

o To balance line item categories 

o To cover temporary employees 

o Other To cover estimated costs of auto. prop, and liab insurance, membership dues, and uniforms 

Discussion: 

-10 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 
~-~C)y&~::::"';~:;":::-"=~j,---"IoJ:..::....;;,..:~-=-__10 

I ~ I/o 3 
County Auditors Office Budget Change Order# 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM119 (6/19/97) 



------

N..Jee:es ~ P.ra:'h.:ct.i.a B..rl!Jet vs. AI::tual 	 Paqe 2 
'TIE, ccr 26, 2010, 10:20 AM ------req: AlBERIO------1eg: GL JL--l:pt id: GLSH8M1. . 

GL Sid: GI:.rG:!I:Eal I.a::ger WB-W:Jrltir.g B.rl3et 
SEIB:T D::p3.rt::Irent Cl::xi::: 1170,1180 ; Fey Cl::xi::: 5000-END 

D:pt Title Dil:ectar FYQtfe 

1180 Cb Cle:tk Cblle:::ticrJs Diana Barrera 10 01 10 

Bu:lJ cat D=scr.ipticn B..rl!Jet AI::tual En::.urtn::an:: Ealan::e 

511 	 118,020.00 0.00 0.00 118,020S31aries 	- ~ 512 S31aries -	 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5D 	 29,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000FaJ.aries 	~ 515 	 48,000.00 1,683.08 • 0.00 46,317~ J.t521 ice El:qJ & ~ 3,990.00 0.00 0.00 '§'19O 
52lA 	 8,199.00 0.00 0.00 , 99~FErlEX523 'Ie1 & Util 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
524 ~-~Veh 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000
525 G3.Eolir'ie 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000
530 Profe.ssnaJ. S:I::vcs 20,000.00 0.00 5,899.27 14,101 

¥541 Ot:hr Sel:v & Cln:g 577.00 0.00 0.00 577 
551 0t:lE!r Eq:ense 2,757.00 0.00 75.62 2,681
554 Tl::avel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 


** 'Ibtal ~ Aca:unts ** 

235,093.00 1,683.08 5,974.89 227,435 ** 

V:- EsA-. 	~~. <!.e<;k b~ frl"~Y'" ~suJ '1 owf~ c.o~ .J; 
QN 	 ,t"t 

4- Co~ * v--~~~~ Io-:)~~~ Per t)J <H"'f'cA!- ~o...... 

":-:.1, 

t' 

~t~'~~ 
ftS44J 
.~?s

:02p, "579. 

U5447 00 + 


~~-A 50-00 + 

5463" 
e.g.•u,.,,~MS 

~...t> 	 97-50 + 
.l~ 90-00 + 

004. 

e:~, A.."..r--d Corir 8 1 6 • 5 0 ~" 

816 ' 5 0 
~ &udg<X , 577-00 + 

002 

f.).,.t, cl~ 239-50-* 

non 
~" 


~~ l-atd Bc,{oO 
IJIf 	 -H-Of>jshAi:<d C-.c ~ 

'560C p~ Suv. - 2.0 IL""*g-tA 

C
E~' (Q* ~~~ -t: or':fi"'i'1 ~'1 j
i'()'~ ".~ "", ~~(ONUa: 
.y~ I 1\:)\.0 Ct>I'So\.Cl.vraJ..;p.r>. 

http:5,974.89
http:1,683.08
http:235,093.00
http:2,757.00
http:5,899.27
http:20,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:8,199.00
http:3,990.00
http:1,683.08
http:48,000.00
http:29,000.00
http:118,020.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 8:55 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1180 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1180 Co Clerk Collections Diana Barrera 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 118,020.00 4,562.40 0.00 113,458 
512 Salaries - aT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
513 Salaries - Temp 29,000.00 766.29 0.00 28,234 
515 Employee Benefit 48,000.00 3,411.20 0.00 44,589 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,990.00 0.00 0.00 3,990 
521A Postage & FedEx 8,199.00 0.00 0.00 8,199 
523 Telephone & Util 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
530 Professnal Srvcs 20,000.00 0.00 5,899.27 14,101 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 577.00 0.00 0.00 577 
551 Other Expense 2,757.00 0.00 75.62 2,681 
554 Travel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

235,093.00 8,739.89 5,974.89 220,378 ** 


http:5,974.89
http:8,739.89
http:235,093.00
http:2,757.00
http:5,899.27
http:20,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:8,199.00
http:3,990.00
http:3,411.20
http:48,000.00
http:29,000.00
http:4,562.40
http:118,020.00


, 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

DeparomentNo. 1270 DeparomentName: __P_u_r_c_ha_s_i_ng____________________________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5126 Temporary Contract Personnel 1355.00 

5180 Other Personnel Expenses 1355.00 

TOTALS 1355.00 1355.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

t'-f:'::.,,? ~= fJXAS'-~ -10 ~-f$i~72' 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______________ 

Recommended by: 

CN---~~- (O/~Cfbo Budget Change Order 

.....~.~I)!y .~!J.~~?r::». ~~............................l?!!t~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumentsIFonnsIBudgetTransfer Form 



.,. 


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 010, 8:29 AM ------req: JULANE-- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ========================= ============================== 
1270 County Elsa N. Saenz 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ =========== ======~== 
5111 75,442.00 2,901.60 0.00 72,540 

123 248,779.00 9,532.80 0.00 239,246 
5125 
5126 

Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 

1,000.00 
2,700.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,000 
2,700 

5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,608.00 115.04 0.00 4,493 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 °5151 Retirement 32,900.00 1,276.28 0.00 31,624 
5152 FICA 20,795.00 784.93 0.00 20,010 
5153 Medicare 4,863.00 183.57 0.00 4,679 
5154 Unemployment Tax 931.00 35.44 0.00 896 
5155 Health Ins 44,174.00 5,154.90 0.00 39,019 
5156 Compensa 448.00 0.00 0.00 448 
5157 Life Insurance 340.00 0.00 0.00 340 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 164.00 0.00 0.00 164 
5181 Car Allowance 2,880.00 110.76 0.00 2,769 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 10,125.00 0.00 0.00 10,125 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 0.00 0.00 °5217 Postage & FedEx 2,043.00 0.00 0.00 2,043 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5230 Telephone & Util 2,708.00 0.00 0.00 2,708 
5240 M&R-Veh & 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800 
5241 Gasoline 1,202.00 0.00 0.00 1,202 
5251 Off 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5254 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 577.00 0.00 0.00 577 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 35.52 0.00 -36 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 8,997.00 0.00 0.00 8,997 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600 
5541 Mileage Local 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 264.58 0.00 -265 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ° 

** Total Expense Accounts 
492,576.00 20,395.42 

** 
0.00 472,181 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

1285-5350 Contingency Appropriations 

1121-5316 CCT Administration 

1130-5316 County Attorney 

3110-5316 CCAL1 

3130-5316 CCAL3 

3140-5316 CCAL4 

3150-5316 CCAL5 

3305-5316 Court Master 

3310-5316 28th District Court 

3320-5316 94th District Court 

3330-5316 105th District Court 
TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employee 

FY10-11 Pg.1 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

96 

24 

24 

24 

24 

60 

24 

24 

24 

Decrease 
From 

(48) 

(636) 

( X ) Other WestLaw Internet Services - FY10-11 
Period 2 Monthl Guarantee - $3,168 or $38,016 Annual 

Current Bud et $37,968; Bud et shorta e $48 

October 12,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~£~~/i1a
County AuditorsL>ffice 

Budget Change Ord=e.:....:r#-,--_3__ 
.................................................................................................................................................................................. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



• 1 


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

3340-5316 117th District Court 

3350-5316 148th District Court 

3360-5316 214th District Court 

3370-5316 319th District Court 

3380-5316 347th District Court 

3520-5316 District Attorney 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employee 

Increase 
To 

24 
24 
24 
24 
24 

240 

684 

FY10-11 Pg.2 

Decrease 
From 

(684) 

( X ) Other WestLaw Internet Services - FY10-11 
Period 2 Monthl Guarantee - $3,168 or $38,016 Annual 

Discussion: Current Bud et $37,968 - $48 shorta e 

October 12, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Ord:;:.e:....;r#::..-____ 
County Auditors Office 

••••• w .... " ................................................................................................................................................. ,', ••••••••••••••••••• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 


APFORM 119 (6119197) 




Westlaw Internet Services 

FY10/11 - Oct-Sept 


Period 2 - Monthly Guarantee - $3,168 October 2010 - September 2011 

Total Licenses 27 Monthly cost divided by 27 Licenses = 
Oct-Sept $3,168 $117 I nd ividual License cost 

District Attorney 10 Total licenses 
Accounts: 1000647637,12000647642,1000805103,1003173316 
Oct-Sep $117 x 10 Licenses $1,170 12 mths 14,040 

County Attorney 4 Total licenses 
Accounts: 1003173316,1000647642 
Oct-Sep $117 x 4 Licenses $468 12 mths 5,616 

County Judges 13 Total licenses 
Accounts: 1003173344,1000805103 
Oct-Sep $117 x 12 Licenses $1,404 12 mths 16,848 
Oct-Sep $63 (No License) $63 12mths 756 
Oct-Sep $63 x 1 License $63 12 mths 756 

18,360 

3520 - District Attorney 14,040 
1130 - County Attorney 5,616 
1121 - CCT Admin 756 
3305 -Court Master 756 Budgeted in FY09/10 (No License) 
3110 - CCAL 1 1,404 
3130 - CCAL3 1,404 
3140 - CCAL4 1,404 
3150 - CCAL5 1,404 
3310 - 28th DC 1,404 
3320 - 94th DC 1,404 
3330 - 1 05th DC 1,404 
3340 - 117th DC 1,404 
3350 - 148th DC 1,404 
3360 - 214th DC 1,404 
3370 - 319th DC 1,404 
3380 - 347th DC 1,404 

$38,016 

Oct-Sep $3,168 x 12 mths $38,016 New FY10/11 Cost 
$37,968 FY09/10 Bdgt 

$48 FY 10/11 Shortage 

10/13/2010 x:OOCT/Bdgt FY10-11WestLaw 



Nueces County production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 16 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120-- ---job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept _________________ ==================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over- =:===~==== ============================== ====================--=------- -------

16 3520 District Attorney General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Anna Maria Jimenez-Martinez 


Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ==============:================== ========== ==::::=========== ========= 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 13,800.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 13 I 800.00 0.00 13,800.00 

Net -13,800.00* 0.00* -13,800.00* * 
** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 13,800.00 0.00 13,800.00 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 0.00 37,968.00 

To fA-L Fy 10- ~ J t;uc{~, 


http:37,968.00
http:13,800.00
http:13,800.00
http:13,800.00
http:13,800.00
http:13,800.00
http:13,800.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 15 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120-- ---job: 1738004 #J982- -pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept __________________=~=~====~===~====~== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over- :=====~=== =:==========================:= ====================---------- -------

15 3380 347th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Nelva G Ramos 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== 
5316 west law Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

*. Dept TOTAL·* Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120-- ---job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GLS12 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 i Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. Dept __________________=====~=============== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over==m====z== ============================== =====:=============___________ _ _____ _ 

1 1121 CCMGT Support General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Steve Waterman 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== =======================:========= ========:= 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,392.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,392.00 0.00 1,392.00 

Net -1,392.00* 0.00* -1,392.00* * 
** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,392.00 0.00 1,392.00 

http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00
http:1,392.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 2 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 i Key code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept _ _______________==_==:============== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over========:: ============================== ===~===============~-==------- -------- 

2 1130 County Attorney General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Laura Jimenez 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5316 West law Internet Services 
Professional Services 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5,520.00 
0.00 

5,520.00 
-5,520.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
5,520.00 
5,520.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 5,520.00 0.00 5,520.00 



Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 3 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120-- ---job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. Dept _____________ __========================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over~===.~==== ======~==e====~=============== =================_____________ __ 

3 3110 County Court at Law 1 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Robert J. Vargas 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1. 380.00* 0.00* 1. 380.00* * 
** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 4 
TOE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120----- ob: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 i Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept __________________ ================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over- ========== ============================== =======================------- ----------

4 3130 County Court at Law 3 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 John Martinez 


Key Key Description Acct. Type CUrrent Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== =:::=:===:==== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net 1,380.00'" 0.00'" -1,380.00'" ... 

...... Dept TOTAL·· Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 5 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---reg: THERESA----leg: GL JL- -loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. Dept _______ ________ ==_================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over========== ============================== ========~==============------- ---~---- 

5 3140 County Court at Law 4 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 James E. Klager 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5316 West law Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 
Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 
Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM 

09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y 
- -reg: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120 -- ob: 1738004 

YTD Actual to Annual Budg 
#J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: 

Page 6 
GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Fund Code: 11 ; 
Working Budget 

Key Code: 5316 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. ~:~:====== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

6 3150 County Court at Law 5 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Terry Shamsie 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5316 westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 
Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 
Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 7 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept __________________ ==_================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over=======:== ============================== =================~==------~--- -------- 

7 3305 Title IV-D Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Ida H. Brazell 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== ====::!:===:::===== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 696.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 696.00 0.00 696.00 

Net -696.00* 0.00* -696.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 696.00 0.00 696.00 



Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 8 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA- --leg: GL JL---loc: 1120----- ob: 1738004 #J982 --pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pq. Dept _ _______________ ================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over========== ============================== =======================-==---- ----------

8 3310 28th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Nanette Hasette 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ======================~========== ========== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 9 
TUB, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. ~:~:====== ============================== ======:======================= ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

9 3320 94th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Bobby Galvan 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ==:============================== ========== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1,380.00'" 0.00'" -1,380.00'" '" 
"'''' Dept TOTAL "'''' Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 10 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---reg: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120 -----job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept _______________~================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over ========== =========~======~=======~~==== ==============~======~====---- ----------

10 3330 105th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 J. Manuel Banales 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
====:;========= 

5316 West law Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 
Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 
Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


ueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 11 
UE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120----- job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept __________________ ================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over========== ============================== =======================------- ----------

11 3340 117th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Sandra Watts 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
=======~ ================-================ ========== 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1,380.00* 0.00* 1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


ueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 12 
UE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 173B004 #J9B2---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. Dept _ _______________=_======================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

====~===== =====:==~==:==~=============== ==============-==------------- -- 
12 3350 14Bth District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Marisela Saldana 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services Expense 1,3BO.00 0.00 
Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense l,3BO.00 0.00 1,3BO.00 
Net -1,3BO.00* 0.00* -1,3BO.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,3BO.00 0.00 1,3BO.00 

http:1,3BO.00
http:1,3BO.00
http:1,3BO.00
http:1,3BO.00
http:1,3BO.00
http:l,3BO.00
http:1,3BO.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 13 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982---pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 ; Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pq. ~:~:====== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

13 3360 214th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Jose Longoria 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== 
5316 West law Internet Services Expense 1,380.00 0.00 

Professional Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

Net -1,380.00* 0.00* -1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,380.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 14 
TUE, OCT 12, 2010, 2:56 PM ---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1738004 #J982 --pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Fund Code: 11 I Key Code: 5316 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept ________________ =_============= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over - ========== ========~===================== ===========================--- ------------- 

14 3370 319th District Court General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Tom Greenwell 


Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ========== 
5316 

============E============~==~==== 

West law Internet Services 
Professional Services 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

1,380.00 
0.00 

1,380.00 
-1,380.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
1,380.00 

-1,380.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 

'8 v:> o."... 

'0 C-l 
~ o ~ \ .... 7'"- .....7·-;1 ;;r
Q~::'
'...)i.? -

'-1,\· \... ) U.;.;. If) c:>

\..J 
:,.' ) 

"l 
~ 

" l,~ 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 700 

Veterans Administration 

1275-5300 Professional Services 	 700 

TOTALS 	 700 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 	 R116074 - Sterling Solutions Inc - Software MT Agreement 

Effective 3/11 - 2/12 Software purchased FY09/10 

Discussion: 

October 28, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

-":,,C).j~~~~(;~;:r:....:':-U/.=:..:.-_---'I'-'-'O!;;..q /;0 Budget Change O~rd;...;.e_r#_--,,".. _1L.-_ 
County~Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

700 



Inc. 

Post Office Box 3020 
BllIffton... SC 29910-3020 
(BOO) 6/3-9315 

VIMS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 101 

Corpus Christi;. TX 78401 


In consideration, for the SlDll of $700.00, Sterling Solutions,. Inc. herewith agrees to provide the 
maintenance services delineated below for the period March 1,201 I through February 29,2012 to 
the VIMS license hoJder shown above. 

Maintenance services include: 

t. Unlimited toll-free telephone service for VIMS software, technical, and training support. 

2. VIMS enhancements and updates, including automated fonn updates, at no charge. 

3. Reasonable advice and assistance on hardware problems. 

Maintenance services under this Agreement do not include: 

1. Repair to VIMS programs or files that have been tampered with or altered in any way. 

2. Repair to VIMS programs or fIles that have become corrupted or have lost data due to the 
lack of reasonable care and maintenance on the part ofthe licensee, including but not 
limited to regular backups and VIMS Reorg. 

3. Responsibility for third party hardware or hardware beyond our warranty responsibilities 
except reasonable advice and assistance as noted above. 

STERLING SOLlITIONS, INC. 

Kristin H. Trafton 

Date: October 28, 2010 

***SAMPLE*** 

dSO:ZL OL SZ PO 



Inc.Sterli 
Post Office Box 3020 
Bluffton.. SC 29910-3020 
(800) 6/3-9315 

INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE: 10/01/10 INVOICE NO: 01664-003 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 
Nueces county Courthouse Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 901 Leopard Street 
Room 101 Room 101 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ACCOUNT NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIP DATE F.O.B. TERMS 
01664 10/01/10 Destination Upon Receipt 

1 VIMS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FROM 03/01/11 TO 02/29/12 700 700.00 

..+ 0 ......................." ... _ ........*~ ..........,. ....................................................................,.......................... u ......................................................... " ........................................."' .................................................................................................... 


SUB TOTAL: 700.00..............................-...........................................~"...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................."..............~ ... ,,~. 


-----------------------------------------------------------------------~~~~~-!~~----------------------~!~-
AMOUNT DUE: $ 700.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



Sterlin Solutions, Ine. 
P.O. Box 3020· Bluffton, S.C. 29910-3020 

(843) 815·8255 • (800) 673-9315 • Fax (843) 815-8256 
www.ssivims.com 

August 10, 2010 

Mr. Toby Cross, County Service Officer 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 101 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


Re: Account 01664; VIMS Serial Number 760M61 00933 

Dear Mr. Cross: 

We are pleased to ship the Sterling Solutions Veteran Information Management System VIMS® - Service 
Officer, Version 7.60. Your new VIMS - Service Officer is a multi-user system, Model M600, with an 
unlimited veteran record limit. Please make a note of your account number and serial number to help us 
serve you better ifyou call. 

Your shipment includes a CD-rom, installation instructions, and various printed documents containing 
information that is important for the effective operation ofyour VIMS. The VIMS Users Manual is now 
online as Help selections from within the program and is no longer shipped in printed format. 

Once you have completed the installation of your VIMS call Sterling Solutions, Inc. to set up your web 
password. 

Please feel free to call us toll free at (800) 673-9315 ifyou have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~htt~"--
C'~'. Gertrude Sterling 

\) Vice President Ss;:M(Jltfb~ 
A( oq-IO 

(0 C 0 a;t:tac he cJ. 

VIMS® is a Registered Trademark of Sterling Solutions, Inc. 

http:www.ssivims.com


1 

Post Office Box 3020 
Bluffton-+ SC 29910-3020 
(800) 6/3-9315 

INVOICE 
INVOICEDATE: 8/10/10 INVOICE NO: 01664-002 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 
Nueces county Courthouse Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 901 Leopard Street 
Room 101 Room 101 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ACCOUNT NO. PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIP DATE F.O.B. TERMS 
01664 T.CROSS/K.TRAFTON 08/10/10 Destination Upon Receipt 

VIMS Service Officer, Single Location Multi-User Model 
M600 2,000 2,000.00 

SUB TOTAL: 2,000.00 
.........................................~ .............................-............... ••••••••••••*................... ..................................................................................., ....................................................................
~ 

--------------------------------------------------------------------;;~;;;;~~~--~~ 


THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 


http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: . 
Department No. I .;t75 Department Name: _-,-V-,~"""""=-~<Vn",,,,-,.....a_'_S....;;.:!..£,cr1.=--.:.......>"-'n....<"".....-dg"--/~__ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

51 ~ '" 3,oOU 

IOC) 

5./00. 

TOTALS s,/oo 

5~IO  ~~ ::Yilf:::t.:' ..q. • (2I:2U"f"1c -""Xl'LrQdl <l J 

~;L ~ 0 - L~ O'JK..cxu &--1.. ,,) 

Telephone No: ------

Date 

Recommended by: 

~~jiJ~ 8117/10 Budget Change Order _~_3___ 
County Auditors Office Date 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• a •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• __ ••••••••••••••• 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyOocumenlslFormsIBudgelTraosler Form 



Ste 
P.O. Box 3020 
Bluffton.. Be 29910-3020 
(800) 613-9315 

c. 

FAX 
DATE: 10128/10 

FROM: Kristin Trafton FAX: 843-815-8256 

TO: Toby Cross FAX: 361-888-0818 

Per our conversation this morning. attached is a copy of the VIMS Maintenance Agreement. Please let me know 
if I can be ofany further assistance. 

Kristin H. Trafton 
Sterling Solutions, Inc. 
1-800-673-9315 
kris@ssivims.com or admin@ssivims.com 

FAX (&43) 815-8256 


mailto:admin@ssivims.com
mailto:kris@ssivims.com


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 

FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:00 k~ ------req: JULANE-- ---- GL JL--rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-ENDSELECT 

Dept 

1285 

Budg Cat 

521 
521A 
522 
530 
535 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Title 

General Administration 

Description 

Office Exp &: Sup 
Postage &: FedEx 
Food &: Ktchn Exp 
Professnal Srvcs 
Reserve Appropri 
Othr Serv &: Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 

tal Out 

Budget 

4,500.00 
375.00 

1,000.00 
480,500.00 

1,542,300.00 
1,161,800.00 

4,871.00 
10,000.00 

0.00 

** Total 
3,205,346.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 

Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,500.00 
0.00 


224,933.00 

0.00 

541.08 
0.00 

Expense Accounts ** 
234,974.08 

0.00 4,500 
0.00 375 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 471,000 
0.00 1,542,300 
0.00 936,867 
0.00 4,871 
0.00 9,459 
0.00 o 

0.00 2,970,372 ** 

http:234,974.08
http:224,933.00
http:9,500.00
http:3,205,346.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:1,161,800.00
http:1,542,300.00
http:480,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:4,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10;07 AM -- -reg: JULANE- -- -leg; GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1275 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 
============================ 

1275 Veterans' Service 

Key Description 
========== ================ 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Ins 
5156 Workers Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 
5181 Car Allowance 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5213 PC Software Prog 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5230 Telephone & Util 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 
5311 Software Srvcs 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 
5518 Extra 
5540 Travel 

Budget 
============ 

36,796.00 
27,685.00 
2,520.00 

0.00 
6,432.00 
4,154.00 

972.00 
181.00 

1,196.00 
97.00 
64.00 
25.00 

2,520.00 
3,800.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,174.00 
309.00 
200.00 

0.00 
700.00 

0.00 
1,949.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 

** Total 
94,774.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 
=========~========~=========== 

Toby Parker Cross 10 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= 
1,415.20 0.00 35,381 
1,064.80 0.00 26,620 

0.00 0.00 2,520 
0.00 0.00 0 

252.22 0.00 6,180 
159.77 0.00 3,994 

37.37 0.00 935 
7.21 0.00 174 
0.00 0.00 1,196 
0.00 0.00 97 
0.00 0.00 64 
0.00 0.00 25 

96 .91 0.00 2,423 
0.00 0.00 3,800 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 2,174 
0.00 0.00 309 
0.00 0.00 200 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 700 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 1,949 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 3,000 

Expense Accounts 
3,033.48 

** 
0.00 91,741 ** 

http:94,774.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,949.00
http:2,174.00
http:3,800.00
http:2,520.00
http:1,196.00
http:4,154.00
http:6,432.00
http:2,520.00
http:27,685.00
http:36,796.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 1,899 

3540-5680 Child Support 1,899 

TOTALS 1,899 1,899 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Child Support (R115660) - (3) 5drawer lateral file cabinets 

October 19, 2010 

Date 


Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order # :3Q,.Q .&:1tJ a 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 




• 


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, OCT 19, 2010, 10:25 AM ---req: THERESA---- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3540 Key Code: 5000-END 

~ Title Director FY Qt Pe 
,f- - ==~== =~=====~============~======= ============================== 

354 Child Support Division Patsy Perez 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======~==~ =~======~==~==== ============ ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 30,452.00 0.00 0.00 30,452 

514A Salaries - Long 1,557.00 0.00 0.00 1,557 

515 Employee Benefit 13,535.00 0.00 0.00 13,535 

521 Office Exp & Sup 4,800.00 0.00 492.60 4,307 

521A Postage & FedEx 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 

524 M&R -Equip & Veh 1,000.00 0.00 510.00 490 

554 Travel 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 

51,794.00 0.00 1,002.60 50,791 ** 


Je- jO/i q/I 0 

£ 11'5(ofaO $ 1/3qq 

( 3 r 5dMw an., .f~ (!jj..bLfll/f5 

http:1,002.60
http:51,794.00
http:1,000.00
http:4,800.00
http:13,535.00
http:1,557.00
http:30,452.00


"t 

Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:14 AM req: JULANE- --- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= ============ =============~====== 

5211 
5212 
5217 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,500 
1,000 

375 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5220 FOod&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 o 00 1,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 0.00 0.00 280,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 109,000.00 0.00 0.00 109,000 
5310 ,Survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5311 Srvcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 °5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 9,500.00 0.00 80,500 
5351 Contingent Appro ,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000 
5352 Reserve for Jail 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000 
5355 
5358 

Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 3 

70,000.00 
45,300.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

70,000 
45,300 

5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000 
5447 Memberships&DUes 30,000.00 6,634.00 0.00 23,366 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5461 Truck Weighing 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5462 Video & Record 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5471 Other Comm Pgrms 0.00 0.00 0.00 °5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 0.00 0.00 26,200 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000 
5480 Cleansweep 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5481 Cmm/Lib Brd 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 ,000 
5490 Reg Hlth Adv Brd 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,000 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 875,000.00 218,299.00 0.00 656,701 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871 
5517 Copiers/print Sh 0.00 0.00 0.00 °5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 541.08 0.00 541 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ° 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,205,346.00 234,974.08 0.00 2,970,372 ** 


http:234,974.08
http:3,205,346.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 295 

3621-5680 Justice of the Peace 2·1 295 

TOTALS 295 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP 2-1 - Desk and Hutch 

Discussion: 

October 27, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

--,~~.Jl~~~,j,41~~=,,-- Budget Change Order # -3...... __' 0 /;l.,Cf / ID 
CountyAt'<JftOrs Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 6/19/97) 

295 



«G-ovGroupcotn 

a Procurement and Government Safes Inc. company DATE: 

5858 Edison Place Quote # 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 

Phone: 760.448.2383 x 1210 
Fax: 760.736.3701 

Email: ron@govgroup.com 

Nueces County Purchasing Dept Nueces County Purchasing Dept 

Jevon Bourgeois Jevon Bourgeois 

901 leopard St Rm 106 901 leopard St Rm 106 
Corpus Christl TX 78401 Corpus Christi TX 78401 

Quote valid for 30 days. Must send reseller certicate. 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX RATE 

TAX 

S&H 

OTHER 

TOTAL 

This offer to sell the listed product(s) is subject to product availability and GovGroup.com standard 

terms and conditions that are published on http://www.govgroup.com/.Prices are subject to change 

without notice in the event the products manufacturer/publisher raises the price to GovGroup.com. 

Please contact us directly if you have any additional questions. 

$ 
$ 
$ 

8.750% 

45.00 

..... 294~!w 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 	 Page 1 
WED, OCT 27, 2010, 1:37 PM -req: THERESA--- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 .. i 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3621 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3621 

Budg Cat 

510 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
526 
530 
533 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 


Justice of the Peace 2-1 Janice K. Stoner 10 04 9 


Description 

Salary - Ofcls 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Spec Prsnl Serv 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

55,111.00 4,592.52 
82,681. 00 3,180.00 

1,000.00 0.00 


16,000.00 1,139.04 

3,174.00 122.07 

48,064.00 3,864.48 

3,900.00 325.00 

3,300.00 0.00 

1,200.00 0.00 

2,234.00 0.00 


300.00 0.00 
400.00 0.00 
500.00 150.00 
400.00 0.00 

22,450.00 	 0.00 

2,131.00 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts 
244,845.00 13,373.11 

0.00 50,518 
0.00 79,501 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 14,861 
0.00 3,052 
0.00 44,200 
0.00 3,575 
0.00 3,300 
0.00 1,200 
0.00 2,234 
0.00 300 

324.00 76 
0.00 350 
0.00 400 

50.00 22,400 
77.73 2,053 

0.00 2,000 
0.00 o 

** 
451.73 231,020 ** 

http:13,373.11
http:244,845.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,131.00
http:22,450.00
http:2,234.00
http:1,200.00
http:3,300.00
http:3,900.00
http:3,864.48
http:48,064.00
http:3,174.00
http:1,139.04
http:16,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,180.00
http:4,592.52
http:55,111.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:17 AM ------req; JULANE --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger wB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code; 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~========~ ============================ ============================== 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5211 Office Exp & Sup 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
5212 Central Supply 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5217 Postage & FedEx 375.00 0.00 0.00 375 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 0.00 0.00 280,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1, 500 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 109,000.00 0.00 0.00 109,000 
5310 Engineers,survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 9,500.00 0.00 80,500 
5351 Contingent Appro 1,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000 
5352 Reserve for Jail 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000 
5355 Cntn Appr<:$1000 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000 
5358 Resv Appr Pct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000 
5447 Memberships&Dues 30,000.00 6,634.00 0.00 23,366 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5461 Truck Weighing 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5462 Video & Record 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5471 Other Comm pgrms 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 0.00 0.00 26,200° 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 ° 5478 Economic Dev-Gen 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000° 
5490 Reg Hlth Adv Brd 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,000 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 875,000.00 218,299.00 0.00 656,701 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 541. 08 0.00 -541 OVR 
5680 F Assets <: $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,205,346.00 234,974.08 0.00 2,970,372 ** 


http:234,974.08
http:3,205,346.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:218,299.00
http:875,000.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:6,634.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:70,000.00
http:227,000.00
http:1,200,000.00
http:9,500.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


.,. 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 140 

3640-5680 Justice of the Peace 4 140 

TOTALS 140 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP4 - Hon 10500 Series Laminate End Table 

October 25,2010 

Date 


Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

--=~...::::IJ'-~,=£";:,,---",,,Z>-.:~:...=:-=:-:·~·___ to!~4110 Budget Change Order # -3 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

140 



34 3612253855 JOltS COOK 

2010 11:24AM No.3164 
PAGE £IllEll 

r. 111 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

RI:QUEST FOR QUOTATION 

ConUite J .... on BD\lrgeois 
Buyer 

161-888-0449 

Inrtruttlons: 	 PIU5e quote On dte folluwina Item, 

FallIII.IDtes by Quote Deadl1nll 

fa)( qUDtM to: 
361-888-0458 

(lI,IQtc DeadlIne: 
Frid~y.Octobsr22.201Q 

12:00 PM CST 

Stoc:k# 	 Destription QIJir:k Ship Price 

s, /3718 
HON80193MM Hon 10500 SM'e.s !.aminate End Tiable 

24" W)( 20" D x20"H 

UediumOak 


137.7'R
TOTAL QUOTE $ $,---~--

()tAA 'de S If.-f S /}4-j.> 
j4j< /v-ry 0 ~ - '1_.s ~J. 

[L~d Time for Del~ry (~dayt): 1 

"Ven~or Name; 	 J 0 ~ (1D J:z.. s;sf411-ic.b!\k\n 
~eodQr p~t)tle;._ ';" 1,.-. r.J.-.a~ 0 "7 2 ?

·Vendor CMt,ct: OSCA-fL I\JIi t1 e)Ii-r
:::;, 

"Ollte: -;L /.- I D"Sign1JfUre;_-le.C..lf-lef4~~~:::K..d.-.u-iJ--J-,.::..;..~~~~_ to 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:17 AM -req: JULANE-- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT 

Dept 

1285 

Key 

5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5310 
5311 
5315 
5351 
5352 
5355 
5358 
5410 
5414 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5471 
5473 
5476 
5478 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5680 

Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director 

General Administration Samuel Neal Jr 

Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 
============ ==========~~ =========== 

Office Exp & Sup 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 
Central 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Postage & 375.00 0.00 0.00 
Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Food & Edibles 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Attorney Fees 280,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 
Adm&Consult Fees 109,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Engineers,Survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Software Srvcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Audit Services 90,000.00 9,500.00 0.00 
Contingent Appro 1,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Reserve for Jail 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Cntn Appr<$1000 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Resv Pct 3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 
Other 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Advert & Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 
Inter-Local 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 

30,000.00 6,634.00 0.00 
Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 
Truck Weighing 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 
Video & Record 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Comm Pgrms 0.00 0.00 0.00 
COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 0.00 0.00 
Econ Devl-CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Economic Dev-Gen 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Cnty Cleansweep 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Reg Hlth Adv Brd 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Tax Appraise Exp 875,000.00 218,299.00 0.00 
Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 
Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Travel Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 541.08 0.00 
F Assets < $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,205,346.00 234,974.08 0.00 

FY Qt Pe 

10 04 9 

Balance 
========= 

3,500 
1,000 

375 
o 

1,000 
o 

280,000 
1,500 

109,000 
o 
o 

80,500 
1,200,000 

227,000 
70,000 
45,300 

1,000 
1,600 

80,000 
23,366 

4,500 
2,500 
5,000 

o 
26,200 

o 
100,000 

o 
5,000 

31,000 
656,701 

4,871 
o 

10,000 
541 OVR 

a 

2,970,372 ** 

http:234,974.08
http:3,205,346.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:218,299.00
http:875,000.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:6,634.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:70,000.00
http:227,000.00
http:1,200,000.00
http:9,500.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


• 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 1,198 

3655-5680 Justice of the Peace 5-2 1,198 

TOTALS 1,198 1,198 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP 5-2 - Chair for Judge and two guest chairs 

Discussion: 

, ature of Official/Dept. Head 
November 1,2010 


Date 


~~...~~ Commissioners Court Administration 

~h-'\.J-- / I ( ,110 Budget Change Order # ~ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



10/23/2810 eS:27 3612253El55 JOttSalJl< cc PAGE 81/131 

oct, 28. 2010 	 5:05PM No, 3434 p, 111 


NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 


REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 


.0!8Q,allillei 

FTlday. October 29,21)10 


1:00PMCST' 


PI._ quotlll tift the ftllllawtns Items 

F2It quGtes bV Quore r>e.JIine 


L Fax quotes to: 

361·888-M58 


H0N6641 NEJ92 	 Hon 6600 Senes Exeallli\le HIgh-Back Cha1r $ $'1-!:5?
26" W X 2Q..112" 0 X 45"H 

EJ Jamestown Vinyl State 


s 394 'I~HON6605NEJQ2 	 Hon 5500 S9nes Wing-Back Guest Chair 1 

32-1/Z' W X 30" D X 40" H 
EJ JamesttMrn Vinyl Slata 

TOTAL QUOTE $ 

V!NDOR INFOJtM4TION (" ull'etq 

"'VeI\dor Nllnie; Jo~ ~ a-o k 5~O;,P6aa 

·V1!'Ildorprnmel ~? (,. I j ;}-~ 077 b 

*Vendor Cornxt: {)sCAtz Ai,l/h/€t.~ 
,.;;;;NII!Id 



Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 II' 

MaN, NOV 01, 2010, 11:12 AM - ----reg: THERESA- --- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3655 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==~======= ============================ ============================== 
3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 Hermilo Pena, Jr. 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~========= ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510 Salary - OfcIs 55,111.00 4,592.52 0.00 50,518 
511 Salaries - Reg 85,198.00 3,276.80 0.00 81,921 
5l4A Salaries - Long 2,213.00 85.10 0.00 2,128 
515 Employee Benefit 48,794.00 4,391.82 0.00 44,402 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 325.00 0.00 3,575 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 8.92 2,991 
523 Telephone & Util 878.00 0.00 0.00 878 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
530 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 100.00 0.00 400 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 200.00 0.00 75.00 125 
551 Other Expense 850.00 0.00 12.93 837 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
202,594.00 12,771.24 96.85 189,726 ** 

http:12,771.24
http:202,594.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,900.00
http:4,391.82
http:48,794.00
http:2,213.00
http:3,276.80
http:85,198.00
http:4,592.52
http:55,111.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs 1,035.00 

TOTALS 1,035.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for unbudgeted panic alarm system 

g:Y-Q!'I) D! tV: }500 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -=8..;::,,88.;;;..-..;;.0....:...49;;;,.;;2~___ 
~~~~~~--------------------------

October 14, 2010xAf2Q~
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

IO/~~D Budget Change Order ___-3...:=.____ 

..C?~~~~;:'~!_1i!,?~~.~tf~~~ ...........................................~?t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentslFonns/BudgetTransfer Fonn 

0.00 

http:8..;::,,88.;;;..-..;;.0....:...49
http:1,035.00
http:1,035.00


"\: 
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:22 AM -- ---req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 
~ 

SELECT Department Code: 1440 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=~~===:==~ =~~========================= =============== 
1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 10 04 9 

Key ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 20,884.00 803.20 0.00 20,081 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,257.00 0.00 0.00 1,257 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 2,209.00 81.69 0.00 2,127 
5152 FICA 1,373.00 49.80 0.00 1,323 
5153 Medicare 321.00 11.65 0.00 309 
5154 Unemployment Tax 62.00 2.25 0.00 60 
5155 Health Ins 3,530.00 192.07 0.00 3,338 
5156 Compensa 362.00 0.00 0.00 362 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 0.00 0.00 32 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 13.00 0.00 0.00 13 
5210 Office & 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5230 Telephone ut 5,590.00 0.00 0.00 5,590 
5233 Electricity 14,416.00 0.00 0.00 14,416 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 117.11 0.00 117 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5241 Gasoline 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
5261 -M&R 0.00 0.00 o 00 a 
5265 Systm 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 59.00 0.00 59° OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

54,349.00 1,316.77 0.00 53,032 ** 


http:1,316.77
http:54,349.00
http:3,500.00
http:14,416.00
http:5,590.00
http:3,530.00
http:1,373.00
http:2,209.00
http:1,257.00
http:20,884.00


·' 1 " 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010~11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs 3,412.00 

TOTALS 3ql'2 ~~ 3,412.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for temporary Bldg Maintenance worker for 6 weeks 

($14.22 hr X 40 hrs X 6 weeks) 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -=.8-=-88-=--....;;.0...;..49;;..;;2~___ 
~~~~~~------------------------~ 

October 12, 2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

x ~Q.~~ 

..<?~~..............................~~:.~.~::~........~.~~ ~~t. ~.~~~.~~.~.r.~~:.~................ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsIFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8-=-88-=--....;;.0...;..49


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 ". 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 8:17 AM ------req: JULANE -leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 
• 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 312,372.00 12,014.41 0.00 300,358 
5125 25,000.00 1,222.34 0.00 23,778 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 5,751.00 221.11 0.00 5,530 
5133 On Call 0.00 419.60 0.00 -420 OVR 
5150 Employee it 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 1,411. 35 0.00 32,816 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 860.42 0.00 20,414 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 201. 21 0.00 4,774 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 38.87 0.00 922 
5155 Group Health Ins 48,366.00 6,229.14 0.00 42,137 
5156 Workers Compensa 4,873.00 0.00 0.00 4,873 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 0.00 0.00 317 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 0.00 0.00 127 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5210 Office Exp & 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5230 Telephone & 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 106.66 0.00 -107 OVR 
5233 Electricity 1,397,251.00 0.00 0.00 1,397,251 
5234 Gas,H20, ,Gr 0.00 12,550.07 0.00 12,550 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 5,337.60 0.00 -5,338 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 4,726.00 0.00 0.00 4,726 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 482,106.00 0.00 0.00 482,106 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 9,761.40 0.00 -9,761 OVR 
5264 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 25,258.00 0.00 -25,258 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 32.75 0.00 33 OVR 
5268 Parts & 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5410 Other 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,673,872.00 75,664.93 0.00 3,598,207 ** 


http:75,664.93
http:3,673,872.00
http:1,500.00
http:25,258.00
http:9,761.40
http:482,106.00
http:500,000.00
http:4,726.00
http:5,337.60
http:12,550.07
http:1,397,251.00
http:826,546.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:4,873.00
http:6,229.14
http:48,366.00
http:4,975.00
http:21,274.00
http:34,227.00
http:5,751.00
http:1,222.34
http:25,000.00
http:12,014.41
http:312,372.00


5261 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenace 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Bldgs - Outlying Bldgs 2,070.00 

TOTALS 0.00 2,070.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for unbudgeted panic alarm system 

at Polston and Bishop Bldgs 

Telephone No: ...;;8..;;..88.;;;...-...;;.0...;..49.;;..;;2~___ 


October 14, 2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

..~~-~.-.-.~-~c:~--.~.....................~.~~~~~~e....••..•.~.~~~~t.~~~~.~~.~r~~.~..••..•...••..••.
.. 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;..88.;;;...-...;;.0...;..49
http:2,070.00
http:2,070.00


Nueces County production 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:26 AM 

Budget vs. Actual 
~~~~~~req: JULANE~~~ leg: GL JL~~rpt id: 

1 
1 

'\ 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget t 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
======================== ================================~===== 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 12,014.41 0.00 300,358 
5125 Salary~Overtime 25,000.00 1,222.34 0.00 23,778 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 5,751.00 221.11 0.00 5,530 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 419.60 0.00 -420 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 1,411.35 0.00 32,816 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 860.42 0.00 20,414 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 201.21 0.00 4,774 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 38.87 0.00 922 
5155 Group Health Ins 48,366.00 6,229.14 0.00 42,137 
5156 Workers Compensa 4,873.00 0.00 0.00 4,873 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 0.00 0.00 317 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 0.00 0.00 127 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5210 
5230 

Office Exp & 
Telephone & 

1,500.00 
826,546.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,500 
826,546 

5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 106.66 0.00 -107 OVR 
5233 
5234 

Electricity 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 

1,397,251.00 
0.00 

0.00 
12,550.07 

0.00 
0.00 

1,397,251 
~12,550 OVR 

5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 5,337.60 0.00 5,338 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 4,726.00 0.00 0.00 4,726 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 482,106.00 0.00 0.00 482,106 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 9,761.40 0.00 -9,761 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 25,258.00 0.00 ~25,258 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs~Bld 0.00 32.75 0.00 33 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,673,872.00 75,664.93 0.00 3,598,207 ** 


http:75,664.93
http:3,673,872.00


, • 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs 1,035.00 

TOTALS 1,035.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for unbudgeted panic alarm system 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_88_-_0_49_2____ 

~ign~i";'a;';';I/D~e';;'p"';;;t";;'(2";";'e;';'a';;'d;;;";";"'-~-----:::::=OO_:--------
October 14,2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

..~~~J..~.~ ....................,.~~~~~~~~..........~.~~~t.~~~~.~.~.~~: ... :?.............. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,035.00
http:1,035.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 ..FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:26 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1520 Bishop Building Glen R. Sullivan 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~~======== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 21,924.00 843.20 0.00 21,081 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,557.00 59.88 0.00 1, 497 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 2,342.00 91.84 0.00 2,250 
5152 FICA 1,456.00 55.99 0.00 1,400 
5153 Medicare 340.00 l3.09 0.00 327 
5154 Unemployment Tax 66.00 2.53 0.00 63 
5155 Group Health Ins 7,719.00 848.82 0.00 6,870 
5156 Workers Compensa 452.00 0.00 0.00 452 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 0.00 0.00 32 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin l3.00 0.00 0.00 l3 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5230 Telephone & util 21,l38.00 0.00 0.00 21,l38 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,450.96 0.00 -1,451 OVR 
5233 Electricity 14,097.00 0.00 0.00 14,097 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 73.75 0.00 -74 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

75,236.00 3,440.06 0.00 71,796 ** 


http:3,440.06
http:75,236.00
http:3,200.00
http:14,097.00
http:1,450.96
http:21,l38.00
http:7,719.00
http:1,456.00
http:2,342.00
http:1,557.00
http:21,924.00


Oct, 26, 2010 3: 16PM HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER No, 0865 p, 1 
J 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ___16_9_0___ Department Name: Hilltop Community Center 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M&R Equip & Vah 1,000 

5680 Capitol Outlay-Fixed Assets less then $1000 1,000 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


() To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 

(X) Other: To Purchase 3 Trimmers 

FY 10·11 Budget 

Contact Per~on: Elizabeth Montemayor Telephone No: 361-241-3754 
\
'I'~ 

Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order _:5~____ 
County Auditors Office Date 

..................................................... 11" ............................................................. •••••••••••••••••••••• 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumenls/Fofll1s/BudgalTransfer Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 'FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:41 AM -----req; JULANE----- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 
r 

SELECT Department Code: 1590 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1590 Hi Facility Edward G. Herrera 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
:~======== ====~=========== ============ ========== =========== ======== 
511 Salaries - Reg 50,649.00 1,948.00 0.00 48,701 
514A Salaries - Long 1,137.00 21. 87 0.00 1,115 
515 Employee Benefit 23,401.00 1,618.89 0.00 21,782 
521 Office & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
523 Telephone Util 41,210.00 521.86 0.00 40,688 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 29,000.00 890.00 0.00 28,110 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 5,577.00 0.00 0.00 5,577 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

160,974.00 5,000.62 0.00 155,973 ** 


http:5,000.62
http:160,974.00
http:5,577.00
http:29,000.00
http:8,500.00
http:41,210.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,618.89
http:23,401.00
http:1,137.00
http:1,948.00
http:50,649.00


C~t. 21. 2010 9:23AM HILLTOP COMMUNITY CEN~ER No. 0861 P. 1 , " 
Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following bUdget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1590 Department Name: Hilltop Community Center 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 1,500 

5680-ifi+t 1,500 

TOTALS 1,600.00 1.500.00 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

L.~)~________~C~o~ve~r~o~u~ts~ta~n~d~in~g~p~u~ro~h~a~se~or~d~e~rs~_____________________________________ 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
(X) Other; To Purchase Chair & Table Storage & Chairs 

Telephone No: 361~241-3754 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~rvv;;'7;;r--~ y /0/::29/, D Budget Change Order _---'-3=---__ 
.. II • " .. SC?~!l.ty.~~~~t!l.r~ ~!f1~~.: .. .... ..: ...................... '" .. fill .. .. .......... • C?~.t~............................... '" ........ , ..•..•. , ............................. "" ......... . 
III 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDoc;umelltsiForm6lBuogeITransfer Form 

M&R Equip &Veh 

Elizabeth Montemayor 

http:SC?~!l.ty
http:1.500.00
http:1,600.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:41 AM ------req: JULANE-- ---- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 ... 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1590 Key Code: 5000-END 00;" 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1590 Hill top Fad Edward G. Herrera 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
::;:;;===::::::=:::== ============ ==~=====:== ========= 
511 Salar es - Reg 50,649.00 1,948.00 0.00 48,701 
514A Salar es Long 1,137.00 21. 87 0.00 1,115 
515 Benefit 23,401.00 1,618.89 0.00 21,782 
521 ce Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
523 Telephone & Util 41,210.00 521. 86 0.00 40,688 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 29,000.00 890.00 0.00 28,110 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 5,577.00 0.00 0.00 5,577 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
160,974.00 5,000.62 0.00 155,973 ** 

http:5,000.62
http:160,974.00
http:5,577.00
http:29,000.00
http:8,500.00
http:41,210.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,618.89
http:23,401.00
http:1,137.00
http:1,948.00
http:50,649.00


5643 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No, 3700 Department Name: _---!~==·~·::::;l!t::.!=a=ti~6n~________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

1,(){){).(){) 

1,(){){).(){)5210 

TOTALS 1,(){)().{)() 1,{){){).{){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

9"CHI.WeJi pwu:lw,.,e 01 pttinWt. {04 £t. in e:J!i) 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299------

(9~ 22, 2{)1O 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

~J~. lo/:l.CtJ/o Budget Change Order ,3 
...~~~~!¥.~~~i.t?!? R~9~......................................R~!~................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner'S Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Form 



N..e:::es ~ Pra:i:lctic:n B.i:'k3et VB. Actual 	 ~ 1 
'IHlJ, <::0' 21, 2010, 10:12 AM ------req:: JU\NI'IA------IEg': GL JL--:rpt id: GLSHEA01 

GL Side GL--CerEral I.e:::g=r WB-W::rrki.r:g ~t 

SEr.ECI' D:;p3rtm:nt ct:d:=: 3700-3720 i Key ct:d:=: 5000-END " 
D::pt Title 	 Di.rector FYQtFe 
==== =========== =========== = = = 
3700 Cb.lnty Jim 	 10 04 9 

~ cat D:s::riptic:n 	 ~t Actual E'n::ulb:ran::e Balan:e 
===== 

510 Salary - Ofcls 78,729.00 3,280.35 0.00 75,449 
511 Salar1es - Req 2,263,522.00 0.00 0.00 2,263,522
512 Salaries - ~ 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 95,000
513 Salartes - 1ErrP 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000
514A Salanes -~ 3,054.00 0.00 0.00 3,054
514B Sur:Dle:rEntal pay 97, 325.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 97, 325 
515 EITbl~ Benefit 799,729.00 586.13 0.00 799,143
521 Office ~ &§up 42,550.00 0.00 928.11 41,622
521A ~ &FedEK 5,308.00 0.00 1,236.47 4,072
523 ~~ &util 33,741.00 0.00 0.00 33,741
524 M&R -~ &_Veh 150,000.00 2,716.91 3,150.57 144,133
525 Gasol~fFue+ 256,658.00 0.00 0.00 256,658
526 M&R -Bld3 & Grrrl 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000
530 Professnal Srvcs 28,500.00 395.00 3,300.00 24,805
541 Cthr Serv &ChTIg 1,393,387.00 0.00 1068,736.40 324,651
551 ether EXpense 28,977.00 0.00 5,249.13 23,728
554 Travel 8,500.00 649.91 60.00 7,790
561 capital a...rt:lay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** 'Ibtal ~ .A£xx:unts ** 
5,293,980.00 7,628.30 1082,660.68 4,203,691 ** 

http:1082,660.68
http:7,628.30
http:5,293,980.00
http:8,500.00
http:5,249.13
http:28,977.00
http:1068,736.40
http:1,393,387.00
http:3,300.00
http:28,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:256,658.00
http:3,150.57
http:2,716.91
http:150,000.00
http:33,741.00
http:1,236.47
http:5,308.00
http:42,550.00
http:799,729.00
http:3,054.00
http:4,000.00
http:95,000.00
http:2,263,522.00
http:3,280.35
http:78,729.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3710 Department Name: ___---=~_______ 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

S680 eapiUd C9udtuj I,S()()1J() 


S210 
 I,S()()1J() 

TOTALS 1,S()()1J() 1,S()().()() 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ge- co.o.fPi eqJen6e6 {fvt 6Ux; oJ.{ke cItabt6 (fvt 3g) clettfl6. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2222 

C9ctolte1t. 22, 2()1{) 

Signature of OfficiallDept. Head 


Recommended by: 

...~~~~~~~......................~~~{f...........~~~~~ ~~~.~~~. ~~~:..~......... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Form 



--

N..;eces Q:JArty Pt:o:iJcticrl B..:d.3et VB. Actt..1al ~ 2 
~'IHU, ocr 21, 2010, 10:12.AM ------re:::;I: ~------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHPA01 

GL Sice ~ I..e::g2r WB-W::rrk.i.nJ EU:get 

'" SELEl:::I' D2p3rt:rrent Cl:de: 3700-3720 i Key Cl:de: 5000-END 

D;pt Title Director FYCt.B: 

3710 ID Jail Divisicrl Jim :E<ael:in 10 04 9 

B..:rl:.3" cat Descripticrl B..:d.3et Actt..1al Eh:::Lnbran:::e B:llan::.E 

511 S:llaries - ~ 410,102.00 0.00 0.00 410,102
512 S:llaries - 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000
514A S:llaries -~ 2,034.00 0.00 0.00 2,034
514B 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300
515 137,093.00 0.00 0.00 137,093~~~ 521 lce~&~ 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500
524 lV&R -~ & V. 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 43,000 
526 lV&R - a!& Grrrl 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
530 ProfessrE.l 8rvcs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
541 cthr Serv & Chr.g 500.00 0.00 60.00 440 
551 0::1Er~ 4,5l3.00 0.00 1,154.12 3,359
554 Travel 700.00 0.00 0.00 700 
561 capital CUtlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** 1btal ExI;:er'lEE .Accx:unts ** 
624,742.00 0.00 1,214.12 623,528 ** 

http:1,214.12
http:624,742.00
http:1,154.12
http:4,5l3.00
http:43,000.00
http:10,500.00
http:137,093.00
http:3,300.00
http:2,034.00
http:12,000.00
http:410,102.00
http:WB-W::rrk.i.nJ
http:10:12.AM


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: ------'=-W=·::..-----__ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5680 1,000.00 

5210 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

fh" co.oor. pwtdta6e {04 de61i fJvt &pt itt Jail admini6f1ur1itm. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299------ 

(9c1.o.D.eJt 22, 201{) 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

C)tM~~- /o/t7L-.q lID BudgetChangeOrder3 

...<?~~!l~Y.~~~~t~.r~ .R!fj~~......................................'?~~~ ................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


\,. 

•.. 

NiJeces ~ Pr:cducticn ~t vs . .Actual . ~ 3 
'IHU, ocr 21, 2010, 10:l2 AM ------n:q: Jl.ll\NI'IA------le.3: GL JIr.-:rpt ld: Gr..SHBM1 

GL Sire GL-Gen:?ral I..e::g=r WB-Vbrkirg' ~t 

SELH:T D:p:rrt::rrent Cl:::x:l::=: 3700-3720 ; Key Cl:::x:l::=: 5000-END 

Lept Title Director FYc;t.Fe 
=== 

3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 10 04 9 

B.rl:3 cat I:escripticn ~t .Actual Eh:urbran:::e Balan::E 

511 Sal~es - ~ 7,399,638.00 0.00 0.00 7,399,638 
512 Salarles - 675,000.00 0.00 0.00 675,000
513 Salaries - JErrp 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000
514A Salaries -~ 18, 312 . 00 0.00 0.00 18,3l2
514B ~lemental ~ 152,934.00 0.00 0.00 152,934 
515 ~.~ Benefi 2,551,117.00 0.00 0.00 2,551,117
521 lee Ex.P &§up l26,200.00 0.00 0.00 l26,200 
52JA ~ &FedEK 5,483.00 0.00 1,669.48 3,814 
522 Fbod Ktchn ~ 1,275,000.00 0.00 370,519.38 904,481 
523 Tel~ &uti 100.00 0.00 0.00 100 
524 M&R -~P &Veh 38,000.00 0.00 598.23 37,402 
526 M&R - d3 &Grrrl 75, 000 . 00 0.00 66,016.63 8,983 
530 Professnal Srvcs 6,000.00 274.00 0.00 5,726 
541 Cthr Serv &ChD3 160,927.00 0.00 6,926.49 154,001 
551 Cther EXpense 15,728.00 0.00 6,483.94 9,244 
554 Travel 1,800.00 304.76 0.00 1,495 
561 capital a.rt:lay 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0 

** 'Ibtal Exp2nse .Accx:unts ** 
l2506,239.00 578.76 452,214.15 l2053,446 ** 

http:452,214.15
http:l2506,239.00
http:1,800.00
http:6,483.94
http:15,728.00
http:6,926.49
http:160,927.00
http:6,000.00
http:66,016.63
http:38,000.00
http:370,519.38
http:1,275,000.00
http:1,669.48
http:5,483.00
http:l26,200.00
http:2,551,117.00
http:152,934.00
http:5,000.00
http:675,000.00
http:7,399,638.00
http:FYc;t.Fe


• 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3530 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

District Clerk 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,899 

5680 FA < $1,000 1,899 

TOTALS 1,899 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other District Clerk (R 115652) - (3) 5drawer lateral file cabinets 

Discussion: 

October 19, 2010 
t. Head Date 

:.;:.:~,-,--~__.--~C.::::,ommissioners Court Administration 

~~__....:::::::±;;:::::.:::.~~-=-- =- IO/.::z..ct 1/0 Budget Change Order # --3 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



... 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 .,
TUE, OCT 19, 2010, 10:25 AM -req: THERESA-- - -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department COde:~ Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ========================~===== 
3530 District Clerk Patsy Perez 10 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 

510 Salary - OfcIs 73,785.00 3,074.34 0.00 70,711 

511 Salaries - 1,505,821.00 0.00 0.00 1,505,821 

512 Salaries 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 

513 Salaries - Temp 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500 

514A Salaries - Long 25,855.00 0.00 0.00 25,855 

514B Supplemental Pay 8,278.00 0.00 0.00 8,278 

515 Employee Benefit 538,794.00 758.92 0.00 538,035 

518 Other Personnel 10,260.00 292.50 0.00 9,968 

521 Office Exp & Sup 58,560.00 0.00 28,742.27 29,818 

521A Postage & FedEx 41,174.00 0.00 67.03 41,107 

524 M&R -Equip & Veh 4,000.00 0.00 675.00 3,325 

530 Professnal Srvcs 3,000.00 35.00 100.00 2,865 

541 Othr Serv & Chrg 500.00 0.00 50.00 450 

551 Other Expense 33,396.00 0.00 9,896 .25 23,500 


Travel 4,500.00 468.27 4,032
@O.OO ~ Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,798.?!!) -3,7980VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
2,320,423.00 4,629.03 43,328.55 2,272,465 ** 

$ iro ocJ.5~S 0 _A FA ~Kef ·pl~il!.. eLKei15(052. ~ 1,8Q q Jr,. 1° /11/ It!chi Ld ~vf'foRlf. f/6w(,;O $ i,gqcr 
"$ .3/7q~f 

5 JlutuJ9Ju Rri1JhtJiJ F~eohwlJ:f5 
(~) 

http:43,328.55
http:4,629.03
http:2,320,423.00
http:4,500.00
http:33,396.00
http:3,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:41,174.00
http:28,742.27
http:58,560.00
http:10,260.00
http:538,794.00
http:8,278.00
http:25,855.00
http:10,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,505,821.00
http:3,074.34
http:73,785.00


Oct. 20. 2010 4:30PM No. 4092 P. 2 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: ___....;N....;u;;;.;;e;..;;;c.;;;.es;...C.;;;..;;;.ou=n.;.;;.ty,-,P;...c;;.,;;t.;....5;;..,..C.;;;.o....;n....;s;.;:ta:;,;;h.;;..cle;;..:;s___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code S.ll 0 Account Name 

52.1..1 Offioe Expense & Supplies ~, 39B.a 

5680 Capital Outlay '3 qq 398.29 

TOTALS 3'iCf 898.29 ~9 388.2& 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Purchase Office Chairs for the Department for the Dispatch area 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767"5204 

/'2.-;U2 .,../1). 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~~Jo- ID!,;2.9)/D BudgetChangeOrder _.3____ 
County Auditors Office Date 

•• " •••••••••••••• l1li ...................................................." ............................................................. 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C1MyDocumenlslFonnslBudgelTransfer Fonn . 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, OCT 29 , 010, 10:59 AM ------req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END ., 
Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========~~ ~~========== ======= =====================~======== 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ========== ============ =========== ====~=~~= 

5101 Salary-Official 49,248.00 4,104.00 0.00 45,144 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 16,511. 94 0.00 424,277 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,500.00 3,785.34 0.00 -2,285 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 0.00 62.20 0.00 -62 OVR 
5134 CTO/FTO 0.00 92.30 0.00 -92 OVR 
5135 Seniority/Longev 0.00 393.84 0.00 -394 OVR 
5136 Certification 0.00 288.47 0.00 -288 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 49 , 031.00 2,566.73 0.00 46 , 464 
5152 FICA 30,911.00 1,596.90 0.00 29 , 314 
5153 Medicare 7,229.00 373.47 0.00 6,856 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 59.18 0.00 1, 179 
5155 Group Health Ins 68,196.00 7,988 07 0.00 60,208 
5156 Workers Compensa 6,769.00 0.00 0.00 6,769 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 2.55 0.00 472 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191. 00 1. 06 0.00 190 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 585.00 0.00 6,435 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5217 & FedEx 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5222 Food Animals 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5230 Telephone & Util 4,812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5240 M&R-Veh & 33 , 000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000 
5241 Gasoline 63,740.00 0.00 0.00 63,740 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 -1 , 578.90 0.00 1,579 NEG 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 800.00 0.00 0.00 800 
5317 Training Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5510 Other Expenses 3,080.00 0.00 0.00 3,080 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300 
5643 IT Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5680 F Assets <: $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 

http:1,300.00
http:3,080.00
http:6,927.00
http:7,000.00
http:63,740.00
http:4,812.00
http:6,000.00
http:7,020.00
http:6,769.00
http:68,196.00
http:1,238.00
http:7,229.00
http:1,596.90
http:30,911.00
http:2,566.73
http:3,785.34
http:1,500.00
http:440,789.00
http:4,104.00
http:49,248.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 2 

FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 10:59 AM ------req; JULANE--- ---leg; GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END " 
Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ==:~===========~============ ============================== 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
789,506.00 36,832.15 0.00 752,674 ** 

http:36,832.15
http:789,506.00


, t 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0126 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5270 MaintiRepair Roads & Bridges 

5260 Maint & Repair Buildings/Grounds 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 
) To cover temporary employee 

FY10-11 

Pet 2 Road & Bridge Repair 

Increase 
To 

2,350 

2,350 

Decrease 
From 

2,350 

2,350 

( X ) Other Electrical and Plumbin related to obtainin ROW for new 
road· Rose Acres/Hernandez House 

Discussion: 

October 12, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~~4~- IO!7J.Ji 110 Budget Change Order # .3 
CounAUditors Office .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. .......................................................... " ................ .. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



• lele5i2ellC t3: 51 361:334&331 MUNIZ ELEC~~I~.. 

OeSIGN SUIL..O 

j!)]J!ljJJ~ 
Bll1JlJAl* lilil87§lM 

INVOIC~ NO 093005 
OATE: OctoOtr4. 2010 

JOb Detcription: Roee AcretlHemander HouseTo; Nuee•• County Courtttou.. 
Add,.•• 
901 Leopll'Cj StrNt 
City, State, Zip 
Corpus Chrltti, Tx 78401 

OAt'TE DI!SCRIPT1Of1t ..OUR AMOUNT i 

To demQ find ern-ng. out l'1vter!;an 

~JJJ.- +" 6 i -iLJ 1-' J~~ ~O?J. ~ /lUW 

TOtal R. 0 D-cl 

------.. . 
Warranty Period, MUftir !"rlc.i M••1er.\ilulII1IntHII.1It .... WOtkard!he 
.18Qtrl~1 deYicea .mid' WI PUrchiI&ed a~ If'\sta~ed 'Of one year. if w. !'IJdo rl'lff wone~, 
If you have '''Y fuu.~. ()I' you 'ee' we are Ir'I error, pl.... allOW 
Muniz elflCUtetl MIlt.... to VlIIcSItiI ,he WOi1( perform". 

i 

I 
SUBTOTAL 

SALES 7M 

TOTAL CUE 

I 
I I 

600.00 

500.00 

0.00 

100.00 

Send Payment to: MuniZ Eltef!1CIII Me5te1'8 Slgnatur. 
C/o CAh PI"w ax.,.,. 
~.o. 10k 260014 
Corpu. Cl'lrtIIt. Texas 78428 Print "1rM& Ditt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSt 




__ 

__~__...f.___•__.__•___..,. 

• :181 M/Zf.!10 11: 138 3~13~4G3:31- ., 

DESIGN BUILD 

To; Nu.e_ Counly CourthOUM 

INVOICE NO: 100e04 
DATE: October 8,2010 

Ad....... 

901 1..aopard Str."t 
City, I_tit, Zip 
CorpU, Chrilill, Tx 78401 

DATE DESCRI1'nON 
10.].10 To demo meter can and rie.1' 

ITo mx.at. meter can Ind rieer It oppoSite end of nou•• 

To pu"Chate and install new 200 Imp dlucol'\I"ieet. 

! #HOUR AMOUNf 

To pureM.la and install new conduH wr. from ctllcol'll'lect to exi$ting i 
panel 

Warranty Period. MUflIz BIdrtcaI MIs1ers gU8l'al'ltees .V 1M wt4'K .1'Mi the 
electrlQlI ~.W'rlt;h WI p~ arid IflaW.tId for (If'Mt~, 11ft rNo tN WOI1t~. 
If you n.ve InV future Ilrcbleml, or you f.cI WI .r. in .rror.....lIow 
AUV !ltclrlc:al ....ter. to v.1idIte tM wortl ....rfom,ed. 

1.85000 

1.850.00 
SU8TOTAl 

SALeS lAX 0,00 

TOTAl. DUE 1,110.00 

~ZW....~J. I.'" 
Due upon ReceiptMake all oIltcka palyabie to: Mu"iz: EleCtrical Masters. 11"10. 


P.~t i, 10 ~ fNIM immtdllltely a1ter inVOIce ie rlI...ntecj 

A3% lat, fee will b4las_* per 30 dlY' .,..r date cllnVOiee. 

IfYQIJ h... anV qUQ,iOM coneerl"linglhi5 inwi". ~I; Benny Mul'lii. (J~' ,85.'3-2916 


Send payment to: fAan I: Eleetr1ea1 Mastel'S SiQnatu...(;100.,,, FlOw Experra 
P.O. 8on.eoo74
Corp". CI'lri!tJ. Tel(8s 7t42e Print Alml • Pitt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS1 
---...._-_ .. - -_.._-_... 



Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, OCT 29, 2010, 11:04 AM -- ---req: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0126 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0126 Precinct 2 Road Repair Betty Jean Longoria 10 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=::;:==~==:::::;== ====:=====~====~ :::::::=========== ============ =========== ========= 
5270 M&R-Road&Bridge 300,842.00 0.00 0.00 300,842 
5310 Engineers,survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
6220 Trf to Main Grnt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
300,842.00 0.00 0.00 300,842 ** 

http:300,842.00
http:300,842.00


, 

TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA A... I. 1W 
Nueces County Auditor ....~'f'-'lJ~..l 

DATE: November 10, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #28 FY 2009 - 2010 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

1285 General Administration 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 27,304 

( to Dept 3890) 0 27,304 (27,304) 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 7,602 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,375 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R Building & Grounds 

300 
617 

5410 - Other Services & Charges 1,530 
5510 - Other Expenses 240 
5540 - Travel Expenses 5.000 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 6,394 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 1,208 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 1,043 
5240 M&R Equip & Vehicle 662 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 331 
5300 - Professional Services 9,395 

(from Dept 3490) 19,033 16,664 2,369 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5260 M&R Building & Grounds 2,150 
5410 Other Services & Charges 3,530 
5510 - Other Expenses 760 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 215 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 2,721 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 566 
5300 - Professional Services 118 

(to Depts 3480 & 3492) 3,620 6,440 (2,820) 



• 


Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

3492 Justice Boot Came 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R Building & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 

(from Dept 3490) 
1,500 
1,500 

149 
200 
500 
200 

1,049 451 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 155 

155 

155 

155 0 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R Building & Grounds 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

(from Dept 1285) 

3,121 
7,949 
1,561 

734 
14,800 
6,275 

142 
34,582 

4,718 
1,960 

600 

7,278 27,304 

4190 Senior Community Services 
5260 M&R Building & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 

1,121 
368 
784 

1,368 
853 

1,634 
6,128 

433 
872 

4,823 

6,128 0 

6110 Agricultural Extension 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 50 

50 

50 

50 0 

Total General Fund 0 0 

2 



Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

Inland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5260 - M&R Building & Grounds 
5510 - Other Expenses 

7,493 
5,402 
3.759 

320 
16,974 

8,827 
6,549 
1.309 

289 

16,974 o 

Total Inland Park Fund 16,974 

3 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3480 Department Name: Juvenile Probation 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5123 Salaries - Regular 7,602 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 6,394 

5126 Salaries - Tem~ 1,208 

5210 Offices Su~~lies 1,043 

5217 Postage & Federal EXt:!ress 1,375 

5230 Tele~hone & Utilities 300 

5240 M&R - Egui~ & Vehicle 662 
S.:14 t 'iaij Gasoline/Fuel 331 

5260 M&R - Bldg & Ground 617 

5300 Professional Services 9,395 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1,530 

5510 Other Ex~ense 240 

5540 Travel 5.000 

TOTALS 19.033 16,664 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Year end transfer FY 2009/2010 

C""""i\ Per'on: 561-6049lPeanna Salda~IePhone No: 
1\1 \) ,
t V ..- October 20,2010I 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

.....~~...........~~i~~~9.......~~~~~~~.~~.~~~....~.~.......... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDooumentslFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



N..:e::ES ~ P.ro:lucticn ~t vs. .Actual Sh:n::t. Paqe 1 
Ml'l", cx:r 18, 2010, 12:39 Bv1 ------re.:::J: lJEf'lliNn..-------leg: GL JL--:rpt id: GLSHBA.01 

GL Sid: ~ l.e:i3er WB-W:Jrk:ing Bl:I:%Jet 
SEI.ECI' n:part:rrent CJ::x:E: 3480 ; Key CJ::x:E: 5000-EN.) 

Lept 'Iitle Dire::tor FY Qt. I€ .. 
3480 Juvenile P.l::d::aticn H:rrer 09 04 9 

B..rl3" cat n=scripticn Bl:I:%Jet .Actual Eh::I.:rcbra:rc l3aJ..ance . ~ 

510A ~ - ~H:i 87,624.00 87,630.43 0.00 ----=6 EDL- ()/)...- iV~r l~ {J..U.{
511 Salaries - 1,287,256.00 1,255,897.03 0.00 31,359 L:..7, uocz..7 u
512 S3.laries - 6,300.00 12,693.09 0.00 -6,393 OJR +- b,"S'h 
513 S3.laries - :JEnp 14, 000 . 00 15, 207 . 09 0 . 00 -1, 207 OJR -f" I, 2. Oe, 
514A S3.laries - I.o:B 20,049.00 19 717.68 0.00 331 . L I .t w " .. I 
515 Elm~ Bereflt 414,533.00 427:983.83 0.00 -13,451OJR OIL" WuU..,. (;1.0-1 M«~ 
521 Office E>:p & ~ 24,650.00 24,518.96 0.00 131 ...,.- I J () 'I:!J 7 
521A ~ & F1:dEx: 5,342.00 3,934.73 32.72 1,375 <.. /13'115
523 ~~ & util 7,203.00 6,871.98 0.00 331 L 30b7 
524 MS.R -='& veh 6,600.00 6,226.66 130.00 243 -r [,"'1--'2
525 G3.ooJ..irl:: U 12, 000. 00 12,214 . 53 0 . 00 -215 OJR -t ~;;.'J 
526 MS.R -B1 & GJ:r:rl I, 300 . 00 479 . 56 110 . 00 710 <:.. (P I ~ "'t 
530 Profess:rBl SJ::vcs 23,600.00 22,911.98 9,048.44 -8,360 OJR +q/~~'?"" 
541 Ot:hr Se:rv & 01rg 26,274.00 23,844.96 846.61 1,582 c:. 1,630 
551 0I:l:er EXpense 16,725.00 12,373.82 4,108.10 243 <2.40 " 

"1000/554 Travel 53,680.00 48,372.53 85.26 222 L 
561 capital OUtlay 47,000.00 46,920.64 0.00 79 .. 

** 'Ibtal ~ .Acco..lnts ** 
2,054,136.00 2,027,799.50 14,361.13 11,975 ** .< 2,3 1cA7 

IV! l~ ~ID 

http:14,361.13
http:2,027,799.50
http:2,054,136.00
http:46,920.64
http:47,000.00
http:48,372.53
http:53,680.00
http:4,108.10
http:12,373.82
http:16,725.00
http:23,844.96
http:26,274.00
http:9,048.44
http:22,911.98
http:23,600.00
http:6,226.66
http:6,600.00
http:6,871.98
http:7,203.00
http:3,934.73
http:5,342.00
http:24,518.96
http:24,650.00
http:427:983.83
http:414,533.00
http:20,049.00
http:12,693.09
http:6,300.00
http:1,255,897.03
http:1,287,256.00
http:87,630.43
http:87,624.00
http:GLSHBA.01


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, OCT 28, 2010, 10:32 AM ----- req: JULANE- --- leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3480 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 

3480 Juvenile Probation 

Cat 
========== 
510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Description 

Salary - Dept Hd 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries 
Employee 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 

Outlay 

Budget 

87,624.00 
1,287,256.00 

6,300.00 
14,000.00 
20,049.00 

414,533.00 
24,650.00 

5,342.00 
7,203.00 
6,600.00 

12,000.00 
1,300.00 

23,600.00 
26,274.00 
16,725.00 
53,680.00 
47,000.00 

** Total 

Director 

Homer Flores 

Actual 

87,630.43 
1,255,897.03 

12,693.09 
15,207.09 
19,717.68 

406,566.34 
24,518.96 

3,934.73 
6,871.98 
6,356.66 

12,214.53 
589.56 

32,960.42 
24,340.67 
15,453.87 
48,570.98 
46,920.64 

WB-Working Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ======~ 

0.00 -6 EQL 
0.00 31, 359 
0.00 -6,393 OVR 
0.00 1, 207 OVR 
0.00 331 
0.00 7,967 
0.00 131 

32.72 1,375 
0.00 331 

130.00 113 
0.00 215 OVR 

110. 00 60 
10,048.44 -19,4 OVR 

852.87 1,080 
1,028.05 - 2'43 

85.26 5,024 
0.00 79 

Expense Accounts ** 
2,054,136.00 2,020,444.66 12,287.34 21,404 ** 

http:12,287.34
http:2,020,444.66
http:2,054,136.00
http:1,028.05
http:10,048.44
http:46,920.64
http:48,570.98
http:15,453.87
http:24,340.67
http:32,960.42
http:12,214.53
http:6,356.66
http:6,871.98
http:3,934.73
http:24,518.96
http:406,566.34
http:19,717.68
http:15,207.09
http:12,693.09
http:1,255,897.03
http:87,630.43
http:47,000.00
http:53,680.00
http:16,725.00
http:26,274.00
http:23,600.00
http:1,300.00
http:12,000.00
http:6,600.00
http:7,203.00
http:5,342.00
http:24,650.00
http:414,533.00
http:20,049.00
http:14,000.00
http:6,300.00
http:1,287,256.00
http:87,624.00


----------- ----------------------------------

-------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Offices Supplies 215 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 2,721 

5240 M&R - Equip & Vehicle 566 

5260 M&R - Bldg & Ground 2,150 

5300 Professional Services 118 

5410 Other Services & Charges 3,530 

5510 Other Expense 760 

TOTALS 3,620 6,440 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Year end transfer FY 200912010 

Contact Persorr ----', Deanna Said Telephone No: 561-6049 

[IlL K October 18, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept Head Date 


Recommended by: 

~--j;'-'tJ-:,-~-- loldJo Budget Change Order ::l._~___ 
....~.~'!!l.ty.~l:!~!t.~~l! ..ro?~ ......_....................l?<!t!:, ••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••.••••.•••••. _••••••••..••••..••• '" " 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 



---

~~ Pro::ixticn Brl3et \IS. Actual Sb:>rt ~ 1 
M:N, o:::T 18, 2010, 12:24 EM ------req: IJE:A'NNA.-------le;:r: GL JIr-:rpt id: Gr..SI-iBAOl 

GL Sire GL-Gen::!ral I.ecl:3er WB-W::nk:i.na' Brl3et 
SEr.ECI' D:partrrent ctrle: 3490 i Key ctrle: 5000-END 

D::pt. Title D:i.n:ctar FYQtBe
--- .. 

3490 JUvenile Detenticn H::ner 09 04 9 ~ 

B1.:d.3' cat Iescripticn Brl3et Actual Eh:uTbran:::e Ea.lan::e 

511 756,826.00 734,678.85 0.00 22,147Salaries - ~ 512 Salaries - 27/560.00 19,680.85 0.00 7,879
513 Salaries -~ 102,500.00 97,338.00 0.00 5,162
514A 5,867.00 5 864.82 0.00 2 . 
515 ;~~~t 253,157.00 259;670.26 0.00 -6 513 OJR DIL- CNa-tLtr IdAAl 6..WI~ 
521 ice ~ & euP 12,100.00 12,079.60 0.00 ' 20..f 1--Hf
52lA ~ & Fl::dEX 145.00 93.73 0.00 51 
522 .~J:3 119,200.00 120,873.09 1,048.20 -2,721 OJR ..r- "2..,110-1
523 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
524 ~-~Veh 6,500.00 6,473.94 591.84 -566 OJR ..v §/,If 
525 G3s::>l.i.re 141.00 141.00 0.00 o EQL
526 ~ -Bld3 & Gl::rrl 6,200.00 3,918.94 0.00 2, 281 L '1.-, I tJ°7 l6
530 Professr:Bl Srvcs 11,200.00 9,712.74 1,605.22 -118 OJR ~ II
541 othr SeI:v & Cht:g 15,300.00 11,767.84 0.00 3,532 L;, "1.;,07
551 Ct:l'Er~ 11,697.00 8,194.89 2,740.97 

761"-7~ 
** 'Ibtal ~ ..Aa:o..lnts ** 

554 Travel 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 o EQL 

1,330,393.00 1,292,488.55 5,986.23 31,918 ** )., 9>')..i) 

http:5,986.23
http:1,292,488.55
http:1,330,393.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,740.97
http:8,194.89
http:11,697.00
http:11,767.84
http:15,300.00
http:1,605.22
http:9,712.74
http:11,200.00
http:3,918.94
http:6,200.00
http:G3s::>l.i.re
http:6,473.94
http:6,500.00
http:1,048.20
http:120,873.09
http:119,200.00
http:12,079.60
http:12,100.00
http:259;670.26
http:253,157.00
http:5,867.00
http:97,338.00
http:102,500.00
http:19,680.85
http:27/560.00
http:734,678.85
http:756,826.00
http:WB-W::nk:i.na


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, OCT 28, 2010, 10:33 AM -- req: JULANE----- -leg: GL JL -rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3490 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ======================= 
3490 Juvenile Detention Homer Flores 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 756,826.00 734,678.85 0.00 22,147 
512 Salaries - aT 27,560.00 19,680.85 0.00 7,879 
513 Salaries - Temp 102,500.00 97,338.00 0.00 5,162 
514A Salaries - Long 5,867.00 5,864.82 0.00 2 
515 Employee Benefit 253,157.00 246,991.97 0.00 6,165 
521 Office Exp & Sup 12,100.00 12,079.60 0.00 20 
521A Postage & FedEx 145.00 93.73 0.00 51 
522 Food & Ktchn 119,200.00 120,929.49 1,048.20 2,778 OVR 
523 Telephone & 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 6,500.00 7,065.78 591.84 -1,1580VR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 141. 00 141. 00 0.00 o EQL 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 6,200.00 3,918.94 0.00 2,281 
530 Professnal Srvcs 11,200.00 11,240.52 1,605.22 1,646 OVR 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 15,300.00 11,767.84 0.00 3,532 
551 Other Expense 11,697.00 10,214.52 721.34 761 
554 Travel 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,330,393.00 1,284,005.91 3,966.60 42,420 ** 


http:3,966.60
http:1,284,005.91
http:1,330,393.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:10,214.52
http:11,697.00
http:11,767.84
http:15,300.00
http:1,605.22
http:11,240.52
http:11,200.00
http:3,918.94
http:6,200.00
http:7,065.78
http:6,500.00
http:1,048.20
http:120,929.49
http:119,200.00
http:12,079.60
http:12,100.00
http:246,991.97
http:253,157.00
http:5,864.82
http:5,867.00
http:97,338.00
http:102,500.00
http:19,680.85
http:27,560.00
http:734,678.85
http:756,826.00


I " 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. __...:,.3_4...:..9...:,.2__Department Name: ___J_u_s_ti_c_e_B_o_o_t_C_a_m..-.J..p______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Offices Supplies 149 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 1,500 

5260 M&R - Bldg & Ground 200 

5410 Other Services & Charges 500 

5510 Other Expense 200 

TOTALS 1,500 1,049 

This budget transfer,;;:is;,.:n,:::e:.;;,ce;:;,;s:;.;;s;;;:a;.,z.ry...,:to=.;::...-_________________________ 

Year end transfer FY 2009/2010 

Telephone No: __ __1_-_6......;;0.....;4..;;,,95..;..,6 __conla P""'l'n: Deanna Said 

c October 20, 2010 \ \At><=> ~ 
Signaturt of OfficialJDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

....~-~.-t-."!'d-~-..-~...................~~~~~.........~~~.~~~~~~ ~:~~:..~~............... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyOocumentsIFormsiBudgelTransfer Form 



N.leces Q::l;lr}ty P.ro::irtirn B..:O.3et vs. Actua.l stott Paqe 3 
M:N/ ccr 18/ 2010/ 	 12:12 RIJ ------re:;{: ~-------leg: GL JL--:rpt id: Gr.SHI?1!.Ol 

GL Side GL-GerE:t:al I£dger WB-Vbrkir.g B..:O.3et 

SElll:T ~	G:xle: 3480/3490/3492 ; Key G:xle: 5000-END 

Il:pt Title 	 Di:rector FYQtFe 
=== 

3492 Bert canp :H::rrer F1ares 09 04 9 

Brl.:J cat D=scriptirn B..:O.3et Actua.l Et1cuTi::l:ranc Ba.J.an:E 

511 Salaries - ~ 872/966.00 798/354.54 0.00 74/611
512 Salaries - 81/000.00 75/745.85 0.00 5/254
5D Salaries - 16rp 37/300.00 20/787.83 0.00 16/512
514A 	 2/752.00 2/751.84 0.00 0 
515 ;=~t 278/151.00 255/942.25 0.00 
521 1ce ~ & §up 10/500.00 9/891.60 0.00 22/~g§ (' \Lf~7 
522 Fto:i & KtChn ~ 167/400.00 168/585.94 311.60 -1/498 CNR -t ,~oo 
524 M&R-~Vl 6/600.00 6/476.54 0.00 123 
525 G:lsol.:i.r'i= 	 640.00 640.00 0.00 O~ 
526 M&R -Bld.:r & Gm:l 7/100.00 6/886.02 0.00 214 <. '2.007 
530 P.l::ofessnal S:r:vcs 9/500.00 8/399.39 980.00 121 
541 Othr Serv & d:n:g 12/500.00 11/995.66 0.00 504 -l!S"%551 	 6/583.00 4/795.35 1/552.03 236 L "2../H/7~~ 554 1/000.00 1/000.00 0.00 o EQL 

** 'Ibtal ~..Acc:o.lnts ** 
1,493/992.00 1/372/252.81 2/843.63 118/ 896 ** " 10\7 

... 

.... 

http:2/843.63
http:1/372/252.81
http:1,493/992.00
http:1/000.00
http:1/000.00
http:1/552.03
http:4/795.35
http:6/583.00
http:11/995.66
http:12/500.00
http:8/399.39
http:9/500.00
http:6/886.02
http:7/100.00
http:6/476.54
http:6/600.00
http:168/585.94
http:167/400.00
http:9/891.60
http:10/500.00
http:255/942.25
http:278/151.00
http:2/751.84
http:2/752.00
http:20/787.83
http:37/300.00
http:75/745.85
http:81/000.00
http:798/354.54
http:872/966.00
http:Gr.SHI?1!.Ol


Nueces County Production vs. Actual 
THU, OCT 28, 2010, 10:34 AM ----- req: JULANE

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3492 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

3492 Justice Boot Camp Homer Flores 

Budg Cat Description Actual 
~============:=~ ==========~= =====;;:==== 

511 Salaries - Reg 872,966.00 798,354.54 
512 Salaries aT 81,000.00 75,745.85 
513 Salaries Temp 37,300.00 20,787.83 
514A Salaries Long 2,752.00 2,751.84 
515 Employee Benefit 278,151.00 247,787.49 
521 Office Exp & Sup 10,500.00 9,891.60 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 167,400.00 168,585.94 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 6,600.00 6,476.54 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 640.00 640.00 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 7,100.00 6,886.02 
530 Professnal Srvcs 9,500.00 9,329.39 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 12,500.00 11,995.66 
551 Other Expense 6,583.00 5,979.05 
554 Travel 1,000.00 1,000.00 

1 
GL JL- rpt id: 1 

WB-Working Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 
====~====== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

========= 
74,611 

5,254 
16,512 

0 
30,364 

608 
311.60 -1,498 OVR 

0.00 123 
0.00 o EQL 
0.00 214 

980.00 -809 OVR 
0.00 504 

368.33 236 
0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,493,992.00 1,366,211.75 1,659.93 126,120 ** 


http:1,659.93
http:1,366,211.75
http:1,493,992.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:5,979.05
http:6,583.00
http:11,995.66
http:12,500.00
http:9,329.39
http:9,500.00
http:6,886.02
http:7,100.00
http:6,476.54
http:6,600.00
http:168,585.94
http:167,400.00
http:9,891.60
http:10,500.00
http:247,787.49
http:278,151.00
http:2,751.84
http:2,752.00
http:20,787.83
http:37,300.00
http:75,745.85
http:81,000.00
http:798,354.54
http:872,966.00


Nueces County, Texas fy2009/2010 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3655 Department Name: __________~J~u~s_tic~e~0~f_t_he~P~e~ace~~5-~2~_________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5330 Special Personnel $ 155.00 

5540 Local Travel $ 155.00 

TOTALS $ 155.00 $ 155.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Telephone No: 387-0645 
-----~--

October 18, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

,oLf)..s/'Q Budget Change Order ~~ 
-~----

County Auditors Office Date ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MaN, OCT 25, 2010, 11:29 AM ------req: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 "I 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 
... 

SELECT Department Code: 3655 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 Hermilo Pena, Jr. 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

510 Salary - Of cIs 53,766.00 53,766.00 0.00 o EQL 
511 Salaries Reg 83,189.00 83,846.00 0.00 657 OVR 
514A Salaries Long 2,033.00 2,033.20 0.00 o EQL 
515 Employee Benefit 47,237.00 42,829.04 0.00 4,408 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 3,900.00 0.00 o EQL 
521 Office Exp & 3,000.00 2,165.44 8.92 826 
523 Telephone & Uti 828.00 815.81 0.00 12 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
530 Professnal Srvcs 400.00 400.00 0.00 o EQL 
533 Prsnl Serv 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
541 Serv & Chrg 200.00 75.00 75.00 50 
551 Other Expense 857.00 962.84 12.93 119 OVR 
554 Travel 2,000.00 1,234.48 0.00 766 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
197,760.00 192,027.81 96.85 5,635 ** 

http:192,027.81
http:197,760.00
http:1,234.48
http:2,000.00
http:2,165.44
http:3,000.00
http:3,900.00
http:3,900.00
http:42,829.04
http:47,237.00
http:2,033.20
http:2,033.00
http:83,846.00
http:83,189.00
http:53,766.00
http:53,766.00


10/26/2010 TUE 9:02 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 1lI002/004 

Nueces County, Texa~ 


Budget Transfer Form ~ooq~· b).o l D 


~~ i ~'b A 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3 B9 i.) Department Name: m ed \eJd' EKgm i VI er 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Ali OQt.} 

'i 718 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

("1'" Cover outstanding purchase orders 
() To balance line item categories 

(g 00 

~ 191~. 3,1.:1../ 

79 Ljq 

() To cover temporary employees 
{vi' Other {?\ eM t .see (~A~(\(hgd t\f)-t \+-ornf?C\o+;)u,~-

~dd~ lO/;:LHIIO Budget Change Order ~~ 
.1•••••£.2!!!'!~.-b.-p..~~!~.~!.Qm~...,...............,."..............p.,~~~.........."..................................................................................... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
"!,FORM.In' 



10/26/2010 TUE 9:02 FAX 361 883 5115 NUECES COUNTY NED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor WlIo03/o04 

Nueces County, Texa~ 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. '3 gq f.j Department Name: m -e.-J j (.R,/ El\ oo.vrll·() e( 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name To From 

3gq{)~ 5.b) D QC:-~ -e~e07e :6Yf. ~ 51a1 

agq\)· /)(~3D T~.~. ~ 

;> 
ki'l..; (iii, eS 


3gQo .. 5.300 e[() F-ekD\bocJ S fC\I ,
P{8oo 
:38CJ () " 54) 0 O+h~f Sen; ~K ~ 
3gqD ~ 55iD o·.\-he.( t:irxOSf'S 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(0" Cover outstanding purchase orders 
() To balance line item categories 
( ) . To cover temporary em loyees 
(~Other \e.o. c. SC'.e (.\; t¥,:.hrA In! i+efr

~~/J~ /o/,25{/;Q BudgetChangeOrder~_z'~_ 
.......~.~~H~Y..~~.!!~!!.Q!!!~......................................p..~~~.........,.........,.,..,..................,.................................................... 

Notification or Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
AI'FORM.1I9 619 



~ ..... 
Q Q 

...... 
N N " 
()110Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 en 

......iliON, OCT 25, 2010. 2:03 pro! --- --reg: JULANE-------leg: GL· JL--xpt id: GLSHBA01 N N " 
Q Q .... .....GL Side GL-General Ledger YlB-~"1orking Budget <:>. Q 

~SELECT Department Code: 3890 ; Key Code: 5000-BND <:11 C 
>i 

tIiI 
(0Dept Title Director FY at Pe "I 

========:= =~======_=m==~===;=====~===: ====:=~====~===~=:==~========= == '" 
3890 ~fedical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernande~ 09 04 9 Q~ W 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
0) "" "iI~====~===~ =========~====== ===:======:= =_======~~== ==~=:===~== =~===s~=~ I-' 

159,630.00 0.00 -10 EQL <» 

511 Salaries - Reg H!I, 061. 00 139,748.36 0.00 313 <» 
5~OA Salary - Dept Hd 159,640.00 <» ~ 

w<:> en512 Salaries OT 12,000.00 15,121.08 0.00 -3,121 OVR <:11 .....
513 SalaLies - Temp 42.772.00 42.185.40 0.00 587 <» 

<XIS14.A Salaries - Long 1,615.00 1,615.12 0.00 o EOL "'" 
<XI

515 Employee Benefit 115.359.00 98.021.84 O.OU 17,337 W 

518 Other Personnel '10,420.00 73,191.99 5,176.97 -'I,!:I490VR VI 
521 Office Exp & Sup 7,500.00 6,552.69 0.00 947 -.J .....521A Postage & FedE'..x 1.,543.00 626.03 62.67 85~ VI 
523 Telephone Ii: Util 4,200.00 3,974.11 %9.41 -734 OvR 

z:524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,500.00 491.25 48.75 1. 960 C 
526 M&R -Bldg « Grnd 600.GO 0.00 0.00 600 Z tIiI 

n530 Professnal Srycs 105,000.00 119,599.81 0.00 -14,600 OVR C 
tx:I tIiI 

533 Spec Prsnl SerlT 62,066.00 53,650.00 6,~50.00 1,966 n 
tx:I 

til 

535 Reserve Appropri 0.00 0.00 0.00 o ~ n 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg n.349.00 74,465.06 4,158.~S -6,275 OVR () 

0 

551 Other Expense 5,03.2.00 {t, 861. 23 312.28 -142 OVR 0 z: 
C 

>i554 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o ~ ><
561 Capital OUtlay 6 1 313.00 6.313.00 0.06 o EQL :j a: 

tIiI 
~* Total Expense Accounts ** :> C

C!
a08/960.00 800 1 056.97 17,16B.53 -8,266 .... C' tIiI ...... ><:....; 

0 ~ ~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

n 
0 
j:: 
l:l 
rI" 
'<: 

~ 
Ilo.... 
rI" 
0 
H 

~ 
Q 
0 
c.> §I 

Q 
Q.,. 
...... 
Q 
Q.,. 

http:17,16B.53
http:a08/960.00
http:6.313.00
http:5,03.2.00
http:74,465.06
http:n.349.00
http:6,~50.00
http:53,650.00
http:62,066.00
http:119,599.81
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:3,974.11
http:4,200.00
http:1.,543.00
http:6,552.69
http:7,500.00
http:5,176.97
http:73,191.99
http:10,420.00
http:98.021.84
http:115.359.00
http:1,615.12
http:1,615.00
http:42.185.40
http:42.772.00
http:15,121.08
http:12,000.00
http:159,640.00
http:139,748.36
http:159,630.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, OCT 25, 2010, 1:23 PM --- req: JULANE - ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
======== 

3890 

Title 
==~====================== 

Medical Examiner 

Director 
============ 
Dr. Ray Fernandez 

FY 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

Key 
========== 

Description 
================ 

Actual 
======== 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 159,630.00 159,640.00 0.00 10 EQL 
5123 
5125 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 

140,061.00 
12,000.00 

139,748.36 
13,673.42 

0.00 
0.00 

313 
1,673 OVR 

5126 
5129 
5130 

Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Holiday 
Comp Time Paid 

42,772.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42,185.40 
1,206.97 

240.69 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

587 
l,2070VR 

-241 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,615.00 1,615.12 0.00 o EQL 
5150 
5151 

Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

0.00 
36,548.00 

0.00 
36,131.09 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
417 

5152 FICA 26,736.00 18,458.92 0.00 8,277 
5153 Medicare 6,253.00 6,060.32 0.00 193 
5154 unemployment Tax 1,185.00 1,290.54 0.00 106 OVR 
5155 Group Health Ins 43,609.00 35,053.60 0.00 8,555 
5156 Workers Compensa 759.00 785.49 0.00 -26 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 205.00 170.86 0.00 34 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 64.00 71.02 0.00 7 OVR 
5180 Other Personnel 62,500.00 0.00 0.00 62,500 
5181 Car Allowance 7,920.00 7,919.86 0.00 o 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 65,272.13 5,176.97 -70,449 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 2,488.35 0.00 -2,488 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 3,968.40 0.00 3,9680VR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 626.03 62.67 854 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 95.94 0.00 -96 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 250.80 959.41 -1,210 OVR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 2,434.24 0.00 -2,434 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 1,289.07 0.00 -1,289 OVR 
5236 InterNet Fees-Tl 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5251 Off Equip 0.00 491.25 48.75 -540 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
5268 
5300 

Parts & Supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 

0.00 
105,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
105,000 

5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 119,599.81 0.00 -119,600 OVR 
5330 Personne 62,066.00 0.00 0.00 62,066 
5347 0.00 53,650.00 6,450.00 60,100 OVR 
5350 
5410 
5427 

Reserve Appropri 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Clinic 

0.00 
72,349.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

10,656.39 

0.00 
0.00 

355.97 

o 
72,349 
11,012 OVR 

5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 809.00 0.00 -809 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 106.07 0.00 -106 OVR 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4190 Department Name: _______"---___________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 


5260 M & R Bldg & Grnd 


5410 Othr Serv & Chrg 


5510 Othr Expense 


5540 Travel 

S , ~'r 51"36- Salaries Temp. 

SI~1 	 514A Salaries Long. 

5210 Office Exp & Supplies 

5220 Food & Kitchen Exp. 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 

5240 M & R Equip & Veh 
TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


( ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( ) 	 Other 

FY 2009-2010 page 1 

siQf1afure of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~o;::;a:z~ (0/;;....,?1/;o Budget Change Order ---=d.::..::....lo.jZ'---__ 
..... f!?,!·l.~!~ ~~~i!?:~.9.if~c:~.......................... R?~~.................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 
C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:d.::..::....lo


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 •THU, OCT 28, 2010, 9:52 AM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 
01 

SELECT Department Code: 4190 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4190 senior Services Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Hd 63,907.00 63,897.60 0.00 9 
511 345,196.00 310,988.46 0.00 34,208 
512 ,000.00 77.23 0.00 923 
513 Temp 30,715.00 31,835.97 0.00 -1,121 OVR 
514A 7,063.00 7,431.42 0.00 368 OVR 
515 146,693.00 131,547.97 0.00 15,145 
521 & Sup 7,500.00 8,284.27 0.00 -784 OVR 
521A Postage & 134.00 97.94 0.00 36 
522 Food & Ktchn 160,000.00 144,946.81 16,42l.43 -1,368 OVR 
523 Tel & 2,752.00 3,605.18 0.00 -853 OVR 
524 M&R & Veh 15,500.00 17,119.30 14.86 l,6340VR 
525 31,000.00 27,472.59 0.00 3,527 
526 1,500.00 1,066.70 0.00 433 
530 Srvcs 1,000.00 12.00 0.00 988 
541 Othr Serv & 12,167.00 8,013.61 3,28l.32 872 
551 Other Expense 5,060.00 0.00 0.00 5,060 
554 Travel 500.00 269.15 0.00 231 
561 Capital 1,048.00 1,180.22 0.00 -132 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
832,735.00 757,846.42 19,717.61 55,171 ** 

http:19,717.61
http:757,846.42
http:832,735.00
http:1,180.22
http:1,048.00
http:5,060.00
http:3,28l.32
http:8,013.61
http:12,167.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,066.70
http:1,500.00
http:27,472.59
http:31,000.00
http:17,119.30
http:15,500.00
http:3,605.18
http:2,752.00
http:16,42l.43
http:144,946.81
http:160,000.00
http:8,284.27
http:7,500.00
http:131,547.97
http:146,693.00
http:7,431.42
http:7,063.00
http:31,835.97
http:30,715.00
http:310,988.46
http:345,196.00
http:63,897.60
http:63,907.00


10/13/2010 WED 12:55 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS 1lI001/001 

Nueces County, Texas 
f:Y a~-IO

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 Department Name: _A_9_r_ic_u_lt_u_ra_I_E_xt_e_n_s_io_n_________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

'554-'t SSlI0 

5300 

Travel 

Professional 

Account Name 

Services 

Increase 

$50.00 

Decrease 

$50.00 

TOTALS $50.00 $50,00 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

Increase of (5541) LAST YEARS BUDGET to finish payout expenses 

:?lZ BUDGET TRANSFER FOR 2009-2010 BUDGET YEAR 

Contact Pel'Son: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~ or:;;;:;;(pJ..~ ('0 /..J..silO Budget Change Order _c::::t_"t>-=--__ 

/Jr!m~ 


.....~~.~~~.~~~~.~~...... ---- .............•....~!!~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyOocumenlSlFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 1 
THU, OCT 28, 2010, 9:53 AM reg: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General 

SELECT Department Code: 6110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
;~~~~================ ==~=========================== 

6110 Agricultural Extension Jeffrey R. Stapper 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======== ================ =========== 

511 Salaries - Reg 103,779.00 102,235.68 0.00 1,543 
514A Salaries - Long 1,429.00 1,375.40 0.00 54 
514B Supplemental Pay 46,586.00 46,589.32 0.00 3 EQL 
515 Employee Benefit 36,107.00 38,323.39 0.00 -2,216 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,700.00 2,514.93 0.00 1,185 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 131.49 0.00 131 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 2,900.00 2,672.04 0.00 228 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 1,689.15 90.00 1,221 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 8,500.00 6,375.79 0.00 2,124 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 0.00 25.96 0.00 -26 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,150.00 975.00 0.00 175 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 5,816.00 5,788.95 0.00 27 
551 Other Expense 5,964.00 5,736.08 408.37 -180 OVR 
554 Travel 13,00 .00 12,984.42 360.64 -345 OVR 
561 Capi tal Outlay 0.00 435.54 0.00 436 OVR 

** Total Accounts ** 
231,931.00 7,853.14 859.01 3,219 ** 



, 


Nueces County, Texas 
F'J 09 - /0Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 170 Department Name: Inland Park Fund 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,309 

5540 Travel 289 

5240 Office Ex~ & Su~~lies 1,278 

5510 Other Ex~ense 320 

TOTALS 	 1,598.00 1,598.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


( ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( 	) Other 


FY 09-10 


Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 

..... ~?!J.~tx ~~~j~<?~~ .9!!i~ ..........................R~!~.................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 	 Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,598.00
http:1,598.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 	 Page 1 
THU, OCT 

SELECT 

Dept 

0170 

Budg Cat 

511 
512 
513 
514A 
514C 
515 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 
590 

28, 2010, 9:55 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

Department Code: 0170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

Inland Park Fund 

Description 

Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Cllctv Brgn Supp 
Employee Benefit 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 
Oprtng Trsfr-Out 

Director 	 FY Qt Pe 

Edward G. Herrera 09 04 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

472,764.00 443,173.07 0.00 29,591 
5,000.00 9,992.06 0.00 -4,9920VR 

26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
4,965.00 4,964.96 0.00 o 

390.00 390.14 0.00 o OVR 
177,850.00 	 165,618.63 0.00 12,231 

8,051.00 9,328.85 0.00 -1,278 OVR 
48.00 5.54 0.00 42 

201,100.00 165,264.54 694.34 35,141 
46,500.00 52,386.61 328.80 -6,215 OVR 
45,000.00 50,402.29 0.00 -5,402 OVR 
73,000.00 75,683.80 75.00 -2,759 OVR 
7,000.00 6,889.46 0.00 111 

60,853.00 55,115.09 3,588.69 2,149 
6,935.00 7,061.27 193.38 -320 OVR 

452.00 163.00 0.00 289 
90,000.00 78,445.51 0.00 11,554 
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,231,408.00 1,142,557.50 4,880.21 83,970 ** 

http:4,880.21
http:1,142,557.50
http:1,231,408.00
http:5,000.00
http:78,445.51
http:90,000.00
http:7,061.27
http:6,935.00
http:3,588.69
http:55,115.09
http:60,853.00
http:6,889.46
http:7,000.00
http:75,683.80
http:73,000.00
http:50,402.29
http:45,000.00
http:52,386.61
http:46,500.00
http:165,264.54
http:201,100.00
http:9,328.85
http:8,051.00
http:165,618.63
http:177,850.00
http:4,964.96
http:4,965.00
http:17,672.68
http:26,500.00
http:9,992.06
http:5,000.00
http:443,173.07
http:472,764.00


, 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form \=""Y 09-10 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 170 Department Name: ______In_la_n_d_P_a_rk__Fu_n_d_____________________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

S/J..{,t 518 

5230 
5240 
5250 
5260 

Account Name 

Salaries-Temp 

Telephone & Utilities 

M & R Equip & Veh 

Gasoline/F uel 

M & R Bldg & Grnd 

Increase 

6,215 

5,402 

3,759 

Decrease 

8,827 

6,549 

TOTALS 15,376.00 15,376.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) 

( ) 
( ) 

( ) 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 

To balance line item categories 

To cover temporary employees 

Other 

FY 2009-2010 key code 5260 increased by 1,000 due to pending invoice posted. 

Discussion: . 

4l1,v'v~ 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

..... ..-..-.(.~••••••••••••• R~~.~.~~.~........~~~~~~.~.~~~.~~.~~~.~: .....~.~ ............. . 
~~~-I~.-~~-::-.~-

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces Production vs. Actual 1 

THU, OCT 28, 010, 1:26 PM ------req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 .... 


GL Side GL-General 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 472,764.00 443,173.07 0.00 29,591 
512 Salaries - OT 5,000.00 9,992.06 0.00 -4,992 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
514A Salaries - Long 4,965.00 4,964.96 0.00 
514C Cllctv Brgn Supp 390.00 390.14 0.00 °a OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 177,850.00 165,618.63 0.00 12,231 
521 Off ice Exp & Sup 8,051.00 9,328.85 0.00 -1,278 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 48.00 5.54 0.00 42 
523 Telephone & Util 201,100.00 165,264.54 694.34 35,141 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 46,500.00 52,386.61 328.80 6,215 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 45,000.00 50,402.29 0.00 5,402 OVR 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 73,000.00 75,683.80 75.00 2,759 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 7,000.00 6,889.46 0.00 111 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 60,853.00 55,115.09 3,588.69 2,149 
551 Other Expense 6,935.00 7,061.27 193.38 -320 OVR 
554 Travel 452.00 163.00 0.00 289 
561 Outlay 90,000.00 78,445.51 0.00 11,554 
590 Trsfr-Out 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 

** Total Accounts ** 

1,231,408.00 557.50 4,880.21 83,970 ** 


http:4,880.21
http:1,231,408.00
http:5,000.00
http:78,445.51
http:90,000.00
http:7,061.27
http:6,935.00
http:3,588.69
http:55,115.09
http:60,853.00
http:6,889.46
http:7,000.00
http:75,683.80
http:73,000.00
http:50,402.29
http:45,000.00
http:52,386.61
http:46,500.00
http:165,264.54
http:201,100.00
http:9,328.85
http:8,051.00
http:165,618.63
http:177,850.00
http:4,964.96
http:4,965.00
http:17,672.68
http:26,500.00
http:9,992.06
http:5,000.00
http:443,173.07
http:472,764.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application of Temporary & Contract No. 282

b. Unfreeze List No. 601

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  October 15, 2010, October 22, 2010 and October 29, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract #282 list

Link: Temp & Contract #282 ncf's (c)

Link: Unfreeze #601 list

Link: Unfreeze #601 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel changes 10/15/10 list

Link: Personnel changes 10/15/10 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel changes 10/22/10 list

Link: Personnel changes 10/22/10 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel changes 10/29/10 list

Link: Personnel changes 10/29/10 ncf's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #282 

Commissioners Court Meeting On November 10, 2010 


#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
~ 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.77 

PURCHASING 1270 9999 CONTRACT-SR ADMIN CLERK 9999 $16.93 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 9999 CONTRACT-MAINTENANCE WORKER 9999 $14.22 

9999 CONTRACT-INFORMATION/SWITCHBOARD 0 9999 $13.40 

-----.-.----.---.-.---..----~~ 

-------.---.-----...----.----... 

------------.------- -----.---.-----------------

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By. ~!f1lAJ1--



Unfreeze # 601 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On November 10, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS BE.Q DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

02 01 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 FOREMAN, V&E MAINT 26/01 $1,632.00 

01 00 01 01 AIRPORT FUND ADMIN 0160 AIRPORT ATTENDANT 15/01 $968.00 

02 00 02 02 CO ATTORNEY 1130 LEGAL SECRETARY I" 16/01 $1,016.00 

PARALEGAL CIVIL·· 17101 $1,064.80 

03 02 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 SPECIAL PROJECTS·· 25101 $1,556.00 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR 19/01 $1,171.20 

03 01 02 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR ATTY II" 28/01B $1,746.40 

ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR A TTYI- 27/01B $1,662.40 

04 03 01 01 ID 3710 IDCLERK 13101 $882.40 

05 03 02 02 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02101 $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER·' 02lO3L $1.223.78 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audijors Office 

Irma Zava~ }f1M 
Approved BY:.__~_"-,,,--____ 

http:1.223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,662.40
http:1,746.40
http:1,171.20
http:1,556.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,016.00
http:1,632.00


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Oct NCF-1's Received Before October 15, 2010 
Commissioners' Court Meeting November 10,2010 

Total Payroll Changes 37 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 6 

New Appointments 5 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE OCTOBER 15, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS ' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 

Jessica M Saldana 
*10/13/10 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Melissa Dawn Barnes 
*10/08/10 

PURCHASING - 1270 

Romeo A rez 
*10/08/10 

DA AWARDED CONTRABAND -

Lorena Whitney 
*10/08/10 

GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG -

Rojelio 
*10/08/10 

TJPC-COMM CORR - 2831 

Rebecca Cardenas 
*10/08/10 

1180 

Trans r (07/10/10) 
Col ctions Clerk I 

Trf from Dept 3720 

- 1200 

Appointment (09/27/10) 
Senior erk II 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 

Trans r (10/02/10) 
Inventory Control Spec 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 
Trf from Dept 1160 

1328 

Promotion (10/02/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

1400 

Appointment (10/04/10) 
Bldg Maint Worker I 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 

Transfer (10/02/10) 
Receptionist/Secretary 

Trf from 3492 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 862.40 $ 903.20 
12/02 13/02 

N/A $ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A $ 1,483.20 
24/01 

$ 1,976.00 $ 2,076.00 
30/02B 31/02B 

36.93 supp 36.93 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

N/A $ 926.40 
14/01 

$ 6.40 $ 926.40 
14/01 14/01 

http:2,076.00
http:1,976.00
http:1,483.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CO COURT AT LAW #4 

Laverne G Goode 
*10/08/10 

JUVENILE PROBATION 

Barbara H Maples 
*10/08/10 

Estella Ortiz 
*10/08/10 

JUVENILE DETENTION 

Jennifer Escobedo 
*10/11/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

3140 

3480 

3490 

3520 

Navoda Hilton Portley 
*10/08/10 

Carina Lopez-Ve 
*10/11/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Maria Minerva Leal 
*10/08/10 

Appointment (10/04/10) 
Probate Asst(PT) 

Pos Unfro 02/06/08 

Transfer (10/02/10) 
Secretary 

Trf from Dept 1317 

Transfer (10/02/10) 
Receptionist/Secretary 

Trf from Dept 1317 

Demotion (10/02/10) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pos Unfro 09/20/10 

Promotion (10/02/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pos Unfro 10/06/10 

Inc State Supp (10/02/10) 
Legal Secretary I 

Promotion (10/02/10) 
Supervisor II 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 

N/A $ 

$ 946.40 
14/02 

$ 

$ 926.40 
14/01 

$ 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

46.97 supp 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,835.20 $ 
29/01B 

27.68 car 

1,016.00 $ 
16/01 

25.00 supp 

$ 992.00 
15/02 

32.20 long 

$ 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

401. 60 
11/01 

34.62 long 

946.40 
14/02 

926.40 
14/01 

1,089.60 
17/02 

46.97 supp 

1,926.40 
30/01B 

27.68 car 

1,016.00 
16/01 

125.00 supp 

1,285.00 
20/03 

34.50 long 

http:1,285.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,926.40
http:1,089.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530(CONT'D) 

Laura Sal s Resi ion (09/30/10) 
*10/08/10 Sen Clerk 

Pay 92.93 hrs vac & 7.75 
Hrs comp $1,110.50 

CHILD SUPPORT DIV - 3540 

Virgi a Naranjo Retirement (10/01/10) 
*10/08/10 Sr Admin rk 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 17.09 
Hrs comp & 14.77 hrs 
Sick $1,839.42 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Dana E Richardson Reassign (10/02/10) 
*10/08/10 Sergeant 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

Laura Lee Oelschlegel TCLEOSE Cert (10/02/10) 
*10/11/10 Sergeant 

Stanley L Repka Retirement (10/15/10) 
*10/08/10 Captain 

Pay 81.03 hrs vac & 240 
Hrs sick $6,857.20 

JAIL - 3720 

Trudy London Brown Resignat (09/29/10) 
*10/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,143.20 
17/04 

57.28 long 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
11. 54 cert 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,708.80 
05/03 

.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

30.77 srty 
23.08 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,346.76
http:1,346.76
http:1,069.84
http:1,708.80
http:1,346.76
http:1,346.76
http:1,143.20
http:6,857.20
http:1,839.42
http:1,110.50


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

William C Flores Retirement (09/29/10) 
*10/08/10 Corr Physician 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 
Hrs sick $23,378.88 

Deborah Ann Dumesnil Temp to Perm (10/02/10) 
*10/11/10 Jail Admin 

Various Empl (11) TCLEOSE Cert (10/02/10) 
*10/11/10 Corrections Officer 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Diana Amesquita Appointment (10/11/10) 
*10/08/10 or Clerk 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Rachel N Ghidoni Appointment (10/01/10) 
*10/11/10 Temp-Aut y Tech 

Rientta Jean Benson Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) 
*10/11/10 Temp-Autopsy 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Beat ce Lopez Promotion (10/02/10) 
*10/08/10 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 5,566.40 N/A 
25/02M 

57.60 long 

$ 20.40 hr $ 1,672.00 
NC/OO 26/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
17/01 02/03 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

59.90 long 

N/A $ 11.98 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 12.19 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 824.00 $ 903.20 
11/02 13/02 

http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,672.00
http:5,566.40
http:23,378.88


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Eliza A Pena Resignation (10/11/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*10/08/10 Senior Clerk 13/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Oct NCF-1's Received By October 22,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting November 10, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 16 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 3 

New Appointments 8 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY OCTOBER 22, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

AIRPORT FUND ADMIN 

Manuel T Flores 
*10/22/10 

Manuel T Flores 
*10/22/10 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Gerardo Roel Guzman 
*10/22/10 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Ruby K Bettice 
*10/22/10 

JUVENILE CASE MGR -

Adriana Molina 
*10/22/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 

Brittany Escobar 
*10/22/10 

0160 

Jr 

1380 

2-2 

SUSP/WP (10/01/10) 
Airport Attendent 

SUSP 15 days 

Retirement (10/15/10) 
Airport Attendent 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 71.75 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $5,466.62 

Promotion (10/25/10) 
Paralegal Civil 

Pos Unfro 10/12/10 

Promotion (10/20/10) 
Executive Accountant 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Transfer (10/02/10) 
Juvenile Case Mgr 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 
Trf from Dept 3622 

Appointment (10/02/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

$ 

$ 

1,040.80 
15/04 

41.43 long 

1,064.80 
15/05 

43.73 long 

$ 1,016.00 
16/01 

38.46 supp 

$ 

$ 1,594.40 $ 
25/02 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

$ 

$ 8.50 hr $ 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

1,064.80 
17/01 

38.46 supp 

1,753.60 
27/02 

1,448.80 
23/02 

882.40 
13/01 

http:1,448.80
http:1,753.60
http:1,064.80
http:5,466.62


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 

Jesusita Baldonado 
*10/22/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Eloy Delgado 
*10/22/10 

Frank Cordova 
*10/22/10 

Fernando M Gautier Jr 
*10/22/10 

Brittany Alexis Fowler 
*10/22/10 

Janice 0 Henderson 
*10/22/10 

Kenneth Jerome Bell 
*10/22/10 

Brittany A Fowler 
*10/22/10 

- 3622(CONT'D) 

Appointment (10/02/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (10/06/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Un fro 10/13/10 

Appointment (10/06/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (10/13/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (10/06/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (10/11/10) 
Console Operator 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

Appointment (10/06/10) 
Console Operator 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

Resignation (10/06/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Present Proposed 
Biweeklx Biweeklx 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 843.20 
12/01 

N/A $ 843.20 
12/01 

$ 1,069.84 N/A 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Kody A Fahrenthold 
*10/22/10 

Salary Adj (08/21/10) 
Deputy Constable 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

EMERGENCY MGMT - 5105 

Melanie Cooper 
*10/22/10 

Temp Work Comp (09/30/10) 
Temp-Emerg Mgt Coord 

$ 20.00 hr 
NC/OO 

NIA 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Oct NCF-1 's Received Before October 29, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting November 10, 2010 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE OCTOBER 29, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 


* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STF 

Pancho H Gutierrez 
*10/26/10 

Ret LWOP (11/01/10) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

$ 1,089.60 
17/02 

N/A 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Ramiro P Martinez 
*10/26/10 

Reclass (10/02/10) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

$ 1,089.60 
17/02 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Herbert Johnson 
*10/26/10 

Resignation (10/18/10) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

$ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Phyllis Ann Thomas 
*10/26/10 

Ret LWOP (09/27/10) 
Reports Accountant 

$ 1,448.80 
23/02 

N/A 

Deidra Ramos 
*10/25/10 

Martinez Appointment (10/18/10) 
Intermediate Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 

N/A $ 803.20 
11/01 

Helen Escamilla 
*10/25/10 

Appointment (10/04/10) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

N/A $ 968.00 
15/01 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Barbara Jo Noblett 
*10/27/10 

Appointment (10/20/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

N/A $ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Kelsey Lynn Ray 
*10/26/10 

Resignation (10/07/10) 
Temp-Record Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl 
*10/26/10 

(63) Appointment (10/02/10) 
Temp-Elections Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

Jose Amoles 
*10/26/10 

Appointment (10/04/10) 
Temp-Warehouse Clerk 

N/A $ 9.89 hr 
NC/OO 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Martha Hominick 
*10/27/10 

Appointment (10/02/10) 
Temp-Secretary 

N/A $ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

CriseIda G Hernandez 
*10/26/10 

LWOP (10/01/10) 
Asst Chief, JPO Fld/Crt 

$ 2,125.60 
27/10 

97.77 supp 
66.81 long 

N/A 

Criselda G Hernandez 
*10/26/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Ret LWOP (10/18/10) 
Asst Chief, JPO Fld/Crt 

$ 2,125.60 
27/10 

97.77 supp 
66.81 long 

N/A 

Melody A Mattolini 
*10/26/10 

Appointment (10/18/10) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 - 3622 

Shelley Alexander 
*10/27/10 

Appointment (10/07/10) 
Temp-Court Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP paS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Carl Allen 
*10/26/10 

Blanton Jr Salary Adj (10/16/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

Ian Rene Rosa 
*10/26/10 

SUSP/WOP (10/20/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

Peter B Peralta 
*10/25/10 Asst 

ive Barg (10/02/10) 
Chief Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,923.20 
06/02 

76.92 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,961. 60 
06/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

Various Empl 
*10/25/10 

(4) ive Barg 
Captain 

(10/02/10) $ 6,700.80 
05/02 

369.24 s 
184.60 cert 

$ 6,835.20 
05/03 

369.24 srty 
184.60 cert 

John A Galvan 
*10/25/10 

Col 
Ch 

ctive Barg (10/02/100 
f Deputy Sheriff 

$ 2,448.00 
07/02 

15.38 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 2,496.80 
07/03 

15.38 srty 
46.15 cert 

Various Empl 
*10/25/10 

(26) Collective Barg (10/02/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 31,192.20 
02/02 

933.08 srty 
496.16 cert 

276.90 cto 
101.86 supp 

$ 31,818.28 
02/03 

1060.00 srty 
496.16 cert 
276.90 cto 

101.86 supp 

Various Empl 
*10/25/10 

(3) ctive Barg 
Lieutenant 

(l0/02/10) $ 4,357.62 
04/02 

276.93 srty 
138.45 cert 

$ 4,445.34 
04/03 

276.93 srty 
138.45 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Various Empl (13) Collective Ba (10/02/10) $ 17,161.30 $ 17,507.88 
*10/25/10 Sergeant 03/02 03/03 

769.23 srty 830.78 srty 
473.06 cert 473.06 cert 

46.15 cto 46.15 cto 
ID - 3710 

Madeline A Maynard Appointment (10/05/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*10/25/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

Christene L Cormier Appointment (10/05/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*10/25/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pas Un fro 07/14/10 

Fred L Collective Ba (10/02/10) $ 1,452.54 $ 1,481.78 
*10/25/10 Lieutenant 04/02 04/03 

92.31 srty 92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

43.33 supp 
JAIL - 3720 

Michael K McKen Collective (10/02/10) $ 1,923.20 $ 1,961.60 
*10/25/10 Asst Chief Deputy 06/02 06/03 

92.31 srty 92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

Various Empl (4) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 6,700.80 $ 6,835.20 
*10/25/10 Captain 05/02 06/02 

353.85 srty 353.85 srty 
103.85 cert 103.85 cert 

Various Empl (146) Collect Barg (10/02/10) $ 175,156.20 $ 178,671. 88 
*10/25/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/03 

3776.92 srty 4423.91 srty 
357.71 cert 357.71 cert 
784.55 cto 784.55 cto 
10.51 supp 10.51 supp 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Various Empl (5) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 7,262.70 $ 7,408.90 
*10/25/10 Lieutenant 04/02 04/03 

338.46 srty 353.85 srty 
46.16 cert 46.16 cert 

Various Empl (11 ) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 14,52l.10 $ 14,814.36 
*10/25/10 Sergeant 03/02 03/03 

338.44 srty 353.83 srty 

William J Blanton Salary Adj (10/16/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/25/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Jesus Arriaga Salary Adj (10/30/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/25/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

46.15 srty 61.54 srty 

Timothy Dwight Spurgin Sala r y Ad j (10/1 6/10 ) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/26/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Juan Rodriguez Jr Salary Adj (l0/30/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/26/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Daniel R Ramirez Salary Adj (10/16/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/26/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Angela Castor Salary Adj (10/16/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/26/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Javier R Hernandez Salary Adj (12/12/09) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*10/26/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3720(CONT'D) 

Various Empl (4) 
*10/26/10 

Travis Kevin Bradshaw 
*10/26/10 

Yolanda G Villarreal 
*10/26/10 

Oscar Ysassi Jr 
*10/26/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

Robert M Cisneros 
*10/25/10 

Various Empl (6) 
*10/25/10 

Various Empl (2) 
*10/25/10 

Add CTO Pay (10/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Add CTO Pay (10/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Add CTO Pay (10/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Salary Adj (10/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Collective Barg (10/02/10) 
Chief Deputy Constable 

Collective Barg (10/02/10) 
Deputy Constable 

Collective Barg (10/02/10) 
Sgt Constable 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

$ 1,452.00 $ 1,481.80 
09/02 09/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

$ 7,198.20 $ 7,342.68 
02/02 02/03 

204.62 srty 279.23 srty 
483.85 cert 483.85 cert 

$ 2,640.20 $ 2,693.52 
03/02 03/03 

169.23 srty 169.23 srty 
80.77 cert 80.77 cert 

http:2,693.52
http:2,640.20
http:7,342.68
http:7,198.20
http:1,481.80
http:1,452.00
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 7 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Joseph Whitmore Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 1,452.00 $ 1,48l.60 
*10/25/10 Chief Deputy Constable 09/02 09/03 

76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

Various Empl (4) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 4,798.80 $ 4,895.12 
*10/25/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/03 

80.77 srty 93.61 srty 
73.07 cert 73.07 cert 

Huel James Robertson Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 1,320.10 $ 1,346.76 
*10/25/10 Sgt Constable 03/02 03/03 

76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Various Empl (3 ) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 3,599.10 $ 3,67l.34 
*10/25/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/03 

200.00 srty 200.00 srty 
103.84 cert 103.84 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Monty GAllen Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 1,320.80 $ 1,347.20 
*10/25/10 Chief Deputy Constable 08/02 08/03 

76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

Various Empl (5) Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 5,998.50 $ 6,118.90 
*10/25/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/03 

114.62 srty 150.01 srty 
80.78 cert 80.78 cert 

http:6,118.90
http:5,998.50
http:1,347.20
http:1,320.80
http:3,67l.34
http:3,599.10


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

8 
NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With ion 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Maria Teresa Si Collective Barg (10/02/10) $ 1,452.00 $ 1,481.60 
*10/25/10 Chief Deputy Constable 09/02 09/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

Various Empl (9) Collective Ba (10/02/10) $ 10,797.30 $ 11,014.02 
*10/25/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/03 

270.77 srty 356.24 srty 
184.62 	cert 184.62 cert 

.30 cto 92.30 cto 

Various Empl (2) Collective Ba (10/02/10) $ 2,640.20 $ 2,693.52 
*10/25/10 Sgt Const Ie 03/02 03/03 

96.93 srty 107.69 s 
23.08 cert 23.08 cert 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Elsa Adams Appointment (10/19/10) N/A $ 1,176.80 
*10/25/10 Social Wor 20/0 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 55.38 car 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Edmundo B Garcia Appointment (10/04/10) N/A $ 803.20 
*10/25/10 Kennel Shelter Attendant 11/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

http:1,176.80
http:2,693.52
http:2,640.20
http:11,014.02
http:10,797.30
http:1,481.60
http:1,452.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 9 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STF 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Flores Temp Work Comp (08/20/10) $ 8.24 hr N/A 
*10/26/10 Temp Library Clerk NC/OO 

I A Gonzalez Temp Work Comp (08/21/10) $ 8.24 hr N/A 
*10/26/10 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

COUNTYWIDE - ALL DEPTS 

Various Empl (427) Continuance Pay (10/02/10) $ 567,270.02 $ 581,478.44 
*10/27/10 Increase of $14,208.42 per pay period 

(See Spreadsheet Attached) 

COUNTYWIDE - ALL DEPTS 

Various Empl (306) Longevity Pay (10/02/10) $ 11,818.43 $ 12,971.38 
*10/27/10 Increase of $1,152.95 pay period 

(See Spreadsheet Attached) 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,152.95
http:12,971.38
http:11,818.43
http:14,208.42
http:581,478.44
http:567,270.02


~ 

Nueces County 
Collective Bargaining 2010/2011 

No. of Dept 
Empl. No. Emp. Name 

1 3700 PERALTA, PETER B 

Hire 
Job Title Date 

ASST CHIEF DE 71711993 

Old 09/10 
Class Base 
Step Amount 

602. 1,923,20 

New 
Class 
Step 
06/03 • 

10/11 
Base Old New 

Amount Seniority Seniority 
1,961,60 76,92 92.31 

1,961,60 • 76,92 • 92.31 

Certification CTOIFTO 
Pay Supp 

46,15 

. 46,15. 

Car 
Allow 

Temp 
Supp 

1 
2 
3 

4 

3700 
3700 
3700 

3700 

ALANIZ, DAVID P CAPTAIN 
LO~NCE, MIKE L CAPTAIN 
OELSCHLEGEL, JOHNN' CAPTAIN 

REPKA, STANLEY L CAPTAIN 

4/4/1989 
9111/1984 
1/1/1989 

7/25/1994 

502 1,675.20 
502 1,675,20 

502 1,675,20 

502 • 1,675,20 

05/03 
05/03 
05/03 

05103 

1,708.80 92,31 
1,7OS.80 92.31 
1,708.80 92.31 

1,708,80 92.31 

~835.20. 369.24' 

92,31 
92.31 

92.31 

92,31 

36924 . 

46,15 
46.15 
46.15 

46.15 

184,60· 

3700 GALVAN, JOHN A CHIEF DEPUTY 11/1712006 702· 2,448,00 07103 • 2,496.80 

2,496.80. 

15,38 

15.38 • 

15.38 

15,38. 

46,15 

46.15 • 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 
2 
3 

3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 

3700 
3700 
3700 

ACEVEDO, FELIX R DEPUTY SHERif 91312005 
AVILA, MICHAEL A DEPUTY SHERif 811512007 
BALDERAS JR, ROBERT DEPUTY SHERII7/1/2oo9 
BLANTON JR, CARL ALL! DEPUTY SHERlll01912007 
BURNSIDE, THOMAS DEPUTY SHERII5114/2001 
CALZADA, ALLON DEPUTY SHERII711912001 
DAVIS, MARGARET DEPUTY SHER1I21611998 
GARCIA, IGNACIO DAVIE DEPUTY SHERII411511985 
GARZA, SAMMY DEPUTY SHERII4I111985 
GARZA, VALERIE M DEPUTY SHERlll012512005 
GUZMAN, CONRAD J DEPUTY SHERII 2123/2004 
HICKEY, JAMES T DEPUTY SHERIII21121200S 
HINOJOSA JR, PEDRO DEPUTY SHERII61811994 
JACOBSON, JUDY DEPUTY SHERII711612007 
KING, MARILYN J DEPUTY SHERII 41612009 
MEDCALF, SCOTT AARC DEPUTY SHERII 412012007 
MELLINGER, JOHN F DEPUTY SHERII915/1972 
MEZA, ROBERTO P DEPUTY SHER1I61611977 
MORENO, ERNESTO AU DEPUTY SHERII 91212005 
POOL, JAMES MICHAEL DEPUTY SHERI/10110/200S 
PUENTE, VICKY DEPUTY SHERII 21412009 
ROSALES, IAN RENE DEPUTY SHERif 1211012007 
SAENZ, ROLAND DEPUTY SHERif 811512007 
VOLKMAN, ROBERT ALL DEPUTY SHERif 712512005 
WOOD, ERIC DEPUTY SHERif 11/2612008 
YBANEZ, MIGUEL DEPUTY SHERif 12110/1996 

EDGE, WlLLlAM B LIEUTENANT 713011997 
ISAAC, ASHLEY B LIEUTENANT 312411986 
MARTIN, TARA RENE LIEUTENANT 212611986 

202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,19970 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 • 1,199.70 

31,192.20 • 

402 1,452.54 
402 1,452.54 

402 1,452.54. 
4,357.62 • 

02/03 
02/03 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02/03 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02/03 
02/03 
02/03 • 

04103 
04103 

04103 • 

1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 

1,481.78 
1,481.78 
1,481.78 

4,445.34. 

15.38 
4,62 

30.77 
4.62 

46,15 
30,77 
61,54 
92.31 
9231 
30,77 
30.77 
15.38 
76,92 
92,31 

2.31 
15,38 
92.31 
92,31 
15,38 
15.38 
2,31 
4,62 
4.62 

15.38 
2.31 

46.15 

92,31 
92,31 

92.31 

276.93. 

30,77 
15,38 
30.77 
15.38 
46,15 
30,77 
61,54 
92.31 
92.31 
30,77 
30.77 
15,38 
76,92 
92.31 

4,62 
15.38 
9231 
92,31 
30.77 
30.77 

4,62 
15.38 
15,38 
30.77 

4.62 
61.54 

92.31 
92.31 

92.31 

276.93 • 

11.54 

11.54 
46.15 
34,62 
11,54 
46.15 
11.54 

46,15 
34,62 
46,15 
11,54 

46,15 
46,15 
11.54 

11.54 

11.54 
34.62 
11.54 
11.54 

46.15 
46.15 

46.15 

138.45 • 

46.15 

46.15 

46.15 
46,15 

46,15 
46.15 

101.86 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll Assl 
Date: 10/2812010 



Nuece. County 

Collective Bargaining 201012011 


No. of Dept 
Empl. No. 

1 3700 
2 3700 
3 3700 
4 3700 
5 3700 
6 3700 
7 3700 
8 3700 
9 3700 
10 3700 
11 3700 
12 3700 
13 3700 

3710 

Emp. Name Job Title 
BEDlA, MARIO V SERGEANT 
COX JR, ELMER S SERGEANT 
FORTE, LOUIS R SERGEANT 
HATCH, DONALD A SERGEANT 
NAJERA, LOURDES E SERGEANT 
OELSCHLEGEL, LAURA i SERGEANT 
RAMIREZ, RICHARD SERGEANT 
REICH, PHILIP D SERGEANT 
RICHARDSON, DANA E SERGEANT 
RODRIGUEZ JR, DAVlD I SERGEANT 
VICKERS, RUSSELL B SERGEANT 
WATT, DONALD T SERGEANT 
WORTHINGTON. JAY SERGEANT 

FLORES, FRED L LIEUTENANT 

Hire Class Base Class 
Date Step Amount Step 

1/1511966 302 1,320.10 03/03 
4128/1997 302 1,320.10 03103 
2125/1998 302 1,320.10 03103 
3/27/2006 302 1,320.10 03103 
8/5/2003 302 1,320.10 03/03 
4/10/2002 302 1.320.10 03/03 
912511985 302 1,320.10 03103 
3125/2005 302 1.320.10 03103 
11/28/2005 302 1.320.10 03103 
Bl6/2005 302 1.320.10 03103 
512/1969 302 1.320.10 03/03 
4/20/1990 302 1,320.10 03103 
10/411991 302 • 1,320.10 03/03 • 

17.161.30 • 

912511977 402. 1,452.54 04/03 • 

1,452.54 • 

Base Old New Certification CTOIFTO 
Amount Seniority Seniority Pay Supp 

1,346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 
1,346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 
1,346,76 61.54 61.54 46.15 4615 
1,346,76 46,15 46.15 46.15 
1,346.76 30.77 30.77 11.54 
1,346.76 30,77 46.15 11.54 
1,346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 
1,346,76 15.36 30.77 34.62 
1.346.76 15.38 30.77 11.54 
1,346.76 15.36 30.77 34.62 
1.346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 
1,346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 
1.346.76 92.31 92.31 46.15 

17.507.68 • 769.23. 830.78 • 473.06. 46.15 

1,481.78 92.31 92.31 46.15 

1,481.78. 9231 • 92.31 • 46.15 • 

Car 
Allow 

• 

Temp 
Supp 

43.33 

43.33 • 

3720 MCKENZIE. MICHAEL K ASST CHIEF DE 12130/2006 602 1.923,20 OBl03 1,961.60 92.31 92.31 46.15 

1 
2 
3 
4 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

3720 ARNOLD. MARTIN P CAPTAIN 7/2511994 
3720 CARREON, ABEL B CAPTAIN 10110/2002 
3720 MORGAN, WENDELL R CAPTAIN 2/2311982 
3720 PEREZ, DANIEL T CAPTAIN 12/1/1989 

3720 AGUAYO. JOSE CORRECTIONS 1/12/2000 
3720 ALEMAN, LILLY CORRECTIONS 519/2004 
3720 AMUNDSEN. CHAD W CORRECTIONS 81312005 
3720 ARANDA, JUAN JOSE CORRECTIONS 3111/2002 
3720 ARISMENDEZ, YSIDRO I' CORRECTIONS 1/1512010 
3720 ARIZMENDI, ROBERTO CORRECTIONS 9/27/2000 
3720 ARMSTRONG, JORDAN I CORRECTIONS 1213/2009 
3720 ARRIAGA. JESUS CORRECTIONS 1012511998 
3720 ATWATER. JASON B CORRECTIONS 3129/2010 
3720 BAKER. BRANDON WRA CORRECTIONS 612012007 
3720 BARNES. SHAWN DAVie CORRECTIONS 512512009 
3720 BAYARDO, JULIAN CORRECTIONS 2124/1997 
3720 BLANTON. WILLIAM JEFI CORRECTIONS 1011512001 
3720 BONNETT, ALEX J CORRECTIONS 911012004 
3720 BOSLEY, PAULINE Run CORRECTIONS 121112008 
3720 BRADSHAW, TRAVIS KE CORRECTIONS 3/1912008 
3720 BRANNAN. CHRISTOPHE CORRECTIONS 411912004 
3720 BURNS, MELISSA LYNN CORRECTIONS 11/17/2004 
3720 CAFFEY. MATTHEWL CORRECTIONS 211712009 

502 
502 
502 
502. 

202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 

1,675.20 
1,675.20 
1,675.20 
1,675.20 

6,700,80. 

1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199,70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1.199.70 
1.199,70 
1,199,70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 

05/03 1,708,80 76.92 
05103 1,708.80 92.31 
05103 1.708.80 92.31 
05/03 • 1,708.80 92.31 

~835.20 • 353.85 • 

02103 1,223.78 46.15 
02/03 1.223.78 15.38 
02/03 1,223.78 15.38 
02103 1.223,78 30,77 
02/03 1,223,78 0 
02103 1,223.78 46.15 
02103 1.223.78 0 
02103 1.223.78 46.15 
02103 1,223,78 0 
02103 1,223.78 4.62 
02103 1.223.78 2.31 
02103 1,223.78 6154 
02103 1,223.78 30.77 
02103 1,22378 15.38 
02103 1,223.78 2.31 
02103 1,223,78 4.62 
02103 1.223.78 30.77 
02103 1,223.78 15.38 
02103 1.223.78 2.31 

76.92 
92.31 
92.31 
92.31 

353.85· 

46,15 
30.77 
30.77 
46.15 

2.31 
46.15 

2.31 
46,15 

2.31 
15.38 
462 

61.54 
46.15 
30.77 
4.62 

15.39 
30.77 
30.77 
462 

34.62 
11.54 
46.15 
11.54 

103.85 • 

46.15 
46.15 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll As.! 
Oal.:10/2812010 



Nueces County 
Collective Bargaining 20101201 1 

No. of Dept. Hire Class Base Class Base Olel New Certification CTO/FTO Car Temp 
Empl. No. Emp. Name Job Title Date Step Amount Step Amount Seniority Seniority Pay Supp Allow Supp 

20 3720 CANTU. CRYSTAL MARII CORRECTIONS 21612008 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
21 3720 CANTU, JASON L CORRECTIONS 9/1/2010 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 0 0 
22 3720 CARPENTIER JR, ARNOI CORRECTIONS 9/2/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 0 2.31 
23 3720 CASTOR. ANGELA CORRECTIONS 11/15/2006 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.76 2.31 4.62 
24 3720 CHERCIU, MARIA ELVIA CORRECTIONS 12121/2002 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 46.15 
25 3720 CLARK, BRUCE DANIEL CORRECTIONS 915/2005 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 15.38 30.77 46.15 
26 3720 COLLINS, ROBERT E CORRECTIONS 12129/1990 202 1.199.70 02/03 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 11.54 
27 3720 CORTINAS, MARIO JAVII CORRECTIONS 6/212008 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 11.54 
28 3720 CUEVA. RUDY G CORRECTIONS 8/1112003 202 1.199.70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 30.77 46.15 
29 3720 DAVIS, WILLIAM CORRECTIONS 1/9/1995 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 76.92 76.92 46.15 
30 3720 DELANGEL. DAVID CORRECTIONS 4/1011989 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 11.54 
31 3720 DELEON, JUDY NICOLE CORRECTIONS 418/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
32 3720 DRAKE, JASMINE S CORRECTIONS 1011712005 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
33 3720 ESCOBAR, JOE 0 CORRECTIONS 7111/1990 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 11.54 
34 3720 ESCOBAR. JUAN M CORRECTIONS 41912007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 46.15 
35 3720 FERDIN, REYMUNDO U CORRECTIONS 21811991 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 92.31 92.31 11,54 
36 3720 FLORES JR, ROBERT LE CORRECTIONS 6/26/2007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 4.62 15.38 46.15 
37 3720 FORBUS, STEPHEN C CORRECTIONS 5/212007 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 15.38 15.38 46.15 
38 3720 GAMEZ. PATRICIA G CORRECTIONS 1012512000 202 1.199.70 02/03 1.223.78 46.15 46.15 
39 3720 GARAY, RICARDO CORRECTIONS 8113/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
40 3720 GARCIA III. EMETERIO CORRECTIONS 4/2112000 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 46.15 46.15 
41 3720 GARCIA. ANDREW J CORRECTIONS 511612009 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.32 
42 3720 GARCIA. HECTOR CORRECTIONS 11/30/1987 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 92.31 92.31 
43 3720 GARCIA. JEREMY JASOr CORRECTIONS 61512006 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 15.38 15.38 
44 3720 GARCIA, MIKE CORRECTIONS 1111512008 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.32 
45 3720 GARINO, TODD M CORRECTIONS 91112010 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 0 0 
46 3720 GARZA JR, RAMON BER CORRECTIONS 7/612009 202 1.199.70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 30.77 
47 3720 GARZA, DANIEL V CORRECTIONS 91111984 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 46.15 
48 3720 GARZA, GILBERTO VAS( CORRECTIONS 4/512010 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 0 2.31 
49 3720 GARZA, JESUS D CORRECTIONS 1212212008 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.32 
50 3720 GONZALEZ JR, SAN JUA CORRECTIONS 111812004 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 15.38 30.77 
51 3720 GONZALEZ, ADAM CORRECTIONS 1211712008 202 1.199.70 02/03 1,223.78 2.31 4.32 
52 3720 GONZALEZ, ANNA LOUI! CORRECTIONS 61812009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.32 
53 3720 GONZALEZ, JOSE ALFRI CORRECTIONS 312912008 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 4.62 15.38 
54 3720 GREENWALT, IAN ALLEI CORRECTIONS 61212008 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.62 
55 3720 GRIFFIN, GAYLA SHANE CORRECTIONS 511112009 202 1.199.70 02/03 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
56 3720 GUAJARDO, JASON CORRECTIONS 101712002 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 46.15 
57 3720 HALL, MICHAEL JAMES CORRECTIONS 21912009 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.62 46.15 
58 3720 HAMPTON, JOHN CHARI CORRECTIONS 1/28/2008 202 1.199.70 02103 1,223.78 4.62 15.38 46.15 
59 3720 HERNANDEZ JR. ROBEF CORRECTIONS 81612008 202 1.199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 46.15 
60 3720 HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL CORRECTIONS 712712009 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 0 2.31 
61 3720 HERNANDEZ, JAVIER R CORRECTIONS 1218/2008 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
62 3720 HERNANDEZ, SAN JUAN CORRECTIONS 101412000 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 46.15 46.15 
63 3720 HERRERA JR, JOSE L CORRECTIONS 1128/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 2.31 
64 3720 HILL, RHONDA YVETTE CORRECTIONS 611712009 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223.78 0 2.31 
65 3720 HINOJOSA. JUAN MANUI CORRECTIONS 2120/1984 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 76.92 92.31 
66 3720 HOFFMAN. JUSTIN TOOl CORRECTIONS 41612009 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.62 
67 3720 HOSEY. NORMAN L CORRECTIONS 312712006 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 15.38 15.38 
68 3720 JAMES, BETTY JEAN CORRECTIONS 1/612009 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 2.31 4.62 
69 3720 JAROSZ·AMUNDSEN, KI CORRECTIONS 1112312005 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 15.38 30.77 
70 3720 JORGENSEN JR, THOM~ CORRECTIONS 711712002 202 1,199.70 02103 1.223.78 30.77 46.15 
71 3720 KNANDEL. JERRY G CORRECTIONS 812611988 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 23.06 
72 3720 LEAL, ROBERT CORRECTIONS 513012003 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.78 46.15 46.15 
73 3720 LEDESMA, XAVIER CORRECTIONS 111512010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
74 3720 LUNA JR, RODOLFO R CORRECTIONS 311612009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
75 3720 MABRY, JEFFREY S CORRECTIONS 4/1912004 202 1.199.70 02103 1,223.76 30.77 30.77 46.15 
76 3720 MACIAS, CHRISTINA JO CORRECTIONS 21912009 202 1.199.70 02103 1.223.76 2.31 4.62 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll Asst 
0.le:1012812010 



Nueces County 

Collective Bargaining 2010/2011 


No. of Dept. Hire Class Base Class Base Old New Certification CTO/FTO Car Temp 
No. Emp. Name Job THIe Date Slep Amount Step Amount Seniority SeniorHy Pay Supp Allow Supp 

3720 MANUEL, DON LONZO CORRECTIONS 12128/1987 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 11.54 
78 3720 MARTINEZJR, ROLAND CORRECTIONS 7/1312009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 4.62 15.38 
79 3720 MARTINEZ, LYDIA CORRECTIONS 312512010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
80 3720 MARTINEZ, MICHAEL K CORRECTIONS 21812010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
81 3720 MARTINEZ, STEVEN ALE CORRECTIONS 7/14/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
82 3720 MAYSONET, DINO CORRECTIONS 7/1612010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 0 
83 3720 MCKINNEY, RUSSELL CORRECTIONS 11/612008 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
84 3720 MEDINA, JOHN D CORRECTIONS 101712002 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 46,15 
85 3720 MITCHELL, SHERRY CORRECTIONS 7/6/1994 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 92,31 92,31 
86 3720 MOLINA, GREGORIO CORRECTIONS 2/2/2009 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 2,31 4,62 
87 3720 MORENO, CINDY A CORRECTIONS 613/2009 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 0 2,31 
88 3720 MURILLO, MARTIN CORRECTIONS 11/2611999 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223,78 46,15 61.54 
89 3720 NINO, ENRIQUE CORRECTIONS 4/13/2009 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223,78 2,31 4,62 
90 3720 OLIVARES, ZELDA JO CORRECTIONS 8/2/2004 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 15,38 30,77 
91 3720 PADILLA III, JOSEPH CORRECTIONS 9/3/2007 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 4,62 15,38 
92 3720 PAREDES, RUDY L CORRECTIONS 4/26/1993 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 76,92 92,31 
93 3720 PEPI, OSCAR CORRECTIONS 4/2211989 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 92,31 92.31 
94 3720 PEREZ, RUDOLPH CORRECTIONS 3/16/1994 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 76,92 76,92 
95 3720 PEREZ, JAMES S CORRECTIONS 8/1712010 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 0 0 
96 3720 PHELPS, TRENTON E CORRECTIONS 6/25/2004 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223,78 15,38 30,77 46,15 
97 3720 PHLEGM II, DONALD LA CORRECTIONS 3/26/2009 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223,78 2,31 4.62 
98 3720 PRICE, TRACY D CORRECTIONS 71712008 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223,78 30,77 30,77 
99 3720 PULLIN, BOBBY R CORRECTIONS 10/24/1991 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 92,31 92,31 
100 3720 RAMIREZ, DANIEL RAOL CORRECTIONS 10/13/2008 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 2,31 4,62 
101 3720 RAMIREZ, MELISSA CORRECTIONS 8/2612005 202 1.199,70 02103 1,223.78 15,38 30.77 
102 3720 RIOS, DAVID M CORRECTIONS 7/1312009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223,78 15,38 15,38 
103 3720 RIOS, MICHAEL E CORRECTIONS 5/2612000 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 46,15 46.15 
104 3720 RIZZO, ANTHONY M CORRECTIONS 12/21/2009 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223,78 0 2.31 
105 3720 RODRIGUEZ JR, JUAN CORRECTIONS 1012912009 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223,78 0 2.31 
106 3720 RODRIGUEZ, NATIVIDA[ CORRECTIONS 3117/1992 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 92,31 92.31 34.62 
107 3720 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERTO CORRECTIONS 3/2212010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
108 3720 ROJAS, GRACIELA CORRECTIONS 4/1312007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 15.38 15.38 
109 3720 ROJAS, JAVIER CORRECTIONS 2111/2004 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 30.77 
110 3720 ROSENBAUM, SYLVIA A CORRECTIONS 8/8/2007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 4,62 1538 46.15 
111 3720 RUIZ JR, VICENTE CORRECTIONS 5/4/2009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2,31 4.62 
112 3720 RUIZ, ERNEST SANTOS CORRECTIONS 3/22/2010 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
113 3720 RUSHING, BRUCE CORRECTIONS 8/2/1991 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92,31 92.31 11,54 
114 3720 SALINAS, DWAYNE CORRECTIONS 12/17/2007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 4.62 15.38 46.15 
115 3720 SANCHEZ, ARTURO A CORRECTIONS 12114/1981 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92,31 92.31 11.54 10,51 
116 3720 SANCHEZ, JESUS CORRECTIONS 9/30/1993 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 76.92 92.31 11.54 
117 3720 SANCHEZ, MARY HELE" CORRECTIONS 111611985 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 34.62 
118 3720 SAYERS, MARGARET CORRECTIONS 1/3/2001 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 46.15 46.15 
119 3720 SEGURA, ARNOLD D CORRECTIONS 10/1012005 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 30.77 30,77 
120 3720 SENGER III, ROLLIN JOf- CORRECTIONS 1/812009 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
121 3720 SILVA, NOEL CORRECTIONS 10111/1999 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223,78 46.15 64.54 
122 3720 SIMMONS, MICHAELA CORRECTIONS 10124/1988 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 
123 3720 SMITH, CHRISTOPHER CORRECTIONS 21412007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 15.38 15,38 
124 3720 SOLIZ, KRISTEN NICHOL CORRECTIONS 21112010 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
125 3720 SOSA, EDWARD L CORRECTIONS 31211992 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 92.31 92.31 46,15 
126 3720 SPARKS, JAKOB W CORRECTIONS 8/28/2009 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 0 2.31 
127 3720 SPURGIN, TIMOTHY DW CORRECTIONS 10/1312008 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 2.31 4.62 
128 3720 TARBLE, JOHN GEORGE CORRECTIONS 9/2112005 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 15.38 30,77 
129 3720 THURMOND JR, GARY CORRECTIONS 81712000 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 46.15 46,15 46.15 
130 3720 TORRES, HUMBERTO CORRECTIONS 8/512010 202 1,199,70 02103 1,223.78 0 0 46,15 
131 3720 VANCLEAVE, JAMES R CORRECTIONS 1/2912007 202 1,199.70 02103 1,223.78 15.38 15.38 
132 3720 VAUGHAN, ROBERT MIC CORRECTIONS 1/1112010 202 1,199,70 02/03 1,223.78 0 2.31 
133 3720 VELA, GRACIE ANN CORRECTIONS 11/16/2004 202 1,199.70 02/03 1,223,78 15,38 30.77 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll As.t 
D.fJ>: 1012111201 0 



Nueces County 
Collective Bargaining 201012011 

No, of Dept. Hire 
Empt No, Emp, Name Job Title Date 
134 3720 VILLANUEVA, MICHAEL I CORRECTIONS 91612006 
135 3720 VILLARREAL, MARK J CORRECTIONS 712812004 
136 3720 VILLARREAL, YOLANDA CORRECTIONS 711912006 
137 3720 WALKER, REBECCA LY~ CORRECTIONS 711612007 
138 3720 WEST, JERRY CORRECTIONS 212212010 
139 3720 WHITE, DUSTIN WAYNE CORRECTIONS 1111812009 
140 3720 WILSON, MARIA FAUSTI CORRECTIONS 813112005 
141 3720 Win, GREGORY S CORRECTIONS 6/2611991 
142 3720 YBARRA, JEREMY CORRECTIONS 101912008 
143 3720 YOUNG, ARLIS E CORRECTIONS 712711996 
144 3720 YSASSI, OSCAR CORRECTIONS 101112008 
145 3720 ZAPATA, JESUS CORRECTIONS 7122/1996 
146 3720 ZEENA, BENNIE S CORRECTIONS 12128/2007 

Class Sase 
Step Amount 

202 1,199,70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199,70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 1,199.70 
202 • 1,199,70 

175,156.20 • 

Class 
Step 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 • 

Sase Old New Certifica1ion CTO/FTO Car 
Amount Seniority Seniority Pay Supp Allow 

1,223,78 15,38 15,38 46,15 
1,223,78 15,38 30,77 
1,223,78 15,38 15,38 
1,223.78 4.62 15.38 
1,223.78 0 2,31 
1,223.78 0 2.31 
1,223,78 15.38 30.77 
1,223.78 92.31 92.31 11.54 
1,223.78 15,38 15.38 
1,223.78 61.54 76.92 11.54 
1,223.78 2.31 4,62 
1,223.78 61.54 76.92 
1,223.78 15.38 15.38 

178,671.88' 3,776.92' 4.423.91 • 357.71 • 784,55. 

Temp 
Supp 

10.51 . 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

3720 CASTLEBERRY, JAMES LIEUTENANT 
3720 GOMEZ, MILDRED ANN LIEUTENANT 
3720 GORDON, JOHN WALTE LIEUTENANT 
3720 TORRES, ROBERT LIEUTENANT 
3720 WHITMORE, PATRICK M LIEUTENANT 

3720 CALLIS, PATRICK P SERGEANT 
3720 COOPER, LANCE EUGEf SERGEANT 
3720 GOMEZ, CHRISTOPHER SERGEANT 
3720 GOMEZ, TOMAS M SERGEANT 
3720 HARTMAN, JENNIFER RI SERGEANT 
3720 HINOJOSA, HUMBERTO SERGEANT 
3720 MARTINEZ, CIRILDO SERGEANT 
3720 SPEARS, MALCOLM DEC SERGEANT 
3720 STEWART, PAUL LEVES SERGEANT 
3720 TREVINO JR, JOSE ALFF SERGEANT 
3720 WILLOUGHBY 111. WILLIA SERGEANT 

911411992 
1212312002 
1113011987 
611/1992 
1011311997 

BI112008 
11/23/2002 
8/25/2000 
10/2812002 
8/2612004 
8113/2008 
10/2212007 
9115/2003 
4/3/2006 
112/2006 
713112002 

402 1,452.54 
402 1,452.54 
402 1,452.54 
402 1,452.54 
402. 1,452.54 

7,262,70 • 

302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 
302 1,320.10 

14,521.10 • 

04/03 
04103 
04103 
04103 
04103 

03103 
03103 
03103 
03103 
03/03 
03103 
03103 
03103 
03103 
03103 
03103 

1,481.78 
1,481.78 
1,481.78 
1,481.78 
1,481.78 

7,408.90 • 

1,346.76 
1,346,76 
1,346,76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 
1,346.76 

14,814,36 • 

76.92 
30.77 
92.31 
76.92 
61.54 

338,46. 

46.15 
30,77 
46,15 
30,77 
15,38 
61.54 
15.38 
30.77 
15.38 
15.38 
30.77 

338,44 • 

92.31 
30,77 
92.31 
76.92 
61.54 

353,85 • 

46,15 
30.77 
46.15 
30.77 
30.77 
61,54 
15.38 
30.77 
15.38 
15.38 
30.77 

353.83 • 

11.54 

11.54 
11.54 
11.54 

46.16 • 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll Assl 
Date:10l2B12010 



Nuecss County 
ColI.clive Bargaining 201012011 

No. of Dept. 
Empl. No. Emp. Name Job Title 

Hire 
Date 

Class 
Step 

Base 
Amount 

Class 
Step 

Base 
Amount 

Old 
Seniority 

New 
Seniority 

Certification 
Pay 

CTO/FTO 
Supp 

Car 
Allow 

Temp 
Supp 

3810 CISNEROS, ROBERT M CHIEF DEPUTY 9/912003 902 1,452.00 09103 1,481.60 30.77 30.77 46.15 

1,452.00 • 1.481.60 • 30.77 • 30.77' 46.15 • 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

3810 
3810 
3810 
3810 
3810 
3810 

BLALOCK, WILLIE DEPUTY CONSl9J7/1992 
HURTADO, ROBERT DEPUTY CONS16111/1997 
MARTINEZ, RICK DEPUTY CONS14127/1995 
MCCLURE, CHRISTINA ~ DEPUTY CONSll/21/2003 
SADA, DWAYNE G DEPUTY CONS1 513/2007 
VALVERDE, JUAN I DEPUTY CONSl 21512004 

202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202. 

1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 

7,198.20. 

02103 
02103 
02103 
02103 
02/03 
02/03 • 

1.223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 

7,342.68 

76.92 
61.54 
30.77 

0 
4.62 

30.77 

• 204.62. 

92.31 
61.54 
76.92 
2.31 

15.38 
30.77 

279.23. 

34.62 
46.15 
34.62 
34.62 
23.08 
23.08 

483.85. 

1 
2 

3810 
3810 

ROSAS, STEPHEN A 
TAMEZ JR, ELiZANDRO 

SGT CONSTABL 311/2004 
SGT CONSTABL 51111991 

302 
302. 

1,320.10 
1,320.10 

03/03 
03/03. 

1,346.76 
1,346.76 

76.92 
92.31 

76.92 
92.31 

34.62 
46.15 

2,640.20 • 

3820 II'vHITMORE, JOSEPH CHIEF DEPUTY 41711993 902. 1.452.00 09/03 • 1.481.60 76.92 76.92 46.15 

1,452.00 • 76.92 7692 • 46.15 • 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3820 
3820 
3820 
3820 

GRIFFIN, BLAIR GILES DEPUTY CONSl617/2010 
LINDNER, DAVID F DEPUTY CONS110/18/2007 
MARTINEZ JR, MARCIAL DEPUTY CONS14/2612000 
SALAZAR, SONJA FRAN' DEPUTY CONS14/312010 

202 
202 
202 
202 

1.199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 

4,798.80 • 

02103 
02103 
02/03 
02103 

1.223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 

~895.12· 

15.38 
30.77 
34.62 

0 

80.77 • 

15.38 
30.77 
45.15 

2.31 

93.61 • 

46.15 
11.54 
15.38 

73.07 • 

3820 ROBERTSON, HUEL JAN SGT CONSTABL 3121/1995 302 1,320.10 03/03. 1,346.76 76.92 76.92 34.62 

~34676 • 76.92 • 76.92 • 3462 • 

1 
2 
3 

3830 
3830 
3830 

DIAZ JR, HOMERO 
FLORES III, FRANK 
PADILLA, ROLANDO A 

DEPUTY CONS1811312007 
DEPUTY CONS11012411983 
DEPUTY CONS11/1/2005 

202 
202 
202 

1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1.199.70 

02103 
02/03 
02/03 

1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 

1538 
92.31 
92.31 

1538 
92.31 
92.31 

11.54 
46.15 
46.15 

3,599.10. 3,671.34 • 200.00 • 200.00 • 103.84 • 

Propared by: Irma Zavala 
Payroll Ass! 
D81010/2812010 



Nueces County 
Collective Bargaining 201012011 

No. of Dept. Hire Class Base Class Base Old New Certification CTO/FTO Car Temp 
Empl. No. 

3840 

Emp. Name 

ALLEN, MONTY G 

Job Title Date 

CHIEF DEPUTY 1/6/1995 

Step 

802. 

Amount 

1,320.80. 

1,320.80 

Step 

08/03 • 

Amount 

1,347.200 

~34720 

Seniority Seniority 

76.92 76.92 

76.92. 76.92 

Pay 

34.62 

34.62 • 

Supp Allow Supp 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

3840 
3840 
3840 
3840 
3840 

FAHRENTHOLD, KODY I DEPUTY CONSl 5/21/2010 
HENSON, KELLY DEPUTY CONS' 10/312001 
MAGEE, LENORE KECK DEPUTY CONS111/5/1992 
MOATS, DAVID GLENN DEPUTY CONS14/6/2009 
CIARLEnA, ANTHONY DEPUTY CONSl 1018/2007 

202 
202 
202 
202 
202. 

1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 
1,199.70 

5,998,50 • 

02/03 
02/03 
02103 
02103 
02103 

1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 

6,118,90 • 

0 
30.77 
76.92 

2,31 
4.62 

114.62. 

2.31 
46.15 
92.31 
4.62 
4.62 

150.01 • 

23.08 
11,54 
34.62 
11.54 

80.78· 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
I) 

7 
8 
9 

3850 SIGUR. MARIA TERESA CHIEF DEPUTY 11112009 

3850 ARISMENDEZ JR, RAMIf: DEPUTY CONSll128/2oo8 
3850 NUNEZ, EDUARDO DEPUTY CONS19/1212oo5 
3850 PEREZ, EFRAIN DEPUTY CONS' 4/18/1989 
3850 PEREZ, NATHANIEL S DEPUTY CONS1 6/1712005 
3850 RAMOS JR, ROBERT DEPUTY CONS18/1/1992 
3850 SMITH, BURL BOWDEN DEPUTY CONSl 8/2812006 
3850 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU DEPUTY CONS1711112009 
3850 TREVINO, MELISSA DEPUTY CONS1 9/4/2007 
3850 ZAPATA, BENIGNO SANI DEPUTY CONS1411012008 

902. 

202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 
202 

1,452.00 09103 

1,452.00 • 

1,199.70 02103 
1,199,70 02103 
1,199.70 02103 
1,199.70 02103 
1,199,70 02103 
1,199,70 02103 
1,199,70 02103 
1,199,70 02103 
1,199.70 02103 

10,797,30 • 

• 1,481,60 

11481.60 

1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 
1,223.78 
1,223,78 

11,014,02 

• 

2,31 4.62 

2,31 I 4,62 • 

4.62 15.38 
15.38 15.38 
92.31 92.41 
15.38 15,38 
30.77 92,31 
15,38 15.38 

0 2.31 
4,62 15.38 

92,31 92,31 

270,77 • 356.24 • 

46,15 

46.15 • 

11.54 
11.54 
46,15 
11.54 
46.15 

11.54 
11.54 
34,62 

lB4.62 • 

46,15 

46.15 

92,30 • 

1 
2 

3850 
3850 

DAY II, EDWARD FRANC SGT CONSTABL 5/1612009 
MENDOZA JR, OSCAR SGTCONSTABL 12/1311991 

302 
302 • 

1,320.10 
1,320.10 

2,640.20 • 

03103 
03103 • 

1,346.76 
1,346,76 

2,693.52 • 

4,62 
92.31 

96.93 • 

15.38 
92.31 

107,69 • 

11,54 
11.54 

23,08 • 

Prepared by: irma Zavala 
Payroll Asst 
Date: 1012812010 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 

New New Bi-
Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 

Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate ClasslStep Rate 
0120 03178 CARABAJAL, FRANK ASST FOREMAN 211/1983 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
0120 04968 SANCHEZ, JOSE LUIS ASST FOREMAN 5/13/1991 1904 1,256.00 1905 1,285.60 

0120 02072 CUEVA JR, ROGEL10 G ASST FOREMAN, V&E MAINTENANCE 10/1/1977 2104 1,380.80 2105 1,415.20 

0120 08019 JOHNSON, MICHAEL E BUDGET ANALYST 10/25/2003 2602 1,672.00 2603 1,712.00 

0120 03309 TAGLE JR, MANUEL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER 12/1/1983 3102B 2,076.00 3103B 2,128.00 

0120 05706 BAUTISTA, RAUL EQUIP OPERATOR 2/3/2007 1401 926.40 1402 946.40 
0120 06735 GARCIA, L1NDA L EQUIP OPERATOR 12/8/1998 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 
0120 07681 SCHULTZ, MILTON C EQUIP OPERATOR 2/26/2002 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 
0120 07725 CANTU,HUMBERTOISRAEL EQUIP OPERATOR 4/22/2002 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 
0120 08162 RUBIO, GENARO EQUIP OPERATOR 612212004 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 
0120 02353 GUAJARDO, JESUS V EQUIP OPERATOR 3/1/1979 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 03308 SOSA, SERVANDO P EQUIP OPERATOR 12/1/1983 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 03489 HERRERA, ARNOLDO EQUIP OPERATOR 10/1/1984 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 03779 TAGLE, GERARDO G EQUIP OPERATOR 3121/1986 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 04270 BENAVIDEZ, JOSE F EQUIP OPERATOR 12112/1988 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 04898 GARCIA, JOSE L EQUIP OPERATOR 3/1/1991 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 05294 PACHECO, ARTURO EQUIP OPERATOR 7/6/1992 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 
0120 05367 GONZALES, GILBERT EQUIP OPERATOR 10/1/1992 1408 1,089.60 1409 1,116.80 

0120 03589 HERNANDEZ, NOE C FOREMAN 3115/1985 2402 1,518.40 2403 1,556.00 
0120 02691 GARCIA, JERRY FOREMAN 1211/1980 2404 1,594.40 2405 1,632.00 
0120 03468 SZEPESSY, MICHAEL A FOREMAN 10/1/1984 2404 1,594.40 2405 1,632.00 

0120 01375 MORGAN, MAX E FOREMAN, V&E MAINTENANCE 1/16/1974 2612 2,125.60 2613 2,178.40 

0120 08780 GUTIERREZ, PANCHO H HEAVY EQUIP OPER 10/18/2006 1701 1,064.80 1702 1,089.60 
0120 05977 LUCIO JR, THOMAS R HEAVY EQUIP OPER 7/10/1995 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 
0120 06734 JAQUEZ, NOE F HEAVY EQUIP OPER 12/7/1998 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 
0120 02644 BAZAN, ENRIQUE C HEAVY EQUIP OPER 9/811980 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
0120 03588 VILLARREAL, OSCAR H HEAVY EQUIP OPER 3/15/1985 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
0120 04689 LUNA, DANIEL P HEAVY EQUIP OPER 7/9/1990 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
0120 05080 ALEXANDER, ROGER D HEAVY EQUIP OPER 9/3/1991 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

0120 06111 YBARRA, EDUARDO C HERBICIDE OPERATOR 5/20/1996 1604 1,089.60 1605 1,116.80 

0120 03739 GILMORE, JOEL M MECHANIC 1/9/1986 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 
0120 07684 LUGO III, JOSE MECHANIC 2/1812002 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 
0120 03617 ARAGE JR, MAURICE J MECHANIC 5/28/1985 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

0120 07612 SAENZ,ADAN MECHANIC II 10/29/2001 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
0120 02894 BATES, RANDY LEE MECHANIC II 8/10/1981 1904 1,256.00 1905 1.285.60 
0120 04623 CISNEROS, SIMON G MECHANIC II 2/19/1990 1904 1,256.00 1905 1,285.60 

http:1,285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1.285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:2,178.40
http:2,125.60
http:1,632.00
http:1,594.40
http:1,632.00
http:1,594.40
http:1,556.00
http:1,518.40
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:2,128.00
http:2,076.00
http:1,712.00
http:1,672.00
http:1,415.20
http:1,380.80
http:1,285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40


Continuance Pay 2010-11 

Dept. No. 
0120 

Emp. 10 
05145 

Emp.Name 
MOUTTET, ANNETTE L 

Job Title 
PIIN PROJECT COORDINATOR 

Hire Date 
11111/1991 

Schedule 
ClasslStep 

2702 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 
1,753.60 

New 
Schedule 

ClasslStep 
2703 

NewBi-
Weekly 

Rate 
1,796.00 

0120 08758 DESAI, DIPAK VIJAYKUMAR PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 10/2312006 4201 3,536.80 4202 3,624.00 

0120 07407 REYNA. RAUL G ROAD SIGN WORKER 1/2/2001 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 

04967 
07185 
07283 
08210 

RODRIGUEZ JR, DANIEL R 
PEREZ. CANDIDO 
GUTIERREZ, ALFREDO 
CAVAZOS, ROGELIO A 

ROADWAY MAINT TECH I 
ROADWAY MAINT TECH I 
ROADWAY MAlNT TECH I 
ROADWAY MAlNT TECH I 

5/13/1991 
3/15/2000 
7/19/2000 
9/8/2004 

1202 
1202 
1202 
1202 

862.40 
862.40 
862.40 
862.40 

1203 
1203 
1203 
1203 

882.40 
882.40 
882.40 
882.40 

0120 02744 BAZAN. MARY LOU SENIOR CLERK 211/1981 1304 946.40 1305 968.00 

0120 06048 MORENO, YOLANDA SR ACCT ASST 1/15/1996 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

0120 09306 ORTIZ, CIPRIANO TIRE TECHNICIAN 4/17/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 

0120 
0120 

07237 
07562 

GARCIA JR. HILARIO 
TOVAR. ERNEST 

TRUCK DRIVER I 
TRUCK DRIVER I 

5/16/2000 
8/20/2001 

1302 
1302 

903.20 
903.20 

1303 
1303 

926.40 
926.40 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 

05395 
06856 
06941 
07435 
07628 
07877 

GOMEZ, JOVITA 
HERNANDEZJR,LAURO 
OCANA, SANTOS J 
DELUNA, RICHARD 
MOLINA, PABLO Z 
MATA JR. MARCELO 

TRUCK DRIVER II 
TRUCK DRIVER II 
TRUCK DRIVER II 
TRUCK DRIVER II 
TRUCK DRIVER II 
TRUCK DRIVER II 

11/2/1992 
5/10/1999 
9/27/1999 
1/29/2001 
11112/2001 
9/30/2002 

1602 
1602 
1602 
1602 
1602 
1602 

1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,040.80 

1603 
1603 
1603 
1603 
1603 
1603 

1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 

0120 07346 RODRIGUEZ. RUDY WELDER 10/16/2000 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 

0121 02449 RENTERIA. ALBERT CREW LEADER (SURVEY) 9/12/1979 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 

0121 04028 MOLINA. MICHAEL A DRAFTING CHIEF 10/12/1987 2007 1,415.20 2008 1,448.80 

0121 08818 EUBANKS, EDDIE GENE ENGINEERING SPECIALIST 11/20/2006 3501 2,518.40 3502 2,579.20 

0121 07715 TRIGO, JOE ANTHONY SURVEY INSTRUMENT OPERATOR 4/8/2002 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

0121 03543 RIVERA, JUAN SURVEY PARTY CHIEF 1n/1985 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 

0121 07233 SULLIVAN. GLEN R DIRECTOR, PUBLIC WORKS 5/15/2000 1703M 4,147.20 1704M 4,251.20 

0150 02438 GONZALESJR,ABRAHAM DIRECTOR, CO LIBRARY 9/1/1979 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

0150 07212 PEREZ. DELIA C INTERMEDIATE CLERK 4/26/2000 1102 824.00 1103 843.20 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
DeDt. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/SteR Rate 

0160 05122 FLORES, MANUEL T AIRPORT ATTENDANT 101111991 1504 1,040.80 1505 1,064.80 

0170 06529 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL ASSISTANT FOREMAN,INLAND PARKS 1/19/1998 1802 1,143.20 1803 1,171.20 

0170 06696 SUAREZ III, JESUS CARPENTER 10/5/1998 1512 1,256.00 1513 1,285.60 

0170 05130 HERNANDEZ, JUAN EQUIP OPERATOR 10/14/1991 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 

0170 06484 STOVALL, SYLVESTER FOREMAN INlAND PARK II 9/17/1997 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

0170 08859 FLORES JR, DONACIANO PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER I 12/1/2006 1201 843.20 1202 862.40 
0170 09262 ANDRADAJR,ANDRES PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER I 3/12/2007 1201 843.20 1202 862.40 
0170 09330 WARMATH, BRADLEY CHARLE: PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER I 5/112007 1201 843.20 1202 862.40 

0170 09307 BROCK, TOBY 0 PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER II 4/9/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 
0170 04904 PAREDEZ, EZEQUIEL PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER II 3/11/1991 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
0170 07303 GOMEZ, ESTELLA PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER II 8/14/2000 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
0170 07897 LEAL, MANUEL PARKS BLDG & GROUNDS WORKER II 11/8/2002 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

0170 07216 GALLEGOS, LUCILA C RECREATION COORD ASST 4/21/2000 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

0170 05525 HERNANDEZ, JUANITA RECREATION COORDINATOR 7/19/1993 2202 1,380.80 2203 1,415.20 

0180 03893 GONZALES JR, PABLO FOREMAN ISLAND PARK II 12/23/1986 2202 1,380.80 2203 1,415.20 

0180 05062 CHAPA JR, THOMAS FOREMAN, BEACH MAl NT 9/111991 2204 1,448.80 2205 1,483.20 

0180 08815 AGUILAR, ROBERT MARIO FOREMAN, ISLAND PARK 11/9/2006 2001 1,227.20 2002 1,256.00 

0180 07765 RODRIGUEZ, MONICA INTERMEDIATE CLERK 5/29/2002 1108 946.40 1109 968.00 
0180 07623 HUTCHINS, JAMIE RAE INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11/12/2001 1112 1,040.80 1113 1,064.80 

0180 03456 MALDONADO, ADAM PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9nt1984 1202 862.40 1203 882.40 

0180 05355 SCOTT, ALANA KAY SUPV, PARK MAINTENANCE 9/25/1992 2402 1,518.40 2503 1,632.00 

1020 07106 SANTOS, SANDRA B COMMISSIONERS ASSISTANT 12/15/1999 2302B 1,398.40 2303B 1,432.80 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job TItle Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 

1030 03671 YSASSI, SANDRA E COMMISSIONERS ASSISTANT 8126/1985 2302B 1,398.40 23038 1,432.80 

1040 04594 HERRO, JOSEPHINE COMMISSIONERS ASSISTANT 1/111990 2302B 1,398.40 23038 1,432.80 

1120 09161 LOBELL, CLAUDIA L CHIEF EXECUTIVE TO CO JUDGE 1/4/2007 3401 2,399.20 3402 2,457.60 

1120 09210 CARRALES, MARIA NIEVES EXEC ASST TO CO JUDGE 2/7/2007 1901 1,171.20 1902 1,198.40 

1121 06273 MCLEMORE, THERESA C BUDGET ASSISTANT 1114/1996 3302 2,341.60 3303 2,399.20 

1121 05262 UTTLE III, TYNER W GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS EXECUTIVE 5/18/1992 3902B 3,080.80 39038 3,160.00 

1121 05333 WATERMAN, STEVEN DIRECTOR, COMMISSIONERS CT ADM 8/13/1992 1604M 3,742.40 1605M 3,836.00 

1122 07887 HUNT, ROXANA G GRANTS ADMINISTRATOR 10/14/2002 3402 2,457.60 3403 2,518.40 

1122 07142 MEDRANO, MARIA GRANTS WRITER 211/2000 2601 1,632.00 2602 1,672.00 

1125 06035 SANCHEZ, MARTHA M EMERG & RISK MANAGEMENT SPEC 12/5/1995 2102B 1,266.40 21038 1,298.40 

1125 06684 CABALLERO,SERVANDO RISK MANAGER 9/14/1998 3402 2,457.60 3403 2,518.40 

1130 05997 ISAACSON, PAMELA B ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 10/111995 1904 1,256.00 1905 1,285.60 

1130 09535 THOMPSON, ANDREW BRYCE A TTY II CIVIL (CO A TTY) 8/6/2007 30018 1,926.40 30028 1,976.00 
1130 07434 DALESSIO JR, GERARD V ATTY II CIVIL (COATTY) 1129/2001 30038 2,026.40 30048 2,076.00 
1130 07977 BROWN, KENT ALLEN ATTY II CIVIL (CO ATTY) 6/30/2003 3003B 2,026.40 30048 2,076.00 

1130 07846 HELLER, CATHERINE A ATTY III, ASST CHIEF ADMIN 9/3/2002 33028 2,291.20 33038 2,349.60 

1130 07280 HINOJOSA-PERSOHN, BELlNDJ CHIEF OF ADMIN SERVICES 7/10/2000 3803 3,056.80 3804 3,131.20 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 

DeDt. No. 

1130 

1130 

1130 

Emp. 10 

07864 

06332 

05457 

Emp. Name 

ADKINS, ALISSA ANNE 

CHAVANA,ESMERALDA 

PATTERSON,RUTH 

Job Title 

CHIEF OF LlTIGATION(CA) 

LEGAL SECRETARY I 

PARALEGAL-CIVIL (CO ATTY) 

Hire Date 

9/23/2002 

2/3/1997 

3/29/1993 

Schedule 
ClasslStep 

3802 

1602 

1702 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 

2,984.00 

1,040.80 

1,089.60 

New 
Schedule 

ClasslStep 

3803 

1603 

1703 

New Bi-
Weekly 

Rate 

3,056.80 

1,064.80 

1,116.80 

1160 

1160 
1160 
1160 

1160 
1160 

03001 

09284 
68399 
09238 

02987 
08085 

TRUESDALE,MARY 

CASTLEBERRY, SALLY ANN 
BARRIENTOS, GRACE A 
RAMIREZ, EDWINA 

BARRAZA, JEANETTE MUNOZ 
HANDY, NORMA 0 

FILINGS MANAGER 

SENIOR CLERK 
SENIOR CLERK 
SENIOR CLERK 

SENIOR CLERK II 
SENIOR CLERK II 

2/16/1982 

3/2112007 
3/26/2007 
3/26/2007 

2/1/1982 
2/23/2004 

2002 

1301 
1301 
1301 

1502 
1502 

1,256.00 

882.40 
882.40 
882.40 

992.00 
992.00 

2003 

1302 
1302 
1302 

1503 
1503 

1,285.60 

903.20 
903.20 
903.20 

1,016.00 
1,016.00 

1170 

1170 

09703 

06550 

MORRISON, SUSAN 0 

ROMANO, JO ANN 

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 

SRACCTASST 

9/10/2007 

2/16/1998 

1601 

1702 

1,016.00 

1,089.60 

1602 

1703 

1,040.80 

1,116.80 

1180 
1180 

08137 
07766 

SALDANA, JESSICA M 
VALDEZ, ELSA 

COLLECTIONS CLERK I 
COLLECTIONS CLERK I 

5/22/2004 
6/312002 

1302 
1302 

903.20 
903.20 

1303 
1303 

926.40 
926.40 

1190 09514 LIMON, ROCHELLE A ELECTIONS & RECORDS MANAGER 7/23/2007 2001 1,227.20 2002 1,256.00 

1200 
1200 
1200 
1200 
1200 
1200 

1200 

1200 

68436 
08838 
06788 
07498 
05160 
06275 

05304 

05341 

URESTI, MICHELLE DENISE 
CABALLERO, MARY ANN 
GINN, KERRY 
SEGOVIA, MONICA 
TIJERINA, MAGDA E 
MARTINEZ, MARY C 

COX, SUZAN 

HOPKINS, SHERRY 

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 
ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 
ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 
ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 
ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 
ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY II 

BOOKKPNG SUPV, PRTY TAX&MO 

1116/2006 
4/30/2007 
2/111999 
5/15/2001 
12/1/1991 
11/1111996 

7/13/1992 

9/1/1992 

1601 
1601 
1602 
1602 
1604 
1604 

2102 

2002 

1,016.00 
1,016.00 
1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 

1,316.80 

1,256.00 

1602 
1602 
1603 
1603 
1605 
1605 

2103 

2003 

1,040.80 
1,040.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 

1,348.80 

1,285.60 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBI-

Schedule Bi·Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date ClasslStep Rate Class/Step Rate 

1200 05227 VILLARREAL, VIVIAN JAIME CHIEF DEPUTY TAX ASSE-COLL 211711992 3004 2,125.60 3005 2,178.40 

1200 04197 ACEVEDO, LETICIA T EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 8/22/1988 2202 1,380.80 2203 1,415.20 

1200 08177 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G INFORMATION SYST OPERATION MAN 7/26/2004 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,48320 

1200 02785 MUNGUIA, GLORIA M MGR, MOTOR VEH DIVISION 4/1/1981 2402 1,518.40 2403 1,556.00 

1200 03211 PEREZ, VELMA MGR, PRPRTY TAXIVOT REG DIV 4/1/1983 2904 2,026.40 2905 2,076.80 

1200 09569 CARRILLO, PATRICIA ANN SENIOR CLERK II 8/20/2007 1501 968.00 1502 992.00 
1200 04701 GONZALES, CYNTHIA SUE SENIOR CLERK II 7/23/1990 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 04867 NUNEZ, SYLVIA A SENIOR CLERK I 1/24/1991 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 05075 NUNEZ, BRENDA KAY SENIOR CLERK 9/1/1991 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 05328 FORSYTHE, RACHEL M SENIOR CLERK 8/18/1992 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 05553 MORIN, ARSILIA SENIOR CLERK 8/23/1993 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 05791 VELA, MARIA E SENIOR CLERK 8/18/1994 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 06001 HERNANDEZ, ALICE SENIOR CLERK 10/3/1995 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 06726 GOBBLE, PATRICIA SENIOR CLERK 11/16/1998 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 06742 TORREZ, TINA L SENIOR CLERK 11/30/1998 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 07301 LASCANO,NANCY SENIOR CLERK 8/8/2000 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 07458 PROA, MARIA DE SENIOR CLERK 2119/2001 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
1200 07552 SAENZ, JO ANN SENIOR CLERK II 8/6/2001 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

1200 04344 LEAL, ORPHA G SPECIAL DISTRICTS ADMIN 3/13/1989 2304 1,518.40 2305 1,556.00 

1200 01259 HENSON, PATRICIA A SRACCTASST 2/111982 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

1200 03150 LOZANO, SANDRA G SR ADMIN CLERK 4/16/2007 1701 1,064.80 1702 1,089.60 
1200 07461 RODRIGUEZ, YOLANDA E SR ADMIN CLERK 3/5/2001 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 
1200 03008 MORALES, NELLIE SUE SR ADMIN CLERK 3/111982 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
1200 03849 RODRIGUEZ, NURI A SR ADMIN CLERK 7/28/1986 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
1200 04590 GARZA, L1ZA A SRADMIN CLERK 1/2/1990 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 
1200 05515 SMITH, BARBARA HENNESSEY SR ADMIN CLERK 6/14/1993 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

1200 07125 CAVAZOS,L1NDA SUPV, ACCTING ASST 1/10/2000 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 

1200 06472 MARTINEZ, MARJORIE TAX ANALYST/SUPV 9/2/1997 2102 1,316.80 2103 1,348.80 
1200 06542 FIGUEROA, AMELIA TAX ANAL YSTISUPV 1/19/2004 2102 1,316.80 2103 1,348.80 

1240 07914 CANALES,BRENDA ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 12/30/2002 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 

1240 02990 SIMON, MARTIN A COMPUTER SYSTEMS SUPV 1/25/1982 2202 1,380.80 2203 1,415.20 

1240 06042 RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGA DATABASE ADMINISTRATOR 1/2/1996 3102 2,125.60 3103 2,178.40 

http:2,178.40
http:2,125.60
http:1,415.20
http:1,380.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,348.80
http:1,316.80
http:1,348.80
http:1,316.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,556.00
http:1,518.40
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:2,076.80
http:2,026.40
http:1,556.00
http:1,518.40
http:1,448.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,380.80
http:2,178.40
http:2,125.60


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date ClasslStep Rate ClasslStep Rate 
1240 04644 GONZALEZ, CHRIZELDA INFO SYSTEMS PROJECT MGR 3/27/1990 3102 2,125.60 3103 2,178.40 

1240 04960 SCOTT, MICHAEL NElWORK SYSTEMS MANAGER 5/13/1991 3103 2,178.40 3104 2,232.80 

1240 03248 JASSO, SABINA PROGRAMMERIANAL YST 7/5/1983 2504 1,672.00 2505 1,712.00 

1240 04745 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE PROGRAMMING MGRlASST DiRECTOR 10/1/1990 3103 2,178.40 3104 2,232.80 

1240 07505 MORGAN, CONNIE J WEB MASTER 5/24/2001 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

1240 06261 BIDDLE, MICHAEL J DIRECTOR DATA PROCESSING 10/28/1996 1604M 3,742.40 1605M 3,836.00 

1245 08153 LONGORIA, SARA J HUMAN RESOURCE ANALYST 6/14/2004 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

1245 08232 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SANDI HUMAN RESOURCES GENERALIST 9/24/2004 2702 1,753.60 2703 1,796.00 

1250 09493 SERNA, BELINDA ANN AlP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 7/9/2007 1801 1,116.80 1802 1,143.20 
1250 08198 GARCIA, SAN JUANiTA AlP ACCOUNTiNG ASSISTANT 8/16/2004 1802 1,143.20 1803 1,171.20 

1250 06779 MIHOIN, HERMELINDA ACCOUNTANT 1/21/1999 2102 1,316.80 2103 1,348.80 

1250 07611 BROOKS, SHERI MARIE ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY II 10/31/2001 2102 1,316.80 2103 1,348.80 

1250 07745 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA CHIEF ACCOUNTANT 5/30/2002 3302 2,341.60 3303 2,399.20 

1250 04972 HAYES, MARGARET L COUNTY AUDITOR 5/15/1991 2301M 4,135.20 2302M 4,238.40 

1250 06118 ABALOS JR, BENJAMIN S GL SYSTEMS PROGRAMMER 5/29/1996 2702 1,753.60 2703 1,796.00 

1250 02524 ZAVALA,IRMAZ PAYROLL ASST 1/23/1980 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 

1250 06027 CHAVERA, FEDERICO REVENUEICASH MANAGER 11/20/1995 2702 1,753.60 2703 1,796.00 

1250 08796 BELTRAN, JO ANN SR PAYROLL ASST 10/30/2006 2101 1,285.60 2102 1,316.80 

1250 06968 GOMEZ, ELVA F SUPV. INTERNAL AUDIT 11/1/1999 3202 2,232.80 3203 2,284.80 

1270 09298 MENDOZA, ANNETTE PURSHASING BIDS & CONTRACTS 4/2/2007 1901 1,171.20 1902 1,198.40 

1270 04896 CHANDLER,CHERYLANN SENIOR CLERK 3/1/1991 1304 946.40 1305 968.00 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 

Dept. No. Emp. 10 
1270 06681 
1270 07804 

1270 05438 

Emp. Name 
HERNANDEZ, ROBERT G 
GONZALEZ, JESUS H 

SAENZ, ELSA N 

Job Title 
SUPPLY CLERK 
SUPPLY CLERK 

PURCHASING AGENT 

Schedule 
Hire Date Class/Step 
9/8/1998 1502 
7/15/2002 1502 

2/16/1993 1506M 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 

992.00 
992.00 

2,831.20 

New 
Schedule 

Class/Step 
1503 
1503 

1507M 

New Bi-
Weekly 

Rate 
1,016.00 
1,016.00 

2,901.60 

1305 06280 HARTUNG, MARY ANNE SECRETARY 11/25/1996 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 

1317 

1317 

08920 

06460 

ORTIZ, ESTELLA 

MAPLES, BARBARA H 

RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 

SECRETARY 

11/30/2006 

8118/1997 

1401 

1402 

926.40 

946.40 

1402 

1403 

946.40 

968.00 

1326 09478 TEETER, AZALIA SUPV, ACCOUNTING ASST-HOT CK 6/18/2007 1601 1,016.00 1602 1,040.80 

1400 

1400 

08164 

03660 

MOYA, RUDY G 

BRADLEY, ALFRED 

BLDG MAINT WORKER II 

FOREMAN, BLDG MAINTENANCE 

6/28/2004 

8/13/1985 

1602 

2604 

1,040.80 

1,753.60 

1603 

2605 

1,064.80 

1,796.00 

1470 09560 MURTAUGH JR, MICHAEL 0 RECORDS MANAGEMENT TECH 8/13/2007 1601 1,016.00 1602 1,040.80 

1500 
1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

09251 
02916 

03455 

02180 

07399 

07768 

07746 

CALAMACO, RENE 
GARCIA, ERNEST 

COOPER JR, BILLIE JOE 

SPENCER, JOHN E 

RIVERA, ALONZO M 

RIOS, BOBBY C 

GARCIA, FRANCISCA G 

BLDG MAINT WORKER I 
BLDG MAINT WORKER I 

BLDG MAINT WORKER II 

BUILDING MAl NT TECH 

ELECTRICIAN 

FOREMAN,MECH MAINTENENCE 

INFORMATION/SWITCHBOARD OPER 

3/12/2007 
9/21/1981 

9/10/1984 

4/25/1978 

12/16/2000 

6/3/2002 

5/13/2002 

1401 
1404 

1604 

2505 

1902 

2602 

1202 

926.40 
992.00 

1,089.60 

1,712.00 

1,198.40 

1,672.00 

862.40 

1402 
1405 

1605 

2506 

1903 

2603 

1203 

946.40 
1,016.00 

1.116.80 

1,753.60 

1,227.20 

1,712.00 

882.40 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
DeDt. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date ClasslStep Rate ClasslStep Rate 

1510 

1520 

1530 

1540 

1545 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 
1570 

1590 

05970 

03413 

05656 

06271 

06582 

07671 

09350 

05624 

07241 
08139 

05067 

RODGERS, NORMAN J 

LOPEZ, RICARDO 

LYLE, ANNITA B 

DELEON, RUBEN P 

REYES, GEORGE WOOD 

BAZAN, FRANK 

GARZA, MARIO R 

PALACIOS JR, NICK 

MARSHALL, ROBERT A 
PRADO JR, DELFINO RUIZ 

LISTER, JOE L 

CUSTODIANIDRIVER 

CUSTODIAN 

CUSTODIANIPT 

CREW LEADER, CUSTODIANS 

CUSTODIAN 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT III 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER 

LEAD BUILDING & GROUNDS WORK 

MAINT WORKER 
MAINT WORKER 

BLDG MAINT WORKER II 

7/3/1995 

6/19/1984 

2/14/1994 

11/11/1996 

311611998 

2/112002 

5/14/2007 

12/16/1993 

5/1912000 
5/27/2004 

9/3/1991 

1302 

1102 

1102 

1602 

1102 

2502 

3801 

1602 

1202 
1202 

1604 

903.20 

824.00 

412.00 

1,040.80 

824.00 

1,594.40 

2,912.00 

1,040.80 

862.40 
862.40 

1,089.60 

1303 

1103 

1103 

1603 

1103 

2503 

3802 

1603 

1203 
1203 

1605 

926.40 

843.20 

421.60 

1,064.80 

843.20 

1,632.00 

2,984.00 

1,064.80 

882.40 
882.40 

1,116.80 

1740 03885 BETO, RONALD D FOREMAN,MECH MAINTENENCE 11/24/1986 2604 1,753.60 2605 1,796.00 

http:1,796.00
http:1,753.60
http:1,116.80
http:1,064.80
http:2,984.00
http:1,632.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,040.80
http:2,912.00
http:1,594.40
http:1,040.80


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. ID Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date ClasslStep Rate ClasslStep Rate 
2090 07987 GUTIERREZ, RENE RICHARD PROBATION RULES ENFORCE COORD 7/2812003 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

2811 07930 VALDEZ IV, GENARO ERNESTC JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 8/27/2007 2301 1,415.20 2302 1,448.80 
2811 05874 SALINAS, MARIO A JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 12/21/1994 2304 1,518.40 2305 1,556.00 
2811 06202 MUNGUIA-GONZALEZ, MERCY JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 911211996 2304 1,518.40 2305 1,556.00 

2811 09471 CHAPPELL, BRYAN ANDREW PROBATION TECH-PREV 6/7/2007 1801 1,116.80 1802 1,143.20 

2821 05561 SALDANA,DEANNA BUDGET ACCOUNTING-SUPERVISOR 9/1/1993 2802B 1,788.80 2803B 1,835.20 

2821 06931 FUENTES, THELMA L JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 9/9/1999 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

2821 07468 TODD, LEILANI LEGAL SECRETARY I 3/21/2001 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

2831 03311 MCNARY, RONALD B ASST CHIEF JUV PROB OFFICER 12/1/1983 2704 1,839.20 2705 1,885.60 

2831 07995 HERRERA, JO ANNE DELINQUENCY PREV SPECIALIST 8/25/2003 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

2831 08107 YBARRA, ERASMO ISPOFFICER 3/13/2004 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 
2831 06000 SALINAS-CERVANTES, BECKY ISP OFFICER 10/3/1995 2504 1,672.00 2505 1,712.00 

2831 06638 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 6/17/1998 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 
2831 07934 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 1/27/2003 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

2831 06392 FERNANDEZ, GLORIA J VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR 3/31/1997 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

2881 06285 DELAGARZA, ERIC J ISP OFFICER 11/30/1996 2504 1,672.00 2505 1,712.00 
2881 05751 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA ISP OFFICER 6/8/1994 2504 1,672.00 2505 1,712.00 

3092 07849 HINOJOSA, VICTOR A VECTOR CONTROL TECHNICIAN 8/26/2002 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 
3092 06329 FLORES, MICHAEL A VECTOR CONTROL TECHNICIAN 1/27/1997 1404 992.00 1405 1,016.00 

http:1,016.00


Continuance Pay 2010-11 

Dept. No. Emp. ID 

3110 03341 

3110 06871 

Emp. Name 

GRESES, MARY ALICE 

MORALES, PATRICIA 

Job Title 

COURT MANAGER 

COURT REPORTER, OFFICIAL 

Hire Date 

2/13/1984 

5/24/1999 

Schedule 
Class/Step 

2502 

2702 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 

1,594.40 

1,753.60 

New 
Schedule 

Class/Step 

2503 

2703 

NewBi-
Weekly 

Rate 

1,632.00 

1,796.00 

3120 

3120 

04697 

07184 

AVILA, ELISA 

SERNA, OTILIA M 

COURT MANAGER 

COURT REPORTER, OFFICIAL 

4/6/1998 

3/13/2000 

2502 

2702 

1,594.40 

1,753.60 

2503 

2703 

1,632.00 

1,796.00 

3130 

3130 

09167 

09175 

ESQUEDA JR, JUAN 

RESENDEZ, PATRICIA 

BAILlFF,NON-CERTIFIED 

COURT MANAGER 

1/2/2007 

1/1/2007 

1501 

2501 

968.00 

1,556.00 

1502 

2502 

992.00 

1,594.40 

3140 

3140 

07366 

03625 

CADENA, CHRISTINA ANN 

CONRAD, MISTI 

COURT MANAGER 

COURT REPORTER, OFFICIAL 

11/8/2000 

6/3/1985 

2502 

2705 

1,594.40 

1,885.60 

2503 

2706 

1,632.00 

1,931.20 

3150 06948 FANNING, LILLIAN A COURT MANAGER 10/1/1999 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

3250 

3250 

09117 

06762 

MARTINEZ, JESSICA J 

ROLDAN, BERTHA 

ASST. JAIL LIAISON/COURT CORD. 

JAIL LIAISON/COURT COORDINATOR 

12/11/2006 

1/1/1999 

1901 

2502 

1,171.20 

1,594.40 

1902 

2503 

1,198.40 

1,632.00 

3300 

3300 

05745 

06669 

LORENTZEN, ANNE E 

ELIZONDO, BERTHA 

COURT ADMINISTRATION 

CRT COORDINATOR 

6/1/1994 

8/24/1998 

2504 

1702 

1,672.00 

1,089.60 

2505 

1703 

1,712.00 

1,116.80 

3310 04395 HARRISON, LINDA MARIE COURT MANAGER 5/1/1989 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

http:1,632.00
http:1,594.40


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept, No, Emp, 10 Emp, Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 

3320 05492 CORTEZ. ANN MARIE COURT MANAGER 5/24/1993 2501 1.556.00 2502 1,594.40 

3330 06704 MATSON. DAVID C BAILIFF. CERTIFIED 10/27/1998 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 

3340 05314 GUTIERREZ, LILIA ANN COURT MANAGER 7/1/1992 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

3360 07417 FLORES, MARTHA M COURT MANAGER 1/1/2001 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

3370 04777 ARISPE, RAMON D BAILIFF, CERTIFIED 11/1/1990 1906 1,316.80 1907 1,348.80 

3370 08115 BANUELOS, SANDRA JEORJINJ COURT MANAGER 4/20/2004 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

3380 06609 GUERRA, ARNOLDO JOE BAILIFF, NON-CERTIFIED 4/24/1998 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

3380 07408 GUAJARDO. ANGELA D COURT MANAGER 1/2/2001 2502 1,594.40 2503 1,632.00 

3480 07716 MALDONADO.REYNALDA ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 4/1/2002 1602 1.040.80 1603 1,064.80 
3480 07719 RIVERA. MARIA ELIZABETH ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 4/10/2002 1602 1.040.80 1603 1,064.80 

3480 06375 FOY. SANDRA M ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 3/10/1997 1706 1,198.40 1707 1,227.20 

3480 06022 TOREN, MILES D ASST CHIEF JPO-ADMIN 11/3/1995 3502 2,579.20 3503 2,642.40 

3480 02496 HERNANDEZ. CRISELDA G ASST CHIEF JPO-FIELD/CRT 12/1/1979 2710 2,125.60 2711 2,178.40 

3480 09322 FLORES. HOMER CHF JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 5/7/2007 4101 3,370.40 4102 3,451.20 

3480 04397 MILAM. JOHN DEPUTY DIR OF SPECIAL PROGRAMS 51111989 2704 1,839.20 2705 1,885.60 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 

Dept. No. 
3480 
3480 
3480 

Emp.ID 
06987 
04247 
04719 

Emp. Name 
DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 
GEORGE, RICHARD T 
GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

ISP OFFICER 
ISP OFFICER 
ISP OFFICER 

Job Title Hire Date 
12/111999 
10/28/1988 
2/111991 

Schedule 
ClasslStep 

2502 
2504 
2504 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 
1,594.40 
1,672.00 
1,672.00 

New 
Schedule 

ClasslStep 
2503 
2505 
2505 

NewBi-
Weekly 

Rate 
1,632.00 
1,712.00 
1,712.00 

3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 

06198 
06327 
07325 
03083 
04807 
05093 
05980 
06129 

JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 
GARZA, MELISSA P 
FLORES, PAUL 
ESPINO, EDWARD 
CONKLIN, GRACIELA 
O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 
ALLEN, CHRISTI 
ROURK, THELMA 

JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 
JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 

9/13/1996 
1/30/1997 
9/25/2000 
8/2/1982 
12/3/1990 
9/15/1991 
8/1/1995 
6/10/1996 

2302 
2302 
2302 
2304 
2304 
2304 
2304 
2304 

1,448.80 
1,448.80 
1,448.80 
1,518.40 
1,518.40 
1,518.40 
1,518.40 
1,518.40 

2303 
2303 
2303 
2305 
2305 
2305 
2305 
2305 

1,483.20 
1,483.20 
1,483.20 
1,556.00 
1,556.00 
1,556.00 
1,556.00 
1,556.00 

3480 
3480 
3480 
3480 

05216 
05582 
05948 
06033 

ELWIN, THELMA 0 
BOCANEGRA, MARIBEL E 
VALDEZ, ALMA 
DELOSSANTOS, FRANCES 

LEGAL SECRETARY I 
LEGAL SECRETARY I 
LEGAL SECRETARY I 
LEGAL SECRETARY I 

2/3/1992 
10/1/1993 
5/1/1995 
11/28/1995 

1604 
1604 
1604 
1604 

1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 

1605 
1605 
1605 
1605 

1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 

3490 04304 RAVELING, JAY ASST CHIEF JPO-DETENTION 1/111989 2804 1,931.20 2805 1,976.80 

3490 06318 GONZALEZ, DAVID ASST SUP DETENTION 12/3011996 2504 1,672.00 2505 1,712.00 

3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 
3490 

68197 
68377 
09229 
07101 
07392 
07727 
08105 
08106 
02206 
06307 
06324 

NATIVIDAD, JACQUELINE M DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 1114/2006 
SALINAS JR, PAUL A DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 1114/2006 
BENSKIN, JOSHUA DAVID DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 7/28/2007 
MARTINEZ-GARCIA, PRISCILLA DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 8/19/2000 
JERIDEAU, MELISSA ANN DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 12/6/2000 
GARZA, MICHAEL DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 4/13/2002 
FARLEY, MATTHEW C DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 3/13/2004 
RHODES, ANTHONY 0 DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 3/13/2004 
AGUILAR, JUANA DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 6/1/1978 
VILLARREAL, SANDY DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 1/1/1997 
TORRES, ABEL H DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCR 1/24/1997 

1701 
1701 
1701 
1702 
1702 
1702 
1702 
1702 
1704 
1704 
1704 

1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,143.20 
1,143.20 
1,143.20 

1702 
1702 
1702 
1703 
1703 
1703 
1703 
1703 
1705 
1705 
1705 

1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,116.80 
1,171.20 
1,171.20 
1,171.20 

3490 
3490 

08055 
06298 

GARCIA, LESLEY LYNN 
SAENZ,CARLOS 

LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR 
LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR 

1/8/2004 
12/18/1996 

1902 
1904 

1,198.40 
1,256.00 

1903 
1905 

1,227.20 
1,285.60 

3492 
3492 
3492 

07923 
08047 
06603 

RUIZ, MARTA VASQUEZ 
FUENTES, BRENDA R 
GARZAJR,GUADALUPE 

1 ST L T TEAM LEADER 
1ST L T TEAM LEADER 
1ST L T TEAM LEADER 

12/30/2002 
12/29/2003 
4/6/1998 

1902 
1902 
1904 

1,198.40 
1,198.40 
1,256.00 

1903 
1903 
1905 

1,227.20 
1,227.20 
1,285.60 

3492 
3492 
3492 

09503 
09579 
09693 

BROOKS, DIANA G 
OZUNA, EMILIA 
SUAREZ,ESTEBAN 

1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 
1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 
1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 

7/9/2007 
8/27/2007 
9/412007 

1701 
1701 
1701 

1,064.80 
1,064.80 
1,064.80 

1702 
1702 
1702 

1,089.60 
1,089.60 
1,089.60 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 
3492 07721 PUENTE, ADELA 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 4/6/2002 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 

3492 04458 MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLEY ASST CHIEF JPO-RESIDENT SERV 7/2611989 2802 1,839.20 2803 1,885.60 

3492 05740 GARCIA JR, LEONARDO CAPTAIN ADMIN (JUVENILE) 6/1/1994 2304 1,518.40 2305 1,556.00 

3492 07195 GONZALES JR, JUAN J CAPTAIN. CASE MANAGER 3/6/2000 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

3520 05375 LAMKIN. JACQUETTA ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 10/1/1992 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

3520 07188 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K APPELLATE ATTORNEY III (DA) 3/6/2000 3603 2,773.60 3604 2,841.60 

3520 03693 AGUILO JR, ADOLFO ASST DA (APPELLATE DIVISION) 10/14/1985 3103 2.178.40 3104 2,232.80 

3520 09154 FElL. STEPHEN EUGENE ASST DA-FELONY ATTY I 12/26/2006 29018 1,835.20 29028 1,880.80 

3520 09491 ROGOFF, INNA SHPORKIN ASST DA-FELONY A TTY II 6/27/2007 30018 1,926.40 30028 1,976.00 

3520 06821 PULCHER, JACK W ASST DA-FELONY ATTY III 4/1/1999 31028 2,076.00 31038 2,128.00 
3520 08132 SCHIMMEL III, VERNON GEOR(ASST DA-FELONY ATTY III 5124/2004 31028 2,076.00 31038 2,128.00 

3520 07100 ERRICO, FRANK A ASST DA-FELONY ATTY IV 12/6/1999 32028 2,182.40 3203B 2,234.40 

3520 00982 HILL, CRAIG A CHIEF CRIM INVESTIGATOR 1115/1971 2109 1,556.00 2110 1,594.40 

3520 07503 RUDDER, DEBORAH K CHIEF PROSECUTOR 5/2112001 3802 2,984.00 3803 3,056.80 
3520 03877 ROSENKILD. JAMES D CHIEF PROSECUTOR 101111986 3803 3,056.80 3804 3,131.20 

3520 07955 YSASSI. JENNIFER M LEGAL SECRETARY I 8/13/2007 1601 1,016.00 1602 1,040.80 

3520 06655 RANGEL, IDA G LEGAL SECRETARY II 7/13/1998 1802 1.143.20 1803 1,171.20 
3520 04606 NORRIS, CYNTHIA A LEGAL SECRETARY II 1129/1990 1804 1,198.40 1805 1,227.20 
3520 04970 TREVINO. EMMA LEGAL SECRETARY II 5/8/1991 1804 1,198.40 1805 1,227.20 
3520 06605 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA LEGAL SECRETARY II 4/10/1998 1804 1,198.40 1805 1,227.20 

3520 04396 GARCIA, ORLINDA M PARALEGAL-CRIMINAL (CO ATTY) 5/1/1989 1804 1,198.40 1805 1,227.20 

3520 03752 CERVANTES, ROSA MARIA VICTIMIWITNESS COORDINATOR 1/1/1986 1904 1,256.00 1905 1,285.60 

3530 06824 TREVINO, MARY E ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 3/30/1999 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 
3530 08237 BALTHROP, HELEN MAXINE ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 9/30/2004 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 
3530 04250 RODRIGUEZ, DIANA ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 11/1/1988 1604 1,089.60 1605 1,116.80 

3530 08026 MITCHELL, JOHN D ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 11/10/2003 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi-

Schedule BI-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 

3530 08142 GARZA, GERALD G CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT CLERK 6/1/2004 2602 1,672.00 2603 1,712.00 

3530 08089 PULLIN, CLAUDIA L COURT CLERK ATTORNEY GENERAL 2/23/2004 1802 1,143.20 1803 1,171.20 

3530 07431 ORTEGA, MARIA C COURT CLERK COORDINATOR 1/22/2001 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3530 02152 GONZALEZ, ADELITA T COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 3/111978 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 03676 TRAIL, LORI R COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 9/111985 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 04556 MOLINA, MELINDA COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 11/6/1989 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 05049 TAMEZ, DEBORA COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 8/111991 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 05129 SAAVEDRA, JOHN A COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 10/1/1991 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 05174 CARON, ROBIN A COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 12/1/1991 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 05179 PEREZ,ESTELLA COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 12/1/1991 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 06448 CASTILLEJA, SYLVIA B COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 8/111997 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 06780 CANTU, GRACIELA COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 1/21/1999 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 08188 MURTAUGH, AMANDA MARIE COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 8/912004 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 
3530 08199 MARTINEZ, CINDY L COURT CLERK, DISTICO CRT 8/16/2004 1902 1,198.40 1903 1,227.20 

3530 05128 SILVA, AURORA COURT RECORDS MANAGER 10/1/1991 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

3530 09709 GUERRA, GRACIELA SENIOR CLERK 9/4/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 
3530 06759 GONZALEZ, GLORIA G SENIOR CLERK 1/6/1999 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3530 05585 MOORE, DOROTHY SENIOR CLERK II 10/11/1993 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3530 06260 HARVEY, IDALIA G SENIOR CLERK II 10/14/1996 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3530 06555 LEAL, MARIA MINERVA SENIOR CLERK II 2/20/1998 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3530 08028 VENTURA, MARIA C SENIOR CLERK II 11/1712003 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

3530 05482 GARCIA, YVONNE N SR ADMIN CLERK 5/10/1993 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

3530 04866 ADICKES, EVONA SUPERVISOR ADMINISTRATIVE 211/1991 2404 1,594.40 2405 1,632.00 

3530 05257 HIGHFILL, VIOLET SUPERVISOR FINANCIAL 5/1/1992 2202 1,380.80 2203 1,415.20 

3530 04776 JASSO, SYLVIA SUPERVISOR II 11/1/1990 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3600 09360 ROMO, DEBBIE JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 5/12/2007 2001 1,227.20 2002 1,256.00 

3610 08021 ACUNA, BONNIE LYNN COURT CLERK (J.P.) 11/3/2003 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
3610 06685 SALINAS, REBECCA D COURT CLERK (J.P.) 9115/1998 1304 946.40 1305 968.00 

3610 04923 MOLINA, BEATRICE C JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 4/8/1991 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

http:1,285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,256.00
http:1,227.20
http:1,285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,415.20
http:1,380.80
http:1,632.00
http:1,594.40
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,285.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,171.20
http:1,143.20
http:1,712.00
http:1,672.00


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBI-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name JOb Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 

3613 05316 SKORUPPA, JUDY S COURT CLERK (J.P.) 8/1/1992 1304 946.40 1305 968.00 

3613 03922 REYES, LUCILA JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 3/3/1987 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3621 08209 WHIGHAM, VICTORIA E COURT CLERK (J.P.) 8/23/2004 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
3621 02624 CLARK, PAMELA L COURT CLERK (J.P.) 8/111980 1304 946.40 1305 968.00 

3621 03966 HOLDER, ELIZABETH S JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 6/15/1987 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3622 05324 RODRIGUEZ, THELMA JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 8/10/1992 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3630 06341 AUMADA, DEBRA D JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 2/12/1997 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3650 07406 MEDINA, RAUL B COURT CLERK (J.P.) 1/112001 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
3650 07423 REYES, ROXANNA HINOJOSA COURT CLERK (J.P.) 1/15/2001 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3650 04373 RAMIREZ, JANIE JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 4/311989 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3655 06858 HERRERA, LINDA A COURT CLERK (J.P.) 5/12/1999 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
3655 06814 GUNN, ROBIN K COURT CLERK (J.P.) 3/22/1999 1308 1,040.80 309 1,064.80 

3655 05895 HINOJOSA, TERESA JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 1/30/1995 2002 1,256.00 2003 1,285.60 

3700 08811 MAGNESS, KATHRYN C ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 11/8/2006 1601 1,016.00 1602 1,040.80 

3700 07253 OSERRAOS, NORA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK 6119/2000 1402 946.40 1403 968.00 

3700 03921 GARCIA, LAURA N ADMIN CLERK, LAW ENFORCE 3/311987 1705 1,175.62 1706 1,204.00 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBi-

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate ClasslStep Rate 
3700 09505 SIMMONS, SHANA ELAINE ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 7/9/2007 1701 1,064.80 1702 1,089.60 

3700 09303 HOLLINGER, SANDI L CRIME DATA CLERK 4/10/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 
3700 09504 RENDON, ROBERTO ANTONIO CRIME DATA CLERK 7/11/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 
3700 08131 SANDOVAL, HERMINIA CRIME DATA CLERK 4130/2004 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3700 09277 PRADO, ELIZABETH DEASES INTERMEDIATE CLERK 7/2/2007 1101 602.40 1102 618.00 

3700 02848 CABRERA, JUANITA INTERNAL AUDITOR 6/15/1981 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

3700 08181 REYES,NANCY SENIOR CLERK 7/27/2004 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3710 04881 LUCKEY, JACQUELINE V I.D.CLERK 1/29/1991 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 
3710 05867 TREJO, NORMA 1.0. CLERK 12/19/1994 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3720 09147 ROSSER, CHRISELDA CONSOLE OPERATOR (CORR) 12/12/2006 1201 843.20 1202 862.40 
3720 06750 ARIZMENDI, BETTY A CONSOLE OPERATOR (CORR) 12/2811998 1202 862.40 1203 882.40 

3720 03637 LANE, CATHY LYNN COUNSELOR (CORRECTIONS) 6/7/1985 2102 1316.80 2103 1,348.80 
3720 04660 RAMIREZ, MARIA D COUNSELOR (CORRECTIONS) 4/23/1990 2102 1316.80 2103 1,348.80 
3720 04872 BULLARD, CHRIS G COUNSELOR (CORRECTIONS) 10/8/1996 2102 1316.80 2103 1,348.80 

3720 07988 DOMINGUEZ, MELISSA COURT COORDINATOR (JAIL) 7/21/2003 1202 862.40 1203 882.40 

3720 04486 BOLTZ, PATRICIA SECRETARY II 8/21/1989 1602 1040.80 1603 1,064.80 

3720 04979 YZAGUIRRE, MARY LOU SENIOR CLERK 6/4/2007 1301 882.40 1302 903.20 
3720 07170 RADTKE, NICKlE L SENIOR CLERK 2/21/2000 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3720 04725 CORTEZ, MARY LOU SENIOR CLERK II 9/1/1990 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 04802 VILLARREAL, ADELAIDA SENIOR CLERK II 12/2/1990 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 04862 AYALA, EVELYN SENIOR CLERK II 1/21/1991 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 04901 VALDEZ, MARICELA SENIOR CLERK II 3/5/1991 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 05240 KOENIG, REBECCA SENIOR CLERK II 3/24/1992 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 05629 JOHNSON, CELIA SENIOR CLERK II 12/20/1993 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 05904 CARBAJAL, ARMANDINA SENIOR CLERK II 2/6/1995 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 06495 GONZALES, CARLOTTA SENIOR CLERK II 10/15/1997 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 06588 DELEON,BERTHA SENIOR CLERK II 3/30/1998 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 06831 ELDING, DEBORAH L SENIOR CLERK II 4/15/1999 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 
3720 07313 GARZA, IRENE SENIOR CLERK II 8/26/2000 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,348.80
http:1,348.80
http:1,348.80
http:1,483.20
http:1,448.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New NewBi

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 
3810 06882 GUAJARDO, YOLANDA SECRETARY II 6/7/1999 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

3820 04947 GONZALES, MINERVA S SECRETARY II 5/1/1991 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

3830 08040 MONTOYA, FELICITA SENIOR CLERK 11/24/2003 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

3840 01877 TURNHAM, CAROL F SECRETARY II 12/15/1976 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

3890 06765 ORTIZ, RICARDO CHIEF MEDICAL INVESTIGATOR 1/4/1999 2002 1,256.00 2203 1,415.20 

3890 05317 RIOS, MINERVA MARTINEZ MED EXAMINER'S OFFICE ADMIN 8/3/1992 1702 1,089.60 1703 1,116.80 

3890 07932 FERNANDEZ, RAY MEDICAL EXAMINER 1/1512003 2602M 6,140.00 2603M 6,293.60 

4110 07593 AYALA, VERONICA HERRERA ACCOUNTINGASSISTANT 10/1/2001 1602 1,040.80 1603 1,064.80 

4110 05081 PENA, MARIA I ADMINISTRATIVE ASST II 9/5/1991 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 

4110 02380 SATTERWHITE III, MINER DIR, HUMAN SERVICE 5/21/1979 3402 2,457.60 3403 2,518.40 

4110 04242 RODRIGUEZ, GILDA INTERMEDIATE CLERK 10/19/1988 1102 824.00 1103 843.20 

4110 05360 SANCHEZ, IRENE FLORES SENIOR CLERK II 10/1/1992 1502 992.00 1503 1,016.00 

4110 08207 DELAFUENTE, RICARDO SENIOR CLERK 8/16/2004 1302 903.20 1303 926.40 

4110 06651 NESMITH JR, RAYMUNDO SOCIAL WORKER 7/8/1998 20048 1,266.40 20058 1,298.40 

4110 06626 GUERRA, MARIO F SOCIAL WORKER II 5/1811998 22048 1,398.40 22058 1,432.80 

4110 07396 RACH, REBECCA S SUPV, SOCIAL WORKER 12/11/2000 2702B 1,703.20 2703B 1,746.40 
4110 06508 GONZALEZ, ROSA M SUPV, SOCIAL WORKER 12/1/1997 27028 1,703.20 2703B 1,746.40 

4190 05148 SANTOS, MARCELINA V ASSISTANT DIR, COMMUNITY SERV 11/15/1991 2302 1,448.80 2303 1,483.20 



Continuance Pay 2010-11 

Deot. No. 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 
4190 
4190 
4190 

Emp. 10 

09304 

04325 

07414 

03151 
04022 
04025 
06585 

Emp. Name 

HERNANDEZ, JOSEPHINE M 

HERRERA, EDWARD G 

BOCKHOLT, ELAINE 

RODGERS, PATSY 
GARZA, VIRGINIA R 
PACHECO, NOELIA 
GARCIA, SAN JUANITA 

Job Title 

COOK 

DIR, COMM SERVIINLAND PARKS 

INTERMEDIATE CLERK 

MEALSITE MANAGER 
MEALSiTE MANAGER 
MEALSITE MANAGER 
MEALSITE MANAGER 

Hire Date 

4/212007 

21711989 

12/29/2000 

1/1/1983 
10/111987 
10/1/1987 
3/24/1998 

Schedule 
ClasslStep 

1301 

3402 

1102 

1704 
1704 
1704 
1704 

Si-Weekly 
Rate 

882.40 

2,457.60 

824.00 

1,143.20 
1,143.20 
1,143.20 
1,143.20 

New 
Schedule 

ClasslStep 

1302 

3603 

1103 

1705 
1705 
1705 
1705 

NewSi-
Weekly 

Rate 

903.20 

2,773.60 

843.20 

1,171.20 
1,171.20 
1,171.20 
1,171.20 

5200 03565 GUZMAN, GUADALUPE R CLERK,911 DATA ENTRY 2/4/1985 1704 1,143.20 1705 1,171.20 

5220 06789 CANTU, MARK A CODE ENFORCER OFFICER 2/9/1999 1902 1,204.00 1903 1,233.24 

5330 

5330 
5330 

04209 

09328 
09556 

HERRERA III, RAMON 

RAMIREZ, JUAN A 
ARIAS, MISAEL 

ANIMAL CONTROL MANAGER 

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 

9/1/1988 

4/23/2007 
8/13/2007 

2502 

1601 
1601 

1,594.40 

1,016.00 
1,016.00 

2503 

1602 
1602 

1,632.00 

1,040.80 
1,040.80 

6110 

6110 

6110 

06561 

06141 

07449 

MARTINEZ, LISA L 

ORSAK, HELEN M 

POTTER, MICHAEL 

SENIOR CLERK 

SRADMIN CLERK 

CO EXT AGENT-HORTICULTURE 

8/23/2007 

7/8/1996 

02126/01 

1301 

1702 

05/02M 

882.40 

1,089.60 

601.60 

1302 

1703 

05/03M 

903.20 

1,116.80 

616.80 

6210 

6210 

09214 

08831 

ZUNIGA, OFELIA 

BENAVIDES, TALMA 0 

COUNTY EXTENSION CLERK 

CO EXT AGENT-PROGRAM LEADER 

21712007 

07/13/92 

1501 

07/02M 

968.00 

953.60 

1502 

07/03M 

992.00 

977.60 

6310 09292 GARZA, IDA GONZALEZ COUNTY LIBRARIAN 411612007 2901 1,885.60 2902 1,931.20 

http:1,931.20
http:1,885.60


Continuance Pay 2010-11 
New New Bi

Schedule Bi-Weekly Schedule Weekly 
Dept. No. Emp. 10 Emp. Name Job Title Hire Date Class/Step Rate Class/Step Rate 

6310 02658 ESPINOZA, LUISA LIBRARY CATALOGING ASST 10/111980 1701 1,064.80 1702 1,089.60 

567,270.02 581,478.44 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 0120 - Road &Bridge Fund 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1375 MORGAN, MAX E 59 123 1116/1974 36 69.23 69.23 
2072 CUEVA JR, ROGELIO G 56 123 10/1/1977 33 69.23 69.23 
2353 GUAJARDO, JESUS V 57 123 3/1/1979 31 66.81 69.11 
2644 BAZAN, ENRIQUE C 50 123 9/8/1980 30 66.81 69.11 
2691 GARCIA, JERRY 51 123 12/1/1980 29 64.50 66.80 
2744 BAZAN, MARY LOU 55 123 2/1/1981 29 64.50 66.80 
2894 BATES, RANDY LEE 47 123 8/10/1981 29 64.50 66.80 
3178 CARABAJAL, FRANK 52 123 2/1/1983 27 59.89 62.19 
3308 SOSA, SERVANDO P 52 123 12/1/1983 26 57.58 59.88 
3309 TAGLE JR, MANUEL 59 123 12/1/1983 26 62.20 64.50 
3468 SZEPESSY, MICHAEL A 55 123 10/1/1984 26 69.23 69.23 
3489 HERRERA, ARNOlDO 47 123 10/1/1984 26 59.89 62.19 
3588 VilLARREAL, OSCAR H 57 123 3/15/1985 25 55.27 57.57 
3589 HERNANDEZ, NOE C 46 123 3/15/1985 25 55.27 57.57 
3617 ARAGE JR, MAURICE J 46 123 5/28/1985 25 55.27 57.57 
3739 GILMORE, JOEL M 63 123 1/9/1986 24 52.96 55.26 
3779 TAGLE, GERARDO G 52 123 3/21/1986 24 52.96 55.26 
4004 SILVAS, DAVID FALCON 47 123 7/20/2009 19 41.46 43.76 
4270 BENAVIDEZ, JOSE F 60 123 12/12/1988 21 46.04 48.34 
4623 CISNEROS, SIMON G 50 123 2/1911990 20 43.73 46.03 
4689 LUNA, DANIEL P 59 123 7/9/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4898 GARCIA, JOSE L 50 123 3/1/1991 19 43.73 46.03 
4967 RODRIGUEZ JR, DANIEL R 46 123 5/13/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
4968 SANCHEZ, JOSE LUIS 42 123 5/13/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5080 ALEXANDER, ROGER D 57 123 9/3/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5145 MOUTTET, ANNETTE L 49 123 11/11/1991 18 39.12 41.42 
5294 PACHECO, ARTURO 42 123 7/6/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5367 GONZALES, GILBERT 63 123 10/1/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5395 GOMEZ, JOVITA 62 123 11/2/1992 17 36.81 39.11 
5706 BAUTISTA, RAUL 39 123 2/3/2007 16 34.50 36.80 
5977 LUCIO JR, THOMAS R 45 123 7/10/1995 15 32.20 34.50 
6048 MORENO, YOLANDA 46 123 1/15/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6111 YBARRA, EDUARDO C 51 123 5/20/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6734 JAQUEZ, NOE F 48 123 12/7/1998 11 23.00 25.30 
6735 GARCIA, LINDA L 45 123 12/8/1998 11 23.00 25.30 
6856 HERNANDEZ JR, LAURO 43 123 5/10/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6941 OCANA, SANTOS J 40 123 9/27/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
7185 PEREZ, CANDIDO 61 123 3/15/2000 10 23.00 
7237 GARCIA JR, HILARIO 58 123 5/16/2000 10 23.00 
7283 GUTIERREZ, ALFREDO 60 123 7/19/2000 10 23.00 
7346 RODRIGUEZ, RUDY 49 123 10/16/2000 10 
7407 REYNA, RAUL G 48 123 1/2/2001 9 
7435 DELUNA, RICHARD 44 123 1/29/2001 19 43.74 46.06 
7562 TOVAR, ERNEST 56 123 8/20/2001 9 
7612 SAENZ, ADAN 39 123 10/29/2001 9 
7628 MOLINA, PABLO Z 52 123 11/12/2001 8 
7681 SCHULTZ, MIL TON C 49 123 2/2612002 8 
7684 LUGO III, JOSE 39 123 2/18/2002 8 
7725 CANTU, HUMBERTO ISRAEL 57 123 4/22/2002 8 
7877 MATA JR, MARCELO 58 123 9/30/2002 8 
8019 JOHNSON, MICHAEL E 61 123 10/25/2003 7 
8162 RUBIO, GENARO 48 123 6/22/2004 6 
8210 CAVAZOS, ROGELIO A 38 123 9/8/2004 6 
8264 MERCADO, JUAN BERNABE 56 123 11/8/2004 5 
8397 ALONZO, ARMANDO VILLA 47 123 6/29/2005 5 
8560 TORRES, CARLOS V 41 123 2/18/2006 4 
8664 PETRIE, BARBARA FOUT 57 123 6/26/2006 4 
8680 LUNA, EFREN 39 123 9/7/2010 0 
8758 DESAI, DIPAK VIJA YKUMAR 59 123 10/23/2006 4 
8932 MALLORY, STEVEN JOSEPH 31 123 2/2512008 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


8961 REYES, ARNULFO 58 123 4/7/2008 2 
9008 GAMEZ, DAVID 56 123 6/3/2008 2 
9018 MEDRANO JR, FELIPE 43 123 6/3/2008 2 
9272 ROLLINS, DEBORAH ANNE 38 123 11/17/2008 1 
9306 ORTIZ, CIPRIANO 48 123 4/17/2007 3 
9314 MORADO, ROBERT LUIS 45 123 11/18/2008 
9316 AGUAYO, TEODORO 41 123 11/18/2008 
9354 DIXON, VERNON JAMES 45 123 12/1/2008 
9374 GUERRERO, ARMANDO 44 123 12/29/2008 
9416 ELIZALDE, JOE G 40 123 2/16/2009 
9429 CARRION III, CHARLIE 35 123 2/23/2009 
9444 BATES JR, ROBERT ALLEN 35 123 3/30/2009 
9559 MARQUEZ, LAWRENCE M 42 123 5/4/2009 
9596 TRAMMELL, BRYAN K 39 123 6/4/2009 
9625 PEREZ, TOMMY 42 123 8/11/2009 
9661 OLIVO, JON STEVEN 35 123 9/14/2009 1 
9825 GARCIA JR, ABEL 36 123 2/22/2010 o 
9877 RAMOS, JESSE G 46 123 6/1/2010 o 
9988 HOLDEN, IRMA R 61 123 8/3/2010 o 
9989 SIMMONS JR, JOHN 47 123 8/2/2010 o---::-=c::--:-:::---:-:::-;:-;:--:::-:

1,805.49 1,955.01 

Totals for Department: 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department 

ID Name 
2449 RENTERIA, ALBERT 
3543 RIVERA, JUAN 
4028 MOLINA, MICHAEL A 
7233 SULLIVAN, GLEN R 
7715 TRIGO, JOE ANTHONY 
8818 EUBANKS, EDDIE GENE 
8882 SALINAS, JORGE 
9079 LOWE, DOROTHY ARLENE 
9690 PARLAMAS, ANTHONY F 

Age 
54 
54 
49 
59 
49 
58 
50 
54 

50 

Class Hired Date 
123 9/12/1979 
123 1/7/1985 
123 10/12/1987 
111 5/15/2000 
123 4/8/2002 
123 11/20/2006 
123 1/14/2008 
123 12/15/2008 

123 11/30/2009 

Full FY 
31 
25 
23 
10 
8 
3 
2 
1 

0 _--;-:::;;:;-:::-;-_=::--:-:;: 

Current 
69.12 
55.27 
48.35 

172.74 

Proposed 
69.23 
57.57 
50.65 
23.00 

200.45 

Totals for Department: 0121 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

9 
3 

Department 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 

9105 HOOK, MAURICE SKYLAND 
9600 GOODMAN, KATIE L. 

67818 KAISER, PATRICK T 
67933 HINOJOSA, MARIAN ANN 
67956 GARRISON, TERESA CLAIRE 
67958 GONZALEZ, LEAH A 
67959 HAMIL TON, RODNEY ALAN 
67963 CARRENO, ALICIA RUIZ 
68248 ESCOBEDO, ELSA Y 

Totals for Department: 0131 

Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

28 
33 
26 
64 
44 
28 
58 
53 
51 

9 
0 

123 5/27/2009 
123 6/2/2009 
126 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 
123 11/15/2008 

0.00 0.00 



Department 0135 

10 Name 
8240 CAMARILLO, TIMOTHY 

Totals for Department: 0135 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department· 0150 

10 Name 

2438 GONZALES JR, ABRAHAM 
7212 PEREZ, DELIA C 

Totals for Department: 0150 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department :0160 

10 Name 
5122 FLORES, MANUEL T 

Totals for Department: 0160 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Age Class Hired Date Full FY 
44 123 10/801/2004 

1 
o 

Age Class Hired Date Full FY 

53 111 9/111979 31 
70 123 4/26/2000 10 

2 
2 

Age Class Hired Date Full FY 
70 123 10/1/1991 19 

Current Proposed 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Current Proposed 

69.12 69.23 
0.00 23.00 

---=6-=-9-"".1-=-2----=9-=-2.--=-2-=-3 

Current Proposed 
41.43 43.73 
41.43 43.73 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department :0170 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 

4904 PAREDEZ, EZEQUIEL 41 123 3/11/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5130 HERNANDEZ, JUAN 52 123 10/14/1991 19 39.12 41.42 
5525 HERNANDEZ, JUANITA 41 123 7/19/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
6484 STOVALL, SYLVESTER 41 123 9/17/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6529 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL 71 123 1/19/1998 12 23.00 25.30 
6696 SUAREZ III, JESUS 57 123 10/5/1998 12 23.00 25.30 
7216 GALLEGOS, LUCILA C 52 123 4/21/2000 10 0.00 23.00 
7303 GOMEZ, ESTELLA 50 123 8/14/2000 10 
7897 LEAL, MANUEL 40 123 11/8/2002 7 
8859 FLORES JR, DONACIANO 21 123 12/1/2006 3 
8956 BOGGIANO, DWAYNE 40 123 3/24/2008 2 
9262 ANDRADA JR, ANDRES 48 123 3/12/2007 3 
9307 BROCK, TOBY D 40 123 4/9/2007 3 
9330 WARMATH, BRADLEY CHARt 23 123 5/1/2007 3 
9379 CARRION, RICHARD SANCHE 56 123 1/5/2009 
9492 BOYD, ALAN R 54 123 3/31/2009 

Totals for Department: 0170 190.96 227.76 

Employees: 18 
Receiving Longevity: 7 

Department: 0170 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 

3456 MALDONADO, ADAM 45 123 9/7/1984 26 57.58 59.88 
3893 GONZALES JR, PABLO 48 123 12/23/1986 23 50.66 52.96 
5062 CHAPA JR, THOMAS 49 123 9/1/1991 19 39.12 41.42 
5355 SCOTT, ALANA KAY 41 123 9/25/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5824 CURRY, JERRY C 62 123 11/5/2008 1 29.90 32.20 
7623 HUTCHINS, JAMIE RAE 48 123 11/12/2001 8 
7765 RODRIGUEZ, MONICA 41 123 5/29/2002 8 
8227 MARTINEZ, RAMIRO P 55 123 10/6/2004 6 
8418 BUCHANAN, THOMAS CHARt 58 123 7/27/2005 5 
8612 FLORES, JUAN F 57 123 4/28/2006 4 
8699 MORRISON, ALLISON REX 44 123 8/16/2006 4 
8815 AGUILAR, ROBERT MARIO 51 123 11/9/2006 3 
8869 AGUILAR, EDWARD 50 123 12/18/2007 2 
8977 RAMIREZ, ISRAEL 39 123 4/15/2008 2 
9573 CROSS, KENNETH SCOTT 42 111 5/11/2009 
9665 GARCIA, JOHN M 48 123 9/21/2009 
9684 CANTO, JAVIER G 46 123 10/19/2009 1 
9729 GREEN, HOWARD ARTHUR 50 123 12/15/2009 0 
9839 CAWLEY, SANDRA LEE 41 123 3/2/2010 0 

216.38 227.88 

Totals for Department: 0180 
Employees: 19 
Receiving Longevity: 5 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 0181 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9692 WHITE, JOHN ALEXANDER 36 126 11/16/2009 0 
9750 JOHNSON III, HERBERT HO'II 43 126 2/1/2010 0 

10003 AMADOR, WILLIAM M 23 126 8/17/2010 0 __~:::--_--::--:=-
0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 0181 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 0370 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
7381 CARRIZALES, DANIEL N 50 123 11/15/2000 9 
7382 JASSO, VILMA 43 123 11/15/2000 9 
8084 NISKALA, THOMAS 62 123 2/16/2004 6 
9026 BOULAN, YOSHIKO 44 123 6/2/2008 2 
9549 MENDIETA, VICTOR EMILIAN 26 123 8/6/2007 3 
9800 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 49 123 10/1/2007 3 

--""O,...,.O""O,-----".O.""O-=-O 

Totals for Department: 0370 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

6 
o 

Department: 1010 

ID Name 
9323 PUSLEY, JAMES MICHAEL 
9364 DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

Totals for Department: 1010 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Age 
58 
39 

2 
o 

Class 
101 
123 

Hired Date 
1/1/2009 
1/1/2009 

Full FY 
1 

Current 

0.00 

Proposed 

0.00 

Department: 1020 

ID Name 
7106 SANTOS, SANDRA B 
7909 LONGORIA, BETTY JEAN 

Totals for Department: 1020 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Age 
51 
70 

2 

Class 
123 
101 

Hired Date 
12/15/1999 

1/1/2003 

Full FY 
10 

7 

Current 

__~:::-
0.00 

Proposed 
23.00 

-_-:::-=,-:=-
23.00 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1 030 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3671 YSASSI, SANDRA E 60 123 8/26/1985 25 55.27 57.57 
5846 ORTIZ, OSCAR 58 101 11/11/1994 15 0.00 

55.27 57.57 

Totals for Department: 1030 
Employees: 2 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 1040 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4594 HERRO, JOSEPHINE 62 123 1/1/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
7910 CAZALAS, HERMAN CHARLE 65 101 1/1/2003 7 

----:4,-::"3-=.7"'"3----:4'"""6-=.0.."...3 

Totals for Department: 1040 
Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1120 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9004 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 72 101 1/2/2007 3 
9161 LOBELL, CLAUDIA L 53 123 1/4/2007 3 
9210 CARRALES, MARIA NIEVES 60 123 2/7/2007 3 __::::---::-::--_---:::--:::..".

0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 1120 
Employees: 3 

Receiving Longevity: o 


Department: 1121 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5262 LITTLE III, TYNER W 45 1235/18/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5333 WATERMAN, STEVEN 65 1238/13/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
6273 MCLEMORE, THERESA C 50 123 11/4/1996 13 27.60 29.90 
8665 KEACH, VICKI JACKSON 63 123 6/30/2006 4 

---:1;-:::0:-:=5-:::.8:"7 :-:: 2-=.7;-;""44---:11-:::

Totals for Department: 1121 
Employees: 4 
Receiving Longevity: 3 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1122 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
7142 MEDRANO, MARIA 31 123 2/1/2000 10 23.00 
7887 HUNT, ROXANA G 34 111 10/14/2002 8 
8601 REYES, MONICA A 25 123 4/18/2006 4 

--~0-:::.0~0-----;:2::::3-:::.0~0 

Totals for Department: 1122 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1125 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6035 SANCHEZ, MARTHA M 63 123 12/5/1995 14 29.90 32.20 
6684 CABALLERO, SERVANDO 67 111 9/14/1998 12 25.30 27.60 

55.20 59.80 
Totals for Department: 1125 

Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 1130 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3825 DAVILA, CECILIA GONZALEZ 56 123 1/7/2008 2 36.86 39.16 
4229 JIMENEZ, LAURA A 56 101 10/3/1988 22 0.00 
5457 PATTERSON, RUTH 56 123 3/29/1993 17 34.51 36.81 
5997 ISAACSON, PAMELA B 56 123 10/1/1995 15 32.20 34.50 
6332 CHAVANA, ESMERALDA 46 123 2/3/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
7280 HINOJOSA-PERSOHN, BELIN 37 123 7/10/2000 10 0.00 23.00 
7434 DALESSIO JR, GERARD V 61 123 1/29/2001 9 
7846 HELLER, CATHERINE A 58 123 9/3/2002 8 
7864 ADKINS, ALISSA ANNE 43 123 9/23/2002 8 
7977 BROWN, KENT ALLEN 47 123 6/30/2003 7 
8259 JACOBS, TERESA RENEE 40 123 11/1/2004 5 
8583 GUERRA, MARY ESTHER 58 123 4/10/2006 4 
8622 BOYD, JENNY CRON 38 123 5/30/2006 4 
9535 THOMPSON, ANDREW BRYC 30 123 8/6/2007 3 
9609 GUZMAN JR, GERARDO ROE 25 123 6/15/2009 1 
9737 JANUARY, STACY MICHELE 43 123 1/4/2010 0 
9928 HARRISON, ROSEBEL MEZA 56 123 11/6/2007 2 

131.17 163.37 
Totals for Department: 1130 

Employees: 17 
Receiving Longevity: 5 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1160 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2612 BARRERA. DIANA T 53 101 8/2/2004 6 
2987 BARRAZA. JEANETTE MUNo. 46 123 2/1/1982 28 62.20 64.50 
3001 TRUESDALE. MARY 57 123 2/16/1982 28 62.20 64.50 
8085 HANDY. No.RMA D 52 123 2/23/2004 6 
8244 MEL To.N. TERESA CHRISTIN 53 123 10/18/2004 6 
8492 GARZA. JUANITA A 46 123 10/31/2005 4 
8763 SERRANO.. SYLVIA 46 126 12/17/2007 2 
8827 CRUZ. EMMA 43 123 6/2/2008 2 
8873 HEARD, RUBY ANN 22 123 1113/2008 1 
9032 VASQUEZ, Lo.URDES 38 126 6/912008 2 
9238 RAMIREZ, EDWINA 41 123 3/26/2007 3 
9284 CASTLEBERRY. SALLY ANN 56 123 3/21/2007 3 
9881 SAENZ III. SIMo.N 36 123 6/21/2010 0 

68399 BARRIENTo.S. GRACE A 44 123 3/26/2007 3 --'1""2-:-4.-:4-=-0--1:-:::2""'"9""".0-=-0 

Totals for Department: 1160 
Employees: 14 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department :1170 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6550 Ro.MANo.. Jo. ANN 51 123 2/16/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
8542 SILGUERO., ALBERTO. 39 123 1/23/2006 4 
8845 PHILLIPS, LINDA DENISE 52 123 12/5/2007 2 
8976 BHAKTA, RAJ 28 123 4/15/2008 2 
9703 Mo.RRISo.N. SUSAN D 49 123 9/10/2007 3_--;;c;:-;;~_-;:;-::;~ 

25.30 27.60 
Totals for Department: 1170 

Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department: 1180 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
7766 VALDEZ. ELSA 56 123 6/3/2002 8 
8137 SALDANA, JESSICA M 37 123 5/22/2004 6 
8262 YBANEZ. SENAIDA G 44 123 10/25/2004 6 
8643 CAMARENo.. IRMA 34 123 6/712006 4 
8734 GARCIA, PATRICIA ANN 36 123 9/11/2006 4 
9863 GARCIA. EDWARD BEN 38 126 5/512010 0 

--"::;-O-:::.O~O--"::;-O-:::.O:;:;-O 

Totals for Department: 1180 
Employees: 6 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1190 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8550 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 40 123 6/30/2008 2 
9352 HILL, DEBORAH JO 55 126 7/14/2008 2 69.15 69.15 
9514 LIMON, ROCHELLE A 34 123 7/23/2007 3 

69.15 69.15 
Totals for Department: 1190 

Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1200 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
625 WYBLE, CATHERINE ANN 69 126 10/1/2009 1 

1259 HENSON, PATRICIA A 58 123 2/1/1982 28 69.23 69.23 
2785 MUNGUIA, GLORIA M 59 123 4/1/1981 29 66.81 69.11 
3008 MORALES, NELLIE SUE 48 123 3/1/1982 28 64.50 66.80 
3150 LOZANO, SANDRA G 48 123 4/16/2007 3 34.59 36.89 
3211 PEREZ, VELMA 49 123 4/1/1983 27 62.20 64.50 
3849 RODRIGUEZ, NURI A 53 123 7/28/1986 24 52.96 55.26 
4197 ACEVEDO, LETICIA T 47 123 8/22/1988 22 46.04 48.34 
4300 CANALES, RAMIRO R 59 101 1/1/1989 21 
4344 LEAL, ORPHA G 54 123 3/13/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
4590 GARZA, LlZA A 47 123 1/2/1990 20 46.04 48.34 
4701 GONZALES, CYNTHIA SUE 44 123 7/23/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4867 NUNEZ, SYLVIA A 57 123 1/24/1991 19 43.73 46.03 
5075 NUNEZ, BRENDA KAY 45 123 9/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5160 TIJERINA, MAGDA E 52 123 12/1/1991 18 39.12 41.42 
5227 VILLARREAL, VIVIAN JAIME 69 123 2/17/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5304 COX, SUZAN 45 123 7/13/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5328 FORSYTHE, RACHEL M 54 123 8/18/1992 18 50.66 52.96 
5341 HOPKINS, SHERRY 51 123 9/1/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5515 SMITH, BARBARA HENNESSI 60 123 6/14/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
5553 MORIN, ARSILIA 51 123 8/23/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
5791 VELA, MARIA E 49 123 8/18/1994 16 34.50 36.80 
5927 ZAMORA, JANIE M 48 123 10/19/2009 25.30 27.60 
6001 HERNANDEZ, ALICE 55 123 10/3/1995 15 29.90 32.20 
6140 ZAVALA, ANTHONY S 44 123 2/1112008 2 25.30 27.60 
6275 MARTINEZ, MARY C 51 123 11/11/1996 13 27.60 29.90 
6472 MARTINEZ, MARJORIE 62 123 9/2/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6542 FIGUEROA, AMELIA 48 123 1/19/2004 6 23.00 
6726 GOBBLE, PATRICIA 53 123 11/16/1998 11 23.00 25.30 
6742 TORREZ, TINA L 39 123 11/30/1998 11 23.00 25.30 
6788 GINN, KERRY 59 123 2/1/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
7125 CAVAZOS, LINDA 51 123 1/10/2000 10 0.00 23.00 
7301 LASCANO, NANCY 42 123 8/8/2000 10 0.00 25.30 
7458 PROA, MARIA DE 52 123 2/19/2001 9 
7461 RODRIGUEZ, YOLANDA E 41 123 3/5/2001 9 
7498 SEGOVIA, MONICA 53 123 5/15/2001 9 
7552 SAENZ, JO ANN 58 123 8/6/2001 9 
8177 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 32 123 7/26/2004 6 
8399 GONZALEZ, JENNIFER C 38 123 6/20/2005 5 
8530 COTTLE, SANTA T 60 123 1/2/2006 4 
8600 GUERRERO, FLORINDA 39 123 4/10/2006 4 
8659 MAHURIN, DALIA T 52 123 6/19/2006 4 
8673 RAMOS, SYLVIA 48 123 7/15/2006 4 
8688 THOMAS, PHYLLIS ANN 56 123 8/7/2006 4 
8727 JUAREZ, LAURA A 25 123 9/11/2006 4 
8809 LOPEZ, STEPHANIE DENISE 23 123 11/19/2007 2 
8838 CABALLERO, MARY ANN 45 123 4/30/2007 3 
9056 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH SUI 34 123 7/15/2008 2 
9076 AGUIRRE, CRISELDA MARIE 29 123 8/11/2008 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


9420 ORTIZ, FRANCESCA RENEE 23 123 2/9/2009 

9439 ZAVALA, AIMEE IVETTE 44 123 3/10/2009 1 

9569 CARRILLO, PATRICIA ANN 45 123 8/20/2007 3 

9662 COLE, GLORIA S 60 123 9/10/2009 

9685 PILCHER, DORA 42 123 10/26/2009 1 


10034 BARNES, MELISSA DAWN 26 123 9/27/2010 0 

10045 ESCAMILLA, HELEN 41 123 10/4/2010 0 

68436 URESTI, MICHELLE DENISE 33 123 11/6/2006 3 


1,137.26 1,270.66 
Totals for Department: 1200 

Employees: 57 
Receiving Longevity: 32 

Department: 1240 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2990 SIMON, MARTIN A 58 123 1/25/1982 28 62.20 64.50 
3248 JASSO, SABINA 53 123 7/5/1983 27 59.89 62.19 
4644 GONZALEZ, CHRIZELDA 44 123 3/27/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4745 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE 51 123 10/1/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4960 SCOTT, MICHAEL 59 123 5/13/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
6042 RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGA 49 123 1/2/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6261 BIDDLE, MICHAEL J 63 111 10/28/1996 14 27.60 29.90 
6629 PEREZ JR, ALEXANDER 41 123 3/22/2005 5 
7505 MORGAN, CONNIE J 40 123 5/24/2001 9 
7914 CANALES, BRENDA 27 123 12/30/2002 7 
8657 EARWOOD, DARRELL E 51 123 6/19/2006 4 
8867 FREUND, JOHN 61 123 12/17/2007 2 
9632 DESOLA, JAMES V 51 123 8/3/2009 

68428 REESE, KEVIN LOY 49 126 9/13/2006 4 
308.48 324.58 

Totals for Department: 1240 
Employees: 14 

Receiving Longevity: 7 


http:1,270.66
http:1,137.26


Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1245 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8153 LONGORIA, SARA J 43 123 6/14/2004 6 
8232 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SAN 47 123 9/24/2004 6 
8467 GUERRA, JULIE 40 123 9/28/2005 5 
8654 HERNANDEZ III, SALOME 30 123 6/26/2006 4 
9617 LUNA, MELINDA 46 123 7/14/2009 

0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 1245 
Employees: 5 

Receiving Longevity: 0 


Department 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2524 ZAVALA, IRMA Z 48 123 1/23/1980 30 66.81 69.11 
4972 HAYES, MARGARET L 56 111 5/15/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
6027 CHAVERA, FEDERICO 60 123 11/20/1995 14 29.90 32.20 
6118 ABALOS JR, BENJAMIN S 47 123 5/29/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6779 MIHOIN, HERMELINDA 51 123 1/21/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6968 GOMEZ, ELVA F 47 123 11/1/1999 10 0.00 23.00 
7611 BROOKS, SHERI MARIE 35 123 10/31/2001 8 
7745 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 56 123 5/30/2002 8 
8198 GARCIA, SAN JUANITA 40 123 8/16/2004 6 
8541 BETTICE, RUBY KRISTINA 30 123 1/25/2006 4 
8647 RAMIREZ, REBECCA MARTIt-- 54 123 6/21/2006 4 
8796 BELTRAN, JO ANN 46 123 10/30/2006 3 
8990 TOLBERT, JULANE C 59 123 4/30/2008 2 
8991 DAVIS, LISA ANNE 28 123 4/21/2008 2 
9493 SERNA, BELINDA ANN 47 123 7/9/2007 3 
9585 VELAZQUEZ, ANNA 46 123 6/1/2009 1 
9725 MORON, SUSANA 52 123 12/7/2009 0 
9990 NON, ELIZABETH B 34 126 7/26/2010 0 

191.04 225.54 

Totals for Department: 1250 
Employees: 18 

Receiving Longevity: 6 


Department: 1270 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4896 CHANDLER, CHERYL ANN 52 123 3/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5438 SAENZ, ELSA N 46 111 2/16/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
6681 HERNANDEZ, ROBERT G 59 123 9/8/1998 12 29.90 32.20 
7804 GONZALEZ, JESUS H 58 123 7/15/2002 8 
8719 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 41 123 9/5/2006 4 
8999 ROBINSON, MICHAE R 41 123 5/19/2008 2 
9083 RAMIREZ, ROMEO ANTHON'! 31 123 10/2/2010 0 
9298 MENDOZA, ANNETTE 45 123 4/2/2007 3 
9723 BOURGEOIS, JEVON J 32 123 12/7/2009 0 

108.14 115.04 

Totals for Department: 1270 
Employees: 9 

Receiving Longevity: 3 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1275 

ID Name 
9583 GARZA, STEPHANIE LEAH 
9996 CROSS, TOBY PARKER 

Totals for Department: 1275 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1304 

ID Name 
9293 DILL, CANDACE LYNN 
9919 RODRIGUEZ, ANISSA 

Totals for Department: :1304 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department :1305 

ID Name 
6280 HARTUNG. MARY ANNE 

Totals for Department: 1305 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1315 

ID Name 
9601 FERNANDEZ, MARGIE Z 
9711 SAGUINSIN, LEANA M 

68350 BARRIENTES, GRACIELA F 

Totals for Department: 1315 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 1316 

ID Name 
9072 ARIAS JR, JOSE LUIS 
9109 PADRON, MICHELLE MARGO 

Totals for Department: 1316 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Age 
23 
58 

2 
o 

Age 
23 
23 

2 
o 

Age 
48 

Age 
48 
23 
58 

3 
o 

Age 
55 
36 

2 
o 

Class 
126 
111 

Class 
126 
126 

Class 
123 

Class 
126 
126 
123 

Class 
123 
123 

Hired Date 
8/23/2010 
8/16/2010 

Hired Date 
11/17/2008 

7/6/2010 

Hired Date 
11/25/1996 

Hired Date 
6/1512009 

11/16/2009 

6/2/2008 

Hired Date 
8/11/2008 

8/12/2010 

Full FY Current Proposed 
0 
0 

---;::-0.-'::0;:"0---;::-0-::.0-;::""0 

Full FY Current Proposed 
1 
0 

---;::-0.-'::0;;"0---;::-0-'::.0-;::""0 

Full FY Current Proposed 
13 27.60 29.90 

27.60 29.90 

Full FY Current Proposed 
1 
0 
2 __-=-=-=--_--=_==_ 

0.00 0.00 

Full FY Current Proposed 
2 

O__-;::--;::-;;--_--=-==
0.00 0.00 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1323 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9895 RAYMOND, BRIAN DEAN 31 123 6/21/2010 0 
9994 JAMES, BENEDICT VLADISLJI 27 123 8/16/2010 0 

---;;-0-;;.0-;;-0---;;-0-;;.0-:::-0 

Totals for Department: 1323 
Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 1326 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9478 TEETER, AZALIA 44 123 6/18/2007 3 __-;;--;;.,,---_---::--::-::

0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 1326 
Employees: 1 

Receiving Longevity: o 


Department: 1328 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8621 WHITNEY, LORENA 38 123 5/23/2006 4 
9490 KOCH, ANDREA MARIE 26 123 4/612009 1 
9734 SALDIVAR, EDMUND J 70 126 12114/2009 0 
9903 DEKOCH, MARK W 56 123 6/2312010 0 __-;;--;;.,,---_---::--::-::

68387 SMITH, GARY L 68 126 10/4/2008 2 0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 1328 
Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 1378 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9050 KELLEY, MARIAH ASHLEY 18 126 6/30/2008 2 
9088 LUCAS, SUBRONZE 22 126 9/16/2008 2 
9628 HAlLEY, DARELL YN JEREL 18 126 7/27/2009 1 
9853 TREVINO, ADRIAN THOMAS 18 1264/19/2010 0 __-;;--;;.,,---_---::--::-::

0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 1378 
Employees: 4 

Receiving Longevity: o 


Department: 1380 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8537 MOLINA, ADRIANA 28 123 1/11/2006 4 

----~O~.O~O~--~O~.O~O 

Totals for Department: 1380 
Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1381 

10 Name 
9813 RIVERA, CELIA G 
9997 MAHZOON·HAGHEGHI, 

10004 CRUZ, JESSICA 

Totals for Department: 1381 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

MAS( 

Age 
42 
23 
21 

3 
o 

Class 
126 
126 
126 

Hired Date 
2/18/2010 

8/9/2010 

8/18/2010 

Full FY 
0 
0 
O 

Current Proposed 

__~c:::-_--:::-:::-:::-
0.00 0.00 

Department :1393 

10 Name 
7424 GONZALEZ, ERIC 

Totals for Department: 1393 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

Age 
33 

1 
o 

Class 
423 

Hired Date 
1/17/2001 

Full FY 
9 

Current Proposed 
__-:::-:::--:::--_ __=_..."."... 

0.00 0.00 

Department: 1400 

10 Name 
3660 BRADLEY, ALFRED 
8164 MOYA, RUDY G 

10032 FLORES, ROJELIO 

Age 
64 
56 
55 

Class 
123 
123 
123 

Hired Date 
8/13/1985 
6/28/2004 
10/4/2010 

Full FY 
25 

6 
0 

Current 
55.27 

Proposed 
57.57 

---;::5';::'5.-::::2:;"7----;:5'::;"7-::.5-::::-7 

Totals for Department: 1400 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department :1440 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9909 ABUNDEZ, RACHEL V 46 123 7/6/2010 O__-:::-:::--:::--_ __=_-:::-;:: 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 1440 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 1470 

10 Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8552 GOMEZ, MICHAEL R 26 123 1/30/2006 4 
8970 ZAMORA, MARIA DOLORES 50 123 10/4/2008 2 
9231 RAY, KELSEY LYNN 25 126 2/12/2007 3 
9294 MORIN, NOEL CLAIRICE 42 126 7/11/2009 1 
9560 MURTAUGH JR. MICHAEL D 27 123 8/13/2007 3 
9626 MONTOYA, MARK A 18 126 7/27/2009 1 
9904 BLANTON, GERALD MICHAEl 48 123 10/22/2007 3 

67565 TAMEZ. BOBBY 32 126 7/19/1999 11 
68231 CERVANTES, SARAH A 24 126 7/25/2005 5 __-:::-:::-:::--_---;:::-;:;;::

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 1470 

Employees: 9 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1500 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2180 SPENCER, JOHN E 54 123 412511978 32 69.13 69.23 
2916 GARCIA, ERNEST 51 123 912111981 29 64.50 66.80 
3455 COOPER JR, BILLIE JOE 46 123 9110/1984 26 57.58 59.88 
7399 RIVERA, ALONZO M 66 123 1211612000 9 
7746 GARCIA, FRANCISCA G 48 123 5/6/1998 8 23.00 25.30 
7768 RIOS, BOBBY C 46 123 6/3/2002 8 
8408 GUERRA, MARY JANE 46 123 7/18/2005 5 
8858 STRANDBERG, WILBUR ART 43 123 12/15/2007 2 
9251 CALAMACO, RENE 40 123 3/1212007 3 
9380 WEAVER, WILLIAM DAVID 46 123 1/512009 1 

--;2:;-:;1-..,.4-;;.271--;2:::::2:":1-::.2:"71 
Totals for Department: 1500 

Employees: 10 
Receiving Longevity: 4 

Department: 1510 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5970 RODGERS, NORMAN J 58 123 7/3/1995 15 32.20 34.50 

32.20 34.50 
Totals for Department: 1510 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department 1520 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3413 LOPEZ, RICARDO 52 123 6/19/1984 26 57.58 59.88 

57.58 59.88 
Totals for Department: 1520 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department. 1530 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5656 LYLE, ANNIT A B 57 123 2/14/1994 16 20.70 23.00 

20.70 23.00 
Totals for Department: 1530 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1540 


ID Name 
6271 DELEON, RUBEN P 
8265 SAIZ, REYMUNDO 
8787 ELIZONDO, NOEMI M 

Totals for Department: 1540 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 1545 


ID Name 
6582 REYES, GEORGE WOOD 

Totals for Department: 1545 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 1570 


ID Name 
5624 PALACIOS JR, NICK 
7241 MARSHALL, ROBERT A 
7671 BAZAN, FRANK 
8139 PRADO JR, DELFINO RUIZ 
8504 GAMEZ, JAMES R 
9350 GARZA, MARIO R 

Totals for Department: 1570 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 1590 


ID Name 
5067 LISTER, JOE L 
9557 BRASHEAR, PEGGY ANN 
9864 JARAMILLO, TIM SOTO 

Totals for Department: 1590 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Age Class Hired Date 

58 12311/11/1996 

57 123 11/15/2004 

52 123 11/19/2007 


3 


Age Class Hired Date 

46 123 3/16/1998 


Age Class Hired Date 

49 123 12/16/1993 

51 123 5/19/2000 

68 123 2/1/2002 

62 123 5/27/2004 

51 123 11/21/2005 

59 123 5/14/2007 


6 

2 


Age Class Hired Date 

43 123 9/3/1991 

53 123 4/27/2009 

51 123 5/5/201 0 


3 


SUBTOTALS 

Full FY Current Proposed 
13 25.30 27.60 

5 

2 


---:::2-;:"5."";;:3:::""0---:::2::;"7"";::.6-:::-0 

Full FY Current Proposed 
12 50.66 52.96 

50.66 52.96 

Full FY Current Proposed 
16 34.50 36.80 
10 	 0.00 23.00 


8 

6 

4 

3 


34.50 59.80 

Full FY Current Proposed 

19 41.43 43.73 


1 

0 _---:..,....-:--::--_-:-::-_==_ 


41.43 43.73 

5410.55 6004.29 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 1740 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3885 BETO, RONALD D 52 123 11124/1986 23 50.66 52.96 
9371 BELTRAN, HECTOR A 51 123 12/15/2008 

50.66 52.96 
T olals for Department: 1740 

Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department: 2099 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
7987 GUTIERREZ, RENE RICHARC 42 123 7/28/2003 7 __-=-=-:::--_---=-_==_ 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2099 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 2379 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9058 DOMINGUEZ, ANALISA MICH 27 123 7/21/2008 2 __-=-O.-:,OO-=-_---=-_==_ 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2379 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4259 CANTU, SYLVIA C 57 123 7/112005 5 __-:::-::--:::--_ ___=_-::-:::

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2579 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 2590 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9157 GOMEZ, MARIA ANNA VALVE 48 123 12118/2006 3 __.,,-;:--:::--_ ___=_-=-=

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2590 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 2610 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5614VILLARREAL,MARIACARMEI 45 123 11/1/2005 4 __~..,,---_---;:_=_ 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2610 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 2690 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4910 SIMMONS, LINDA M 60 123 11/1/2005 4 
7962 MARTIN, .IEFFREY ANDREW 47 123 2/16/2009 1 
9040 CERVANTES, PATRICIA DIAN 32 123 6/23/2008 2 
9594 DELEON, CYNTHIA 34 123 2/15/2010 0 
9821 ROBLEZ, JANEY 0 56 123 10/8/2007 3 __~..,,---_---;:_=_ 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 2690 

Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 2810 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5874 SALINAS, MARIO A 40 123 12/21/1994 15 32.20 34.50 
6202 MUNGUIA-GONZALEZ, MERe 40 123 9/1211996 14 32.20 34.50 
6498 ALVARADO, BRENDA L 45 123 2/4/2008 2 
7930 VALDEZ IV, GENARO ERNES' 37 123 8/27/2007 3 
8704 LARGE, ZACHARY DAVID 33 323 2/25/2008 2 
8720 CARRANZA, JEREMY C 39 123 8/30/2006 4 
9471 CHAPPELL, BRYAN ANDREW 29 123 6/712007 3 
9924 CARABAJAL, LAURA JANE 46 123 10/29/2007 3 _---:::-:--:..,,---_-:::-;:,_=_ 

64.40 69.00 

Totals for Department: 2810 
Employees: 7 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 2820 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5561 SALDANA, DEANNA 45 123 9/1/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
6931 FUENTES, THELMA L 62 123 9/9/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
7468 TODD, LEILANI 37 123 3/21/2001 9 _---::=-:::-:--_-:::-;-....,..,... 

59.81 64.41 

Totals for Department: 2820 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 2830 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3311 MCNARY, RONALD B 49 123 12/111983 26 57.58 59.88 
6000 SALINAS-CERVANTES, BECK 44 123 1013/1995 15 29.90 32.20 
6392 FERNANDEZ, GLORIA J 52 123 3/31/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6638 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 35 123 611711998 12 25.30 27.60 
7415 CARDENAS, REBECCA 50 123 12/3112007 2 
7934 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 38 123 1/27/2003 7 
7995 HERRERA, JO ANNE 33 123 8/25/2003 7 
8107 YBARRA, ERASMO 37 123 3/1312004 6 
8345 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TRE 33 123 3/5/2005 5 
8789 MCDANIEL, WAYNE ROBERT 57 126 11117/2007 2 
8808 GILLESPIE, DAVID MATTHEVI 36 123 11/26/2007 2 

Totals for Department: 2830 
Employees: 11 
Receiving Longevity: 4 

Department: 2880 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5751 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 51 123 6/8/1994 16 34.50 36.80 
6285 DELAGARZA, ERIC J 40 123 11/30/1996 13 

----;:~7;--~-=:::::-

Totals for Department: 2880 
Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3075 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1618 MARTINEZ, YOLANDA L 59 126 8/16/2010 0 
2733 MUMPHORD, JOEL S 50 126 2/13/2010 0 
8914 CUDE, ELLIS CHARLES 69 126 9/4/2010 0 
8915 MUNIZ, SULEMA R 68 126 2/13/2010 0 
8916 BOMARITO, JOSEPH 79 126 2/13/2010 0 
8918 LOPEZ, ROSA MARIA 54 126 9/4/2010 0 
8919 CAVAZOS, OLIVIA S 77 126 1/11/2010 0 
8965 RAMOS, MARIA DELROSARIC 59 126 10/18/2008 2 
8967 DE LA CRUZ-RODRIGUEZ, El 63 126 1/9/2010 0 
9115 CHAPA, ROSE MARIE 57 126 8/21/2010 0 
9122 CORTINAS, ANGELITA 68 126 2/13/2010 0 
9123 ALEMAN, RODOLFO 66 126 8/16/2010 0 
9124 HAMILTON, AMY 69 126 8/16/2010 0 
9128 BAUMAN, ANNE SATTERWHI 71 126 10/17/2009 1 
9135 CUDE, SUSAN 62 126 9/4/2010 0 
9150 GARCIA, OSCARINE TRUJILL 61 126 2/13/2010 0 
9221 STROUD, JOYCE MIRIE 76 126 4/3/2010 0 
9224 TAJCHMAN, DAVID JAMES 66 126 8/16/2010 0 
9225 TOWRY, VIVAN 76 126 4/3/2010 0 
9234 ALVARADO, ANITA 68 126 1/11/2010 0 
9240 BRANSTETTER, YVONNE 32 126 8/21/2010 0 
9669 WRIGHT, BENJAMIN A 22 126 9/28/2009 1 
9670 SERRANO, DAVID ORTIZ 39 126 9/4/2010 0 
9699 CARR, EDWARD WILLET 62 126 2/13/2010 0 
9719 SANDERS, RONALD ADRON 60 126 8/16/2010 0 
9736 PENA , THERESA LORRAINE 42 126 12/28/2009 0 
9767 HOSMANN, MERI KAYE 41 126 8/21/2010 0 
9777 NIEBRUGGE, EVELYN RUTH 80 126 2/13/2010 0 
9778 ORTEGA, HILARIO OLVERA 66 126 9/4/2010 0 
9788 TRUMBLE, CAROLYN A 70 126 2/13/2010 0 
9804 WRIGHT, PHILIP MINTER 49 126 9/4/2010 0 
9922 PENA, SAN JUANA 47 126 10/18/2008 2 

10021 DIAZ, TAMMY LEANNE GILE! 39 126 8/28/2010 0 

10022 CASTILLO, DIERDRE ESTEll 37 126 8/28/2010 0 

10023 RAUB, TED N 68 126 8/28/2010 0 

10024 BARCKLOW, BEVERLY ANN 54 126 8/28/2010 0 

10025 PARKOS JR, FRANK ALBERT 73 126 8/28/2010 0 

10026 LOPEZ, MARIA C 23 126 8/28/2010 0 

10027 PARKOS, DOROTHY MAE 62 126 8/28/2010 0 

10028 AMOLES, JOSE A 26 126 8/28/2010 0 

10033 LOPEZ, JOSE 75 126 8/28/2010 0 

10055 ANDERSON, FLOYD GENE 70 126 10/2/2010 0 

10056 BACA , BELMA CARRION 62 126 10/2/2010 0 

10057 GRIZZELL, CARL RAY 68 126 10/2/2010 0 

10058 GUAJARDO, YVONNE 47 126 10/2/2010 0 

10059 MANZANO, VANESSA KAY 21 126 10/2/2010 0 

10060 RUIZ ,STELLA RAE 42 126 10/2/2010 0 

10061 STOKES, DEE H 66 126 10/2/2010 0 

10062 TISOVIC ,ALBERT J 66 126 10/2/2010 0 

10063 VADEN, NORMA HERNAN DE 55 126 10/2/2010 0 

66381 WORDEN, ADELITA I 80 126 2/13/2010 0 

66513 RODELA, ROSELINDA GARCI 63 126 2/13/2010 0 

66863 CARDONA, PETRA 65 126 9/4/2010 0 

67101 BESEDA, PATRICIA ANN 74 126 9/4/2010 0 

67881 CARDONA, MERCED JUAN 70 126 9/4/2010 0 

67915 ORTEGA, BEllA M 63 126 8/16/2010 0 

68092 PIZANA, ESTELLA MARTINE2 64 126 2/13/2010 0 

68159 MIRELES, SYLVIA HERLINDA 66 126 8/16/2010 0 

68168 SALAZAR, NORMA YBARRA 59 126 1/11/2010 0 

68169 ALANIZ, BEllA G 71 126 1/11/2010 0 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


68182 HERNANDEZ. ANN MARIE 32 126 8/16/2010 0 

68257 HARRIS. ALMA LEE 76 126 2/13/2010 0 

68262 LOPEZ. MARIA J 70 126 2/13/2010 0 

68266 ROMO. YOLANDA 65 126 10/17/2009 

68274 ALVAREZ. ANA R 45 126 2/13/2010 0 

68284 INFANTE. SYLVIA MATA 53 126 4/24/2010 0 

68302 FRANKLIN. PATRICIA ANN 68 126 8/16/2010 0 

68323 GONZALES. GLORIA G 82 126 2/13/2010 0 

68330 CACERES. ARMANDO G 65 126 10/17/2009 1 

68344 ZUNIGA, BENITO C 71 126 2/12/2008 2 

68345 GUTIERREZ, OLIVIA RODRIG 59 126 8/16/2010 0 

68416 OPRISKO, JANET L 67 126 2/13/2010 0 

68423 HEMPHILL. NANCY A 61 126 1/1112010 0 

68430 BACA, KATHY L 69 126 2/13/2010 0 

68438 PINEDA, MARGARITA 67 126 2/13/2010 0 


0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 3075 

Employees: 75 

Receiving Longevity: 0 


Department: 3090 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9220 GUTIERREZ, JOANNA 38 123 1/29/2007 3 
9395 JIROVEC. EMILY L 27 123 1/27/2009 1 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 3090 

Employees: 2 

Receiving Longevity: 0 


Department: 3091 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3241 CUELLAR, SYLVIA 53 123 6/16/1983 27 
5839 GOMEZ. OLIVIA P 61 123 10/31/1994 16 
5869 RIVERA. MARIA E 62 123 12/15/1994 15 
6085 DOMINGUEZ. DIANA 54 123 3/2511996 14 
6674 ESQUIVEL, ROSA M 43 123 8/24/1998 12 
7186 ZAHN. ELSIE A 73 123 3/8/2000 10 
7547 GUTIERREZ. MANUELA 57 123 6/4/2007 3 
8874 CAMPOS. JOLYNN 38 123 12/17/2007 2 
8921 RODRIGUEZ, VERONICA KAF 55 123 11/20/2006 3 
8950 ORTIZ. NORMA 54 123 3/1012008 2 
9476 HUGHES, NORMA CORTEZ 52 123 6/14/2007 3 
9477 WHITFORD. JANET MARIE 59 123 6/18/2007 3 
9595 LONGORIA, LUCIA P 52 123 2/15/2010 0 
9707 HERNANDEZ, DEBBIE 35 123 8/27/2007 3 
9740 GONZALES. GRACIELA GAR( 54 123 5/17/2010 0 
9760 TREVINO, JUANITA M 29 126 2/9/2010 0 
9882 HERNANDEZ, LETICIA 46 126 6/1/2010 0 
9891 RIVERA, ORLANDO 49 123 6/7/2010 0 

10029 CHACON, ZELDA YVONNE 34 123 9/13/2010 0 
0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 3091 
Employees: 19 

Receiving Longevity: 0 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3092 

ID Name 
6329 FLORES, MICHAEL A 
7849 HINOJOSA, VICTOR A 
8584 SOZA JR, RAYMUNDO 

Age 
49 
48 
50 

Class 
123 
123 
123 

Hired Date 
1/27/1997 
8/26/2002 
4/1/2006 

Full FY 
13 
8 
4

Current 
27.60 

_--:::-::-:::--::
27.60 

Proposed 
29.90 

-_-:::-;,--::-;:
29.90 

Totals for Department: 3090 
Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

3 

SUBTOTALS 404.95 432.55 

Department: 3110 

ID Name 
3341 GRESES, MARY ALICE 
3406 VARGAS, ROBERT J 
6871 MORALES, PATRICIA 
8677 SOLIS, ROSA 
9267 NESMITH, DESTINY NICOLE 

Age 
52 
57 
42 
71 
21 

Class 
123 
101 
123 
123 
126 

Hired Date 
2/13/1984 
6/15/1984 
5/24/1999 
7/19/2006 
5/12/2010 

Full FY 
26 
26 
11 
4 
0 

Current 
57.58 

23.00 

Proposed 
59.88 

25.30 

---=8-=-0.-=5-=-8---=8-=5.""71-=-8 

Totals for Department: 3110 
Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 3120 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4697 AVILA, ELISA 46 123 4/6/1998 12 29.90 32.20 
5613 GONZALES, ANNA ELiSABET 47 101 1/1/2003 7 
6894 FARIAS, DIANA T 44 123 8/17/2009 1 
7184 SERNA, OTILIA M 32 123 3/13/2000 10 23.00 

29.90 55.20 

Totals for Department: 3120 
Employees: 4 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 3130 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6481 BARTS, LETICIA ELIZABETH 51 123 3/1/2010 0 
9156 MARTINEZ, JOHN BRANDON 36 101 1/1/2007 3 
9167 ESQUEDA JR, JUAN 58 123 1/2/2007 3 
9175 RESENDEZ, PATRICIA 52 123 1/1/2007 3 
9648 MORRIS, PHYLLIS ANNETTE 53 123 9/1/2009 1 

10012 DORSEY, JOSEPH B 67 340 8/2/2010 0 
0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 3130 
Employees: 6 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3140 


ID Name 
2017 GOODE, LAVERNE G 
3624 KLAGER, JAMES E 
3625 CONRAD, MISTI 
7366 CADENA. CHRISTINA ANN 
8414 SOLIS. SANTIAGO C 

68062 PATE, ROBERT C 
68097 DEPENA JR, HECTOR 

Totals for Department 3140 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3150 


lD Name 
6948 FANNING, LILLIAN A 
7908 SHAMSIE, TERRY WAYNE 
8287 BALDERAS, RANDY 
8379 TURINCIO, ROSALVA R 

Totals for Department: 3150 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3200 


ID Name 
9582 FLANIGAN, REBECCA G 

Totals for Department: 3200 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3250 


ID Name 
6762 ROLDAN, BERTHA 
9117 MARTINEZ, JESSICA J 
9430 HUNTER, JACK 

68120 BLACKMON, ROBERT M 

Totals for Department: 3250 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Age 

59 

79 

47 

40 

32 

58 

66 


7 

2 


Age 

49 

46 

24 

52 


5 

1 


Age 
49 


1 

o 

Age 

57 

34 

64 

68 


4 

1 


Class 

123 

101 

123 

123 

123 

340 

340 


Class 

123 

101 

123 

123 


Class 
111 


Class 

123 

123 

340 

340 


Hired Date 
10/4/2010 
6/1/1985 
6/3/1985 

11/8/2000 
1/25/2010 
8/30/2003 

4/112004 

Hired Date 
10/1/1999 

11/24/2008 
12/13/2004 
5/31/2005 

Hired Date 
6/1/2009 

Hired Date 
1/1/1999 

12111/2006 
2/20/2009 
6/14/2004 

Full FY Current Proposed 
0 69.23 69.23 

25 

25 55.27 57.57 
9 

0 
7 


6 --,-;::c-:-::-=---=~ 
124.50 126.80 

Full FY Current Proposed 
11 27.60 29.90 


1 

5 

5 _--:::=-::::-:::--_-;::-;::-_:=_ 

27.60 29.90 

Full FY Current Proposed 
1 


---;::-0.-:::0-:::"0---;::-0.-:::0-;::"0 

Full FY Current Proposed 
11 23.00 25.30 

3 

1 

6 _--:::=-::::-:::--_-=-:=-;::-;::- 

23.00 25.30 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3300 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5183 CORTEZ .IR, ERVEIS JOSE 71 126 2/16/2010 0 
5745 LORENTZEN, ANNE E 59 111 6/1/1994 16 34.50 36.80 
6669 ELIZONDO, BERTHA 45 123 8/24/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
7479 CARRIZALES, JUAN J 36 123 7/1/2005 5 
9048 LEAL, DIANA V 58 126 7/7/2008 2 

10051 HOMINICK, MARTHA ROARK 55 126 10/2/2010 0 
67681 CESSNA, KENNETH 79 126 6/5/2000 10 

----;:5:-:::9"";;.8:-:::"0----;:6;-;4-:;.4=0 

Totals for Department: 3300 
Employees: 7 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 3305 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4162 MORENO, LAURA CORDOVA 46 123 5/16/1988 22 48.40 50.70 
8095 REID, STEVEN W 50 123 6/1/2009 

48.40 50.70 

Totals for Department: 3305 
Employees: 2 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3310 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4395 HARRISON, LINDA MARIE 42 123 5/1/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
5811 RENDON, REBECCA V 49 123 9/19/1994 16 34.55 36.85 
6299 HASETTE, NANETTE 49 132 1/1/1997 13 
8890 ARELLANO, VELMA 49 123 1/28/2008 2 
9472 GONZALES, MANUEL RIOS 43 123 12/18/2007 2 _---;;-;::-;::--;;--_-;;-;:-~ 

80.59 85.19 
Totals for Department: 3310 

Employees: 5 

Receiving Longevity: 2 


Department: 3320 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3737 LOPEZ-BUITRON, MARIA ELE 46 123 1/1/1986 24 53.02 55.32 
5492 CORTEZ, ANN MARIE 39 123 5/24/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
9159 GALVAN JR, ROBERT MAURI 42 132 1/1/2007 3 
9841 MARTINEZ, RENE D 42 123 3/29/2010 0 

68131 VILLARREAL III, JOAQUIN 64 340 7/3/2004 6 _---:::-;::--;;-:::--_--=-:--:-:: 

89.83 94.43 
Totals for Department: 3320 

Employees: 5 

Receiving Longevity: 2 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3330 


ID Name 
2345 GARCIA, HEATHER S 
3904 BANALES, J MANUEL 
5384 HOSEK, KORI 
6704 MATSON, DAVID C 

Totals for Department: 3330 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3340 


ID Name 
3325 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 
5131 RIVERA, SARA E 
5314 GUTIERREZ, LILIA ANN 
7922 WATTS, SANDRA L 
8279 LOPEZ, GENARO 

68088 HUERTA, MARTHA 

Totals for Department: 3340 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3350 


ID Name 
5873 SALDANA, MARISELA 
6777 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 
8472 LOPEZ, TELMA A 
8847 LUIT JEN, MARK 
9667 STURNS, LOUIS 
9879 FRANCO, SANDRA LEA 

Totals for Department: 3350 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 3360 


ID Name 
2712 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 
7411 LONGORIA, JOSE 
7417 FLORES, MARTHA M 
7429 YBARRA, EVELYN M 
9165 PEREIDA, JOSE ENRIQUE 

68201 GARCIA, RICARDO H 
68381 FLORES, ROMEO M 

Totals for Department: 3360 

Employees: 

Receiving Longevity: 


Age Class Hired Date 

53 123 3/1/1979 

59 132 1/1/1987 

41 123 10/1/1992 

56 123 10/27/1998 


4 

3 


Age Class Hired Date 

46 123 1/1/1984 

41 123 9/9/1991 

42 123 7/1/1992 

63 132 1/1/2003 

36 423 11123/2004 

47 340 1/2612004 


6 

3 


Age Class Hired Date 

64 132 1/1/1995 

45 1231/18/1999 

48 123 9/12/2005 

59 340 11/28/2007 

59 340 7/1512009 

40 123 5/27/2010 


6 

1 


Age Class Hired Date 

62 123 1/211981 

66 132 1/1/2001 

61 123 1/1/2001 

54 123 1/22/2001 

26 123 7/912008 

78 340 1/4/2005 

67 340 6/5/2006 


7 

1 


Full FY Current Proposed 
31 34.62 36.92 
23 2.30 
18 19.62 21.92 
12 36.80 39.10 

91.04 100.24 

Full FY Current Proposed 

26 57.63 59.93 

19 41.47 43.77 

18 41.43 43.73 

7 

5 

6 


--1:-:4""0-=.5-=-3--1:-:4c=7-:.4-=-3 

Full FY Current Proposed 
15 

11 23.00 25.30 
5 

2 

1 

0 

---=2""3-=.0-=-0---=2'""5-=.3-=-0 

Full FY Current Proposed 
29 64.55 66.85 

9 

9 

9 

2 

5 


4 ---;:,...,.-::c;:---...."..,,-=
64.55 66.85 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3370 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4777 ARISPE, RAMON D 56 123 11/1/1990 20 50.66 52.96 
7267 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER S 43 123 6/26/2000 10 23.00 
7911 GREENWELL, THOMAS FRE[ 53 132 1/1/2003 7 
8115 BANUELOS, SANDRA JEORJI 38 123 4/20/2004 6 

50.66 75.96 
Totals for Department: 3370 

Employees: 4 

Receiving Longevity: 2 


Department: 3380 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4102 HANEY, MYRA G 45 123 2/1/1988 22 48.40 50.70 
6609 GUERRA, ARNOLDO JOE 54 123 4/24/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
7408 GUAJARDO, ANGELA D 38 123 1/2/2001 9 
7410 RAMOS, NELVA G 44 132 1/1/2001 9 

73.70 	 78.30 
Totals for Department: 	3380 

Employees: 4 
Receiving Longevity: 2 

Department: 3480 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2496 HERNANDEZ, CRISELDA G 56 123 12/1/1979 30 66.81 69.11 
3083 ESPINO, EDWARD 58 123 8/2/1982 28 62.20 64.50 
4247 GEORGE, RICHARD T 52 123 10/28/1988 22 46.04 48.34 
4397 MILAM, JOHN 43 123 5/1/1989 21 48.35 50.65 
4719 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 56 123 2/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
4807 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 45 123 12/3/1990 19 41.43 43.73 
5093 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 40 123 9/15/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5216 ELWIN, THELMA D 47 123 2/3/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5582 BOCANEGRA, MARIBEL E 41 123 10/1/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
5948 VALDEZ, ALMA 47 123 5/1/1995 15 36.81 39.11 
5980 ALLEN, CHRISTI 56 123 8/1/1995 15 32.20 34.50 
6022 TOREN, MILES D 39 123 11/3/1995 14 29.90 32.20 
6033 DELOSSANTOS, FRANCES 53 123 11/28/1995 14 29.90 32.20 
6129 ROURK, THELMA 41 123 6/1011996 14 29.90 32.20 
6198 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 47 123 9/13/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6327 GARZA, MELISSA P 36 123 1/30/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6375 FOY, SANDRA M 58 123 3/10/1997 13 50.68 52.98 
6460 MAPLES, BARBARA H 59 123 8/18/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6987 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 44 123 1211/1999 10 23.00 
7325 FLORES, PAUL 35 123 9/25/2000 10 23.00 
7716 MALDONADO, REYNALDA 45 123 4/1/2002 8 
7719 RIVERA, MARIA ELIZABETH 54 123 4/10/2002 16 39.18 41.48 
7872 MCCAUGHAN, LESLIE DAWN 44 123 812612008 2 
8256 SAIS, THERESE B 34 123 10/25/2004 6 
8285 ARCE, PRISCILLA ANN 29 123 12/812004 5 
8488 BAZAN, CORINA ANN 36 123 10/31/2005 4 
8570 HENDERSON, BRYAN J 34 323 11/512007 2 
8742 RODRIGUEZ, OLIVIA 55 123 9/11/2006 4 
8920 ORTIZ, ESTELLA 33 123 11/30/2006 3 
8935 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUI 29 123 2/25/2008 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


9111 SOTO, JESSICA FRANCES 21 126 10/13/2008 2 

9322 FLORES, HOMER 43 111 5/7/2007 3 

9383 CERDA, ROSITA E 41 123 1/12/2009 1 

9459 GARCIA, ANDREW THOMAS 36 126 6/2/2007 3 

9554 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 26 126 7/12/2010 0 

9636 BONILLA, LISA ANN 27 123 8/10/2009 1 

9704 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO rv 61 123 11/16/2009 0 


757.29 846.99 

Totals for Department: 3480 
Employees: 37 

Receiving Longevity: 11 


Department: 3490 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 

2206 AGUILAR, JUANA 54 123 6/1/1978 32 69.13 69.23 
4304 RAVELING, JAY 47 123 1/1/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
6298 SAENZ, CARLOS 42 123 12/18/1996 13 27.60 29.90 
6307 VILLARREAL, SANDY 39 123 1/1/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
6318 GONZALEZ, DAVID 45 123 12/30/1996 13 27.60 29.90 
6324 TORRES, ABEL H 44 123 1/24/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
7101 MARTINEZ-GARCIA, PRISCIL 36 123 8/19/2000 10 23.00 
7392 ,IERIDEAU, MELISSA ANN 43 123 12/6/2000 9 
7727 GARZA, MICHAEL 37 123 4/13/2002 8 
7968 FLORES, STEVEN 34 123 10/18/2008 2 
8055 GARCIA, LESLEY LYNN 37 123 1/8/2004 6 
8105 FARLEY, MATTHEW C 37 123 3/13/2004 6 
8106 RHODES, ANTHONY D 31 123 3/13/2004 6 
8246 STEVENS, ROY A 47 123 10/9/2004 6 
8286 HERNANDEZ, ROSLIN ERIKA 38 123 12/4/2004 5 
8363 ESCOBEDO, JENNIFER ANN 31 123 4/9/2005 5 
8656 ESPARZA, BALDEMAR 31 123 6/24/2006 4 
8911 MARTINEZ, JUAN 31 123 8/9/2008 2 
8993 GUERRERO, LYDIA ANORA 22 123 4/28/2008 2 
8997 SALCIDO, SELINA REGA 26 123 5/29/2010 0 
9019 HARRIS, GRAY CLINT 26 123 5/28/2008 2 
9229 BENSKIN, JOSHUA DAVID 26 126 7/28/2007 3 
9369 GRANT, ELLIOTT MARCUS 28 123 12/11/2008 1 
9401 MURPHY, DOUGLAS R 24 126 2/2/2009 
9486 PEREZ, PAMELA YVONNE 30 123 6/13/2009 
9547 MARTINEZ, ARTURO 22 126 4/20/2009 1 
9688 MALDONADO, JUANITA BONI 37 126 10/30/2009 0 

10005 CASTILLO, MONICA L 21 126 8/11/2010 0 

68197 NATIVIDAD, JACQUELINE M 36 123 11/4/2006 3 

68377 SALINAS JR, PAUL A 25 126 11/4/2006 3 


225.57 260.17 

Totals for Department: 3490 
Employees: 30 

Receiving Longevity: 7 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3492 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4458 MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLE 56 123 7/26/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
5740 GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 42 123 6/1/1994 16 34.50 36.80 
6603 GARZA JR, GUADALUPE 54 123 4/6/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
7195 GONZALES JR, JUAN J 35 123 3/6/2000 10 23.00 
7252 HERNANDEZ, MARIVEL 44 123 10/5/2009 1 
7413 ARMENDARIZ, ROBERTO 0 56 123 10/29/2007 3 
7721 PUENTE, ADELA 46 123 4/6/2002 8 
7923 RUIZ, MARTA VASQUEZ 46 123 12/30/2002 7 
8047 FUENTES, BRENDA R 28 123 12/29/2003 6 
8409 GARCIA, HECTOR 48 123 7/18/2005 5 
8529 DICKENS JR, ANTHONY PUR 30 123 8/9/2010 0 
8618 SOLIZ, JOSEPH R 27 123 5/15/2006 4 
8959 ZAMORA JR, ERNESTO 34 123 3/24/2008 2 
8986 GARZA, CARLOS ALBERTO 29 126 6/23/2008 2 
8995 CAMACHO, GLORIA B 37 123 4/28/2008 2 
9151 GONZALEZ JR, JUAN FAUSTI 29 123 2/16/2009 1 
9265 WASHINGTON, PAULA ROCI- 36 126 3/7/2007 3 
9355 ESTRADA, GABRIEL SIMON 35 123 12/1/2008 1 
9503 BROOKS, DIANA G 49 123 7/9/2007 3 
9579 OZUNA, EMILIA 47 123 8/27/2007 3 
9597 SEDILLO, IKE 44 123 6/1/2009 1 
9693 SUAREZ, ESTEBAN 30 123 9/4/2007 3 
9818 JONES JR, CLIFTON 47 123 2/15/2010 0 
9836 EVEREST, TIMOTHY EDWAF 39 123 3/3/2010 0 
9838 MCDONEL, JASON MICHAEL 33 123 3/3/2010 0 

10007 HOFMANN, MICHAEL WAYNE 38 123 8/9/2010 0 
105.84 135.74 

Totals for Department: 3492 
Employees: 26 

Receiving Longevity: 4 


SUBTOTALS 2096.38 2354.08 

Department: 3520 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
982 HILL, CRAIG A 61 123 1/15/1971 39 69.23 69.23 

3693 AGUILO JR, ADOLFO 54 123 10/14/1985 25 52.96 55.26 
3752 CERVANTES, ROSA MARIA 62 123 1/1/1986 24 52.96 55.26 
3877 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 57 123 10/1/1986 24 52.96 55.26 
4396 GARCIA, ORLINDA M 49 123 5/1/1989 21 48.35 50.65 
4606 NORRIS, CYNTHIA A 54 123 1/29/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4970 TREVINO, EMMA 56 123 5/8/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5375 LAMKIN, JACQUETTA 57 123 10/1/1992 18 52.96 55.26 
5795 HARRIS, LISA 51 123 8/31/2009 1 
6605 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 34 123 4/10/1998 12 34.50 36.80 
6655 RANGEL, IDA G 49 123 7/13/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
6821 PULCHER, JACK W 40 123 4/1/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6954 HENSON, CYNTHIA 30 123 5/3/2010 0 
7100 ERRICO, FRANK A 56 123 12/6/1999 10 27.60 29.90 
7188 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K 47 123 3/6/2000 10 23.00 
7503 RUDDER, DEBORAH K 43 123 5/21/2001 9 
7955 YSASSI, ,IENNIFER MARIE 28 123 8/13/2007 3 
8132 SCHIMMEL III, VERNON GEO 34 123 5/24/2004 6 
8241 SILVA, EVA LINDA 38 123 10/18/2004 6 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


8470 NARANJO, RITA ROSEN 35 123 9/19/2005 5 
8502 MANN, DOUGLAS EDWARD 55 123 12/5/2005 4 
8551 YBARBO, LORETTA LANELL 40 123 2/1/2006 4 
8610 AINSWORTH, WILLIAM R 35 123 4/27/2006 4 
8638 MCCAIG, MICHAEL L 43 123 6/14/2006 4 
8714 PENA, JOE M 48 123 9/5/2006 4 
8715 GORDON, MICHAEL WESCO' 51 123 9/5/2006 4 
8875 ESPARZA, SHIRLEY ANN 49 123 1/2/2008 2 
8893 CHAPA, VANESSA FAY 24 123 5/5/2008 2 
8900 FElL, KELLY ELIZABETH 29 123 1/28/2008 2 
8943 ROCHA, STEPHANIE YVONNI 32 123 3/3/2008 2 
8992 GONZALEZ, KIM 30 123 5/5/2008 2 
8996 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT DANIE 32 123 5/12/2008 2 
9028 LOPEZ-VELA, CARINA 23 123 6/912008 2 
9029 BURKETT, YOUNG MIN C 33 123 6/9/2008 2 
9051 HERNANDEZ, SAN JUANITA 59 126 10/4/2008 2 69.23 69.23 
9052 CAUDILLO. IRMA L 26 123 7/14/2008 2 
9055 PERSOHN IV, LEROY L 42 123 7/21/2008 2 
9075 SILVA, CLARISSA 27 123 8/19/2008 2 
9154 FElL, STEPHEN EUGENE 28 123 12/26/2006 3 
9329 ANZALDUA, ESTHER REYES 44 123 12/112008 1 
9491 ROGOFF, INNA SHPORKIN 32 123 6/27/2007 3 
9567 MARTIN, TRACY S 46 123 5/112009 1 
9664 WITHERSPOON, GARY 60 123 9/15/2009 1 
9683 JENSEN, BRITTANY LEE 30 123 10/19/2009 1 
9803 GONZALEZ, LEO HENRY 29 123 10/312007 3 
9812 ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 38 123 2/22/2010 0 
9834 PORTLEY, NAVODA HILTON 29 123 3/3/2010 0 
9845 JIMENEZ-MARTINEZ, ANNA r, 40 101 3/24/2010 0 
9848 OWENS, REBECCA 29 123 4/12/2010 0 
9849 LAWRENCE, JAMES RAY 69 123 4/15/2010 0 
9860 OSTROW, NICHOLAS BRADL 27 123 4/26/2010 0 
9866 LEE, MASON JEREMY 29 123 5/10/2010 0 
9893 SYLLAIOS, JOHN RYAN 28 123 6/21/2010 0 
9908 SANCHEZ, EVANGELINA GAF 40 123 5/19/2008 2 
9920 HOBBS, KIMBERLY ANN 24 123 7/12/2010 0 
9993 EDWARDS JR, FRANK M 32 122 8/912010 0 

10009 CHAPMAN, ROBBY D 30 123 8/23/2010 0 
10010 GLiSAN, ABIGAIL L 26 123 8/23/2010 0 
67536 DELGADO, WILLIAM PATRICI 29 123 1/19/2010 0 

594.21 642.51 
Totals for Department: 3520 

Employees: 59 

Receiving Longevity: 14 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3530 

ID Name Age Class Hired Dale Full FY Current Proposed 
2152 GONZALEZ, ADELITA T 53 123 3/1/1978 32 69.13 69.23 
3676 TRAIL, LORI R 49 123 9/1/1985 25 55.27 57.57 
4250 RODRIGUEZ. DIANA 46 123 11/1/1988 22 48.35 50.65 
4556 MOLINA. MELINDA 49 123 11/6/1989 20 43.73 46.03 
4776 JASSO. SYLVIA 58 123 11/1/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4866 ADICKES. EVONA 57 123 2/1/1991 19 43.73 46.03 
5049 TAMEZ. DEBORA 45 123 8/1/1991 19 43.73 46.03 
5128 SILVA. AURORA 57 123 10/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5129 SAAVEDRA. JOHN A 47 123 10/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5174 CARON. ROBIN A 53 123 12/1/1991 18 39.12 41.42 
5179 PEREZ, ESTELLA 49 123 12/1/1991 18 41.43 43.73 
5257 HIGHFILL, VIOLET 58 123 5/1/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
5482 GARCIA, YVONNE N 43 123 5/10/1993 17 36.81 39.11 
5585 MOORE. DOROTHY 60 123 10/11/1993 17 34.50 36.80 
6260 HARVEY, IDALIA G 49 123 10/14/1996 14 25.30 27.60 
6448 CASTILLEJA. SYLVIA B 58 123 8/1/1997 13 50.60 52.90 
6555 LEAL. MARIA MINERVA 66 123 2/20/1998 12 32.20 34.50 
6759 GONZALEZ. GLORIA G 47 123 1/6/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6780 CANTU. GRACIELA 51 123 1/21/1999 11 39.10 41.40 
7431 ORTEGA. MARIA C 48 123 1/22/2001 9 62.10 64.40 
7556 LOZANO, KIMBERLY 38 123 3/30/2005 5 25.30 27.60 
7921 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 53 101 1/1/2003 7 
8026 MITCHELL, JOHN D 53 123 11/10/2003 6 
8028 VENTURA, MARIA C 50 123 11/1712003 6 
8089 PULLIN, CLAUDIA L 56 123 2/23/2004 6 
8142 GARZA, GERALD G 50 123 6/112004 6 
8188 MURTAUGH, AMANDA MARIE 26 123 8/9/2004 6 
8199 MARTINEZ, CINDY L 49 123 8/16/2004 6 
8237 BALTHROP, HELEN MAXINE 59 123 9/30/2004 6 
8316 HESKETT, GLORIA SUE 61 123 2/712005 5 
8366 CLARKE, CASH L 28 123 4/25/2005 5 
8407 HEAD, SHARON G 57 123 7/512005 5 
8489 NUNEZ. ASHLEY N 23 123 10/26/2005 5 
8517 MARTINEZ, REGINA GUADAL 25 123 12/17/2007 2 
8651 HERRERA-MEDINA, SANDRA 29 123 6/1212006 4 
8819 BURDETT, LINDSAY 27 123 9/22/2008 2 
9010 BARRIENTES, MELANIE T 29 123 5/19/2008 2 
9080 RAMIREZ, CRYSTAL MARIE 20 123 4/19/2010 0 
9296 GARCIA JR, REY 23 123 8/912010 0 
9327 GARZA, TIFFANY A 21 126 6/29/2009 
9627 PACHECO, JILLIAN JADE 24 123 7/27/2009 
9635 MORIN, CATHERINE P 44 123 10/5/2009 
9705 TORREZ, DOLORES A 29 123 11/16/2009 0 
9709 GUERRA, GRACIELA 60 123 9/4/2007 3 
9918 RESENDIZ-MORENO, RAFAE 67 126 7/26/2010 0 
9987 BILLINGSLEY, DAVID BLAIN 46 123 7/27/2010 0 
9991 FLORES, AIMEE M 26 123 8/212010 0 

10047 RODRIGUEZ, CRISELDA 19 123 10/6/2010 0 

68332 BELHASEN JR. EDWARD T 28 123 4/21/2008 2 

68386 GARCIA, ANDREW C 26 123 11/17/2008 


879.11 925.21 
Totals for Department: 3530 

Employees: 50 

Receiving Longevity: 21 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3600 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9360 ROMO, DEBBIE 40 123 5/12/2007 3 
9365 VILLANUEVA, LORRAINE 32 126 10/31/2009 0 
9647 GARCIA, JOHN D 29 123 1/23/2010 0 
9666 TORRES, AMANDA 29 101 10/1/2009 1 
9710 SAENZ, MARIA INEZ 43 126 2/1/2010 0 
9867 MARTINEZ II, ADAM 26 126 5/17/2010 0 

0.00 0.00 

Totals for Department: 3600 
Employees: 6 

Receiving Longevity: o 


Department: 3610 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4923 MOLINA, BEATRICE C 51 123 4/8/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5876 SANTANA, HENRY A 73 101 1/1/1995 15 
6685 SALINAS, REBECCA D 38 123 9/15/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
8021 ACUNA, BONNIE LYNN 55 123 11/3/2003 6 
9035 FLORES, BIANCA ANN CHRI: 19 126 6/9/2008 2 

68276 VELASQUEZ, BIANCA 23 126 9/22/2008 2 _----;;:-;;-::;~-~~ 
66.73 71.33 

Totals for Department: 3610 
Employees: 6 

Receiving Longevity: 2 


Department: 3613 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1455 BALDERAS, ROBERT 54 101 8/22/1974 36 
3922 REYES, LUCILA 51 123 3/3/1987 23 50.66 52.96 
5316 SKORLIPPA, JUDY S 51 123 8/1/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
8695 GALVAN, BEATRICE MARIE 30 123 7/31/2006 4 
9675 ZAMORA, MONIQUE MICHELI 19 126 10/5/2009 

89.78 94.38 

Totals for Department: 3613 
Employees: 5 

Receiving Longevity: 2 


Department: 3621 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2624 CLARK, PAMELA L 50 123 8/1/1980 30 66.81 69.11 
3966 HOLDER, ELIZABETH S 55 123 6/15/1987 23 50.66 52.96 
4726 STONER, JANICE K 58 101 9/1/1990 20 
8209 WHIGHAM, VICTORIA E 43 123 8/23/2004 6 
9726 HERNANDEZ, CYNTHIA CRY! 20 126 12/7/2009 0 

67885 DAVILA, LYDIA F 58 126 2/2/2009 1 ---,-;-=-:=-----c=..,,-:: 
117.47 122.07 

Totals for Department: 3621 
Employees: 6 

Receiving Longevity: 2 




Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3622 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2530 COX, LARRY G 56 101 2/1/1980 30 
5324 RODRIGUEZ, THELMA 46 123 8/10/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
9091 ESCOBAR. BRITTANY SHELL 23 126 10/2/2010 0 

10048 BALDONADO. JESUSITA 42 123 10/2/2010 0 

10050 ALEXANDER. SHELLEY GRI: 47 126 10/7/2010 


Totals for Department: 3622 
Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department: 3630 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6341 AUMADA. DEBRA D 44 123 2/12/1997 13 27.60 29.90 
9152 CONTRERAS, ADOLFO G 59 101 1/1/2007 3 
9876 TANNER, CHRISTINA MARIE 37 123 5/27/2010 0 

----;;::;-:::-;:----=-=

Totals for Department: 3630 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 3640 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5190 NEBLETT JR, DANIEL D 67 101 1/3/1992 18 
8666 ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 25 123 7/10/2006 4 
9878 JOHNSON, ERIN A 24 123 7/10/2010 

Totals for Department: 3640 
Employees: 3 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 3640 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4373 RAMIREZ, JANIE 55 123 4/311989 21 46.04 48.34 
7402 GONZALEZ JR, ROBERTO H 50 101 1/1/2001 9 
7406 MEDINA, RAUL B 52 123 1/1/2001 9 
7423 REYES, ROXANNA HINOJOSI 30 123 1/15/2001 9 

-~46;:-.0~4;----4;-;:;8:-;;.3:-:-4 

Totals for Department: 3650 
Employees: 4 
Receiving Longevity: 1 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3650 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5871 PENA JR, HERMILO 47 101 1/1/1995 15 
5895 HINOJOSA, TERESA 54 123 1/30/1995 15 32.20 34.50 
6814 GUNN, ROBIN K 52 123 3/22/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6858 HERRERA, LINDA A 42 123 5/12/1999 11 23.00 25.30 

78.20 85.10 

Totals for Department: 3655 
Employees: 4 

Receiving Longevity: 3 


Department: 3300 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1171 MELLINGER, JOHN F 58 423 9/5/1972 38 
2006 MEZA, ROBERTO P 65 423 6/6/1977 33 
2662 OELSCHLEGEL, JOHNNY E 56 123 1/1/1989 21 
2848 CABRERA, JUANITA 56 123 6/15/1981 29 64.50 66.80 
3577 LOWRANCE, MIKE L 52 423 9/11/1984 26 
3594 GARZA, SAMMY 49 423 4/111985 25 
3602 GARCIA,IGNACIO DAVID 50 423 4/15/1985 25 
3685 RAMIREZ, RICHARD 52 423 9126/1985 25 
3759 MARTIN, TARA RENE 50 423 2/26/1986 24 
3782 ISAAC, ASHLEY B 57 423 3/24/1986 24 
3921 GARCIA, LAURA N 52 423 3/311987 23 48.36 50.66 
4093 BEDIA, MARIO V 54 423 1/15/1988 22 
4347 JACOBSON, JUDY 52 423 7/16/2007 3 
4370 ALANIZ, DAVID P 46 423 4/411989 21 
4400 VICKERS, RUSSELL B 43 423 5/2/1989 21 
4658 WATT, DONALD T 59 423 4/20/1990 20 
5121 WORTHINGTON, JAY 48 423 10/4/1991 19 
5520 PERAL T A, PETER B 50 123 7/7/1993 17 
5746 HINOJOSAJR, PEDRO 41 423 6/8/1994 16 
5778 REPKA, STANLEY L 58 123 7/25/1994 16 
6295 YBANEZ, MIGUEL 52 423 12/10/1996 13 
6411 COX JR, ELMER S 57 423 4/28/1997 13 
6447 EDGE, WILLIAM B 55 423 7/30/1997 13 
6545 DAVIS, MARGARET 43 423 2/611998 12 
6562 FORTE, LOUIS R 58 423 2/25/1998 12 
7253 OSERRAOS, NORA 47 123 6/19/2000 10 23.00 
7496 BURNSIDE, THOMAS 51 423 5/14/2001 9 
7541 CALZADA, ALLON 33 423 7/19/2001 9 
7720 OELSCHLEGEL, LAURA LEE 40 423 4/10/2002 8 
7729 GARZA, VALERIE M 32 423 10/25/2005 5 
7855 RICHARDSON, DANA E 38 423 11/28/2005 4 
7947 BALDERAS JR, ROBERT 30 423 7/1/2009 
7990 NAJERA, LOURDES E 55 123 8/5/2003 7 
8093 GUZMAN, CONRAD J 26 423 2/23/2004 6 
8131 SANDOVAL, HERMINIA 55 123 4/30/2004 6 
8155 MEDCALF, SCOTT AARON 31 423 4/20/2007 3 
8181 REYES, NANCY 39 123 7/27/2004 6 
8337 VILLARREAL, ROSARIO C 49 123 3/11/2005 5 
8349 REICH, PHILIP D 46 423 3/25/2005 5 
8415 VOLKMAN, ROBERT ALLEN 38 423 7/25/2005 5 
8421 RODRIGUEZ JR, DAVID EDW 32 423 8/812005 5 
8445 ACEVEDO, FELIX R 31 423 9/3/2005 5 
8448 MORENO, ERNESTO AURELI 33 423 9/2/2005 5 
8480 POOL, JAMES MICHAEL 41 423 10/10/2005 5 
8578 VANCLEAVE, ROBIN ELiZABE 35 123 3/2/2006 4 
8590 HATCH, DONALD A 32 423 3/27/2006 4 
8637 MUNGUIA, DIANA 40 123 6/212006 4 
8679 DOMINGUEZ, MELISSA 38 123 7/24/2006 4 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


8811 MAGNESS, KATHRYN C 40 123 11/8/2006 3 

8820 GALVAN, JOHN A 59 123 11/17/2006 3 

8822 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 67 101 11/17/2006 3 

8856 ROSALES, IAN RENE 22 423 12/10/2007 2 

8981 HINOJOSA, SARAH ANN 21 126 4/1812008 2 

9148 HICKEY, JAMES T 42 423 12/12/2006 3 

9277 PRADO, ELIZABETH DEASES 41 123 7/2/2007 3 

9278 DOWNING, TREVOR 38 123 11/10/2008 1 

9303 HOLLINGER, SANDI L 54 123 4/1012007 3 

9341 WOOD, ERIC 35 423 11/26/2008 1 

9406 PUENTE, VICKY 27 423 2/4/2009 1 

9504 RENDON, ROBERTO ANTONI 39 123 7/11/2007 3 

9505 LARSON, SHANA ELAINE 32 123 7/9/2007 3 

9511 KING, MARILYN J 30 423 4/6/2009 1 

9564 AVILA, MICHAEL A 26 423 8/15/2007 3 

9566 SAENZ, ROLAND 40 423 8/15/2007 3 

9811 BLANTON JR, CARL ALLEN 46 423 10/9/2007 3 

9826 PHILLIPS, JOSEPH DONALD 52 123 2/22/2010 0 


112.86 140.46 

Totals for Department: 3700 
Employees: 56 

Receiving Longevity: 3 


Department: 3710 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2065 FLORES, FRED L 62 423 9/26/1977 33 
4881 LUCKEY, JACQUELINE V 45 123 1/29/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5867 TREJO, NORMA 57 123 12/19/1994 15 32.20 34.50 
8250 LEWANDOSKI, ROSARIO M 56 123 10/19/2004 6 
8336 RAMOS, RAQUEL 42 123 2/2812005 5 
9084 LUCKEY, JOIA R 21 126 9/512008 2 
9086 RA TTUNDE, GABRIELLA A 20 126 9/4/2008 2 
9108 MELENDEZ, KRYSTAL DANIE 23 123 10/1/2008 2 
9434 GONZALEZ, GUADALUPE G 43 423 3/312009 
9641 LASCANO, MIGUEL HILARIO 20 126 8/13/2009 
9642 KILLINGSWORTH, MARY H 21 126 8/1712009 
9673 SALINAS, MANUELA 32 123 9/30/2009 
9674 BAUCH, MICHAEL K 30 423 10/6/2009 1 
9913 MARTINEZ, JOSE ANTONIO 40 123 6/30/2010 0 
9978 NIXON, RUBY LEE BEAVEN 31 123 71712010 0 

10011 RUSSELL, VANESSA QUINOI 27 123 8/24/2010 0 

10043 CORMIER, CHRISTENE L 52 123 10/5/2010 0 

10044 MAYNARD, MADELINE A 50 123 10/5/2010 0 


73.63 	 78.23 
Totals for Department: 	3710 

Employees: 18 
Receiving Longevity: 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3720 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1672 ESCOBAR, JUAN M 56 423 4/9/2007 3 
2973 SANCHEZ, ARTURO A 52 423 12/14/1981 28 
3015 MORGAN, WENDELL R 59 123 2/2311982 28 
3346 HINOJOSA, JUAN MANUEL 57 423 2/20/1984 26 
3458 GARZA, DANIEL V 49 423 9/111984 26 
3552 SANCHEZ, MARY HELEN 48 423 1/16/1985 25 
3637 LANE, CATHY LYNN 53 123 6/711985 25 55.27 57.57 
3919 MCKENZIE, MICHAEL K 51 123 12/30/2006 3 
4052 GARCIA, HECTOR 47 423 11/30/1987 22 
4053 GORDON, JOHN WALTER 43 423 11/30/1987 22 
4084 MANUEL, DON LONZO 47 423 12/28/1987 22 
4207 KNANDEL, JERRY G 58 423 8/26/1988 22 
4246 SIMMONS, MICHAEL A 43 423 10/24/1988 22 
4384 DELANGEL, DAVID 43 423 4/10/1989 21 
4391 PEPI, OSCAR 51 423 4/22/1989 21 
4486 BOLTZ, PATRICIA 43 123 8/21/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
4575 PEREZ, DANIEL T 46 123 12/1/1989 20 
4660 RAMIREZ, MARIA D 45 123 4/23/1990 20 43.73 46.03 
4692 ESCOBAR, JOE 0 42 423 7/11/1990 20 
4725 CORTEZ, MARY LOU 57 123 9/111990 20 43.73 46.03 
4802 VILLARREAL, ADELAIDA 46 123 12/2/1990 19 41.43 43.73 
4837 COLLINS, ROBERT E 53 423 12/29/1990 19 
4862 AYALA, EVELYN 54 123 1/2111991 19 41.43 43.73 
4872 BULLARD, CHRIS G 44 123 10/8/1996 14 36.82 39.12 
4879 FERDIN, REYMUNDO U 52 423 2/8/1991 19 
4883 CARREON, ABEL B 45 123 10/10/2002 8 
4901 VALDEZ, MARICELA 46 123 3/5/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
4930 HENDERSON, JANICE 51 123 10/11/2010 0 
4979 YZAGUIRRE, MARY LOU 55 123 6/4/2007 3 41.43 43.73 
4998 CALLIS, PATRICK P 41 423 8/1/2008 2 
5017 WITT, GREGORY S 46 423 6/26/1991 19 
5050 RUSHING, BRUCE 39 423 8/211991 19 
5137 PULLIN, BOBBY R 56 423 10/24/1991 19 
5233 SOSA, EDWARD L 44 423 3/2/1992 18 
5235 RODRIGUEZ, NATIVIDAD 52 423 3/17/1992 18 
5240 KOENIG, REBECCA 49 123 3/24/1992 18 36.82 39.12 
5276 TORRES, ROBERT 49 423 6/1/1992 18 
5350 CASTLEBERRY, JAMES 57 423 9/14/1992 18 
5481 PAREDES, RUDY L 48 423 4/26/1993 17 
5580 SANCHEZ, JESUS 50 423 9/30/1993 17 
5629 JOHNSON, CELIA 52 123 12/20/1993 16 52.96 55.26 
5682 PEREZ, RUDOLPH 56 423 3/1611994 16 
5764 MITCHELL, SHERRY 45 423 7/611994 16 
5773 ARNOLD, MARTIN P 41 123 7/25/1994 16 
5883 DAVIS, WILLIAM 70 423 1/911995 15 
5904 CARBAJAL, ARMANDINA 60 123 2/6/1995 15 32.20 34.50 
6152 ZAPATA, JESUS 39 423 7/22/1996 14 
6169 YOUNG, ARLIS E 51 423 7/27/1996 14 
6361 BAYARDO, JULIAN 56 423 2/24/1997 13 
6495 GONZALES, CARLOTTA 58 123 10/15/1997 13 25.30 27.60 
6496 WHITMORE, PATRICK M 38 423 10/13/1997 13 
6588 DELEON, BERTHA 49 123 3/30/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
6690 MARTINEZ, CIRILDO 36 423 10/22/2007 3 
6702 ARRIAGA, JESUS 53 423 10/26/1998 12 
6722 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA L YNE 35 123 4/21/2008 2 
6750 ARIZMENDI, BETTY A 55 123 12/28/1998 11 23.00 25.30 
6795 RIOS, MICHAEL E 39 423 5/2512000 10 
6818 LEAL, ROBERT 49 423 5/30/2003 7 
6820 HINOJOSA, HUMBERTO 38 423 8/13/2008 2 
6831 ELDING, DEBORAH L 56 123 4/15/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
6953 SILVA, NOEL 42 423 10/11/1999 11 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


6984 MURILLO, MARTIN 31 423 11/26/1999 10 
7127 AGUAYO, JOSE 38 423 1/12/2000 10 
7170 RADTKE, NICKlE L 63 123 2/21/2000 10 23.00 
7214 GARCIA III, EMETERIO 37 423 4/21/2000 10 
7224 YBARRA, JEREMY 37 423 10/9/2008 2 
7298 THURMOND JR, GARY 29 423 8/7/2000 10 
7312 GOMEZ, CHRISTOPHER 36 423 8/25/2000 10 
7313 GARZA, IRENE 48 123 8/26/2000 10 27.60 29.90 
7320 ARIZMENDI, ROBERTO 53 423 9/27/2000 10 
7341 HERNANDEZ, SAN JUANITA 50 423 10/4/2000 10 
7351 GAMEZ, PATRICIA G 47 423 10/25/2000 10 
7416 SAYERS, MARGARET 44 423 1/3/2001 9 
7605 BLANTON, WILLIAM JEFFER! 34 423 10/15/2001 9 
7695 ARANDA, JUAN JOSE 38 423 3/11/2002 8 
7733 GARZA JR, RAMON BERNARI 37 423 7/6/2009 1 
7816 JORGENSEN JR, THOMAS M 26 423 7/17/2002 8 
7827 WILLOUGHBY III, WILLIAM F 38 423 7/31/2002 8 
7880 GUAJARDO, JASON 31 423 10/7/2002 8 
7881 MEDINA, JOHN D 33 423 10/7/2002 8 
7892 GOMEZ, TOMAS M 52 423 10/28/2002 8 
7901 COOPER, LANCE EUGENE 36 423 11/23/2002 7 
7916 CHERCIU, MARIA ELVIA 54 423 12/21/2002 7 
7919 GOMEZ, MILDRED ANN 51 423 12/23/2002 7 
7985 ZEENA, BENNIE S 26 423 12/28/2007 2 
7988 DOMINGUEZ, MELISSA 37 123 7/21/2003 7 
7991 CUEVA, RUDY G 30 423 8/11/2003 7 
8004 SPEARS, MALCOLM DEDRICI 35 423 9/15/2003 7 
8033 PRICE, TRACY D 38 423 7/7/2008 2 
8045 ALEMAN, JEROME XAVIER 34 123 8/10/2008 2 
8079 ROJAS, JAVIER 49 423 2/11/2004 6 
8122 BRANNAN, CHRISTOPHER B 37 423 4/19/2004 6 
8125 MABRY, JEFFREY S 31 423 4/19/2004 6 
8154 ALEMAN, LILLY 38 423 6/9/2004 6 
8169 PHELPS, TRENTON E 31 423 6/25/2004 6 
8183 VILLARREAL, MARK J 28 423 7/28/2004 6 
8191 OLIVARES, ZELDA JO 46 423 8/2/2004 6 
8205 HARTMAN, JENNIFER RENEE 31 423 8/26/2004 6 
8215 BONNETT, ALEX J 29 423 9/10/2004 6 
8266 GONZALEZ JR, SAN JUAN 33 423 11/8/2004 5 
8269 SMITH, CHRISTOPHER W 33 423 8/17/2010 0 
8270 VELA, GRACIE ANN 28 423 11/16/2004 5 
8272 BURNS, MELISSA LYNN 40 423 11/17/2004 5 
8317 RIOS, DAVID M 36 423 7/13/2009 
8323 WOLFE, CAROLINE ELiZABE' 31 123 2/1712005 5 
8422 AMUNDSEN, CHAD W 37 423 8/3/2005 5 
8430 RAMIREZ, MELISSA 30 423 8/26/2005 5 
8437 DILLARD, CARL GUY 43 123 9/3/2005 5 
8438 WILSON, MARIA FAUSTINA 43 423 8/31/2005 5 
8444 CLARK, BRUCE DANIEL 27 423 9/5/2005 5 
8449 BACA, REGINA KAY 41 123 9/14/2005 5 
8465 T ARBLE, JOHN GEORGE 44 423 9/21/2005 5 
8478 DRAKE, JASMINE S 32 123 10/17/2005 5 
8479 SEGURA, ARNOLD D 41 423 10/10/2005 5 
8512 JAROSZ-AMUNDSEN, KATHY 32 423 11/23/2005 4 
8528 TREVINO JR, JOSE ALFREDC 32 423 1/2/2006 4 
8594 STEWART, PAUL LEVESTER 39 423 4/3/2006 4 
8597 HOSEY, NORMAN L 47 423 3/27/2006 4 
8646 GARCIA, JEREMY JASON 33 423 6/5/2006 4 
8653 ADAME, RITA 41 123 6/12/2006 4 
8683 VILLARREAL, YOLANDA G 29 423 7/19/2006 4 
8693 NESPODZANY, BARBARA A 62 123 7/31/2006 4 
8723 VILLANUEVA, MICHAEL G 29 423 9/6/2006 4 
8735 MARTINEZ JR, ROLAND 22 423 7/13/2009 1 
8866 SALINAS, DWAYNE 36 423 12/17/2007 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


8904 HAMPTON, JOHN CHARLES 25 
8908 CANTU, CRYSTAL MARIE 27 
8953 BRADSHAW, TRAVIS KEVIN 24 
8974 GONZALEZ, JOSE ALFREDO 22 
8982 CURTIS, LARRY HAROLD 72 
9020 GREENWALT, IAN ALLEN 23 
9021 CORTINAS, MARIO JAVIER 33 
9070 HERNANDEZ JR, ROBERTO l 29 
9107 YSASSI, OSCAR 40 
9112 SPURGIN, TIMOTHY DWIGHl 25 
9114 RAMIREZ, DANIEL RAOUL 33 
9119 GARZA, JESUS D 22 
9147 ROSSER, CHRISELDA 44 
9195 VANCLEAVE, JAMES R 42 
9248 LOPEZ, MELISSA 25 
9283 MCKINNEY, RUSSELL 23 
9312 ROJAS, GRACIELA 35 
9326 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 50 
9339 FORBUS, STEPHEN C 44 
9345 CASTOR, ANGELA 36 
9351 GARCIA, MIKE 40 
9356 BOSLEY, PAULINE RUTH 22 
9361 HERNANDEZ, JAVIER R 25 
9372 GONZALEZ, ADAM 36 
9386 JAMES, BETTY JEAN 49 
9387 SENGER III, ROLLIN JOHN 30 
9404 HERRERA JR, JOSE LUIS 19 
9405 MOLINA, GREGORIO 44 
9415 HALL, MICHAEL JAMES 35 
9418 MACIAS, CHRISTINA JO RE 27 
9423 CAFFEY, MATTHEW L 26 
9443 LUNA JR, RODOLFO R 36 
9482 BAKER, BRANDON WRAY 24 
9483 PHLEGM II, DONALD LAVERt 28 
9488 FLORES JR, ROBERT LEE 28 
9509 DELEON, JUDY NICOLE 35 
9510 WALKER, REBECCA LYNN 27 
9513 HOFFMAN, JUSTIN TODD 24 
9530 NINO, ENRIQUE 57 
9551 ROSENBAUM, SYLVIA A 49 
9577 GRIFFIN, GAYLA SHANETTE 40 
9578 RUIZ JR, VICENTE 29 
9580 GARCIA, ANDREW J 22 
9586 BARNES, SHAWN DAVID 18 
9598 GONZALEZ, ANNA LOUISE 26 
9599 MORENO, CINDY A 42 
9614 HILL, RHONDA YVETTE 36 
9624 MARTINEZ, STEVEN ALEXAN 20 
9629 HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL 30 
9644 GARAY, RICARDO 36 
9650 CARPENTIER JR, ARNOLDO 25 
9653 SPARKS, JAKOB W 23 
9687 RODRIGUEZ JR, JUAN 37 
9695 PADILLA III, JOSEPH 40 
9715 WHITE, DUSTIN WAYNE 23 
9727 ARMSTRONG, JORDAN M 21 
9730 ALANIZ, DAVID ANTHONY 20 
9733 RIZZO, ANTHONY M 21 
9743 LEDESMA, XAVIER 28 
9744 ARISMENDEZ, YSIDRO IV 22 
9745 VAUGHAN, ROBERT MICHAE 34 
9759 SOLIZ, KRISTEN NICHOLE 21 
9761 MARTINEZ, MICHAEL K 32 
9763 MCKELVY, PAUL WESLEY 20 

423 
423 
423 
423 
123 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
123 
423 
123 
423 
423 
123 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
123 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 
423 

1/28/2008 2 
2/6/2008 2 

3/19/2008 2 
3/29/2008 2 
4/14/2008 2 

6/2/2008 2 
6/2/2008 2 
8/6/2008 2 

10/1/2008 2 
10/13/2008 2 
10/13/2008 2 
12/22/2008 1 
12/12/2006 3 

1/29/2007 3 
10/28/2008 2 

11/6/2008 1 
4/13/2007 3 
4/24/2007 3 

5/2/2007 3 
11/15/2008 
11/15/2008 

12/1/2008 
12/8/2008 

12/17/2008 
1/6/2009 
1/8/2009 

1/28/2009 
2/2/2009 
2/9/2009 
2/9/2009 

2/1712009 
3/16/2009 
6/20/2007 3 
3/26/2009 1 
6/26/2007 3 

4/8/2009 1 
7/16/2007 3 

4/6/2009 1 
4/13/2009 1 

8/8/2007 3 
5/11/2009 

5/4/2009 
5/16/2009 
5/25/2009 

6/8/2009 
6/3/2009 

6/17/2009 
7/14/2009 
7/27/2009 
8/13/2009 

9/2/2009 
8/28/2009 1 

10/29/2009 0 
9/3/2007 3 

11/18/2009 0 
12/3/2009 0 

12/17/2009 0 
12/21/2009 0 

1/15/2010 0 
1/15/2010 0 
1/11/2010 0 
2/1/2010 0 
2/8/2010 0 
2/8/2010 0 



Nueces County 
Longevity 2010-2011 

9833 WEST. JERRY 54 423 2/22/2010 0 
9842 MARTINEZ. LYDIA 24 423 3/25/2010 0 
9843 RODRIGUEZ. ROBERTO T 21 423 3/22/2010 0 
9844 RUIZ. ERNEST SANTOS 18 423 3/22/2010 0 
9847 ATWATER. JASON B 39 423 3/29/2010 0 
9850 GARZA, GILBERTO VASQUE .. 60 123 4/5/2010 0 
9861 RIOS. JACOB LEE 19 423 4/17/2010 0 
9865 HALLER. CHRISTOPHER DA\ 21 423 5/3/2010 0 
9869 MARTINEZ JR. ERASMO 24 423 5/13/2010 0 
9871 IVEY. MICHAEL L 34 423 5/19/2010 0 
9872 JOHNSON. ABIGAIL CHISTIAr 32 423 5/1712010 0 
9885 ANDEL. JEFFREY ALAN 27 423 5/29/2010 0 
9886 BAUGHER. ANGELA K 20 423 5/31/2010 0 
9887 FUENTES JR, BENITO 21 423 5/31/2010 0 
9888 LANE, TROY TERRY 45 423 5/31/2010 0 
9889 BRYANT, PAUL CHRISTOPHE 41 423 6/312010 0 
9890 FAUSNIGHT, JASON D 31 423 5/31/2010 0 
9915 FIGUEROA, GLORIA 40 423 6/28/2010 0 
9916 GONZALES, BIANCA REBECC 17 423 6/26/2010 0 
9921 SORENSEN, JOSHUA N 24 423 7/512010 0 
9923 KUKODA, DAVID M 39 423 7/5/2010 0 
9977 GRAHAM, RUSTY JAMES 22 423 7/1/2010 0 
9981 WHITE, KARESSA L 23 423 7/19/2010 0 
9982 GARZA, ANASTASIA 26 423 7/19/2010 0 
9984 LOERA, TAMMIE LYNN 44 423 7/15/2010 0 
9985 FUSSELL, MATTHEW AAROr 22 423 7/19/2010 0 
9986 MAYSONET, DINO 44 423 7/16/2010 0 
9992 ANTHONY, TERRICA SHANTI 21 423 7/28/2010 0 
9995 TORRES, HUMBERTO 25 423 8/5/2010 0 

10006 GUERRA, AMANDA C 42 423 9/18/2010 0 
10008 PEREZ, JAMES SALAZAR 38 423 8/17/2010 0 
10014 CANTU. JASON LEE 
10015 GARINO, TODD MICHAEL 

28 
47 

423 
423 

9/112010 0 
9/1/2010 0 

10016 REYES-HERRERA, DARWIN [ 28 423 9/1/2010 0 
10019 OLGUIN. DEBRA G 28 423 8/30/2010 0 
10031 MOORE, JARED CADE 22 423 9/16/2010 0 
10039 FOWLER, BRITTANY ALEXI~ 24 423 10/6/2010 0 
10040 DELGADO, ELOY 41 423 10/6/2010 0 
10041 CORDOVA, FRANK 39 423 10/7/2010 0 
10042 BELL, KENNETH JEROME 50 123 10/6/2010 0 
10049 GAUTIER JR, FERNANDO MA 31 423 10/13/2010 0 
67258 RAMOS, LAURO 54 126 4/1211997 13 

637.49 699.59 
Totals for Department: 3720 

Employees: 
Receiving Longevity: 

230 
18 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 3810 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4946 TAMEZ JR, ELIZANDRO 41 423 5/1/1991 19 
5342 BLALOCK, WILLIE 52 423 9/7/1992 18 
5942 MARTINEZ, RICK 48 423 4/27/1995 15 
6434 HURTADO, ROBERT 62 423 611111997 13 
6882 GUAJARDO, YOLANDA 55 123 6/7/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
7235 VALVERDE. JUAN I 49 423 2/5/2004 6 
7403 CACERES. RODOLFO A 67 101 1/1/2001 9 
7933 MCCLURE. CHRISTINA S 42 123 1/21/2003 7 
7999 CISNEROS, ROBERT M 57 123 9/912003 7 
8096 ROSAS. STEPHEN A 48 423 3/1/2004 6 
8617 PEREZ. ROBYN MICHELLE 31 123 5/22/2006 4 
9343 SADA, DWAYNE G 37 423 5/312007 3 

----;:;=-;;:---;:;;::~ 

Totals for Department: 3810 
Employees: 12 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department: 3820 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3887 BOUCHER. JERRY C 57 101 12/15/1986 23 
4947 GONZALES, MINERVA S 42 123 5/1/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5455 WHITMORE, JOSEPH 57 123 4/7/1993 17 
5924 ROBERTSON, HUEL JAMES 48 423 3/21/1995 15 
6767 LINDNER, DAVID F 38 423 10/18/2007 3 
6819 MARTINEZ JR, MARCIAL 40 423 4/2612000 10 
7714 MOLINA, ALEXANDRA 27 126 1/26/2008 2 
8745 GRIFFIN. BLAIR GILES 64 423 6/712010 0 
9431 SALAZAR, SONJA FRANCES 40 423 4/3/2010 O_---,..,..-,..".-_-:-:_==_ 

Totals for Department: 3820 
Employees: 9 
Receiving Longevity: 1 

Department. 3830 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3292 FLORES III, FRANK 46 423 10/24/1983 27 
4870 PADILLA, ROLANDO A 57 423 1/112005 5 
8040 MONTOYA. FELICITA 57 123 11124/2003 6 
9333 RIVERA ••IIMMY 43 101 1/1/2009 1 
9546 DiAl JR, HOMERO 38 423 8/13/2007 

Totals for Department: 3830 
Employees: 5 
Receiving Longevity: o 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department. 3840 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
1877 TURNHAM, CAROL F 67 123 12/15/1976 33 69.23 69.23 
2709 SHERWOOD, ROBERT W 51 101 1/1/1981 29 
5397 MAGEE, LENORE KECK 58 423 11/5/1992 17 
5881 ALLEN, MONTY G 44 123 1/6/1995 15 
7598 HENSON, KELLY 33 423 10/3/2001 9 
9494 MOATS, DAVID GLENN 48 423 4/6/2009 1 
9787 FAHRENTHOLD, KODY A 20 423 5/21/2010 0 
9815 CIARLETTA, ANTHONY J 44 423 10/8/2007 3 

---;;6~9-;::.2-;::-3---;;6~9-;::.2-:::-3 

Totals for Department: 3840 
Employees: 8 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 3850 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4388 PEREZ, EFRAIN 57 423 4/18/1989 21 
5169 MENDOZA JR, OSCAR 45 423 12/13/1991 18 
5315 RAMOS JR, ROBERT 59 123 8/1/1992 18 
5742 ARISMENDEZ JR, RAMIRO 46 423 1/28/2008 2 
7152 SOLIZ, MELISSA 35 323 8/7/2010 0 
8054 AMESQUITA, DIANA 54 123 10/11/2010 0 59.90 62.20 
8394 PEREZ, NATHANIEL S 29 423 6/17/2005 5 
8463 NUNEZ, EDUARDO 33 423 9/12/2005 5 
8716 SMITH, BURL BOWDEN 39 423 8/28/2006 4 
8973 ZAPATA, BENIGNO SANCHE, 50 423 4/10/2008 2 
9315 DAY II, EDWARD FRANCIS 26 423 5/16/2009 1 
9324 YSASSIIII, DIONICIO 60 101 1/1/2009 1 
9381 SIGUR. MARIA TERESA 48 123 1/1/2009 1 
9616 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU 29 423 7/11/2009 1 
9696 TREVINO, MELISSA 25 423 9/412007 3_--=~-:::--_....,,-;::--=-=-

59.90 62.20 

Totals for Department: 3850 
Employees: 15 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department. 3890 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
5317 RIOS, MINERVA MARTINEZ 46 123 8/3/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
6765 ORTIZ, RICARDO 59 123 1/4/1999 11 23.00 25.30 
7785 MEDINA, MARY ALEXANDRA 41 126 7/24/2010 0 
7932 FERNANDEZ, RAY 50 111 1/15/2003 7 
8299 WACKENFELD, RACHEL ANI\ 28 123 1/6/2005 5 
8662 WISER. STEFANIE DAWN 32 123 6/19/2006 4 
9741 OGDEN, KIMBERLEY DEVOr 29 126 1/11/2010 0 

10035 GHIDONI, RACHEL N 24 126 10/1/2010 0 
68288 BENSON, RIENETTA JEAN 50 126 1211/2005 4 

---=6C;;-2~.1-;::-2---;;6C;;-6.-=7-:::-2 

Totals for Department: 3890 
Employees: 9 
Receiving Longevity: 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 4110 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2380 SATTERWHITE III. MINER 55 111 512111979 31 69.12 69.23 
4242 RODRIGUEZ. GILDA 56 123 10/19/1988 22 46.04 48.34 
5081 PENA. MARIA I 75 123 9/5/1991 19 41.43 43.73 
5360 SANCHEZ. IRENE FLORES 53 123 10/111992 18 41.43 43.73 
6508 GONZALEZ. ROSA M 61 123 12/111997 12 25.30 27.60 
6626 GUERRA. MARIO F 48 123 5/18/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
6651 NESMITH JR. RAYMUNDO 60 123 7/8/1998 12 25.30 27.60 
7396 RACH. REBECCA S 40 123 12/11/2000 9 
7593 AYALA. VERONICA HERRERJ 32 123 101112001 9 
8207 DELAFUENTE. RICARDO 45 123 8/16/2004 6 
8253 WOOLDRIDGE. LAURA ANNE 34 123 10/13/2004 6 
8417 MORENO. ROSE MARIE 51 123 7/2812005 5 
8473 GARZA. MARGARITA P 41 123 10/10/2005 5 
8639 LOPEZ. BEATRICE B 59 123 7/3/2006 4 
9232 FARLEY. ESSIE 45 123 11/3/2008 
9649 RUSSELL. ADRIAN DIANE 42 123 8/31/2009 1 
9917 GUERRERO. OLIVIA 26 123 7/6/2010 0 

273.92 287.83 
Totals for Department: 4110 

Employees: 17 
Receiving Longevity: 7 

Department: 4130 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8686 SHULGA. MELISSA RENEE 39 123 8/14/2006 4 

0.00 0.00 
Totals for Department: 4130 

Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: 0 

Department: 4190 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3151 RODGERS. PATSY 54 123 1/111983 27 59.89 62.19 
4022 GARZA. VIRGINIA R 74 123 10/1/1987 23 50.66 52.96 
4025 PACHECO. NOELIA 56 123 10/1/1987 23 50.66 52.96 
4325 HERRERA. EDWARD G 42 111 2/7/1989 21 46.04 48.34 
4552 LANDA. VICENTE CANTU 65 123 6/15/2009 
5148 SANTOS. MARCELINA V 53 123 11/15/1991 18 39.12 41.42 
6585 GARCIA. SAN JUANITA 59 123 3/2411998 12 25.30 27.60 
7414 BOCKHOL T. ELAINE 55 123 12/29/2000 9 
8290 SLUBAR. YOLANDA 54 123 1/3/2005 5 
8603 VALDEZ. ANESTACIO ROBEF 46 123 4/13/2006 4 
8902 ORTIZ. CARLOS 38 123 1/23/2008 2 
8975 GARCIA, IRMA 52 123 4/712008 2 
8983 MONSE. LACHELLA YVONNE 39 126 9/15/2010 0 
9110 VELA. SANDRA 44 126 3/18/2010 0 
9304 HERNANDEZ. JOSEPHINE M 61 123 4/212007 3 
9789 VELA. MARIA GUADALUPE 48 126 9/13/2007 3 

271.67 285.47 
Totals for Department: 4190 

Employees: 16 
Receiving Longevity: 6 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 4195 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Fun FY Current Proposed 
9375 MONTEMAYOR, ELIZABETH 46 123 12/29/2008 1 __-=-=-=--_--=-_=_=_ 

Totals for Department: 4195 
Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 5105 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
9637 COOPER, MELANIE ANN 29 126 8/17/2009 1 
9862 HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 30 111 5/3/2010 

Totals for Department: 5105 
Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 5200 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
3565 GUZMAN, GUADALUPE R 51 123 2/4/1985 25 

---;:~-::;---;:.:;-;,;::;-

Totals for Department: 5200 
Employees: 1 
Receiving Longevity: o 

Department: 5220 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6789 CANTU, MARK A 46 423 2/9/1999 11 39.14 41.44 
8239 LUGO III, ROBERT CARLOS 55 123 10/13/2004 

Totals for Department: 5220 
Employees: 2 
Receiving Longevity: 

Department: 5330 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
4071 JACOBSON, JOSEPH V 60 123 12/14/2007 2 41.45 43.75 
4209 HERRERA III, RAMON 40 111 9/1/1988 22 48.35 50.65 
8314 OREM, EVA CARDONA 50 123 21712005 5 
9328 RAMIREZ, JUAN A 38 123 4/23/2007 3 
9556 ARIAS, MISAEL 28 123 8/13/2007 3 

10046 GARCIA, EDMUNDO 53 123 10/4/2010 

Totals for Department: 5330 
Employees: 6 
Receiving Longevity: 2 



Nueces County 

Longevity 2010-2011 


Department: 611 0 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
6141 ORSAK, HELEN M 55 123 7/8/1996 14 29.90 32.20 
6561 MARTINEZ, LISA L 47 123 8/23/2007 3 23.00 25.30 
7449 POTTER, MICHAEL W 37 123 2/26/2001 9 
7960 PENA, ELIZA A 44 123 5/24/2010 0 
8786 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 48 532 12/1/2007 2 
9572 CANTU JR, HIPOLITO 48 123 5/4/2009 

52.90 57.50 

Totals for Department: 6110 
Employees: 6 

Receiving Longevity: 2 


Department: 6210 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
8831 BENAVIDES, TALMA D 61 5327/13/1992 18 39.12 41.42 
9214 ZUNIGA, OFELIA 34 123 2/7/2007 3 _----;:-;::-:,-;:-_---:-::--:-:;:

39.12 41.42 
Totals for Department: 6210 

Employees: 2 

Receiving Longevity: 


Department: 631 0 

ID Name Age Class Hired Date Full FY Current Proposed 
2658 ESPINOZA, LUISA 49 123 10/1/1980 30 66.81 69.11 
8358 MILLS, MARTY GENE 65 123 6/6/2005 5 
9069 MULDROW, JO BETH 58 123 8/11/2008 2 
9196 JUAREZ, STEPHANIE NICHOl 27 126 3/20/2010 0 
9292 GARZA, IDA GONZALEZ 49 111 4/16/2007 3 
9484 LONGORIA, MARIO A 22 126 5/29/2010 0 
9496 FLORES, LlNZI NICOLE 23 126 5/29/2010 0 
9758 RAMIREZ, MONICA 21 126 2/6/2010 0 
9874 GONZALEZ, ISRAEL ALONZO 20 126 5/29/2010 0 
9998 SILVA, LlZA MARIE 20 126 8/9/2010 0 
9999 YSASSI, MEGAN ALYS 19 126 8/9/2010 0 

10017 HERNANDEZ, LILIANA 23 126 9/4/2010 0 

68181 CHAPA, LAURA A 29 126 2/7/2009 


66.81 69.11 
Totals for Department: 6310 

Employees: 13 

Receiving Longevity: 




cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and approve the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the District Attorney, Constables 1, 2, 3, 4 and

5 for submission to the Office of the Attorney General and authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

State statutes have been revised to require close accounting of all property seized, forfeited and disposed of under

the authority of Chapter 59.  In the past, entities mainly focused on how the monies were spent.  A new report form

has been issued by the Office of the Attorney General and it requires detailed information of the number of cases

filed, pending and disposed on motor vehicles, real property, computers, firearms and other non-cash property. 

DISCUSSION

To prepare for completing the new report form, the County Auditor, Sheriff, Purchasing and District Attorney

offices met and revised procedures to ensure information on the cash and non-cash (vehicles primarily) assets

were received by all officials responsible for action.

The reports attached have been reviewed by the County Auditor's office and sent to the appropriate offices and are

recommended approval.

Attachments

Link: Ch 59 District Attorney

Link: Ch 59 Constable 1

Link: Ch 59 Constable 2

Link: Ch 59 Constable 3

Link: Ch 59 Constable 4

Link: Ch 59 Constable 5



------------------

FY 20 I 0 Chaptel' 59 Asset Forfeiture Report 
by Attorney Representing the State 

District Attorney, 105th District Reporting Penod 09/01/09-08/31/10Agency Name 
(example 9/1/09- 08/31/10) 

Agency Mailing 901 Leopard Street, #206
Address 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

County Nueces County 

(361) 888-0410Phone number 

anna.jimenez@co.nueces.tx.us
Email Address 	 (This should be a permanent agency email address) 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR AMOllNTS TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance 
Instructions Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) at the 
beginning ofthe reporting period including interest. Include funds that may have been forfeited but 
have not been transferred to your agency's forfeJlure account. Do not include funds that are 111 an 
account held by another agency, e.g. a police departmenfs account. 

$ 195,979 
B) 	 Seizures During Reporting Period 

I) Amount Seized By Employees of Your Agency 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the rep0l1lng period and where the 
seizure affIdavit reqUired bv Article 59 03 IS s\\wn to by a peace oftlcer employed by your agency. $ o 
2) Amount Seized by Other Agencies 
Instructions: Include only amounts seized by other agencies in vour jurisdiction and which have 
been transferred to your offIce for custody pending ttHfeJlure. $ 238,755 

C) 	 ForfeJlure Petitions Filed For All AgenCies You Represent 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds for which forfeiture petJllons were tiled 
during the reporting penod Do not include amounts seized if a petition has not been tiled. Note: this 
may include all or part of the funds listed in B above due to the 30 day limitations period on tiling 
pelitlOns (TIllS should be a currency amount. for example $1,000). $ 694,815 

D) 	 Forfeitures Pending For All Agencies You Represent 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds at the end of the reporting period where a 
forfeiture petition has been tiled but no tlnal Judgment has been entered. Include amounts subject 
to petitions tiled 111 prior reporting periods. (ThiS should be a currency amount, for example $1 ,000) $ 282,494 

E) 	 Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reporting Penod 

Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on seized funds or funds that may have been 

forfeited but not yet transterred to your tortelture account Do not Include Interest earned on seized * 

funds that are on deposit in an account that does not belong to vour agency. $ 


F) 	 Amount Returned To Defendants 
Instructious: If seized funds are returned to Defendants/Respondents please cornplete Schedule A 
for each case In which thiS applies Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as 
necessary. 	 $ 71,425 

FOlm Dale 02/2IJ/IO 	 Page I 

mailto:anna.jimenez@co.nueces.tx.us


G) 	 Ending Balance" 
Instructions: Add lines A, B( I), B(2) and E, subtract line F, place IOtal in line G $ 363,309 

II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance 
Insh'nctions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your agency and 
are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at the beginning of the 
reporting period mcludmg interest. Do not include funds that have been forfeited but have not yet <I' 466 
been received by your agency '" ---....:---- 

B) 	 Amount Forfeited For All Agencies You Represent and Covered by Local Agreement 
Instructions: Enter the total amount forfelted by all forfeiture judgments in your JUrisdiction for the 
reporting year. Do not include Judgments that are not yet tlnal due to appeal or motions for new trial. 
Include interest that was forfeited as part of the judgment. $ 450,282 
I) Amount Forfei ted and Transferred to all Agencies Covered by Local Agreement 
Instruetions: Do not include amounts forfeited but nOl yet transferred to these agencies. Include $ 279,029 
tnterest that has been forfeited as part of the judgment 

2)Amount Forfeited and Received by Your Agency .. 
Instruetions: Do not mclude amounts forleited but not yet received by your agency. Do not include $ 50,601 
amounts awarded to other agencies. Include interest that was forfeited as part of the Judgment 

C) 	 Interest Earned on For/elled Funds DUring Reporting Period 
Instructions: Include only the amount of Interest earned on forfeited funds or interest earned on 
funds derived from the sale oftorleited property. Do not include interest amounts that were reported 
in line B2 above Do not include interest earned Iffunds are on deposit in an account that does not 
belong to your agency $ 9,925 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property 

Instructions: Include amounts received lor all property sold during the reporting period, even if 

the subject property was forfeited in a prior reportmg penod If property IS returned to 

Defendants/Respondems please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies Make 

copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 
 27,412 

E) Total Expenditures of Forleited Funds During Reporting Period 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI 

F) 	 Amount deposited to State Treasury to the Credit of the General Revenue Fund Due to Lack ofLncal 
Agreement (An 5906 (a» 

G) Endll1g Balance. 

Instructions: Add lmcs A, B(2), C and 0, subtract lines E and F, place total in line G $ 312,951 


FOIm Dal.e 02i2f}/11l 



III. OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number ofcases tiled. pending, or disposed for the following categories List as "pending" only cases where 
a petition was t11ed List as "seized" only those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. 
If property is sold list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency from Sale of Forfeited Property" in Section II (D) in the 
reporting year in whic.:h the proc.:eeds are received. If property is returned to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule 
A for each case in which this applies. Make copies oflhe schedule and add additional sheets as necessa,y 

Please Note: these 
should be a number, not 
a currency amount For 
example 4 pending, 3 
seized, 12 new 
petitions, etc 

MOTOR VEHICLES 
(Include cars, 
motorcycles. tractor 
trailers, etc) 

REAL PROPERTY 
(Count each parcel 
seized as one item) 

COMPUTERS 
Include computer 
and attached system 
components, stich as 
pnnters and monitors 
as one item, 

FIREARMS (Include 
only fireanns seized 
for forfeiture under 
ChpL 59. Do not 
include weapons 
disposed of under 
Chpt. 18) 

OTHER 
(Include 
description) 

Pending tor all agencies 
at beginnmg of 
reportmg period: 

25 4 2 

Seized bv your agency 
during reporting period: 

New petitions tiled tor 
all agencies durmg 
reporting penod: 

92 2 623 

Forfeited to your 
agency dunng rep0l1mg 
period: 

72 4 3 540 

Put into service by vour 
agency during rep0l1mg 
penod: 

Pending for all agenCies 
at end of reportmg 
period 

45 0 1 83 

IV, FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGF:NCY 
Instructions: Enter the lotal number of Items transferred to your agency where the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownership oCthe property to another agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number o(vehicles, not a currency amount) .. o 
B) Real Property (the number ofseparate parcels ofproperty, not a currency amount) ... o 
C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) .. o 
D) Firearms (the number of tirearms, not a currency amount) o 

Other (the number of Items not a currency amount). o 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enler the tolal number of Items translerred from your agency where the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownershlp of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehlcles(the number ofvehicles, nOla currency amount) .. o 

Form Date 02:29; 10 Page 3 



0H) 	 Real Property (the number ofseparate parcelsofproperty, not a currency amount) .. 

0C) 	 Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) .. 

0D) 	 F,rearms (the number of "rearms, not a currency amount) ... 

0E) 	 Other (the number of items not a currency amount). 

VI. 	 EXPENDITtTRES 

Instructions: This categOlY is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for the official purposes 

of the ortice or the allorney representing the slate not for expenditures made pursuant to your 

general budget. List the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds 

are expended for a calegory not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the 

Other Category 


A) 	 Total Salaries Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds $186,911 

Increase of Salary. Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements) .. $2,393 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From ForfeIted Funds 	 $186,911 

3. Number ofemployees Paid Using ForfeIture Funds 	 5 

B) 	 Total Overtlme Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds $0 


L For employees Budgeted by Governing Bod) $5 


2 For Employees Budgeted Solely out olTorfeiture Funds .. $5 


3. Numberofemployees PaId Using Forfeiture Funds 	 5 

C) 	 Total EqUipment PaId for with Chapter 59 Funds $9,399 

Vehicles $0 

2. Computers. $6,079 

3 Firearms, Vests. Personal EqUIpment .. $0 

4 Furniture.. $3,320 

5 Software $0 

6 Maintenance Costs $0 

7. Uniforms 	 $0 

8. K9 Related Cosl~ $0 

9 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) $0 

DJ 	 Total Supplies PaId Out of Chapter 59 Funds. $0 


Ortlce Supplies. $0 


2. Cellular AirT,me $0 

3 Internet $0 

4 Other (ProVIde Detail on AddItional Sheet; $0 

E) 	 Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds $655 

In State Travel $0 

Form Dale 112/2t)!jO 	 Pagc--I 



a) Hotel $196 

b)AirFare $0 

c) Meals (including per diem). $459 

d)CarRcntal $0 

2 Out of State T ra vel 

a) HoteL $0 

b)AlrFare $0 

c) Meals (includingperdiem) . $0 

d)Car Rental $0 

3. Fuel 	 $0 

4. Parking $0 

5 Other (ProvIde Detail on AddItional Sheet) $0 

F) 	 Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds $5,920 

Fees (Conferences. Semmars) $415 

2. Materials (Books, CDs. Videos, etc.) 	 $0 

3. Other (ProvIde DetaIl on Additional Sheet) .. 	 $5,505 

G) 	 Total Invesllgatlve Costs PaId Out of Chapter 59 Funds. $18,939 

) Informant Costs. $0 

2. Buy Money 	 $0 

3. Lab Expenses $2,153 

4 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) $16,786 

H) Total Prevention ITreatmentPrograms/Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 5906 (h), 
(I), t/), (n))... $20,000 

I) 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds.... $0 


Building Purchase. $0 


2. Lease Payments 	 $0 

3. Remodeling .. $0 

4 Maintenance Costs $0 

). Utilities. $0 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet). 	 $0 

J) 	 Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid OutofChapter 59 Funds ... $0 


Court Costs .. $0 


2. Filing Fees 	 $0 

3. Insurance. 	 $0 

Form Date 1l~·2q 111 	 Pa!;c :5 



----------------4. Witness Fees.. :s 0 

5. Audit Costs and Fees.. :5 0 ---------------
6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) :s 0 ---------------

K) Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on addlllOnal 
sheet(s)andattachtothisreport}.. :s 0-------

L) TOTAL EXPENDffiJRES... :5 241 ,824 

BOTH THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AND ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE STATE 
CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED 

NOTE: ART. S.06(g)(I) requires the Commissioners Court to perit1rm the audit. 

CERTIFICATlON 

COUNTY JUDGE (Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

COUNTY: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court has conducted the audit required in Article 59.06 ofthe Code ofCriminal 
Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, T believe that the asset 
forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all infolmation required under Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal 
Procedure. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this ____ day of_____________, -v • 

Notary Public in and lor the State of Texas 

CERTIFICATION 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE 
ST ATE (Printed Name): Anna M. Jimenez, District Attorney, 105th District 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of peljury, that I have accounted lor the seizure, forfeiture. receipt, and specilic 

FClfnl Date 02/29/ III 



expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure. and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct 
and contains all information required under Article 59.06 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm 
that all expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and were made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day of______, 20 __ 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETlJRN COMPLETED FORM TO: Office of the Attorney General 
Crimmal Prosecutions DIVision 
PO Box 12548 
Austin. TX 78711-2548 

rence grav'(i'oag sta[e tx tiS Attn· Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-mail: kent.nchardsoni'i.'oag.statc.tx .1IS 

FOIm Dale fl2/21Ji\O Pa,ge 7 



--------------------

--------------------

--------------------

--------------------

FY 2010 

CHAPTER S9 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reporting Period: 
Nueees County Constable Pet. 1 (local fiscal year) 10101/09-09/30/10 

Agency Mailing example: 01101/10 to 12/31110, 
Address: 901 Leopard Street, Rm 112 09/01/09 to 08/31/10 etc. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

Phone Number: (361 )888-0503 

County: Nueees 

Email Address: This should be a 
pennanentagency

rudy.eaeeres@eo.nueees.tx.us emui I address 

NOTE: PLEAS ..: ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO Nf:AREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance.. .. ............................................................................................ .. 

Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 

at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been lorfeited but have not 

been transferred to your agency's lorfeiture account. Do not include funds that are in an 

account held by another agency, e.g., the District Attorney's account. $ 0 


B) 	 Seizures During Reporting Period: 

Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 

where the seizure affidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed 

by your agency. 


I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody ..... 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture ................. .. 


C) 	 Amount Retumed to Delendants/Respondents (If seized lunds are returned to 

Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A lor each case in which this applies. 

Make copies ofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary)............. $ 0 


D) 	 Ending Balance " .... ".. .. ..,.... , .......... .. 

Instructions: Add lines A and B( I), subtract line C, put total in line D. $ 0 


II. FORFEITED I<'UNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance. .................. .. ................. , .. , .............................................. . 

Instructions: Include lotal amounl of forfeited funds Ihat have been lorfeited to your 

agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) al 

beginning of the reporting period including interest. Do not include funds that have been 

forfeited but not yet received by your agency. ;;; 4A08 


B) 	 Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interest) During 

Reporting Period ......................... ., ...... .,.. ................... .. 

Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; interest 

refers to the amount earned prior to forleiture and distributed as part of the judgment of 

lorfeiture. $ 0 


Fonndate03-m 10 	 Page I 

mailto:rudy.eaeeres@eo.nueees.tx.us


C) 

D) 

E) 

F) 

Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period. . .................................... . 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's forfeilUre account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds are on deposit in an 
account that does not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 40 

-------------------
Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property ................... .. 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even if the subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. If property is returned 
to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedu Ie A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. $ 0 -------------------
Total Expenditures ofForfeited Funds During Reporting Period ....... 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. 

Ending Balance ................................................................................................ .. 
Instructions: Add lines A through 0, subtract line E, place total in line F. 

$0 

$4,448 

III. OTHER PROPERTY 

Instructions: List the number of items sei7~d for the iollowing categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds are received. If 
property is rClUrned to DelendantslRespondcnts please complete Schedule A for each case 
in which this applies. Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessaty. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

I) MOTOR VEfIICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, ctc.) 0 0 0 0 
2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 0 0 0 0 
3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and 1TI0nitors, as 
one item) 

0 0 0 0 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

0 0 0 0 
5) Other Property - Description: 0 0 0 0 
~ : 0 0 0 0 

Other Property -Description: 0 0 0 1"\ 
V 

Form date OJ 0.".\ 10 rage 2 



-----------------

----------------

IV. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOHIER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to the 
transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amount) ""."""'.,,""",,. """"""""" 

B) Real Property 
amount)",,, 

(the number of separate parcels of property, 
".""".,,,",,'"'' """"""""'"'''''''''''' "''''''''''''''',,'' 

not a currency 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount)""" .. ",,,,,,,, 

D) Fireanns (the number of firearms, not a currency amount) 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) "'"'''' 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO Al'WHIER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred from your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership orlhe property 10 your agency prior 10 the transfer, 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, nol a currency amounl)" 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, nOI a currency amount) 

C) 

D) 

Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) 

Fireanns ( the number of tireanns, not a currency amounl) 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) , 

VI. EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enrorcement purposes not lor expenditures made pursuant to your general budget. List 
the total amounl expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds are expended 
for a category nol lisled, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other 
category, 

A) Total Salaries Paid out olThapter 59 Funds. 

I. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements)."". 

2, Salary Budgeted Solely From Forleited Funds. 

3, Number ofemployecs Paid Using Forleiture Funds. 

B) Total Overtime Paid oul ofChapler 59 Funds "".....""...... 

1. For employees Budgeted byGoveming Body ...".."".".." .... 

2, For Employees Budgeted Solely out orForfeiture Funds" 

3, Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds .." 

C) Total Equipment Paid for with Chapter 59 Funds.".", 

L Vehicles" , .... ,," """".. ,," 

2. Computers", 

J Fireanns, Vests, Personal Equipment. """."."""".,,",,.. 

0 

0 

o 
o 

o 


o 

o 

o 

o 

o 


sO 

sO 

sO 

0 


sO 

sO 

sO 

0 


sO 
sO 

sO 

sO 

f'olTO date 03/0J 10 Page 3 



4. Furniture ................................................................................................................................ . $0 

5. Software ................................................................................................................................... . $0 

6. Maintenance Costs .................................................................................................................. . $0 

7. Uniforms .................................................................................................................................. . $0 

8. K 9 Related Costs ................................................................................................................... . $0 

9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ............................................................................ . $0 

D) Total Supplies Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds .................................................... . $0 

I. Office Supplies .................................................................................................................. . sO 

2. Cellular AirTime .................................................................................................................... . $0 

3. Internet ................................................................................................................................... . $0 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .......................................................................... . $0 

E) Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ...................................................................... . $0 

1. In State Travel 

a) Hotel ................................................................................................................................. . $0 

blAir Fare ............................................ . $0 

c) Meals (including per diem) ................................................................................................. . $0 

d) Car Rental .......................................................................................................................... . $0 

2. Out of State Travel 

~Hrucl ............................................................................................................. . $0 

b) AirFare .......................... . $0 

c) Meals (including per diem) sO 

d) Car Rental ......................................................................................................................... . sO 

3. Fuel ......................................................................................................................................... . $0 

4. Parking ............................................. . $0 

5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..... $0 

F) Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................ . $0 

I. Fees (Conferences, Seminars) ............................................................................................. . $0 

2. Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.) .................................................................................... . $0 

3. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..................................................... . $0 

G) Total Investigative Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ................................................... . $0 

I. Infonnant Costs $0 

2. Buy Money ................................................. . $0 

3. Lab Expenses ............................................. . $0 

4. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet). $ 

Fonn date O.~ m 10 Page 4 



----------------
----------------

----------------
----------------

----------------
----------------

----------------

H) 	 Total Prevention /Treatment Programs/ Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06(h), 

(I), (j), (n))............................................................................................................................. $ 0 


I) 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds............................................................ $ 0 


I. Building Purchase .................................................................................................................... $ 0 


2. Lease Payments. .... ...... .... ......... .... .... ....... ..... ....... .......... .......... ....... ............ ......... ...... .... ..... ..... $ 0 


3. Remodeling ............................................................................................................................ . 


4. Maintenance Costs ................................................................................................................ . 


5. Utilities .................................................................................................................................. . 


6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ......................................................................... . 


J) Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds......................................................... $ 0 


I. Court Costs............................................ .................................................................................. $ 0 


2. Filing Fees ........................................... . 


3. Insurance ............. . 


4. Witness Fees .............................................................. . 


5. Audit Costs and Fees ................................ . 


6. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) 

K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 0 

sheet(s) and attach to this report)........... . . ....................................................................... . 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES ..................................................................................................... . 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICATION 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 
(Printed Name): 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 ofthe 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day of ______, 20 __ 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Fonn dale OJ 03' I 0 	 Page .5 



CERTIFICATION 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this dayof____________~. 

reres. Nueee:unty Constable Pet. 1 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 OtTice ofihe Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Di, ision 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711·25-18 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
FAX (512)494·8183 
E-mail: kentrichardson(il;oag.state.tx.us 

Form date 03/03/10 	 Page () 

http:kentrichardson(il;oag.state.tx.us


-------------------

--------------------

-------------------

------------------------

FY 2010 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


8Y LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reporting Period: 
Nueees County Constable Pet. 2 (local fiscal year) 10101/09-09/30/10 

Agency Mailing example: 01/01110 to 12/31/10, 
Address: 10110 Compton Road 09/01109 to 08/31/10 etc. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

Phone Number: (361) 937-6306 

County: Nueees County 

Email Address: This should be a 

pennanent agency 


nueees.eonstable2@eo.nueees.tx.us email address 


NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance ................................................................................................................ . 

Instructions: Include total amount ofseized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 

at beginning of report ing period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 

been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds thai are in an 

account held by anolher agency, e.g., the District Attorney's account. $ 0 


B) 	 Seizures During Reporting Period: 

Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 

where the seizure affidavit required by Article59.03 is sworn 10 by a peace officer employed 

by your agency. 


1) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody ........ 


2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forleiture 

C) 	 Amount Returned to DelendantsiRespondents (If seized funds are returned to 

DefendantsiRespondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 

Make copies ofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary) $ 0 


D) 	 Ending Balance .............................. . 

Instructions: Add lines A and B(I), subtract line C, put total in line D. $ 0 


II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance ............................................................................. . 

Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 

agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 

beginning of the reporting period including interest Do not include funds that have been 

forfeited but not yet received by your agency. $ 9,296 


B) 	 Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interest) During 

Reporting Period ............................................................................................................... .. 

Instructions; Do nOI includeamounls forfeited but nOI yel received by your agency; inlerest 

refers 10 the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of the judgment of 

forfeiture. $ 0 


Form dale 0310JII0 	 Pa:ge t 

http:Article59.03
mailto:nueees.eonstable2@eo.nueees.tx.us


C) 

D) 

E) 

F} 

Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period ... " ........................................... . 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's forfeiture account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds are on deposit in an 
account that does nol belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 85 -------------------
Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property ................ " ............ . 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even if the subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. If property is returned 
to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. $ a -------------------
Total ExpendituresofForfeiled Funds During Reporting Period ....... 
Instructions: From Total on Section Vl. 

Ending Balance ...... " ............................................................................................ " ......... . 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. 

$188 

$9,193 

III. OTHER PROPERTY 

Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold. list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds are received. If 
property is returned to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case 
in which this applies. Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 

Please note this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited lind 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

1) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 0 0 0 0 
2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 0 0 0 0 
3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and atlached 
system components, such as printers and monitors. as 
one item) 

0 0 0 0 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

0 0 0 0 
5) Other Property' Deseription: 0 0 0 0 
Other Property -Deseription: 0 0 0 0 
Other Property -Description: 0 0 0 0 

Fonn date 03103/10 rage 2 



--------------------

IV. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the 
forteiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to the 
transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amount) ...... , ., ... ,..........."......... 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 
amount) ......................... "", ........ , ' ........... ,." .. , ...................................... , ... ' ............. ,',.............. 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) ...... , ................................. . 

D) Firearms (the number of fireanns, not a currency amount) .............................................. . 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) ...................................................... .. 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transterred from your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount) ......... 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount) ......... .. 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount), ....................................... . 

D) Fireanns ( the number of firearms, not a currency amount) . 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) ............................ " .......... .. 

VI. EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcement purposes not for expenditures made pursuant to your general budget List 
the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds are expended 
for a category not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other 
category. 

A) Total Salaries Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................... . 

L Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements) .............. . 

2, Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds .............................. .. 

3, Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ............. . 

B) Total Overtime Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ..................... .. 

I. Foremployees Budgeted byGoveming Body ............................. .. 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out ofForfeiture Funds ......... 

3. Numberofemployees Paid Using forfeiture Funds, .............. . 

C) Total Equipment Paid for with Chapter 59 Funds ........................... . 

I. Vehicles..... ' .......... , ...... ,', ..... , ..... ,', ....... ,', .. , .... , .. , .............. " .......... . 

2. Computers ................ " ....... , ..... " .... ",.", .. ", ............. ,.' .. , ..... " ....... , 

3. Fireanns, Vests,Personal Equipment ...... , ................................... . 

0 

0 

o 
o 

o 


o 

o 

o 

o 

o 


sO 
$0 


$0 


0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


0 


$188 


$0 


sO 
$0 


Form date 0)10311 0 Page 3 



4. 	 Furniture ......................................................................................................... .. 


5. 	 Software ................................................................................................................................ .. 


6. 	 Maintenance Costs .............................................................................................................. . 


7. 	 Unifonns ..................................................... .. 


8. 	 K9 Related Costs .................................................................................................................. . 


9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..................................................................... .. 


D) Total Supplies Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ................................................................ . 


I. 	 Office Supplies .......................................... . 


2. 	 Cellular AirTime ..................................................... . 


3. 	 Internet ................................................................................. . 


4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .......................................................................... . 


E) Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ...................... . 


I. 	 In State Travel 

a)Hotel ............................................................................................... . 

b) Air Fare ............................. . 

c) Meals (induding per diem) .... . 

d) Car Rental ............................ . 

2. 	 Out of State Travel 


a) Hotel ............. . 


b) Air Fare ........ . 


c) Meals(includingperdiem) ........ 


d)Car Rental .............................. . 


3. 	 Fuel ............................................... . 


4. 	 Parking ....................................................................... .. 


5. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........ . 


F} Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ..... .. 


I. 	 Fees (Conferences, Seminars) .............. .. 


2. 	 Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.) ....................................... . 


3. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................ .. 


G) Totallnvestigalive Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds 


I. 	 Informant Costs .............................................................. . 


2. 	 BuyMoney ........................................ . 


3. 	 Lab Expenses ................................................. . 


4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ... . 

Form dale 03103110 

$0 


$0 


$0 


$188 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

sO 

$0 


sO 

$0 


$0 


Page 4 



----------------

----------------

Il) TOlal Prevention ITreatment Programs! Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), 
(1),0), (n)). . ...................................... .................. $ 0 


I) 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds .......................................................... . 


l. Building Purchase ... 

2. Lease Payments 

3. Remodeling .......................................... . 


4. Maintenance Costs ........ . 


5. Utilities .......................... . 


6. Other (provide I)etail on Additional Sheet) .............................. .. 


J) Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds .............. . 


l. Court Costs ...... . 

2. FilingFees .................... . 


3. Insurance ........................ . 


4. Witness Fees ..... . 

5. Audit Costs and Fees 

6. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................................................... . 


K) 	 Total Olher Paid Out of Chapler 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 0 

sheet(s) and attach to this report).......... . ................................................................... . 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITIJRES..................................................................................................... $ 188 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICATlON 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 

(Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 


SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 ofthe 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this . __ day _________,20 . 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Fonn dale 03/03110 	 p,,£< 5 



----------------
----------------

----------------
----------------

-------------------

----------------

H} 	 Total Prevention !Treatment Programs! Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), 

(I), (j), {n})......................... ............................................................................ $ 0 


J} 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds............................................................ $ 0 


l. BuildingPurchase .................................................................................................................. . $0 


2. Lease Payments ................... . 	 $0 


3. Remodeling ........ . 	 $0 


4. MaintenanceCosts.................................................................................................................. sO 


5. Utilities.................................................................................................................................... $ 0 


6 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ......................................................................... . sO 


J) Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds......................................................... $ 0 


l. Court Costs ............................................................................................................................ . $0 


2. Fil ing Fees ............................................................................................................................ . $0 


3. Insurance .............................................................................................................................. . 


4. Witness Fees ......................................................................................................................... . 


5. Audit Costs and Fees .......................................................................................................... . sO 


6. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................................................... . $0 


K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 0 

shect(s) and attach to Ihisreport) ............................................................................................. . 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES ..................................................................................................... . $188 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICAnON 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 
(Printed Name): 	 Samuel L. Neal. Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affinn that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all ofthe required infonnation. 

Page 5 



________ _ 

CERTIFICATION 

ueher. Nueees County Constable Pet. 2 AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

/0 

--~~~S_q_g 
~blic In and for the State of Texas 

Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-rnail: kenLrichardson{iil,oag.stateJx.us 

FOIm date 03103110 

http:kenLrichardson{iil,oag.stateJx.us


FY 2010 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reporting Period: 
Nueces County Constable Pct. 3 (local fiscal year) 10101/09-09/30/10 

Agency Mailing example: 01/01110 to 12131110, 
Address: 115 South Ash Street 09/0 lI09 to 08/31110 etc. 

P. O. Box 656 

Bishop, Texas 78343 

Phone Number: (361) 387-7211 

County: Nueces county 

Email Address: 	 This should be a 
pennanent agency 

jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance... . .............................................................................. . 
Instructions: Include total amount ofseized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 
at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
been transferred to your agency's forfeiture accoun!. Do not include funds that are in an 
account held by another agency, e.g., the District Attorney's accoun!. $ 0 

-----------------------
B) Seizures During Reporting Period: 

Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 
where the seizure affidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed 
by your agency. 

1) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody .. 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture.................... $ 0 -------------------
C) Amount Returned to Defendants/Respondents (If seized funds are returned to 

Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copiesofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary)...................................... $ 0 -------------------

D) Ending Balance ...................................... . 
Instructions: Add lines A and B{I), suhtract line C, put total in line D. 

II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance ....................... , .................................... , .................................................... . 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 
agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning of the report ing period including interest. Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. $ 14,607-------------------

B) Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Inlerest) During 
Reporting Period ....... ......... ........... ....... ......... ............. ........ ........... ..................................... . 
Instructions: Do nol include amounls forfeiled but not yet received by your agency; interest 
refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of the judgment of 
forfeiture. $ 0 ------------------

Form date 03103110 	 Pa&.>e I 

mailto:jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us


------------------------

-------------------

C) 	 Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period ................................................ . 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's forfeirure account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds are on deposit in an 
account that does not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 136 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property ....................... . 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even ifthe subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. Ifproperty is returned 
to DefendantslRespondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. $ 0 

E) 

F) 

Total Expenditures ofForfeited Funds During Reporting Period .......................................... . 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. 

End ing Balance.................................................. . .............................................. . 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. $14,743 

Ill. OTHER PROPERTY 

Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under «Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds are received. If 
property is returned to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A lor each case 
in which this applies. Make copies ofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

I) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 1 2 1 
2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
one item) 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

5) Other Property - Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

FOlm date 03/03/1 0 	 Page 2 



----------------

----------------

----------------

----------------
----------------
----------------
----------------

IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to the 
transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amoun!}................. .......................... 


B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 
amount) .................................................................................................................................... 


C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) ........................................ .. 


D) Firearms (the number of fireanns, not a currency amount) ................................ . 


E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) ....................................... .. 


V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred from your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 


A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount)....................................... 


B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount)........... 


C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amoun!}.......................................... 


D) Firearms ( the number of firearms, not a currency amount) .............................................. 


E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) .......................................................... 


VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: This category is for Chapter S9 expenditures SOLELY ror law 
enrorcement purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant to your general budget List 
the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds are expended 
for a category not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other 
category. 

A) Total Salaries Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................... . 


1. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements) ............. .. 


2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds ...................................................................... .. 


3. Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ............................................................. .. 


B) 	 Total Overtime Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ....................................................................... .. 


L For employees Budgeted byGoveming Body ......................................................................... . 


2. 	 For Employees Budgeted Solely out ofForfeiture Funds ....................................................... . 


3. Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ................................................................ . 


C) 	 Total Equipment Paid for with Chapler 59 Funds .................................................................. . 

L Vehicles ................................................................................................................................. . 


2. Computers ....................... .. 


3. 	 Fireanns, Vests, Personal Equipment ......... . 


0 

0 

o 
o 

o 


0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 


$0 


$0 


0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


Form da.e 03103110 	 Page 3 



----------------

4. 	 Furniture ..................................... . 


5. 	 Software ................................................................................................................................ . 


6. 	 MaintenanceCosts................................................................................................................... 


7. 	 Unifonns................................................................................................................................ . 


8. 	 K9 RelatedCosts .................................................................................................................. .. 


9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet).............................................................................. 


D) Total Supplies Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ......... 


I. 	 Office Supplies ................................................................................................................... .. 


2. 	 Cellular AirTime .......................... .. 


3. 	 Internet ............................................. . 


4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .......................................................................... .. 


E) Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ...................................................................... . 


I. 	 In State Travel 


a)Botel .......................................................... . 


b) AirFare ............................................... . 


c) Meals (including perdiem) ....... . 


d) Car Rental ............................. .. 


2. 	 Out of State Travel 


a)Botel ..... 


b) Air Fare ....................................... . 


c) Meals (including per diem) ............. .. 


d) Car Rental ................................... .. 


3. 	 Fuel ........................................................................................................................................ . 


4. 	 Parking ................................................................................................................................... . 


5. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ............................................................................ . 


F) Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................ .. 


l. 	 Fees (Conferences, Seminars) ............................................................................................. . 


2. 	 Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.) ........... .. 


3. Other (Provide Detail On Additional Sheet) .... 

G) Total Investigative Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds .................................................. .. 

I. 	 Inronnant Costs ..................................................................................................................... .. 


2. 	 Buy Money ......................................................................................................................... .. 


3. 	 Lab Expenses ......................................................................................................................... .. 


4. 	 Olher(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..................... , ..................................................... .. 


Fonn dal. 03103110 

$0 


$ 0 

$ 0 

$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

$0 


$0 


sO 

$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


rage 4 



----------------
----------------
-------------------
-------------------
----------------

----------------
----------------

----------------

----------------

----------------

H) 	 Total PreventionlTreatment Programs! Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articies59.06(h), 

(I), (j), (0».......................................... ............................. ...................................................... $ 0 


I) 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds............................................................ $ 0 


I. BuildingPurchase.................................................................................................................. . $ 0 


2. Lease Paymeots ....................................................................................................................... $ 0 


3. Remodeling.............................................................................................................................. $ 0 


4. MaintenanceCosts.................................................................................................................. $ 0 


5. Utililies .................................................................................... " ...... , ............................ , ........ ,' $ 0 


6. Other (Provide Detail on Additiooal Sheet) ........................................................................... $ 0 


J) Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Out ofChapler 59 Funds ................................... " .."""... ,,....... $ 0 


I. Court Costs ................................... , .. , ............................................ , ........... , ....................... ", ... , $ 0 


2. FilingFees ............ ,., ...................................................... , ........................ , ........ ,',..................... $ 0 


3. Insurance .......... " ........................ , ............................................ , .............................................. , $ 0 


4. Witness Fees .................................................................. " ............ , .... , ................................. , .. $0 


5. Audit Costs and Fees .................................................. , ....................................... , .." .............. , $0 


6. Othel'(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ....................................... , .................................. .. 


K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Fuods (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 0 

sheet(s) and attach to this report) ........................................................................................... . 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES ................. , .. , ................................................. ,.............................. $ 0 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICATlON 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 

(Printed Name): Samuel L Neal, Jr., County Judge 


SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 ofthe 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this day 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Form da.e 031Q31tO 



CERTIFICATION 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Jimmy Rivera, Nueees County Constable Pet. 3 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __.... day ___.____, 20 __. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Alln: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-mail: kentrichardson@oag.state.lx.us 

Form dale 03/03110 	 Page 6 

mailto:kentrichardson@oag.state.lx.us


--------------------

-------------------

-------------------

FY 2010 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reponing Period: 
Nueees County Constable Pet. 4 (local fiscal year) 10101/09-09/30/10 

Agency Mailing example: 01/01110 to 12/31110, 
Address: 705 West Avenue A 09/01/09 to 08/31/10 etc. 

P. O. Box 368 

Port Aransas, Texas 78373 

Phone Number: (361) 749-5212 

County: Nueees 

Email Address: This should be a 

permanent agency 


robert.sherwood@eo.nueees.tx.us email address 


NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance" " ..................... ' .. ,.. , ............ ', ........ '.'... " ............. , , .............. .. 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency'S possession) 
at beginning of reponing period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that are in an 
account held by another agency, e.g., the District Allorney's account. 

B) 	 Seizures During Reponing Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 
where the seizure affidavit required by Ankle 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody ..................................... , .. 


2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture, ................ .. 


C) 	 Amount Returned to Defendants/Respondents (If seized funds are returned to 
Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Makecopiesofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary) .......... ,............ 

D) 	 Ending Balance , .., , ...................... , ............................................................. ' ............. , ...... ,. 
Instructions: Add lines A and B( I), subtract line C, pul total in line D, 

II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance .... , .. ,.. ' ...... , .............. , ................ , .......................................... , ................... . 
Instructions: Include tOlal amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 
agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning of the reponing period including interesl. Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. 

B) 	 Amounl Forfeited to and Received by Reponing Agency (Including Interest) During 
Reponing Period ..... , ....... ", .. ' ............ , .................................... ,., ......................................... .. 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; interest 
refers 10 the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as pan of the judgment of 
forfeiture, 

Form date 03/0.3/10 

$ 0 

sO 
s3,589 

$ 0 

sO 

$ 6,629 

$ 0 

Page I 

mailto:robert.sherwood@eo.nueees.tx.us


C) Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period « .. < .... < ..«< ...... < ... «< .......<.<.<.«« .... 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's forfeiture account 
during the reponing period< Do not include interest earned if funds are on deposit in an 
account that does not belong 10 your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 54 

-------------------
D) Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Properly ................... . 

Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even if the subject property was forfeited in a prior repolting period. Ifproperty is returned 
to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. S 560 

-----------------------
E) Total Expenditures ofForfeited Funds During Reporting Period ..................... .. 

Instructions: From Total on Section VI. S 676 -------------------
F) Ending Balance ................................................... « ......................................................... . 

Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. $6,567 

III. OTHER PROPERTY 

Instructions: List the number of ilems seized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Properly" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds are received< If 
property is returned to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case 
in which this applies. Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

I) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 2 1 
2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
one item) 

4) FIREARMS (Include only fireanns seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59< Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

5) Other Property· Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Farm dale 03/0311 0 Page 1 



----------------

----------------

----------------

----------------

----------------

----------------
--------------------
--------------------
--------------------
--------------------

IV. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to the 
transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amount)............................................ 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 
amount) .................................................................................................................................... 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount).......................................... 

0) Firearms (the number of firearms, not a currency amount) ................................................ 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) .......................................................... 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred from your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount)....................................... 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount)........... 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount).......................................... 

0) Fireanns ( the number of fircanns, not a currency amount) ............................................... 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) .......................................................... 

VI. EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcement purposes· not for expenditures made pursuant to your general budget. List 
the total amount expended lor each of the following categories. Ifproceeds are expended 
for a categOlY not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other 
category. 

A) Total Salaries Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ............................................................................ . 

I. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements) .............. . 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds ....................................................................... . 

3. Numberofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ............................................................... . 

B) Total Overtime Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................ . 

I. Foremployees Budgeted byGoveming Body ................................................................. . 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out ofForfeiture Funds .................................................. . 

3. Numberof employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ................................................................ . 

C) Total Equipment Paid for with Chapter 59 Funds ................................................................... . 

I. Vehicles ................................................................................................................................... . 

2. Computers ............................................................................................................................... . 

3. Firealms. Vests, Personal Equipment ..................................................................................... . 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 


$0 


$0 


0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


Fonn date 0}(03/10 Page 3 



4. 	 Furniture ........................................................... . 


5. 	 Software .................................................................................................................................. . 


6. 	 Maintenance Costs .................. . 


7. 	 Unifonns .................................................................................................................................. . 


8. 	 K9 Related Costs .................................................................................................................. . 


9. Olher(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .... 

D) Total Supplies Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ...................................................... .. 

l. 	 Office Supplies ...................................................................................................................... . 


2. 	 Cellular Air Time ................................................................................................................... . 


3. 	 Internet ............................... . 


4 Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ............................................................................ . 


E) Total Travel Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ...................................................................... . 


I. 	 In State Travel 


a) Hotel ........................................ . 


blAir Fare ............................................................................................................................. . 


c) Meals (including per diem) ............. . 


d) Car Renlal ............................ . 


2. 	 Oul of State Travel 


a)Holel ................. . 


b)AirFare ................................... . 


c) Meals (including per diem) ................................................................................................ . 


d) Car Rental .......................................................................................................................... . 


3. 	 Fuel ........................................................................................................................................ . 


4. 	 Parking ................................................................................................................................. .. 


5. 	 Olher(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ......................................................................... .. 


F) 	 Total Training Paid Out ofChapler 59 Funds. 

I- Fees (Conferences, Seminars) ............................................................................................. . 

2. 	 Malerials(Books, CDs, Videos, elc.) ................................................................................. . 


3. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................................................... . 


G) Total Investigative Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds .................................................. .. 


1. 	 Infonnan! Costs ............. .. 


2. 	 Buy Money .................................................................................... .. 


3. 	 Lab Expenses .............................................................................................. . 


4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................................................... . 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

$00 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


$0 


sO 

sO 

sO 

sO 

sO 

sO 

sO 

sO 

s676 

$676 


$0 


$0 


$0 


Form date 03103110 	 Page 4 



----------------
-------------------

H) 	 Total Prevention !Treatmenl Programs! Financial Assistance(pursuantlo Anicles 59.06(h), 
(I), til, (n))........................................................... ....................... ,......... $ 0 

1) 	 Total Facility Costs Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds.... $ 0 

1. Building Purchase ............................... , ........ , ............ .. 


2, LeasePaymenls ........................................................................ , .. 


3, Remodeling ............................................... . 


4. MaintenanceCosts .... , .. , ... ',., ........ , ... "., ..... " ...... , .... ,'" 


5, Utilities ...... " .............. ,., .......... , .. , ........ ,', ............ , ........ , ........ ,." ..... , 


6, Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .............. . $0 


J) 	 Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Oul ofChapter 59 Funds .......... . 


I. Court Costs ........ , ...... , ..... , ............ , .... , ............. " .. , .... ,, ........ " .." ..... " ........ ,." .. " ................ , ..... .. 


2. FilingFees ..... "" ... , ..... " ....................... , ... "" ...... , ...... , ..................... , .. , ............... "., ................ . 


3. Insurance ......... , ............. , ........................ , ............ , .. , .' .... .. 


4. WilnessFees .................................................................. ,' 	 $0 


5. AudilCostsand Fees ........................... , ....... , ............... " .......... , .... , ....................................... . $0 


6, Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .................................. , ...... , ............................... .. 


K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 0 

sheet(s) and attach 10 this report) ............................................... , ....................... , ........... .. 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES."", .. "., .. ".""."" ........... "", ....... ," ...... " .. ,.,', .. "...., .... ,", ... , ... , .." .. ," $676 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICATION 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 

(Printed Name): Samuell. Neal, Jr., County Judge 


SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Counci I has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 ofthe 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this . __ day _____~,20 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Fonn date 03/031 Hl 	 Page 5 



CERTIFICATION 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Robert W. Sherwood, Nueees County Constable Pet. 4 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affinn, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all infonnation required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affinn that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this day _____...)20 

Notary Public in and for the State ofTexas 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Oftlce of the Allomey General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Ken! Richardson 
{5 I 2)936-1348 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-mail: kenLrichardson@oag.slate.lx.us 

FOfID dale 03103110 	 Page 6 

mailto:kenLrichardson@oag.slate.lx.us


-----------------

--------------------

--------------------

--------------------

FY2010 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reporting Period: 
Nueees County Constable Pet. 5 (local fiscal year) 10101/09-09/30/10 

Agency Mailing ex.ample: 01/01110 to 12/31110, 
Address: 710 East Main Street 09/0 1109 to 08/31/10 etc. 

Robstown, Texas 78380 

Phone Number: (361) 767-5204 

County: Nueees 

Email Address: This should be a 
permanent agency 

terri.sigur@eo.nueees.tx.us email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) BeginningBalance .......................... , ......................................................... , ............................. . 
Instructions: Include total amount ofseized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 
at beginning ofreporting period, Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that are in an 
account held by another agency, e.g., the District Attorney's account. 

B) Seizures During Reponing Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 
where the seizure affidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed 
by your agency. 

1) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody .................................................. . 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture ................... . 

C) Amount Returned to DefendantslRespondents (If seized funds are returned to 
DefendantslRespondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies ofthe schedule and add additional sheets as necessary)...................................... 

D) Ending Balance ................................................................................................................ .. 
Instructions: Add lines A and B( I), subtract line C, put total in line D. 

II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance ......... " ................................... , ................ ,, .................................................. 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 
agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning of the reporting period including interest. Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. 

B) Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interest) During 
ReportingPeriod ........ , ... , ............................. , .......................................... , ................. , .. , ........ . 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; interest 
refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of the judgment of 
forfeiture. 

Fonn dale 03103110 

$ 0 

$3,305 


$ 0 


$ 0 


$ 103,515 

$ 0 

Page 1 

mailto:terri.sigur@eo.nueees.tx.us


--------------------

--------------------

C) 	 Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period ." .... " ........... " ..""""........... ,, ... . 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's forfeiture account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds are on deposit in an 
account that does not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 2,253 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property ..................... .. 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even ifthe subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. Ifproperty is returned 
to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies. 
Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary, $ 0 

E) 

F) 

Total ExpendituresofForfeited Funds During Reporting Period .. 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. 

Ending Balance.. "" ....... " ........................... """,, ................. " .. 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. 

$ 45,019 

$ 60,749 

III. OTHER PROPERTY 

Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories, Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds are received. If 
property is returned to Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case 
in which this applies. Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS / 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

I) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 

2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
one item) 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter IS.) 

5) Other Property· Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Fonn date 03103/10 	 Page 2 



-----------------

-------
-----------------
-----------------
-----------------

IV. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to the 
transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amount) .................. . 

B) Real Property (the number 
amounl)............. ....................... 

of separate parcels of property, not a currency 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) ...... . 

D) Firearms (the number of firearms, not a currency amount). 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) ......................... . 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 

Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred from your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership ofthe property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount) .................................... . 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount)........... 

C) Computers (the number ofcomputers, not a currency amount).......................................... 

D) Firearms ( the number of firearms, not a currency amount) ............................................... 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount) ............................................. .,........... 

VI. EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: This category is for Chapter S9 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcement purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant to your general budget. List 
the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds are expended 
for a category not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other 
category. 

A) Total Salaries Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ........................................................................... .. 

1. Increase ofSalary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements) ............. .. 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds ...................................................................... .. 

3. Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ............................................................... . 

B) Total Overtime Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds ....................................................................... .. 

L F oremp!oyees Budgeted by Governing Body .......................................................................... . 

2. ForEmployees Budgeted Solely out ofForfeiture Funds ........................................................ .. 

3. Number ofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds ................................................................ . 

C) Total Equipment Paid for with Chapter 59 Funds .................................................................. .. 

L Vehicles ................................................................................................................................... . 

2. Computers .............................................................................................................................. .. 

3. Firearms, Vests, Personal Equipment ..................................................................................... . 

o 


0 

o 
o 

o 


o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

sO 

sO 

sO 

0 


sO 

sO 

sO 
0 


$44,855 

$11,661 

$11,924 

$14,022 

Fonn d31e 03l031lQ Page 3 



4. 	 Furnirure ................................. . 


5. 	 Software.. .. 

6. 	 Maintenance Costs .. 

7. 	 Uniforms ....................... . 


8. 	 K9 Related Costs ......... .. 


9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..... 

D) Total Supplies Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds . 

l. 	 Office Supplies 

2. 	 Cellular AirTime .................. .. 


3. 	 Internet ...... 

4. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) .. 

E) Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds_ 

I. 	 In State Travel 


a) Hotel ................................... " ...... .. 


b) Air Fare """""""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 


c) Meals (inc luding per diem) .............................................................................................. .. 


d) Car Rental ....................................................................................................................... .. 


2. 	 Out ofState Travel 


a) Hotel ................................................................................................................................... . 


b) Air Fare ................................................................................. " .......................................... .. 


c) Meals (including perdicm) ................................................................................................. . 


d) Car Rental .......................................................................................................................... . 


3. 	 Fuel ......................................................................................................................................... . 


4. 	 Parking ................................. " ................................................................ " .............................. . 


5. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................ " ................................. .. 


F) Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ......................................................................... . 


1. 	 Fees (Conferences, Seminars) .............................................................................................. . 


2. 	 Materials (Books. CDs, Videos, etc.) ............................................... " .................................. .. 


3. Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ............................................................................ . 


G) Total Investigative Costs Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds .................................................. .. 


I. 	 Infonnant Costs ...................................................................................................................... . 


2. 	 Buy Money ............................................................................................................................ .. 


3. 	 Lab Expenses .......................................................................................................................... . 


4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ........................................................................... .. 


$1,269 


$ 


$1,270 


$3,018 


$326 


$ 


$137 


$ 


$ 

$ 

$137 


$ 

$ 

$ 


$ 

$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 

$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 


$ 

$ 

Form dale 03103110 	 Page 4 



-----------------

-----------------

-----------------

H) Total Prevention I Treatment Programs! Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06(h), 
(I), 0), (n»......... ......................................................... $ 


I) Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds ........................... . $ 


L BuildingPurchasc. $ 


2. Lease Payments .. 	 $ 

3. Remodeling .... 	 $ 

4. Maintenance Costs .. 	 $ 

5. Utilities .. 	 $ 

6. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ..... $ 

J) 	 Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds ...... $ 


L Court Costs $ 


2. Filing Fees ................................................................... .. 	 $ 


3. Insurance ............................................................................................................................... . $ 


4. Witness Fees ........................................................................................................................ .. $ 


5. AuditCostsand Fees ............................................................................................................... $ 


6. Other{Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) ............................................................................. $ 


K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on additional $ 

sheet(s) and attach to this report} ............................................................................................. . 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES................................................ ....................................................... $45,019 


NOTE: BOTH CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED, unless your agency is not governed by a 
Commissioner's Court or City Council. Then only the Agency Head Certification needs to be completed. 

CERTIFICATION 

COUNTY JUDGE or MAYOR 

(Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 


SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 ofthe 
Code of Criminal Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I 
believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day ______,20__, 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Form dale 03/03/10 	 Page 5 



CERTIFICATION 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Dionicio Ysassi, Nueees County Constable Pet. 5 

SIGNATURE: ~Lnc..G/~ Y~22-r 
DATE: //' 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day ___________,20 . 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O.)3Qx 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-mail: kCllt.richardson(.;.oag .• hm;.lx.uS 

Form dale 03103110 Page 6 

http:hm;.lx.uS


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement & Certification

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for Constable 3,

Constable 5, County Sheriff and District Attorney, and authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County law enforcement agencies and district attorney frequently join forces with the federal agencies to

investigate drug trafficking.  When these investigations lead to seizure of assets, the local agencies can partake in the

distribution of any assets only if there exists an equitable sharing agreement and annual certifications are filed.  Our

local law enforcement agencies have maintained equitable sharing agreements with the federal government for many

years and request approval to continue.  These are electronically filed to the US Department of Justice and are due

11/30/2010.

DISCUSSION

The internal audit department has reviewed these accounts and foun the information accurate without exceptions.  We

recommend approving the equitable sharing agreements and certifications for Constable 3, Constable 5, County

Sheriff and District Attorney.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Approving these agreements and certifications provide additional resources to expend on law enforcement

purposes and have a positive impact for the county.

Attachments

Link: Equitable Sharing Constable 3

Link: Equitable Sharing Constable 5

Link: Equitable Sharing District Attorney

Link: Equitable Sharing Sheriff



----------------------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 7-31-2011 

Agency Name: Constable, Precinct 3 

NCIC/ORI/Tracking Number: 

Street Address: 115 South Ash St. 

City: State: TX 
----~------------------------------

Zip: 78343 
------------

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Last: Rivera 
------------- -----------------------

T 

o Police Department 0 Sheriff's Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 
o Prosecutor's Office @ Other (specify) Constable 

Contact: Phone: 361-387-7211 E-mail: jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Same as Preparer: First: Elva Last: GomezD ------------ 
Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2010 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $397,042.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),@ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),
o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds' Treasury Funds" 

1 
Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $5,576.60 $0.00 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $0.00 $0.00 

3 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 • 

4 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 

5 Interest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing ® $50.83 $0.00 
-

6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines' - 5) 

. 

$5,627.43 $0.00 • 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a m below) $0.00 $0.00 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $5,627.43 $0.00 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI. DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page' of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:397,042.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us


Summary of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

a 
Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $0.00 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $0.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $0.00 $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 $0.00 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $0.00 $0.00 

i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 I 

k 
Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
(complete Table E, page 3) $0.00 

.• <,c;;~~"i~C •• 
!>j 

. 

I 
Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) $O~ $0.00 

Total $0.0 $0.00 

Did you receive non-cash assets? Yes 0 No If yes, complete Table H, page 3 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Name 

! 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds U'",,,u,rv Funds 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds 

Page 2 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds 

$0.00 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.1.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds 

$0.00 I 


Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIIIA1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

MilYCn,lna Grant Name 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

n"""riintiinn of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Management and Strategic Planning Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Second Floor, 
Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated 
law enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in 
the federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, 
proceeds, and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement 
agencies. By its signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate 
shared assets and the following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt 
of the signed Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any 
equitably shared cash, property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 5) 
submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department ofTreasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city 
council chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, 
commissioner, and governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and 
guidelines that govern the federal equitable sharing program as set forth in the current edition of the Department 
of Justice's Guide to Equitable Sharing (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's Guide to Equitable 
Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement agencies, 
it must first verify with the Department ofJustice or the Department ofTreasury, depending on the source of the funds, 
that the receiving agency is a federal equitable sharing program participant and has a current EqUitable Sharing 
Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department ofJustice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal eqUitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue account 
or accounting code for state, local, Department ofJustice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. Interest 
income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice Guide 
and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication ofshared resources or the supplantation ofexisting resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any pravision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as prOVided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page40fS April 2010 
Version 1.8 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice andlor Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 USc. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 USc. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 USc. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally aSSisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head Governing Body Head 
See ~ 2 on page See 11 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: Rivera 

Title: Constable, Precinct 3 

Date: 10/19/2010 

Signature: 

Name: Samuel L. Neal 

Title: Nueces 

Date: 10119/2010 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 

}=====================j 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 
Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

~OR AGENCY USE ONLY 

I Entered by ----

. Entered on _____ 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

o FY End: 09/30/2010 Date Printed: November 02, 2010 10:37 

® NCIC: TX1780900 Agency: Constable, Precinct 3 Phone: 361-387-7211 
·0 

State: TX Contact: Jimmy Rivera E-mail: jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 



------------------------------------------------------------

------------

-------------- -----------------------

------------------------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 7-31-2011 

NCIC/ORI/Tracking Number: '---'---'----'---L---'__L_-'---L.._ 

o Police Department 0 Sheriffs Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 
o Prosecutor's Office@Other(specify)_C_o_n_st_ab_l_e __________ 

Agency Name: Constable, Precinct 5 

Street Address: 710 East Main 

City: Robstown State: TX Zip: 78380 

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Dionicio Last: Y sassi 

Contact: Phone: 361-767-5204 E-mail: dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us 

Same as Preparer: First: Elva Last: Gomez 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2010 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $789,506.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),@ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), 
o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 1 Treasury Funds 

1 

1 
Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match I 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior Fy) $423.46 $0.00 . 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $0.00 • $0.00 I 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 

3 
! Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 i 

I 4 Other Income $0.00 
I 

$0.00 • 

I 5 i Interest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing ® $3.86 
! 

$0.00 I 

6 ITotal Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $427.32 $0.00 ! 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a m below) $0.00 • $0.00 I 

I 8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $427.32 I $0.00 . 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

1 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:789,506.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us


S ........... , of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 


Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
a 

one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $0.00 

I i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D, page 3) $0.00 

Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based nj V". a ••• :> 
................ 

k $0.00(complete Table E, page 3) ... 

I 
Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) $O~ 
Total $0. 

• Did you receive non-cash assets? Yes 0 No If yes, complete Table H, page 3 
: 

: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 I 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

i 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Agency Name NCIC/ORlrrracking Number 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds ...."',,...'v Funds 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

and State Justice Funds ......"'lIIrv Funds 

Page20f5 April 2010 
Version 1,8 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 $0.00 II 


Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.m and Appendix ( of the Justice Guide 

Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIII.A.1.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 


Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

n"""riintiinn of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 


Name of Case 


Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not reqUired to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. Ifyou have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Management and Strategic Planning Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Second Floor, 
Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 April 201 0 
Version 1.8 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1 ) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated 
law enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in 
the federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, 
proceeds, and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement 
agencies. By its signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate 
shared assets and the following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt 
of the signed Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any 
equitably shared cash, property, or proceeds. 

1 Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 5) 

submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of Treasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city 
council chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, 
commissioner, and governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and 
guidelines that govern the federal equitable sharing program as set forth in the current edition of the Department 
of Justice's Guide to Equitable Sharing (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's Guide to Equitable 
Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Locol Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cosh, property, orproceeds to other state or local law enforcement agencies, 
it must first verify with the Department ofJustice or the Department ofTreasury, depending on the source of the funds, 
that the receiving agency is a federal equitable sharing program participant and has a current Equitable Sharing 
Agreement and Certificotion on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department ofJustice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and locol forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue account 
oraccounting code for state, local, Department ofJustice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. Interest 
income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for otherpublic monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice Guide 
and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication ofshared resources or the supplantation ofexisting resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the reCipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodiC 
random audits. 

Page4 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
follOWing laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 USC § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.5.C § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations . 

. During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 

. judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes ® No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head 
See 11 2 on page 

Governing Body Head 
See ~ 2 on page 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Dionicio Y sassi Name: Samuel L. Neal 

Title: Constable, Precinct 5 Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: 10119/2010 Date: 10119/2010 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 

1=====================1 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 
Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by _____ 


Entered on _____ 111111111111111111 II1111111111 1111111111 
o FY End: 09/30/2010 Date Printed: November 02, 2010 10:37 

® NClC: TX17811 00 Agency: Constable, Precinct 5 Phone: 361-767-5204 
o 

State: TX Contact: Dionicio Ysassi E-mail: dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of 5 April 2010 
Version L8 

mailto:dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us


----------------------------

------------- -------------------

----------------------

-----------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 7-31-2011 

o Police Department 0 Sheriff's Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 
@ Prosecutor's Office 0 Other (specify) 

Agency Name: Nueces 
------~~~~~~~~~~-----------------

Street Address: 901 St. Room 206 
------~----------------------------------------------------

City: Christi State: TX Zip: 78401 
--~------------------~------------- ------- ------------

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Anna Last: Jimenez 

Contact: Phone: 361-888-0410 _____ E-mail: ~nnajimenez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Same as Preparer: First: Elva Last: Gomez 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2010 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $3,802,916.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), @ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),
o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 1 Treasury Funds

l 

Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
1 

Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $0.00 $49,360.51 

2 Fede~ISharingFundsRec~ved $0.00 $0.00 

Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
3 

Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 . 

4 Other Income $0.00 $3,504.12 
Non-Interest Bearing 0

5 Interest Income Accrued $0.00 $939.40 iInterest Bearing ® 
Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5)6 $0.00 $53,804.03 

i 7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $0.00 $53,804.03 
I 

Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6)8 $0.00 $0.00 
i 

1 Justice AgenCies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DOS, DSS, and FDA. 

I Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS. and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:53,804.03
http:53,804.03
http:3,504.12
http:49,360.51
http:3,802,916.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:nnajimenez@co.nueces.tx.us


Summary of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

a 
Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $39,192.62 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $3,218.50 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $0.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $0.00 $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 $0.00 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $0.00 $0.00 

i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D, page 3) $0.00 $11,392.91 

k 
Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
(complete Table E, page 3) $0.00 

I 
Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

Total $0.00 $53,804.03 

Did you receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes 0 No If yes, complete Table H, page 3 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Agency Name NCIC/ORlrrracking Number 

III I I I I I I I I II 


Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State 

Agency Name: I 
NCIClORlrrracking Number: I 

I I I I I I I I 

Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

I 
I~$0.00 [3 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Receiving Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I 

NCiClORlrrracking Number: I 
I I I I I I I I I 

I~$0.00 ~ 
Page 2 of 5 April2010 

Version 1.8 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Car repairs and maintenance, gasoline, and vehicle contract lease payments 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VillA1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VillA1.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 
--: 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

OQ<;cr:intiinn of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 


Name of Case 


Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Management and Strategic Planning Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Second Floor, 
Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1.8 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated 
law enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in 
the federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, 
proceeds, and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement 
agencies. By its signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and gUidelines that regulate 
shared assets and the following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt 
ofthe signed Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any 
equitably shared cash, property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 5) 

submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department ofTreasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city 
council chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, 
commissioner, and governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and 
guidelines that govern the federal equitable sharing program as set forth in the current edition of the Department 
of Justice's Guide to Equitable Sharing (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's Guide to Equitable 
Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, orproceeds to other state or local law enforcement agencies, 
it must first verify with the Department ofJustice or the Department of Treasury, depending on the source of the funds, 
that the receiving agency is a federal equitable sharing program participant and has a current Equitable Sharing 
Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department ofJustice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds fram state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue account 
or accounting code for state, local, Department ofJustice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. Interest 
income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements andpractices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice Guide 
and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication ofshared resources or the supplantation ofexisting resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page 4 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1,8 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice andlor Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The underSigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.s.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.c. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head 
See ~ 2 on page 

Governing Body Head 
See ~ 2 on page 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Dionicio Y sassi Name: Samuel L Neal 

Title: Constable, Precinct 5 Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: 10119/2010 Date: 10119/2010 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing poliCies, practices, and procedures. 

1======================1 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 
Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 
Entered by _____ 

Entered on _____ 11111111111111111 11111111111111111111111 
o FY End: 09/30/2010 Date Printed: November 02,2010 10:09 

® NCIC: TX178015A Agency: Nueces County District Attorney Phone: 361-888-0410 
o 

State: TX Contact: Anna Jimenez E-mail: annajimenez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of 5 April 2010 
Version 1,8 

mailto:annajimenez@co.nueces.tx.us


------------

DRAFT 

OMB Number 1123-0011 

Expires 7·31·2011 

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


o Police Department @ Sheriffs Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 
o Prosecutor's Office 0 Other (specify) ____________ 

Agency Name: Nueces Sheriffs Office 

NCIClORlrrracking Number: IT IX I 1 I 7 I 8 I 0 I0 I 0 I 0 I 
Street Address: 901Leopard Room 220 

City: Corpous Christi State: TX Zip: 7840 I ------
Contact: Title: Internal Auditor First: Juanita Last: Cabrera --------------------
Contact: Phone: 361-887-2222 E-mail: juanita.cabrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

I:BJ Same as Preparer: First: ;;...Ju_a_n_it_a_______________Last: Cabrera 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-887-2222 E-mail: juanita.cabrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2010 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $18,424,961.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5) and sign the Affidavit (page 6) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5), @ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 6) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5), 
o Amended Form~ 
and sign the Affidavit (page 6). 

i 

i 

I 

i 
I 
, 

I 

! 

Annual Certification Report 
2

Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 1 Treasury Funds 

1 
Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $150,363.41 $453,280.57 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $80,565.06 $0.00 

3 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other law Enforcement 
Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) 

4 Other Income $7,029.52 $0.00 

5 Interest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing @ $775.67 $1,698.53 • 

6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $238,733.66 $454,979.10 I 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $7,037.40 $96,175.58 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $231,696.26 $358,803.52 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. \(" 4C1·fl~2 
Treasury AgenCIes are. IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:18,424,961.00
mailto:juanita.cabrera@co.nueces.tx.us


1 

Su of Shared Monies Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $292.30 $64,467.25 

Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) 

Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D, page 3) $4,884.97 

Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Program 
k 

(complete Table E, page 3) 


Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
 ~ 
(complete Table F, page 3) 

0/ 
~. 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) 
~)\ 
'\Total $7,037.40 $96,175.58 

Did you receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes @ No If yes, complete Table H, page 3 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Agency Name NCIC/ORIITracking Number 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I 
NCIClORlfTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I I 1== 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Receiving Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency :I 
~----------------------------------------------~ 

NCIClORlfTracking Number: I 

Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
a 

one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $5,970.10 

e Total spent on communications and computers $775.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,300.00 

$0.00 

$8,220.00 

$0.00 

$17,303.36 

Page20f6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:17,303.36
http:8,220.00
http:1,300.00
http:96,175.58
http:7,037.40


Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$449.97][I II 
I Extended Bed for Excursion Crime Unit $4,435.00 II II 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Justice Funds Tr"a'l:llIrV Funds 

Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

III II II 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

Description of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

i 

DRace D Color D National
Origin 

ID G d 
en er 

i 

D Disability DAge D Other 

Page 3 of6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

http:4,435.00


Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. Ifyou have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Management and Strategic Planning Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Second Floor, 
Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 4 of6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated 
law enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in 
the federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, 
proceeds, and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement 
agencies. By its signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate 
shared assets and the following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt 
of the signed Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any 
equitably shared cash, property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 6) 
submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department ofTreasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city 
council chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, 
commissioner, and governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and 
guidelines that govern the federal equitable sharing program as set forth in the current edition of the Department 
ofJustice's Guide to Equitable Sharing (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's Guide to Equitable 
Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, orproceeds to other state or local law enforcement agencies, 
it must first verify with the Department ofJustice or the Department of Treasury, depending on the source of the funds, 
that the receiving agency is a federal equitable sharing program participant and has a current Equitable Sharing 
Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department ofJustice and the Department ofthe Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue account 
or accounting code for state, local, Department ofJustice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. Interest 
income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice Guide 
and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication ofshared resources or the supplantation ofexisting resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

PageS of6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C 
§ 2000d etseq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.C § 1681 etseq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.C § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.C § 6101 etseq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head 
See, 2 on page 

Governing Body Head 
See' 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: Jim Kaelin 

Signature: 

Name: 
--------------------------
Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

Title: Nueces County Sheriff Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: 10/29/2010 Date: 10/29/10 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that ~====================l 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 

Final Instructions: 
Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 

Step 2: Click to save in XML format 
Step 1: Click to save for your records 

Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by ____ 


Entered on ____ 111111111111111111111111111111111111 11111111"111 
o FY End: 09/30/2010 Date Printed: November 01,2010 14:00 

® NCIC: TX1780000 Agency: Nueces County Sheriff's Office Phone: 361-887-2222 
o 

State: TX Contact: Juanita Cabrera E-mail: juanita.cabrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 6 of6 April 2010 
Version 1.8 

mailto:juanita.cabrera@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Fairgrounds farm lease and Wright Farms

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss an consider ratification of County Judge's signing and sending letter to tenants of Fairgrounds farm lease

regarding 2010 rent payment.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: fairgrounds farm lease







cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 11/10/2010  

Claim of B & R Wright Farms

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim made by B & R Wright Farms regarding farm lease.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: claim by B & R Wright Farms (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.01.  Declaring November as Home Care & Hospice Month
	Item1.E.01._Att1_HomeCare&HospiceMonth
	Item1.E.02.  In Support of establishing a recycling refund system for beverage containers
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Recycling Refund Resolution
	Item1.E.03.  Time Warner Resolution opposing digital PEG broadcasting
	Item1.E.03._Att1_resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item1.F.01.  Max Morgan, Nueces County Public Works Department, retiring after 36 years as foreman of the Central Garage
	Item1.F.01._Att1_Certificate
	Item1.F.02.  2010 Court Manager Member of the Year
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg 11_1_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkReg 10_15_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkReg 10_15_10a
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkReg 10_22_10
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular CkReg 10_22_10a
	Item3.B._Att5_Regular CkReg 10_25_10
	Item3.B._Att6_Regular CkReg 10_29_10
	Item3.B._Att7_Regular CkReg 10_29_10a
	Item3.B._Att8_Regular CkReg 10_29_10b
	Item3.B._Att9_Regular CkReg 11_5_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance claims & fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.E.  PCard purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard September 2010
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue report
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly Revenue report
	Item3.G.  Grant Closeout
	Item3.G._Att1_Grant Closeout
	Item3.H.  Approve Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid 
	Item3.H._Att1_Tax Resale properties
	Item4.A.01.  Regional Health Awareness Board Update
	Item4.A.02.  Receive presentation from the Nueces River Authority regarding the Nueces River Watershed Protection Plan for the Lower Nueces River.
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Watershed Protection Plan
	Watershed Protection Plan�for the �Lower Nueces River ��Presentation to Nueces County�Commissioners’ Court���November 10, 2010
	Coastal Bend Regional Water Planning Area�(Region N)�
	Geographic Scope
	Watershed Protection Plan
	Watershed Protection Plan
	Stakeholders
	Stakeholders
	Stakeholders
	Stakeholders
	Watershed Protection Plan
	Watershed Protection Plan
	Next Steps
	Questions?

	Item4.A.03.  Urban Counties Policy Committee Nomination
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Urban Counties resolution
	Item4.A.04.  2011 Holiday Calendar
	Item4.A.04._Att1_2011 HolidayCalendar
	Item4.A.05.  2011 Court Schedule
	Item4.A.05._Att1_2011 CCT Schedule
	Item4.A.05._Att2_2011 MonthlyCalendar
	Item4.A.06.  Select Broker, Enter Into Listing Agreement - 604 Lincoln Ave, Robstown, Texas
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Exclusive Listing Agreement
	Item4.A.07.  Contract Amendment No. 1, Tx Department of Rural Affairs
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Amendment No. 1
	Item4.A.08.  Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for Nueces County Advisory Boards.
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Spohn Board of Trustees
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Port Authority Board
	Item4.A.08._Att3_Child Welfare Board
	Item4.B.01.  Contract Amendment _3 for Twin Lakes Contract
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Twin Lakes Contract Amendment _3
	Item4.C.01.  Waco Street Jail HVAC Upgrade _ Change Order No. 1 
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order No 1
	Item4.C.02.  Waco Street HVAC Upgrade
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Jail HVAC Upgrade
	Item4.C.03.  Engineering Services Contract - Juvenile HVAC
	Item4.C.03._Att1_Engineering Services Contract (2)
	Item4.C.04.  Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.05.  IFB 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2 RMB Regional Fairgrounds Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.05._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.06.  Construction Materials Testing for Improvements Package No. 2 - Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds
	Item4.C.06._Att1_Improvement Package No 2
	Item4.C.07.  Solid Waste Collection Rate Change
	Item4.C.07._Att1_Absolute Waste
	Item4.C.08.  Amendment to Engineering Services Contract
	Item4.C.08._Att1_Contract Amendment No. 1
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1
	       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President



	Item4.C.08._Att2_Contract (2)
	Item4.C.09.  Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.09._Att1_Change Order No 1.
	Item4.C.10.  I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction-Change Order No. 1 
	Item4.C.10._Att1_Change Order No 1.
	Item4.D.01.  Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Pier Expansion Bid Tab
	Item4.D.02.  Discuss_Award RFP No. 2859-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier
	Item4.D.02._Att1_RFP 2859-10 Proposal Tab
	Offeror

	Item4.D.03.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II
	Item4.D.03._Att1_IFB 2863-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.04.  Consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Pre-coated Aggregate Type PB, Grade 4_ and authorize to publish a notice.
	Item4.D.05.  Consider approving an order regarding the lease of 121.63 acres of farmland adjacent to the Robstown Airport
	Item4.D.05._Att1_Farmland lease order
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.06.  Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 with Education Service Center, Region 2
	Item4.D.06._Att1_ESC quote
	Item4.D.06._Att2_ESC interlocal
	Item4.D.06._Att3_Sole Source ESC
	Item4.D.07.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 271-07 purchases for Public Works for an Etnyre Pressure Sprinkler from Cooper Equipment 
	Item4.D.07._Att1_Cooper Quote
	Item4.D.08.  Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease and provide maintenance service for a copier in JP 2
	Item4.D.08._Att1_Ikon amendment 53 - JP2-2
	Item4.D.09.  Authorize an agreement with Northpointe Institute for Public Mgmt., Inc. for the Northpointe Decision Tree Jail Inmate Classification System (JICS)
	Item4.D.09._Att1_Contract
	Item4.D.10.  Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for SMARTnet maintenance from CALENCE for the IT Department 
	Item4.D.10._Att1_Calence quote
	Item4.D.11.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and support agreement from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 
	Item4.D.11._Att1_Sole Source Full Court 2011
	Item4.D.11._Att2_Justice system quote
	Item4.D.12.  Authorize_Execute Amend. No. 1 to the Agreement between County and Public Comm. Services, Inc. (PCS) for Inmate Telephone and PCS
	Item4.D.12._Att1_Amendment
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.12._Att2_Contract
	Item4.D.12._Att3_Letter to start contract
	Item4.D.13.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2858-10 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) with Vulcan Construction Materials, LP
	Item4.D.13._Att1_IFB 2858-10 contract
	Item4.D.14.  Execute a contract for RFP No. 2849-10 Inmate Medical Services with Naphcare, Inc.
	Item4.D.14._Att1_RFP 2849-10 Contract
	ARTICLE 1: HEALTH CARE SERVICES 
	A. Termination for Default. The County shall give notice to NaphCare that NaphCare has materially defaulted in the performance of any of its obligations hereunder and such default shall not have been cured within thirty (30) days following the giving of such notice in writing, the party giving notice shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement.
	B. Termination without cause. NaphCare may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing not less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice to the County and the Hospital District The County and the Hospital District may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing not less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice to NaphCare. Notice hereunder shall be provided as set forth in Article 10.3 of this Agreement.

	ARTICLE 9: LIABILITY AND RISK MANAGEMENT

	Item4.D.15.  Authorize the Juvenile Department to expend Juvenile State Aid Contracts funds (Fund 28) to purchase computer equipment
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _3 list
	Item4.E.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _3 backup
	Item4.E.01._Att3_Budget Change Order _28 list
	Item4.E.01._Att4_Budget Change Order _28 backup
	Item4.E.02.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Temp & Contract _282 list
	Item4.E.02._Att2_Unfreeze _601 list
	Item4.E.02._Att3_Personnel changes 10_15_10 list
	Item4.E.02._Att4_Personnel changes 10_22_10 list
	Item4.E.02._Att5_Personnel changes 10_29_10 list
	Item4.E.03.  Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Ch 59 District Attorney
	Item4.E.03._Att2_Ch 59 Constable 1
	Item4.E.03._Att3_Ch 59 Constable 2
	Item4.E.03._Att4_Ch 59 Constable 3
	Item4.E.03._Att5_Ch 59 Constable 4
	Item4.E.03._Att6_Ch 59 Constable 5
	Item4.E.04.  Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement & Certification
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Equitable Sharing Constable 3
	Item4.E.04._Att2_Equitable Sharing Constable 5
	Item4.E.04._Att3_Equitable Sharing District Attorney
	Item4.E.04._Att4_Equitable Sharing Sheriff
	Item5.A.  Wright Farm Lease
	Item5.A._Att1_fairgrounds farm lease
	Item5.B.  Claim of B & R Wright Farms



